
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Audit, Pensions and 
Standards Committee 

 
Agenda 

 
Thursday 27 September 2012 

7.00 pm 
COMMITTEE ROOM 1 - HAMMERSMITH TOWN HALL 

 
MEMBERSHIP 
 
 
Administration: Opposition Co-optees 
Councillor Michael Adam 
(Chairman) 
Councillor Marcus Ginn 
Councillor Robert Iggulden 
Councillor Lucy Ivimy 
 

Councillor Michael Cartwright 
Councillor PJ Murphy 
 

Eugenie White 
 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: Owen Rees 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 �: 02087532088 
 E-mail: owen.rees@lbhf.gov.uk 
 
Reports on the open agenda are available on the Council’s website: 
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/Directory/Council_and_Democracy 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend. A loop system for hearing impairment 
is provided, along with disabled access to the building. 
 
 

Date Issued: 
 

18 September 2012 
 

 
 



London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 
Audit, Pensions and Standards Committee 

Agenda 
 

27 September 2012 
 
Item  Pages 
1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  1 - 8 
 (a) To approve as an accurate record and the Chairman to sign the 

minutes of the meeting of the Audit, Pensions and Standards Committee 
held on 28th June 2012 
 
(b) To note the outstanding actions. 
 

 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 

whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or any 
other significant interest which they consider should be declared in the 
public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the nature 
of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that item or 
as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, give 
evidence or answer questions about the matter.  The Councillor must 
then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Audit, Pensions 
and Standards Committee.   

 

4. REVISED TERMS OF REFERENCE  9 - 14 
5. LEGAL AND GENERAL PRESENTATION   
6. PENSION VALUE AND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE  15 - 32 
 This report prepared by P-Solve, provides details of the performance 

and the market value of the Council’s pension fund investments for the 
quarter ending 30th June 2012. 

 

7. TREASURY MANAGEMENT 2011-12 OUTTURN  33 - 41 



 This report provides information on the Council’s debt, borrowing and 
investment activity for the financial year ending 31st March 2012. 
 

 

8. LONDON BOROUGH OF HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM 
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS, INCLUDING PENSION FUND FOR 
2011/12  

42 - 205 

 This report gives a brief review of the Council’s annual Statement of 
Accounts and the Council’s Pension Fund Accounts for 2011/12. It also 
provides an overview of the recommendations arising from the audit of the 
accounts prior to the publication of the Audit Commission’s formal opinion 
on those accounts. The Audit Commission’s Annual Governance Reports 
2011/12 are attached as appendices, along with the Statement of Accounts 
for approval. 
 

 

9. 2011/12 WORMWOOD SCRUBS CHARITABLE TRUST ACCOUNTS  206 - 240 
 This report presents the 2011/12 Wormwood Scrubs Charitable Trust 

statement of financial activity. The Audit Committee is the specific 
body that the Council has established to receive the annual reports of 
the Trust. 

 

10. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2012  241 - 250 
 This report presents the Annual Governance Statement 2012.   
11. VOLUNTARY DISCLOSURE TO HMRC  251 - 255 
 This report is to update the Committee on progress with the voluntary 

disclosure made to HMRC on 16th April 2012 with respect to people who had 
been incorrectly treated by the council as being self employed and were paid 
without deduction of tax and National Insurance Contributions (NIC’s). 
 

 

12. COMBINED RISK MANAGEMENT HIGHLIGHT REPORT  256 - 293 
 This report updates the Committee of the risks, controls, assurances 

and 
management action orientated to manage Enterprise Wide risks. 
 

 

13. INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY REPORT  294 - 303 
 This report summarises internal audit activity in respect of audit 

reports issued during the period to 30 June 2012, as well as 
reporting on the performance of the Internal Audit service. 
 

 

14. FINAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT FOR NATIONAL NON-DOMESTIC 
RATES (NNDR)  

304 - 331 

 This report presents the final Internal Audit report for National Non-
Domestic Rates (NNDR) 

 

15. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS   
 The Committee is invited to resolve, under Section 100A (4) of the Local 

Government Act 1972, that the public and press be excluded from the 
meeting during the consideration of the following items of business, on 
the grounds that they contain the likely disclosure of exempt information, 
as defined in paragraphs 1, 3 and 7 of Schedule 12A of the said Act, 
and that the public interest in maintaining the exemption currently 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. 

 



 
16. EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 28TH JUNE 2012   
17. FUND MANAGEMENT FEES   
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be 
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

. London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 

Audit, Pensions 
and Standards 
Committee 

Minutes 
 

Thursday 28 June 2012 
 

 

 
 

PRESENT 
 
Committee members: Councillors Michael Adam (Chairman), Robert Iggulden and 
Lucy Ivimy 
 
Coopted Member: Eugenie White 
 
P-Solve: Nikhil Aggarwal and John Conroy 
 
Majedie: Simon Hazlitt and Rob Hawkins 
 
Deloitte and Touche Tax Advisory: Tim Waterhouse and Ian Stone 
 
Officers:  Jane West, Executive Director for Finance and Corporate Governance; Mel 
Barrett, Executive Director for Housing and Regeneration; Hitesh Jolapara, Bi-Borough 
Director for Finance; Debbie Morris, Bi-Borough Director for HR; Stephen Kirrage, 
Director for Property and Regeneration; Mike England, Director of Housing Options; 
Jonathan Hunt, Tri-Borough Director of Treasury and Pensions; George Lepine, Head of 
HR, HRD; Geoff Drake, Chief Internal Auditor; Michael Sloniowski, Principal Consultant, 
Risk Management; Piero Ionta, Principal Litigation Lawyer; and Owen Rees, Assistant 
Committee Coordinator.  
 

 
1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
Councillor Iggulden raised the issue of employer contributions, and asked whether 
the agreement between the Local Government Association and trade unions would 
result in a reduction. Jonathan Hunt, Tri-Borough Director of Treasury and 
Pensions, said that the proposals as they stood would result in a small reduction, 
estimated at 2%, and included provision for cap and collar/cap and share for 
employer contributions. However, he said that the primary driver for pension fund 
deficits was low interest rates, and the consequent high prices of gilts, and that 
employer contributions would likely remain high until interest rates rose. 
 
The Chairman asked officers to contact Goldman Sachs to ask how the mandate 
had performed in the light of the poor investment conditions of the current period, 
and their positive position as stated in their presentation to the previous meeting. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be 
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

 
Nikhil Agarwal, P-Solve, gave the Committee figures for the fees due following the 
introduction of the revised Legal and General mandate; he said that these were 
appropriate to the work entailed in the new mandate. Councillor Ivimy asked to see 
details of the fees due to each fund manager: officers agreed to present this to the 
next meeting of the Committee. 
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 

(i) The minutes of the meeting of the Audit and Pensions Committee held 
on 15 March 2012 be agreed as a true and correct record, and; 

(ii) That officers be requested to write to Goldman Sachs regarding their 
performance in quarter 2, and; 

(iii) That a full summary of fees be reported the next meeting of the 
Committee. 

 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies were received from Councillors Cartwright, Ginn, and Murphy, and from 
the trade unions representative, Sheela Selvajothy.  
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were none. 
 

4. MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
(i) The terms of reference be noted, and that; 
 
(ii) The appointment of a Vice-Chairman be deferred until the next meeting.  
 

5. APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPTED MEMBER  
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
Eugenie White be reappointed as a non-voting, independent cooptee.  
 

6. MAJEDIE MANDATE  
 
Simon Hazlitt, relationship manager, and Rob Harris, fund manager, attended the 
Committee to explain Majedie’s request to vary the terms of the Council’s mandate 
to allow it to invest 20% of funds in overseas equities.  
 
Simon Hazlitt set out Majedie’s performance from the inception of the mandate, 
noting that it had closed its funds a year after receiving the H & F contract, giving 
Majedie greater freedom of manoeuvre and ensuring a closer focus on existing 
clients. He then explained the recent performance of the funds, and explained the 

Page 2



______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be 
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

factors that Majedie believed would influence future equity performance, and would 
influence their decision making process.  
 
He said that, while Majedie remained positive regarding London-listed equities as a 
whole, it was felt that certain sectors were underrepresented in it, meaning that 
stock related risk was higher, with holdings necessarily concentrated in a few 
stocks. He gave, as examples, the pharmaceutical sector, given the small number 
of large cap pharmaceutical companies listed in London, and the technology 
sector, which was poorly represented on the London exchanges.  
 
He concluded by saying that the change was not structural but would enable 
Majedie to have additional options as it sought to exceed the benchmark. 
 
The Chairman noted that Majedie had not coupled London-listed stocks with the 
UK economy, or sought to purchase overseas stocks in pursuit of overseas 
earnings. Mr Hazlitt confirmed that this was Majedie’s view, and that London was a 
thoroughly internationalised market with good exposure to overseas earning. He 
said that Majedie also believed that London-listed equities were well-priced, and 
the smaller exchange made investment more practical. However, it was felt 
necessary to have some flexibility for the reasons described given earlier. 
 
Councillor Ivimy asked what funds the Council had invested with Majedie, and 
where these were held. Mr Hazlitt said that the Council had £136.8 million 
invested, £90 million in Majedie’s UK Equities fund, £35 million in the UK Focus 
fund, and £10 million in Tortoise, a long/short absolute return fund, focused on 
delivering steady returns. In response to a further question from Councillor Ivimy, 
he set out the fee structure applying to each element of the Council’s holdings, and 
how these were affected by performance. He said that there would be no increase 
in fees as a result of the change, but there would be an increase in custodial costs, 
offset by what Majedie believed to be the greater advantages of the new 
arrangements. 
 
With regards to the Tortoise fund, Mr Hazlitt confirmed that it was able to invest 
overseas, for up to 45% of its holdings. It was also allowed to undertake short 
selling, doing this through the purchase of contracts for difference, with gross 
exposure greater than the value of the investment. However, the fund did not use 
financial gearing, and was designed to ensure steady returns, with a focus on 
performing well in adverse market conditions. 
 
Eugenie White said that the Committee had been misadvised with regards to its 
investment in the Tortoise Fund, which she believed had been to increase 
exposure to emerging markets, rather than to allow short-selling. Officers agreed to 
check the background of the decision.  
 
Eugenie White said that the UK/London market was currently unfashionable and 
potentially undervalued, with companies trading there benefiting from a weak 
currency. She asked if it was correct to purchase overseas stocks at a time of 
currency weakness, currency risk being one of the reasons why pension funds 
were generally invested locally. 
 

Page 3



______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be 
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

Rob Harris said that the correlation between equity market returns and GDP 
growth were historically weaker than generally supposed, and that Majedie only 
wished to make investments overseas where it was felt it would genuinely add 
value. He confirmed that the UK market remained attractive and the fund’s main 
focus.  
 
Councillor Iggulden asked whether Majedie could expect to outperform American 
fund managers in selecting technology stocks, for example. Mr Hazlitt said that the 
Tortoise fund had performed very strongly when investing overseas, and that that 
technological basis of stock selection at Majedie now made it able to invest 
overseas.  
 
In response to a question from Councillor Iggulden, Mr Hazlitt clarified that the 
changes would apply to the UK Equities and UK Focus products, but the Council 
could chose to opt out of the change for its UK Equities holding. 
 
The Chairman thanked Majedie for attending. The Committee agreed that the 
proposal should be agreed, but wanted to look at its allocations more widely, in 
advance of the next actuarial valuation in 2013.  
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 

(i) That the request from Majedie to revise the mandate to allow 20% of 
funds to be invested in overseas equities be agreed, and; 

(ii) That officers investigate the advice given regarding Tortoise, short-
selling and emerging market equities and report back to the Committee, 
and; 

(iii) That officers bring forth a report to a future meeting on the allocation of 
the fund’s assets. 

 
 

7. PENSION VALUE AND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE  
 
ikhil Agarwal, P-Solve, introduced the report, which set out the fund’s performance 
in the quarter to 31st March 2012. He said that it had been a good quarter, with 
riskier assets performing reasonably well. He said that confidence had declined 
starkly in the following quarter, with risk assets performing more poorly. The 
Chairman asked whether, given that the Dynamic Asset Allocation Mandates had 
failed to capitalise on improved markets, they could expect to outperform a 
negative market as previously. Mr Agarwal said that the equities mandates were 
performing in line with the market, but the Dynamic Asset Allocation mandates 
were designed to perform in such circumstances.  
 
Eugenie White requested that the report show LIBOR, Councillor Ivimy requested 
that report show whether returns were net of fees, Councillor Iggulden noted that 
the period to judge Goldman Sachs’ performance should be shorter than their 
suggested 5 years, and the Chairman requested that officers invite the private 
equity fund managers to attend a future meeting of the Committee. 
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 

Page 4



______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be 
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

(i) The report be noted, and; 
(ii) That future performance reports include the LIBOR rate and state the 

position of the figures in relation to fees, and 
(iii) That the private equity fund managers be invited to a future meeting of 

the Committee.  
 
 

8. STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT PRINCIPLES  
 
Jonathan Hunt, Tri-Borough Director of Treasury and Pensions, introduced the 
report, which set out the updated Statement of Investment Principles. 
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
The Statement of Investment Principles be agreed, subject to references to the 
Audit and Pensions Committee being amended to read Audit, Standards and 
Pensions Committee. 
 

9. ANNUAL REVIEW OF RETIREMENTS AND REDUNDANCIES 2011-12  
 
Debbie Morris, Bi-Borough Director for HR, introduced the report, which set out the 
retirements and redundancies affecting the fund in 2011-12. She said that while 
these did not give rise to an increase in employer contributions for the local 
authority, they would require an interested contribution from three admitted bodies. 
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
The report be noted 
 

10. EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT  
 
Jon Hayes, District Auditor, introduced the report, which set out the external 
auditor’s current work and general issues. He said that work had begun on the 
Pension Fund and Wormwood Scrubs Charitable Trust, and that the General Fund 
accounts were due shortly.  
  
In response to a question regarding Housing Benefit, Mr Hayes clarified that the 
issue related to the time taken to process changes in claims. He said that the 
additional days required made claim files more complex, increasing the difficulty of 
the audit and increasing the risk of a claim being mishandled.  
 

RESOLVED THAT 
 
The report be noted. 
 

11. HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT  
 
Geoff Drake, Chief Internal Auditor, introduced the report, which set out his annual 
report to the Committee. He said that significant control weaknesses were 
identified in 2.2, and that these would be fed into the Annual Governance 
Statement. With regards to the item relating to reconciliation, Hitesh Jolapara, Bi-

Page 5



______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be 
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

Borough Director for Finance, said that this would not be in the AGS Action Plan, 
as it had been agreed as unnecessary following discussions between Internal 
Audit and himself. 
 
With regards to the issue regarding home repairs and adaptations, Mr Drake said 
that the issue related to the calculation and apportionment of charges. With rgards 
to the programme of tests mentioned at 1.7.5, Mr Hayes clarified that these were 
carried out by the Internal Audit service to check whether external audit testing was 
necessary. 
 
RESOLVED THAT  
 
The report be noted. 
 

12. COMBINED RISK MANAGEMENT HIGHLIGHT REPORT  
 
Michael Sloniowski, Principal Consultant- Risk Management, introduced the report, 
which set out risk management activity undertaken in the previous period. He 
described ongoing work with the Housing and Regeneration department, and the 
increased focus on Tri and Bi-Borough integration. He also described work 
undertaken with Business Continuity and Emergency Planning in the light of 
discussions at the previous meeting of the Committee. 
 
Councillor Ivimy asked whether the legal and contractual risks that the Council 
faced, such as judicial reviews, were included in the risk register.  
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
The report be noted. 
 

13. CORPORATE ANTI-FRAUD SERVICE ANNUAL REPORT  
 
Geoff Drake, Chief Internal Auditor, introduced the report, which was the annual 
report of CAFS for the 2011-12 financial year. He said that the service had seen a 
reduction in staff numbers at the start of the year. The service had made 24 
prosecutions, with 209 successful outcomes overall, with £8.5 million in fraud 
detected. He said that £700,000 had been recovered in the year, of which 
£280,000 had been recovered by CAFS. He said that work was underway to 
establish a single Tri-Borough fraud investigation service. 
 
The Chairman asked whether CAFS was able to monitor what percentage of funds 
recoverable were subsequently recovered. Mr Drake said that the system used by 
debtors did not automatically tie the funds recoverable to the CAFS investigation, 
and would require some interrogation. Jane West, Executive Director for Finance 
and Corporate Governance, said that officers would look at what information could 
be made available. 
 
Eugenie White noted that the performance of the service had been good, but 
asked whether a reduction in capacity meant that cases worthy of investigation 
were not proceeded with, with a possible reduction in the deterrent effect. Mr 
Drake said that CAFS investigated those cases in which the evidence was 

Page 6



______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be 
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

strongest and the possible offence committed most serious, and that the service 
manager was given a target based on the quality of outcomes. He said that there 
would always be cases that were not investigated. 
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
The report be noted.  
 

14. INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY REPORT  
 
Geoff Drake, Chief Internal Auditor, introduced the report, which set out internal 
audit activity in the period to 31 March 2012. He said that there had been 19 
reports and 3 management letters issued from which 3 limited assurance reports 
had been issued in the period, which had been distributed to members with the 
agenda, all recommendations for these reports past their due date for 
implementation had been implemented. He was also able to report that there no 
outstanding reports or recommendations to report to Committee.  It was reported 
that the updated Internal Audit  plans for the 2012/13 year were provided at 
Appendix B following agreement of the tri- and bi- borough elements of the plan 
with K&C and Westminster.  A tri-borough project has now commenced to 
establish  single tri-borough services for internal audit, risk management, and 
fraud.  Progress on these will be reported to future Committee meetings  
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
The report be noted. 
 
 

15. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS  
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
Under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public and press 
be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the following items of 
business, on the grounds that they contain the likely disclosure of exempt 
information, as defined in paragraphs 1,2,3 and 7 of Schedule 12A of the said Act, 
and that the public interest in maintaining the exemption currently outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information. 
 

 
 

16. UPDATE ON TAX ISSUES - VERBAL UPDATE FROM DELOITTE TAX 
ADVISORY  
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
The update be noted. 
 

17. GAS SAFETY CERTIFICATION  
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 

Page 7



______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be 
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

The report be noted. 
 

18. ANNUAL REVIEW OF RETIREMENTS 2011/2012- EXEMPT ASPECTS  
 
RESOLVED THAT  
 
The report be noted. 
 

 
Meeting started: 7.00 pm 
Meeting ended: 10.13 pm 

 
 

Chairman   
 
 
 
 

Contact officer: Owen Rees 
Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 �: 02087532088 
 E-mail: owen.rees@lbhf.gov.uk 

 

Page 8



 

 

AUDIT, 
PENSIONS 

AND 
STANDARDS 
COMMITTEE 

 
27 September 2012 

 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 

 
Committee Co-
Ordinator 

MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 
 
 
 

 WARDS 
 All 

 
  RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
(The Committee is asked to note its  terms 
of reference, as revised at the Meeting of 
Full Council on 4 July 2012. 
 

 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
No. Description of 

Background Papers 
Name/Ext. of Holder of 

File/Copy 
Department/ 
Location 

1. Council Agenda, Annual 
Meeting, July 2012 

Owen Rees 
020 8753 2088 

Hammersmith Town Hall  

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



AUDIT, PENSIONS AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
 
1. Membership 
1.1 The Committee will have the following membership: 

 
4 Administration Councillors  
2 Opposition Councillors 

 
1.2 The Chairman will be drawn from one of the Administration Councillors; 

the Vice-Chairman will be an Opposition Councillor. 
 
1.3 The Committee may co-opt non-voting independent members as 

appropriate. 
  
1.5 The agenda of meetings of the Committee will be divided into separate 

sections for Audit and Pensions matters. 
 
1.6 The Pension Fund’s external investment managers will be required to 

attend meetings of the Committee when dealing with Pensions matters 
and to submit reports and make presentations as required. 

 
1.7 The Trades Unions and representatives from the admitted and scheduled 

bodies in the Pensions Fund shall be invited to attend and participate in 
meetings considering Pensions matters, but shall not have a formal vote.     

 
1.8 The Committee may ask the Head of Internal Audit, a representative of 

External Audit, the Risk Management Consultant, Assistant Director 
(Business Support) and any other official of the organisation to attend any 
of its meeting to assist it with its discussions on any particular matter. 

 
2. Quorum 
 
2,1 The quorum of the Committee shall be 3 members. 
 
3. Voting  
 
3.1 All Councillors on the Committee shall have voting rights. In the event of 

an equality of votes, the Chairman of the Committee shall have a second 
casting vote.  Where the Chairman is not in attendance, the Vice-
Chairman will take the casting vote.  

 
4.        Procedures  
 

Page 10



4.1 Except as provided herein, Council Procedure Rules (as applicable to all 
Committees) shall apply in all other respects to the conduct of the 
Committee. 

 
4.2 Meetings of the Committee shall be held in public, subject to the 

provisions for considering exempt items in accordance with sections 
100A-D of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). 

 
5. Meetings 
 
5.1 The Audit and Pensions Committee will meet at least four times a year.  
 
5.2 Meetings will generally take place  in the spring, summer, autumn, and 

winter.  The Chairman of the Committee may convene additional meetings 
as necessary. 

 
5.3 The Chief Executive may ask the Committee to convene further meetings 

to discuss particular issues on which the Committee’s advice is sought. 
 
6. Reporting 
 
6.1 The Audit and Pensions Committee will formally report back in writing to 

the full Council at least annually. 
 
7. Responsibilities 
   
 (a)   Audit 
 
7.1 The Audit and Pensions Committee will advise the Executive on: 

• the strategic processes for risk, control and governance and the 
Statement on Internal Control; 

• the accounting policies and the annual accounts of the 
organisation, including the process for review of the accounts prior 
to submission for audit, levels of error identified, and management’s 
letter of representation to the external auditors; 

• the planned activity and results of both internal and external audit; 
• the adequacy of management responses to issues identified by 

audit activity, including the external auditor’s annual letter  
• the Chief Internal Auditor’s annual assurance report and the annual 

report of the External Auditors.   
• assurances relating to the corporate governance requirements for 

the organisation; 

Page 11



• (where appropriate) proposals for tendering for either Internal or 
External Audit services or for purchase of non-audit services from 
contractors who provide audit services. 

 
7.2 The Committee’s responsibilities in relation to the annual accounts will 

include: 
• to approve the Council’s Statement of Accounts, in accordance with 

the deadlines set out in the Accounts & Audit Regulations 2003; 
• acting as the Approval of Accounts Committee, to be held in June; 
• to consider any report as necessary from the external auditor under 

Statement of Auditing Standard 610; 
• to re-approve the Council’s Statement of Accounts following any 

amendments arising from the external audit, in accordance with the 
deadlines set out in the Accounts & Audit Regulations 2003. 

 
7.3 The Committee’s responsibilities in relation to risk management will 

encompass the oversight of all risk analysis and risk assessment, risk 
response, and risk monitoring.  This includes: 
• the establishment of risk management across the organisation, 

including partnerships; 
• awareness of the Council’s risk appetite and tolerance; 
• reviewing of the risk portfolio (including IT risks); 
• being appraised of the most significant risks; 
• determining whether management’s response to risk and changes 

in risk are appropriate. 
7.4 The Council has nominated the Committee to be responsible for the 

effective scrutiny of the Treasury Management Strategy and policies. 
 
 
(b) Pensions - Decision-Making Powers (The following powers are 

hereby delegated on behalf of the Council) 
 

7.5 To determine the overall investment strategy and strategic asset allocation 
of the Pension Fund. 

 
7.6 To appoint the investment manager(s), custodian, actuary and any 

independent external advisors felt to be necessary for the good 
stewardship of the Pension Fund. 

 
7.7 To monitor the qualitative performance of the investment managers, 

custodians, actuary and external advisors to ensure that they remain 
suitable.  

Page 12



 
7.8  To review on a regular basis the investment managers’ performance 

against established benchmarks, and satisfy themselves as to the 
managers’ expertise and the quality of their internal systems and controls, 

 
7.9 To prepare, publish and maintain the Statement of Investment Principles, 

and monitor compliance with the statement and review its contents, 
 
7.10 To prepare, publish and maintain the Funding Strategy Statement, the 

Governance Compliance Statement, and the Communications Policy and 
Practice Statement and revise the statements to reflect any material 
changes in policy, 

 
7.11 To approve the final accounts and balance sheet of the Pension Fund and 

approve the Annual Report. 
 
7.12 To receive actuarial valuations of the Pension Fund regarding the level of 

employers’ contributions necessary to balance the Pension Fund. 
 
7.13 To oversee and approve any changes to the administrative arrangements 

and policies and procedures of the Council for the payment of pensions, 
compensation payments and allowances to beneficiaries. 

 
7.14 To consider any proposed legislative changes in respect of the 

Compensation and Pension Regulations and to respond appropriately. 
 
7.15 To approve the arrangements for the provision of AVCs for fund members. 
 
7.16 To receive and consider the Audit Commission’s report on the governance 

of the Pension Fund. 
 
 
(c)  Standards  
7.17 To promote and maintain high standards of conduct by the 

Executive, non-executive Councillors, co-opted Members and 
church and parent governor representatives; 

 
7.18 To assist Councillors, co-opted Members, and church and parent 

governor representatives to observe the Members’ Code of 
Conduct; 

 
7.19 To advise the Council on the adoption or revision of the Members’ 

Code of Conduct; 
 

Page 13



7.20 To monitor the operation of the Members’ Code of Conduct; 
 
7.21 To advise and recommend training for Councillors, and co-opted 

Members and church and parent governor representatives on 
matters relating to the Members’ Code of Conduct; 

 
7.22 To fulfil the requirements  under Section 28 of the Localism Act 

2011 to put in place “arrangements” under which allegations that a 
Member or co-opted Member of the Council, or of a Committee or 
Committee of the Council has failed to comply with Code of 
Conduct are considered, investigated and determined. 

 
 
 

 

Page 14



 

 

AUDIT, 
PENSIONS 

AND 
STANDARDS 
COMMITTEE 

 
27th September 2012 

 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 

 
DF 

PENSION FUND VALUE AND INVESTMENT 
PERFORMANCE  
 
This report prepared by P-Solve, provides 
details of the performance and the market value 
of the Council’s pension fund investments for the 
quarter ending 30th June 2012. 

 WARDS 
 All 

 
  RECOMMENDATION: 
 
1. To note the report. 
 

 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
No. Description of 

Background Papers 
Name/Ext. of Holder of 

File/Copy 
Department/ 
Location 

1. P-Solve quarterly fund 
manager reports 

B Pearce, Extn 1808 16th Floor, Westminster 
City Hall, 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



��
��

��
��

��	

�

	

��
��

��
��
��
��

	

��
���


�
�
��
��

��

��
��
��




�
��
��

���
��
��

��

��
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��

��
���
�
�
�

���

���
��
 !
�

Page 16



	

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

S
u

m
m

a
ry M

aj
ed

ie
F

T
S

E
 A

ll 
S

ha
re

 +
 2

%
 p

.a
. 

ov
er

 t
hr

ee
 y

ea
r 

ro
lli

ng
 p

er
io

ds

M
F

S
M

F
S

 C
us

to
m

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

B
ar

in
gs

3 
m

on
th

 S
te

rli
ng

 L
IB

O
R

 +
 4

%
 p

.a
.

R
uf

fe
r

3 
m

on
th

 S
te

rli
ng

 L
IB

O
R

 +
 4

%
 p

.a
.

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
3 

m
on

th
 S

te
rli

ng
 L

IB
O

R
 +

 2
%

 p
.a

.

Le
ga

l &
 G

en
er

al
L&

G
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

,
th

e
P

an
el

ha
s

ag
re

ed
to

in
ve

st
up

to
£1

5
m

ill
io

n
in

fo
ur

pr
iv

at
e

eq
ui

ty
fu

nd
of

fu
nd

s.
Tw

o
m

an
ag

ed
by

In
ve

sc
o,

w
hi

ch
ha

s
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

75
%

in
ve

st
ed

in
th

e
U

ni
te

d
S

ta
te

s 
an

d 
25

%
 in

 E
ur

op
e,

 a
nd

 t
he

 o
th

er
 t

w
o 

by
 U

ni
ge

st
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 is
 in

ve
st

ed
 a

lm
os

t 
en

tir
el

y 
in

 E
ur

op
e.

 

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y

Th
e

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
m

ov
e

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
ith

ch
an

ge
s

in
re

le
va

nt
gi

lt
yi

el
ds

.
F

or
th

is
re

as
on

,
th

e
be

nc
hm

ar
k

us
ed

to
m

ea
su

re
th

e
es

tim
at

ed
m

ov
em

en
t

in
lia

bi
lit

ie
s,

th
e

"L
ia

bi
lit

y
B

en
ch

m
ar

k"
 is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 t
he

 m
ov

em
en

t 
of

 a
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

of
 In

de
x-

Li
nk

ed
 g

ilt
s,

 in
 t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

pr
op

or
tio

ns
:

45
%

In
de

x-
lin

ke
d

Tr
ea

su
ry

G
ilt

1¼
%

20
17

,
20

%
In

de
x-

lin
ke

d
Tr

ea
su

ry
G

ilt
1¼

%
20

27
,

10
%

In
de

x-
lin

ke
d

Tr
ea

su
ry

G
ilt

1�
%

20
37

,
5%

In
de

x-
lin

ke
d

Tr
ea

su
ry

G
ilt

0¾
%

20
47

,
20

%
 In

de
x-

lin
ke

d 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 G

ilt
 1

¼
%

 2
05

5.

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
B

e
n

ch
m

a
rk

s 

E
ac

h 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
M

an
ag

er
 h

as
 a

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

w
hi

ch
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
ag

ai
ns

t 
on

 a
n 

on
go

in
g 

ba
si

s.
 T

he
se

 a
re

:

Th
e

as
se

ts
of

th
e

S
ch

em
e

ar
e

co
ns

id
er

ed
in

te
rm

s
of

fo
ur

eq
ua

lly
w

ei
gh

te
d

se
ct

io
ns

:
U

K
E

qu
ity

M
an

da
te

,
O

ve
rs

ea
s

E
qu

ity
M

an
da

te
,

D
yn

am
ic

A
ss

et
A

llo
ca

tio
n

M
an

da
te

s
an

d
th

e 
M

at
ch

in
g 

F
un

d.
 

Th
e

U
K

E
qu

ity
M

an
da

te
is

m
an

ag
ed

by
M

aj
ed

ie
an

d
th

e
O

ve
rs

ea
s

E
qu

ity
M

an
da

te
by

M
F

S
.

Th
er

e
ar

e
tw

o
D

yn
am

ic
A

ss
et

A
llo

ca
tio

n
m

an
ag

er
s,

B
ar

in
gs

an
d

R
uf

fe
r.

Th
e

M
at

ch
in

g
F

un
d

is
sp

lit
eq

ua
lly

be
tw

ee
n

a
gl

ob
al

bo
nd

m
an

da
te

m
an

ag
ed

by
G

ol
dm

an
S

ac
hs

an
d

a
Li

ab
ili

ty
D

riv
en

In
ve

st
m

en
t

(L
D

I)
fu

nd
m

an
ag

ed
by

Le
ga

l
&

G
en

er
al

.
W

ith
th

e
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 t

he
 L

D
I f

un
d,

 a
ll 

ot
he

rs
 a

re
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

fu
nd

 m
an

ag
er

s 
w

ho
 a

im
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

or
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

ei
r 

st
at

ed
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k.
 

L
ia

b
il

it
y 

B
e

n
ch

m
a

rk
 (

L
B

)

Th
is

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
w

as
 la

st
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
11

.

To
m

at
ch

th
e

pr
ed

ic
te

d
gr

ow
th

in
th

e
lia

bi
lit

ie
s,

th
e

To
ta

l
F

un
d

re
tu

rn
ne

ed
s

to
m

ee
t

a
re

tu
rn

eq
ui

va
le

nt
to

th
e

Li
ab

ili
ty

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

pl
us

2.
2%

p.
a.

(n
et

of
fe

es
).

Th
e

To
ta

lF
un

d
st

ra
te

gy
ai

m
s

to
ex

ce
ed

th
is

an
d

ta
rg

et
s

a
re

tu
rn

2.
5%

p.
a.

(n
et

of
fe

es
)

in
ex

ce
ss

of
th

e
Li

ab
ili

ty
B

en
ch

m
ar

k.
W

ith
in

th
is

,
th

e
M

at
ch

in
g

F
un

d
is

ta
rg

et
in

g
a

re
tu

rn
of

1%
p.

a.
in

ex
ce

ss
 o

f t
he

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k.

Page 17



�

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

N
ot

es
: 

1)
O

ve
r 

th
e 

3 
m

on
th

s 
to

 3
0 

Ju
ne

 2
01

2,
 3

 M
on

th
 L

IB
O

R
 r

et
ur

ne
d 

0.
2%

, o
ve

r 
a 

12
 m

on
th

 p
er

io
d 

th
e 

re
tu

rn
 w

as
 1

.0
%

.

2)
 

A
ll 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
re

 s
ou

rc
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
us

to
di

an
, N

or
th

er
n 

T
ru

st
, a

nd
 h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 v
er

ifi
ed

. 

3)
 

R
et

ur
ns

 a
re

 s
ho

w
n 

gr
os

s 
of

 fe
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
.

4)
F

ig
ur

es
 m

ay
 b

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
ro

un
di

ng
.

B
re

a
kd

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

ch
e

m
e

 P
e

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 b

y 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
s 

a
t 

30
th

 J
u

n
e

 2
01

2

F
u

n
d

M
a

n
a

g
e

r
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 (
£0

00
) 

 %
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d
 

 T
a

rg
e

t 
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

 
 3

 m
o

n
th

 
re

tu
rn

 (
%

) 
 1

 y
e

a
r 

re
tu

rn
 

(%
) 

 2
 y

e
a

r 
re

tu
rn

 
(%

) 
p

.a
. 

 3
 y

e
a

r 
re

tu
rn

 
(%

) 
p

.a
. 

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

62
6,

18
9

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

(2
.4

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3.

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9.

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
12

.1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
ew

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k
 +

 2
.2

%
 p

.a
.

0.
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

16
.9

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
14

.4
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

13
.4

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

(3
.3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
3.

6)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(4

.8
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

.3
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

U
K

 E
q

u
it

y 
M

a
n

d
a

te
14

3,
12

1
22

.9
22

.5
M

a
je

d
ie

(4
.1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(0
.2

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

11
.3

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
13

.7
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

F
T

S
E

 A
ll 

S
ha

re
 +

 2
%

 p
.a

.
(2

.1
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

.2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
12

.5
  

  
  

  
  

  
16

.1
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

iff
er

en
ce

(2
.0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1.
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
.2

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
.4

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
ve

rs
e

a
s 

E
q

u
it

y 
M

a
n

d
a

te
14

3,
80

7
23

.0
22

.5
M

F
S

(5
.1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(0
.9

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
.3

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
15

.5
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

M
F

S
 C

us
to

m
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k
(4

.0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

.4
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9.

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

14
.3

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
iff

er
en

ce
(1

.1
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1.

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1.

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1.

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 A

ss
e

t 
A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 M
a

n
d

a
te

s
18

3,
08

9
29

.2
30

.0
(1

.4
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2.
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6.
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
.1

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

B
a

ri
n

g
s

11
3,

02
9

18
.1

18
.8

(0
.9

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2.
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6.
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

10
.0

  
  

  
  

  
  

3 
m

on
th

 S
te

rli
ng

 L
IB

O
R

 +
 4

%
 p

.a
.

1.
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5.

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4.
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4.

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
iff

er
en

ce
(2

.1
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

.4
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2.

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5.

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

u
ff

e
r

70
,0

60
11

.2
11

.2
(2

.6
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1.

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4.

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
10

.4
  

  
  

  
  

  
3 

m
on

th
 S

te
rli

ng
 L

IB
O

R
 +

 4
%

 p
.a

.
1.

2
5.

0
4.

9
4.

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
iff

er
en

ce
(3

.8
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(4

.0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0.

0
5.

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

M
a

tc
h

in
g

 F
u

n
d

14
2,

90
1

22
.8

25
.0

1.
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

13
.2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9.

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8
.5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

 +
 1

%
 p

.a
.

0.
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

15
.5

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
13

.2
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

12
.3

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

0.
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
.3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
.5

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
.8

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

G
o

ld
m

a
n

 S
a

ch
s 

59
,6

54
9.

5
12

.5
0.

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1.

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1.

3
3.

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3 

m
on

th
 S

te
rli

ng
 L

IB
O

R
 +

 2
%

 p
.a

.
0.

7
3.

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2.
9

2.
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

iff
er

en
ce

(0
.7

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
.0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
.6

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0.
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

L
e

g
a

l 
&

 G
e

n
e

ra
l

83
,2

46
13

.3
12

.5
1.

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
23

.9
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

17
.2

  
  

  
  

  
  

13
.2

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
L&

G
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k
0.

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

43
.4

  
  

  
  

  
  

30
.8

  
  

  
  

  
  

23
.6

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
iff

er
en

ce
1.

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

9.
5)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
3.

6)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

0.
4)

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y
13

,2
71

2.
1

0.
0

(0
.3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
10

.2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

16
.3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
13

.7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

In
ve

sc
o

7,
74

2
1.

2
0.

0
1.

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
21

.7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

18
.2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
18

.9
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

U
n

ic
a

p
it

a
l

5,
52

9
0.

9
0.

0
(3

.2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
.7

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
13

.7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7.
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

Page 18






A
ss

et
 R

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

an
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n

N
ot

es
:  

A
ll 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
re

 s
ou

rc
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
us

to
di

an
, N

or
th

er
n 

T
ru

st
, a

nd
 h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 v
er

ifi
ed

. F
ig

ur
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

ro
un

di
ng

.

A
ss

e
t 

R
e

co
n

ci
li

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

F
u

n
d

M
a

n
a

g
e

r
 C

lo
si

n
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 a

s 
a

t 
31

st
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
01

2 
£0

00
 

 %
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d
 

 N
e

t 
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

£0
00

 
 A

p
p

re
ci

a
ti

o
n

 
£0

00
 

In
co

m
e

 R
e

ce
iv

e
d

 
£0

00
F

e
e

s 
£0

00
 C

lo
si

n
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 a

s 
a

t 
30

th
 

Ju
n

e
 2

01
2 

£0
00

 

 %
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d
 

 T
a

rg
e

t 
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

 

 T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

41
,5

24
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
0.

0 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
75

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
18

,2
27

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2,
61

6 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
26

,1
89

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
00

.0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

00
.0

 

 U
K

 E
q

u
it

y 
M

a
n

d
a

te
 

 M
a

je
d

ie
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
65

,4
95

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

25
.8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 (

16
,0

00
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
7,

62
8)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1,

22
9 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

43
,1

21
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2.

9 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

2.
5 

 O
ve

rs
e

a
s 

E
q

u
it

y 
M

a
n

d
a

te
 

 M
F

S
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
67

,8
29

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

26
.2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 (

16
,0

00
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
9,

09
7)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1,

04
8 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

43
,8

07
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
3.

0 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

2.
5 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
53

,6
29

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

23
.9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
2,

00
0 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
2,

93
5)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
70

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
83

,0
88

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

9.
2 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
0.

0 

B
ar

in
gs

11
4,

06
0

17
.8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
1,

07
7)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

8 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 
11

3,
02

9
18

.1
18

.8

R
uf

fe
r

39
,5

69
6.

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
2,

00
0 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
1,

85
7)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
42

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 
70

,0
60

11
.2

11
.2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
41

,4
41

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

22
.0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

37
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

42
,9

01
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2.

8 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5.
0 

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
59

,6
37

9.
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
 

59
,6

54
9.

5
12

.5

Le
ga

l &
 G

en
er

al
81

,8
04

12
.8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
30

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 
83

,2
46

13
.3

12
.5

 P
ri

va
te

 E
q

u
it

y 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3,

13
1 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2.
0 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

75
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 (

5)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
1)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3,

27
1 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

.1
 

0.
0

In
ve

sc
o

7,
60

0
1.

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

41
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
 

7,
74

2
1.

2
0.

0

U
ni

ca
pt

ia
l

5,
53

0
0.

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
75

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
14

6)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
1)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
 

5,
52

9
0.

9
0.

0

 M
a

tc
h

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 

 D
yn

a
m

ic
 A

ss
e

t 
A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 M
a

n
d

a
te

s 

Page 19



�

F
un

d 
B

re
ak

do
w

n

N
ot

es
:  

B
re

ak
do

w
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 e
st

im
at

ed
 b

y 
C

A
M

R
A

D
A

T
A

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

m
an

ag
er

 d
at

a.
 

A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 a

s 
at

 3
0 

Ju
n

e 
20

12

U
K

 E
q

ui
ty

, 2
7.

1
%

E
ur

o
pe

a
n 

ex
-U

K
 E

qu
ity

, 7
.0

%

N
o

rth
 A

m
e

ric
an

 E
q

ui
ty

, 1
4

.1
%

A
si

a 
P

ac
ifi

c 
E

qu
ity

, 2
.9

%

G
lo

b
al

 E
qu

ity
, 3

.0
%

E
m

er
g

in
g 

M
a

rk
et

s
 E

q
ui

ty
, 2

.2
%

P
riv

at
e 

E
qu

ity
, 2

.1
%

U
K

 In
d

ex
 L

in
ke

d 
G

ilt
s,

 1
5.

0
%

G
lo

ba
l I

nd
e

x 
L

in
ke

d
, 2

.0
%

G
lo

ba
l S

o
ve

re
ig

n 
Fi

xe
d

 In
te

re
st

, 5
.3

%
U

K
 C

or
p

or
at

e 
B

on
ds

, 1
.4

%

G
lo

b
al

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 B
o

nd
s

, 1
.6

%
E

M
D

, 0
.3

%

H
ig

h 
Yi

e
ld

, 0
.3

%
M

B
S

/A
B

S
, 6

.6
%

P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 0

.6
%

G
ol

d,
 0

.6
%

C
as

h 
, 5

.0
%

S
w

ap
s,

 0
.2

%
O

th
er

, 
1.

2%

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

90
%

10
0%

A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

Percentage of Fund

B
re

ak
do

w
n 

of
 th

e
 M

aj
e

di
e 

m
an

da
te

U
K

, 9
8.

7%

C
as

h 
, 1

.3
%

0
%

10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

90
%

10
0

%

R
eg

io
n

Percentage of Fund

B
re

a
kd

o
w

n 
o

f t
h

e 
M

FS
 m

an
d

at
e

U
K

, 0
.6

%

Eu
ro

pe
 e

x-
U

K
, 

26
.7

%N
or

th
 

A
m

er
ic

a,
 

56
.9

%

A
si

a 
Pa

ci
fic

, 
4.

3%

G
lo

ba
l, 

1.
0%

Em
er

gi
ng

 
M

ar
ke

ts
, 9

.6
%

C
as

h 
, 0

.9
%

0
%

10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

90
%

10
0

%

R
eg

io
n

Percentage of Fund

Page 20



�

O
ve

ra
ll 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

T
he

 F
un

d 
un

de
rp

er
fo

rm
ed

 it
s 

lia
bi

lit
y 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
by

 3
.3

6%
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r,

 

re
tu

rn
in

g 
-2

.4
2%

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 0
.9

4%
. C

on
tin

ue
d 

vo
la

til
ity

 in
 e

qu
ity

 

m
ar

ke
ts

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 fa

lli
ng

 g
ilt

 y
ie

ld
s 

ca
us

ed
 th

is
 u

nd
er

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. T
he

 F
un

d’
s 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f 3

.3
6%

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 w

as
 b

eh
in

d 
its

 ta
rg

et
 b

y 
13

.6
3%

, a
s 

it 
su

ffe
re

d 

fr
om

 th
e 

un
de

rp
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f o

n-
ris

k 
as

se
ts

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
th

ird
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 2
01

1 
an

d 
th

is
 

qu
ar

te
r.

 T
he

 F
un

d 
ha

s 
fa

ile
d 

to
 k

ee
p 

pa
ce

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 3

 y
ea

rs
 b

ut
 h

as
 

ou
tp

er
fo

rm
ed

 s
in

ce
 in

ce
pt

io
n.

 

N
ot

es
:  

A
ll 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
re

 s
ou

rc
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
us

to
di

an
, N

or
th

er
n 

T
ru

st
, a

nd
 h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 v
er

ifi
ed

. A
ll 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 fi
gu

re
s 

ov
er

 1
 y

ea
r 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
an

nu
al

is
ed

. R
et

ur
ns

 a
re

 g
ro

ss
 o

f f
ee

s.

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s 

R
ol

lin
g 

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 R

et
ur

ns

-1
0-505101520

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s 

R
ol

lin
g 

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

ns

-2
0

-1
5

-1
0-5051015

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

3M
 R

el
3Y

 R
el

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

3
M

 R
e

l
11

.7
6

1.0
0

1.4
9

-8
.18

2.
09

4.
56

-0
.0

3
-1

.7
3

-1
3.

84
-2

.0
1

5.
43

-3
.3

3

3
Y

 R
e

l
7.

14
7.

52
8.

10
4.

86
5.

57
6.

83
6.

55
5.

98
-0

.2
2

-2
.2

2
0.

64
-1

.12

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

F
u

n
d

15
.2

1
3.

59
4.

75
-6

.3
4

6.
87

6.
20

0.
14

2.
27

-5
.6

2
6.

79
4.

99
-2

.4
2

T
a

rg
e

t
3.

09
2.

57
3.

21
2.

00
4.

68
1.5

7
0.

17
4.

07
9.

54
8.

98
-0

.4
2

0.
94

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

-505101520

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

s
Th

re
e 

Ye
ar

s
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

T
h

re
e

 M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

rs
T

h
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
In

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
a

te

F
u

n
d

-2
.4

2
3.

26
9.

62
12

.0
8

3.
74

T
a

rg
e

t
0.

94
16

.8
9

14
.3

9
13

.3
5

3.
02

Page 21



�

M
aj

ed
ie

N
ot

es
: A

ll 
nu

m
be

rs
 a

re
 s

ou
rc

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

us
to

di
an

, N
or

th
er

n 
T

ru
st

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 v

er
ifi

ed
. A

ll 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fi

gu
re

s 
ov

er
 1

 y
ea

r 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

an
nu

al
is

ed
. R

et
ur

ns
 a

re
 g

ro
ss

 o
f f

ee
s.

 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

M
an

ag
er

 u
p

d
at

e

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

ce
ss

T
he

 fu
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
as

 -
4.

10
%

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r,
 1

.9
6%

 b
eh

in
d 

its
 ta

rg
et

. O
ve

r 
12

 m
on

th
s,

 th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 w
as

 0
.9

6%
 a

he
ad

 o
f i

ts
 ta

rg
et

. T
he

 p
or

tfo
lio

’s
 lo

ng
 

po
si

tio
n 

in
 N

ok
ia

, w
ho

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 p
os

t d
is

ap
po

in
tin

g 
re

su
lts

, a
nd

 lo
ng

 p
os

iti
on

 in
 

B
ar

cl
ay

s,
 w

ho
 w

er
e 

fin
ed

 fo
r 

th
ei

r 
pa

rt
 in

 th
e 

LI
B

O
R

 m
an

ip
ul

at
io

n 
sc

an
da

l, 
ha

rm
ed

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 p

or
tfo

lio
s 

po
si

tio
ns

 in
 C

ar
ni

va
l a

nd
 P

et
ro

fa
c

ai
de

d 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

du
ct

 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

M
aj

ed
ie

 a
re

 a
 s

m
al

l b
ou

tiq
ue

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t a

ct
iv

e 
U

K
 E

qu
ity

 m
an

ag
er

w
ith

 a
 fl

ex
ib

le
 in

ve
st

m
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.
 T

he
ir 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
s 

m
ai

nl
y 

as
 s

to
ck

 p
ic

ke
rs

.  
T

he
y 

w
er

e 
ap

po
in

te
d 

in
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

5 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

an
 O

JE
U

 te
nd

er
 p

ro
ce

ss
. T

he
y 

st
ar

te
d 

m
an

ag
in

g 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

nd
 in

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
5.

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
R

e
tu

rn
s

-1
5

-1
0-50510152025

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

F
u

n
d

20
.7

2
4.

80
4.

73
-1

0.
47

11
.3

6
7.

29
1.5

6
2.

34
-8

.15
6.

63
6.

24
-4

.10

T
a

rg
e

t
22

.9
4

5.
99

6.
93

-1
1.3

5
14

.17
7.

90
1.5

3
2.

41
-1

3.
05

8.
92

6.
62

-2
.14

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 R

e
la

ti
ve

 R
e

tu
rn

s

-4-202468

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

3M
 R

el
3Y

 R
el

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

3
M

 R
e

l
-1

.8
1

-1
.12

-2
.0

6
0.

99
-2

.4
6

-0
.5

7
0.

03
-0

.0
7

5.
64

-2
.10

-0
.3

6
-2

.0
0

3
Y

 R
e

l
5.

27
4.

96
4.

35
4.

11
2.

93
2.

11
2.

48
2.

13
3.

00
0.

32
-0

.9
2

-2
.0

4

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce

-1
0-505101520

T
hr

ee
 M

o
nt

hs
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
w

o
 Y

ea
rs

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n 

T
o

 D
at

e

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

T
h

re
e

 M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

rs
T

h
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
In

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
a

te

F
u

n
d

-4
.10

-0
.2

2
11

.3
1

13
.7

0
8.

50

T
a

rg
e

t
-2

.14
-1

.18
12

.5
1

16
.0

7
6.

92

Page 22



�

M
F

S

N
ot

es
: A

ll 
nu

m
be

rs
 a

re
 s

ou
rc

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

us
to

di
an

, N
or

th
er

n 
T

ru
st

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 v

er
ifi

ed
. A

ll 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fi

gu
re

s 
ov

er
 1

 y
ea

r 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

an
nu

al
is

ed
. R

et
ur

ns
 a

re
 g

ro
ss

 o
f f

ee
s.

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

M
an

ag
er

 u
p

d
at

e

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

ce
ss

T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
w

as
 -

5.
08

%
, 1

.1
1%

 b
eh

in
d 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
. O

ve
r 

12
 m

on
th

s,
 th

e 
fu

nd
 w

as
 1

.4
2%

 a
he

ad
 o

f i
ts

 ta
rg

et
. S

to
ck

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

in
 e

ne
rg

y,
 b

as
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
id

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

 a
n 

un
de

rw
ei

gh
t p

os
iti

on
 in

 e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
 s

to
ck

 
ho

ld
in

gs
 in

 C
ol

ga
te

-P
al

m
ol

iv
e,

 In
di

te
x,

 P
er

no
R

ic
ar

d,
 V

is
a 

an
d 

no
t 

ho
ld

in
g 

Q
U

A
LC

O
M

M
. 

H
ow

ev
er

, s
to

ck
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

in
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

er
vi

ce
s,

 r
et

ai
lin

g 
an

d 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

w
as

 d
et

rim
en

ta
l t

o 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. I

nd
iv

id
ua

l h
ol

di
ng

s 
of

 
S

en
sa

ta
T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 C
he

ck
 P

oi
nt

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 C
oc

a-
C

ol
a 

an
d 

th
e 

fu
nd

s 
ex

po
su

re
 to

 th
e 

E
ur

o 
al

so
 d

et
ra

ct
ed

 fr
om

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
ov

er
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r.
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

du
ct

 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

M
F

S
 a

re
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 S
un

 L
ife

 F
in

an
ci

al
 b

as
ed

 in
 B

os
to

n.
 T

he
ir 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

hi
lo

so
ph

y 
is

 to
 s

el
ec

t t
he

 b
es

t i
nv

es
tm

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ac
ro

ss
 r

eg
io

ns
 a

nd
 s

ec
to

rs
. T

he
y 

w
er

e 
ap

po
in

te
d 

in
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

5 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

an
 O

JE
U

 te
nd

er
 p

ro
ce

ss
. T

he
y 

st
ar

te
d 

m
an

ag
in

g 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

nd
 in

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
5.

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
R

e
tu

rn
s

-2
0

-1
00102030

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

F
u

n
d

23
.4

3
4.

74
9.

83
-1

0.
85

7.
54

11
.19

0.
04

2.
73

-1
3.

61
7.

96
11

.9
0

-5
.0

8

T
a

rg
e

t
22

.3
0

3.
73

10
.8

0
-1

0.
65

8.
77

9.
57

1.1
6

0.
86

-1
4.

56
7.

49
10

.7
1

-3
.9

7

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s 

Ro
lli

ng
 R

el
at

iv
e 

Re
tu

rn
s

-2-10123

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

3M
 R

el
3Y

 R
el

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

3
M

 R
e

l
0.

92
0.

98
-0

.8
7

-0
.2

2
-1

.13
1.4

8
-1

.11
1.8

5
1.1

1
0.

44
1.0

7
-1

.16

3
Y

 R
e

l
1.2

1
2.

11
2.

39
2.

71
2.

76
2.

59
0.

90
2.

38
1.4

4
-0

.2
5

0.
47

1.1
0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce

-1
0-505101520

T
hr

ee
 M

o
nt

hs
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
w

o
 Y

ea
rs

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n 

T
o

 D
at

e

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

T
h

re
e

 M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

rs
T

h
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
In

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
a

te

F
u

n
d

-5
.0

8
-0

.9
3

10
.3

4
15

.5
1

8.
73

T
a

rg
e

t
-3

.9
7

-2
.3

5
8.

97
14

.2
5

7.
47

Page 23



�

D
yn

am
ic

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

G
ro

up

T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 g

ro
up

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
w

as
 -

1.
44

%
, t

he
 L

IB
O

R
-b

as
ed

 ta
rg

et
 

re
tu

rn
ed

 1
.2

3%
. T

he
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

ex
po

su
re

 o
f R

uf
fe

r
to

 e
qu

iti
es

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 it
 s

uf
fe

rin
g 

la
rg

er
 

lo
ss

es
 th

an
 th

e 
B

ar
in

gs
 fu

nd
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

pe
rio

d.
 O

ve
r 

th
e 

pa
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 h
as

 

be
en

 2
.9

8%
 b

el
ow

 ta
rg

et
, a

s 
bo

th
 m

an
ag

er
s 

ha
ve

 u
nd

er
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
.  

N
ot

es
:  

A
ll 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
re

 s
ou

rc
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
us

to
di

an
, N

or
th

er
n 

T
ru

st
, a

nd
 h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 v
er

ifi
ed

. A
ll 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 fi
gu

re
s 

ov
er

 1
 y

ea
r 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
an

nu
al

is
ed

. R
et

ur
ns

 a
re

 g
ro

ss
 o

f f
ee

s.

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
R

e
tu

rn
s

-4-202468101214

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

F
u

n
d

11
.8

2
2.

99
4.

73
-2

.2
2

5.
32

3.
94

0.
01

1.1
8

-1
.8

6
2.

16
3.

27
-1

.4
4

T
a

rg
e

t
1.1

9
1.1

4
1.1

4
1.1

6
1.1

7
1.1

7
1.1

8
1.1

9
1.2

1
1.2

4
1.2

5
1.2

3

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 R

e
la

ti
ve

 R
e

tu
rn

s

-5051015

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

3M
 R

el
3Y

 R
el

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

3
M

 R
e

l
10

.5
1

1.8
3

3.
54

-3
.3

4
4.

10
2.

74
-1

.16
-0

.0
1

-3
.0

3
0.

91
2.

00
-2

.6
4

3
Y

 R
e

l
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

5.
10

7.
54

4.
97

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce

-4-2024681012

T
hr

ee
 M

o
nt

hs
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
w

o
 Y

ea
rs

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n 

T
o

 D
at

e

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

T
h

re
e

 M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

rs
T

h
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
In

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
a

te

F
u

n
d

-1
.4

4
2.

05
6.

32
10

.0
5

9.
33

T
a

rg
e

t
1.2

3
5.

03
4.

91
4.

84
4.

89

Page 24



�


B
ar

in
gs

N
ot

es
: A

ll 
nu

m
be

rs
 a

re
 s

ou
rc

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

us
to

di
an

, N
or

th
er

n 
T

ru
st

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 v

er
ifi

ed
. A

ll 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fi

gu
re

s 
ov

er
 1

 y
ea

r 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

an
nu

al
is

ed
. R

et
ur

ns
 a

re
 g

ro
ss

 o
f f

ee
s.

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

M
an

ag
er

 u
p

d
at

e

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

ce
ss

T
he

 fu
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
as

 -
0.

90
%

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r,
 2

.1
3%

 b
eh

in
d 

its
 ta

rg
et

. O
ve

r 
12

 m
on

th
s,

 th
e 

fu
nd

 is
 2

.4
6%

 b
el

ow
 ta

rg
et

.  
T

he
 la

rg
es

t d
et

ra
ct

or
 in

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
ca

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

U
K

 e
qu

ity
 h

ol
di

ng
s,

 h
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

fu
nd

 d
id

 m
ov

e 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

its
 e

qu
ity

 
ho

ld
in

g 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 v
al

ue
. T

he
 la

rg
es

t p
os

iti
ve

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
ca

m
e

fr
om

 n
on

-U
K

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t b
on

ds
 w

ith
 U

S
 3

0 
ye

ar
 b

on
ds

 th
e 

si
ng

le
 la

rg
es

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
or

.

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

du
ct

 

B
ar

in
g 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t h
as

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 E

ric
 P

oo
n

as
 r

eg
io

na
l h

ea
d 

of
 it

s 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l b
us

in
es

s 
fo

r 
A

si
a 

ex
-J

ap
an

, a
nd

 A
le

xa
nd

er
 G

ar
to

n
as

 a
 d

ire
ct

or
 in

 
cl

ie
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

B
ar

in
gs

 a
re

 a
 la

rg
e 

U
K

 b
as

ed
 in

ve
st

m
en

t m
an

ag
er

 in
ve

st
in

g 
in

 g
lo

ba
l a

ss
et

 c
la

ss
es

. T
he

y 
w

er
e 

ap
po

in
te

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
D

yn
am

ic
 A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
m

an
da

te
 in

 J
un

e 
20

08
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

an
 O

JE
U

 
te

nd
er

 p
ro

ce
ss

. T
he

y 
st

ar
te

d 
m

an
ag

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 fu

nd
 in

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
8.

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
R

e
tu

rn
s

-5051015

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

F
u

n
d

12
.5

0
2.

94
3.

77
-3

.12
5.

73
3.

88
0.

22
1.1

9
-1

.8
9

2.
07

3.
35

-0
.9

0

T
a

rg
e

t
1.1

9
1.1

4
1.1

4
1.1

6
1.1

7
1.1

7
1.1

8
1.1

9
1.2

1
1.2

4
1.2

5
1.2

3

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v

e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

-1
0-505

1
0

1
5

Q
3
 0

9
Q

4
 0

9
Q

1 
10

Q
2
 1
0

Q
3
 1
0

Q
4
 1
0

Q
1 
11

Q
2
 1
1

Q
3
 1
1

Q
4
 1
1

Q
1 
12

Q
2
 1
2

% Return

3
M

 R
e
l

3
Y

 R
e
l

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

3
M

 R
e

l
11

.18
1.7

8
2.

59
-4

.2
3

4.
51

2.
68

-0
.9

5
0.

00
-3

.0
6

0.
82

2.
07

-2
.10

3
Y

 R
e

l
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
4.

51
5.

26
7.

38
4.

90

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce

-2024681012

T
hr

ee
 M

o
nt

hs
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
w

o
 Y

ea
rs

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n 

T
o

 D
at

e

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

T
h

re
e

 M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

rs
T

h
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
In

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
a

te

F
u

n
d

-0
.9

0
2.

57
6.

89
9.

98
8.

24

T
a

rg
e

t
1.2

3
5.

03
4.

91
4.

84
5.

40

Page 25



��

R
uf

fe
r

N
ot

es
: A

ll 
nu

m
be

rs
 a

re
 s

ou
rc

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

us
to

di
an

, N
or

th
er

n 
T

ru
st

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 v

er
ifi

ed
. A

ll 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fi

gu
re

s 
ov

er
 1

 y
ea

r 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

an
nu

al
is

ed
. R

et
ur

ns
 a

re
 g

ro
ss

 o
f f

ee
s.

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

M
an

ag
er

 u
p

d
at

e

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

ce
ss

T
he

 fu
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
as

 -
2.

55
%

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r,
 3

.7
8%

 b
eh

in
d 

its
 

ta
rg

et
. O

ve
r 

12
 m

on
th

s,
 th

e 
fu

nd
 w

as
 4

.0
2%

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

. T
he

po
rt

fo
lio

 m
ad

e 
lo

ss
es

 fr
om

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ex

po
su

re
 to

 e
qu

iti
es

, 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 it

s 
ho

ld
in

g 
in

 J
P

 M
or

ga
n 

w
hi

ch
 fe

ll 
on

 th
e 

ba
ck

 o
f $

2b
n 

tr
ad

in
g 

lo
ss

es
 r

ev
ea

le
d 

in
 M

ay
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 p

or
tfo

lio
 w

as
 a

bl
e 

to
 li

m
it 

lo
ss

es
 b

y 
its

 s
to

ck
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

bi
as

 to
w

ar
ds

 r
es

ili
en

t 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 w
ho

 d
is

pl
ay

 s
ou

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 s

he
et

s 
an

d 
a 

st
ro

ng
 c

as
h-

flo
w

 
hi

st
or

y.

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

du
ct

 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

R
uf

fe
r 

ar
e 

a 
sm

al
l b

ou
tiq

ue
 in

ve
st

m
en

t m
an

ag
er

 in
ve

st
in

g 
in

 g
lo

ba
l a

ss
et

 c
la

ss
es

. T
he

y 
w

er
e 

ap
po

in
te

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
D

yn
am

ic
 A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
m

an
da

te
 in

 J
un

e 
20

08
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

an
 O

JE
U

 
te

nd
er

 p
ro

ce
ss

. T
he

y 
st

ar
te

d 
m

an
ag

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 fu

nd
 in

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
8.

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
R

e
tu

rn
s

-4-2024681012

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

F
u

n
d

9.
81

3.
12

7.
64

0.
41

4.
13

4.
11

-0
.6

1
1.1

3
-1

.8
0

2.
44

3.
04

-2
.5

5

T
a

rg
e

t
1.1

9
1.1

4
1.1

4
1.1

6
1.1

7
1.1

7
1.1

8
1.1

9
1.2

1
1.2

4
1.2

5
1.2

3

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v

e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

-5051015

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

3M
 R

el
3Y

 R
el

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

3
M

 R
e

l
8.

52
1.9

6
6.

42
-0

.7
4

2.
93

2.
91

-1
.7

7
-0

.0
6

-2
.9

7
1.1

9
1.7

7
-3

.7
3

3
Y

 R
e

l
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
9.

79
4.

86
8.

01
5.

34

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce

-5051015

T
hr

ee
 M

o
nt

hs
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
w

o
 Y

ea
rs

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n 

T
o

 D
at

e

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

T
h

re
e

 M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

rs
T

h
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
In

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
a

te

F
u

n
d

-2
.5

5
1.0

1
4.

91
10

.4
4

12
.9

3

T
a

rg
e

t
1.2

3
5.

03
4.

91
4.

84
5.

40

Page 26



�	

M
at

ch
in

g 
F

un
d

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

fir
st

 q
ua

rt
er

 o
f t

he
 y

ea
r 

LG
IM

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

a 
ne

w
 M

at
ch

in
g 

F
un

d 
so

lu
tio

n 
fo

r 

th
e 

F
un

d,
 th

e 
so

lu
tio

n 
ha

s 
cr

ea
te

d 
a 

be
sp

ok
e 

m
an

da
te

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

nf
in

es
 o

f a
 p

oo
le

d 

fu
nd

. T
hi

s 
no

w
 a

llo
w

s 
th

e 
Fu

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 u
se

 a
 b

ro
ad

 to
ol

ki
t o

f m
at

ch
in

g 
as

se
ts

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

r 
pr

ev
ai

lin
g 

m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

. I
t a

im
s 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
ris

k 

w
hi

ls
t a

ls
o 

al
lo

w
in

g 
fo

r 
a 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 h
ig

he
r 

re
tu

rn
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

at
ch

in
g 

as
se

ts
.

T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 M

at
ch

in
g 

F
un

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r o
f 1

.0
3%

 w
as

 0
.3

9%
 a

he
ad

 o
f 

its
 g

ilt
s-

ba
se

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
be

nc
hm

ar
k.

 T
he

 M
at

ch
in

g 
F

un
d 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 1
3.

16
%

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

w
as

 2
.3

8%
 b

el
ow

 ta
rg

et
.

N
ot

es
:  

A
ll 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
re

 s
ou

rc
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
us

to
di

an
, N

or
th

er
n 

T
ru

st
, a

nd
 h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 v
er

ifi
ed

. A
ll 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 fi
gu

re
s 

ov
er

 1
 y

ea
r 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
an

nu
al

is
ed

. R
et

ur
ns

 a
re

 g
ro

ss
 o

f f
ee

s.
 

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
R

e
tu

rn
s

-2024681012

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

F
u

n
d

5.
66

1.6
7

-0
.8

8
-0

.4
8

2.
98

1.7
5

-1
.3

2
2.

90
2.

50
10

.4
2

-1
.0

4
1.0

3

T
a

rg
e

t
2.

90
2.

38
3.

02
1.8

1
4.

49
1.3

8
-0

.0
1

3.
88

9.
35

8.
67

-0
.7

1
0.

64

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 R

e
la

ti
ve

 R
e

tu
rn

s

-8-6-4-2024

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

3M
 R

el
3Y

 R
el

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

3
M

 R
e

l
2.

68
-0

.6
9

-3
.7

9
-2

.2
5

-1
.4

5
0.

36
-1

.3
1

-0
.9

4
-6

.2
6

1.6
1

-0
.3

3
0.

39

3
Y

 R
e

l
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-4
.4

7
-3

.6
4

-3
.4

5

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce

05101520

T
hr

ee
 M

o
nt

hs
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
w

o
 Y

ea
rs

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n 

T
o

 D
at

e

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

T
h

re
e

 M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

rs
T

h
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
In

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
a

te

F
u

n
d

1.0
3

13
.16

9.
72

8.
45

6.
38

T
a

rg
e

t
0.

64
15

.5
4

13
.2

4
12

.3
2

10
.6

1

Page 27



��

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs

N
ot

es
: A

ll 
nu

m
be

rs
 a

re
 s

ou
rc

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

us
to

di
an

, N
or

th
er

n 
T

ru
st

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 v

er
ifi

ed
. A

ll 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fi

gu
re

s 
ov

er
 1

 y
ea

r 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

an
nu

al
is

ed
. R

et
ur

ns
 a

re
 g

ro
ss

 o
f f

ee
s.

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

M
an

ag
er

 u
p

d
at

e

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

ce
ss

T
he

 fu
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
as

 0
.0

3%
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r,

 0
.7

1%
 b

eh
in

d 
its

 
ta

rg
et

. O
ve

r 
12

 m
on

th
s,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
as

 2
.0

3%
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
. T

he
 

un
de

rp
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
as

 le
d 

pr
ed

om
in

an
tly

 b
y 

th
e 

fu
nd

s 
du

ra
tio

n 
an

d
go

ve
rn

m
en

t/a
ge

nc
y 

se
le

ct
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 

m
ar

ke
t d

eb
t s

el
ec

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 d
id

 a
id

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

du
ct

 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
 a

re
 a

 v
er

y 
la

rg
e 

A
m

er
ic

an
 in

ve
st

m
en

t b
an

k 
w

ho
 w

er
e

fir
st

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 in

 1
99

9 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
te

nd
er

 p
ro

ce
ss

. T
he

y 
ha

ve
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

ot
h 

eq
ui

tie
s 

an
d 

bo
nd

s 
on

 a
n 

ac
tiv

e 
ba

si
s 

an
d 

si
nc

e 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
09

 m
an

ag
ed

 a
n 

ac
tiv

e 
bo

nd
 fu

nd
.

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
R

e
tu

rn
s

-2-101234

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

F
u

n
d

3.
36

1.6
6

1.1
0

0.
03

0.
68

1.1
0

0.
18

-0
.2

7
-1

.4
5

-0
.11

2.
55

0.
03

T
a

rg
e

t
0.

70
0.

65
0.

65
0.

67
0.

68
0.

68
0.

69
0.

70
0.

72
0.

75
0.

76
0.

74

T
hr

e
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
ll

in
g

 R
e

la
ti

ve
 R

e
tu

rn
s

-3-2-101234

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

3M
 R

el
3Y

 R
el

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

3
M

 R
e

l
2.

64
1.0

1
0.

44
-0

.6
4

0.
00

0.
42

-0
.5

1
-0

.9
6

-2
.15

-0
.8

5
1.7

8
-0

.7
0

3
Y

 R
e

l
2.

37
2.

68
2.

86
2.

51
2.

37
2.

19
1.6

0
1.6

8
1.2

0
0.

34
1.4

2
0.

12

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce

01122334

T
hr

ee
 M

o
nt

hs
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
w

o
 Y

ea
rs

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n 

T
o

 D
at

e

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

T
h

re
e

 M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

rs
T

h
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
In

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
a

te

F
u

n
d

0.
03

0.
98

1.3
4

2.
95

2.
84

T
a

rg
e

t
0.

74
3.

01
2.

90
2.

83
2.

09

Page 28



�


Le
ga

l &
 G

en
er

al

N
ot

es
: A

ll 
nu

m
be

rs
 a

re
 s

ou
rc

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

us
to

di
an

, N
or

th
er

n 
T

ru
st

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 v

er
ifi

ed
. A

ll 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fi

gu
re

s 
ov

er
 1

 y
ea

r 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

an
nu

al
is

ed
. R

et
ur

ns
 a

re
 g

ro
ss

 o
f f

ee
s.

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

M
an

ag
er

 u
p

d
at

e

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

ce
ss

T
he

 fu
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
as

 1
.7

6%
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r,

 1
.3

8%
 a

he
ad

 o
f i

ts
 

ne
w

 b
es

po
ke

 ta
rg

et
. O

ve
r 

12
 m

on
th

s,
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

as
 1

9.
52

%
 b

eh
in

d 
th

e 
ne

w
 ta

rg
et

. 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ve
r t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
.

P
ro

du
ct

 

Le
ga

l &
 G

en
er

al
 h

as
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 N
ig

el
 W

ils
on

 a
s 

its
 n

ex
t g

ro
up

 c
hi

ef
 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e.
 W

ils
on

 jo
in

ed
 a

s 
gr

ou
p 

ch
ie

f f
in

an
ci

al
 o

ffi
ce

r 
in

 2
00

9,
 a

nd
 w

ill
 

w
or

k 
in

 a
n 

in
te

rim
 b

as
is

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 u
nt

il 
he

 ta
ke

s 
ov

er
 fr

om
 T

im
 

B
re

ed
on

in
 J

un
e.

 B
re

ed
on

w
ill

 s
te

p 
do

w
n 

as
 a

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
be

r,
 b

ut
 w

ill
 

re
m

ai
n 

in
 a

n 
ad

vi
so

ry
 r

ol
e 

un
til

 3
1 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

Le
ga

l &
 G

en
er

al
 a

re
 a

 v
er

y 
la

rg
e 

m
an

ag
er

 o
f i

nd
ex

ed
 fu

nd
s.

 T
he

y 
w

er
e 

fir
st

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

th
e 

fu
nd

 in
 1

99
3.

T
he

y 
ha

ve
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

ot
h 

eq
ui

tie
s 

an
d 

bo
nd

s 
on

 a
n 

in
de

xe
d 

ba
si

s.
 T

he
ir 

cu
rr

en
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t m
an

da
te

 s
ta

rt
ed

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 2
01

2,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

bl
en

de
d 

w
ith

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 h
ol

di
ng

 in
 th

e 
LG

IM
 2

05
5 

In
de

x-
Li

nk
ed

 
G

ilt
 F

un
d.

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
R

e
tu

rn
s

-5051015202530

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

F
u

n
d

7.
85

1.6
8

-2
.6

9
-0

.9
6

5.
18

2.
34

-2
.6

9
5.

85
5.

96
19

.0
4

-3
.5

0
1.7

6

T
a

rg
e

t
7.

48
2.

08
0.

36
0.

39
9.

89
2.

38
-3

.3
0

9.
60

16
.7

3
25

.16
-2

.2
2

0.
38

T
h

re
e

 Y
e

ar
s

 R
o

lli
n

g
 R

e
la

ti
ve

 R
e

tu
rn

s

-1
5

-1
0-50510

Q
3 

09
Q

4 
09

Q
1 1

0
Q

2 
10

Q
3 

10
Q

4 
10

Q
1 1

1
Q

2 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

4 
11

Q
1 1

2
Q

2 
12

% Return

3M
 R

el
3Y

 R
el

Q
3

 0
9

Q
4

 0
9

Q
1 

10
Q

2
 1

0
Q

3
 1

0
Q

4
 1

0
Q

1 
11

Q
2

 1
1

Q
3

 1
1

Q
4

 1
1

Q
1 

12
Q

2
 1

2

3
M

 R
e

l
0.

34
-0

.4
0

-3
.0

3
-1

.3
4

-4
.2

9
-0

.0
4

0.
63

-3
.4

2
-9

.2
3

-4
.8

9
-1

.3
1

1.3
7

3
Y

 R
e

l
6.

46
6.

29
5.

20
4.

71
3.

23
3.

22
3.

37
1.8

9
-2

.9
2

-6
.5

1
-1

0.
32

-8
.4

1

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce

01020304050

T
hr

ee
 M

o
nt

hs
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
w

o
 Y

ea
rs

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n 

T
o

 D
at

e

% Return

Fu
nd

Ta
rg

et

T
h

re
e

 M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

rs
T

h
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
In

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
a

te

F
u

n
d

1.7
6

23
.8

7
17

.2
0

13
.2

3
4.

33

T
a

rg
e

t
0.

38
43

.3
9

30
.7

5
23

.6
3

4.
82

Page 29



��

M
ar

ke
t C

om
m

en
ta

ry
 –

Q
ua

rt
er

 2
 2

01
2

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
st

ar
t t

o 
th

e 
ye

ar
, i

nv
es

to
r 

se
nt

im
en

t d
et

er
io

ra
te

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rt
er

 o
f 2

01
2.

 A
s 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
E

ur
op

ea
n 

C
en

tr
al

 B
an

k’
s 

(E
C

B
) 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 R

ef
in

an
ci

ng
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

(L
T

R
O

) 
w

an
ed

, a
pp

et
ite

 fo
r 

ris
k 

fe
ll 

an
d 

co
ns

eq
ue

nt
ly

, e
qu

ity
 m

ar
ke

ts
 a

ls
o 

su
ffe

re
d.

 

T
he

re
 w

er
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

w
oe

s 
in

 th
e 

E
ur

oz
on

e,
 w

ith
 th

e 
sp

ot
lig

ht
 o

n 
S

pa
in

, a
nd

 to
 a

 
le

ss
er

 e
xt

en
t I

ta
ly

, w
hi

ls
t t

he
 p

os
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
 G

re
ek

 e
xi

t r
ai

se
d 

co
nc

er
ns

. T
he

 
ne

w
ly

 e
le

ct
ed

 p
ro

-b
ai

lo
ut

 p
ar

ty
 in

 G
re

ec
e 

m
ad

e 
an

 im
m

in
en

t e
xi

t u
nl

ik
el

y.
 

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

y 
an

no
un

ce
d 

th
at

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
se

ek
in

g 
co

nc
es

si
on

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
au

st
er

ity
 

m
ea

su
re

s 
de

m
an

de
d 

by
 th

e 
E

ur
op

ea
n 

U
ni

on
 (

E
U

) 
an

d 
th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

M
on

et
ar

y 
F

un
d 

(I
M

F
),

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 je

op
ar

di
se

 fu
tu

re
 lo

an
 tr

an
ch

es
. 

La
te

 in
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r,
 th

e 
E

U
 s

um
m

it 
co

nc
lu

de
d 

w
ith

 a
 d

ea
l w

he
re

by
th

e 
E

ur
oz

on
e’

s
re

sc
ue

 fu
nd

s 
w

er
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 to
 r

ec
ap

ita
lis

e 
S

pa
ni

sh
 b

an
ks

 a
nd

 to
 b

uy
 

so
ve

re
ig

n 
bo

nd
s 

in
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t a
nd

 w
as

 th
e 

ca
ta

ly
st

 fo
r 

th
e 

E
ur

o’
s 

la
rg

es
t d

ai
ly

 
ga

in
 in

 8
 m

on
th

s,
 a

nd
 a

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t f

al
l i

n 
S

pa
ni

sh
 a

nd
 It

al
ia

n 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t B
on

d 
yi

el
ds

.

T
he

 m
uc

h 
fe

ar
ed

 U
K

 d
ou

bl
e 

di
p 

re
ce

ss
io

n 
w

as
 c

on
fir

m
ed

 in
 A

pr
il,

 a
nd

 m
uc

h 
of

 
th

e 
m

ed
ia

 fo
cu

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 q
ua

rt
er

 in
 th

e 
U

K
 w

as
 d

om
in

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
ar

cl
ay

s 
in

te
re

st
 r

at
e 

m
an

ip
ul

at
io

n 
st

or
y.

 M
ea

nw
hi

le
, t

he
re

 w
as

 s
om

e 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
ne

w
s 

ho
w

ev
er

, w
ith

 th
e 

O
N

S
 a

nn
ou

nc
in

g 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

ou
t 

of
 w

or
k 

fe
ll 

by
 6

5,
00

0 
to

 2
.5

8 
m

ill
io

n 
in

 th
e 

th
re

e 
m

on
th

s 
to

 M
ay

; t
hi

s 
tr

an
sl

at
ed

 
to

 a
n 

un
em

pl
oy

m
en

t r
at

e 
of

 8
.1

%
, d

ow
n 

fr
om

 8
.3

%
 in

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 q
ua

rt
er

.

T
he

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
of

 e
qu

iti
es

 w
as

 la
rg

el
y 

ev
en

t d
riv

en
, w

ith
 th

e 
ne

w
ly

 e
le

ct
ed

 G
re

ek
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t, 

S
pa

ni
sh

 b
an

ki
ng

 b
ai

lo
ut

 a
nd

 C
hi

ne
se

 s
lo

w
do

w
n 

be
in

g 
th

e 
fo

ca
l 

po
in

ts
 o

f i
nv

es
to

r 
co

nt
en

tio
n.

 T
he

 fi
rs

t t
w

o 
m

on
th

s 
of

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

pr
ov

ed
 to

 b
e 

th
e 

m
os

t c
os

tly
 fo

r 
ris

k 
as

se
ts

 a
nd

 in
ve

st
or

s 
so

ug
ht

 th
e 

re
la

tiv
e 

sa
fe

ty
 o

f g
ilt

s;
 

co
ns

eq
ue

nt
ly

 U
K

 g
ilt

 y
ie

ld
s 

w
er

e 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

tim
e 

lo
w

s.

Lo
ok

in
g 

at
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
et

ur
ns

, a
ll 

U
K

 d
eb

t s
ec

to
rs

 p
os

te
d 

po
si

tiv
e 

re
tu

rn
s,

 th
e 

U
K

 
G

ilt
s 

A
ll 

S
to

ck
s 

In
de

x 
re

tu
rn

ed
 1

5.
9%

. T
he

 F
T

S
E

 1
00

 h
ad

 a
 d

iff
ic

ul
t q

ua
rt

er
, 

lo
si

ng
 2

.3
%

 a
nd

 w
as

 in
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

te
rr

ito
ry

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
, r

et
ur

ni
ng

 -
2.

7%
.T

he
 

B
an

k 
of

 E
ng

la
nd

 (
B

oE
) 

de
ci

de
d 

ag
ai

ns
t a

 fu
rt

he
r 

ro
un

d 
of

 q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e 

ea
si

ng
 

(Q
E

).
 

F
ig

ur
e 

1 
–

R
ed

em
pt

io
n 

Y
ie

ld
s 

on
 1

0 
ye

ar
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t b
on

ds

E
co

no
m

ic
 d

at
a 

fr
om

 th
e 

U
S

 w
as

 m
ix

ed
, w

ith
 g

ro
w

th
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 b
ut

 a
t a

 s
lo

w
er

 
pa

ce
. T

he
 U

S
 e

co
no

m
y 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 s
hi

el
d 

its
el

f f
ro

m
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
in

 
th

e 
E

ur
oz

on
e

w
ith

 th
e 

F
ed

er
al

 O
pe

n 
M

ar
ke

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

F
O

M
C

) 
vo

tin
g 

to
 e

xt
en

d 
its

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

kn
ow

n 
as

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
T

w
is

t, 
un

de
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
U

S
 c

en
tr

al
 b

an
k 

se
lls

 
sh

or
t t

er
m

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 (

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 d
ur

at
io

ns
 o

f l
es

s
th

an
 3

 y
ea

rs
) 

an
d 

us
es

 th
e 

pr
oc

ee
ds

 to
 b

uy
 lo

ng
-t

er
m

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 (

th
os

e 
w

ith
 m

at
ur

iti
es

 o
f 6

 to
 3

0 
ye

ar
s)

, t
he

re
by

 p
ut

tin
g 

do
w

nw
ar

d 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

-in
te

re
st

 r
at

es
.

Lo
ok

in
g 

at
 in

di
vi

du
al

 U
S

 s
ec

to
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

, g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 a

ge
nc

y 
de

bt
 s

ec
to

rs
 

po
st

ed
 p

os
iti

ve
 r

et
ur

ns
 m

ak
in

g 
up

 a
t l

ea
st

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

lo
ss

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
fir

st
 3

 
m

on
th

s 
of

 th
e 

ye
ar

. T
he

 s
to

ck
 m

ar
ke

ts
 s

tr
ug

gl
ed

 h
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 S
&

P
50

0 
lo

st
 2

.8
%

 
ov

er
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
as

 th
e 

U
S

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

ls
o 

an
no

un
ce

d 
a 

do
w

ng
ra

de
of

 th
ei

r 
G

D
P

 
es

tim
at

e.

R
e

d
e

m
p

ti
o

n
 y

ie
ld

 o
n

 1
0 

ye
a

r 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 b
o

n
ds

02468101214161820222426283032343638404244464850 Ju
n-

11
Ju

l-1
1

A
ug

-1
1

S
ep

-1
1

O
ct

-1
1

N
ov

-1
1

D
ec

-1
1

Ja
n-

12
F

eb
-1

2
M

ar
-1

2
A

pr
-1

2
M

ay
-1

2
Ju

n-
12

Yield (%)

U
K

U
S

A

S
pa

in

P
or

tu
ga

l

Ja
pa

n

Ita
ly

G
re

ec
e

G
er

m
an

y

F
ra

nc
e

A
us

tr
al

ia

Page 30



��

M
ar

ke
t C

om
m

en
ta

ry
 –

Q
ua

rt
er

 2
 2

01
2

ec
on

om
ic

 in
di

ca
to

r 
of

 C
hi

na
's

 in
du

st
ria

l a
ct

iv
ity

, f
el

l t
o 

a 
se

ve
n-

m
on

th
 lo

w
 o

f 4
8.

1 
in

 J
un

e.

T
he

 J
ap

an
es

e 
eq

ui
ty

 m
ar

ke
t f

el
l o

ve
r 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r.

 T
he

 P
ol

ic
y 

B
oa

rd
 o

f t
he

 B
an

k 
of

 
Ja

pa
n 

vo
te

d 
to

 le
av

e 
in

te
re

st
 r

at
es

 a
t n

ea
r 

ze
ro

 le
ve

ls
, a

nd
 c

om
m

en
te

d 
th

at
 w

hi
ls

t 
th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
ha

d 
sh

ow
n 

si
gn

s 
of

 p
ic

ki
ng

 u
p 

it 
ha

d 
re

m
ai

ne
d 

st
ag

na
nt

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r.
 T

he
 F

T
S

E
 W

or
ld

 J
ap

an
 E

qu
ity

 In
de

x 
po

st
ed

 a
 r

et
ur

n 
of

 -
5.

5%
an

d 
-4

.8
%

 
ov

er
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
an

d 
ye

ar
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y.

T
he

 F
T

S
E

 A
ll-

W
or

ld
 E

m
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
t I

nd
ex

 r
et

ur
ne

d 
-5

.9
%

 a
nd

 -
14

.3
%

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
an

d 
ye

ar
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d 

un
de

rp
er

fo
rm

ed
 th

e 
F

T
S

E
 A

ll-
W

or
ld

 In
de

x 
as

 
em

er
gi

ng
 m

ar
ke

t c
ou

nt
rie

s 
w

er
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

a 
“r

is
k-

of
f”

tr
ad

e 
ea

rly
 in

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

an
d 

lo
ca

l c
ur

re
nc

y 
w

ea
kn

es
s.

 

E
ls

ew
he

re
, L

at
in

 A
m

er
ic

an
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 m
ar

ke
t c

ou
nt

rie
s 

un
de

rp
er

fo
rm

ed
 r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 

ot
he

r 
em

er
gi

ng
 m

ar
ke

t c
ou

nt
rie

s.
 

S
ou

rc
e:

 D
at

as
tr

ea
m

.

T
he

 E
ur

oz
on

e
pr

ob
le

m
s 

sh
ow

ed
 n

o 
si

gn
 o

f a
ba

tin
g,

 w
ith

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
t E

ur
op

ea
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 h

it 
a 

ne
ar

 th
re

e-
ye

ar
 lo

w
 in

 M
ay

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 a
 s

ur
ve

y 
by

 M
ar

ki
t. 

Its
 

in
de

x,
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
su

rv
ey

 o
f p

ur
ch

as
in

g 
m

an
ag

er
s 

in
 th

e 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

se
ct

or
, f

el
l t

o 
a 

35
 m

on
th

 lo
w

 in
 M

ay
. I

n 
re

sp
on

se
, t

he
 e

ur
o 

fe
ll 

to
 a

 2
2 

m
on

th
 lo

w
.

T
he

re
 d

id
n’

t a
pp

ea
r 

to
 b

e 
an

y 
m

or
e 

cl
ar

ity
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

po
lit

ic
al

 r
es

po
ns

e
ei

th
er

. A
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 in

 F
ra

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
es

id
en

cy
 g

oi
ng

 to
 F

ra
nc

oi
s 

H
ol

la
nd

e
an

d 
ta

lk
 o

f a
 p

os
si

bl
e 

G
re

ek
 e

xi
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

E
ur

oz
on

e
ad

de
d 

to
 th

e 
un

ce
rt

ai
nt

y.

T
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r,
 th

e 
E

C
B

 w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 s
om

ew
ha

t e
as

e 
ne

ar
-t

er
m

 
pr

es
su

re
s 

on
 s

ov
er

ei
gn

 b
on

d 
m

ar
ke

ts
 w

ith
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ag

re
ei

ng
 in

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
to

 
al

lo
w

 th
e 

E
ur

oz
on

e
re

sc
ue

 fu
nd

s 
to

 r
ec

ap
ita

lis
e

ba
nk

s 
di

re
ct

ly
. T

hi
s 

ea
se

d 
th

e 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
pe

rip
he

ra
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
.

F
ig

ur
e 

2 
–

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

G
B

P
 r

et
ur

n 
of

 F
T

S
E

 W
or

ld
 In

di
ce

s

A
lo

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 E
ur

oz
on

e
de

bt
 c

ris
is

, u
nc

er
ta

in
ty

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 th
e 

U
S

 
m

ac
ro

ec
on

om
ic

 d
at

a 
an

d 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l s
lo

w
do

w
n 

in
 U

S
 r

ec
ov

er
y 

ca
us

ed
 

A
si

an
 e

qu
ity

 m
ar

ke
ts

 to
 fa

ll 
ov

er
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r.

T
he

re
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

a 
su

gg
es

tio
n 

th
at

 th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

 s
lo

w
do

w
n 

in
 th

e 
C

hi
ne

se
 

ec
on

om
y.

 T
he

 H
S

B
C

 P
ur

ch
as

in
g 

M
an

ag
er

s 
In

de
x,

 th
e 

ea
rli

es
t m

on
th

ly

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 G

B
P

 r
e

tu
rn

 s
in

ce
 J

u
n

e
 2

01
1 

o
f 

F
T

S
E

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n

d
ic

ie
s

25507510
0

12
5 Ju

n-
11

Ju
l-1

1
A

ug
-1

1
S

ep
-1

1
O

ct
-1

1
N

ov
-1

1
D

ec
-1

1
Ja

n-
12

F
eb

-1
2

M
ar

-1
2

A
pr

-1
2

M
ay

-1
2

Ju
n-

12

U
K

U
S

A

S
pa

in

P
or

tu
ga

l

Ja
pa

n

Ita
ly

G
re

ec
e

G
er

m
an

y

F
ra

nc
e

A
us

tr
al

ia

Page 31



��

C
on

ta
ct

s 
an

d 
Im

po
rt

an
t N

ot
ic

e

B
ob

.P
ea

rc
e@

lb
hf

.g
ov

.u
k

02
0 

87
53

 1
80

8

2n
d 

F
lo

or
, T

ow
n 

H
al

l E
xt

en
si

on
, K

in
g 

S
tr

ee
t, 

H
am

m
er

sm
ith

, L
on

do
n

W
6 

9J
U

S
ch

em
e 

A
ct

u
ar

y

G
ra

em
e 

M
ui

r,
 B

ar
ne

tt 
W

ad
di

ng
ha

m

B
ob

 P
ea

rc
e

C
lie

n
t 

C
o

n
ta

ct

P
-S

o
lv

e 
C

o
n

ta
ct

M
ar

lo
w

 H
ou

se
, L

lo
yd

’s
 A

ve
nu

e,
 L

on
do

n,
 E

C
3A

 3
A

A

11
 S

tr
an

d,
 L

on
do

n 
W

C
2N

 5
H

R
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
@

ca
m

ra
da

ta
.c

om

02
0 

33
27

 5
60

0

Jo
hn

 C
on

ro
y

02
0 

33
27

 5
04

8

Jo
hn

.C
on

ro
y@

ps
ol

ve
.c

om

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 T

ea
m

C
A

M
R

A
D

A
T

A
 C

o
n

ta
ct

D
at

as
ou

rc
e:

 D
at

a 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ou
rc

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

us
to

di
an

, N
or

th
er

n 
T

ru
st

, a
nd

 th
e 

M
an

ag
er

s.
 

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 b

y 
C

A
M

R
A

D
A

T
A

 A
na

ly
tic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Li
m

ite
d 

(‘C
A

M
R

A
D

A
T

A
’),

 a
 c

om
pa

ny
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

 &
 W

al
es

 w
ith

 r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
nu

m
be

r 
06

65
15

43
. C

A
M

R
A

D
A

T
A

 is
 a

n 
as

so
ci

at
e 

of
 P

S
ig

m
a 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
im

ite
d.

 A
s 

of
 1

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
9,

 P
-S

ol
ve

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
im

ite
d 

(p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

P
S

ig
m

a 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 L

im
ite

d)
, a

ct
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
its

 b
us

in
es

s 
di

vi
si

on
 P

-S
ol

ve
 A

ss
et

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 (

‘P
-

S
o

lv
e’

),
 d

el
eg

at
ed

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 in

ve
st

m
en

t g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
s 

(‘r
ep

o
rt

s’
) 

to
 C

A
M

R
A

D
A

T
A

. B
ot

h 
P

-S
ol

ve
 a

nd
 C

A
M

R
A

D
A

T
A

 a
re

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 P

un
te

r 
S

ou
th

al
l G

ro
up

 o
f C

om
pa

ni
es

.
C

A
M

R
A

D
A

T
A

 d
oe

s 
no

t p
ro

vi
de

 in
ve

st
m

en
t a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 
is

 n
ot

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 b

y 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
M

ar
ke

ts
 A

ct
 2

00
0

to
 d

o 
so

. C
A

M
R

A
D

A
T

A
 is

 n
ot

 r
eg

ul
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
. T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 is

 n
ot

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 c

on
st

itu
te

 a
n 

in
vi

ta
tio

n
or

 a
n 

in
du

ce
m

en
t t

o 
en

ga
ge

 in
 a

ny
 in

ve
st

m
en

t a
ct

iv
ity

 n
or

 is
 it

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 c

on
st

itu
te

 in
ve

st
m

en
t a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 
no

t b
e 

re
lie

d 
up

on
 a

s 
su

ch
.W

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
 y

ou
 s

pe
ak

 to
 y

ou
r 

re
le

va
nt

 a
dv

is
er

s 
be

fo
re

 ta
ki

ng
 a

ny
 a

ct
io

n.
T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 c

on
ta

in
s 

ex
pr

es
si

on
s 

of
 o

pi
ni

on
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

no
t b

e 
ta

ke
n 

as
 fa

ct
. T

he
 c

om
m

en
ta

ry
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
on

 c
er

ta
in

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ch
an

ge
 w

ith
ou

t n
ot

ic
e.

 A
lth

ou
gh

 C
A

M
R

A
D

A
T

A
 h

as
 p

re
pa

re
d 

th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t u
si

ng
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
de

riv
ed

 fr
om

 s
ou

rc
es

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
re

lia
bl

e,
 C

A
M

R
A

D
A

T
A

 h
as

 n
ot

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 v
er

ifi
ed

 th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 
of

 s
uc

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 g

oo
d 

fa
ith

, n
ei

th
er

 C
A

M
R

A
D

A
T

A
, i

ts
 h

ol
di

ng
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 n
or

 a
ny

 o
f i

ts
 o

r 
th

ei
r 

as
so

ci
at

es
 r

ep
re

se
nt

s,
 w

ar
ra

nt
s 

or
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

s 
th

at
 s

uc
h 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 

ac
cu

ra
te

, c
om

pl
et

e 
or

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 fo
r 

yo
ur

 p
ur

po
se

s 
an

d 
no

ne
 o

f t
he

m
 s

ha
ll 

be
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
or

 h
av

e 
an

y 
lia

bi
lit

y 
to

 y
ou

 fo
r 

lo
ss

es
 o

r 
da

m
ag

es
 (

w
he

th
er

 c
on

se
qu

en
tia

l, 
in

ci
de

nt
al

 o
r 

ot
he

rw
is

e)
 a

ris
in

g 
in

 a
ny

 w
ay

 fo
r 

er
ro

rs
 o

r 
om

is
si

on
s 

in
, o

r 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 o
r 

re
lia

nc
e

up
on

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t. 
C

A
M

R
A

D
A

T
A

 A
na

ly
tic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

its
 lo

go
 a

re
 p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f C

A
M

R
A

D
A

T
A

 a
nd

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
.

T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
st

ric
tly

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 is

 fo
r 

th
e 

so
le

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
ty

 to
 w

ho
m

 it
 is

 s
en

t. 
It 

m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 to

 a
ny

 th
ird

 p
ar

tie
s 

an
d 

is
 n

ot
 in

te
nd

ed
 a

nd
 m

us
t n

ot
 b

e,
 r

el
ie

d 
up

on
by

 th
em

. 
U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

op
yi

ng
 o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
pr

oh
ib

ite
d.

Page 32



 

 

AUDIT,  
PENSIONS 

AND 
STANDARDS 
COMMITTEE 

 
27 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 

DCFG 
TREASURY MANAGEMENT OUTTURN 2011-
12 
 
This report provides information on the Council’s 
debt, borrowing and investment activity for the 
financial year ending 31st March 2012 
 
 
 
 

Wards 
 
All 

 RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
1) To note that the Council has not undertaken 

any borrowing for the period 1st April 2011 to 
31st March 2012. 

 
2) To note the investment activity for the period 

1st April 2011 to 31st March 2012. 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 33



1.       INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
 
1.1 This report presents the Council’s Annual Treasury Report for 2011/12 in 

accordance with the Council’s treasury management practices.  It is a 
regulatory requirement for this outturn report to be presented to the 
Committee by 30th September each year. 

 
1.2 There are two aspects of Treasury performance – debt management and 

cash investments.  Debt management relates to the Council’s borrowing 
and cash investments to the investment of surplus cash balances.  This 
report covers: 

 
• The treasury position as at 31st March 2012 
• The UK economy and interest rates 
• Investment strategy and outturn for 2011/12 
• The borrowing strategy and outturn for 2011/12 
• Compliance with treasury limits and prudential indicators 
 

1.3 The borrowing amounts outstanding and cash investment for the relevant 
periods are as follows: 

 
Table 1 – Balances 
 31/03/12 31/03/11 31/03/10 
 £’000 £’000 £’000 
Total borrowing 262,166 475,520 475,520 
Total  cash balances 109,300          70,000 137,000 
 

 
2.   TREASURY POSITION AS AT 31st MARCH 2012 

         
 2.1     Investments 
           The table below provides a breakdown of the cash deposits, together with 

comparisons from the previous year. 
  

  Table 2 – Investments 
Investment Type 31 March 2012 31 March 2011 
 £000’s £000’s 
Call Account 18,800 30,000 
Term Deposits 69,500 10,400 
Money Market Funds 21,000 30,000 
Total  109,300 70,400 

 
2.2     The Council had invested in four money markets funds during 2011-12 

Prime Rate, Goldman Sachs, Insight and Blackrock producing returns 
ranging from 0.55 to 0.96%, all are AAA rated. 

 
2.3 The term deposits ranged from overnight to 1 year. The weighted average 

interest rate of return on the investments over the year was 1.18%. 

Page 34



3. BORROWING 
 

3.1     Treasury Borrowing 
  
 No new borrowing was undertaken during the year.  PWLB debt maturing 

during the year, which was not refinanced, totalled £16 million, with an 
average nominal interest rate of 9.84%.  This resulted in a reduction in the 
average PWLB borrowing rate from 5.70% to 5.61%.  

 
3.2    An analysis of movements on loans during the period is shown below: 
 
 Table 3 – Movement on loans 

 Balance 
31.03.11 
£000s 

Loans/Invs 
Raised 
£000s 

Loans/Invs 
Repaid 
£000s 

Balance 
31.03.12 
£000s 

PWLB  
 

475,520 0 (16,000) 
 

 
PWLB  
HRA 
settlement      

  (197,354)  

Total debt 
 

475,520 
 

 0 
 

(213,354) 
 

262,166 
 
        
 

    Table 4 – Outstanding Debt 
 31 March 

2011 
 31 March 

2012 
 

 Principal Average 
Rate 

Principal Average 
Rate 

 £000’s  £000’s  
PWLB General 
Fund 

 60,993    44,785   
PWLB HRA 414,527  217,381  
Total  475,520 5.70% 262,166 5.61% 

 
  

 
3.3     The implementation of housing finance reform at the end of the year 

abolished the housing subsidy system financed by central government and 
consequently all housing debt has been reallocated nationally between 
housing authorities.  The result of this reallocation is that this Council 
received, at the end of the year, a repayment of debt by the Department of 
Communities and Local Government of £197.35 million (which resulted in 
a corresponding decrease in its HRA CFR). The CLG has also paid the 
premium (breakage costs) of £53.99 million.   

Page 35



         
            Table 5 – Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) 

 31 March 2011 
Actual 
£’000 

31 March 2012 
Budget 
£’000 

31 March 2012 
Actual 
£’000 

CFR General 
Fund  

121,768 111,679    99,684 
CFR HRA  414,527 217,427   217,381 
Total CFR 536,295 329,106 317,065 

 
3.4     The CFR represents the underlying borrowing need of the HRA and 

General Fund. The reason why actual borrowing is lower than the CFR is 
because the Council has effectively borrowed from its internal resources.   

 
 

4.      THE ECONOMY AND INTEREST RATES  
4.1  Sovereign debt crisis. 2011-12 was the year when financial markets were 

apprehensive, fearful of the potential of another Lehman’s type financial 
crisis, prompted by a precipitous Greek Government debt default.  At almost 
the last hour, the European Central Bank (ECB) calmed market concerns of 
a liquidity crisis among European Union (EU) banks by making available 
two huge three year credit lines, totalling close to €1 trillion at 1%.  This also 
provided a major incentive for those same banks to then use this new 
liquidity to buy EU sovereign debt yielding considerably more than 1%.   

4.2  A secondary benefit of this initiative was the bringing down of sovereign debt  
yields, for the likes of Italy and Spain, below unsustainable levels.  The final 
aspects in the calming of the EU sovereign debt crisis were two eleventh 
hour agreements: one by the Greek Government of another major austerity 
package and the second, by private creditors, of a “haircut” (discount) on 
the value of Greek debt that they held, resulting in a major reduction in the 
total outstanding level of Greek debt.  These agreements were a 
prerequisite for a second EU / IMF bailout package for Greece which was 
signed off in March.   

4.3   Despite this second bailout, major concerns remain that these measures 
were merely a postponement of the debt crisis, rather than a solution, as 
they did not address the problem of low growth and loss of competitiveness 
in not only Greece but also in other EU countries with major debt 
imbalances.  These problems will, in turn, also affect the financial strength 
of many already weakened EU banks during the expected economic 
downturn in the EU.  There are also major questions as to whether the new 
Greek Government will be able to deliver on its promises of cuts in 
expenditure and increasing tax collection rates, given the hostility of much 
of the population.   

Page 36



4.4 The UK coalition Government maintained its tight fiscal policy stance 
against a background of warnings from two credit rating agencies that the 
UK could lose its AAA credit rating. Key to retaining this rating will be a 
return to strong economic growth in order to reduce the national debt 
burden to a sustainable level, within the austerity plan timeframe.  The USA 
and France lost their AAA ratings from one rating agency during the year. 

4.5     UK growth proved mixed over the year. In quarter 2, GDP growth was 
zero, from the major western central banks: the US economy was flat but 
then quarter 3 surprised with a return to robust growth of 0.6% q/q before 
moving back into negative territory (-0.3%) in quarter 4.  The year finished 
with prospects for the UK economy being decidedly downbeat due to a 
return to negative growth in the EU in quarter 4, our largest trading partner, 
and a sharp increase in world oil prices caused by Middle East concerns.  
However, there was also a return of some economic optimism for growth 
outside the EU and a third dose of quantitative easing to boost growth. 

4.6    UK CPI inflation started the year at 4.5% and peaked at 5.2% in 
September.  The fall out of the January 2011 VAT increase from the annual 
CPI figure in January 2012 helped to bring inflation down to 3.6%, finishing 
at 3.5% in March. Inflation is forecast to be on a downward trend to below 
2% over the next year.   

4.7  The Monetary Policy Committee agreed an increase in quantitative easing 
(QE) of £75bn in October on concerns of a downturn in growth and a 
forecast for inflation to fall below the 2% target. QE was targeted at further 
gilt purchases.  The MPC then agreed another round of £50bn of QE in 
February   2012 to counter the negative impact of the EU debt and growth 
crisis on the     UK.  

4.8    Gilt yields fell with the Bank Rate unchanged at 0.5% throughout the year. 
Expectations of when the first increase would occur were steadily pushed 
back until the second half of 2013 at the earliest.  Deposit rates picked up in 
the second half of the year as competition for cash increased among banks.   

4.9    Risk premiums were also a constant factor in raising money market 
deposit rates for periods longer than 1 month.  Widespread and multiple 
downgrades of the credit ratings of many banks and sovereigns, continued 
Euro zone concerns, and the significant funding issues still faced by many 
financial institutions, meant that investors remained cautious of longer-term 
commitment.  

 
5.      INVESTMENT STRATEGY AND OUTTURN FOR 2011/12 
 
5.1   The investment strategy for 2011/12 was to place cash investments with 

certain institutions as set out in the Treasury Management Strategy, to 

Page 37



focus on the security and liquidity of the investments rather than to seek 
yield.  Where security and liquidity criteria could be satisfied, investments 
would then be placed taking yield into account. 

 
 
 

5.2 The investments outstanding at 31st March 2012 amounted to £109.3 
million: £18.8 million was invested in NatWest Call Account, £21 million 
invested in 3 money Market Funds, £10 million with a Local Authority and 
£59.5 million invested in short term deposits. 

 
Table 3 – Investment Portfolio as at 31st March 2012 

Deposit Counterparty £’000 
Call Account  NatWest 18,800 
Money Market Funds Goldman Sachs   1,000 

Insight 10,000 
Primerate 10,000 

Term Deposits DMADF   4,500 
LloydsTSB 35,000 
NatWest 15,000 
Birmingham City Council 10,000 
Barclays Bank   5,000 

 
 
5.3 Interest earnings for 2011/12 were £1.20 million compared to £1.19 million 

for  2010/11.  
 
5.4      An analysis of movements on investments during 2011/12 is shown 
below. 
 
 Table 6 – Movement on Investments 
 

  Balance Loans/Invs Loans/Invs Balance 
31.03.11 Raised Repaid 31.03.12 
£000s £000s £000s £000s 

      
     
Investments  70,400 1,021,600 (982,700)    109,300 
 
 
 

6. BORROWING STRATEGY AND OUTTURN 2011/12 
 
6.1 The treasury strategy for 2011-12, approved by the Council on 28th 

February 2011, was based on the expectation that base rate, whilst 
remaining low, would rise gradually from the fourth quarter of 2011 with 

Page 38



similar gradual rises in medium and longer term fixed interest rates over 
2011-12.  Continued uncertainty in the aftermath of the 2008 financial 
crisis led to a continuation of a cautious approach for investments with low 
counterparty risk the main consideration, resulting in relatively low returns 
compared to borrowing rates. 

 
6.2 Due to the level of cash balances held by the Council of £70.4 million at 

31st March 2011, it was anticipated that there would not be any need to 
borrow during 2011/12. 

 
6.3   An analysis of the Council’s long term (PWLB) borrowings by maturity (i.e.    

date of repayment) is as follows:  
 
          Table 7 – PWLB Debt by maturity 

      31 March     31 March 
PWLB    2011            2012 

      £000s           £000s 
Up to One year          16,000              100 
One to two years  175 11,556 
Between two and five years         52,881       18,614 
Between five and ten years  70,400 40,164 
More than ten years  336,064 191,732 
Total  475,520 262,166 

 
 

7.       COMPLIANCE WITH TREASURY LIMITS AND PRUDENTIAL     
INDICATORS 

           During the financial year the Council operated within its treasury limits and 
Prudential Indicators as set out in the Council’s Treasury Strategy Report.  

 
  Table 8 – Authorised Limit and Operational Boundary 11/12 

External debt 
indicator 

Approved limit 
(£m) 

Actual 
borrowing 

Days exceeded 

Authorised limit1 364   
Operational 
boundary2 

303 262 None 

  
 

 
                                                 
         1 Authorised limit for external debt is the limit above which external debt must not go without changing Council    

Policy 
         2 Operational boundary for external debt is the limit against which external debt will be constantly monitored. 

Page 39



Table 9 – Maturity Structure of Borrowing  
Maturity structure of 
borrowing 

Lower Limits 
(%) 

Upper Limits 
(%) 

Actual at 31st 
March 2012 (%) 

Under 12 months 0 15 0.04 
1-2 years 0 15 4.41 
2-5 years 0 60 9.80 
5-10 years 0 75 12.62 
10 years and over 0 100 73.13 

 
 Table 10 – Limits on interest rate exposure 

Upper limits on interest 
rate exposure 

Approved 
maximum limit 

Actuals as at 31st 
March 2012 

Debt   
Fixed interest rate exposures 330,000 262,166 
Variable interest rate 
exposures 

  66,000                        0 
 
8.        Comments of the Executive Director of Finance and Corporate  

Governance 
 The comments of the Executive Director of Finance and Corporate 

Governance are contained within this report. 
 

9.       Comments of the Director of Legal and Democratic Services 
   There are no direct legal implications for the purpose of this report. 
 
10.      Recommendations 
           To note the borrowing and investment activity for the period 1st April  
           2011 to 31st March 2012. 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000 - BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

No. 
 

 
Brief Description of 

Background 
Papers 

 
Name/Ext.  of holder of 

file/copy 
 

 
Department/Location 

 
1. 
 
 

Loans and 
Investments Ledger 

Rosie Watson 
Ext:  2563 

Westminster City 
Hall,  Treasury 
and Pensions 
Team 16th Floor  

 
2. 
 

CIPFA Treasury 
Management Code of 
Practice  
 

Rosie Watson 
Ext: 2563 

Westminster City 
Hall, Treasury 
and Pensions 
Team, 16thFloor 

 

Page 40



 

 

Page 41



 

 

 
 
 

AUDIT, PENSIONS 
AND STANDARDS 

COMMITTEE  
 

27 September 2012 
 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 
FCS 
All Departments 
 

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham 
Statement of Accounts, including Pension 
Fund for 2011/12 
 
Summary 
 
This report gives a brief review of the Council’s 
annual Statement of Accounts and the Council’s 
Pension Fund Accounts for 2011/12. It also 
provides an overview of the recommendations 
arising from the audit of the accounts prior to the 
publication of the Audit Commission’s formal 
opinion on those accounts. The Audit Commission’s 
Annual Governance Reports 2011/12 are attached 
as appendices, along with the Statement of 
Accounts for approval. 
 
 

 WARDS 
 All 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT 
Jane West 
Executive Director of 
Finance & Corporate 
Governance, 
Hammersmith Town 
Hall. 
Tel: 020 8753 1900 

  Recommendations 
 
The Committee is asked to; 
 
1. To note the content of the Auditor’s Annual 
Governance Reports stating that the accounts will 
receive an unqualified opinion, are free from 
material misstatements, that the Council has an 
adequate internal control environment and has 
made proper arrangements to secure economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources. 
 
2. To note the Council’s response to the Annual 
Governance Reports (AGR), 
 
3. To approve the management representation letter 
(as included with the AGR). 
 
4. To approve the Statement of Accounts for 
2011/12. 
 

  

Agenda Item 8

Page 42



 
 
 

Page 43



1.  Introduction 
 
1.1  In accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011, the 

Council’s audited year end Statement of Accounts must be approved by 
the Audit, Pensions and Standards Committee and published before the 
end of September.  

 
1.2.  The Audit Commission is required to report the findings from their audit in 

an Annual Governance Report to the Audit, Pensions and Standards 
Committee before their opinion on the accounts is issued.  

 
1.3  The Audit Commission’s Annual Governance Report (AGR) for 

Hammersmith and Fulham 2011/12 Audit is attached to this report 
(Appendix 2). It sets out the Audit Commission’s findings from this year’s 
audit relating to two main areas: 

 
• Financial Statements 
• Value for Money 

 
1.4  This report gives a brief overview of the key points arising from the 

Statement of Accounts and summarises the issues included in the Annual 
Governance Report, and sets out the Council’s response to the 
recommendations made therein. Attached as Appendix 1 is the Statement 
of Accounts for approval by the Audit, Pensions and Standards 
Committee. 

 
1.5 The Audit Commission produce a separate Annual Governance Report for 

the Pension Fund (Appendix 3). This is discussed in paragraph 5 of this 
report. 

 
 
2.  Statement of Accounts 2011/12 
 
2.1   2011/12 is the second year that the Statement of Accounts have been 

produced in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS).   

 
2.2  The Explanatory Foreword which starts on Page 8 of the Statement of 

Accounts gives an outline of the Council’s financial activity during 2011/12. 
In summary the key points are: 

 
• A General Fund revenue account under-spend of £6.9m reflecting 1% net 

under-spending by departments after agreed carry forwards of budgets to 
2012/13 of £3.4m.  

• A General Fund balance of £17.4m.  Please note that the latest 
assessment of financial risks facing the Council is over £20m in 2013/14. 

• A Housing Revenue Account (HRA) surplus of £1.9m for the year, 
increasing its working balance by the same amount to £5.0m. 

• Earmarked reserves at 31 March 2012 of £52.4m (compared to £42.4m at 
31 March 2011). 

• On 28 March 2012, as part of the national transition to HRA self-financing, 
the Government cancelled £197.4m of the Council’s loans within the HRA. 

Page 44



• A stable balance sheet. Total net assets have increased, but this is 
substantially due to the cancellation of £197.5m of debt within the HRA 
under HRA reform, partially offset by an increased ‘actuarial’ pension 
liability of £95m (a figure which has, historically, been markedly volatile). 

• Actual Capital expenditure of £64.3m. 
 

Further details on the financial performance of all these elements can be 
found within the Statement of Accounts.  

 
3.  Annual Governance Report 
 
3.1 The Annual Governance Report (Appendix 2) summarises the findings 

from the Audit Commission’s 2011/12 audit. The District Auditor states 
that he plans to issue an unqualified opinion on the audit statement. The 
auditor is required to identify specific risks and areas of judgment that he 
considered as part of the audit. The risks and the auditor’s findings are 
listed on pages 6 and 7 of the AGR. The areas for improvements  that the 
audit has found are identified on pages 8 and 9 together with the auditor’s 
recommendations. All the recommendations together with the Council’s 
comments are brought together in Appendix 4 of the AGR.  

 
3.2 There were some amendments required to the original draft statement of 

accounts and these have been agreed with the auditor and incorporated in 
the Statement of Accounts attached as Appendix 1 to this report.   

 
3.3 The District Auditor also asks the Committee and management for written 

representations about the financial statements and governance 
arrangements. To that end Members are asked to consider and approve 
the draft letter of representation included as Appendix 2 within the AGR.  

 
 
4.  Value for Money 
 
4.1  The District Auditor intends to issue an unqualified conclusion stating that 

the Council has proper arrangements to secure value for money. The 
auditor’s conclusion criteria and findings are listed on pages 10 and 11 of 
the AGR.  There is one recommended area of improvement, which is 
included, together with the Council’s comments, in Appendix 4 of the 
AGR.  

 
 
5.  Pension Fund Annual Governance Report 
 
5.1  The Audit Commission is obliged to submit a separate Annual 

Governance Report for the Pension Fund. This is attached as Appendix 3.  
The District Auditor states he intends to issue an unqualified opinion. All 
non-trivial errors identified during the audit have been corrected, and there 
are no adjusted errors of significance to report. The auditor has made no 
recommendations in relation to the Pension Fund accounts. The Pension 
Fund accounts are included in the overall Statement of Accounts from 
Page 89 onwards. 

 

Page 45



 
6  List of Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 – Annual Statement of Accounts (including Pension Fund) 
Appendix 2 – Audit Commission Annual Governance Report (Main Financial 
Statements) 
Appendix 3 – Audit Commission Annual Governance Report (Pension Fund) 
 

 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 

No. Description of Background 
Papers 

Name/Ext of Holder 
of File/Copy 

Department/Location 

1. LBHF Statement of Accounts 
2011/12 
Code of Practice on Local 
Authority Accounting 2011 

Christopher Harris 
Ext 6440 

Corporate Finance 
Floor 2, Hammersmith 
Town Hall Extension 

 
 

Page 46



�����������	��

�����

�������

�����	
���
������
����������

Page 47



��
����
������
������������������������������	�
���
������������	���������������	�����

������������������������� ��!�"�!#�$�!��%���$

��
�������������
������������
��������
�������������	���
���������	
���
������
�����	��
��
���	���������� �	�
����������	��
��!����������

����!����""#$�%
������������
��������
�
���&	�
���
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(��������)��
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��
(��������)��
����������(
���)��
����

����,�(��������)��
�����
����'�������!�������
�����������*+&������	��(��������)��
�� ������������
�����
����'�������!�������
(����������������������������������
��	�����������
$�%
������������	�&�	������	���,�	-��
���

�
�.�����&&���������
��	�&	�&�	�������
��&&����.�����,������
����/�!��!(!!����������/	�������
���������!��
�	����!��������������
��0������1��������������$

%
�
�	�&�	���
������
����������
�����.�	
�������������	���
���������	
���
������
������
����	������,��
�/�	���������
��!����������

����!����""#�������	������
�	�&�	&�
�)��
�
�������
���&�	��	�&
�2#�����
��(������������'�
&��
�.������
����!�����	
�����!������������
�&�.��

���
.���
��!����������

������� �	�
�����$

��$��"��&����$���$�'�#����$�� ������(�"���&��
���"����� �	��!�"��!�)�
�����!���
��&���!�"��!�)�!�)����

!
��+&���������	������������
��(������������'�
&��
�.������
���	��
��(������������!������
)��
��
*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	�������
�	�
&��
�.�����	��
��&	�&�	���������
�
��(������������!������
)�,
��
��������
��
������������
��������
)��������	������,��
�&	�&�	�
&	������
��
�
�����������
����/�!��!(!!����������/	����������������!��
�	����!��������������
��
0������1������)�������	�.�����
���
������
����
�����������	����������	����,$� ��	�
&��
�.�������
�
��������������+&	�

�����&����������
������������
��������
��������	������,��
��&&����.�����,�
��������	���������(�����	�
����!��������501������	�����6$�%
�
��
�����	�
�	�7��	��������
���&���,��
��
��!��������/	������
����	�8
�*�
�����(�����	�
���	�!�����	
$

�"����� �����!�)���� ����� ��!�"�!#�$�!��%���$

!���������������
��.������������������.�����
��������
�������
���
�	�
�����
������������

��������
�
������������������	��
���.����

�	������
����
������������
��������
��	���	����	���
����	������

��������)�,
��
�	����
���.���	�����	��		�	$�%
�
��������
�����

�

�������9�
,
��
�	��
�������������&������
��	���&&	�&	���������
��!��
�	���8
���	���
�����
�����
����
.�������
�
��������&&������������7���������
���
��:��
��	��
���.����

����
�����������
������������
������
������.���
��*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	�����:�
�����
�����	����&	�
�������������
������������
��������
$������������)���	���������
����������������
���;��������������	�����������
���+&������	����	�,�	������������������	���������
�
������
�,��
�
�
��������������������
��������
$������.�������,�	����������&&�	��������	������

��������
��	�
�����
�
������
������
���	��
����&��������
���	����	�&�	�$

����������� ��!�"�!#�$�!��%���$

�������&�������
������������
��������
9
<���������	����������	����,�����
������������&�
������������������	���
���������	
���
���
���
����
������� �	�
���������������
��+&������	���������������	��
�����	��
��������:����
<�
����.����&	�&�	���&	�&�	����������	������,��
��
����/�!��!(!!����������/	����������������
!��
�	����!��������������
��0������1��������������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����������=

Page 48



�����������������%!����$

�������&�����)��
������	�����������������
���+&������	����	�,�	����	��
���������������	���	�
,
��
��
������������
��������
��	��&	�&�	����
����
�
�����,��
��
������������
��������
$

�!����$����*��"�����������'���("������

��	�&�	�����������9
<��������&�������
�������������	������
������������
�����	����������&�������,��
�>3�����	����
4����4���	���������������4���	�����9����	���,�	-8�&�.��

���.����/�!�(?�!�*����@����
���A:
<����

�����	�&�	������
��&�.��������	�
������	�
�������#�����
��!����������

����!����""#:
<�����
�����������	�
��������������
��!����������

����!����""#�����	���������������
�����
�
���	�7��	�
��
��!��
�	����������
���	���������&�.��������������������������,
���������������-��
���	�
&��
�:��	
<����+�	��
��������
�	�
&������&�,�	
�����
��������	�����	��
��!����������

����!����""#$
��
�������
�������	�&�	������
�
��	�
&���
$

������������������$���� ��)� ��!�"�!#�$�!��%���$

��
�������������
��&��
�������������������
��������
���	��
�����	���������� �	�
����������	�
�
��!����������

����!����""#$�%
��&��
�������������������
��������
����&	�
���
�������
!������)��
��B���!

��
�(��������������
��	�����������
$�%
������������	�&�	������	���,�	-�
�
���
�
�.�����&&���������
��	�&	�&�	�������
��&&����.�����,������
����/�!��!(!!����������
/	����������������!��
�	����!��������������
��0������1��������������$

%
�
�	�&�	���
������
����������
�����.�	
�������������	���
���������	
���
������
������
����	������,��
�/�	���������
��!����������

����!����""#�������	������
�	�&�	&�
�)��
�
�������
���&�	��	�&
�2#�����
��(������������'�
&��
�.������
����!�����	
�����!������������
�&�.��

���
.���
��!����������

������� �	�
�����$

��$��"��&����$���$�'�#����$�� ������(�"���&��
���"����� �	��!�"��!�)�
�����!���
��&���!�"��!�)�!�)����

!
��+&���������	������������
��(������������'�
&��
�.������
���	��
��(������������!������
)��
��
*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	�������
�	�
&��
�.�����	��
��&	�&�	���������
�
��!��
�	���8
�(������������!������
)�,
��
��������
��
��&��
�������������������
��������
)����
����	������,��
�&	�&�	�&	������
��
�
�����������
����/�!��!(!!����������/	����������������
!��
�	����!��������������
��0������1������)�������	�.�����
���
������
����
�����������	�������
���	����,$� ��	�
&��
�.�������
���������������+&	�

�����&����������
������������
��������
����
����	������,��
��&&����.�����,���������	���������(�����	�
����!��������501������	�����6$�
%
�
��
�����	�
�	�7��	�����������&���,��
��
��!��������/	������
����	�8
�*�
�����(�����	�
���	�
!�����	
$

�"����� �����!�)���� ����� ��!�"�!#�$�!��%���$

!���������������
��.������������������.�����
��������
�������
���
�	�
�����
������������

��������
�
������������������	��
���.����

�	������
����
������������
��������
��	���	����	���
����	������

��������)�,
��
�	����
���.���	�����	��		�	$�%
�
��������
�����

�

�������9�
,
��
�	��
�������������&������
��	���&&	�&	���������
������8
���	���
�����
�����
����.����
���
�
��������&&������������7���������
���
��:��
��	��
���.����

����
����������������������
�
������
������.���
��*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	�����:������
��
���	����&	�
�������������
������������
��������
$������������)���	���������
�������������������;
��������������	�����������
���+&������	����	�,�	������������������	���������
�
������
�,��
��
��
������������������
��������
$������.�������,�	����������&&�	��������	������

��������
��	�
�����
�
������
������
���	��
����&��������
���	����	�&�	�$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����������=

Page 49



����������� ��!�"�!#�$�!��%���$

�������&�������
��&��
��������8
�����������
��������
9
<���������	����������	����,�����
�������������	��
������
�����
��&��
�����������	�����
�����	�
��������� �	�
�����������
���������������
&�
����������
������8
��

��
��������.������
��
����
��� �	�
�����:����
<�
����.����&	�&�	���&	�&�	����������	������,��
��
����/�!��!(!!����������/	����������������
!��
�	����!��������������
��0������1������$

�����������������%!����$

�������&�����)��
������	�����������������
���+&������	����	�,�	����	��
���������������	���	�
,
��
��
������������
��������
��	��&	�&�	����
����
�
�����,��
��
������������
��������
$


��"#�$�����������������$�!��!�+�%���$� ���$�"����+��"���%�,��  �"���"��
!�)��  �"��&���$$���������$��� ���$���"�$

��$��"��&����$���$�'�#����$�� ���������������!�)�����!�)����

%
��!��
�	�����
�	�
&��
�.�����	�&����������&�����&	�&�	��		��������
����
���	���������)�
��������������������������

������
��
�����	�
��	��
)������
�	��&	�&�	�
��,�	�

�&�����
����	�����)��������	����,�	�����	����
�����7��������������������

�����
�
���		��������
$

�����	�7��	�������	�(�������=�����
��!����������

����!����""#����
���
�����
�����
����
��
!��
�	����
�
������&	�&�	��		��������
���	�
���	�����������)���������������������������

����
��
��
�����	�
��	��
$�%
����������!�����/	��������

����.���
��!����������

����	�7��	�
�������
	�&�	������������������
����	�����������&	�&�	��		��������
)�
������	���	�����	���������	���	���

&��������.���
��!����������

���$

��	�&�	�����
����������������	
�
�������������������������,
��
�&	����������	��������������
�
����
��!��
�	����
�
�&������&�����&	�&�	��		��������
���	�
���	�����������)����������������
�����������

������
��
�����	�
��	��
$����������	�7��	���������
���	)���	�
���������
���	��)�
,
��
�	������
&���
�����
��!��
�	���8
��		��������
���	�
���	�����������)����������������
�����������

������
��
�����	�
��	��
��	���&�	�����������������$

�"����� �������&��*�� �!��!�+�%���$� ���$�"����+��"���%�,��  �"���"��!�)�
�  �"��&���$$���������$��� ���$���"�$�

��
��������	��-�������������������	������,��
��
����������!�����/	������)�
������	���	������
��
�������������
��
&���������	���	��)�&�.��

���.���
��!����������

�������?���.�	�����)��
����
,
��
�	��
��!��
�	����
�
�&	�&�	��		��������
���	9
<�
���	��������������	�
�������:����
<��
����������
�,����
���	�
��������)���������������������������

$

%
��!����������

����
�
�����	�������
�
���,���	���	����
��
�
������

�	����	����������
���	�
����	��
����������!�����/	����������
���
��������
����,
��
�	��
��!��
�	����&������&�����&	�&�	�
�		��������
���	�
���	�����������)���������������������������

������
��
�����	�
��	��
���	��
��
���	���������� �	�
�����$

��&����������,�	-��������	������,��
��
����������!�����/	������$���
���������	�
-�
�

�

����)�������	���-�
��
�,�	-��
������
���	�������

�	�������	�������,����,
��
�	)��������

�����������	�
&���
)��
��!��
�	����
���&������&�����&	�&�	��		��������
����
���	���������)�
��������������������������

������
��
�����	�
��	��
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����2������=

Page 50




��"#�$���

?���
��.�
�
�������,�	-)�
������	���	������
���������������
��
&���������	���	���&�.��

���.��
�
��!����������

�������?���.�	�����)������
���
������
��)��������
�����������	�
&���
)��������
��	���
���������	
���
������
���&������&�����&	�&�	��		��������
����
���	���������)�
��������������������������

������
��
�����	�
��	��
���	��
�����	���������� �	�
�����$


���� �"!��

����	������
�����
�������&�������
������������
���������
�������������	���
���������	
���
���
���
����������	������,��
��
��	�7��	�����
�����
��!����������

����!����""#������
�������
���!�����/	��������

����.���
��!����������

���$

@�������

3�
�	����!�����	

!����������

���
�
������	
 ���.��-�%�,�	
 ���.��-
�������(C�/�2�D

�#�(�&���.�	�����

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����=������=

Page 51




���"�##�����"�!�#��)!%
�A���(�&���.�	�����


����	�
�������-�
���������	�����
��
�����
����������
��������
�������	���
����
�
���������
�,�	���&&	�����.���
��
!���������/��
���
���������������A�(�&���.�	�����

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����E������=

Page 52



�����������	��

������
�������

/���

#

��

�=
�E
�A
�#
�"

����������������!������ #�
���
����'�������!������ #=
/��
���������!������ #"

�������$� �#��� ��%!����
!������4���	������(�������� ���
4��

�	� ��"

%
���������F
�(������������!������
���	��
��G��	�*�������� �	�
�������
�
�����������
��
�����,����&���
$

��

����,�(��������
B���
�����
��!������


����#�%���!���	��!�"�!#���!��%���$

�(�#!�!�����	��*!�)�'������
���"����� �	��!�"��!�)�
�����!������&�"�$

��!��%����� ���$���$�'�#����$� ���������!��%����� ��""����$


����	��!�"�!#��� ��%!����
 �����������'�
�	��
�(��������
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������
��������(
���

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����A������=

Page 53



	���.��


�

�

%
�����$����	��)��""�����
��
�������
����	������
���	��
������
���	�����
�����	�5�����
!������6������
�����	��������������&�
����������
������������
�� �	�
������5B���!

��
�
(��������6$��

%
��
�##�"�����	��)��""�����
����	�
�
��
��������������+&������	��	������������
��
������������������������+�����������������;����
����	���
)������������
��&	���&���������������
.�
��������
��4	����	��������!��
�	���$�����
��
������
������	�.��������������	
���
�����
���
�������������+�&���	
�����
����
�
����������
�	����
�������
���
�	�.����������
��4	����	�
�������!��
�	���$

%
�����$��+���&������""�����

�,
��
��������������+&������	��	������������
��
&	���
�������
��
���������

��������
�	����
�����
����������������
��������
�
����	
�����
�������
��
��(������������ ������������
���'!�������������$��%
�
�	������
��
��
������	��
�.�������������
���������������������
�&�	��������	��
����
�������
����������
��
���������	�����
�
��&	���
���������������
��
���$�

%
������#�%���!���	��!�"�!#���!��%���$��������9

%
������$�&	��������	����������.�����
������
���������������
��-�������������
��������
)�
�
���������F
������������&������
�������
�	�����	��������
���
��&
�����	&	������������
����	
������������
��-�������������
��������
������������
$

%
��
!$��	#�*���!��%����

�,
��
���
����
�����
���������F
���

�����F��

��7��������
F�
��	�����
���������������	$����

��7��������
��	���

��
��
�������.��	������������	���������
��

�����
��������,���-���
����������
�������������$��%
��
���������

�,
���

����,
��	��9�
F�&�	�����F����������
)�,
��
��	���
����

����,
��	����
���������F
�
�	����
:�F����
����F�
���������
)�,
��
��	���
����

����,
��	����
���������F
���&���������
�����)�����
�����
�����
�

���
���
:�����F���������F����������
)�,
��
��	��&	���	�����
�����

����,
�	������������
��
�������F
�.�		�,���
$

%
���!#!�"���������
���F
��&

��F�����
���������F
��

��
)����.������
�����	�
�	��
�������
 �	�
�����$��%
��	�
�	��
��	����,��
��7��������
���������F
��

��
���

��
���������F
�
���.������
$��!

��
�	�&	�
�������	��
�����,����.���
���������������������,��������$��
���.������
��	���
��
��
��
����
�����������,�
������
�	
$

%
��
�%������$�&����"�%��!�)��(���)��������!��%����5��*(6�	�&�	�
���������
��
�������F
�����
�������

�
���	�����
���������������	$��%
����*(��
�&	�&�	����������	������
,��
�����	�������������������'�&�	�����(�����	�
������
���������,�����
�	���	�������	��	����
��
�������F
�������������������
�����	�������.�����
$����,���	)��
���������F
�����������
&�
�������$�$��
��,�	-����.������������
�.���	�
�	��
)�,����.���
��
���$

%
����&�%���������$��&�$���!��%����/����0��
���
����	������
���
����
�����
��
�������F
�	�
�	��
���	�����
�����	
������
���������������	$��%
��	�
�	��
�	�&	�
�����
��
�������F
�����,�	�
������	����������
�����
���7����������&	���������&���$��'�
�	��
��	��
�������������F�
�.��F�����F���
�.��F�	�
�	��
$��0
�.���	�
�	��
�����.���
�����������
�+&������	���	�	�������
������������+:����
�.���	�
�	��
�������$

%
��(������������!������
����&	�
�
�F-��F�����������
��������
)��+&������	������
�����

�&&�������	������������
��������
9

%
��(������������!������
�
��
�����������
�����
���������F
�������������+&������	����	��
��
�������������	�����;���������
���������(
���������� �	�
�����$��%
�
�����	
��
��4���	���
����)����
����'�������!������)�/��
��������������
�����������������$�

�����
�
�����

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#������=

Page 54



�

2

1233431���
����

=

��5���������
����

E

A

#


��!��%��� ��)+�� �"��!# �&��6
/��)��0�
����)

7�222 7�222 7�222
�
���	��8
�(�	����
 EA)�E� EA)�2A 5��26
0������&������!
�����(��-�����
���	�� �)��� �)��" "
!�����(��������	� A")�AE A#)22A 5A�"6
���
������'�����	����� #)EA� A)�=� 5�)���6
%	��
&�	������%��
������(�	����
 �")#�2 ��)��E �"�
����	������/�	-����!������ 5�E)"E�6 5�")2#"6 5�)=�#6
*���	������)����
�	������'�
�����
�(�	����
 �#)��� �#)��� 5�6
��������������	&�	����(�	����
 �#)E�" �#)��" 5���6
����	����� �������������
 5��)#E#6 5�=)""=6 5�)��A6
��������!���+��(���)����� 121,128 398,1:; /<,93:0

B�������	�.���������*�	��	-���'�
�	��
 A)EA# ��)�A# =)=��
B�������	�.���������4���	���'�
�	��
 ; �)2�# �)2�#
���!#������(���)����� 129,::= 129,::= 4

�������.�9
��	�����4	���� ��2)A�" ��2)A�" ;
��	��4	���
 ��)�2A ��)�2A ;
��������%�+ E=)��A E=)��A ;

���!#�	��)��+ 129,::= 129,::= 4

	��!#���$����� 4 4 4

%
��
����	�������	��&�
�������
��
�
�������.���,9�

%
����������	;
&��������
��4���	��������,�
�HE$"�)�	������������&�	����������	;
&�������
.����&�	�����
�����	���	������		����	,�	�
����.�����
��������;������H�$2��������$�%
��
.�����������
������	;
&����
�
�.�����	��
��		�������
�������������	�
�	��)��%�	�
�	���������

�����������������&�����	�
�	��$��

%
���	����(������������!������
�
��
������
���������F
�
&���������������������������,��
�
�����������	�7��	�����
$��%
��&�
������.���,��+&����
��
��
��������	�����������
����	�����
�
���������F
�������������������
$��%
���������F
�����������&�
������5��	��+��&��)�������
�
�.���	�
�	��
�����������,�	-����.������6��
��
��
�������.��
���	���
$

<���	�������.������	�7��	���������H�#"�����������������	�����������%�+�������	�����
4	�����	�������	������,��
������	�

�.���������HA����������$

<�
�����
�������	�H�E������������
���������
��&	�

�	�
������	������

�
:�,
��
�&	������
<�����������%�+��	��I�:
!�������)��
����������
��
��
��.�����$����.	�����
������;���.�����
���������9

<���
��.���.�������

���$�%����������

��
�
�������	��
��)�.����
�
��
�
�.
�����������������
�
������������������H�"A$=�������.��,��
����
���'!�����	��'!�	���	�)�&�	����������
���.�����
���	��
���F�����	���F�&��
�������.���������H"=��5������	��,
��
�
�
)�
�
��	������)�.����
��	-���������������6$

<�4���	��������������	��	-���	�
�	��
������� �	�
���������HE"���������5���&�	������H=#�
�������������� �	�
�����6:����

<���4���	������������	;
&�������HE$"�������������	���&�	����������		����	,�	�
����H�$2�
�������:

%
�������	����	�����;����������


%
��!������4���	������(����������
���
���������.���
�������	�����
���������������
��
�
����*+������������
���		��������
�����
�
���
���	�����	��������	�����	�

��
����������
�����
������	�������		��������
�����
���������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"������=

Page 55



"

=3����
��1231������
�������

��

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

/��$�!��)0
7% 7%

�����%�	��!

��
� �)2#� �)2A�
��		����!

��
� ��� �=�
��		�������.������
 5��=6 5��A6
B���/��
�������.������
 52��6 5��26
?�
�	������%�	�����.������
 5��#6 5=��6
�����$$��$ :>2 <;3
'�&	�
������.�9
0
�.���'�
�	��
 5"A6 5#=6
0��
�.���	�
�	��
 5A2�6 5=#E6
���!#���$��&�$ /:>20 /<;30

��

1233631
7%

4���	������� 5#�6��������������
(�
���
�'�
�	��
 5��6��������������
���
����'�������!������ 5=6����������������
���!# ��������������/9;0


�����������
������
�	��
���

��

1233631

��!��%��� 7�222
!�����(��������	� �)�A=
�
���	��F
�(�	����
 ")�2�
*���	������)����
�	����'�
�����F
�(�	����
 =)���
������������	&�	����(�	����
 ��A
���
����'�������!������ �A)#��
���
������'�����	����� �)=�=
%	��
&�	����%��
������(�	����
 ")��"
���!# <>,=>3

����������)��
�����������&������+&������	��5�����	�6����������HE2$�2���������$�%
����.���.���,�

����	�
�
���&������+&������	��.��
�	������	��9

���$��+���&������""�����/���0�

%
��(������������!������
���
���������
��
��	���;����������
����'�������!���������	��
��
&	���
�������
������
��
���$��%
�����
����'�������!�������

�,�����
�	&��
����H�$"�������������
���	��
�����
�,�	-����.�������.���
��
����������$�������������
��	��
�����������
���	����(���������
���!������
$

%
��.�������

�����
������� �	�
��
�
����	�
���.���,$��!
�����	���&��
�������.������
��
����	��	�;
�
�����������
����	������
�
���������)��
�����	����&�
�������
�
�.
����������
��.��$

%
��.	��-��,������
���
�.���	�
�	��
��
�
�������.���,9

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 56



��


!���!#�	��!�"��+ 7�222

��&�����'����&�
 �=)�A"
�'!�(�&&�	������&�����*+&������	�� ��#
4	���
 �A)=��
 �J�	�'�&��	
�!���,�����5 '!6 ��)A��
(���������E�;�/	������(����	�����	�.�����
 �)22�
'�����������	�.�����������&�����?������ �##
��&�����'�
�	��
 A2"
?�
�	
 2)���
���!# <>,=>3

�

������������
���

�2

�=

�������

�����

�E

�A

	������������?�

�#

�"

��	�����;����
����������	���������
���������%�+�.���$A=K$���������	��������
�������
��&	�

�	�
�
,�	������
���.��H��������������.������	��������
�;�.	�������������.������	��������
����H2"���������
���	��,�����	
$�

%
������;����������
��	�����&������,��
�����	�������������������'�&�	�����(�����	�
�5��'(6$��
%
������&���,��
��
���
�	��	�����
����������/�.����������������!�����������5��/�!6���������
!��
�	����5(�������6�!������
�!���
�	������������5�!(!!�6���������/	����������������!��
�	����
!��������������
��0������1������������5�
������6�,
��
��
�.�
��������'($

%
�������������&������
����&����.���
�������������&���,��
��
������������	��
����������&���
��E�
����"$��%
�
���	��
�.
�������������
�������	�������;���,��
��
����������)��
�	�7��	�������	��
��
����)�����
���������F
���,������������&������	�����������
�	�������

��
$

!
�,��
��
����������(������������!������
)�4	��&�!������
�
��������.�����������������
��
��������(������������!������
�����
���	����
��
����
����������
����������	���������������
��
���	����
��������
������
�	���	���
��	������
�������
�����&	������������	���
������

����	����	
$��
���

�����.���������
����
�������������
���	
��
�������	
���
��������
����	�����/�	���	

�&�
5���/6��
���(�.
����	�$��3�����
�����
���������������������

��
�����&	�����������

���	����/�5,��
�
�����������&�	���	
6�����.�����������B�����"�5����	�
��������&����
6�����
��-�������������

��������
)�������,��
���������������
���	��
��&	���	����������
��������������
���	�.��
�
���&����
$

%
����������������
����&������+&������	������		���������������
�
����	�
�������
����.���.���,9

���

�����.���������
����
���������F
� ����������!�	�������,��
���������
������������
��
 �	�
�����������
��.�
���

��	��
��		���.��-�����
���������$

%
��������������������������-�	�����
��	��$��%
��4���	�������
�
����������&	�����
�������������
����
�.
�����������
��������������	����������������	�����;�2�����.�����$���� �J�	��
����
�����
��

�
�����������������	�����������������	���������.�����	��������	�����!&	��������5������
���������
.�
���

�	���
�������������%�+�.������6$��%
�
��&	�
���������������
�������
�����
��
����
$��
3�
&�����
�
���
�������
)��
����������	�����
�,����&�
�����������,���
�	����������
��	�
$��

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 57



��

��

�@!���.�$��

�A�(�&���.�	�����
*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	�����

%
����������
�
���.�������
�� ������%�	������������(�	������5 %�(6�,��
�����
�.�
���

�
&���������	���,�	-$�%
�� %�(�,����������������.���
����
�������	������������	�
��	��
�����
��
�������F
�&	��	����
)��	�������
	���
������������
�����
�����������	�����
��	�������	�$����&	�����
��
��
��������,��
���	�.�
���;���	�����������&������������	�����	��
����������.����������
�	�����
&	�&�
��
)�����������������������&����
�����
����������������
:�������������,��
�
�����������
����������	�
-
$�%
��
���������
����������	��������
�	�7��	�
��
�������������������	�H2"������������

�����
����	��
��&�	������������������2��=)�.���������,��
�H��������������
�����
���	��������$�
%
�
���������
����.����	���
�����������
����
��
�����
�&���
��
����������
�
�����������
��	������
&�
�$�%
��	�������	�������	�����
�
�
��������
�����
��
�.��
��
������������������
�	���������
��%	�;
.�	���
�/	��	�������	����.������
�	����
�,��
��
��'�������	���
����1��
������������
��
���
�����
����������C�
����
��	$�

%
���������F
����������������(�	������	������
����
���
�����������������	�����
�
�
��������.������
	�������������	������������
����
��	�������	��
���&�������������������	���.������
�.��
��������������H����;�H�A�$�%
���������.������
���		������	,�	������
�����
��������������	��
H�A$2�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 58



����
���"�#�$���$���$�'�#����$

%
�����������
�	�7��	�����9
•  �-���		��������
���	��
��&	�&�	�������
�	�����������
����������������	
��������
���	���
���

���������
�������	
�
�
��
��	�
&��
�.��������	��
��������
�	����������
�
�������	
$�����
�
�
�������)��
���������	��
��
��*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	�����$

•  ��������
������	
����
���	����������)��������������������������
�����	�
��	��
�����

������	����
��

��
$

• !&&	�����
��(������������!������
$

��$���$�'�#����$�� ������(�"���&��
���"����� �	��!�"��!�)�
�����!�����&���!�"�

• 
��������
����.��������������&������
������&&������
������
�
������
• �����J��������
������
������
��
���,�	��	��
���.�������&	�����
• ���&�����,��
��
�����������
�	��������$

%
��*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	������
�
���
�9

• -�&��&	�&�	������������	���	�
�,
��
�,�	���&��������
• ��-���	��
���.���
��&
���	��
��&	���������������������������	����������
�	��		�����	����
$

@����C�
�
*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	�����
1;������%'���1231


����	�
�����	������A�
���5��
���
�����	�	����
��
��
�
�����������5�����
�

����	������
����
��!������
�&	�
�������	����������	����,������
������������&�
����������
���������
��	���
���������	
���
��������
��������
�����������	���
���������	
���
��������
���
/��
����������
������� �	�
����������������������+&������	����	��
�����	���	��
������������
���	��������$

�����������	������������������	������������������	�
�

�����

%
��*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	�������
�	�
&��
�.�����	��
��&	�&�	������
����
���������F
�(������������!������
��������	������,��
�&	�&�	�&	������
��
�
�����������
��
��/�!��!(!!����������/	����������������!��
�	����!��������������
��0������1�������5�
��
����6$

���&	�&�	�����
�
�(������������!������
)��
��*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����
4���	������
�
9

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 59



 �����������'�
�	��
�(��������
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������
��������(
���
��

����,�(��������
B���
�����
��!������



����	����
��������������

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����2������=

Page 60



B
�
��



�
�
�
�
�!

#�
	
�
�
)
�/

�
	
0�

�
!
#!

�
"�

�
"�

�
�
#$

�
�
!
#!

�
"�

�
!
�%

!
�B

�
)
�

�
�
$�

�&
�
$



!
�
��
!
#�

�
�!

�
�$

�
�
�
!
�
�
#�
�
)

�
�
�
$�

�
+
�

�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�

�
""

�
�
�
��

/�
�
�
0

�
!
C�

��
�
�
�
!
��
$�

�
�
$�

�&
�



!
�
��
!
#�

�
�
"�

��
�$

�
�
�
$�

�&
�



!
�
��
!
#�

�
�
$�

�&
�
$

�
�
�!

#�
�
$!

'
#�

�
�
�
$�

�&
�
$

�
�
�
$!

'
#�

�
�
�
$�

�&
�
$

�
�
�!

#�
�
�
��

�
��
��

�
�
�
$�

�&
�
$

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
2

/3
8
,2

2
2
0

��
��
�

/3
1
,8

8
1
0

��
��
�

/=
>
,>

9
3
0

��
��
�

/8
,3

:
;
0

��
��
��
�

/=
,1

>
3
0

��
��
��
�

/3
9
,<

=
=
0

��
��
�

/=
,8

1
<
0

��
��
��
�

/<
>
:
0

��
��
��
��
��

/9
>
,1

;
:
0

��
��
�

/:
;
=
,:

=
<
0

��
�

/9
<
:
,3

3
>
0

��
�

�
�
&
�
%

�
�
��
��

��
�
$�

�&
�
$�

)
�
��
�
+
�1

2
3
2
6
3
3

5(
�
	&
��

6
��
	�
3
�
��
��
��
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��
(
�
	�
��
�



5A
A
)�
�
=
6

��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

=
�
#
)2
�
�

��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

2
�
�
)�
�
E

��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

2
�
�
)�
�
E

��
��
��

?
�

�
	�
�
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
�
)#
�
"
6

��
��
�

5�
�
�
)#
�
"
6

��
��
�

�
�
�!

#�


�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

/;
;
,1

3
8
0

��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

8
2
:
,>

1
3

��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

>
=
3
,1

2
<

��
��

/3
=
=
,:

=
9
0

��
�

1
9
;
,=

<
;

��
��

!
�
J�

�
�
�
�
�

�.
�
�,
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�.
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

.
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
	�
	�
�
�
��
��
�
�



A
E
A
)�
E
�

��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
�

5=
�
#
)�
#
A
6

��
��
�

�
"
)E
�
�

��
��
��
��

A
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
2
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
�

52
�
�
)�
"
A
6

��
��
�

2
�
�
)�
"
A

��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
/�

�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

�'
�
 �

��
��

�!
�
$ 

�
�$

��
�
�

�
!
�%

!
�B

�
)
��

�
$�

�&
�
$

/3
2
,3

8
8
0

��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

/=
1
>
0

��
��
��
��
��

3
=
>

��
��
��
��
��
��

3
9
,<

=
=

��
��
��

;
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/=
>
9
0

��
��
��
��
��

9
,2

2
9

��
��
��
��
�

1
:
:
,=

8
:

��
��

1
9
;
,=

<
;

��
��

%
	�
�

�
�
	

��
�
�5
�	
�
�
6�
*
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�



#
"
)�
#
=

��
��
��
��
��

5�
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��

5A
)"
�
�
6

��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

/�
�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

��
�
�1

2
3
2
6
3
3

/3
,2

;
2
0

��
��
��
�

/3
,3

1
=
0

��
��
��
�

/;
,9

=
1
0

��
��
��
�

/=
1
>
0

��
��
��
��
��

3
=
>

��
��
��
��
��
��

3
9
,<

=
=

��
��
��

;
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/=
>
9
0

��
��
��
��
��

9
,2

=
9

��
��
��
��
�

1
:
:
,=

1
:

��
��

1
9
;
,=

<
;

��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
3
�/

�
�
$�

!
��

)
0

/3
<
,2

;
2
0

��
��
�

/3
=
,<

;
8
0

��
��
�

/>
1
,>

1
=
0

��
��
�

/8
,8

3
3
0

��
��
��
�

/=
,3

2
;
0

��
��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

/=
,>

8
<
0

��
��
��
�

/9
9
;
0

��
��
��
��
��

/:
8
,1

=
9
0

��
��
�

/8
:
8
,8

2
:
0

��
�

/<
;
2
,;

>
;
0

��
�

�
�
&
�
%

�
�
��
��

��
�
$�

�&
�
$�

)
�
��
�
+
�1

2
3
3
6
3
1

5(
�
	&
��

6
��
	�
3
�
��
��
��
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��
(
�
	�
��
�



5�
�
)=
E
E
6

��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
"
)E
A
#
6

��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
2
�
)�
2
2
6

��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
2
�
)�
2
2
6

��
��
�

?
�

�
	�
�
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
)E
�
#

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
)E
�
#

��
��
��
��
��

A
�
)�
E
E

��
��
��
��

A
�
)A
"
2

��
��
��
��

�
�
�!

#�


�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

/3
1
,8

<
<
0

��
��
�

1
,<

1
:

��
��
��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

/1
1
9
,<

;
:
0

��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

/1
=
9
,<

3
<
0

��
�

;
2
,3

<
<

��
��
��

/3
<
9
,>

8
2
0

��
�

!
�
J�

�
�
�
�
�

�.
�
�,
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�.
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

.
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
	�
	�
�
�
��
��
�
�



A
5#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
)E
"
#

��
��
��
��
��

�
�
A
)E
E
�

��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
)A
�
=
6

��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
A
)E
2
E

��
��
��

5�
�
A
)E
2
A
6

��
��
�

5�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
/�

�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

�'
�
 �

��
��

�!
�
$ 

�
�$

��
�
�

�
!
�%

!
�B

�
)
��

�
$�

�&
�
$

/3
1
,8

;
>
0

��
��
�

1
,<

1
:

��
��
��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
,<

9
:

��
��
��
��
�

/1
,2

3
;
0

��
��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

/3
,;

2
8
0

��
��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

/3
3
,9

;
2
0

��
��
�

/3
8
;
,>

:
3
0

��
�

/3
<
9
,>

8
3
0

��
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	

��
�
�5
�	
�
�
6�
*
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�



#
�
�
)�
�
E

��
��
��
��

5�
)2
�
E
6

��
��
��
��

5�
�
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
�

�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

"
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
A

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

/�
�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

��
�
�1

2
3
3
6
3
1

/3
,=

<
:
0

��
��
��
�

3
,3

9
1

��
��
��
��
�

/3
2
,2

2
2
0

��
��
�

3
,;

1
:

��
��
��
��
�

/3
,9

1
=
0

��
��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

/3
,;

2
8
0

��
��
��
�

3
3
;

��
��
��
��
��
��

/3
3
,9

8
9
0

��
��
�

/3
8
;
,>

9
1
0

��
�

/3
<
9
,>

8
3
0

��
�

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
1
�"

!
��

��
)
� 
�
�*

!
�)

/3
;
,>

=
:
0

��
��
�

/3
1
,>

:
=
0

��
��
�

/8
1
,>

1
=
0

��
��
�

/=
,;

:
=
0

��
��
��
�

/8
,2

=
2
0

��
��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��

/8
,3

<
3
0

��
��
��
�

/:
:
2
0

��
��
��
��
��

/9
;
,3

9
:
0

��
��
�

/;
>
=
,2

2
2
0

��
�

/:
>
2
,3

9
:
0

��
�

�
�
&
�
%

�
�
��
��

��
�
$�

�&
�
$�

�
�!

��
%

�
�
�

%


�

�

��
��
�
�
�
��



�
,

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��


�
��
�
�
	�
�
�
��


�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
	�

�
	�
�

�


�
��
�.
��
�

�
��
�
�

�
	�
��
)�
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�>
�

�
.
��
�	
�

�
	�
�

8
�5
�$
�
$�
�

�

�
��


�
��
��
�
�.
�
��
&
&
���
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
	�
	�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
+�
��
�
�
6�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	�
	�

�
	�
�

$
�

%


�
�5
(
�
	&
��

6
��
	�
3
�
��
��
��
�
�
��


�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��
(
�
	�
��
�

�
���
�
�



�
,

�
�

�
��
	�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
&
	�
��
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�

�
	�
��
8

�

�
	�
��
�

)
��
�
	�
��
�
��
��

��
��
,


��


��
	�
�



�
,
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
�$
�%


�

�
�

�
	�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
��


�
�

��
��
��
	�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
��
�
�.
�
��


�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�!
��
�
�
�
��
��
	�
��
�
�
��
��
��
+�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
,
�
���
�
�

�
	�
�
��

�
��
��
�
�&
�
	&
�

�

$
�%


�
�B
�
��
��
�	
�
�

�
��
3
�
�	
�
�

�
�.
�
��
	�
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	

��
�
�*
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
���
�
�



�
,

�
�

�
�

��
��
��
	�
�4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�!
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�.
�
��
	�
��
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�
	�
��
	�
�

�
�
	

��
�
��
	�
�	
�
�
��
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�	
�

�
	�
�

�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
-�
�
�.
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�$

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
��
=
��
��
�
�
=

Page 61



-
�
!
��
�
�
)
�
)
�=

3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
1

-
�
!
��
�
�
)
�
)
�=

3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
3

B
�
��



�
��

$$
�

�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

�
��

$$
�

��
"�

%
�

�
�
��

�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

�
��

$$
�

�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

�
��

$$
�

��
"�

%
�

�
�
��

�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

�
�
�
�	
�
��

�
	�
��
�

�
��
��


�
�&
�
.
���
�

�
A
)A
A
�

��
��
��
��
�

5�
=
)=
�
�
6

��
��
��
��

�
)�
A
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)A
#
A

��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
)�
=
A
6

��
��
��
��

52
A
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�'
�
��
��
�
�(
�
	�
��
�



�
2
)�
"
#

��
��
��
��
�

5�
)�
=
=
6

��
��
��
��
��

�
�
)�
2
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
A
)�
�
�

��
��
��
��
�

52
)E
�
"
6

��
��
��
��
��

�
�
)�
"
�

��
��
��
��
�

*
�
��
	�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�'
�
�
�
��
��
	�
�(
�
	�
��
�



�
�
)�
A
=

��
��
��
��
�

5=
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��

�
A
)�
E
2

��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)#
E
�

��
��
��
��
�

5=
)�
A
"
6

��
��
��
��
��

�
A
)2
#
�

��
��
��
��
�

/
��
�
�
��
�
�(
�
	�
��
�



�
�
)�
�
=

��
��
��
��
�

5E
)�
A
�
6

��
��
��
��
��

=
)"
2
=

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)2
�
�

��
��
��
��
�

5A
)"
#
E
6

��
��
��
��
��

=
)2
�
=

��
��
��
��
��
�

*
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��


���
	�
�
F

�

�
	�
��
�

�

�
�
�
)�
E
E

��
��
��
�

5�
2
=
)2
A
A
6

��
��
��

E
E
)A
#
"

��
��
��
��
�

�
�
A
)�
E
"

��
��
��
�

5�
A
E
)�
=
�
6

��
��
��

E
�
)A
�
#

��
��
��
��
�

�
��


,
�
�

��
�
�
��
	�
�

&
�
	�
�

�
	�
��
�

�

�
A
)�
2
�

��
��
��
��
�

5�
=
)�
#
�
6

��
��
��
��

�
)"
E
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
2
)�
�
A

��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
)A
�
=
6

��
��
��
��

�
)2
#
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
�

�
	�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�
�5
�
'
!
6�

�
�

A
�
)#
�
�

��
��
��
��
�

5#
�
)"
�
=
6

��
��
��
��

5�
�
)�
#
�
6

��
��
��
��

=
A
�
)�
�
#

��
��
��
�

5#
=
)2
E
E
6

��
��
��
��

2
#
E
)A
2
�

��
��
��
�

?
�

�
	�


�
�

�
�
�
�

�
	�
��
�

�

�
#
�
)"
�
"

��
��
��
�

5�
E
A
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��

�
2
)=
A
E

��
��
��
��
�

�
A
�
)2
"
E

��
��
��
�

5�
=
"
)�
"
�
6

��
��
��

�
�
)2
�
2

��
��
��
��
�

!
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
	�
�

�
�
=
)=
"
�

��
��
��
�

5�
A
)�
A
�
6

��
��
��
��

A
#
)2
�
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
�
=
)E
�
�

��
��
��
�

5�
�
)�
A
�
6

��
��
��
��

A
�
)�
E
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
�
	&
�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
��
��
��
	�
�

=
)A
A
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

=
)E
�
"

��
��
��
��
��
�

#
)�
A
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

#
)�
2
A

��
��
��
��
��
�

B
�
�
��
�

�	
�.
�
��
�
��
�

�

�
;�
4
�
�
�
	�
�

�
�

2
)#
A
A

��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
)#
�
2
6

��
��
��
��
��

�
)�
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)�
�
A

��
��
��
��
�

5"
�
)�
�
E
6

��
��
��
��

5A
"
)�
�
"
6

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�



�
$�

��
 �
�
�
�&

�"
�
$�

;
2
>
,9

=
<

��
��
��

/8
2
2
,9

<
;
0

��
��

1
2
=
,9

<
9

��
��
��

3
,1

=
=
,:

:
3

��
�

/<
1
;
,8

2
<
0

��
��

<
2
<
,=

;
8

��
��
��

?
�

�
	�
?
&
�
	�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

�
�

2
)�
�
A

��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
E
)#
A
A
6

��
��
��
��

5�
�
)=
=
�
6

��
��
��
��

�
2
)A
#
"

��
��
��
��
�

5=
�
A
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
2
)�
A
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
9�

?
�

�
	

�
�

A
A
)�
�
�

��
��
��
��
�

5E
�
)A
=
�
6

��
��
��
��

�
2
)�
A
"

��
��
��
��
�

#
�
)�
�
"

��
��
��
��
�

52
"
)E
�
�
6

��
��
��
��

�
�
)=
"
"

��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
9�
�
'
!
�

(
�
��
;�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�(
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
5/
	�
�
��
�
6

�
�
��
�

=
�
)"
#
"

��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

=
�
)"
#
"

��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

%
�
+�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
;

&
�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
��
�
�
9�
?
�

�
	

�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
�
)E
#
#
6

��
��
��

5�
�
�
)E
#
#
6

��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
�
)�
2
�
6

��
��
��

5�
�
�
)�
2
�
6

��
��
��

%
�
+�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
;

&
�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
��
�
�
9�
�
'
!
�(
�
��
;

��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�(
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
5/
	�
�
��
&
�
��
�
�
�
�/
	�
�
��
�
��
	�
�
��
6

�
�
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
=
�
)�
2
�
6

��
��
��

5�
=
�
)�
2
�
6

��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/�
�
��

#�
$0

��
��


�
 �
"�

��
�
�
��

��
&
�$

��
�
��

 �
�
�
�&

�"
�
$

/1
>
1
,1

>
>
0

��
��

>
=
3
,1

2
8

��
��
��

(
�
	&
��

�
�
	�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�	
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
��
�



�
�


5�
�
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��

�
=
)�
�
=

��
��
��
��
�

(
�
	&
��

�
�
	�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�	
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
���
.
��
��
�
	�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�



�
�


;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

!
��
�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��

�
��



�

�
�
�
�&
�
�

�
�
�
��



�
�

��
��
��
.
���
��
�



�
2

"
�
)�
A
"

��
��
��
��
�

5�
2
"
)�
=
2
6

��
��
��

(
�

�
�
�

��
�
�
��
	�
�
�
��
�
�!
��
�
�
�
��
(
��
��



�
)E
�
#

��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��


�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

;
1
,;

9
>

��
��
��
��

/3
=
=
,:

=
9
0

��
��

�
�
�!

#�


�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

/3
<
9
,>

8
2
0

��
��

1
9
;
,=

<
<

��
��
��

%


�

�

��
��
�
�
�
��



�
,

�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
	�
�
��
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�

�
	�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


��
�
�
�
	�
���
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�&
	�
��
��
�

)
�	
�
�

�
	�
�

�
�
��


�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�.
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
+�
��
�
�
$�
!
�
�

�
	�
��
�

�
	�
�

�
��
�
+�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
	�
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�	
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

:
��


�

��
�
��
.
�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
��


�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��

�
$�
%


�
��
�
+�
��
�
�
�&
�

�
��
�
�
��

�



�
,
�
��
�
��


�
� 
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
(
��
��
�
�
�
�$



�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
�!

��
%

�
�
�

/�
�
$�

!
��

)
0

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
��
E
��
��
�
�
=

Page 62



�!#!�"�������

B���

=3��!�"�

1231
=3��!�"�

1233
3�����#�
1232

/��$�!��)0 /��$�!��)0
H��� H��� H���

/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&���� �2 �)�"�)��������� �)�"�)=�E������ �)"��)�=2������
��	������!

��
 �A #)���������������� #)���������������� #)����������������
����
������/	�&�	�� �= AA)=������������� E�)22#����������� 22)��"�����������
�������.���!

��
 �E �)�"2������������� �)�"#������������� #�����������������
!

��
��������	�(��� �� ;���������������� ;���������������� ;����������������
�����%�	������
�����
 �A ������������������ �)#�E������������� �)E=2�������������
�����%�	��3�.��	
 �A �)�A�������������� �)���������������� �)=22�������������
���+����%��$$��$ 3,>:1,=>1���� 3,><9,81=���� 3,9:1,8=>����

!

��
��������	�(��� �� �")�������������� ��2��������������� A2����������������
(
�	��%�	������
�����
 �A �=)=������������� ��)2������������� A�)�"#�����������
(
�	��%�	��3�.��	
 �� E=)�A������������ E�)�==����������� =A)��=�����������
�������	��
 �"���������������� ��"��������������� ��A���������������
��

�������

�*7��������
 �� ���)��E��������� =#)E������������� #�)"=#�����������

��������$$��$ 133,=9=������� 383,833������� 132,=2:�������

���-�?��	�	��� �� 5#2"6�������������� 52)��"6����������� 5�2)���6���������
(
�	��%�	����		�,��� �A 5�)#"�6����������� 5��)#==6��������� 5=)#==6�����������
(
�	��%�	���	�����	
 �2 5��A)#��6�������� 5"=)=��6��������� 5��#)"""6��������
/	���
���
 �E 5#E=6�������������� 5="�6�������������� ;����������������
4	���
���������	�.�����
�'����&�
����
!������

�A 5�)���6����������� 52)A=E6����������� 5=)"#�6�����������


���������!'�#����$ /338,>1:0������ /31;,2=20������ /388,2<;0������

�����%�	����		�,��� �A 5�E�)���6�������� 52=")EA�6�������� 52A=)�#"6��������
�����%�	���	�����	
 �A 5���6�������������� 5���6�������������� 5���6��������������
/	���
���
 �E 5�)��#6����������� 5�)E226����������� 52)=E=6�����������
?�
�	������%�	�����.������
 �= 52��)2E�6�������� 5��A)=#�6�������� 5=E�)E�"6��������
4	���
���������	�.�����
�'����&�
����
!������

�A 52�)��#6��������� 5��)�E�6��������� 5�")�E#6���������

���+����%���!'�#����$ /;=:,3290������ /:1=,18;0������ /3,2<9,<<30��

���������� :>2,39:������� <;2,;>;������� 9<:,33>�������

0
�.���'�
�	��
 A 5"A)�"#6��������� 5#=)��"6��������� 5"2)�A#6���������
0��
�.���'�
�	��
 A 5A2�)���6�������� 5=#=)=�#6�������� 5#A�)#�E6��������

�����������5�� /:>2,39:0������ /<;2,;>;0������ /9<:,33>0������

%
����������(
����

�,
��
���������
�����
����������(
�������������
���

��
��������.������
�
	������
���.���
�����
�	���$�%
�������

��
�����
�����
�	����5�

��
���

����.������
6��	������
���.��
�
��	�
�	��
�
����.���
�����
�	���$�'�
�	��
��	��	�&�	��������,��������	��
$�%
����	
��������	�����
	�
�	��
��	���
�.���	�
�	��
)��$�$��
�
��	�
�	��
��
����
�����
�	���������
�����&	������
�	����
)�

�.J��������
���������������������&	���������������	�
�	��
���������
������	������������
�����
��	�
�
��5��	��+��&����
����&�����'����&�
�'�
�	����
������������.���
�������������&������+&������	���	�
	�&�����.�6$�%
��
������������	�����	�
�	��
)����
�.���	�
�	��
)��
��
�
���
����
�����
�	�����
�����
�.�������
�����&	������
�	����
$�%
�
�������	�����	�
�	��
��������
�	�
�	��
��
���
������	����
���
����
�������

�
�5��	��+��&����
��'�����������'�
�	��6)�,
�	��������
�,����������.������
������.������&	������
�	����
�����
���

��
��	��
���:�����	�
�	��
��
���
����������������	����
�

�,��
����
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(��������������>!�J�
�����
�.��,���������������.�
�
�������������
.�
�
�����	�	���������
8$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����A������=

Page 63




!$��	#�*���!��%���

B���

=3��!�"�

1231
=3��!�"�

1233
7222 7222

B���
�	&��
��	�5�������6�����
��&	���
�������
�	����
 �2�)�22�������� 52��)��=6�������
!�J�
�����
��������
�	&��
��	�������������
��&	���
�������

�	����
���	����;��

���������


�" 5�A�)E�"6������� 2AE)E#���������

!�J�
����	�����
�����
������������������
��&	���
�������

�	����
��
����	������
������	��������������������


52A)E"�6�������� 5�A)""�6��������

����"!$�� #�*$� ��%�����!���+��"��&����$ �" 13,9>>�������� 18,=8>��������

����
�����!��������

/�	�
�
�����/	�&�	��)�&����������7��&����)�����
������
&	�&�	��������������.����

��


5==)���6�������� 5#A)AE�6��������

/�	�
�
�����

�	�;��	����������;��	������
�����
 ;��������������� 52��6�������������
/	�����
��	���
�������&	�&�	��)�&����������7��&����)�
����
������&	�&�	��������������.����

��


2A)E"����������� �A)""�����������

/	�����
��	���

�	�;��	����������;��	������
�����
 A)E�E������������ �E���������������
?�
�	�	����&�
��	�������
��������������
 ��)�2E���������� �2)"A�����������

����"!$�� #�*$� ��%���&�$���+��"��&����$ =1,1==�������� />>,98:0�������

����������!��������

��

�	����&�
����

�	�������������	��.�		�,��� ;��������������� 2�)�������������
?�
�	�	����&�
��	����������������������
 ��)�#"���������� 2"A��������������
��

�&������
���	��
��	�������������
�����
��������
���.������
�	����������������������
�
�������;.�������

����/���
����	���


5##=6������������� 5#�"6�������������

'�&������
����

�	�������������	��.�		�,��� 5�A)2#=6�������� ;���������������
?�
�	�&������
���	��������������������
 ;��������������� 5��)=��6��������
����"!$�� #�*$� ��%�	��!�"��+��"��&����$ /:,1:30��������� <,3>;����������

������"��!$�����/)�"��!$�0����"!$��!�)�"!$��
�D��&!#���$

>8,:9<�������� /3=,>8;0�������

��

�������

��7��������
�����
��.�������������
��	�&�	�����
&�	���

=2)�A����������� EA)A�#����������


!$��!�)�"!$���D��&!#���$�!��������)�� �������������+�
�����)

�� 322,3<;������ 8>,1;3��������

%
����

����,�(���������

�,
��
���
����
������

�������

��7��������
�����
�����
�	������	�����
��
	�&�	�����&�	���$�%
��
���������

�,
�
�,��
�����
�	��������	���
������
�
���

�������

�
�7��������
�.�����

���������

����,
��
��&�	�����)�����
����������������������������
$�%
����������������
��

����,
��	�
�����	����&�	���������������
��
���-�����������	�����
���+��������,
��
��
���&�	�����
����
�
�����
�	�����	���������.��,��������+�����������	������������	��	����
��	���&����
����
�	����
�
&	�������.���
�����
�	���$�����
��������������
�	�&	�
�����
���+��������,
��
���

�������,
�
����.����
�������	�	�
��	��
�,
��
��	������������������	�.��������
�����
�	���8
�����	��
�	�����������	�$���

�
���,
��	�
�����	����������������������
��	���
��������&	��������������
��������	����

����,
�.��&	�����	
�
�����&�����5�$�$�.�		�,���6�����
�����
�	���$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����#������=

Page 64



�������������
����	����
��������������

3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$

�E�������������
�����

%
�����������
�	�7��	������&	�&�	������������(������������!������
�.���
��!������
�����!�����
'���������
�����)�,
��
�	�7��	���
��(������������!������
����.��&	�&�	����������	������,��
�&	�&�	�
�����������&	������
$�%
�
��&	������
�&	���	�������&	�
���
����������/	����������������!��
�	����
!��������������
��0������1���������������5�
������6������
��(�	�����'�&�	�������������/	�������
��������5(�'�?/6)�
�&&�	����.������	�������������������'�&�	�����(�����	�
�5��'(6�����
������	��
����������

��������	�'����������A�����
�������'���������
$

%
��(������������!������
�
����	�
�
��
���������F
��	��
������
���	��
�����������������������	�����
��
�&�
����������
�����	;���������� �	�
�����$

%
���������������������������&��������
��(������������!������
��
�&	����&�����
�
��	�������
�)�
���������.���
��	����������������	�����������	��
�������;��		�����

��
�����������������
�	�����
$

��E������������
��
@��������,�
�����������

������������
������
�����������
��
�������

/	��	�&�	������J�
�����
������	�
���
���	�
����������
�������������������&������
��	������		������
����	�����		�	$��
����
����������������
������
��	��������������	�&	�
&��������)��$�$�����
����		����
��������	�����	
����������.���
���
���������������������	�
�������&	��	�&�	������J�
�����$�

�
����
���������������&������
��	������������,
���	�7��	���.��&	�&�	������������&	������
��	��
��
�
�����&	�����
���	��	����.����	�	������������	��������.�����
�������������	��
������
)���
�	������
�
�������������
�����
���������F
�����������&�
�������	�����������&�	��	�����$�C
�	�����
������
�����)����
�
��&&�����	��	�
&���������5����

�
��������
�	,�
�6�.����J�
������&������.������
��������&�	������
������
���	��
��&	��	�&�	�����
�����
����,�&������
�����,��
�.�����&&����$

 ���	�����		�	
���
����	������&	��	�&�	��������	�
��	����		������	��	�
&���������.������������&������
.������
��������&�	������������
���	��
��&	��	�&�	���$

���E��

�������	���
������
��A���
�����

!���������
�������������	�����
�����	��
��������-�
�&����)�����
��&���,
�����

�&������
��	��������	�
	�������$����&�	������	9

<�'��������	����
��&	���
�������
�	����
��
�	������
���,
����
�����������������
�	��	����.����
��
&�	��������������&�����������
���	��
���������������
�&	�.�.����
������������.������
��	�
�	�����
&����������

��������,��
��
���	��
�������,�������,�����
���������$
<�(�&&���
��	��	���	�����
��+&������	��,
����
����	�����
�����;�,
�	���
�	���
�����&�.��,�����
��
�����
�&&���
��	��	�������������
��	����
��&����)��
����	����		�����
��������	��
�����
����������
(
���$�

<�*+&��
�
����	�����������
�	����
�	��������5����������
�	����
�&	�������.����&�����
6��	��	���	�����
�
�+&������	��,
����
��
�	����
��	��	��������	��
�	��
���,
���&������
��	������$
<�����	�
��	������.����������
�����
�����&���.������.�		�,���
��
�������������	�	�
&����������
�
������������+&������	������
��.�
�
�����
����������������	�
��	������	��
��	��������������������
�	������
	��
�	��
����
����

����,
���+����	�����	������.���
������	���$�

<�C
�	��	������������+&������	��
����.����	������
���.�����

�
�
�����.����	���������	�&���)���
��.��	��	��	�����	���	��
��	����������������
�	���	��������
����������(
���$�C
�	���
���+�����������
�������.��	��	��	�����	�,�
�����-��,������
�������������
�����
���������
��
�������
���������������

�
�.�����
��$

!���-��,������������.�����.�
��	��,	��������������,
�	���
�	���
�����	����������	���.��	�����	����
&	���
������	����.�������.���
�����$����.��
���
�����
����
�	����
���������	���������	��
���������
�
������
������.�����������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����"������=

Page 65



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

�&E��5�����
����
������������5�
��

%
����
�
�������	
���
�����
�&&�	��
�	����
��	���
�	��������
�
���
���.��������	����
��
�&&����	�

�	������������	������,��
��
����
�����&	����&��
�����
��(�	�����'�&�	�������������/	���������������
5(�'�?/6$�%
���������.
�	&�������
�����&	����&����
��
���;��
���������
��������	
���
�����
�&&�	��

�	����
��	��

�	���.��,�����
�	
����&	�&�	���������
��.������
�	�������)�,��
��
���+��&�������9

<����	&�	��������3����	�������	��;���
�
�	������������
���������F
�
����
��
������������������)�
�����	������	����
�����$
<��B���3�
�	�.�������
�
�;��
����
�������
�	������	��.������
��,�	���������&�����
�	���	������	�������
��&��	�������

�
��
�	���.������!

��
��������	�(���$

%
�
���,����
��������	��
��	�������������(�'�?/�����������������	��
�
�&�	����
������
�����
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������)��
�&�	�����B���*+&������	����������������
(�	����
$

&E���5�����������������
�
������������

C
��
�	�&��������������)�.����
�������
��	�����		��	
)�����	�������	���
������
�	��&�	���
����	�.�����
�������������
��	��	������
����
���������
����������,
����
�	���
�	��
���.����

�	�����
�
��9�
<����
����������,�������&���,��
��
�����������
������
�������
��&������
)����
<����
���	���
��	�����	�.�����
�,����.��	�������$�

!�����
�	������
����
���������
�����������	�������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(������������������������
������
�������
���	�����	�����	�.������
����.����
���
����$�
���������
��	��
��&�������
��
���
&�������
����
������	�����������.������
��	�
�	�����&���������
��.����������
���

�����7��	����
�����
���	�����	�����	�.�������	��	�7��	������.�����
�����.���
��
	���&������
�
&�������)��	�����	�����������.������
��	�
�	�����&�����������
��.��	���	��������
��
�	��
��	�	$�

 ����
�����������
��	���
���������	�.�����
���	�,
��
����������
�
��������.����
���
������	����		����
����
����������(
�����
��	�����	
$�C
������������
��	��
���
����)��
���	�����	�����	�.�������
��	�������
����
��	��������
�	����������5���	�.���.���	��������	���
���������	�.�����
6��	�%�+����������B��;
(&�������4	�����������5���;	����������	��������	���
�����������&������	���
6�����
�����&	�
��
����
�����������*+&������	��(��������$�

C
�	����&������	���
��	���	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������)��
����	��
	���	
�����������
��4���	��������������������
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(��������$�C
�	���
���	����

�
��������.���
����������������&������+&������	�)�����
�&�
��������
����&�����4	���
�0��&&�����	�
�	��$�
C
�	�����
�
�.�����&&����)�����
�&�
��������
����&�����!�J�
������!������$�!�����
�����
����&�����
4	���
�0��&&�����	�
�	����	���	��
��		�������
����&�����!�J�
������!�������������
���
����.����
�&&���������������&������+&������	�$

&�E�
�������������5�����	������4
�������������

(�	����
)�
�&&�	��
�	����
������	�������������
��	����.�����,��
��
�������,����������
����	���	���
��
��
�����
���������+����

��
���	�����
�����	9�

<�����&	������������	�.���.�������
���

��
��
���.���
��	��������
�	����$
<���	�����������������&��	�������

�
�����

��
��
���.���
��
�	�����,
�	���
�	���	�����������������
����
�����
��'�����������'�
�	��������
��,
��
��
����

�
�����.��,	���������$
<������	��
����������������.�����+����

��
����	�.���.�������
��
�	����$

%
�����������
�����	�7��	������	��
������������+�����������&	��������)�	�����������������&��	�����
��

�
��	����	��
�����$���,���	)�����
�	�7��	��������-����������������	�.�������	���	���������,�	�
�
�
��	��������������
����	����.�		�,����	�7��	�������7���������������������������������&	������.�
�
�
����	������.���
�����������������	������,��
�
������	����������$�3�&	��������)�	���������������
��&��	�������

�
��������	��
�������	���
�	���	��	�&������.���
������	�.����������
��4���	��������
��������5 '/6)�.��,�����������J�
������	��
�������,��
��
����&�����!�J�
������!�����������
��
 �����������'�
�	��
�(�����������	��
�������	�����.��,�����
���,�$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 66



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

&��E���5������A���
������	��
�
�	����
���������
����������

*+&������	������		�����	�����
�����	�����.����&�����
�������	�
������	��&	���
���
�.����
������
�����
	�
��������
���	���������������;��		�����

���
�
�.�����
�	�����
��+&������	������
��	��������
�	�����
����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(�������������
�����	$�C
�	���
����������
�
�
����	���������������
����
������
�
��+&������	���	����+�
�������&�����	�
��	��
��	�.��.�		�,���)���
�	��
��	�����
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(����������	����
��4���	��������������������
����&�����
!�J�
������!��������
���	���	
�
������
��������
��
�	����
���
����
�	���
������&��������
�����������
����������+$

&���E��������-,���������
��G�������

!

��
��
���
����&
�
�����
�.
�����������	��
������	��
������
��&	����������	�
�&&����������
��	�

�	����
)���	�	�����������
�	
)��	���	�������
�	������&�	&�
�
������
����	���+&���������.���
�����	����
��	���
��������������������	��	�����

�������
�/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&����$

��"�+������

*+&������	������
����7��
�����)��	��������	���
������������/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&������
�
��&�����
������������	���
�.�
�
)�&	��������
�������
�&	�.�.����
����
������	�����������.������
��	�

�	�����&����������

��������,��
��
�������,�������,�����
���������������
����
������
�����������.��
���
�	���	����.��$�*+&������	���
�����������
�.������
����������������

��F
�&������������������	�
����	�����������.������
��	�
�	�����&���������5�$�$�	�&��	
����������������6��
��
�	�����
�����+&��
��
,
�������
�����		��$

%
���
	�

������	���&������+&������	��
�
�.����
������H��)���$

��!$���%���

!

��
��	���������������
�	��������
�)����&	�
���9

<��
��&�	�
�
��&	���$
<�������
�
����	�.���.������.	��������
���

�������
�����������������������������

�	����	�������.��
��&�.�������&�	����������
�������	����������.������������$
<��
�����������
�����������
����
�
������
�������������	���������
�����������	�
��	�����
��
�������
,
��
�����
��������$

%
�������������
�������&�����
��.�		�,������
�
�����		���,
��
���

��
��	������	����
�	������$�

%
����
������

��
���7��	�����
�	��
���.��&�	�
�
���
�����������.����
����	������)�����

��
��
��7��
���������
�����
���������	�����
�.
������5�$�$����,��������������������	�����������
����

����,
����
�
���������6$�����
�������	���
�)�,
�	������

����
���7��	�����������+�
����)��
����
������
��
��7��
�������
��
����		����������������
���

����������&�.���
���������$�

!

��
��	���
�����		��������
����������(
�����
�����
�������,�������
�	������.�
�
9�
<����	�
�	����	�)������������

��
������

��
�����	����
�	�������;���&	��������
�
��	�������
�$
<��,������
�;����	������)�����	�������
�����
��.�
�
�����+�
������
����������	�
������
��
����5*0L;(�6$
<�������
�	��

��
�;����	������)�����	�������
��
����������
���,�����.��&������	��
���

��������
�
�+�
������
��5�+�
������
��������;�*0L6$�

3�&	��������'�&�����������
���
��
����
�����
�������������	�������,
�	���
�	���
������	-��;.�
���
���������������	�������.����
������
��
&������
������	���������

��)���	��+��&���
�
���
$�

3�&	����������
��	�������
��.�
�
��
��
����
���&	�+����	����	�������,
�	�����;&	�&�	����

��
�
����


�	���
���������
��	���,������
�5�	�.��
6$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 67



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

3��������

��
��	�����
�	�������������������	������$�%
�������	�����.��,�������	���������������
���
���	������&�����
��	�����������
��%�+����������B��;(&�������4	��������������������
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������)�����

��
�����������
�
�.����������������������$�
0��������������
��	��
���
����)��
��������
�
��������
��3�������!

��
�!������$�C
�	������
��	���	�������
����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������)��
����	��	���	
�����������
��4���	��������
������������
����&�����!�J�
������!�����������
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(��������$

!

��
��������������
����������(
����������	��������	��	��������
������������	�����	��������
�	���
���
�
��	���		�������������
���������	�����������	�����	����
��	����	�����������
�����	;���)�.����
���
�����������	����������	
$����	��
�
�������������
��	������
���.���	����
�����
��'�����������'�
�	���
���	������
����	����
�������
$�*+��&��������)�����
����
��.���	�����������
�����&	�
��
�����������
����*+&������	��(���������,
�	���
����	�
���	����
��	���	
����������

�&	�����
����
�	���������

�	����$

!�������
����&	�&�	��)�&����������7��&����)��+��&����������3,������
)��	��	���������������������	�
	�������&	��	�����.�����
���&�	�����$���������3,������
��	��	����������������$

C
�	�����	��
�
�����������	������������)��
����	��������������	�.�9

<�,
�	���
�	���
���.����������	���������������
���	��
���

�������
��'�����������'�
�	��)��
����		�����
�����������
���

����
�,	��������,�������
���
���.�������5�&�����
�������������
��������������
����
6$
<�,
�	���
�	���
����.�����������
��'�����������'�
�	����	������
����������.������)��
����		������������
����
���

����
�,	��������,�������
���
��	��������
�	���������5
6�����
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(��������$

%
��'�����������'�
�	����������
�	���������������
�	������
���
�������!&	������A�����)��
������������
�
��	������&�����������$�4���
��	�
����.���	���
��������
����.�������
���������������
����&�����
!�J�
������!������$

�%�!��%����

!

��
��	���

�

���������
����	;�����
����,
��
�	��
�	���
�����������������
�������

�������.��
��&��	��$�C
�	������������
��+�
����������&�

�.��������	����
��	���
�����������.������	���)��
��
	�����	�.��������������
���

����
��
�����������)�,
�	���
�
��
���

��
����
����		����������������
��
�

��)������&��	�������

��
�	������
�����	��
��

�	�����$�

C
�	����&��	�������

�
��	������������)��
����	��������������	�.�9

<�,
�	���
�	���
���.����������	���������������
���	��
���

�������
��'�����������'�
�	��)��
����		�����
�����������
���

����
�,	��������,�������
���
���.�������5�&�����
�������������
��������������
����
6$

<�,
�	���
�	���
����.�����������
��'�����������'�
�	����	������
����������.������)��
����		������������
����
���

����
�,	��������,�������
���
��	��������
�	���������5
6�����
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(��������$

C
�	�������&��	�������

��
�	���	
���
�.
�7������)��
��	���	
����
��	�����������
��	��������
�	�����
����5
6�����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������)��&�����
�������������
���	�������
��

)���J�
������	���&	����������
���,�����
����.�����
�	��������
����

�
�������.����	������
��$�


����"�!�����

3�&	����������
�&	���������	��������/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&������

��
�.���
��
�
�������������������
����
��	���&	����.���������
����	��
��	��
���������
$�!���+��&������
��������	�(�	&��
�!

��
)��

��
�
,��
����������	����.�����������
����������5�$�$��	��
���������������	���������������!

��
6������

��
�
�
����	����������������.�����	��
��5�$�$��

��
�����	����
�	������6$�

%
���
��������������
�����	����������
������������7��
�������	�,
����
���

���
�
�.����	�������$��
!

��
��	����&	���������	����
�����	�����	��
��	���7��
�������	����&������)������	����&	������������
��
���	������
&�
��$�3�&	����������
�����������������
�	���
�������.�
�
�,��
����	�
�����������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 68



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

%
�������,������&	����������	��������
�
�.�������&������	��
����	���
�������	��
�����

��
:��
���
�����
����
�
������.���,�����	��
����J�	��������

��
�������
�������	�9

<�!�����������
�5�������������������,������
6��	����&	�����������	�&�	���
�	��������	����=��������
���	
$����	�
�	���
����������+&������	���
���&	�����������	���

�	��	�&�	����5�	���2����������	
6$
<����	�
�	����	���
���&	�����������	�&�	���
�	��������	��������2�����	
$
<�L�
����
)�/���������*7��&������	����&	�����������	�&�	���
�	��������	���2����2#����	
$
<�����������!

��
��	������	�������&	�����������	���2����A�����	�&�	���$
C
�	�������������/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&������

���
�
���J�	����&�����
�,
�
����
���
�

��������������	������������
����������
������
������)��
�����&�����
��	����&	��������
�&�	�����$�

'���������������
��	����
����&	�������)�,��
������������7��������
�������	�����.��,������		����������
��&	����������
�	��������

��
������
����&	����������
���,�����
����.�����
�	���.���.�
�������
��	�

�
��	�������
��.������	��
��		������
����	��	����
��'�����������'�
�	�������
����&�����!�J�
������
!������$


�$��$!#$�!�)����4"��������$$��$���#)� ����!#��

C
������.�����
�&	�.�.����
����
����		�������������������

���,����.��	�����	���&	����&������
	���
�
��
�����	��
�������	��
�	��
����
	���
���
�������������
�)�����
�	����

�������
����!

����������	�(���$�
%
���

����
�	��������������������.���	��	����

���������������
�����		��������
����,�	�����
�
��������
�������	���������

���
�
����
���$�C
�	���
�	���
���
�.
�7��������	��
��������	���������

���
�
����
���)�
�
����

��
�&�
��������
��?�
�	�?&�	������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(��������$�4���
�������	��������	��	������
���������&�����
����������������&	�����
���
	������
�����

�
�����
��(�	&��
��	�3����������/	���
�������(�	����
$�3�&	����������
������
�	�������
!

��
��������	�(���$�

����

��
���������	�������
���	���	������.�����

�������
�!

��
��������	�(���)��
����	��	����

������.��-�
������;��		�����

��
����������������
����,�	�����
��	���		������������.���	���
���,�	�����

�������
�

������	�
���:���J�
������	���&	��������)����	��
�������	�	����������
��
���,�����
����.����	������
���

����
�������.�������

�������
��������	�(���)������
��	�	�����	�.��������������
�����������
������
����
�������
���$�

!

��
��
����	�����.���.���������	�
�	�&&����	������	����

�������
�!

��
��������	�(���$�

C
�������

����
���
&�
�������	��������

�����)��
����		����������������
���

�������
����������
(
����5,
��
�	�/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&������	�!

��
��������	�(���6��
�,	��������������
��?�
�	�
?&�	������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(����������
�&�	������
��
������	���

������
&�
��$�'����&�
��	�����
&�
��
�5������6��	���	�����������
��
�������������
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(�����������
���
�&�	������
��������	���

������
&�
���5�$�$�
����������������
���
����		���������������
���

�������
������������
&�
��6$�!���	���������������
�
��������������	��
���

�������
��'�����������'�
�	����	���	��
��		�������
����&�����!�J�
������
!������$�

!�����
�	����������	�����
&�
�������+��

����H��)�����	��������	�
����
���&�����	����&�
$�!�&	�&�	�����
���	����&�
�	�����������
��
������
&�
��
�5A=K���	��,������
)�=�K���	������������
�	��

��
)��������

������	�����������
���������,����
6��
�&���.�������
��4���	�����$�

%
��.����������	����&�
��
�	�7��	������.���	�����������
����&�����'����&�
�'�
�	��)����������
��������
.���
�����	���,���&���������
�������	�
����
�������	�������
���������F
�����	��������������.�		�,�
5�
����&���������������	�7��	�����6$�'����&�
��	���&&	�&	����������
��'�
�	����	����
��4���	��������
������������
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(��������$�

%
��,	�����;���������������
&�
��
��
��������
�	��������
������������+)��
��
����
�������+����

��
��
�
������&	���������	�����	�
�&�	�����		��������
���	���&��������������$�!�����
��	���&&	�&	����������
��
��&�����!�J�
������!��������	����
��4���	��������������������
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(��������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 69



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

�(E����������������

!������.���
�	�������

����
��������.����

���,��
�
�
��	����)��	��
���)�
���������)����
���������)�
���&
�
������	�����	���������7�������
��
����
�
�������������������&	����&�������	���
�����	�.���������
-��,���������������	�$

5!#�!�������#�"�

%
����������
�
��������������
���
����	������!

��
��������	-�������������.�
�
�����
��.�������

���$�
��	�������

��
��	��������������	��������	������,��
��
���������F
������������&������
����&	�&�	��)�
&����������7��&������+��&��M,
�	������
�����&	������������.����������������������
��,
��
��
�
������
�	����,��
��
��.������
�����
�	
�����
������������
��������
)�
�	�������

��
�

����.��
���
�	������
�
��	�������
��5��

�������������������&	��������)����	��
������������&��	�������

�
6$M�
5	���	����2$��$�$#�����
����/�!�!������������������/	������6$�ML��������
�����.�������.������
���
����
����
��&&	�&	���������	�������$�%
�	���
����	�7��	��������	����������
����.����		���������	�
��	������.���+��	���������	
)���	��
��
�	������&	�
�	�.�����������&�	����.��,�������������
$M�5	���	�
���2$��$�$"�����
����/�!�����6$�%
������������'(���������&�
��
��	�7��	�����
�����'(�����	������
!

��
���	��
����	
������$


����"�!����,�!%����$!�����!�)��%�!��%������#�"�

%
����������
�
���&��������������
�	�������&	����������	����	��
���������
�	�������

��
�,
��
�
����
���������������
$�%
����		�����������������
�	�������

���

����.��	����,���,
�	���
�	���
�������������
��&��	����:���	��+��&��)�,
�	������

���
�
�
����	���&
�
���������	��	�������	�.	��-�����	���,�
���.�
��	�
���
������
����
��������$

%
����������
�
�	�&�	�������	�������	��
����
�	�������

��
9

/�0�����
�##�"����$
%
�
�������	�����
�
�
����&����	�
�����,�	-
�����	������������
�
��	�����&�������
)�
-���
�
�������
�	�
�	�,�	-������������
���������	���
���7��
�������
�	�&�	��������
��.�������

���������	-������������$�
%
�
�����������
��	��	����,���&�	�����������
��&&	�&	����$�%
�
���	������������
����������	�������
����
�����
��
�	�
�����������
$��������
�������������
��������������&&	�&	���������
�	�����&	���������
��	��
�
���

��
$

/��0����B$���������)��!����!#$
%
�
�������	�����
�
�
����.��-
)�������
�	�&	����������	����
��
��
�&	�

)�&����	�
)��	�,���
�����
&	���
$�%
�
�����������
��	��	����,���&�	�����������
��&&	�&	����$�%
�
���	������������
����
������	�����������
�����
��
�	�
�����������
$��������
�������������
��������������&&	�&	��������
�
�	�����&	�����������	��
�
���

��
$

/���0�
��!%�"$����#!$$
%
�
�������	�����
�
�
������	����
��������

$�%
�
�����������
��	��	����,���&�	�����������
�
�&&	�&	����$�%
�
���	������������
����������	�����������
�����
��
�	�
�����������
$��������
��
�����������
��������������&&	�&	���������
�	�����&	�����������	��
�
���

��
$

/�&0������������!+���$$��$
%
�
�������	�����
�
�
��������-
)�,���
�
)�����
)�����	�������
)�J�,����	�)�
����	�����
)���	��)���
�	�
����	�������	�
������
�� �������7��
�$�%
�
�����������
��	��	����,���&�	�����������
��&&	�&	����$�
%
�
���	������������
����������	�����������
�����
��
�	�
�����������
$��������
�������������
�����
���������&&	�&	���������
�	�����&	�����������	��
�
���

��
$

(E���5���������������-

����
������&	�&�	���
��	���
�
���
����	���
���
�����������	��	�����
������	���	���&������&&	��������$�
%
��������������
�������������
��&	�&�	����
��
����������,������������������
��������	�����
�	����
��	�
&	����������������
��	��
�
������	�
���$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����2������=

Page 70



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

����
������&	�&�	���
��	�����
�	������������������
������
�.
�7�������������	������)�.�
�������
��
����������,
��
��
���

���������.���+�
������.��,����-��,������.���&�	���
�����	�F
;�����
$�
/	�&�	���
��	��������&	��������.����	��	���������������������	����������	-������������
�����
�����	;
���$�4���
�������

�
����	������������	��&�
��������
��������������������
�����������������
*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������$�%
��
�����	���������
�
�&&������������
�������

�
������
&�
��$�

'�����
�	�����������	���������������
������&	�&�	���
��	���	�����������
��������������������
������
����������������	�
����������������	��
��4���	���������������$���,���	)�	�����������������
&�
���
����
�������

�
��	������&�	�������.��
������	���		��������
����
���������&��������
��4���	��������
�������$�%
������
�������

�
��	���
�	���	��	���	
�����������
��4���	��������������������
��
 �����������'�
�	��
�(�������������&�
��������
����&�����!�J�
������!�����������5��	�����
����
&	�����
��	����	��
���H��)���6��
����&�����'����&�
�'�
�	��$

(�E�������

���
�
��	�����

�������
������������
�
�,
�	���
����	�
�����
�����
���	��
��	�
�.
���������������
��	�
-
�
����	�,�	�
����������������,��	

�&�����
��&	�&�	��)�&������	��7��&������	����
����

�	�����
����

��$�
!�����
�	����
�
��	�����

�������
��&�	���������
�
$�

C
�	�������
������	
�.��
����������.�������
)��
�����������.�������
��������
��	�����
���	���

�&�	��������	����

���������$�

!		��������
��
����������
�����
��������
����
���������
��.������������	��
������
������

������	���	��
��	�&��������	��������������	�����	��
�
�&������,
�	�����������������
���		����������
���&����������
�
���
�����
&��������

��
$�

����
���"�#�!$���$$���

	��!�"����!$�$�

/	�&�	��)�&����������7��&�����
��������	������������
�
��
�	������
�������
����������(
��������
��
�����������������
�����
�������
����	����������
�	�������
�����
�F
�����&�����5�	��
��&	�
�������������
�
�������������
��&������
)������,�	6$�%
���

���	������
����
�����
���.�������.��������	��
��
�.������������&����
����

�	$�����������	������
�
�����
�����������	������������
����		����������������
��
�

��$�/	�����
�&����������	������������
���	���&&��������,	��������,���
�����
�����.�����$������������
	���
��	���
�	�����
��+&��
�
�����
��&�	���
����,
��
��
����	������		��$�

���
��&������
��	���&&�	�������.��,���9

<����
�	�����	��
����7��
����������
������	�
������
��&	�&�	��)�&������	��7��&�����;��&&��������,	����
��,���
�����
�����.�����)����
<������������
�	���5��.���������
��������������������
�����������������*+&������	�����������
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������6$

/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&�����	������
�������	������������
�
��
�������������	��
�����
��&������
�
�&&���������	��������
��
��

��
)�
�.J���������&	���������.������
�	�������	��
�����
����	������
�
��
�


�	��	��
����
���

��F
��
���������
����������5,
�	���,��	

�&�����
���

������
������	��
��	�����
��
������������
����������
�����
��&�	���6$�

%
�����������
�����	�7��	������	��
������������+��������	���&	����������	�	�����������������&��	�����
��

�
��	�
����������
����

��
$���
����)���&	�����������������	�.�������
�������	���	�����������
�
��,�	�
��
�����������&���������
�������������	������,��
�
������	��	�7��	�����
$�3�&	�������������
	�����������������&��	�������

�
��	���
�	���	��
�.
��������.����	�����������	�.����������
��4���	���
������������)�.��,�����������J�
������	��
�������,��
��
����&�����!�J�
������!�����������
��
 �����������'�
�	��
�(�����������	��
�������	�����.��,�����
���,�$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����=������=

Page 71



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

����!���+���!$�$�

'�����
�&��������	��&�	���������
�
��	���
�	��������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��
(����������
�����+&��
������
��
�	����
�.������������	����
������
�����
���&	�&�	��)�&������	�
�7��&����$��
�	��
��	������������
�	���
�;�����.�
�
����	��
�����������
�����
�)����������
�
����
�����
����
��
��&����	�����&������
�5�$�$��
�	���
���	���;�	���&�	��������
�������������������
�����
�6$�

����
���"�#�!$���$$���

	��!�"����!$�$�

C
�	���
�����������	���
��������������
�����	���&	�&�	����	������������&������	��7��&����)��
��
	���������

����
�,	��������������
����������(
�����
�����
&�
��$�!���
�������������������
�����
�)�
�
����		����������������
���

�������
����������(
����5,
��
�	�/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&������	�
!

��
��������	�(���6��
�,	��������������
��?�
�	�?&�	������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
����
�����������*+&������	��(����������
�&�	������
��������	���

������
&�
��$�!�����)�	�&	�
��������
��
�������F
���������
����������
�����
�)��
��	�����������
��
�������������
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(�����������
���
�&�	������
��������	���

������
&�
���5�$�$�����������������
���
����		�����
����������
���

�������
������������
&�
��6)�����
���.�������
��5����;��	����.��	6��

�������
��
��������(
���$�
���
��	�����
�	������.����	���&&�	�������.��,���9
<����
�	�����	��
����7��
����������
������	�
������
��&	�&�	���;��&&��������,	������,���
�����
����.��	�
5�����
�	�,��
�����&	�����
�	�������6)����
<����������������5�	�����������
��������������������
�����������������*+&������	�����������
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������6$

%
��������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������������
&�
����
�����
&�	�������.��
�������������	��
���
��4���	���������������������
�	�7��	������.���	�������
�����&�����
	����&�$�C
�	����&	������
�
�.����	�������)��
�
��
�&�
������������
��4���	��������������������
��
��&�����'����&�
�'�
�	�������
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(��������$�C
�	���
����������������	��������
����
�����
���

����
����.��
�������.���
��&����������	�����
��������	���������������	
)��
�
��
�&�
��������
����
��4���	��������������������
��3���		�����&�����'����&�
�'�
�	�������
�� �����������'�
�	��
�
(��������$�C
����
������	��	�����
��	��	�������)��
������������	��
����&�����	����&����	��
����
&�
���
����
���

����
��
������,	������,���
�����
����.��	$�!���
�
�&����)��
������		�����&�����	����&�
��	��
�	��
��		�������
����&�����'����&�
�'�
�	��$��

%
��,	�����;���������������
&�
��
��
��������
�	��������
������������+)��
��
����
�������+����

��
��
�
������&	���������	�����	�
�&�	�����		��������
���	���&��������������$�!�����
��	���
�	���	��
�&&	�&	����������
����&�����!�J�
������!��������	����
��4���	��������������������
�� �����������
'�
�	��
�(��������$

����!���+���!$�$

C
�	���
�����������	���
�����&�	���������
�����	���&	�&�	����	������������&������	��7��&����)��
��
�

����
�	������������
����������(
���$�'��������������
��	�����������
��?�
�	�?&�	������*+&������	��
���������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������$��	����
��	������������
�	���
�;�����
.�
�
����	��
�����������
�����
�)����������
�
����
���������
��
��&����	�����&������
�5�$�$��
�	���
���
&	������&��������
�������������������
�����
�6$�����������	������
�
�����		����������������������
�		��������
�����
���	������������
����		����������������
��	���������

��������
�	�����
����
�+&��
�����	��
�����
����	������
��
����.�
�
��
�	������������$

�!#��!�)���!$�'!"B��$$��$

C
�	���
����������
�
�
������&	�&�	���.����
����
�������.��-)��
��
�.
����������
�����
���
�	����,������
����	���������������
�����	��
�
�&�����$�

C
�	���
�����
�.��-��
��������������
���
�����
���
�������������	��
�������
�	������������
��,��
�����
�&&�	���������������������
����
&�
�������		����������	��
������	��
�����
����	�$

C
�	���
�����
�.��-��
�����&�	���������
���
�����
���
�������������	��
�������
�	��&�	���������
������
�
���

�����
&�
�������
��	�������
����!

����������	�(��������������������	�����	������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����E������=

Page 72



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

(��E����5����	����
����������5��/�	�0���
���������
�����
��

/�������
�����	�����	���
��	����	������
����	�������
�	����
)�,
�	���
��	�
&��
�.��������	���-����
������.����
��&	�&�	��)�&����������7��&���������������&	�������
��
�	����
�&�

�
�����
��/���
����	����	$

!
��
�����������
���������������	����
��
�	����
��
����	��&	�����������	���
�/���
�
���
)������
�
�,��	

�&�����
��&	�&�	��)�&����������7��&�����,����&�

�����
��������������
����������
������	���
���	�
���������������
�	��)��
������������		��
��
���

��
��
�������	��
������	���
������
���������(
�����
�
&�	�����/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&����$�

%
���	�������	���������������
�
���

��
�������	�������5.�
�������
����
�����&�	�
�
���
��&	�&�	��)�
&����������7��&����6�,�
�.��������.���
��	�������������������.��������	�������
���������
��
�
����
�&�	���	����&�����	��
����&���������
�����$���	��
�
�
�
�����
�����.������,�
�,	��������,��.�������������
��&���������	�.���������H�$"�$�

�������	���

��
�	������
�������
����������(
�����	��	��������������&	������������
��
����,����
�
&	�&�	��)�&����������7��&������,����.���
���������$�

%
��������
�&���.�������
��/����&�	���	
����
����	��	�������
���������
�������,�����������
9
<����	�����������
��
�	����
�	����������	�����
�����	�;���.��������!�����(��������	��
�	���������
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(���������
<�����������
��;��������	�
���
�	���.��,����#;�EK�����
�����
����������������(
�������.�����)���.�����
����
��������������������
�����������������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(��������
<������������	����;����	��
�
�����
������������.��&������	��
��&	�&�	����	�
������	�����
������	���)�
��.���������
��������������������
�����������������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
�����������
����*+&������	��(��������
<�&���������,�	�
����.������;��&&��������,	������,���
����������(
�������.��������,�	�
��
��/���
�&�	���	�5�
��&	���������,	���;��,�
��
�������������
�����
��
����&	����&��
��
���	��������������
�6$

(���E������������������

*+&������	��������;������	���

��
��
����������
����&
�
�����
�.
������.����	������	������.���
��
���������
���	�
�������&�
�������
�5�$�$�
���,�	���������
6��
���&�����
���,
�������
��+&�������
�������	��
���������.������
��	�
�	�����&���������,�������,��	����
���������.����

�������
���������$�

�������.����

��
��	�����
�	������������������
�$�!�����
��	�������	��������,
�	���
�����	�����������
��
�

��
�
����.���
��������������.������	������.��	���	��������������������	-��$����&	������)����
�������.����

���
����.���
��������������
��
�
��	���	���)������
����	���
�	���	����		����������	��
���
��
�$

!���

����
���
������	���&��	�����,
�����	��
�	���
����������������
����
���

������
��.����&��	���;�
������

�
�	������
����	��&�
��������
��	��������
�	���������5
6�����
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(��������$�

%
����&	����.�����������������������.����

����
����	��
������	���
��
���������)��
������2����	
�.���
	�����.��,���������������	
)������
��	��������
�	���������5
6�����
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(��������$�

!���������	���

��	�
��������
����
&�
����	��.�����������������������.����

����
�&�
��������
��?�
�	�
?&�	������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������$�

C
�	���+&������	������������.����

��
�7�������
��
���&������+&������	����	�
������	��&�	&�
�
)�
���	��
�����)���&��	�������

�
�������
&�
�������
�������

�
��	������&�	����������
���������&�������
�
��4���	���������������$�%
������
�������

�
��	���
�	���	��	���	
�����������
��4���	��������
������������
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(�������������&�
��������
����&�����!�J�
������!�����������
5��	�����
����&	�����
��	����	��
���H��)���6��
����&�����'����&�
�'�
�	��$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����A������=

Page 73



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

(�&E���5���������

�������	��
��	���������������
����������(
��������
����,�	������
����������	����
�.��������$�%
����
�����
�������	��
��
��

�������
�����
�����?���
�������	����$�

(&E�
������
�
�����G��5������

��

��
�	�&	�
������.����

����
����������&�
��
�,��
�������������
��������
�	�&���.���,��
����&�������
�������������������	���
����2�
��	
)�
�������	���������.��������
������	���&�	������������	��
����
	���
����

$�

��

��7��������
��	������
�����
��
��)�
�������	���������.��������
������	���������	��
����
	���
����

)��	��	�&���.��������������	�	������������	��.������-��,��������
������

�,��
����
��
�����������	�
-�����
�������������$���+���3�&�
��
��	���������
���	������.��	������������	��.���
�����
�
����	�������	�&���.�������
��&������������	���������������.���	������	�	��������,��
����&������$�

��

�������

�*7��������
��	��
�������������
����������

����,�����
�����
���������$�%
�
���	��
��
�������	�������
�����
��
����	��
������	��
��&�	&�
�
������&�����&	����������	��&&	��������������	�
��	�������	���	�$�

��

�������

��7��������
��	��

�,��
�&�	���������.��-����	�	���
$�

(&�E�	����
���������������

	��!�"�!#���!'�#����$

�������������.������
��	��	������
�������
����������(
����,
����
����������.�����
���&�	�������
��
����	�������&	���
���
������������������
�	�����������	���������������
�	���������	������������	����		����
����
��	����	��
�����
�$�!�������
�	��
�����
��������������������
�����������������*+&������	�������
����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(�����������	�����	�
��&���.����	��.�
�������
��
��		����������������
�����.�����)������&�����.���
������������	�����������	�
����	��
����
�	�����$�%
��
��������������	�
��	�����
��
��	�����
����+��������
�����
��
������������	����

�&������
����	��
�������
����
����
�	����������
������������,
��
����,�
��	���������	������
��$

��	���
������
��.�		�,���
��
����
����������
�
)��
�
�����
��
����
���������&	�
����������
����������
(
�����
��
�����
��������&	����&���	�&���.���5&��
����	��������	�
�6:���������	�
���
�	��������
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(����������
��
���������&���.�����	��
�����	�����	��������
�
���������	������$

4���
�������

�
�����
��	�&�	�
�
���	���	���
�������������.�		�,�����	���	�������������.���������
��
������������������
�����������������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(�������������
�����	����	�&�	�
�
��
���������$���,���	)�,
�	��	�&�	�
�
��
�
���-���
&������
�&�	�������	�
�	����	��������
�������&�	��������
����������
��
����������������	��+�
��������
�+�
�������
�	�����
)��
��&	�������	���
�������
�	�
&�������������������	����	�����������
��
���	��
�����
������
����,��	��������������������
��,	���;��,������
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(����������
�
&	�������	��
�����������
�������.�������J�
����������
����������������	�
��
	���$

C
�	��&	�����
�������
�����
�
����.�����
�	��������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��
(��������)�	���������
�����,��
����&��������
��4���	�������������������.��
&	�������	�����	�����	
$�
%
����������
�
���&���������
&	��������
��������	���

����	��
����	���
���,�
�	�������������
�������
�����
��,
��
��
��&	������,�
�&���.����	���
������	������.���,
������,�
�	�&���$�%
��	��������������
���������
��
�	��������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(�������������
�������
�	���
	�7��	��������
���
��4���	�����������������
���������.�����	��
��	�����	��	����
������������
��
�	�����
�!�J�
������!�����������
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(��������$

	��!�"�!#��$$��$

%
���������������
�
�������&����������������

���;�����
�����
�����	������.��
�;�,
��
��	���

��
��
���

������+����	�����	����.���&������
�.����	������7���������������������	-��$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����#������=

Page 74



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

����
�����
�����	������.��
��	��	������
�������
����������(
����,
����
����������.�����
���&�	���
����
������	�������&	���
���
������������������
�	�����������	���������������
�	���������	������$�%
���
�	��
�.
�7����������
�	�������
��	����	��
�����
�$�

!�������	����
�����
��������������������
�����������������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
����
�����������*+&������	��(�����������	�����	�
��	������.����	��.�
�������
����		����������������
��
�

��������&�����.���
������������	�����������	�
����	��
����
�	�����$�

��	���������
������
�����
��
����
����������
�
�����)��
�
�����
��
����
���������&	�
����������
��
��������(
�����
��
�����
��������&	����&���	������.���5&��
����	��������	�
�6���������	�
���	����������
�
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(����������
��
���������	������.�����	��
�����	�����
��
�������	������$
C
���
��������
��	������)�����

��
�	���	��������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��
(���������5��.���������
���&&	�&	�����
�	����6���	��
��&	�
��������������
������	�
���
���,����.��
��	���������	��
�����������
����
�	�����)�	�
��������������,�	����	��
�����
���
����
�����
��������
&	����&��$�����	�
���
��	�����������
��������������������
�����������������*+&������	�����������
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(����������������	��������
��
�	�����������	�����������	�
��
�
����
��	����	������.����	����
��.�		�,�	)�,��
��
�������	�����
�	�����������	��
���
�����	��
�����
��
����
�����������
����������(
���$

(������	��&	���
���
�	�7��	���
����
����&�������
��������
�����
��4���	�����������������
��
������	�
��
	������.�����	��
���������������	�;��
��	�����������������������
���.����������	�����������
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(�������������
�����������	�7��	��������
���
��4���	��������
���������
���������.�����	��
��	�����	��	����
��������������
�	�����
�!�J�
������!�����������
��
 �����������'�
�	��
�(��������$

C
�	���

��
��	��������������
���&��	���.����
���������-���
�����	�
�����	�����&�
���������
���
&������
���������	��
������	����,��������.������)��
���

����
�,	��������,���������
�	�����������
�
��	��������
�	�����5��	�	������.��
�
&�����������
���
�	����6��	��
��������������������
�������������
����*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������$�%
����&��	�������

�
�
����
�	����
��
�������	�����.��,�����
����		�����������������
��&	�
��������������
��	���
���
����	����

����,
���
������������
���

��F
��	���������������������	�
��	���$

!�������
�������

�
��
����	�
������
����	������������������

����	���	��������	���.���������
��
������������������
�����������������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(��������$

(&��E������-�������	���

���� ��$��!�!'#��
����+��%�#��%���

(
�	�;��	����&������.������
��	���
�
���������.��
�������,��
����������

�����
�����	;���$�%
���
��������
��
�.������
��
�,���
�����
���	��
)�&���������������������&����
��-������)�.���
�
��������;
������	��.������
�5�$�$���	
6���	���		������&�����
������	��	������
����
�����+&��
����	�
�	����
����
�
�����	����,
��
���&�����
�	����	�
�	���������
���������$�!�����	�����
��������	��
����
�����
�������
�����������
�5�	�������	����������)��$�$�����������������6���	����.����&�����
�.���������-���.���	��
�
�����	;����,
��
���&�����
�������		����	,�	��������
����+���������������	$�%
�����	�����
���������
�
��,��������
���	��	���
��&&����.�������
�������,������������������	)�.������
��&�	�������,
��
��
��
��&��������-�
��
��.������$�%
�����	�����
��
�	�������(�	&��
��	�3�����������
��/	���
�������(�	����
)�
.����
���	���	
��������
	���
��
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(���������
���
���
�������.������
��	��
�
�	�������	�����������
���������������	����,
��
��
��
��������.
���������	
$

���%��!��������� ��$

%�	���������.������
��	��������
�&���.����
���	�
�������������
����.���
���������������	����������
������	F
���&��������.���	���
����	����	���	������������	����������	F
�����
�����������&���������	��
	���������������	���
�	�������������	���
�.�
�
�����
���	��������
�	���������������
�����&	�
��
����
�����������*+&������	��(���������,
����
�����������
������
�	�.�����������������
����	���������
����
����&��������������������	��	��	��&����������	
��	���-�����������	���������	�����������	��
	���������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����"������=

Page 75



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

C
�	����	���������.������
����������
����
������������&��
���
)�
������	��&	���
���
�	�7��	���
��
4���	��������.����������.���
�	����,��
��
���������&���.���.���
��������������
��&��
����������	�
&��
����	�����
�����	)������
������������������������	���������
��	�������������������
�����	�
$����
�
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(��������)��&&	�&	������
��	��	�7��	�����������	����
��/��
���
�'�
�	���
���	�������
�������������.��
������	����
���	�&��
������
�����������	���������.������
�����	�&�����
�
���,��
���.��
���	��
����

�&��������
��&��
�������������&��
����	
���������
��
�������
�&���.���
.�����&��������
�����	;���$

���$�����"��%�$

*�&�����
�����
�����������	�����.�	
�����
�������,����&��
����
�
���
9

<�0���	��
��&	���
���
�����
��������4���	������/��
����(�
���9��
�����������	���
����
�����	
���
��������
���/��
��������)�������
��	���.�����������	���
���������	
���
�����
���
��$
<�!�
������	��
��������4���	������/��
����(�
���9��
���������/��
���
������!��
�	����5�/�!6�
/��
��������)�������
��	���.���
���/�!$
<�!�
������	��
��������4���	������/��
����(�
���9��
�������	
���
������
�������
�5���6�
/��
��������)�������
��	���.���
���4/($
<�%
��%���
�	
8�/��
����(�
���)�������
��	���.����&����%���
�	
8�/��
���
����.�
��������
��
3�&�	��������	�*���������53�*6$
!���
�
���
�&	���������������.������
�������.�	
�5	���	���������&�
��
�����&��
���
6)���	�����
�
��&�����
�,�	-�����	��
���������$

��,���	)��
���		��������
���	��
��%���
�	
F�/��
����(�
����������
������.������
���	��
�
��.������
�
��������	����	����.�������������
&���������������
���������$�%
��
�
�����
��
�	���	��������������	��
�������
,�	����������������	�.������
�
��������������.��������	�����	��&������
����.������
��
�	������
������
�
����������(
���$�%
���
���	��F
�����*���������(�	����
����������
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(����������
��
�	����,��
��
����&����	F
�����	�.�����
�&���.������%���
�	
F�/��
���
����
�
�����	$

��������	�
����
��
����
���
�������

/��
��������
�����	��
��������4���	������(�
�����	��������������	��
���������.������
�
�
���
9
<�%
�����.������
�����
������
����	�.���.�������
�����������	���������������
����������(
����������
�����	����.�
�
��
�����
��&	�J��������������
���;��$�$�����

�

���������
������	��&������
��
���,����
.����������	�����������	���	������.������
���	������������.����&�����
)�.�
�������

��&����
��.����
��	�������	���
)���&��������	����	�	���
)����$)�����&	�J������
����&	�J��������	����
���	���		����
��&�����
$
<����.������
��	����
������������
��	������������		����&	���
)��
��������
������	�������8E8H�/8E8H����
12326330�.�
�������
�������������	�������	���	�����
��
�7���������	&�	����.�������++�!!�	��������	�
�=����	���	&�	����.��������+$
<�%
���

��
�����
������
����	�.���.�������
�����������	���������������
����������(
��������
��	����	�
�����9
;�7������
���	����
�;���		����.���&	���
;���7������
���	����
�;�&	���

�������
������
;������
���
���	����
�;���		����.���&	���
;�&	�&�	���;���	-��������$

<�%
���
���������
������&��
���
����.�������
������
��������$�&���"�%������$9
;�"�������$��&�"��"�$��5�
�����	��
��������.������
��
���	�
����������	
����
�	�������	�����
�
����	6�
��������������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(�������������
��
�	����
���	�,
��
��
��
��&�����
�,�	-��$
;��!$��$��&�"��"�$��5�
�����	��
��������.������
��	�
�����	�����		�������	�����
���
�,
�
���������	�����
�
������	
����
�	�������	���������	���	����	6����.���������
��(�	&��
��	�3�����������
��/	���
�������

�	����
�����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(����������
�&�	�����B���3�
�	�.�������
�
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 76



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

;�������$��"�$��5�
���+&���������	��
������
��&	�
����������������.������
���	�����
�����	��
��
��������
�������	����
�	����.�����&���6���.���������
��������������������
�����������������*+&������	�������
����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������$
;��(��"��)�����������!$$��$�5�
�������������
������	���	������
��������

��
����	�.���.�������
��
�������)�.�
������������	��������
���+&����������;��	��	���	�6��	�����������
����������������
����
�����������������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������$
;�+!��$����#�$$�$����$���#�%���$�!�)�"���!�#%���$�5�
��	�
�������������
����	��������
�������������
���.������
��	������
��
���	�������
���+&����������	��
�	������	����	�������.������
������&�����
6�
��.������	��	�����������
��(�	&��
��	�3�����������
��/	���
�������(�	����
�����
�����&	�
��
�����������
����*+&������	��(����������
�&�	�����B���3�
�	�.�������
�
$
;�!"��!��!#�+!��$�!�)�#�$$�$�5�
����
�����
������&��
���
����.�������
����	�
��.����
�������
�
����
��������������,��
��

��&����
����������
����
�������	���������������	�.����
���
�������	��
�
����
�&�������
��	��

��&����
6���.���������
��/��
���
�'�
�	��$
;�"�����'�����$��!�)��������	��)$�;���

�&�����
���&����	8
�����	�.�����
�����
��&��
������������

����������������.������
:�����������������	��
�����+&��
�$

���	�����������	���	������.������
)�
������	��&	���
���
�	�7��	���
��4���	��������.����������.���
�	����
,��
��
���������&���.���.���
��������������
��&��
����������	���	���������&��
����	
�����
�����	)�����
�
������������������������	���������
��	�������������������
�����	�
$�����
�� �����������'�
�	��
�
(��������)��
�
�����
��
����
�	���	���&&	�&	������
���������	����
��/��
���
�'�
�	������	�������
��
�����������.��
������	����
���	�	���	������.������
�����	�&������
���,��
���.��
���	��
����

�&�������
�
��&��
�������������&��
����	
���������
��
�������
�&���.���.�����&��������
�����	;���$�%
��
���������.��������
����	�
�
�����
��/��
���
�'�
�	����
�	�.�����
�	�
��
��.������������&��������
��
4���	�����������.�����	�7��	����������������	�	���	������.������
�����
��.�
�
������

����,
�	��
�	�
�
����
�.������
��	����	����.����&�����
$


�$"������!������� ��$

%
������������
��
�
�	�
�	������&�,�	
������-����
�	������	���,�	�
����	���	������.������
�����
��
�����������	���	���	�����
$�!������.������
��
������������	�
���
���	�
�����������,�	������������.�	����

�����5��������������
�	
6��	�����	��������
�����	�����
������
���������-���
���,�	������������������	�
�
�����
��
����&������
��
��	���&&���������
��������4���	������/��
����(�
���$�

(&��E����5������,�
������������������������
�
����������������

���&�$���$

/	���
���
��	�������,
�	�����������
�
���-���&������
�������
��
�������������������	����
�	�������
�.����������
���&	�.�.���	�7��	�
�
����������.�����	��
��	�������������.������
��	�
�	�����&��������)�
������	����.����
�����������.�����������
�������������
���.��������$���	���
�����)��
��������������.��
�����������������	����
���
��������������������	�
��������
����-���������
�����������	��
��&����������
���&��
�����$�

/	���
���
��	���
�	�����
�����+&��
������
���&&	�&	�����
�	��������������
�����&	�
��
�����������
����*+&������	��(�������������
�����	��
����
����������.�����
��,�	������
���.��������)������	��
���
�	�������
��.�
���
�����������
��.�������

�������������
���+&������	��	�7��	������
�������
��
�.��������)���-�����������������	��������	�
-
���������	�������
$�

C
���&������
��	�����������������)��
����	���
�	��������
��&	���
������		��������
����������(
���$�
*
��������
���������
��	��	����,�������
������������
��������������	�;�,
�	�����.�����
���

��
���
&	�.�.����
������	��
��	�������������.������
�,������,�.��	�7��	���5�	�����,�	�
�����������
���
������&������
�����6)��
��&	���
�����
�	���	
��������	�������.��-�����
��	��������
�	����$�

C
�	��
�����	���������
��&�������	�7��	������
��������&	���
�����
��+&���������.��	�����	����	���
����
�	�&�	���5�$�$��	��������
�	����������6)��
�
��
������	������
����
����������	��
��	��������

�	������������
���	���������	������
���	���.�	
������,����.��	������������
����������
�����
��
���.��������$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 77



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0


�����+������!'�#����$�

!���������������.�������	�
�
�,
�	�9�

5�6����������
�
���-���&������
�������
��
������������&�

�.����.���������,
�
���+�
������,���������.��
�����	����.���
������		������	���
�	,�
���������	���������	�������
�����,
�����,��
����
������	������
�
���������)��	
5.6������	���
�����
�,
�	����&	���
����,�������
�	,�
��.�������.������
�	�����
�����&	�.�.����
������
������,����	�
��	��
�,����.��	�7��	����	��
�������������
���.����������������.�����
�	���	����.��$

��������������.������
��	������	������
�������
����������(
����.�����
���
�����������������
���������
����
�
��
��
�����������	����-�������.������	���$


�����+�����$$��$�

!�������������

����	�
�
�,
�	�����������
�
���-���&������
�������
��
������������&�

�.����

���
,
�
���+�
������,���������.�������	����.���
������		������	���
�	,�
���������	���������	�������
�����
,
�����,��
����
������	�������
���������$�

������������

��
��	������	������
�������
����������(
����.�����
���
�����������������
���������
����
�
��
��
�����������	����-�������.������	���$

(�(E������5��

%
����������
��
��
����
&�������������
��
�	�
�	��
���	�����	��&������&�	&�
�
��	��������	�
������������
$�'�
�	��
��	���	������.���&&	�&	�������������
���������
��4���	��������������������
��
 �����������'�
�	��
�(��������$�C
����+&������	�����.������������	�����	�
�	����
�����		��)�����
�
�
�	��������
���&&	�&	�����
�	���������
������	����
��	�������
���
��(�	&��
��	�3�����������
��/	���
����
���(�	����
�����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������$�%
��	�
�	����
��
���
�&&	�&	������.��-�������
��4���	��������������������
�� �����������'�
�	��
�(���������
���
���
�
�	���
���������
�	��������
������������+���	��
���+&������	�$�

��	�����	�
�	��
��	��-�&�������������
�������������&	���

�
���	����;��		�����

��
�5�$�$�
'�����������'�
�	��6)�������������
�	�����
)�	���	������5�$�$�/��
���
�'�
�	��6�������&������
.������
������������	�&	�
�����
�.���	�
��	��
���	��
����������;��
�
��	�
�	��
��	���+&�����������
��
	��������&������
$�

((E��������������
�����������
���������������

C
�	���
����������
�
�����	��������	�
�
�������&����
�������
�	��������
��
���
�����
������	�����

�.
����	��
)��

������
�����J�����������	�������������
�����
�	�7��	������&	�&�	���	��&��������
$�

%
����������
�
�����	�
�
���������.�	�������&����
�������
�	��������
�
�,���	)�.�
������
���
���	����������	���	����������	�����,
������
������
�������	��������	�
�)��
����������
�
�����	������
�
����������
������4	��&�!������
��
�����	�7��	�����	��������$����&����
����,
��
��
����������
�
����
����	�
���	��������������B�����"�����
����	������������(��������
$�4	��&�!������
�,�	������&	�&�	���

��������#��"$�

((�E��5������	�������������
��������
���

*����
�����	��
����������(
����������	���
�
�������
)�.��
������	�.��������������	�.��)��
�������	�
.��,�����
����������
��	�&�	�����&�	���������
�������,
����
��(������������!������
��
����
�	�
���
��	��

��$�%,����&�
���������
�����.������������9
<��
�
���
���&	���������������������������
��
����+�
��������
����������
��	�&�	�����&�	����;��
��
(������������!������
��
���J�
�������	�������
��
������
�
<��
�
���
����	�������������������������
��
����	�
������	��
��	�&�	�����&�	����;��
��(������������
!������
��
�������J�
�������	�������
��
������
)�.���,
�	����������	����������
�,�����
����������	����
������)���
���
�	���
����������
������
�����
������	������
�������
������
��	��
������������������������$�

*����
���-����&���������	��
�������������
�	�
��������	��

����	������	�������������
��(������������
!������
$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 78



3E���!��%����� ��""������+���#�"��$�/"���F)0

((��E�	�������
�����
-������������

C
�	���
����������
�
�����	�����������	��
��������������������������	�������		����)��
���	��
�������
�
������	���������
��	���������
���+�
�����	�����&&����.�������
��������
���	��
�������,�
����������$�
C
�	��������
��������	�������		������	�����
������������
�����	;���)��
����	��	������	��������
��

&����+�
�����	���������� �	�
$�'�
�����������
��	���

�
��	��	������
�������
����������������
����
�����������������*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������$

((���E�5��

L!%�&���.����
�����������
�����+&��
�����������
���+������
�������
�����	�����	�.����	�����	� �J�
��8
�
'�������������
���
$�L!%�	������.����
��+��������	���������$

1E��""������+���!�)!�)$���!���!&��������$$��)�'����!&������-���������)����)

%
������	���������!����������(�����	�
����	��5�!(�6�
�
�������������������	�
�	�����
�����
���
���
������� ����
��&��
�	
��������������
��������
9

<�����������
��	�
-������+&�
�	�
�	������������
���	��
��	���������������

��
�.�������������������
�	�
�������,
������
�	��
�
���

��
��	��������	������
����	�����������
�
��������������������������
�����������

��
��	��
��		����������
�	�������:
<����
���	��
�������������
�
��	�
-
�������������8
�����������&�
�����:����
<�&	�������	��
&�	���������
��	�&�	��������
��
��	��
��	
)�&�	������	����
�
���
������������
��

���	���
��������������������

��
$

%
���	��
��	���������������

��
�����	��	������������
�	����
��
��+�	������	�	�$��%
�	���	�)��
���
����
�
�����'(�A�
���������&��������
�������������&������
�����
���������)��
������������&�
����������
��
�������������
����
���
�	�
�	�7��	�������
�
�(������������!������
$

=E�
����"!#�@�)+�%���$�������#���+��""������+���#�"��$

����&&�������
�������������&������
�
����������B�����)��
����������
�
�
��������-����	�����J��������
�
�.�������&��+��	��
������
��	��
�
����������������	��������.��������	�������
$

%
���	�������J��������
����������
��(������������!������
��	�9
<�%
�	���
���
��
����	����������	��������.��������	�������
��������������	�����������	�����$���,���	)�
�
����������
�
�����	�������
����
�
�����	��������
���������
�������������&	���������������������
����
��
�

��
�����
�������������
��.����&��	��$
<�%
�����������
�����	������������.������
�	������		��������
�,��
�����
.��	�������������
�	����
)��
��
��������C�
����
��	������
��'�������	���
����1��
������������
��
��$�%
�
���		��������
��	��
��		������	���		�������
�M�	�;.�	���
�,�	-���M$���		����&	�&�
��
�,��������	�������
�����������
�	�����
&	�������.���
��������������&���
����������
�
���
��	����������������������&��$�%
�	���	�)��
����������
.������
��
�������
���������

�	�������&��	��������;��		�����

���������
������	�;.�	���
�,�	-���$

<�%
����������
�
�.����	�7��	��������-�������,����,
��
�
�
�����

��
��	��	������
�������
���������F
�
.�������

���$��%
����������
�
�	������
�������������
�
���
�����L������	������	������
�
���
$��%
��
��������
�
�����	������
���L������	��!����)��	��)��	�!�������(�
���
��
�����
�����
�����,��
����
�
��

�
�����

��
��	��;������	��������	���;�.�������
������	�������
��!��
�	���$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������������=

Page 79



���% ��"���!�����$ �  �"��� ��"��!#���$�#�$�
�  ��� ��%�
�$$�%�����$

B��;��		����
!

��
���
����
������
/	�&�	���


!

������������
��	��&�	����������	����,������
��
�	���
����
�������������
���������	������
��

�������
����;��		�����

��
�����
����
������&	�&�	���
$�3�	�����
��&�
��
�������������	)��
��&	�&�	�����	-�������
��
��	���
��&&��	�������	�,�
��,��)�.����
��
���.�	�����	�������������

���
���
������
��
,
��
��
����������������J������
�����	�������
�����
�&	�&�	����

��
�,�
���,$�%
�	���	�)��
��
��������J�������
����������	����������
��
�
������
��
�������	&����
�����������������
�
&	�&�	���
������,������
�,�
�	�7��	���������	�
���$�(
�����������������	����������;���
�
������
�
��
��������������������
�
��
�
������
)��
���
�����������	������������
�
&	�&�	��������,������
��������
����$

!�	�������������
�����������������
�,�����
	�
�������	��������
�����
��'�����������
'�
�	����������	�����

�	���	�����
�
�&&	�&	���������
�����&	�
��
�����������
����*+&������	��(���������5��*(6$���	�
�+��&��)������&�	������	�������������
��������
�����������3,������
�5H#"$A��������6�,�����
	�
���������	�������������
��'�����������
'�
�	������H�$����������������H#E$2���������
�
�	�������
����*($������	
���)�������	��
��
���������,�����	�
����������	��
�
�����
��
'�����������'�
�	����������	�	���	
��
����
&	�����
����������	����������
�����
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��
(����������������	�����
�.�����	���	�����
�
�&&	�&	���������
����*($�3�&	���������
�
�	��
���	��&�	��������.�������
�,�����
�����
�����	����&	�&�	���������
���
��������
�
�����������	������$�%
������.��-����������
���;��		�����

��
�
�.J�������&���������
	������������
�H�$�2A�.������$

/	�&�	��)�
/���������
*7��&����

!

��
��	����&	�����������	��
���������
��
���
�	����&�����������

��&����
��.�����
��
���������	�&��	
������������������
���,����.��
����		������	�����������������������

��
$�

����
���
��������������

��
��
�	������)�
��&	������������	��
�
������
����		�����
�����������
���

��
�����
$�����
��
��������
�
����
�����������&	����������
�	�����	�
.�������
�5�������������������,������
6�,�����
���	��
��.��H=��-���	����	�����	��
����
�����
����
�
������.��	������$

/��
���
�
���.�����

*
�������������
���������.���������&���&��
���
�
��&���
���������.�	�������&��+�J��������
�
	������������
����
������	�����
��)��
��	�������
,
��
�
���	��
��	��&	�J������������	��
�)�
�
����
����	���	���������
)���	�������	���
�
�����+&������	���	�
����&��
����������

��
$�
!���	��������
������������	��
��
������������
&	�������
����������,��
��+&�	����������.����
�
���

��&����
����.���&&����$

%
��������
�����
������&��
���
����.���������
�
����
����������������

��&����
�����.��
���
�	��$���	���
�����)����$�K����	��
�����
�
����
������	�����

��&�����,�����	�
�������
�����	��
������
��&��
�������.���������H�A$���
����H�$E����	��
��	�
&�������&��
���
�����
�
5����������/�!6$���,���	)��
���

��&����
�
����	����������&��+�,��
������
����&�������
����	��
����
�����

��&����
��������.��
��
�������
�	��$

%
��(������������!������
�
����.����&	�&�	����&������� �	�
������,�	�����
�	�
�����	��

���.���
��
*+��������3�	����	����������������	&�	����4���	����������A�(�&���.�	�����$��%
�	���	���������	����
�����
�����	��
��.�������

������������	�&�	�$

8E��&���$�! ���������!#!�"��������
!��

>E��$$�%�����$��!)���'��������	������!�)��������!C�������"�$�� ��$��%!�������"���!����

%
��(������������!������
��������
��
������������	�
��
����	��.�
�������

��&����
������.���
��
���������.�����
������	���	��
����	����
�	,�
������	����$�*
������
��	���������-�����������������

�
��	������+&�	�����)���		�����	���
�������
�	�	�������������	
$���,���	)�.����
��.������
��������.��
����	������,��
���	������)��������	�
���
�������.������	�����������	�����	����
���

��&����
�����
�
������
$

%
������
�����
���������8
���������(
���������� �	�
��������	�,
��
��
�	���
���
�����������	�
-����
����	������J�
����������
����	�
��������������������	��	���
������,
9

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�����2������=

Page 80



<
E�
�
%

�
�
�
�$

��
�
�
�
��

�
)
� 
�
��
�
�
$�

�
�"

�
��

##
�
"!

��
�
�
�


�
"�

$�
�
�
$

� 

�
�
!
��

%
�
�
��
��

"�
%

�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

1
2
3
3
6
3
1


��#)���F$����&�"�$

�)�#����"�!#�
!��

���$��+�!�)�
��+����!����

	��!�"��!�)�

�����!������&�"�$


����!##���!�!+�)�
��)+��$

��&����%���!#�
���&�"�$�/��"#�)��+�

�����##�)��!�B��+�
���&�"�$0

��$�)���$F����&�"�$

���$��+���&�����
�""����

���!#

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

�
�

�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
���
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�


��
��
��
��
�5
�
)"
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
=
�
6
��
��
5�
�
)=
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)2
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
)�
�
A
�
��
��
52
�
)"
2
"
6
��
��
��
��
�5
#
)�
A
�
6
��
��
��
5A
�
)A
"
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
�
2
�
)"
2
"
6

4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
4
	�
�
�


��
��
�5
�
�
E
)�
#
�
6
��
��
��
��
5�
)2
2
�
6
��
��
��
5�
)�
2
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)A
�
�
6
��
��
��
5�
E
�
)�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
A
6
��
��
5�
�
#
)�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
=
�
=
)�
=
�
6

��
��
	�
�
��
'
�
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
"
2
6
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
�
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5=
)�
2
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
5"
)2
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)2
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
"
)2
�
A
6

?
�

�
	�
'
�
��
.
�
	

�
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�



��
��
��
�5
�
2
)"
�
#
6
��
��
��
5�
2
)"
E
#
6
��
��
��
��
�5
#
�
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)#
E
#
6
��
��
��
�5
�
#
)E
E
=
6
��
��
��
52
)#
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)A
2
�
6
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
A
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
A
�
)�
"
=
6

�
�
�!

#�
��

"�
%

�
��
�/

3
>
8
,=

>
>
0

��
��
/1

:
,<

;
;
0

��
/3

>
,=

:
9
0

��
��
��
��
��
/3

8
,=

8
=
0

��
��
/3

;
9
,:

9
2
0

��
/8

<
,3

:
<
0

��
��
�/

3
=
,=

:
:
0

��
/1

:
1
,8

:
<
0

��
��
��
�/

;
=
8
,:

3
=
0

�
�
&
��
�
��
�


�
	�
�



��
��
��
��
�
�
)=
E
�
�
��
��
��
��
�A
)A
=
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
#
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
�
6
��
��
��
�
�
)�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)2
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
)#
"
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
E
)E
E
=
�

*
�
&
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�

�



��
��
��
��
�
A
)A
#
=
�
��
��
��
��
=
)"
A
#
�
��
��
��
��
#
)E
2
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
2
)"
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)2
A
A
�
��
��
��
�
�
)�
"
E
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
)2
�
A
�
��
��
��
��
�
A
)2
#
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
"
)#
�
�
�

?
�

�
	

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
)2
�
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
A
6
��
��
��
�5
�
=
)A
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
2
2
�
��
��
��
5�
�
)�
2
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
)A
=
�
6

/
	�
�
�

�

�
'
�
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
�
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
A
E
�
��
��
��
��
E
)�
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
�
�
��
��
��
��
A
)�
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
)2
#
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
�
)�
"
�
�

(
�
&
&
���

�
�
�
�
�(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
�
�
)#
�
E
�
��
��
��
��
�
)�
�
2
�
��
��
��
��
�
)E
=
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)2
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)#
#
�
�
��
��
��
��
#
)�
�
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
2
)A
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
A
#
)�
�
2
�

(
�
&
&
�
	�
�(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
�
�
)=
2
"
�
��
��
��
��
�=
)�
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
�
)�
"
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)"
"
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�2
)�
�
�
�
��
��
��
5�
)�
"
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
=
)�
E
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
=
)=
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
=
=
A
6

%


�	
�
�/
�
	�
��
/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
�
#
)2
#
E
�
��
��
��
�2
E
)A
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
�
)�
"
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
E
)�
"
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
"
)"
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
�
=
)�
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
=
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
#
)A
�
�
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
�
)#
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
�#
)�
=
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
)�
=
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
)�
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
A
#
)�
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
"
)�
�
E
�

%
	�
�

&
�
	�
�'
�
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
�
)#
E
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
"
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
2
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
E
)#
E
E
�

0

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�



��
��
��
��
�5
=
)�
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
2
)2
A
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
#
)2
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
A
)=
�
#
�

�
�
�!

#�
�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
�1

3
=
,;

2
2
�

��
��
3
2
;
,3

1
>
�

��
��
1
3
,;

>
3
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
=
=
,<

<
1
�

��
��
��
3
;
:
,>

9
3
�

��
��
8
<
,;

2
=
�

��
��
��
�8

3
,<

:
9
�

��
��
�1

:
1
,8

:
<
�
��
��
��
��
�9

>
8
,<

9
<
�

�
�
��
�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
��
�<

:
,=

8
<
�

��
��
��
;
:
,>

>
;
�

��
��
��
�;

,=
8
1
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
3
:
,=

2
9
�

��
��
��
��
/3

,=
9
9
0

��
��
��
��
��
8
3
;
�

��
��
��
�=

:
,=

2
3
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
�

��
��
��
��
�1

2
9
,:

:
=
�

%


�
��
�
�
��

�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�.
��

�
	�
��
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

��


�
��

&
�
��
��
�
�
�.
��
�

�
��
�

�
�L
�
��
�
�!
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
/
	�
��
��
�
$�
�
�
,
�
��
	)
�

�
�
��

�
�
�

�
�
.
�
�
��
	�

�
�
	�
�
��
���
��
��
�
�
��
	�
��
�
-�
�
�.
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�8

�*
+�
��
��
��
� 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
%
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�.
�

�

�
�
��
.
�
�
�
�
��
	�
&
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�	
�



�3
�
&
�
	�
�
�
�
�

$

%


�

�
�	
�
&
�
	�

�
�
	�
�&
	�
&
�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
.
�

�

�
�	
�
�
��


�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�&
�
���
��

�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

$�
��
�&
�
	�
��
�
��
	9

<�
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
&
&
�
	�
�

�
	�
��
�

�
�

�.
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�	
�
���
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
�3
�
&
�
	�
�
�
�
�

$

��
��
�
�
�
��


��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�


��
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�


��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
� 
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
		
�
!
�"

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
��
=
��
��
�
�
=

Page 81



<
E�
�
%

�
�
�
�$

��
�
�
�
��

�
)
� 
�
��
�
�
$�

�
�"

�
��

##
�
"!

��
�
�
�


�
"�

$�
�
�
$�

/"
�
�
�F
)
0



�
�
!
��

%
�
�
��
��

"�
%

�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

1
2
3
2
6
3
3
�


�
%

�
!
�!

��
&
�
�	

�+
�
��

$


��#)���F$����&�"�$

�)�#����"�!#�
!��

���$��+�!�)�
��+����!����

	��!�"��!�)�

�����!������&�"�$


����!##���!�!+�)�
��)+��$

��&����%���!#�
���&�"�$�/��"#�)��+�

�����##�)��!�B��+�
���&�"�$0

��$�)���$F����&�"�$

���$��+���&�����
�""����

���!#

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

�
�

�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
���
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�


��
��
��
��
�5
2
)E
�
"
6
��
��
��
��
5�
)=
�
�
6
��
��
��
5"
)2
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5E
)�
E
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
�
A
�
��
��
5�
A
)E
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
#
)#
�
=
6
��
��
��
5E
#
)"
�
#
6
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
E
)2
E
�
6

4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
4
	�
�
�


��
��
�5
�
2
"
)#
"
E
6
��
��
��
��
52
)�
2
#
6
��
��
��
5=
)A
E
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)#
A
E
6
��
��
��
5�
E
�
)#
2
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5=
�
#
6
��
��
��
5�
2
)2
E
=
6
��
��
��
��
�5
�
2
"
)E
"
=
6

��
��
	�
�
��
'
�
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�5
�
)�
E
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
5=
�
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
52
)�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
5"
)=
�
A
6
��
��
��
��
�5
2
)�
#
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
)�
=
�
6

?
�

�
	�
'
�
��
.
�
	

�
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�



��
��
��
�5
�
�
)A
=
A
6
��
��
��
5�
=
)"
"
=
6
��
��
��
5�
)"
�
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5=
)E
#
"
6
��
��
��
�5
�
�
)�
2
E
6
��
��
��
52
)=
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)#
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
5�
)"
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
A
A
)#
E
"
6

�
�
�!

#�
��

"�
%

�
��
�/

3
;
;
,<

8
2
0

��
��
/=

1
,=

8
=
0

��
/3

;
,2

9
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
/1

:
,1

8
<
0

��
��
/3

;
8
,1

:
3
0

��
/8

3
,;

2
9
0

��
��
�/

3
8
,>

2
;
0

��
��
�/

:
<
,=

1
<
0

��
��
��
�/

8
:
>
,2

;
<
0

�
�
&
��
�
��
�


�
	�
�



��
��
��
��
��
�
)"
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
)�
#
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
=
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
E
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�A
)�
=
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
)E
"
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
=
�
�
��
��
��
=
�
"
)#
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
=
2
=
)#
"
#
�

*
�
&
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�

�



��
��
��
��
�
�
)2
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
"
)#
=
E
�
��
��
��
��
"
)2
2
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
2
2
�
��
��
��
�5
#
A
)A
�
"
6
��
��
��
�
�
)=
"
=
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
)#
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)=
E
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
=
)�
�
A
�

?
�

�
	

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
)�
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�5
2
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
=
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
E
E
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
�5
E
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
A
�
�
��
��
52
#
�
)"
A
E
6
��
��
��
��
�5
2
#
�
)�
=
"
6

/
	�
�
�

�

�
'
�
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
"
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
)�
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
E
)�
"
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)E
"
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
"
E
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)"
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
A
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
2
"
)#
�
2
�

(
�
&
&
���

�
�
�
�
�(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
=
�
)�
2
#
�
��
��
��
��
2
)E
=
E
�
��
��
��
��
�
)�
#
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5A
)�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5A
�
6
��
��
��
��
"
)�
#
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
2
)�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)A
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
�
)�
#
E
�

(
�
&
&
�
	�
�(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
E
)=
"
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
)E
�
A
�
��
��
��
��
�
)E
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
#
)#
�
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
�2
)#
�
"
�
��
��
��
��
�
)�
A
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
=
#
�

%


�	
�
�/
�
	�
��
/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
�
A
)#
"
�
�
��
��
��
�=
�
)�
"
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
"
�
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
=
)#
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
"
)�
A
#
�
��
��
��
��
�
2
)2
�
A
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
A
�
)2
=
2
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
#
=
�
��
��
��
��
�E
)2
#
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
E
#
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
E
)�
�
2
�
��
��
��
��
A
�
)2
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
A
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
E
)"
=
#
�

%
	�
�

&
�
	�
�'
�
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
=
)�
�
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
)�
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
2
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
=
E
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)#
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
2
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
)E
�
=
�

0

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�



��
��
��
��
�5
�
)=
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�#
�
)E
=
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
#
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
A
"
)A
=
"
�

�
�
�!

#�
�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
�1

>
3
,2

:
3
�

��
��
3
2
:
,>

;
=
�

��
��
1
=
,3

9
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
>
3
,1

;
<
�

��
��
��
3
;
9
,>

=
<
�

��
��
8
8
,>

9
=
�

��
��
��
�8

>
,>

8
;
�

��
��
��
�:

<
,=

1
<
�

��
��
��
��
�;

:
9
,;

>
2
�

�
�
��
�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
��
�<

=
,>

=
3
�

��
��
��
;
<
,3

1
2
�

��
��
��
�<

,3
2
>
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
3
=
,2

1
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
>
,3

8
8
�

��
��
��
�=

,;
:
>
�
��
��
��
�=

9
,2

8
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
�

��
��
��
��
�1

2
8
,<

<
>
�

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

/�
�
$�

!
��

)
0

��
��
��
�
�
"
)#
#
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
=
)E
E
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

��
��
��
��
5=
)"
�
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
2
�
�
)A
�
�
�



�
$�

��
 �
�
�
�&

�"
�
$�

��
�


�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
�!

��
%

�
�
�

��
��
�1

2
=
,9

<
9
�
��
��
��
��
�<

2
<
,=

;
8
�

!
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�!
�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
�

!
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	�
&
�
	�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
��


�
�!
�
�
��

�



B
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
��


�
�3
�
&
�
	�
�
�
�
��
!
�
�
��

�



B
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
��

�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
&
&
�
	�
�

�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�!
�
�
��

�



��
��
#
�
��


��
	�
�
��
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�


��
$

��
�
�
��


�
�%
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�


��
�
�
�$


��
�
�
��


�
�%
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�


�

%


�

�	
�
��
�
��
���
��
�
�
�



�
,

�


�
,
��


�
��
��
�
	�

�
��
��


�
��
�
�
��

�

�
�
��
3
�
&
�
	�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�	
�
��
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
�$

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
��
E
��
��
�
�
=

Page 82




��!��%����
��!#�$�$

���&�"�$�!�)�
�����������&�"�$�
���������!#�$�$

�%����$�����
�������)����
%!�!+�%���� ���
)�"�$����%!B��+

�%����$�����
��"#�)�)����
����
����
�$��� �
���&�"�$

�##�"!������ �
��"�!�+�$


�$��� ����&�"�$


�����!���
�%����$

���!#

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

�
�

�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
���
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�


��
��
5�
2
�
)"
2
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)E
=
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
�5
�
�
A
)�
"
�
6
��
��
��
��
5�
)E
#
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
#
)"
A
�
6

4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
4
	�
�
�


��
��
5=
�
=
)�
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
"
A
)�
=
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
�5
�
�
A
)#
"
#
6
��
��
5�
�
�
)#
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
E
�
"
)A
�
�
6

��
��
	�
�
��
'
�
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
5�
"
)2
�
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�2
)�
"
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
�5
�
=
)�
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
=
)�
�
=
6

?
�

�
	�
'
�
��
.
�
	

�
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�



��
��
��
5A
�
)�
"
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)�
E
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
�5
E
"
)�
�
E
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�5
E
"
)�
�
E
6

��
��
	�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
5�
)A
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)A
�
=
6

/
�
�

�
�
�
�*
+&
�
��
�
�
�'
�
��
	�
��
�
�!



�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
5�
A
)"
E
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
A
)"
E
A
6

?
�

�
	�
?
&
�
	�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
5�
)A
#
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)A
#
"
6

��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
%
�
+

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
5E
=
)�
�
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
E
=
)�
�
A
6

��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
�B
B
3
'

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
5"
=
)�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
"
=
)�
�
�
6

�
�
�!

#�
��

"�
%

�
��
/;

=
8
,:

3
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
1
2
<
,1

;
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
�/

8
1
9
,8

>
2
0

��
/8

1
<
,3

;
1
0

��
��
/3

,2
8
8
,;

3
1
0

�
�
&
��
�
��
�


�
	�
�



��
��
��
�=
E
)E
E
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
=
E
)E
�
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
E
)E
�
2
�

*
�
&
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�

�



��
��
��
�
�
"
)#
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
2
)�
E
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
=
)A
=
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
=
)A
=
�
�

?
�

�
	

��
��
��
5�
�
)A
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)#
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
"
�

/
	�
�
�

�

�
'
�
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
�=
�
)�
"
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)�
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
=
�
)A
=
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
E
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
�
)"
�
�
�

(
�
&
&
���

�
�
�
�
�(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
�A
#
)�
�
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)�
=
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
A
E
)"
2
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
A
E
)"
2
"
�

(
�
&
&
�
	�
�(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
5=
=
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)2
2
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)�
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
�
=
6

%


�	
�
�/
�
	�
��
/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
�
�
#
)A
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)E
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
A
)�
=
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
A
)�
=
#
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
�
"
"
)�
�
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
"
"
)�
�
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
"
)�
�
E
�

%
	�
�

&
�
	�
�'
�
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
�E
)#
E
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
A
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
E
)E
"
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
E
)E
"
�
�

0

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�



��
��
��
�
�
A
)=
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
5�
�
E
)�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
#
)=
"
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5#
)=
"
�
6

��
��
	�

�
�/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
#
�
)A
2
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
�
)A
2
2
�

/
	�
��
&
�

��
�
�
��
�
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)2
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)2
�
�
�

/
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
	�

�
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
2
#
)�
A
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
2
#
)�
A
A
�

/
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�'
�
��
�&
�

��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�/
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)"
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)"
�
=
�

4
�
��
��
	�
��



��
�
�3
�

&
�

�
��
�
��
��
+�
�
�!



�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
5�
�
)=
A
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
)=
A
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
5�
�
)�
#
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
)�
#
�
6

�
�
�!

#�
�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
9
>
8
,<

9
<
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
/1

3
1
,3

:
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
�;

=
=
,8

2
9
�

��
��
��
�;

9
,9

8
9
�

��
��
��
��
�:

3
=
,>

<
:
�

�
�
��

#�
$�

�
��
)
�
 �
"�

��
�
�
��
�
�
��

��
&
�$

��
�
��

 �
$�

�&
�"

�
$

��
��
1
2
9
,:

:
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
/8

,9
3
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
�1

2
=
,9

<
9
�

��
/>

>
<
,1

3
=
0

��
��
��
�/

1
>
1
,1

>
>
0

��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�	
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
&
	�
&
�
	�
��

�
�
�
�
��


�
�
�
�

�

��
��


�
�	
��
�
�	
��
�
��
�

��
��
#
�
��


��
	�
�
��
�


��
�
��
�
�
&�
��
��
�
�'


�
	 
��
�

%


�

�	
�
��
�
��
���
��
�
�
�



�
,

�


�
,
��


�
��
��
�
	�

�
��
��


�
��
�
�
��

�

�
�
��
3
�
&
�
	�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�	
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
.
J�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��

�

�
�
��
�

�
�(
�
	&
��

�
�
	�
3
�
��
��
��
�
�
��


�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��
(
�
	�
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�

�
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
�$

<
E�
�
%

�
�
�
�$

��
�
�
�
��

�
)
� 
�
��
�
�
$�

�
�"

�
��

##
�
"!

��
�
�
�


�
"�

$�
�
�
$�

/"
�
�
�F
)
0

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
��
A
��
��
�
�
=

Page 83



<
E�
�
%

�
�
�
�$

��
�
�
�
��

�
)
� 
�
��
�
�
$�

�
�"

�
��

##
�
"!

��
�
�
�


�
"�

$�
�
�
$�

/"
�
�
�F
)
0


��!��%����
��!#�$�$

���&�"�$�!�)�
�����������&�"�$�
���������!#�$�$

�%����$�����
�������)����
%!�!+�%���� ���
)�"�$����%!B��+

�%����$�����
��"#�)�)����
����
����
�$��� �
���&�"�$

�##�"!������ �
��"�!�+�$


�$��� ����&�"�$


�����!���
�%����$

���!#

1
2
3
2
6
3
3
�


�
%

�
!
�!

��
&
�
�	

�+
�
��

$
7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

�
�

�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
���
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�


��
��
5�
�
E
)2
E
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)2
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
�5
�
�
�
)�
2
�
6
��
��
��
��
5�
)2
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
E
)2
E
�
6

4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
4
	�
�
�


��
��
5�
2
"
)E
"
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
�5
�
2
"
)E
"
=
6
��
��
��
5=
"
)�
"
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
2
�
#
)"
#
E
6

��
��
	�
�
��
'
�
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
5�
�
)�
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�2
)#
�
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
�5
�
=
)�
�
2
6
��
��
��
��
52
)#
�
E
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
)�
=
�
6

?
�

�
	�
'
�
��
.
�
	

�
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�



��
��
��
5A
A
)#
E
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)#
2
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
�5
#
�
)A
�
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
�
)#
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�5
A
A
)#
E
"
6

��
��
	�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
5�
)"
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)"
�
�
6

/
�
�

�
�
�
�*
+&
�
��
�
�
�'
�
��
	�
��
�
�!



�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
5�
�
)#
�
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
)#
�
"
6

?
�

�
	�
?
&
�
	�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�5
=
�
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
=
�
A
6

��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
%
�
+

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
5E
2
)�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
E
2
)�
�
�
6

��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
�B
B
3
'

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
5�
�
=
)=
"
�
6
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
=
)=
"
�
6

�
�
�!

#�
��

"�
%

�
��
/8

:
>
,2

;
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
8
,=

9
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
�/

8
;
:
,<

;
:
0

��
/1

<
9
,:

3
;
0

��
��
��
�/

:
>
:
,>

9
8
0

�
�
&
��
�
��
�


�
	�
�

�
5'
�

�
�
��
�
6

��
��
��
=
2
=
)#
"
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5"
�
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
�=
2
2
)"
E
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
=
2
=
)�
A
E
�

*
�
&
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�

�



��
��
��
�
�
=
)�
�
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)A
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
�
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)A
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
=
)�
�
A
�

?
�

�
	�
5'
�

�
�
��
�
6

��
��
52
#
�
)�
=
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
�2
�
=
)�
=
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
�5
A
=
)#
�
�
6
��
��
��
5�
"
)�
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
�5
"
=
)�
=
�
6

/
	�
�
�

�

�
'
�
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
�2
"
)#
�
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5"
#
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
2
#
)#
�
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
#
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
2
"
)#
�
2
�

(
�
&
&
���

�
�
�
�
�(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
�"
�
)�
#
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)A
A
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
#
#
)2
�
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)A
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
�
)�
#
E
�

(
�
&
&
�
	�
�(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
)�
=
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)�
E
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
E
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
=
#
�

%


�	
�
�/
�
	�
��
/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
�
A
�
)2
=
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�5
�
)�
A
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
A
�
)�
A
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
A
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
A
�
)2
=
2
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
�
#
E
)"
=
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
#
E
)"
=
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
E
)"
=
#
�

%
	�
�

&
�
	�
�'
�
��
��
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
�"
)E
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
"
)2
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
)E
�
=
�

0

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�



��
��
��
�A
"
)A
=
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
A
"
)A
=
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
A
"
)A
=
"
�

��
��
	�

�
�/
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
"
)A
2
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
)A
2
#
�

/
	�
��
&
�

��
�
�
��
�
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)E
=
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)E
=
�
�

/
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
	�

�
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
=
�
)2
E
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
�
)2
E
�
�

/
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�'
�
��
�&
�

��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�/
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
E
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
E
E
�

4
�
��
��
	�
��



��
�
�3
�

&
�

�
��
�
��
��
+�
�
�!



�
�

�5
'
�

�
�
��
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
)2
2
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)2
2
E
�

�
�
�!

#�
�
(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
;
:
9
,;

>
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
=
9
8
,=

3
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
3
,3

:
8
,2

8
=
�

��
��
��
�9

>
,<

>
;
�

��
��
��
3
,1

;
9
,;

2
2
�

�
�
��

#�
$�

�
��
)
�
 �
"�

��
�
�
��
�
�
��

��
&
�$

��
�
��

 �
$�

�&
�"

�
$

��
��
1
2
8
,<

<
>
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
>
2
2
,;

3
3
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
�<

2
<
,=

;
8
�

��
/3

;
8
,3

;
2
0

��
��
��
��
�>

=
3
,1

2
8
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
��
#
��
��
�
�
=

Page 84



�
�
&
�
%

�
�
��
�
�
��

$!
'
#�

��
�
$�

�&
�
$�

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��

H
�
�
�

5'
�

�
�
��
�
6

(
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



H
�
�
�

*
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�

'
�

�
	�
�



H
�
�
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
4
	�
�
�

�

0
�
�
&
&
���
�

H
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�

!
��
�
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

5'
�

�
�
��
�
6

 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�

'
�

�
	�
�

H
�
�
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�

'
�

�
	�
�

H
�
�
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
'
�

�
	�
�



H
�
�
�

%
�
��
��
0

�
.
��
�

'
�

�
	�
�



H
�
�
�

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
3
��

�
��
#�
1
2
3
2

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
8
,2

2
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
1
,8

8
1
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
>
,>

9
3
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
,3

:
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,1

>
3
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
9
,<

=
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,8

1
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/<

>
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

9
>
,1

;
:
0

(
�
	&
��

�
�
	�
5�
�
��
��
�6
��
�
��


�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��

�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
5A
A
)�
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
�
#
)2
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�>

=
3
,1

2
<
�

(
�

�
�
�

��
�
�
��
	�
�
�
��
�
�!
��
�
�
�
��
(
��
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

�
�
�!

#�


�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

;
;
,1

3
8
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�8

2
:
,>

1
3
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�>

=
3
,1

2
<
�

�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
�!

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
�'

!
$�

$�
�

� 
�
�
)
��

+
�'

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
��

+
�
#!

��
�
�
$

3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
�

5�
"
)=
E
#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

52
=
=
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/1
2
,2

1
=
0

��
��
��
��
��

!
�
�
	�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�.
��
�!



�
�


5�
A
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

52
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/1
1
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

3
,
�
���
�
�
�3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

'
�
��
	

�
��
�
��
 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�
!
���
,
�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
'
!

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
)�
"
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
)�
E
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/3
=
,1

<
:
0

��
��
��
��
��

��
&
�
�	
�
�
�
��
'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�



�

�
5�


�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
*
6

5A
)�
"
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5=
�
#
)E
=
E
6

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/8
3
<
,2

>
9
0

��
��
��
��

'
�
��
�
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
	�

�
�
��
��

5=
�
#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

=
�
#

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/3
=
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

 
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
	-
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
&
	�
&
�
	�
��



�
�
)�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
)E
E
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
>
,:

:
9

��
��
��
��
��
��

3
��
��
	�
�
��
�.
�
�,
�
�
�
��
�
�	
��
�
��
�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�

��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
&
&
���
�

�
�
)=
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
"
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
1
,9

=
=

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
&
&
���
�
�5
'
*
��
0
(
6

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

0

�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�
��
�&
�

�	
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�5
��
��
�
�
��
�
�'
*
��
0
(
6

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
E
)A
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
<
,;

=
1

��
��
��
��
��
��

0

�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��


�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
��


�
�4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
'
!
�.
�
��
�
��



�
)�
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
,2

8
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

0

�
��
��
�

�
� 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�
'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
,
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
)#
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

=
3
,:

2
1

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
&
&
���
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
��
5�
�*
(
6

A
�
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5A
�
E
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

!
&
&
���
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�

�
�
		
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
!
�
J�

�
�
�
�
��
!
��
�
�
�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
;�
�
		
�
�
��
�



�
�

�,
	�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
�
	�

�
��
��

�
&
�
	�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�



��
�
�

�
�

&
�

�
��
��
��


�
��
�*
(

5�
�
)�
=
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
)�
"
A
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/1
3
,<

8
3
0

��
��
��
��
��

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
�
��

�
��
�&
	�
��
�
�

�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
&
�
	�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�



��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
��
��


�
��
�*
(

�
�
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
)E
�
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
#
)=
�
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
2
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

/1
;
,2

1
=
0

��
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
,
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
;�
�
		
�
�
��
�



�
��

�
�

&
�

�
�

�5
��
;G
�
�
	6

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
#

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
:

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

'
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�	
�

�
	�
�
�.
�
��
�
��

�
��
	�
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
��
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
��
��
�&
	�
�
	�

��
�
	

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
�	
�
�
�3
�
��
		
�
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
&
�
�
�	
�
��
�&
��
�
��
��




;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5#
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/:
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
,
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
;�
�
		
�
�
��
�



�
��

�
�

&
�

�
�

�5
3
�
��
		
�
�
��
�

�

6

5�
)�
E
E
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
)�
E
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��


�
�&
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
�4
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�/
�
�
��
5�
�
�

�
�
�
�/
�
�
��
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

6�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

(
��
��
��
	�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�
��
�
	�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
5 
��
��
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
6

2
)�
�
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

>
,=

2
9

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

L
�
��
�
��
	�
�	
�
&
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
.
��
5�
.
�
��
� 
��
��
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
=
1

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
'
!
�(
�
��
;�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

(
��
��
��
	�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
.
���
��
�



5�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/1
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

'
�
��
	

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
.
�
�
�
��
�

��
�
.
��
�
�
��
	�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


��
!
(
�
"
�5
B
�
��
��
2
6

2
"
)#
�
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
A
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

>
9
,8

8
9

��
��
��
��
��
��

*
�
&
��
��
	F

�
&
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�	
�
��
�&
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�&
�
�

�
�
�
�
	


�
�
)E
�
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
=
,<

1
;

��
��
��
��
��
��

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�

�

�

�
	�
�
�
.
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


5�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

=
�
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

8
2
<

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
�
�
�
��
��
��
+�
��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��

�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
+�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
	�
�

�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


#
A
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:
;
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
��
��
�
	�
	�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
�
��
�
��
��
	�
�
�

�.
�

�

�
�

�

�
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�
�
.
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�

5�
A
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/1
:
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�!

#�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
�!

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
�'

!
$�

$�
�

� 
�
�
)
��

+
�'

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
��

+
�
#!

��
�
�
$

��
��
��
��
��
��
�<

;
,2

<
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/=

1
>
0

��
��
��
��
�/

8
2
:
,1

:
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

9
,<

=
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/=

>
9
0

��
��
��
��
�/

>
1
1
,3

9
;
0

�
�
��
/�

�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

�'
�
 �

��
��

�!
�
$ 

�
�$

��
�
��

!
�%

!
�B

�
)
��

�
$�

�&
�
$

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
2
,3

8
8
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/=

1
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
3
=
>
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

9
,<

=
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/=

>
9
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9

,2
2
9
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	

�5
��
6�
�	
�
�
�*
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
5B
�
��
�#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
)�
#
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5A
)"
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
2
�

/�
�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

��
�
��

�
!
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
,2

;
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
,3

1
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

;
,9

=
1
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/=

1
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
3
=
>
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

9
,<

=
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/=

>
9
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9

,2
=
9
�

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
3
�"

!
��

��
)
� 
�
�*

!
�)

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
<
,2

;
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
=
,<

;
8
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

>
1
,>

1
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
,8

3
3
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,3

2
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,>

8
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/9

9
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

:
8
,1

=
9
0

;
E�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
��

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
��

!
$�

$�
!
�
)
�	

�
�
)
��

+
��

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
�
�
+
�
#!

��
�
�
$

%


�

��
�
��
��
�
��
��

��


�
��
�
J�

�
�
�
�
�

��


�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
��
��
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�.
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��


�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�&
	�
&
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�&
	�
��
��
�
��
�
��


�
�	
�

�
�
	�
�

�
�

�
��
�
	�
�

&
�
��
��
�
�
�.
��

�
�
��
��
	�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�

�
�

�
.
�
��
�
�

�
��
���
.
��
��
�
��


�
�!
�
�

�
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
	�
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
$

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
��
"
��
��
�
�
=

Page 85



�
�
&
�
%

�
�
��
�
�
��

$!
'
#�

��
�
$�

�&
�
$�

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��

H
�
�
�

(
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



H
�
�
�

*
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�

'
�

�
	�
�



H
�
�
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
4
	�
�
�

�

0
�
�
&
&
���
�

H
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�

!
��
�
�
�
�

H
�
�
�

 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�

'
�

�
	�
�

H
�
�
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�

'
�

�
	�
�

H
�
�
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
'
�

�
	�
�



H
�
�
�

%
�
��
��
0

�
.
��
�

'
�

�
	�
�



H
�
�
�

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
3
��

�
��
#�
1
2
3
3

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
<
,2

;
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
=
,<

;
8
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

>
1
,>

1
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
,8

3
3
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,3

2
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,>

8
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/9

9
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

:
8
,1

=
9
0

�
�
��

#�
$�

�
��
/)

�
 �
"�

�0
��

�
��
�
�
��

��
&
�$

��
�
��

 �
$�

�&
�"

�
$

��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)=
E
E
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
"
)E
A
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
2
�
)�
2
2
6

0
&
,
�
	�
�	
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�



�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

3
�
,
�
,
�
	�
�	
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�



�
�

��
�
�
��
�
&
�
�	
�
�
�
��
��



�

�
�
�
��
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�(
�
	&
��

�
3
�
��
��
��

�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��
(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

!
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
��



�
�

�

�
��
��
	�

�
	�
&
&
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

!
��
�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
	�
��



�

�
�
�
�&
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

��
�
�
��
��
.
���
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

(
�

�
�
�

��
�
�
��
	�
�
�
��
�
�!
��
�
�
�
��
(
��
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)E
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

,<
1
:
�

�
�
�!

#�


�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
1
,8

<
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

,<
1
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
�/

1
1
9
,<

;
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
�/

1
=
9
,<

3
<
0

�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
�!

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
�'

!
$�

$�
�

� 
�
�
)
��

+
�'

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
��

+
�
#!

��
�
�
$

3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
"
)�
�
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
2
E
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
9
,8

9
9
0

!
�
�
	�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�.
��
�!



�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
2
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/1

<
9
0

3
,
�
���
�
�
�3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)A
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
1
,;

1
=
0

'
�
��
	

�
��
�
��
 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�
!
���
,
�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
'
!

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
"
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
,2

9
>
0

��
&
�
�	
�
�
�
��
'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�



�

�
5�


�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
*
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)E
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5A
)�
E
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
9
,9

<
<
0

'
�
��
�
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
	�

�
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5=
)�
2
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
,8

8
8
0

 
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
	-
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
&
	�
&
�
	�
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
2
)�
�
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
)�
2
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

=
,2

:
3
�

3
��
��
	�
�
��
�.
�
�,
�
�
�
��
�
�	
��
�
��
�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�

��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
&
&
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
=
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

3
,>

<
9
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
&
&
���
�
�5
'
*
��
0
(
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)=
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
A
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

,:
8
3
�

0

�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�
��
�&
�

�	
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�5
��
��
�
�
��
�
�'
*
��
0
(
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
=
)�
A
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

8
,3

;
9
�

0

�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��


�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
��


�
�4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
'
!
�.
�
��
�
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
9
2
3
�

0

�
��
��
�

�
� 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�
'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
,
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)A
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

1
,;

1
=
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
&
&
���
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
��
5�
�*
(
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
E
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
E
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

!
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
;�
�
		
�
�
��
�



�
�

�,
	�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
�
	�

�
��
��

�
&
�
	�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�



��
�
�

�
�

&
�

�
��
��
��


�
��
�*
(

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
52
)A
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5A
)�
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
3
,;

;
;
0

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
�
��

�
��
�&
	�
��
�
�

�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
&
�
	�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�



��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
��
��


�
��
�*
(

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
)�
A
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
)A
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
52
A
)A
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/:

>
;
0

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
,
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
;�
�
		
�
�
��
�



�
��

�
�

&
�

�
�

�5
��
;G
�
�
	6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

'
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�	
�

�
	�
�
�.
�
��
�
��

�
��
	�
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
��
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
��
��
�

&
	�
�
	�
��
�
	

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
�	
�
�
�3
�
��
		
�
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
&
�
�
�	
�
��
�&
��
�
��
��




��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/3

1
;
0

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
,
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
;�
�
		
�
�
��
�



�
��

�
�

&
�

�
�

�5
3
�
��
		
�
�
��
�

�

6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
E
A
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)=
A
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
,1

>
>
0

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��


�
�&
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
�4
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�/
�
�
��
5�
�
�

�
�
�
�/
�
�
��
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

6�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)"
�
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)"
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

(
��
��
��
	�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�
��
�
	�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
5 
��
��
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)�
E
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

,2
<
<
�

L
�
��
�
��
	�
�	
�
&
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
.
��
5�
.
�
��
� 
��
��
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
2
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
1
>
9
�

�
'
!
�(
�
��
;�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
A
)�
=
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�3

9
;
,=

8
>
�

(
��
��
��
	�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
.
���
��
�

�
5�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�/
��
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
#
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
:
:
:
�

L
�
��
�
��
	�
��
&
&
���
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�
��
�&
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
)A
E
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

:
,;

<
9
�

'
�
��
	

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
.
�
�
�
��
�

��
�
.
��
�
�
��
	�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


��
!
(
�
"
�5
B
�
��
��
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
A
)#
"
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
=
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
:
,9

>
9
0

*
�
&
��
��
	F

�
&
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�	
�
��
�&
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�&
�
�

�
�
�
�
	


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)"
"
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)E
2
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

1
,<

>
8
�

/
�
�

�
�
�
�	
�

�
	�
�
��
�
J�

�
�
�
�
��
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
	�
�

�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
:
=
=
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�

�
	�
�
�
.
��
��
�
�

�

�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
>
2
<
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
�
�
�
��
��
��
+�
��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��

�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
+�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
	�
�

�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
=
:
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
��
��
�
	�
	�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
�
��
�
��
��
	�
�
�

�.
�

�

�
�

�

�
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�
�
.
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�

	�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
"
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
>
>
�

�
�
�!

#�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
�!

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
�'

!
$�

$�
�

� 
�
�
)
��

+
�'

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
��

+
�
#!

��
�
�
$

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/:

0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

,<
9
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
�1

1
;
,<

<
3
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
,;

2
8
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�1

1
;
,<

>
<
�

�
�
��
/�

�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

�'
�
 �

��
��

�!
�
$ 

�
�$

��
�
��

!
�%

!
�B

�
)
��

�
$�

�&
�
$

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
1
,8

;
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

,<
1
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

,<
9
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
,2

3
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
,;

2
8
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
3
,9

;
2
0

%
	�
�

�
�
	

�5
��
6�
�	
�
�
�*
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
5B
�
��
�#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
�
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)2
�
E
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
A
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
3
3
�

/�
�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

��
�
��

�
!
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
,=

<
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

,3
9
1
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
2
,2

2
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

,;
1
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
,9

1
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
,;

2
8
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
3
3
;
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
3
,9

8
9
0

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
1
�"

!
��

��
)
� 
�
�*

!
�)

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
;
,>

=
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
1
,>

:
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
1
,>

1
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,;

:
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
,2

=
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
,3

<
3
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/:

:
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

9
;
,3

9
:
0

;
E�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
��

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
��

!
$�

$�
!
�
)
�	

�
�
)
��

+
��

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
�
�
+
�
#!

��
�
�
$�

/"
�
�
�F
)
0

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
�2
�
��
��
�
�
=

Page 86



�
�
&
�
%

�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
$!

'
#�

��
�
$�

�&
�
$�

1
2
3
2
6
3
3
�/

�
�
$�

!
��

)
0

�
�
&
!
#�

!
��
�
�
�

�
�
$�

�&
�

7
2
2
2

/�
�
$�

!
��

)
0



!
�
��
!
#�

�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
��

�
""

�
�
�
�

7
2
2
2

/�
�
$�

!
��

)
0



�
 �

��
�
)
�


!
�
��
!
#�

�
�
"�

��
�$

�
�
�
$�

�&
�

7
2
2
2

�
�
�
$�

�
�
$�

�
�
$�

�&
�

7
2
2
2

	
��

!
�
"�

!
#�

��
$�

��
%

�
�
�$

�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
��

�
""

�
�
�
�

7
2
2
2



�
##
�
"�

��
�
�	

�
�
)
�

�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
��

�
""

�
�
�
�

7
2
2
2

�
""

�
%

�
#!

��
)
�

�
'
$�

�
"�

$�
�
""

�
�
�
�

7
2
2
2

�
�
�!

#�
�
�
�
$!

'
#�

�
�
�
$�

�&
�
$

7
2
2
2

�
�
�!

#�
�
$!

'
#�

�
�
�
$�

�&
�
$

7
2
2
2

��
�
�!

#�
�
�
$�

�&
�
$

7
2
2
2
�

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
3
��

�
��
#�
1
2
3
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

9
3
,;

;
<
0

��
��
��
��
/3

,=
=
1
,=

1
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,1

<
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�8

>
<
,;

=
8
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

,=
2
3
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

,2
;
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

,>
3
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

:
;
=
,:

=
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

9
>
,1

;
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

9
<
:
,3

3
>
0

�
�
��

#�
$�

�
��
/)

�
 �
"�

�0
��

�
��
�
�
��

��
&
�$

��
�
��

 �
$�

�&
�"

�
$

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�>

=
3
,1

2
<
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�>

=
3
,1

2
<
�

0
&
,
�
	�
�	
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�



�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

3
�
,
�
,
�
	�
�	
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�



�
�

��
�
�
��
�
&
�
�	
�
�
�
��
��



�

�
�
�
��
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�

(
�
	&
��

�
3
�
��
��
��
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��
(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
=
)�
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
=
)�
�
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
=
)�
�
=
�

!
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
��



�
�

�

�
��
��
	�

�
	�
&
&
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
��
�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
	�
��



�

�
�
�
�&
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

��
�
�
��
��
.
���
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
2
"
)�
=
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
2
"
)�
=
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
2
"
)�
=
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
��

�
��


�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

8
,1

3
8
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
>
9
,2

8
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
=
=
,:

=
9
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
=
=
,:

=
9
0

�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
�!

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
�'

!
$�

$�
�

� 
�
�
)
��

+
�'

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
��

+
�
#!

��
�
�
$

#
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�


�
��
�
�$


��
�
�
��


�
�%
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�


�

3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
�
�
�

5�
�
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
	�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�.
��
�!



�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

5�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

3
,
�
���
�
�
�3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

'
�
��
	

�
��
�
��
 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�
!
���
,
�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
'
!

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
E
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)�
E
#
�

5�
�
)�
E
#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

��
&
�
�	
�
�
�
��
'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�



�

�
5�


�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
*
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
�
E
)�
2
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=
�
E
)�
2
"
�

5=
�
E
)�
2
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

'
�
��
�
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
	�

�
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
#
�

5�
�
#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

 
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
	-
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
&
	�
&
�
	�
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
2
)#
#
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
2
)#
#
"
6

�
2
)#
#
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

3
��
��
	�
�
��
�.
�
�,
�
�
�
��
�
�	
��
�
��
�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�

��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)�
E
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
E
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
&
&
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)"
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)"
�
�
6

�
�
)"
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

0

�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�
��
�&
�

�	
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
E
)A
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
E
)A
�
�
6

�
E
)A
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

0

�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��


�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
��


�
�4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
'
!
�.
�
��
�
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
=
�
6

�
)�
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

0

�
��
��
�

�
� 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�
'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
,
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)#
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)#
�
�
6

�
�
)#
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
&
&
���
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
��
5�
�*
(
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
;�
�
		
�
�
��
�



�
�

�,
	�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
�
	�

�
��
��

�
&
�
	�
��
��
�

�
�

�
�
��
��
�



��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
��
��


�
��
�*
(

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
E
)#
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�2
)#
�
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)E
=
�
�

5�
�
)E
=
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
�
��

�
��
�&
	�
��
�
�

�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
&
�
	�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�



��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
��
��


�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
A
)�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
A
)�
�
�
�

5�
A
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
,
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
;

��
		
�
�
��
�



�
��
�
�

&
�

�
�

�5
��
;G
�
�
	6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
#
6

�
#

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

'
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�	
�

�
	�
�
�.
�
��
�
��

�
��
	�
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
��

�
�

&
�

�
�
��
��
��
�&
	�
�
	�
��
�
	

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
2
E
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
2
E
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
�	
�
�
�3
�
��
		
�
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
&
�
�
�	
�
��
�&
��
�
��
��




��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
�
�

5#
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
,
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
;

��
		
�
�
��
�



�
��
�
�

&
�

�
�

�5
3
�
��
		
�
�
��
�

�

6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��


�
�&
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�4
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�/
�
�
��
5�
�
�

�
�
�
�/
�
�
��
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

6�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

(
��
��
��
	�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�
��
�
	�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
5 
��
��
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�

/
	�
��

�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
52
)�
�
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
52
)�
�
"
6

2
)�
�
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

L
�
��
�
��
	�
�	
�
&
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
.
��
5�
.
�
��
� 
��
��
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
�
6

�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
'
!
�(
�
��
;�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

(
��
��
��
	�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
.
���
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

5�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

'
�
��
	

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
.
�
�
�
��
�

��
�
.
��
�
�
��
	�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
�

�
�*
(
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


��
!
(
�
"
�5
B
�
��
��
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
52
"
)=
=
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
52
"
)=
=
"
6

2
"
)=
=
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

*
�
&
��
��
	F

�
&
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�	
�
��
�&
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�&
�
�

�
�
�
�
	


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)E
�
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)E
�
A
6

�
�
)E
�
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

��

�

�
�

�
	�
�
�
.
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
=
�
E
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
=
�
E
6

=
�
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
�
�
�
��
��
��
+�
��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��

�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
+�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
	�
�

�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�

	�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
#
A
A
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
#
A
A
6

#
A
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
��
��
�
	�
	�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
�
��
�
��
��
	�
�
�

�

.
�

�

�
�

��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�
�
.
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�

,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
2
�

5�
#
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
�!

#�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
�!

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
�'

!
$�

$�
�

� 
�
�
)
��

+
�'

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��

��
+
�
#!

��
�
�
$

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

:
,=

>
;
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�>

;
:
,2

8
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
:
1
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

;
=
,3

:
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/8

2
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/:

;
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
1
:
>
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�>

1
1
,3

9
;
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

>
1
1
,3

9
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
/�

�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

�'
�
 �

��
��

�!
�
$ 

�
�$

��
�
��

!
�%

!
�B

�
)
��

�
$�

�&
�
$

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

=
,8

<
1
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�>

;
:
,2

8
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
:
1
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
1
1
,1

>
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/8

2
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/:

;
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
1
:
>
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

:
:
,=

8
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9

,2
2
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

9
;
,=

<
;
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	

�5
��
6�
�	
�
�
�*
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
5B
�
��
�#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

/�
�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

��
�
��

�
!
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

=
,8

<
1
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�>

;
:
,2

1
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
:
1
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
1
1
,1

>
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/8

2
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/:

;
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
1
:
>
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

:
:
,=

1
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9

,2
=
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

9
;
,=

<
;
�

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
3
�"

!
��

��
)
� 
�
�*

!
�)

�/
�
�
$�

!
��

)
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
:
,1

3
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

:
8
>
,=

2
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,3

:
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

1
>
,>

9
8
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

,;
9
8
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
1
2
3
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

,;
2
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
:
8
,8

2
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

:
8
,1

=
9
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

<
;
2
,;

>
;
0

;
E�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
��

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
��

!
$�

$�
!
�
)
�	

�
�
)
��

+
��

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
�
�
+
�
#!

��
�
�
$�

/"
�
�
�F
)
0

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
�2
�
��
��
�
�
=

Page 87



�
�
&
�
%

�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
$!

'
#�

��
�
$�

�&
�
$�

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

��
�
&
!
#�

!
��
�
�
�

�
�
$�

�&
�

7
2
2
2
�

�

!
�
��
!
#�

�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
��

�
""

�
�
�
�

7
2
2
2
�

�

�
 �

��
�
)
�



!
�
��
!
#�
�
�
"�

��
�$

�
�
�
$�

�&
�

7
2
2
2
�

��
�
�
$�

�
�
$�

�
�
$�

�&
�

7
2
2
2
�

�	
��

!
�
"�

!
#�

��
$�

��
%

�
�
�$

�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
��

�
""

�
�
�
�

7
2
2
2
�

�

�
##
�
"�

��
�
�	

�
�
)
�

�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
��

�
""

�
�
�
�

7
2
2
2
�

��
""

�
%

�
#!

��
)
�

�
'
$�

�
"�

$�
�
""

�
�
�
�

7
2
2
2
�

��
�
�!

#�
�
�
�
$!

'
#�

�
�
�
$�

�&
�
$

7
2
2
2
�

��
�
�!

#�
�
$!

'
#�

�
�
�
$�

�&
�
$

7
2
2
2
�

��
�
�!

#�
�
�
$�

�&
�
$

7
2
2
2
�

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
3
��

�
��
#�
1
2
3
3

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
:
,1

3
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

:
8
>
,=

2
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

=
,3

:
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

1
>
,>

9
8
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

,;
9
8
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
1
2
3
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

,;
2
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

8
:
8
,8

2
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

:
8
,1

=
9
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

<
;
2
,;

>
;
0

�
�
��

#�
$�

�
��
/)

�
 �
"�

�0
��

�
��
�
�
��

��
&
�$

��
�
��

 �
$�

�&
�"

�
$

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
>
1
,1

>
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
>
1
,1

>
>
0

0
&
,
�
	�
�	
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�



�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)#
=
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)#
=
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)#
=
2
6

3
�
,
�
,
�
	�
�	
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�



�
�

��
�
�
��
�
&
�
�	
�
�
�
��
��



�

�
�
�
��
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�

(
�
	&
��

�
3
�
��
��
��
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��
(
�
	�
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)A
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)A
2
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)A
2
�
�

!
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
��



�
�

�

�
��
��
	�

�
	�
&
&
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
��
�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
	�
��



�

�
�
�
�&
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

��
�
�
��
��
.
���
��
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
�
)�
A
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
�
)�
A
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
�
)�
A
"
�

(
�

�
�
�

��
�
�
��
	�
�
�
��
�
�!
��
�
�
�
��
(
��
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)E
�
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)E
�
#
�

�
��

�
��


�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
2
,3

3
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9

2
,1

;
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;

2
,3

<
<
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

,<
1
:
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;

1
,;

9
>
�

�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
�!

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
�'

!
$�

$�
�

� 
�
�
)
��

+
�'

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
��

+
�
#!

��
�
�
$

3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
)=
"
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
)=
"
"
�

5�
"
)=
"
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
	�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�.
��
�!



�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
E
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
E
"
�

5�
E
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

3
,
�
���
�
�
�3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)A
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)A
�
�
�

5�
�
)A
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

'
�
��
	

�
��
�
��
 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�
!
���
,
�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
'
!

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)�
"
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)�
"
2
�

5�
)�
"
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

��
&
�
�	
�
�
�
��
'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�



�

�
5�


�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
*
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
)"
E
E
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
"
)"
E
E
�

5�
"
)"
E
E
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

'
�
��
�
�
�
��
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
	�

�
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
)=
=
=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
)=
=
=
�

5=
)=
=
=
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

 
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
	-
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
&
	�
&
�
	�
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)�
#
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)�
#
�
6

�
�
)�
#
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

3
��
��
	�
�
��
�.
�
�,
�
�
�
��
�
�	
��
�
��
�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�

��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
A
2
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
A
2
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
&
&
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)2
E
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)2
E
"
6

�
�
)2
E
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
&
&
���
�
�5
'
*
��
0
(
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)#
=
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)#
=
�
6

�
)#
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

0

�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�
��
�&
�

�	
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�5
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
=
)�
A
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
=
)�
A
"
6

�
=
)�
A
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

0

�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��


�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
��


�
�4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
'
!
�.
�
��
�
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
"
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
"
�
�
6

"
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

0

�
��
��
�

�
� 
�
J�
	�
'
�
&
�
�	

�
'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
,
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)A
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)A
�
�
6

�
�
)A
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
&
��
�
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
&
&
���
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
��
5�
�*
(
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
;�
�
		
�
�
��
�



�
�

�,
	�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
�
	�

�
��
��

�
&
�
	�
��
��
�

�
�

�
�
��
��
�



��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
��
��


�
��
�*
(

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)A
A
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)A
A
A
�

5�
�
)A
A
A
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
�
��

�
��
�&
	�
��
�
�

�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
&
�
	�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�



��
�
��
�

&
�

�
��
��
��


�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
2
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
2
A
�

5#
2
A
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
,
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
;

��
		
�
�
��
�



�
��
�
�

&
�

�
�

�5
��
;G
�
�
	6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

'
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�	
�

�
	�
�
�.
�
��
�
��

�
��
	�
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
��

�
�

&
�

�
�
��
��
��
�&
	�
�
	�
��
�
	

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
A
"
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
A
"
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

%
	�
�

�
�
	�
�	
�
�
�3
�
��
		
�
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
&
�
�
�	
�
��
�&
��
�
��
��




��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
A
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
A
�

5�
�
A
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
,
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
;

��
		
�
�
��
�



�
��
�
�

&
�

�
�

�5
3
�
��
		
�
�
��
�

�

6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)�
2
2
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)�
2
2
�

5�
)�
2
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�'
�

�
	�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��


�
�&
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�4
�
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

�/
�
�
��
5�
�
�

�
�
�
�/
�
�
��
�
��
�
&
��
�
��
'
�
��
�&
�

6�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

(
��
��
��
	�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�
��
�
	�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
5 
��
��
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�

/
	�
��

�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
E
E
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
)�
E
E
6

�
)�
E
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

L
�
��
�
��
	�
�	
�
&
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
.
��
5�
.
�
��
� 
��
��
�
�
�'
�
��
�
�
�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
2
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
2
"
6

�
2
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
'
!
�(
�
��
;�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�'
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
"
A
)�
=
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
"
A
)�
=
2
6

�
"
A
)�
=
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

(
��
��
��
	�
�&
	�
��

�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
.
���
��
�

�
5�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�/
��
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
#
#
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
#
#
#
6

#
#
#

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

L
�
��
�
��
	�
��
&
&
���
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
	�
��
�&
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
#
)A
E
"
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
#
)A
E
"
6

�
#
)A
E
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

'
�
��
	

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
.
�
�
�
��
�

��
�
.
��
�
�
��
	�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
�

�
�*
(
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


��
!
(
�
"
�5
B
�
��
��
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
)"
2
#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
)"
2
#
�

5�
#
)"
2
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
6

*
�
&
��
��
	F

�
&
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�	
�
��
�&
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�&
�
�

�
�
�
�
	


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)E
2
=
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
)E
2
=
6

�
�
)E
2
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

/
�
�

�
�
�
�	
�

�
	�
�
��
�
J�

�
�
�
�
��
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
	�
�

�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
#
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
#
�
�
6

#
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

��

�

�
�

�
	�
�
�
.
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
2
�
E
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
2
�
E
6

2
�
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
�
�
�
��
��
��
+�
��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��

�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
+�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
	�
�

�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
#
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
#
6

�
�
#

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

!
�
�
�
�
��
.
��
,


��


��
��
��
�
	�
	�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�*
(
��
�
��
�
��
��
	�
�
�

�

.
�

�

�
�

��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�
�
.
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
	�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�

,
��


�

��
��
��
	�
�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
2
2
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
2
2
6

2
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

�
�
�!

#�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
�!

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
�'

!
$�

$�
�

� 
�
�
)
��

+
�'

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��

��
+
�
#!

��
�
�
$

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

,8
>
;
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
=
>
,:

>
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
9
;
3
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�8

,>
;
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/>

2
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/=

=
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/>

>
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
1
;
,<

>
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

1
;
,<

>
<
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/3

0

�
�
��
/�

�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

�'
�
 �

��
��

�!
�
$ 

�
�$

��
�
��

!
�%

!
�B

�
)
��

�
$�

�&
�
$

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
:
,8

<
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
=
>
,:

>
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
9
;
3
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9

8
,;

>
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/>

2
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/=

=
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/>

>
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
8
;
,>

:
3
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
3
,9

;
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
<
9
,>

8
3
0

%
	�
�

�
�
	

�5
��
6�
�	
�
�
�*
�
	�
�
	-
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
5B
�
��
�#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
�
�
6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
�

/�
�
"�

�
!
$�

06


�
"�

�
!
$�

��
�
��

�
!
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
:
,8

<
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
=
>
,:

8
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
9
;
3
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9

8
,;

>
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/>

2
<
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/=

=
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/>

>
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
8
;
,>

9
1
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
3
,9

8
9
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

3
<
9
,>

8
3
0

�
!
#!

�
"�

�!
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
1
�"

!
��

��
)
� 
�
�*

!
�)

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

;
<
,;

:
2
0

��
��
��
��
/3

,2
:
9
,3

<
1
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

1
,1

3
=
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�>

1
2
,1

>
>
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3

,=
:
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/3

=
;
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=

,<
8
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
�/

;
>
=
,2

2
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/

9
;
,3

9
:
0

��
��
��
��
��
�/

:
>
2
,3

9
:
0

;
E�
�
)
C�

$�
%

�
�
�$

�'
�
�*

�
�
�
��

""
�
�
�
��
�
+
��

!
$�

$�
!
�
)
�	

�
�
)
��

+
��

!
$�

$�
�
�
)
�
��
�
�
+
�
#!

��
�
�
$�

/"
�
�
�F
)
0

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
�2
�
��
��
�
�
=

Page 88



:E���!�$ ��$���6 ��%��!�%!�B�)���$��&�$

�!#!�"��!��
=3��!�"��

1232

��!�$ ��$�
���

1232633

��!�$ ��$�
��

1232633

��&�%����
���*����
��$��&�$�
1232633

�!#!�"��!��
=3��!�"��

1233

��!�$ ��$�
���

1233631

��!�$ ��$�
��

1233631

��&�%����
���*����
��$��&�$�
1233631

�!#!�"��!��
=3��!�"��

1231
7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222

�����!#�	��)
�$ ��
�	��������� 5�)22�6 ��� 52)�A�6 ; /;,<380 �#2 5�##6 ; /;,;390

�$ ����	������/�	-�������� 5���6 ��� 52=�6 ; /88=0 ; 5#��6 ; /3,=880

�$ ���&���	�'�&������������� 5A"#6 ; 5��#6 ; /93<0 �=2 5#"6 522=6 /3,39<0

2$ �%����	�
�	����	� ; ; 52"�6 ; />920 ; 5�)���6 ; /1,:3=0

=$ /	����/	�

�	�
 ; ; 5�=�6 ; /3810 ; 5��6 ; /3;10

E$ *����������/	�J���
�'�
�	�� 5=)�E�6 �)E�E 5�)#2�6 ; />,19>0 �)�E� 5�)=�E6 5���6 /8,<:20

A$ /������� ���������� ; ; 5�"�6 ; /3910 ; 5226 ; /1=<0

#$ *���	�������(�	����
�
'���������

; ; 5���6 ; /1330 �2 ; ; /3;;0

"$ *��������3�,���	��'�
�	�� 5A##6 �A� 5��26 ; /;>10 ; 5EAE6 ; /3,>3:0

��$ 3�.��	
��	�����	
�'����,� 5�#�6 ��2 5�6 ; /:20 ; ; 5���6 /1210

��$ /�%������	������'�
�	�� 5�=�6 ; 5E��6 ; /;;30 ; 5�)"2�6 ; />,;3>0

��$ 3���&�������
�?������ ���
 5�)���6 2�E 5E��6 ; /1,39;0 �� ; ; /1,3;;0

��$ ���
������������ 5�)��"6 �=A 52=�6 ; /3,>210 �## ; 5�=6 /3,1190

�2$ 3C/�4	������	����
������������
�
����


; ; 5=�6 ; /810 =� ; ; 4

�=$ �������(�
����*�
�������� 52"�6 ��� ; ; /1:20 ; ; �#� 4

�E$ /����������7��	��
� 5��#6 �=" 5#�6 ; /=90 ; 5�6 ; />20

�A$ �/�!�(�.����� 5�A"6 ; 5E"�6 ; /3,2<90 ; ; ; /3,2<90

�#$ (������(����
� 5�)AA#6 �� ; ; /3,;><0 ; 5��#6 �)#A2 4

�"$ ��

�&
�/�	-� 5�)���6 ; ; ; /3,1220 �== ; ; /:>80

��$ /�	��	������'�,�	��4	��� 5"=�6 � ; ; /9>:0 "2# ; ; 4

��$ ��&�	����C
�	�� 5#��6 ; ; ; /:220 ; ; ; /:220

��$ B��'����	
�����/�.��������
 5���6 ; ; ; /3220 ; ; ; /3220

��$ �2�A�/�������� 5�)�E26 �)�#2 5���6 ; /30 � ; ; 4

�2$ ������!�������������'�
�	�� 5"2�6 �2 ; ; /92;0 ��� ; ; /:280

�=$ /���'�
�	�� 5=E=6 =E= 5���6 ; /3==0 ; ; ; /3==0

�E$ ?���������
����!&&��������� 5���6 ; ; "E /12>0 �2= ; ; /890

�A$ *�
���������
����?&����
 ; 22 ; 5"E6 /810 =� ; ; 4

�#$ %��&�	�	��!������������ 5=2�6 ; ; ; /8>30 ; ; ; /8>30

�"$ (��A�'�
�	�� 5���6 ; ; ; /3110 E= ; ; /8;0

��$ /�	����&���/	�J���
 ; ; 5�=E6 ; /18<0 �#= ; ; /;30

��$ (�	�-�
�!

���������/������
 ; ; 5���6 ; /3220 ; ; 5��6 /3330

��$ /	�����������(�	����
���*�	���
����	�������

; ; 5�=�6 ; /=820 =# ; ; /1910

��$ /	�

�	�
���3�����
 ; ; 5�)A�"6 ; /1,;190 �)A"2 5�)�"E6 ; /=,==30

�2$ /�	-
�'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5��6 ; /=20

�=$ !	�
���
�'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5=�6 ; /820

�E$  �	-�	�����'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5=�6 ; /820

�A$ ������	��
�'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5E�6 ; /<20

�#$ ����������(������'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5��6 ; /110

�"$ �����������������!��
�	��� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5���6 ; /31=0

2�$ ��
���

�����.���	�0���
 ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5�A6 ; /=;0

2�$ ����	�.���������������*������� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5A=6 ; /;80

2�$ '����
�'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5�#6 ; /1:0

2�$ ��������3�����&��������������� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5�E=6 �E= 4

22$ *����	�����3���� ���(�
��� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5���6 ; /3220

2=$ ���
����?&����
�'�;�	��
��&�����������

; ; ; ; 4 ; 5A=6 ; /;80

2E$ %��&�!����������
���(������
��&�����������

; ; ; ; 4 ; 5�"E6 ; /39<0

2A$ '����,�������
����'���
��	 ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5���6 ; /3220

2#$ %�����
�����������(�
��� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5�A6 ; /1;0

2"$ ������'�
��	��
�'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; 4 ; ; 5�)#A26 /3,:;>0

=�$ ��&�����'�
�	��
 ; ; ; ; 4 ; 52��6 ; />220

=�$ C
���������B���
.��	
��� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5A��6 ; /;=20

=�$ �������������	��/	�

�	�
 5#"A6 E�2 ; ; /1;=0 �A� ; ; 4

=�$ ��	&�	����'��������� ; ; 5�)���6 ; /3,2220 ; 5"E26 ; /3,9<>0

=2$ ?�
�	�����
 5E)#��6 2)�EE 5�)��26 ; />,9::0 �)�EE 5��26 ��� /=,81<0

�����!#�	��)���'4���!# /=3,9=20 33,<98 /3;,1;20 4 /=;,8280 :,8=9 /3;,;:10 /<30 /><,:290

==$ �'!�;�'�����	������/	�J���
 ; ; ; ; 4 ; 52E6 ; /><0

=E$ �'!��%�'��
�	��
�'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5��=6 ; /3380

������'4���!# 4 4 4 4 4 4 /3<30 4 /3<30

5����F��?��	����6

%
�
������
��
������
��������
�
����
�����	����
��4���	�������������'!�.������
������	��	-���	�
�	��
����&	������������������	�����	���+&������	��&���
������
��
������
�&�
����.��-��	�����	��	-���	�
�	��
���������4���	�������������'!��+&������	������������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����2�������=

Page 89



:E���!�$ ��$���6 ��%��!�%!�B�)���$��&�$�/"���F)0

�!#!�"��!��
=3��!�"��

1232

��!�$ ��$�
���

1232633

��!�$ ��$�
��

1232633

��&�%����
���*����
��$��&�$�
1232633

�!#!�"��!��
=3��!�"��

1233

��!�$ ��$�
���

1233631

��!�$ ��$�
��

1233631

��&�%����
���*����
��$��&�$�
1233631

�!#!�"��!��
=3��!�"��

1231
7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222

��&�������!��$
=A$ *(!���&����������� 5�=6 ; ; ; /=80 ; ; �= 4

=#$ %��&�!�������������(��;0&�
��
�


5E6 ; ; ; /<0 ; ; E 4

="$ '�����4	����;��3! 5�A6 �A 5�A6 ; /=;0 �A ; ; 4

E�$ '�����4	��� 52�6 ; ; ; />10 2� ; ; 4

E�$  ��	������&�������� 5�A�6 ; 5""6 ; /1;30 ; ; ; /1;30

E�$ �!�4� 52=�6 A2= 52=�6 ; /38;0 ��� ; ; /880

E�$ '�����	������@�.�����	� 5A�6 A� 5A�6 ; /;=0 A� ; ; 4

E2$ ��������/���� 5#�6 #� ; ; 4 ; ; ; 4

E=$ !

�
�����%��
������ 5E"6 E" ; ; 4 ; ; ; 4

EE$ ��	�	
 5�A�6 ��� ; ; /<20 E� 5�6 ; 4

EA$ *��	������'�
&��� 5��6 �� ; ; 4 ; ; ; 4

E#$ %	�������(�&&�	� 5=##6 ==� 5��6 ; /<:0 ; ; ; /<:0

E"$ �'!������������
���� ; ; 5#6 ; /:0 ; ; # 4

A�$ ������
�����
����(�&&�	��
4	���

; ; 5�6 ; /10 ; ; ; /10

A�$ (�	�-����	� ; ; 5"�6 ; /920 A" ; �� 4

A�$ (������'����������� ; ; 5A�6 ; /;20 ; ; ; /;20

A�$ %���(�	���� ��������� ; ; 5��"6 ; /3190 ; ; ; /3190

A2$ (�&&�	�����/��&�� ; ; 5�)#��6 ; /3,:==0 ; 5�)�="6 ; /1,:910

A=$ �!!�C�
���4	��� ; ; 5==6 ; /880 � ; ; /810

AE$ ������

��

�4	��� 5�"26 �)�=� 5�)E��6 ; /8;;0 �E� 5��"6 � /=>80

AA$ ?��	�	�,�����4	��� ; ; ; ; 4 �� 5�"6 ; /90

A#$ /	�.������(�	�����4	��� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5�A6 ; /1;0

A"$ �	������3�
�	��	 ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5�"6 ; /=90

#�$ (��E�;�'�������(�
���
 52��6 ��A 5�)�"�6 ; /3,>280 =E 5���6 ; /3,>830

#�$ (&�	�
�4	��� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 526 ; />0

#�$ ��	����
�(&�	�
�4	��� ; ; ; ; 4 ; 5�"6 ; /=90

��'4���!# /1,8<30 =,1>< /8,<2=0 4 />,93:0 :>= /3,>=90 <3 /8,>8=0

���!#� /=>,>930 3>,9>3 /11,:;=0 4 />1,>1=0 9,=:1 /39,=:10 4 /81,>1=0

9E��!�%!�B�)���$��&�$�
�$"�������

%
�������&�	&�
��������
���	��	-���	�
�	����
��+&�������.���,9

�$ ��
�	��������� ;

�$ ����	������/�	-�������� ;

�$ ���&���	�'�&������������� ;

2$ �%����	�
�	����	� ;

=$ /	����/	�

�	�
 ;

E$ *����������/	�J���
�'�
�	�� ;

A$ /������� ���������� ;

#$ *���	�������(�	����
�
'���������

;

"$ *��������3�,���	��'�
�	�� ;

��$ 3�.��	
��	�����	
�'����,� ;

��$ /�%������	������'�
�	�� ;

��$ 3���&�������
�?������ ���
 ;

��$ ���
������������ ;

�2$ 3C/�4	������	����
������������
�
����


;

�=$ �������(�
����*�
�������� ;

�E$ /����������7��	��
� ;

�A$ �/�!�(�.����� ;

�#$ (������(����
� ;

�"$ ��

�&
�/�	-� ;

��$ /�	��	������'�,�	��4	��� ;

��$ ��&�	����C
�	�� ;

��$ B��'����	
�����/�.��������
 ;

��$ �2�A�/�������� ;

�2$ ������!�������������'�
�	�� ;

�=$ /���'�
�	�� ;
�E$ ?���������
����!&&��������� ;

�A$ *�
���������
����?&����
 ;

�#$ %��&�	�	��!������������ ;

�"$ (���������A�'�
�	�� ;

�
�
�,�
��
��.��

����������	,	������&	�&�	���������
���������8
���
�	�.���	�
-
$

�
��
�	&��
��	����
��	�����������
������	������/�	-�����&�	�����
�,��
����
����	���
��
�����������������
�
�����$������
��
&�
�)��
�
�	�
�	���
������.���
������������+&������	������	��
&�	������
��
,��
�	����������������
$

�
�
��
���	��
����
�������������
���������F
��%�
�
���
�	�7��	������������+�
���������������
���������	��������
$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&���	�����	���%���&	��������&	��	����
$

�
�
�	�
�	����
�������	�

�����������	��&	�

�	�
�����
���������$

�
�
�	�
�	���,�������������	��	��������+&������	��������&���������
�������
���,����&	����������	��	�������
�����
$

�
�
�	�
�	����
��������	
&�������	�������&������������������$

�
�
�	�
�	����
�����		����	,�	����	���J�	�	��	����
�����
$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&���������,��
�����������
�����
����		����,�	��,���������������,���	�$

�
�
�	�
�	����
�
����
�������������
����
�������	����,��������.�������

������.��	
������	�����	
�
����.���
�����������������
�����������
�
������J�
������
�
��.������
$

�
�
�	�
�	���,�
�
����&�������������&�����������
�
�����
�������	����������
�������	
���
������
���/�%$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&���������,��
�&�

�.���

�	�����
��	�
������������
�����	����������������&����	�������������
	����������	����&�	�	���������������$

�
�
�������,�
�
����
�������������
����
�
����������,���
�
��	�
������������
�	�������	���	������	�(���������A�����
��
 �����������
�!��)��"#�)��
���������������
�$

�
�
�	�
�	����
�
����
�������������
��&	�������	����
�
��
����	�����	�������������������,��
��
���������8
�������
!�������������&	�J���$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&����������
������	������+�����
���
�
�����
���������8
�/	������������������������$

����&����������
��������&�������������;��������
�����&&��������
�	���
��	$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&����
��&�������
��*�
���������
����?&����
�&	��	����$

�
�
�,�
���	�
�	���
����&����
��������
��	����
��'�,�	��4	����&�

�������
����������.���
��3�&�	�������������������
�
��������4���	�����$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&��������	�,	�����
�����
�	������������&�	����C
�	��?��	�	�����
������$

�
�
�	�
�	���,�
��
��.��

������&	������
�	����
����&��&���,
��
�������	����	
�����&�.��������
$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&����������
���+���
��������
��(���	�B���
.��	
����%���
��2�A�&��������
�
���$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&���������&��������������������
������
��	�&��	�����������������������������&�������
$

�
�����&�����������
������������
��
��
����.�������
�.
����������������	�
���
������	������������
�.
����&������	��
��
&	�����
��������������	$��%
�
�	�
�	����
��
������������
����
�����������J�
�����
$

4	���
�	���������	���3C/������-���
����
����
�
���
���	����
�������������
����
$

�
�
�	�
�	���,�
��	���������
����&����������
��	�&����������	��&�	��������
���������8
���

�������������%�
�
���$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.�����
��.��

�����������&�

�.�������	����
�
����&����������7��	��
��
�������.�������
�	���.�������
��
4���	�������$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����
�����������	���&���������&��
���
����.����������
���/�!$

�
�
�	�
�	���,�
��	���������������
����
�
�����
����&���������������(������(����
$��������!��
�	����
�,�	��	�7��	������
���	������
�	����
���&����������������
���	�
�����.����� �	�
����A$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����
�����
�&�	������
����

�&
�/�	-������	���������������&�����
�
���$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����22������=

Page 90



:E���!�$ ��$���6 ��%��!�%!�B�)���$��&�$�/"���F)0

��$ /�	����&���/	�J���
 ;

��$ (�	�-�
�!

���������/������
 ;

��$ /	�����������(�	����
���*�	���
����	�������

;

��$ /	�

�	�
���3�����
 ;

�2$ /�	-
�'�
�	�� ;

�=$ !	�
���
�'�
�	�� ;

�E$  �	-�	�����'�
�	�� ;

�A$ ������	��
�'�
�	�� ;

�#$ ����������(������'�
�	�� ;

�"$ �����������������!��
�	��� ;

2�$ ��
���

�����.���	�0���
 ;

2�$ ����	�.���������������*������� ;

2�$ '����
�'�
�	�� ;

2�$ ��������3�����&��������������� ;

22$ *����	�����3���� ���(�
��� ;

2=$ ���
����?&����
�'�;�	��
��&�����������

;

2E$ %��&�!����������
���(������
��&�����������

;

2A$ '����,�������
����'���
��	 ;

2#$ %�����
�����������(�
��� ;

2"$ ������'�
��	��
�'�
�	�� ;

=�$ ��&�����'�
�	�� ;

=�$ C
���������B���
.��	
��� ;

=�$ �������������	��/	�

�	�
 ;

=�$ ��	&�	����'��������� ;

=2$ ?�
�	�����
 ;

==$ �'!�;�'�����	������/	�J���
 ;

=E$ �'!��%�'��
�	��
�'�
�	�� ;

=A$�;�#�$ '�������4	���
 ;

9/!0��$!'#����$��&�$

�$ 4���	���������������
 ;

�$ (�
�����������
 ;

�$ *�	��	-���'�
�	��
 ;

2$ ��&�����4	���
�0��&&���� ;

=$ ���
����'�������!������ ;

E$  �J�	�'�&��	
�'�
�	�� ;

A$ ��&�����'����&�
�'�
�	�� ;

#$ ��&�����'�
�	��
 ;

9/'0����$!'#����$��&�$

�$ '�����������'�
�	��

�$ ��&�����!�J�
������!������

�
�
�	�
�	���,�
�
����&��������	��
��/	�������������*�	�������	��������
�
������������	������;	���		��������
��	���

��������	���	���
������
��/�%$

�
�
�	�
�	����
�������	�

����;	���		������,�����������&	�

�	�
$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&����������
��������
������&�������������	�����	��
�������
��	����������
��������	�$��

�
�
�	�
�	���,�
�
����&��������	��
��/�	����&���/	�J���
�
�
������������	������;	���		��������
��	���
��������	���	���
�
�����
��/�%$

�
�
�	�
�	���,�
�
����&��������	��
��(�	�-�
�!

���������
�
������������	������;	���		��������
��	���
��������	���	���
�
�����
��/�%$

%
�
�.��������
����&	�
��������
&����	�������.������
����
�
���
�������
�	��������������
��.��

����
�����
�����	����)�
,
��
�����.���&&���������
�������,�������	$�%
��.������
����������.���
���.���
��
�
���
��	��
��.��

����
������	������
������.�������
������������	�����	����
�$

%
���������F
��
�.���	�
�	��
��	���+&�������.���,9

�
�
�����&	�
�������.�	������
�	�	�
�	��
�
����.����	���
���&�	�����
�����
���������$

�
�
���	���	���
�,
��
�
����.�����	��
��		����
������	��	-���	�
�	�����������
����&�������������������	���������
����������'�&�	�����(�����	�
�5��'(6$

%
��4���	���������������
�����
�	&��
�����	��������������+&������	�������������(�	����
$

<�	����������,�,�	�
��	���&��	��������
������
��	����
�
<��
�������
��&	���
�������
�	����
������
������
��	�����
������
	���
���&	��������)��	
<���
&�
�����������
������
��	��	����
��$

%
����&�����!�J�
������!��������.
�	.
��
��������������	����
��	�
�����	����
�������	�����		��������
���	��������������	�
�
�����
��&�����������;��		�����

��
�������	������������
����7��
�����)����
�	��������	���
�������������
�
���

��
�
����	�
������	��&	���
���
$�%
��!��������
���.�����,��
��
����
�������7��
�����)����
�	��������	���
����������
�
��&	��������)���&��	�������

�
��������	��
�����
��	���
�	��������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��
(���������5,��
�	�����������&�
����
��	����
��'�����������'�
�	�����������	�����	�����������	�
������
�
��	�������
��.�
�
6$�
%
��!��������
��	�������,��
��
��������
�
����
����.���
�����������
�����������	��
����
�
������7��
�����)����
�	�������
������
��������$

B����#���
�	�.�
����
�*�	��	-���'�
�	������������$

%
�
���	����&������	���
�,��
����&��.��-����������
�����
����
�������

���������+&������	������������$

%
�
�	�
�	���&	�����
���,�	-����.���������	��
�����
����'�������!������)���	�,
��
��	��
������
��	��	���;�����������	�
�
��&	���
���
�����
��������4���	�������������
����!����"#"$

%
�� �J�	�'�&��	
�'�
�	����
�������.�����	�������������J�	�	�&��	
�����
���������F
�
��
����
���-$

%
���������F
����
�.���	�
�	��
��	���+&�������.���,9

%
��'�����������'�
�	����������
��
������
������.���
�����������	�
�����	������	��
�
�����
�������������
�/	�&�	��)�/�����
����*7��&����������������.���!

��
$�%
��.��������
�	�������,
����

��
�,��
�����������������
��	�9

%
�
��
����
����	����������&�����	����&�
��	����
��
��������

��
$

�
�
�	�
�	���,�
�
����&��������	�����	������������
�
$

%
�
�	�
�	���	�����
�����
����&�����	����&�
��	����
��
��������

��
)�
��
��
�'��
�;%�;����&	�&�	���
�������
�	�����	���
	����&�
$

%
��'�
�	����������
������	���������������
�������������
�������!&	������A)��
��������
����
��'�
�	���,�
��	�����$�
!���������������
��	�
����.���	���
���������	�����
���������������
��.�����������
����&�����!�J�
������!������$

%
��!��������������
�����������������
�������

�
��������
������/	�&�	���
���������
�	������
���������������

��
�
�
���
�����������.�����
�����.���
���������$�%
��!���������
���������
�	���������������
����������������/	�&�	��)�
/���������*7��&�����.���	����!&	������A)��
��������
����
��'�����������'�
�	���,�
��	���������
����
��
�����
$

�
�
�,�
�
����&���	��
��&�	-
����
�������
&�������&	��	���������	�������&����������	����
���/�	-������
�����
�����$

�
��	�
�	����
����
��&�������
��!	�
���
�(�	���������������$

�
�
�	�
�	����
����&	�������
�������	�����(�	����
�����������$

�
�
��
���	����������
�������	�����?������	� ����������(�&&�	��/	��	����$

%��������%�����&	������������������
�,��
�����������������	&�	����4���	�����$

%���������&	�������
���������	����������
�
���
$

�
�
��
����������
�������������
�&&�	��������
����?&����
�	��	����
�����$

3*�'!��	���������
�����������	��
����������C���	� ����������!�������$

�
��	�
�	���,�
�
����&���	��
��%�,����������(����������
���

�����.���	�����
$

����
�
����
��������������+�����������������������E$

�
�
�	�
�	����
����������
��C
�������������������������
$

�
�
��
����������
����������
����������
��������	��
�
�	����$

�
�
��
���	�
�	�����������������
�
������
&�
��
��+���������
�������������&$

�
�
�	�
�	����
�������������.�����	��&	�

�	�
�,��
��%��
�	��
$

�
�
��
����������������
��	���������
�������&�������
&�
��
$

�
�
�	�
�	����
����
��&����������.������	��	�7��	�����
����%��&�	�	��!�����������$

�
�
�	�
�	���
�
�.����
����&����	����,��
��
��
����	���
��	�
�
���$

	�
�	�����	�����������&������
�����'!�������
$

�
�
��
���	�
�	���������������	�7��	�����
����	�����������������'�
��	��
$

	�
�	������������������.������
�����		���,��
��
��
�&&���	
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����2=������=

Page 91



:E���!�$ ��$���6 ��%��!�%!�B�)���$��&�$�/"���F)0

�$ 3���		�����&�����'����&�
�
'�
�	��

2$ /��
���
�'�
�	��

=$ ������������
�	�����
�
!�J�
������!������

E$ ����������������!�J�
������
!������

A$ !�����������!.
����
�!������

%
��/��
���
�'�
�	����.
�	.
��
��������������	����
��	�
�����	����
�������	�����		��������
���	��������������	�&�
��
��&��������.������
�������	���������.������
��������	������,��
�
������	��&	���
���
$�%
�����������������
���	�&�
��
��&��������.������
�����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(����������
��
��.������
��	����	����.����&�����
�
���	��������	
����
�	����)��&��������
�����.������
�	������
������	����������������)��
��������

��&����
���������
������
	���	�
��������	�
��	��
�
����
�������������
����
�
$���,���	)�
������	���		��������
�	�7��	��.������
���	�������.��
����������
��
������������-�
���&����	8
�����	�.�����
����&��
��������
��	������������&��
�����&��
���
���	�,
��
�����
�
��	������	�
&��
�.��$�%
����.���.�����������
��/��
���
�'�
�	����
�	���	��

�,
���
�.
��������

�	����������
��.������
�
��	����.��&�
��������		������&�����
������
��	�
��	��
��
����������
�
�
����
�������������
��$�%
��
������	��
�		��������
�,������
�	���
�����������,����
����.����
����
����.���
��������
��.������
���������.��&���$

%
��3���		�����&�����'����&�
�'�
�	���
���
��
������
�	������
�������
����
&�
���������;��		�����

��
�.�����	�,
��
�
��

�
����������
�
����������-��&����$�0���	�
������	���		��������
)��
�������������
������	�����
�
������
��
��
�.���
��	�������������,���&������+&������	���������
����	��.��-���.����

�	����&�
$�C
����
������		�����

�
����������
�������������-�
�&����)�������
��	���	��
��		�������
����&�����'����&�
�'�
�	��$

%
��!�����������!.
����
�!��������.
�	.
��
�������	����
��
���,�������
�	,�
���	�
������
��4���	�����������������	���
���	�������	����&��
������.
����
���	����.���������-�������
�����	)��$�$����������������������������		������	,�	��������
 �	�
$�(������	���		��������
�	�7��	���
����
����&��������
��4���	�����������������
�����	���
���.���	��
��	
�����	�
�	����
��!������$

%
��������������
�	�����
�!�J�
������!��������.
�	.
��
��������������	����
��	�
�����	����
�������	�����		��������
���	�
�������������	�������������+&��
�
�	�������������	�����������������
�	�����
�������	�.��	������

�
��	�.�����������	���
����
�&�	�
������	��&	���
���
$�

%
������������������!�J�
������!�������������
��
�������	����
��	�
�����	����
��	������������������������+�����������
�
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(����������
��������
������	�������������+�&���	
����&�	���,��
��
��

������	���		��������
���	�&��������	�

�������
�����
��4���	���������	����
�����������������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����2E������=

Page 92



32E��!����!#����%$�� ���"�%��!�)��(���$�

��	��	

���������������

��	��	

���������������

33E�����������!���+��(���)����� 1233631 1232633

/��$�!��)0
7222 7222

�����
 �)2�������������� �)E=2������������

/������
�����
��4���	���������
������&�����'����&�
�/��� �)"�=������������ �)�EE������������

4���
���

�
�����
����
&�
���������;��		�����

��
 5��)=A26��������� ��)22E�����������

%	������?&�	�����
�N(�������,O 5�)=�26����������� ������������������

?�
�	�?&�	������������ 5�)A#"6����������� 5=�A6��������������

/=1,8820�������� 1>,1;1���������

1233631 1232633

�����&�� �(���)�����
/����#�$06�


� �"�� �����&�� �(���)�����
/����#�$06�


� �"��
7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222
5�)�A�6����������� �)�"������������� 5#�6���������������� 5�)��26����������� �)��������������� 5�6����������������� �
5E�A6�������������� �)22������������� #�=��������������� 5���6�������������� �)��A������������ A�E���������������

5"6����������������� � =����������������� � 22���������������� � 5�=6���������������� ��#��������������� �A����������������
5�)A�A6����������� �"���������������� 5�)22=6����������� 5�)"=26����������� �)��2������������ 5"2�6��������������

5��26�������������� �EA��������������� �E���������������� 5=2�6�������������� #�=��������������� �#=���������������
/>,<8:0���������� =,3>>������������ /3,83>0���������� /=,9>>0���������� >,1<;������������ =1=���������������

31E�	��!�"��+�!�)���&�$�%������"�%��!�)��(���)����� 1233631 1232633

/��$�!��)0
7222 7222
�#)A==����������� �")A2#�����������

2#)�AA����������� =�)2E������������

=�)"#"����������� ;����������������

5�A)"EA6��������� 5��)#�"6���������

5�)A�=6����������� 5�)"��6�����������

5��)�#�6��������� 5�2)##"6���������

<:,=<:��������� =2,899���������

3=E��!(!�����!�)����4$��"� �"�+�!�����"�%�

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

��������%�+������� 5E=)��A6��������� 5E2)���6���������
B�������
����	���
 5"=)���6��������� 5��=)="�6��������
B��;	��������������	�������	���
 52")A=A6��������� 5�E)E=�6���������
��&������	���
���������	�.�����
 5��)A��6��������� 5��)=��6���������

5���)E##6�������� 5���)�2�6��������
�'!�(���;����������(����������5/	����&�������/	�������	����6 5�=�)�2�6�������� ;����������������

/>:1,2=30������ /1=2,2>30������

�'!�(���;����������(����������5/	�����6

/��
���
�����	�
����
�

*+&������	���	�����&��
���
��

��


����	�
��	������.�������
�����	�������

������������+&������	�����	���������������
������&	�&�	���
������
����
�����
��	����	������

���
,��
�3���
���

%
�������,����%	������?&�	�����
��&�	�������	�����
�����	$�%	�������&�	�����
��	������	&�	�����������
�����&	�
��
�����������
����*+&������	��(��������$�%
���+&������	������
�
���&�	�����
��
������������	�	��
�	�������
������
�����
��B���?&�	������
*+&������	����������������?&�	�����
$�%
����.�������
�	���
��
��
�	&��
��	�����������	����
�
�	����$

����$���#�$������!)��+�
����!����$

����	�
��&���.�������
�����	��
�	��


���
�	���������/	�&�	���
'�������(�	����


����	���
����
�	����*
����
����� �
��
/	�&�	���

?�
�	

?�� �	�
��#�����)��
�&�	���
������������	��
����������'!�
���;����������5����	�&���
�����
��������
������6)��
��4���	������
����������H�"A$2������
���������F
�����
�,��
����
���'!$��%
�
�
�
�.����	������
����
���+�������������;
&��������	��������������
�
���'!�5�������
�7��������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������6$�����
�
�.��������
���,��
����	��
��	�����
��
��&�����!�J�
������!������������
�	�������&��������
���'!��	�4���	��������.������$�!����������&	���������H=2$���;��

��������
,��
��
�������������������
�
������
�;�
�
�.����	������
���,��
����
������	�
��/���.�������(�����	��
�	��
������,��
��
���'!�5����
�
�����	������*(6���������
���,��
�����

���������	����������&������	���
���������	�.�����
)���������
�	�������������&��������
��
�'!��	�4���	��������.������$

������������
��4���	�����������������
������&���
�������	��
������	��&��
���
���������,��
��
�����
���	�/	���
�����+�5�/�6�
	��
�	��
����
��'������/	���
�����+�5'/�6$�%
�
��
�����
�
�	�
�����������	������������&�
��
�	�����&��
������
�
����H##$E==��������$�
%
�
�
�
�.����	������
���,��
���PB��;��
�	�.�������
�
�;�4���	��Q�����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(������������
����	������,��
�(�'�?/$

������������
��4���	������	���
����
����J�
�����������	)��&&���������
����
�����
��
�����,�������
���-������	�������*+�
�����0
��
L�����;�(���������
����5*0L;(�6����������)��	����AK�����=K$��������������
���������������������������	����������������
��,�������

���-��
������!&	����������������,��
��
��&	�&�	�&	�������
�����������
��4���	���������������M(���-�L�����������	�'�
��	���
!���������9�4����������	�L����	
�;�����M$�?�	���
�������	�����������,�
������������
������!&	������=$�!
���	�
��������
�
���,��
�����	
���&	�&�	���������
���

��
�,�	��	����������,�,�	�
�����	�������������

�
�����+��

�����
��'�����������'�
�	���.������
�
��	��
�
���

��
����������H2E=�)�,
��
��
���������
����&��������
���
����������J�
�����������	�5H�=��$6�%
�
�
�
�.����	������
���
,��
���P���������
�	����
��
����5�'!6Q�����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(����������������	������,��
�(�'�?/$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����2A������=

Page 93



3
>
E�
�
��

�
�
��

�
,�
�
#!

�
��
!
�
)
��

D
�
��

%
�
�
�

/�
0�

�
�
&
�
%

�
�
�$

��
�
��

!
#!

�
"�

$

�
�
&
�
%

�
�
�$

��
�
�1

2
3
3
6
3
1


���"�#�
*�##��+$
7222

�������!�)�!�)����#)��+$
7222

�� �!$���"������$$��$
7222

5���"#�$,��#!��,�	�����������
�D���%���
7222


�%%�������$$��$
7222

����#�$��$$��$
7222

�$$��$���)���
��$���"����
7222

���!#���������,��#!���!�)�
�D���%���
7222

�	���$$��$���"#�)�)����
��������,��#!���!�)�
�D���%���
7222



�
$�

��
��
5
!
#�

!
��
�
�

!
��
�
�!
&
	�
��
�
�
�
�

#
#
�
)"
2
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
E
"
)=
=
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
E
=
)#
=
=

��
��
��
��
�

�
"
)�
"
"

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
2
)2
=
=

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)=
E
2

��
��
��
��
��
�

=
#
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
,>

;
>
,3

>
:

��
��

�
#
)�
#
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

!
�
�
��
��
�



�
A
)E
�
=

��
��
��
��
��
�

=
)�
=
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

A
)A
A
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
"
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

2
)A
�
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
)�
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

8
;
,9

3
9

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
�
�
�
��
�
�



;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�

�
5�
�
�	
�
�

�

6
�	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
�

'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
)�
�
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

"
)�
=
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

2
#

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
1
,>

1
;

��
��
��
��
��

�
)�
A
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�

�
5�
�
�	
�
�

�

6
�	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
�

(
�
	&
��

�
3
�
��
��
��
�
�
��


�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��
(
�
	�
��
�



5�
E
)E
�
A
6

��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
)�
"
"
6

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5#
)�
A
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/=
>
,9

9
9
0

��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�R
��
�

&
�

�
�


5E
)"
=
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
)�
"
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/:
,1

>
=
0

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�R
��
�

�
	

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

!



�
�

�	
�
��
�



��
��
�
�5
��
6�
�	
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
	�
(
�
��

5�
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5A
)#
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/3
3
,1

<
=
0

��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

!



�
�

�	
�
��
�



��
��
�
�5
��
6�
�	
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
/
	�
&
�
	�
��



�
#
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5A
)#
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

=
)�
E
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/1
,8

;
>
0

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

?
�

�
	�
	�
��
�



��
��
�
��
�
�



;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
)A
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
)A
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

?
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�

�
��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

52
)�
A
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5E
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
)�
=
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/3
,>

8
3
0

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
1

:
9
;
,3

;
2

��
��
��
��

=
8
8
,=

:
=

��
��
��
��

3
;
=
,<

<
8

��
��
��
��

1
9
,;

=
1

��
��
��
��
��

3
:
,8

8
1

��
��
��
��
��

3
3
,>

<
1

��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
,>

:
8
,9

<
>

��
��

1
2
,3

8
2

��
��
��
��
��

�
""

�
%

�
#!

��
)
�


�
�
��

"�
!
��
�
�
�!

�
)
��

%
�
!
��
%

�
�
�

!
��
�
�!
&
	�
��
�
�
�
�

5�
=
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5A
)"
2
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5=
�
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��

5�
"
)E
"
�
6

��
��
��
��
��

5�
)A
�
E
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/:
1
,<

1
1
0

��
��
��
��

5E
E
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�

5�
2
)#
�
#
6

��
��
��
��
��

5E
)A
�
E
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5"
)A
#
#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
)�
"
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5#
#
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/=
>
,>

3
;
0

��
��
��
��

5E
E
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
2
)"
E
"

��
��
��
��
��
�

A
)A
=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
1
,;

1
2

��
��
��
��
��

�
)�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

3
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�R
��
�

&
�

�
�


;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�R
��
�

�
	

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

?
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
&
�
�	
�
�
�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
)2
E
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

52
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

52
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

2
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
,>

<
;

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
1

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/8
,>

=
;
0

��
��
��
��
��

/<
1
,9

2
=
0

��
��
��
��

/1
3
,9

1
:
0

��
��
��
��

/1
,8

<
>
0

��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/9
1
,:

=
1
0

��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
B
�5

!
#�

�
!
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
1

:
9
;
,3

;
2

��
��
��
��

=
>
9
,9

>
<

��
��
��
��

3
3
2
,;

<
1

��
��
��
��

;
,:

2
>

��
��
��
��
��
��

3
8
,9

:
:

��
��
��
��
��

3
3
,>

<
1

��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
,=

9
=
,3

=
1

��
��

1
2
,3

8
2

��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
�2
#
��
��
�
�
=

Page 94



3
>
E�
�
��

�
�
��

�
,�
�
#!

�
��
!
�
)
��

D
�
��

%
�
�
��
/"

�
�
�F
)
0

�
�
&
�
%

�
�
�$

��
�
�1

2
3
2
6
3
3
�/

�
�
$�

!
��

)
0


���"�#�
*�##��+$
7222

�������!�)�!�)�
���#)��+$
7222

�� �!$���"������$$��$
7222

5���"#�$,��#!��,�
	������������D���%���
7222


�%%�������$$��$
7222

����#�$��$$��$
7222

�$$��$���)���

��$���"����
7222

���!#���������,��#!���
!�)��D���%���
7222

�	���$$��$���"#�)�)����
��������,��#!���!�)�
�D���%���
7222



�
$�

��
��
5
!
#�

!
��
�
�

!
��
�
�!
&
	�
��
�
�
�
�
�5
'
�

�
�
��
�
6

�
)2
�
�
)�
2
=

��
��
��
�

�
#
A
)�
�
E

��
��
��
��
�

�
=
"
)�
�
#

��
��
��
��
�

�
A
)#
A
"

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)A
E
E

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)�
E
E

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
,2

2
9
,1

>
<

��
��

�
#
)�
#
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

!
�
�
��
��
�



=
A
)E
2
A

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)�
�
"

��
��
��
��
��
�

E
)=
�
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
)�
2
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

2
)�
�
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

"
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

2
E
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:
1
,1

8
3

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�

�
5�
�
�	
�
�

�

6
�	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
�

'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
�

5=
A
)"
A
"
6

��
��
��
��
��

"
)=
�
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
E
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/>
:
,1

:
9
0

��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�

�
5�
�
�	
�
�

�

6
�	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
�

(
�
	&
��

�
3
�
��
��
��
�
�
��


�
�/
	�
��

�
�
�
��
��
(
�
	�
��
�



5=
�
#
)E
=
E
6

��
��
��
��

5E
)A
"
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

52
�
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/8
3
8
,:

:
9
0

��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�R
��
�

&
�

�
�


5�
#
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
E
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

52
�
E
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

/>
2
,3

=
9
0

��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�R
��
�

�
	

52
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5"
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
=
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/9
,;

=
:
0

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

!



�
�

�	
�
��
�



��
��
�
�5
��
6�
�	
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
	�
(
�
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
A
2
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/1
;
>
0

��
��
��
��
��
���

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

?
�

�
	�
	�
��
�



��
��
�
��
�
�



;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

?
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�

�
��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�

5�
)#
E
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
)�
=
A
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

"
"
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/=
,2

1
2
0

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
3

:
:
2
,9

>
=

��
��
��
��

=
<
9
,8

8
1

��
��
��
��

3
<
8
,:

8
8

��
��
��
��

1
9
,3

9
9

��
��
��
��
��

3
>
,>

8
8

��
��
��
��
��

3
=
,8

<
>

��
��
��
��
��

8
:
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

3
,>

;
>
,3

>
:

��
��

3
:
,2

:
2

��
��
��
��
��

�
""

�
%

�
#!

��
)
�


�
�
��

"�
!
��
�
�
�!

�
)
��

%
�
!
��
%

�
�
�

!
��
�
�!
&
	�
��
�
�
�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
)2
�
#
6

��
��
��
��
��

52
�
)"
#
�
6

��
��
��
��
��

5�
A
)�
2
2
6

��
��
��
��
��

5�
)�
�
"
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/:
8
,:

9
1
0

��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
	�
�

5�
�
)�
E
#
6

��
��
��
��
��

5A
)�
"
#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5"
)�
�
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
)2
E
#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��

5=
2
#
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/=
1
,:

3
1
0

��
��
��
��

5E
E
�
6

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

'
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
)�
#
#

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)�
E
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
8
,>

8
3

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�R
��
�

&
�

�
�


2
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
)E
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

=
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

1
,;

2
;

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�R
��
�

�
	

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

A
)#
=
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
,:

8
9

��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

?
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
&
�
�	
�
�
�
�

�
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

2
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

<
8

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
3

/3
8
3
0

��
��
��
��
��
���

/;
,9

>
3
0

��
��
��
��
��

/8
=
,3

3
3
0

��
��
��
��

/3
9
,<

9
=
0

��
��
��
��

/3
,;

1
<
0

��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/:
1
,<

1
1
0

��
��
��
��

/<
<
2
0

��
��
��
��
��
���

�
�
��
�
�
�
B
�5

!
#�

�
!
��
=
3
��

!
�"

�
�1

2
3
3

:
:
2
,;

9
1

��
��
��
��

=
<
3
,<

3
3

��
��
��
��

3
3
1
,;

>
>

��
��
��
��

9
,8

2
<

��
��
��
��
��
��

3
1
,;

1
9

��
��
��
��
��

3
=
,8

<
>

��
��
��
��
��

8
:
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

3
,=

9
3
,8

1
<

��
��

3
;
,>

1
2

��
��
��
��
��

/�
�0

�

�
�
��

"�
!
��
�
�
�!

�
)
��

$�
 �

#�
#�
 �

%


�
��
�
���
,
��
�
��

�
��
��
���
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
�	
�
��

�


�
��
�.
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
&
	�
��
�
��
�
�
9

�
�
�
�
��
��
3
,
�
���
�
�



�
=
�;
�A
=
��
�
�
	


?
�

�
	�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
���
��
�



2
�;
��
�
�
��
�
�
	


��
�	
�

�
	�
��
�
	�

�
�;
�2
�
��
�
�
	


L
�


��
��

)
�/
��
�
�)
��
�
	�
��
�
	�
��
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
�

2
�;
�2
#
��
�
�
	


�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
!



�
�


2
�;
�A
�
��
�
�
	


��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
�2
"
��
��
�
�
=

Page 95



3
>
E�
�
��

�
�
��

�
,�
�
#!

�
��
!
�
)
��

D
�
��

%
�
�
��
/"

�
�
�F
)
0

/�
�0

�

�
�
��

"�
!
��
�
�
�!

�
)
��

$�
 �

#�
#�
 �

�/
"�

�
�F
)
0

%


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	�
�
�
��
�
�

�
	�
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�,
�

9

7
2
2
2

�
�
�
�	
�
��

�
	�
��
�

�
��
��


�
�&
�
.
���
�

"
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�'
�
��
��
�
�(
�
	�
��
�



�
)#
#
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

*
�
��
	�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
�
�
��
��
	�
�(
�
	�
��
�



#
#
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/
��
�
�
��
�
�(
�
	�
��
�



A
"
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

*
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��


���
	�
�
F

�

�
	�
��
�

�

2
)#
#
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��


,
�
�

��
�
�
��
	�
�

&
�
	�
�

�
	�
��
�

�

#
)2
#
#

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
�

�
	�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�
�5
�
'
!
6�

�
=
)�
A
#

��
��
��
��
��
�

?
�

�
	�


�
�

�
�
�
�

�
	�
��
�

�

2
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

!
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
	�
�

�
)�
=
"

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

B
�
�
��
�

�	
�.
�
��
�
��
�

�

�
;�
4
�
�
�
	�
�

A
�
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

?
�

�
	�
?
&
�
	�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�5
%
	�
�
��
�
�?
&
�
	�
��
�
�

6

"
=

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

=
>
,>

3
;

��
��
��
��
��
�

/�
��
0�

�
  
�
"�

��
 �


�
!
�
+
�
$�

��
��

$�
�%

!
��

$

/�
&
0�

�
�
&
!
#�

!
��
�
�



�
�
�
"�

#�


*

�
##
��

+
$

7
2
2
2

�
��

�
��
�
!
�
)
�

!
�
)
��

�
�#
)
��

+
$

7
2
2
2

��
 �

!
$�

��
"�

�
��

�
�
$$

�
�$

7
2
2
2

5
�
�
�"

#�
$,

�
�
#!

�
�,
�

	
�
��

��
�
��

��
�

�
D
�
��

%
�
�
�

7
2
2
2



�
%

%
�
�
��
�
�

�
$$

�
�$

�
7
2
2
2

�
�
��

#�
$�

�
$$

�
�$

7
2
2
2

�
$$

�
�$

��
�
)
�
��



�
�
$�

��
"�

��
�

7
2
2
2

�
�
�!

#
7
2
2
2

�
�
		
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
	�
�
�

�
� 
�
�
�
�

�
)�
E
=
)E
"
#

��
��
��
�

2
�
�
)"
"
=

��
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
)A
E
�

��
��
��
��
��

A
)#
�
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
=
)"
#
#

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
)�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

3
,9

1
8
,=

;
:

��
��
�

�
�
		
��
�
��
��
�
�

��
	�
��
��
�
�

�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
)�
2
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
)A
E
�

��
��
��
��
��

A
)#
�
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
=
)"
#
#

��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

3
=
8
,<

2
3

��
��
��
��

L
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�9

�
�
� 
�
	�


��
�
�
�

#
"
A
)�
A
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
A
�
)�
�
=

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

=
)2
E
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

3
,2

;
=
,:

>
8

��
��
�

�
�
� 
�
	�


��
�
�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
A
A
)2
�
#

��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

E
)�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

3
:
=
,>

3
2

��
��
��
��

�
�
� 
�
	�


��
�
�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
� 
�
	�


��
�
�
"

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
A
E

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

1
;
<

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
� 
�
	�


��
�
�
#

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:
9
;
,3

;
2

��
��
��
��

=
>
9
,9

>
<

��
��
��
��

3
3
2
,;

<
1

��
��
��
��

;
,:

2
>

��
��
��
��
��
��

3
8
,9

:
:

��
��
��
��
��

3
3
,>

<
1

��
��
��
��
��

4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
,=

9
=
,3

=
1

��
��
�

<�
*
+�
�
&
��
,


�
	�
�

&
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
���
.
��
)�
&
	�
&
�
	�
��

�


�
��
�.
�
�
�
�&
	�
&
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
	�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
&
�
�	
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
$

<�
��
	�
�
�
�
;�
�
�
�
��
��
3
,
�
���
�
�

)
��


�
�&
	�
&
�
	�
��

�


�
��
�.
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
.
�

�

)
��


�

�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�

�
��
,
���
�.
�
��
�
	-
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
���
��
	�
��
��
	�
�
&

�
�
��
	�
�
�
��
&
&
	�
&
	�
�
��
�

&
�
	�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
$

<�
B
�
��
���
,
�
�
��
�

�

�
.
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
��
��
��
+�
,


�
�

�
	�
�
+�

�
��
�
��
	�
,


��


��
�
��
�
	�

�
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
	�
$

��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�!
�
�

�
	�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
	�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�

��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
��

�
��
	�
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
�$

%


�
�

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�



�
�
&
��
�
�

�
�
&
&
���
�
��
�
��

�
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�	
��
�
��
�

�
�
	�
9

%


�
�!
�
�

�
	�
��
��
�
		
��

�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
���
�
�
�&
	�
�
	�
�
�
�
��


�
��
�
�

�
	�

�
�

�
��
�
���
/
	�
&
�
	�
�)
�/
��
�
��
�
�
�
�*
7
�
�&
�
�
�
��
	�
7
�
�	
�
�
��
�
�.
�
��
�
�

�
	�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
�
��

�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�
	

$�
%


�
�

!
�
�

�
	�
��
�

�

�
�

�
�
��


�
��
+�
�
	�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�
��
�
	�
��
�
.
�
	�
�(
�
��


��
��
�
�
&
��
�
��
�
��
�
		
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
	�
��

�
	�
��
��
�
��
	�
�
��


�
��
�
�

�
	�
��
F

��
�
��
	�
�
��
L
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�/
	�
&
�
	�
��

(
�
	�
��
�

$
�L
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�.
�
���
��
�

�
,
�
	�
��
�
		
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�,
��


��


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
�.
�

�

�
��
	�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��


�
�&
	�
��



��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
	�

�
�
��
�

�
�'
�
��
��

��

�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�


�
	�
�
	�
�
�(
�
	�
�
��
	

$�
L
�
��
�
��
�
�

�


�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�!
&
	�
��
�
�
�
�
$

<�
L
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
,
�
�
	�
�
��
�
&
��
�
�&
	�
&
�
	�
��

�
	�
��
�
��
�

&
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
&
��
��
�
�

�
�
	�
&
�
	�
��
�
��
	�

�
��
�
.
���
��
��
��
�

�
�&
	�
�
�

�

�
��
	�
�

�
��
+�

�
��
�
��

�
)�
.
�
��

&
�
��
��
��
���
��
+�
��
�
�
)�

�
��
�
	�
�

�
&
�



�.
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
��
	�
.
�
��
.
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
,
���
��
�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
��

�

$

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
�=
�
��
��
�
�
=

Page 96



3>E���������,��#!���!�)��D���%����/"���F)0

/&0�
!���!#�
�%%��%���$

1233631 1232633

���&�"��
��!��%��� 7�222� 7�222�

*���	������)����
�	����'�
������(�	����
 �)��# 2)���

���
����'�������!������ #)A�� �A)E��

���
��������'�����	����� �)��� ")���

3=,9=: =3,222

/&�0��%�!��%������$$�$

38E���&�$�%�������������$

1233631 1232633
7222 7222
5E)���6 5�)#�#6

�AE �A�

����/+!��06#�$$ /<,21>0 /=,8880

/�0���&!#�!����

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

/��$�!��)0
7222 7222

�����������
��	������
�����	 E�)22#������� 22)��"�������

!�������
9
<�/�	�
�
�
 ;������������ �#)����������
<����
�	������ ;������������ ;������������
<�(�.
�7������+&������	� AA������������� �)2�"���������
3�
&�
��
 5�)���6������� 5E)��E6�������
B�������
���

�
��	������	���������J�
�����
 ��)�#�������� �)�=#���������
%	��
��	
9 ;������������ ;������������
<�����	����������	��
 ;������������ ;������������
<�����	���/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&���� �)=A2��������� �)#�A���������
<�����	���!

��
��������	�(��� 5#)�=�6������� ;������������
?�
�	��
����
 �E������������� ;������������

�!#!�"��!����)�� �������!� ;;,812����� <1,>>:�����

��&���������������
������J�	�
�
���
������� �	�
���������������H��$"����	�

��
���������$�%
������	�������
����������
���	�*�'(�	�����
�����
����

�&
�/�	-������
���/������&	�J����5H�$A�6������
��(
�&
�	�
���

��������
5H�$��6�&	�J���$�%
�����
����'�������!�����������	������������������	�����
�����
��3����������
�/	��	�����;�
/�	���	�����	���,�	-�H#$A�$�%
�����
��������'�����	������(�	����������������	�����
����*�,�	��C���
��
�����
	�����	������;�%�,�	�����-�?��	���������H�$��$�

%
�������,������.���
����	�
�
��
���������������
�����	��������������
������&	�&�	���
����	��
�����	9

3�	�����&�	�������+&��
�
�5����������	�&��	
����������������6��	�
�����	�������
������
&	�&�	���


%
���������������
���
��,������
��������	������,��
��
��&	�&�	�&	�������
�����������
��4���	�����������������
�
��
�	��	
��������������
���

���
����� ��!	�
�������	������"������ $�0���	��
��	�7��	�����
�����
��M.������
�
���M����
��������������A=�&�	��������
�������&&���������
���&�����	-�����������������
���,������
��
�����
��M*+�
�����0
��L���������
;�(���������
���M����
�������)��
���������F
���&������+&������	�������
��,�������
���-����
��������	��
���
������������
��
�

��
������&����;��	;&�����.�
�
:����.�
���
��������������,�������,����.�����	��
���.��������=�&�	����������
����&�����
�+&������	������		����&�����$�%
������������

��������4��������B���
���	�/	���������	
�	�7��	���
���������������&��	����
�

�������	�������,
�	���
���������������

������	��
�
�.����

��
����
����&������+&������	������		��������$�%
����������

�
���&��	���H�#$������
&������
���������
��,�������
���-������
�	�����
����&��	���������
��(�	&��
��	�3�����������
��
/	���
�������(�	����
$

%
���������������������������	����������������
��,�������
���-��
������!&	����������������,��
��
��&	�&�	�&	�������
����������
�
��4���	�����������������
�
���	��	
��������������
���

���
����� ��!	�
�������	������"�����#��(�.
�7������)�����
-;
��&�	���������������,������
��
������!&	��������,�
����&�����$�!�&	�&�	���������
���

��
�,�	��	����������,�,�	�
�����
	�������������

�
�����+��

�����
��'�����������'�
�	���.������
���	��
�
���

��
�����������H�$E��,�	����.���������
��
(�	&��
��	�3�����������
��/	���
�������(�	����
$

%
�������,��������
����������������+&��
��
����.����������������	�����
��������������������
�����������������
*+&������	�����������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������9

������������
���������������

�������������	����������������
�����
������&	�&�	���
����������������
&�������������
�
&	�&�	���,
�	���&&	�&	������
�����
��.�������

��������������
�� �	�
�����$�%
��,�	-�,�
�����	��-���.����	�
����&��������+��	���������	
�;����.�	�)�(���
)����&���)�,
�
��
������	��7���������
�	����	
�,��
��
��'�������
������������
�
�	��	���(�	����	
�5'��(6$�%
������������.�
�
��	���������	������,��
��
��(������������!

���L���������/	������
�����
4��������B���
����'��($

%
�	���	�����	�
�	������
�����
���������8
��.���������	����
���
����������
�	���������
�����
������&	�&�	����	�����
���������8
�
	��
������
��	�������������������������
��&	�����
������
&�
��$�%
����������
�
��������	��������.��������
����&�	�
�
�)�
���
�	�����	�������&�����
������&	�&�	����	���	�	�&��	
)��������������	���
��������
$

'��������������	�������
������&	�&�	��

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����=�������=

Page 97



3<E����!�+�'#���$$��$

/�0���&�%���$�����!#!�"�$

%
���������������������.���!

���.������
���	�����
�����	��
��
������,
9
1233631 1232633

������!##�
�����!��)

�$$��$
7222

������
�$$��$
7222

���!#
7222

������!##�
�����!��)

�$$��$
7222

������
�$$��$
7222

���!#
7222

�!#!�"��!��$�!���� ���!�I
<�4	�

���		�����������
 ;�������������� �)EEE��������� �)EEE��������� ;�������������� �)#"E��������� �)#"E���������
<�!��������������	��
����� ;�������������� 5�)�E#6������� 5�)�E#6������� ;�������������� 5�)�EE6������� 5�)�EE6�������
����"!�����+�!%�����!��$�!���� �
��!�

4������������� 3,=9:������� 3,=9:������� 4������������� :=2���������� :=2����������

!�������
9
<�����	����������&���� ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������
<�/�	�
�
�
 ;�������������� "A������������� "A������������� ;�������������� #�������������� #��������������
<�!�7��	����
	���
�.�
���

�
���.�������


;�������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������

!

��
�	����

�������
�
������	�
��� ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������

3�
&�
��
�;���
� ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;�������������� 52�6������������ 52�6������������
3�
&�
��
�;�!��	��
����� ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;�������������� ��������������� ���������������
'��������������	��
�
��	����	��
�
 ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������

��&��	�������

�
�	������
����	�
	���	
�����	����������
��'�����������
'�
�	��

;�������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������

��&��	�������

�
�	������
�������
��
(�	&��
�3�����������
��/	���
�������
(�	����


;�������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������

'���	
��
����&�
����&��	�������

�
�
,	������.��-�����
��(�	&��
�3�������
����
��/	���
�������(�	����


;�������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������

!��	��
��������	��
��&�	��� ;�������������� 5�E"6���������� 5�E"6���������� ;�������������� 5���6���������� 5���6����������
!��	��
�������	��
��		������5�	��6�
//*

;�������������� 2��������������� 2��������������� ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������

?�
�	��
����
 ;�������������� 5�E6������������ 5�E6������������ ;�������������� ;������������ ;������������

����"!�����+�!%�����!����)�� �
��!�

4������������� 3,39>������� 3,39>������� 4������������� 3,=9:������� 3,=9:�������

���&	�
���9
<�4	�

���		�����������
 ;�������������� �)A�#��������� �)A�#��������� ;�������������� �)EEE��������� �)EEE���������
<�!��������������	��
����� ;�������������� 5�)=�26������� 5�)=�26������� ;�������������� 5�)�E#6������� 5�)�E#6�������

4������������� 3,39>������� 3,39>������� 4������������� 3,=9:������� 3,=9:�������

%
�	���	���������
������&�����
���
���,�	���
����	�������������������	��������
������������
��������
$

/��0��%����$!�����!�)��$� �#��� �

%
����������
�	�������
�	����
������������,�
9
7222

����	���(�	���������
��/�.��� ��
�����	�����'�������(�	����
 �A
*���	�����������'�������	��(�	����
 �E
/��������(�	����
 �E
�
���	��F
���*���������(�	����
 2�
���
,��
�����%	��
&�	��(�	����
 ��
�'! 2#
?�
�	����
����(�	����
 �=
!�����(��������	� �"
B��;3�
�	�.�������
�
 �

1<9

%
�����������������
���	���
�
���,�	���
��������.����

��
)�����
���+������
����
��
���,�	���
�������������	���&�	�������
&�	������	��%�
�
��������������������	��
�&�	������
��
�	�,�	����������/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&����$�%
���������.���
�

��
��������������&�	�
�
��������
�
$

!����������.����

��
��	������������������
���������)�.�
�������

�

����
�����
��&�	�����
����
���������.����

����
��+&������
���.������
������
���������$�%
���
���������
��

����������������.����

��
�	������	��������	
����������	
$

%
����		����������������������.����

��
��
����	��
��������
�	���
�;�����.�
�
$�HE�-�����
�����	��
���������H�E"-��
�	����
���	������������������,�
��
�	��������
��
�	�����
������
�����
��B���*+&������	�����(�	����
�,
�	���&&	�&	����$�%
��
.�������,�
��
�	��������
��(�	����� ��������������(�&&�	��(�	����
���
������	�
������
����.
�	.����
�������	
����
��	�

�����
�	����
$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����=�������=

Page 98



3<E����!�+�'#���$$��$�/"���F)0

/���0��  �"��� �
�!�+�$�����$��%!��$

/�&0���&!#�!����

/&0�
!���!#�
�%%��%���$

3;E������!+���$$��$

/�0���&�%���$�����!#!�"�$
����


�##�"����$
���B$���
������)�

�!����!#$


��!%�"$���
�#!$$

������
�����!+��
�$$��$

���!#�
�$$��$

7222 7222 7222 7222 7222

�$�����5!#�!����
!����!&	������� A)E## ��� ��# #E #)���
!�������
 ; ; ; ; ;
3�
&�
��
 ; ; ; ; ;
'����������
 ; ; ; ; ;
��&��	�������

�
�5	���	
��
6�
	������
�������
��'�����������
'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; ;
��&��	�������

�
�5	���	
��
6�
	������
������(�	&��
�3�����������
��
/	���
�������(�	����
 ; ; ; ; ;
3�&	�������� ; ; ; ; ;
���=3��!�"��1233�/��$�!��)0 ;,<:: 3=3 33: :< :,21=


�$�����5!#�!����
!����!&	������� A)E## ��� ��# #E #)���
!�������
 ; ; ; ; ;
3�
&�
��
 ; ; ; ; ;
'����������
 ; ; ; ; ;
��&��	�������

�
�5	���	
��
6�
	������
�������
��'�����������
'�
�	�� ; ; ; ; ;
��&��	�������

�
�5	���	
��
6�
	������
������(�	&��
�3�����������
��
/	���
�������(�	����
 ; ; ; ; ;
3�&	�������� ; ; ; ; ;
���=3��!�"��1231 ;,<:: 3=3 33: :< :,21=

�����!+���$$��$

�����!+���$$��$���#�"�

�!(��#�����,
�����������.����

������.����		���������	��������������������,
�	����
����	�����������.������	������.��
	���	��������������������	-��$�%
�	���
�������������	-�����	��
��!��
�	���F
��������.����

��
������
�	���	���������.���
�

��
��	������	�������$��������.����

��
��	���
�	���	����		���������
���
����

��������������������	��
��������������
��������������&��	�������

$

%
�������������
�����
����������J�	�����������
����	������������������.���!

��
$

������������
��!��
�	�������������
����
������
�������������
������
���	��������.����

��
$

%
��!��
�	���8
�&��������	��
����7��
�����)�&	�
�	������)������������������
&�
������
�	�������

��
��
���
�	�.���.���,9�
<�%
�	���
����&	����������������&�����������7��	��
�	�������

��
��
	���
�&�	�
�
�
)�
�,���	�
�	�������

��
�����.��
������������	��������.���
���������$�%
������������.�7��
�
��
���		������
�����������
�����	�������	��
��.��������
�����

�.J�������
������������
���������������$
<�%
��&	�
�	�������������������������
�	�������

��
�����������,��
����
���������	���
���7��
�������
��.�	���
8
�
�	�
���
��
��
��	�
&��
�.����������
��3�	����	����������	)�4	����	��������	���(�	����
������������������	��,��
����
��
*���	������)����
�	������'�
�����
8�(�	����
�3�&�	����������
���������$�!�����
�	�
�	�������

��
��	�����������������
&	�
�	������	�
�
��	��������������	���&�	&�
�
�.���
��	��������3�&�	�����$���
�	����)�&��������������������
�	����
��	��
��
������	���������������,��
��
�����������������
�
���

��
��
	���
�	���	�;-��&�������$�%
�	���	�������	��������&������
�	�
���
�
��	���	���	
)��
��
�	�����	����
������������	
���	�
�&&�	�$

<�%
�	���
���		���������-��,�����������������
&�
���������
�	�������

��
��,����.���
����������������&��������
����
&�
���
���.�7��
�
�������������
��	��	�
�	����������	��
����	�
����,
��
��
����	�������������
��!��
�	���$������
&�
��
�,�	�����
����	�����
������	�)�����&	�����
�,�����.��������������	��������	������,��
��
��!��
�	���8
�����	���&	���
���
�	�����������
�
����
&�
������&	�&�	��)�&����������7��&����$

'������������������
����		��������������
�	�������

��
�
����.���
�����
�	���$

%����.�����	�������

��
��,����.���
�����������	����
����
��������
�������,��������������
9�5�6�����
�������
�� �
����5��6�
�
����������
���!	�
��������5���6������	
���
�%�,������$�����
�������
�� �
����,
��
��
������������1��
���������
�
��
���
�
�.���������������������������.�7����
���&�������
�-��,���
��
���������	���
���7��
�$�%
����������
���!	�
����
�
��&�������
��&�.��������
�
�����������
������	�������

��
�,
��
��	��
�������
�&&�	��������	��
�����
��-��,�����)�
����	
�������������&&	�����������������	
���
������
��8
�
�
��	�������������	��)������������
�� �������7��
�$�
�����	
���
�%�,�������&	����&�����
���
��
�� ���	8
�	�����������	��������	������
$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����=�������=

Page 99



3;E������!+���$$��$�/"���F)0

5!#�!�������#�"�

/��0�	�������!�!#�$�$

��	�������

��
��	�������
������2�������	��
�.���
�����������
�.���,9

����

�##�"����$�

/�0

���B$���
������)�

�!����!#$�/�0


��!%�"$���
�#!$$�/
0

������
�����!+��

�$$��$�/
0
���!#

7222 7222 7222 7222 7222
%
���������	���
���7��
� A)E2# ; ; ; A)E2#
%
����������
�� 2� ��� ��# �� ���
�����	
���
�%�,������ ; ; ; E� E�
���=3��!�"��1231 ;,<:: 3=3 33: :< :,21=

! ����
�##�"����$


�"�#�	���"����D��$�

� ���B$���������)��!����!#$

��"����$,�
�!*��+$�!�)������$

� 
��!%�"$����#!$$

3 �����������!+���$$��$


�"��!��&�����$

��#�����D��$�

������������"��)$�� ������!+���$$��$

�������� ��%!����

%
�
�������	�����
�
�
��������-
)�,���
�
)�����
)�����	�������
)�J�,����	�)�
����	�����
)���	��)���
�	�����	�������	�
������
�� �����
��7��
�$

%
�
��
�������������������	����
)�
����,�	�)�����-
)�,���
�
)�����
)�J�,����	��������	��$� ��
�����
�
��
����
�
��	���������
�����������:�
��	��+��&������
���/����	������ �	�����	��
�	
�5���
��6�
����,�	�$

%
�
��
������������������������
����	������	,�	�)�&�������.J���
���������
�	�&�
�.�7����
���.����@�

�� ���������������������
��
���������
��$�(
��,�
�������	�
������,
����������
�	�
��
��������
��������
�����
���
��� ��	�&���������	���
���������	
���
����
�"2�$

%
�
��
�����������������&����	�
)����	�����
)��	�,���
�����&	���
)���������,
��
�
����������
��������������	��+��&��)��
����	�����,
�
��������	
���
��	����
����	�.��
$

%
�
�������	�����
�
�
������	����
��������

�5��
��	���	�����
��3���	������!	�
�&�	��	�&
�.���,6$

���
��
�;�����	���������!��������	
�����L����	
�,�	�������

������.�������	
���
������
����������������		��������%!�B���
'!$�$�&!#�!���������
��	�
�����������
�	�������

��
��������	������,��
�
���"�#���#�"�E������  �"��&��)!���� �����&!#�!�����*!$�
13��!�"��1231,�!�)�*!$�"��)�"��)�'��!���(������"�)���� �$$���!#�5!#���E�����
���"�#��!$�)�$"#�$�)������!+���$$��$�
���!�%!�B���&!#�!�����'!$�$��������'!#!�"��$����E�%
������������&�	����������&	�
�������
	���
�&�	�������&�����
�;��
��������
�	���
���7��
�)�
��������
�
���������������
������������	
���
�%�,������$�%
���������	���
���7��
�����
�
�
����=��
�&�	����
����
�,
��
��	����
�����.���
��&�.���������	��
�������
����������	����	
��
��+
�.�����
$�!���	-�������������������	��2A��

��
����
��������
����������������
�������	��"�����
���������	
���
�%�,��������	��	�&�	���$�

%
�
�������	�����
�
�
����.��-
�������
�	�&	����������	��������������&����	�
)��	�,���
�����&	���
$

%
�
�������	�����
�
�
����&����	�
�����,�	-
�����	������������
�
��	�����&�������
)�
-���
�
�������
�	��	�,�	-�����������HA$A�$�%
��
�������	���
���7��
��,�
�	������
����������	-������������HA$E�$���	��
��	����������	�������������������	������
)��
�
���	������
�������������������
�����������������H2�-$�

%
�
��
������������������	���

��	�,���
�����,���	�����	
)�����L����	���������	����������
��&����	�
�,
��
�,�	��.�7����
�������
��
�
��� ��	�&���������	���
�������
���.���������	���
$

����
�����&	������.������&	����������	������������������
����
�������7��
���������
�	�������

��
)��
������������
���

��
)�����
��
&�
��
�����������&��	����
���	��
�����	������������&�	���
�.���	����!&	�������$���,���	)�����	��������
�&	���������	��
�����	�
.�����������!&	�������������
�
��
�����������,��
���B����2�$

!���
�	�&���������
��	���	�
������������.���
�����
�	���������
���������������
�	�������

��
���������	�����������
���+��������,
��
�
����

�����
���

��
��
�&�	��������
��
������,
9

��	�
�	�������

��
�,
��
��	����������,��
����
��.�	���
)�.���,
�	���
�	���
����-����������
��������������
����
����������&�

�

�
�
��	�����,��	

�&�����
�
���

��
)��
��&�������
��������.	�����
������������
���

���5���-��,�6�������
��.�������

���$�%
�����������
�
�,�	�������	���
��	�,�	-
�
�
��	���
���&��	�
�,
��
��	�������������&�	-
$���,���	���	����,�����
�
���

��
�.����	�/�������������

�
������������
����,��	

�&�����
�
��.���
�����������
�����	�����
����������
�5�
�
���	������	�������������.��6��	��	�&�	�������
	�
&��������
�
���

��
�����
��.�������

���$����,�����.������&	������.����	�����������������.������	�&�	���
�
���

��
���
�	��
���
��
���
��-��,����������
����
����
$

��$����"��"�#�����$

!�������������.�
�����
�
��	���
���&��	�
)��	������
�������������
�����
��.�	���
�
�
�.����&	�����������

���������,��
��
��
�����	
���
��������
�����
��	�����������
�4	��&�����*����

���	�����������
�������������
�������,�.
���$���	��
��
�
��	���

���&��	�
�;��
�
��
��������.���������������
���	������
����������
��.�������

���$����,�
�&	���	�����������M����&	������.������
�.������������������������
��,
��
��
�������
�	����,��
��
��.������
�����
�	
�����
������������
��������
M�����
���.
��������.�
���

�
��	�������
������	�������,
��
�����
���������������
���+���������
���������������������,
��
�	�����	���&;��;���������������
,�����.��.��������������.�����,��
����
���������F
�.���������
�	����
�5�������	������,��
�&�	��2$��$�$#�����
����/�!�!����������
��������/	������6$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����=2������=

Page 100



3:E�
!���!#��(���)������!�)�
!���!#�	��!�"��+

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

������+�
!���!#�	��!�"��+���D����%��� ==�)��" ==�)"A�

������	�$
������
�
/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&���� =A)"�E AA)#��
����
������/	�&�	���
 AA� E)2"�
�������.���!

��
 "# #��
'�������*+&������	����������	�����&���������	�(������ =)=== E)2#�

�����������(�
�
��
��&�����	����&�
�;��
�������������&�����*+&������	� 5�=)�A"6 5�A)�"#6
4���	�������	���
�������
�	�����	�.�����
 5�#)�=26 5E�)EEA6
(��
�
����
�����	���	������9
3�	����	�����������	�.�����
 5"��6 5"=�6
 '/�����
������&	����&�� 52)���6 52)=2�6
L������	��!&&��������������&�����'����&�
 5�#)AE"6 ;
3���		�����
�
������&�������
&�
��
 �)�2� ;
3�.��'�
����������5�'!6 5�"A)�=26 ;


#�$��+�
!���!#�	��!�"��+���D����%��� ===,1=< 883,329

�(�#!�!������ �%�&�%���$������!�

5�)A226 5#��6

5�2"6 5���6

3�.��'�
����������5�'!6 5�"A)�=26 ;
L������	���&&��������������&�����'����&�
����	�&�����.� 5�#)AE"6 ;
3���		�����
�
������&�������
&�
��
 �)�2� ;
!

��
���7��	�������	������������
�
 ; 5A�A6
!

��
���7��	�������	�/���///�����	���
 ; 5���6

��"��!$�6/)�"��!$�0����
!���!#�	��!�"��+���D����%��� /13;,:;=0 /3,:<=0

39E���!$�$�/	��!�"��!�)�����!���+0


���"�#�!$���$$��

���	�
��$�	���

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222
?�
�	������������������
 ��E 2�=
L�
����
)�/����)���	����	������*7��&���� �)=�A �)�"�

1,:== =,<1:

%
���

��
���7��	�������	��
�
�����
�
��	����		�����
�/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&���������
����������(
��������
��
�����,��������������
9

%
��������������������&������+&������	������		�������
�����	��
�

�,������
����.���.���,)������
�	�,��
��
��	�
��	��
�
�
���
����.�����
����������������$�C
�	����&������+&������	���
����.������������������	�����	
�.���
�	��
����	��������
�
�

��
��	���
���.���
���������)��
���+&������	��	�
���
����������	��
������
����&���������������'�7��	������5��'6)���
���
�	������
����&������+&������	������		���
�
��	�������.���
�����������
���
�
��������.����������$�%
����'��
������
���
����
��
������&�	������
�
�����$

%
����������
�
���7��	���
�����������
&���)����
������
��%�����
������
����
�����	������������
�
$

���	��
��53��	��
�6��������	��������������.�		�,�5
�&&�	����.������	����������������
�

�
�����6
���	��
��53��	��
�6��������	��������������.�		�,�5��
�&&�	����.������	����������������
�

�
�����6

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����==������=

Page 101



39E���!$�$�/	��!�"��!�)�����!���+0�/"���F)0

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222

<���		��� #=E AA�
<����;��		��� �)��# �)�#2
����������
�
�&���.����������	�����	
 AEE �)�E2
 ����������
��&������
 =,982 8,339

%
�����
��&������
�,����.��&���.������	��
�������,����&�	���
9

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222 7222 7222
B�������	��
����������	 �)�E" �)�E" #=E AA�

�)A#� �)A�# �)��# �)""�

����	��
�����������	
 ; ��� ; �"�
=,982 8,339 =,3:> =,988

%&��	
����$�	���

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222
B�������	��
����������	 �)�"� �)EAA
����	��
����������	�������������	��
�����������	
 �)�=� �)22�
����	��
�����������	
 =)#�� E)2�E

32,=8= 33,88>

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

 ����������
��&������
 �)�2E �)==#
�����������	���
 AA2 A�#
(�.���
��&������
�	������.�� 5��#6 5���6

1,921 =,3<<

%
���+&������	���
�	��������
��
�	�����	��������������
���	�����
�����	����	������������
�
�����
�
�,�
9

%
������	�������������
��&������
���������	����;��������.������
�
��������	�����	
��	�9

�����������
�����.������
�5����&	�
������������������������
��
&������
69

����	��
����������	���������
����	��
�����������	


%
����������
�
���7��	���
������������������������)�
�
���
)���&������������
�������	����������
����
������������
�7��&�����.������	����������&�	���������
�
$

����%�%���!$��
�!�%���$ 	��!�"����!$����!'�#����$

%
�����������
����������������-������������&������
�����	��
�
�����
�
����&	�
����
��������������
������;
��	�����.��������	��
������	�
������
��&	�&�	�����7��	���.���
������������������������
�
��
���,����.��&���.���.���
��
���������������	�����	
�,
�����
�����.������	�����
����
�������$�%
�������������
��&������
��	��������&�����
��
�����,����������
9

%
����������
�
�����
�	�
�.;������������
�����������������	��7��&�����
��������	��
�������������
�
���	��
�
&����������	����������+��

�����
������	������������������
��&������


%
����������
�
�
�.;����
��������
���������������������7��&�����
��������	��
�
�����
�
$�!����
�� �	�
������
�
������������������+&���������.��	������������	����;��������.���
�.;���
�
�,�
�H2��)����5H=2�)���������
��
 �	�
�����6$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����=E������=

Page 102



39E���!$�$�/	��!�"��!�)�����!���+0�/"���F)0


���"�#�!$���$$��

���	�
��$�	���

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222

<���		��� � �
<����;��		��� �)��A �)2=2
0���	������������������ ��)�== ��)�A�
0����	�������	�
���������������&	�&�	�� #"� "�A
4	�

�����
����������
�����
� 31,>;= 3=,>8>

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222 7222 7222
B�������	��
����������	 ��2 �E= ��E ��#

=�2 E2" 2�A 22E

����	��
�����������	
 ��)#�= ��)E2� �)E=E �)��A
31,>;= 3=,>8> 1,13: 1,;33

%&��	
����$�	���

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222
B�������	��
����������	 �)�A= �)�E=
����	��
����������	�������������	��
�����������	
 A)==� A)E�#
����	��
�����������	
 �2)E=� �2)2��

=>,>:2 =>,1;>

%
�������������
��&������
�	������.������������������	���
��
����	���������������������
���-����&���������	��
��
���
��,�
�����	�������)�
��
��
���J�
�����
������,����	����	����,
$������������H���)���������������	���
�,�	��
	������.���.���
����������5��������H�2�)���6$

%
�������������
�
�����&	�&�	��������7��&���������	��&�	���������
�
���	��
�������,����&�	&�
�
9
•���	��
��&	���
�����������������
�	����
)�
��
��
�
&�	�
����������
)���������	�
�������������������	�
$
•���	����������������&�����&�	&�
�
�&	��������
����.�������	��.�������������������	�������.�
���

�
$

%
�������������
��&������
����������������	���
��
����	���������������������
���-����&���������	��
�����
��,�
�
����	��������
��
��
�	����	����,
$������������H2�=)���������������	���
�,�	��	������.���.���
����������5H2��)�������
�������6$

•��
��������
�����������-���
���
������
���������F
��

��
$

%
������	�������������
��&������
�	������.�������	����;��������.������
�
��������	�����	
��	�9

������������
����������
����,��&	�&�	���
���������������	�������	��������
�
�,
��
�7����������
������������
�
$�?���
����
�
�����
�
�,�
���
&�
�����������.	��	������$�%
����������
�
����	�

�����
����������
��	������������
�)������
�&�����
�������������
��&������
��+&���������.��	�����������	��
��	�����������	�������
��	�
������������
������&�������	��
��&	�&�	���,
����
�����
������
����������$�%
�������������
��&������
����&	�
��
�������������
�
������;��	����.��	���	��
������	�
������
��&	�&�	�����7��	���.���
����

�����������������������
���,����.����	����.��
�
�����������������	�����	
�,
��
���
����.��	�	�����
����
�������$������������&�	�����
�
����.����	���
������.����	�
	��������
����
���
�	��	�7��	�����
�����!(�A$�%
�	���
������&�������&	���	������������
��������
$�%
���	�

�
����
�������
�������&�����
�������,����������
9

%
���	�

�����
����������
�����
�������
�������������
��&������
�,����.��	�����������	��
�������,����&�	���
9

�����������
����.��	�5����&	�
������������������������
��&������
69

����	��
����������	�������������	�
�
�����������	


����$$���&�$�%�������
������!$��

����%�%���!$��
�!�%���$�/�������$����

5!#��$0

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham
Page 57 of 115

Page 103



12E����&!���	��!�"�������!��&�

����������#!���!�)��D���%���

�!�%���$

�!�%����
 ���

���&�"�$ ��!'�#��� ������$� ���!#
7222 7222 7222 7222

/���.������������� =)��� ��" �)�#A E)=�#
/���.���,��
����,�������������	
 ��)"�= A�# 2)"=E �E)=E"
/���.���,��
���
�+�����������	
 �#)2E� �)=A� =)=�� �=)=2�
/���.���,��
������������������������	
 ��)=�� �)��2 2)�EA �#)E��
/���.���,��
���
�+���������,��������	
 ��)�=A �)=#A �)�#A �#)���

329,1<< 9,229 3;,32; 3=8,=:1

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

�����������
�����������
��	��������	 ")������������ ")��2���������
/������
���	�����
�����	 5��26����������� 5���6�����������
��&������+&������	������		�������
�����	 ;������������ ;������������
�����������
��������������	;��� 9,229 9,31=

�

%
������������-�
������	����&����������
����	�50����	���
�	��6�,
��
��
���J�
�������
����	�.����������������
�
	������	���.����	-������������
)���������.��	�����������
������	����	�����
���������������.����������
&�	��	������
�����	�
�����������	�.���,
��
��
���
�	,�
����+��$�%
���������0����	���
�	���
�
�.����
&���������

�	������
�	��)����.��������������	�
�$�

/������
�	������������.�����������	��
��/�������	���������� �	�
������5�+���������
�������������
����
����
��	-������������
�����������.������&�	��	���������������
6��	���
������,
9

!��
���
��
��&������
����������
������	����	��	����
�	�.����
������	��&������
)��
���
����.������������������
���&��
�����
������	����	���	��
�����	�����������
��
�	����
��
���&	�����)��
����&������+&������	������		�������
����	�
��&���.���,
��
���
����&������+&������	��	�����
����.��	���.�	
��$�%
�����.���������
�����������&����
��
���.����������
������	����	���	���&������+&������	������		����
��
������,
9

��������,�
��
��
�����
����	�������=;���	�/	������������������������5/��6����&	��������,�
�	����
���	������	�.���
����	�&��&�������
��.�	���
$�%
��/���
�
��	�������
	�����,���	
����
���
�5�������,
��
�,�
����&����������
���	�����	��
����
����
�	��,�6$������	
���
������
���/�%���
��

�	���
��
�	����
�&	�����������
�
��
���
�
�
	���
���.��-;��;.��-���	�������,��
��
���������$�

%
���

��
��
������&	������
�	����
�����
��	�
�����������	��������	
����
���
�����

����	������������������	��
	������
�������
���������8
���������(
���$� �������
�����
��	����������	��
�����	��	���������������
�������
�
����
�
���������������
��/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&�����.����������B�����2$

%
�
��
����=����	�����	���)�����
���������,
��
��,��	

�&�����
��
���
�	���	�
�����
���������$��%
�	��
����.����
�����	������
����������
������	��������������$��/������
��	����J�
���������������	�'/�$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����=#������=

Page 104



13E�
�'���$
=3��!�"�

1231
=3��!�"�

1233
7222 7222

����	�������	������.����
 �2)=A�������� �E)"�A�������
?�
�	����������
�	����
 �)�=���������� ;�������������
B�(�.����
 �)=�"��������� A�#������������
/�.������	&�	�����
������	����������
 ���������������� ;�������������
?�
�	��������
���������������
 22)"�=������� 22)�#��������
���!# <8,=;3������ <1,288������

11E�
!$��!�)�
!$���D��&!#���$

%
��.������������

�������

�*7��������
��
�������&�����
�������,�����������
9


��������$$��$
=3��!�"�

1231
=3��!�"�

1233
23�����#�
1232

7222 7222 7222

��

�
����.���
��������� =�2������������ �"=������������ ���������������
���-���		�����������
 �)=E���������� �)2����������� �)�E����������
(�
����.��-��������
 ��)E��������� �=)2�2������� ��)=AA�������
(
�	�;��	����&�
��
 #2)���������� 2�)2��������� EA)����������
���!# 323,23<���� 8:,<22������ :3,98:������


���������!'�#����$
=3��!�"�

1231
=3��!�"�

1233
23�����#�
1232

7222 7222 7222
���-����	�	��� 5#2"6����������� 52)��"6�������� 5�2)���6������

/:>90��������� />,=190������ /3>,1=20����

����
!$��!�)�
!$���D��&!#���$ 322,3<;���� 8>,1;3������ <;,;1:������

1=E��$$��$���#)�	����!#�

=3��!�"�
1231

=3��!�"�
1233

7222 7222
�!#!�"�����$�!�)��+�!��$�!���� ���!� ��2������������ A2�������������
!

��
���,������

�������
�
������	�
���9
<�/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&���� ��)�E�������� ;�������������
<��������.���!

��
 ;������������� ;�������������
<�����
������/	�&�	���
 #)�=���������� ��2������������
<�?�
�	��

��
����.������
������
&�
����	��&
 ;������������� ;�������������
'�������������

�
 ;������������� ;�������������
'���������������
 ;������������� ;�������������

!

��
������

�������
�
������	�
���9 ;������������� ;�������������
<�/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&���� ;������������� ;�������������
<��������.���!

��
 ;������������� ;�������������
<�����
������/	�&�	���
 ;�������������
<�?�
�	��

��
����.������
������
&�
����	��&
 ;������������� ;�������������
!

��
�
��� 5��26����������� 5A2�6�����������
%	��
��	
��	������;��		���������		��� ;������������� ;�������������
?�
�	���������
 ;������������� ;�������������

�!#!�"�����$�!�)��+�!����!�4��) 39,=3=������ 1=>�����������

!���!

��
��������	�(����
����.�������

�������
���		�����
�
���
��	���+&������,��
����������

�
�	���.�������

��������$


��������$$��$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����="������=

Page 105



1>E�
��)����$
=3��!�"�

1231
=3��!�"�

1233
7222 7222

����	�������	������.����
 5�")E�26����� 5�A)#"26�����
?�
�	����������
�	����
 5")�2E6������� ;������������
B�(�.����
 5E�=6���������� 52�=6����������
/�.������	&�	�����
������	����������
 5�=6������������ ;������������
?�
�	��������
���������������
 5A#)�#�6����� 5EA)�#�6�����
���!# /32;,:2=0� /98,8220����

18E����������+����%���!'�#����$
=3��!�"�

1231
=3��!�"�

1233
7222 7222

B���/��
���
����.����� 52��)�2=6 5��2)2"E6
�����%�	�����
�����.����� 5��)��#6 5��)�AA6
3���		������.������
 5A6 5A6
����� />=3,><20 /==;,8:20

1<E����&�$���$

��$��!�"�
������

���&�$���$ ���!#
7222 7222 7222

�!#!�"��!��3�����#�1232 52)��=6������� 5�2�6���������� 52)=E=6�������
!����������&	���
���
 ;������������ 5�)�#"6������� 5�)�#"6�������
!�����
��
�� ;������������ #=������������� #=�������������
0��
���������
�	���	
�� �)E�=��������� ;������������ �)E�=���������
0�,������������
����� ;������������ ;������������ ;������������
�!#!�"��!��=3��!�"��123363�����#�1233 /8920��������� /1,<>>0������ /=,1=>0������
!����������&	���
���
 5�A=6���������� 5�)E#�6������� 5�)"=#6�������
!�����
��
�� ;������������ �)��A��������� �)��A���������
0��
���������
�	���	
�� ;������������ E�������������� E��������������
0�,������������
����� ;������������ ;������������ ;������������
�!#!�"��!��=3��!�"��1231 /:<80��������� /=,2=:0������ /=,92=0������

%��'(�
(�
B�+���,���������

 5#E=6���������� ;������������ 5#E=6����������
?��	��,���������

 ;������������ 5�)��#6������� 5�)��#6�������
�!#!�"��!��=3��!�"��1231 /:<80��������� /=,2=:0������ /=,92=0������

��
�	����
%
����������
�
����	��
����
����
�	�����&	���
����.��H�A=-�5
������	�-��,������	����
�	�����
�����
�	�
��������	����
��!��
�	���F
�
���;��
�	�����������.������	�
-
�������	��������6��
���	�
����
����
��	������	����,������
�	����������
$��%
���&������&	���
�����
�.�
����������	�
��	���
��
�	�	
�5S�	��
6�����	������
������
��
���
������		������	����������	�,
��
��
����+&����
&�����������
����+���������

$

<�H"=�-��������	�&���������

�	�����
��������������	�(&��������
�����	�$�

<�H"�-���	���	���
�&	���
���
$
<�H�##-��������	�����&���������

�	����������
�������������B�,�3������	�����������
$

<�H���-���	���&�

�.���	�
-������J��������	����,������
����	���������	�
&���������&���������	������
��	��=�(���������A���
�
�������������
�&&�	�����������������$

<�H=E�-�,�
�	��
�����	�/�������������	����,
��
��
�����������
�������������,��
��
������	����	$

<�H22�-���	�������&�����	������������
�
��
���	�
�������%	�;���	���
�,�	-��������������
$�

?�
�	�/	���
���
��������9

<�H=#�-��������	���&���������

�	�������������������	�0������&������!
�����(��-�����
���	��$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����E�������=

Page 106



1;E�	��!�"�!#���$���%���$

/�0�
!��+����$�� �	��!�"�!#���$���%���$

%
�������,����������	��
����������������
�	�������	����		��������
����������(
���9

���+����% 
������

=3��!�"�
1231

=3��!�"�
1233

3�����#
1232

=3��!�"�
1231

=3��!�"�
1233

3�����#
1232

7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222
	��!�"�!#��$$��$I���������������������
��!�$�!�)���"��&!'#�$

����
�����
 ��� �)#�E �)E=2 �=)=�������� ��)2�� A�)�"#
��

������

��7��������
 ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� ���)��E����� =#)E�� #�)"=#
�����%�	��3�.��	
 �)�A� �)��� �)=22 ;������������ ;������������ ;��������������
%	����3�.��	
 ; ; ; E�)�#������� E�)�2� 2E)���
���!#� 1,>;1 <,31: <,39: 3:<,<22 3>9,28> 39:,><<

	��!�"�!#���!'�#����$�I���������������������
��!$���)�!��!%����$�)�"�$�

��		�,���
 5�E�)���6����� 52=")EA�6����� 52A=)�#"6����� 5�)#"�6������� 5��)#==6����� 5=)#==6���������
���-����	�	��� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� 5#2"6���������� 52)��"6������� 5�2)���6�������
�����%�	���	�����	
 5���6����������� 5���6����������� 5���6����������� ;������������ ;������������ ;��������������
%	�����	�����	
 ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� 5��)2�"6����� 5EE)���6����� 5E�)2"�6�������
���!# /1<1,>210��� />89,;;20��� />;8,=:90��� /1;,3<90��� /91,12<0��� /:2,8;<0�����

���������+����%���!'�#����$
/����������������
�����.������
 /9,2280������� /3>,1=:0����� /38,83=0�����

/��0���"#!$$� �"!����$

/���0���"�%�,��(���$�,��!��$�!�)���$$�$

	
��

!
�
"�

!
#�

�
�!

'
�#
��
��

$
�!

��
!
%

�
��

�$
�
)
�"

�
$
�

7
2
2
2

	
��

!
�
"�

!
#�
�
$
$
�
�$

I�
�
�
!
�
$
�!

�
)
�

��
"�

�&
!
'
#�

$
7
2
2
2

�
�
�!

#
7
2
2
2

	
��

!
�
"�

!
#�

�
�!

'
�#
��
��

$
�!

��
!
%

�
��

�$
�
)
�"

�
$
�

7
2
2
2

	
��

!
�
"�

!
#�
�
$
$
�
�$

I�
�
�
!
�
$
�!

�
)
�

��
"�

�&
!
'
#�

$
7
2
2
2

�
�
�!

#
7
2
2
2

����	�
���+&��
� �E)E2E�������� ;������������� �E)E2E�������� �")A2#������ ;������������ �")A2#��������

��

�
������	���������� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;��������������

'��������
�������	������ ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;��������������

��&��	�������

�
 ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������ ��"����������� ��"�������������

�����+&��
� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� �������������� ;������������ ����������������

���!#��(���$���������#�$����

� �"�������������&�$����� �
���&�"�$

1<,<><������ 4������������ 1<,<><������ 19,:;9����� 3=9���������� =2,23:�������

����	�
�������� ;������������� 5�)A�=6��������� 5�)A�=6��������� ;������������ 5�)"��6������� 5�)"��6���������

���	��
�
�������	������ ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;��������������

4���
������	���������� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;��������������

���������� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������� ;������������ ;������������ ;��������������

���!#���"�%���������#�$����

� �"�������������&�$����� �
���&�"�$

4������������ /3,;280������� /3,;280������� 4����������� /3,9210����� /3,9210�������

����+!��6/#�$$0� ���������!� 1<,<><������ /3,;280������� 1>,9>3������ 19,:;9����� /3,;<=0����� 1:,33<�������

1233631 1232633

�����3��;�0���	������������	�7��	�����
��
����		���������������
��������������
�	�������������
�

�,������
��.�������


����,
��
��������
��
��&	����&����������.�		�,����	�������������������	��������	�
�$

�����1�J����	�������
�
�.�������
�	���.����	����	���	��������&�.��

���&	����7��������
����������������	-��$

%
��������
���	��	������.��	
������	�����	
��	���
�������
���������������B���
���������2�����
���������
��	�

��������
����,�������	�.�����.�
)�
���&�	��	�&
�����	�����'�
-����B�����A�.���,)�.����+�����������
��������.������
�����	���

B��������������
�	�����
�
����.����	����

������.��,��������������������	��
�����
����������������������	���������	����
���������	�&	�����
����	
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����E�������=

Page 107



1;E�	��!�"�!#���$���%���$�/"���F)0

/�&0�	!���5!#��$�� ��$$��$�!�)���!'�#����$

<�B����	���	�&��������	���&��	������
�	������
��$

<�%
�����	�����������	������.��	
������	�����	
��	����-������.���
�����������������
$
<�%
�����	������������

)����	�	���
�������
�	���

��7��������
��
���-������.���
����		����������$

=3��!�"��1231 =3��!�"��1233


!�����+�
�%����

	!���
5!#��


!�����+�
�%����

	!���
5!#��

7222 7222 7222 7222
	��!�"�!#���!'�#����$

��		�,���


/C���3�.� 5�E�)�EA6 5�"�)A�E6 52#�)=�=6 52A�)�E�6

���!# /1<1,2<;0 /193,;=<0 />:3,8180 />;=,=<10

	��!�"�!#��$$��$

����
�����	������.��


 �������	-�������
���

��
����������	 �=)=�� �=)=�� ��)��" ��)�=�

 �������	-�������
��	����	��
����������	 ; ; ; ; ;

���!# 18,82= 18,82= ==,319 ==,281

�������������.������
)������������

��
�	�&	�
������.������
�����	������.��
���������;��	������
�����
��	����		��������
��
��������(
����������	��
�����
�$�%
��	����	�����������.���

�

���.���������������
��&	�
��������������
����

����,
��
���
,������-��&��������	��
��	�����������	������
����
�	�����
)��
�����
�������,�����

��&����
9

<�/�.����C�	-
���������	��5/C��6�����
�
����.������������
�����
����,�.�		�,����	���
�&�.��

���.���
��3�.��
 ����������?������53 ?6������
�� �	�
�����$

%
�����������	��������	����.��	
��������������	�&	�
���
����
����������	�����
)���	
�������
���������������
�
����
H�E#)����5H�"�)����������������6)�
��������&	������
����	���	�����
�����H")����5H")����������������)��������
��&��	����
6)�������
�������������	�����������
�������	
���
������
����	�����/�	���	

�&�5���/6)�.�������
H�)�"2)����5H�)"��)����������������6$�!
��
������	�
��	�����
�	���������	������
��
����-�������
����	-���	��������
�������
��	����������
���������������
�����������	��������
���-������.���
����		����������$�%
�����/�������
��
�	�������
��		������	-���	���
$�%
�	���	�����������	�����.��,������		������������	�����������������	����.��	
�,�����.��
��
����������$

H���)��������
�������%�	������
�������������������5H���)����������������6�

�,���.����	�����
�����
���������F
�
����
����������
��4�*�4	��&�����
���.���
���������	���	�����	�����
��
����������$�!������
����������	�������������
�
,�����.����
������������
�����	��������
���-������.���
����		�������������	�.��
��
������
�����������
�����.�����$

%
�����	������
��������������	��
��	�����������
�	�����
�,
��
����
�
������
���������F
�.�		�,���
���������
�����
��	��
�
������,
9

<�C
�	�������
�	������,��������	������
����+���������

��
����		�������������
��

���������&&	�+������������	������$

%
�����	���������	��������������.������
��
��	����	��
����
����		������������.����
���
���������8
�&�	��������������
��������
�
�����.�	������+���	��������
�,
�	���
������	�
��	����&���.����
�
��
�	��
����
��	���
�������.�����	�
�����	�����
�����
��
��	-�������
����������(
��������$��%
����������������&�������	�
���.������		������	-���	���
����	��
�
��
���������
�
����
����������,�����
�������&�������
�������	�	�7��
�����	���	���������	���	�&�����������
������
$��%
��������������
�.�����
�
��
��/C�����,�.�		�,����	�����
��
����
�����������	$������
��&	�����	��	����&�����	����,�	�����.���
��)�
�
�����	�������,�����.��H�AA)22#)2""$�"��
������
�� �	�
�����$

%
�����	���������	��������������.������
�
����.��������	������.��	���	���������
��/C���	����&�����	���
�����&	���������
/C��������	���
�������
���������(
��������$��%
��������������	��������	�
�$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����E�������=

Page 108



1;E�	��!�"�!#���$���%���$�/"���F)0

1:E��!�����!�)��(������ ���$B$����$��+� ��%�	��!�"�!#���$���%���$

%
���������8
����������
��+&�
������������	������������������	�
-

<��	�����	�
-�;��
��&�

�.�������
�����
�	�&�	���
����
����������&���������
���������
���������


��)�����$B

!����
�� �	�
�����)�������������	-�������
�����	������.��
��	��	�&���.���,��
����������	$��%
�	���	�)��
����		�����
��������
��

��������.���&&	�+���������	������:��
������	����	�.��
����	
��������
����	��������	�
�$��%
��&	���������
���&�	���	���	-���	���
�
����.������-����	������������������
������	���
�����
����������(
��������$�����&	�������	���
�
,����.������	������.���
��
�I������
���	��
������������
��������	&�	��)�.�������
���&	������������
���
�
������	�
������
��
�����	������
�������-�������.������	���$�

�&��!##����"�)���$� ����!�!+��+���$B�

<�.����	���������&������
��	�7��	�����
�����
����������/	����������%	��
�	�� ��������������
��/�.����(�	����
:
<�.���
�����&����������%	��
�	��/������(��������������	��
�	�����������������
�
�,��
�����
����
��������:
<�.���&&	��������������������������&	��������������	��
�	����������	
���	��
�������,�����
	������	
�����������
��
�������8
9

�����	����.�		�,���:
����+������������������+&�
�	�
������+���������	��.���	���
:
����+������������������+&�
�	�
���	��
������	����
�	����	�������
���.�:
����+�������������+&�
�	�
��������
�����
�����	����.�����������	:����

<�.���&&	�������������
������
�	��������	��
����	�
����������	��
���
��
��	���	�����	�.��
�����
���������
���������
����
������������	&�	���
�������&�������,��
��
��4���	��������������$

%
�
���	��	�7��	������.��	�&�	���������&&	���������	�.���	���
���������8
���������%�+��
�
�������'��������������
�&&	����$��%
�
������
��	��	�&�	����,��
����
��!������%	��
�	��(�	�����)�,
��
��������
��
������������&&	���
����
���������	�
-����	������������
���������8
�������������
�	�������+&�
�	�$��!������&�	��	�������
���
��	�&�	��������	����
�
���	)��
��
������;���	��&����$

<�'�;����������	�
-9��
��&�

�.�������
����
�������������
��.��	�7��	������	���,���������������
�	�������������	�������
��
�����������
�����	�
��	���
��	���	�
$

<���	-���	�
-�;��
��&�

�.�������
���������������

����
���	�
����	��
�����������
���	�
��������
����
����
��
����
�	�
��
�
����	�
��	���
�����
���-���	-�����������
$

�	�����	�
-��	�
�
��	�����&�
��
�,��
�.��-
�����������������
��������
��
�,�����
��	������+&�
�	������
���������8
�
��
����	
$

%
�
�	�
-��
�������
����
	���
��
��!����������
������(�	�����)�,
��
�	�7��	�
��
�����&�
��
��	�����������,��
�����������
��
��������
�����

��
����������������������������	������	���	��$��%
��!����������
������(�	��������
�����
���	
�
��+�����������
����	�
&����������
�������������
��������$��3�&�
��
��	�����������,��
�.��-
�����������������
��������
�
����

��
���������
����������	�7��	����������
������
�������	���	��$��!����������
����������	���	����	����
���&&�����
����	��
�
����������	���	����
��&&����$

%
�����������
�
��
���	����,�	�
���

�
�	�����&	�������.��(����	$��%
�
�
�	������
�
��������������&&	���
�,��
��	�����
	�����
��	��������
	���	�������������
�R�����
)� ����8
�����(�����	������/��	8
)���	������
����	���������$����,���	)����
���
�����	����
����������
����		�����	�����	�����
����������	&�	���
�.�����
���
�
��
�������,�����
����	���
9

<��	�����,���
�
������	�����������-
��	����	�����	�������������

<��3(�
&	���
�����������	���,�	����������-�����
����
�����	�����	�����

<�(���	�����	�����
����
������������	&�	���
��	���������
����
���	����,�	�
�������	��


%
�
��&������
��	����&���������.���
���	��
�	������$��%
������������������
�,	������&	����&��
���	����	����	�
-�
���������������,	������&������
�5%	��
�	�� ����������/	������
�R�% /
6�����	����
&��������	��
�
��
��
�����	�
��	����
	�
-)��	�����	�
-������
������
���������
�	&��
���

$��%
�
��% /
��	����	�7��	����������
����������/	������������	��
	����,���	�����	��$

<���7�������	�
-�;��
��&�

�.�������
����
�������������
������
��������
�������.�������������
�����������
������-��
&������


���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����E�������=

Page 109



1:E��!�����!�)��(������ ���$B$����$��+� ��%�	��!�"�!#���$���%���$�/"���F)0

����
���"�#�$�%���%�%��!���+$�!��I

��&����+���!���+���K

���+����% ���������% ��)�&�)�!# �������

����
 !; �� ...; �

 ����F
 !� /;� �

(�/ !; !;�

�?���$��������$����&�)�)�*����$������� ��%������?���&���%���

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222

��

��
����
	�������

 �A)�"A 2")2�A

%
	������
�+�����

 E)�2" �)="�

(�+�����

�����������	 E)#�= �)#�2

 �	���
����������	 �")#�� E)��#

<2,2:3 <2,2>2

��D��)������$B

�� ��!�"��+�!�)��!���������$B

%
���������8
���+������+&�
�	������	�����	�
-����	�������������
�����
�����
����.��-��������.���

�

�������	������
�
�
��	�
-����������
��������
��������������-������	�
��&������
��	�	�&����
��&	����&���
���,����.��
&�������������
�
�������������
��������$��'�������+&�	������
�
�

�,���
�������
�	�	����	�
��
��������
����.�����.������������
��	�
����������
$��!�	�
-�����		�����	�.�������&&���
������������
���������8
���&�
��
)�.����
�	��,�
�����������������
����
��
 �	�
�������
����
�
�,�
���-��������	�
�����
�$

C
�����
�����������	�
�
��������	�����������	-��
�
�
�	��
����
�����	����&�

�.����������������)��
������������������
�
�	����
�	������	���	�����	�����
������������	&�	���
��
���������01�.��-
)�!!!� ����� �	-�������
������
��3�.�� ����������
?�����$

B��.	���
�
�����
���������8
�������	&�	����	���	�������		�����	�����
��	�&�	�����&�	���������
�������������
������+&����
������

�
��	������;&�	��	������.������������	&�	������	��������������
����������&�
��
��	���������
���������������
	����������������������
�	�����
$

*+&�
�	�������
����	
��
��

�

���.��	���	��������&�
���+&�	�����)����������.�)�����
��������	�����	��&	���

$�3�����
�
����
�
����.�
��	��	�&�	�������B������$�%
��
��
�

�,���	�����������&	������&	���
������	��
��	���&��	���������������
���H��$E=�����������������������5H�#$�=#���������������������6$�%
�������������
�������	����������,��	�������	���
�
��
����	
$

%
��&�
������.���������&��	��������������.�������
���.�������
������,
9

%
����������
�
�	���������

����.�		�,���
��	����
����������	-��
��������	������������������

����,�����
)�,
�����
��
/C���&	�����
�����

���������	���	������
)������
�����
��
��������	������
��	�
�	��������������
�	����
�5���
���
����,��������
&	�����������������������
�	����,
�
��������
��	������,���6$��%
�����������
���
��	�7��	������&	��������.��������.������
�
	���
��
��������4���	��������������!����""�)�,
��
���
�	�
�
���������������
��	��	��
����������	��������
�+&������	�$��%
�
��
�	���
����
�����������	�
-��
����
����������,����.�����.������	��
��������������������
�����������
�
����	�������������
�	�����
$

%
����������������
���
���7�������&�
�������
	���
��
��	�
-������������&	�����	��
��������.���������
	���
���

����,�
�����������&	�����	�
�	�7��	���.���
����������/	����������%	��
�	�� ��������������
��/�.����(�	����
$��%
�
�
��-
�
�����
�	���
�����

��
�������.���,
���������$

%
���������������������
�������������.����������
������&�	������$��C
�����
����

����,�&	�����	�
��.�����	�����
���	���
�����
���
��	�����������	�
-�&	�����	�
)������	���	��	�
-�����
����������	�����
��������������
���+&�
�	�����	�&�������
������������
�	�����
��
��
�������	�$��%
�
�	�
-�	�����
����.��
��
������	������������	���	���������������.������
�����
�����	���	�������������

��
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����E2������=

Page 110



1:E��!�����!�)��(������ ���$B$����$��+� ��%�	��!�"�!#���$���%���$�/"���F)0

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222
��

��
����������	 ; �E)���
���,�������������,�����	
 ��)==E �A2
���,�����,��������������	
 �=)E#" =�)##�
���,��������������������	
 ��)�"� A�)2��
 �	���
����������	
 �"�)#�� ��E)�E2
���!#� 1<1,3<; >;8,812

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222

��

��
����������	 ��)��� �2")�=2
���,�������������,�����	
 ; �)E=E
���,�����,�������
	������	
 ; ;
 �	���
����
	������	
 �)2A� �)2A�
���!#� 18,82= 388,3:1

�!�B�����$B

%
������	���������
�
���� ��!�"�!#�!$$��$��
��
������,
9

������$���!�����$BI��%
�����������
��+&�
����������	�
��	������������������
�.�		�,���
���������
�����
$�� ��������
�������	�
��	���
�
���������&��+���&��������
���������)���&����������
�,���	��.���������+�������	�
��	���
����������

�
�����	����������������
�	�����
���	�����
$����	���
�����)���	�
�������	��.���������+�������	�
��	���
�,�����
�����
��
�����,����������
$

��		�,���
��	��������		��������������	�����������
����������(
���)�
��������������
�������

�
������+���	����.�		�,���
�
,�����������&��������
��(�	&��
��	�3�����������
��/	���
�������(�	����
��	�?�
�	����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	�$����,���	)��
����
��������	�
��&���.�������	������.��������	��.���	����.�		�,������������
�����
�,����.��
&�
��������
��(�	&��
��	�3�����������
��/	���
�������(�	����
�������������
��4���	���������������)�
�.J����������������
�
�	���4���	�������	���
$�� �������
�����
�����	������������+���	��������
�����
��
���
������7��������	-���&	����,����.��
	�������������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������$

%
����������
�
������.�	����
�	������
���	��������������	�
��	����	�
-$��%
��!������(�	������'�&�	���	�,
������
�	��
��
�������8
�&	��������������	��
�	����������	
�������
��+&�������	��
�	���&�	�����
)���������������+&����������������	�
��
	������������
$��%
��(�	������
��
����	��
�	����������	��
���&	�����
���+����������������������
���	���+�������
��	��.�������	�
��	�����+&�
�	�$��%
���	��
�	�������������	
���	-���������	���
������	�
��	���
�,��
����
�����	�����
��J�
�
��+&�
�	���&&	�&	������$����	���
�����)���	����&�	���
����������������	�
��	���
�����,
�	�������������	���
�����
�
��-����������	�.��)���+���	��������
�����
�����.����-�����	������	�&�	���
����
���	��.����	��������	��	���	�
:�
�����	���
�
���	�,������������	���	����+���	����.�		�,����,�����.��&�
�&����$

%
���.������.��
��+�������	����&���.��
�����	������.��
�������

�������

��7��������
��������,
��
��	���������.��
&����	��������,��
����������	$��%
����.�����
���+�����
��
������������&	�����������
�����
$

%
���&&	�����&	�����������������	������
���	��
������	����
�	����	�������.�������
�������
�&�������������
�����
���	�
�	����	��
����������	������	�������	���
��-���&�	�����	
��
���������	�

��
�
�	�
-$��%
���������8
��	��
�	������
����
������
�	������
����	�

��
�������	�
-
������
���	��
�	����������	�

��
���&�	��������	�
-
�,��
����
���&&	�����
&�	�����	
$��%
�
��������
9

<�������	�����
������	����&	����������������������.������
���������������
��&	�������
	���
����
�	���,�.�		�,�����	��
��
	�
�
������������
���+�
�������.�:�����
<�������	�����
������	����&	�������������
�����
������
�	��
������������7��������
�������.�����	��
���������8
������������
��

����,�����
�����
&	������������	���	������
�����
�&	������
��.�������������	����
�����	���	�
����	������������
��
�����	���	����

����,�����
$

%
������	���������
�
���� ��!�"�!#�#�!'�#����$��
��
������,
9

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����E=������=

Page 111



1:E��!�����!�)��(������ ���$B$����$��+� ��%�	��!�"�!#���$���%���$�/"���F)0

7�222

���	��
���������	�
��&���.��������	��.���	����.�		�,��� ;
���	��
���������	�
��	������.��������	��.���	��������
�����
 5�)���6
��&��������
����*( 5�)���6
���	��
�����4���	�������	����	������.�����	�������������
�
 ;
3��	��
��������	������������+���	��������
�������

��
 ;
3��	��
��������	���������	���+���	����.�		�,���
����.������
�5�����&����5��*(6 ��)�"�

19E�
!$��	#�*���!��%����4�����
!$��	#�*� ��%�����!���+��"��&����$

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

5��)�2E6 5�2)"A�6

�2)E#A ��)��=
5�)��E6 =��)#��
��)=�" �A)A��
�")��E �"�
5��26 ;

5�)2=�6 �)E2=
"2� ���

=)2A� 5A�)�#E6
5�)E�#6 ;
52"�6 =�E

; 5�2�6
5�"A)�=26 ;

; ��)��2

5A)A#�6 5=)�=�6
=)E"E 5��)2""6

5�")�A"6 =�E
�" 5�6
EE" 5�)���6

�=)��" 5A)���6
/3;1,<290 >;<,<:3

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

�)=2=������������ �)�#�������������
5�#)�"#6��������� 5�")�E�6���������

%
���&&	�+��������&�����������&�	������������������	�
��	���
�,�����.���
��.���)�.���,��
��
�����������.�����	���	
��$��
%
�
���

��&����
��	��.�
�������
��
�������
���������
��
�������
������9����	�L��������!

��
��������.������
���		����
���!��	��
�����
�$

���"����$BI���
���������)��+���������
��/��
��������)����
���������	���������
������7�����
��	���	-���.���.���
$

	����+���("�!�+����$BI��
����������
�
���������������

��
��	����.������
������������������	�������		�����
$�����
�
�	���	��
�
�����+&�
�	�������

��	�
�����	����������������+�
�����	���
$

%
��	�
-��������	�
��	������

��
�&�	�����������������.��4���	�������	����&���.������������������
�
$

%
����������
�
������	��.���	����.�		�,�������������+���	��������
�����
$�������������	�
��	���
�
���.������&�	������

��
�	�,��
�������
�	���	��.��
�
�������
������
�������������������,�����.�9

���	��
��5���	��
�6������&������	�����	


%
����

����,
���	��&�	���������������
����������
�������,��������
9

����	�
��'�������
����	�
��/���

5���	��
�6����	��
���������;��	��3�.��	

B�����J�
��������������	�
&��������!(��"�5/��
���
6
%	��
��	�����

��
�����
�������	
�������
�
���
����!�������
����

!��	��
���������/	���������3�
�����

��&��	��������������������
�	�����

�'!�3�.��'�
���������

��&��	�����
�����	����������

L�����������;��		�����

��
���	������
��������
&�
��
!

��
��	��
��		������F!

��
��������	�(���F
5���	��
�6����	��
�������&�����3�.��	


!�J�
��������	�����
������������
�,
�	������
����

����,�(��������
��&�����4	���


!�J�
��������	�F���;��

F�����
��������������
�����&	�
��
���������������
*+&������	��(��������9
3�&	�������������!��	��
������������;��		�����

��


!�J�
��������	�����������������3�.��	
������	�����	


 ��������������;��

��

��
��������.������
9
5���	��
�6����	��
�����

�	�;��	��3�.��	

���	��
��5���	��
�6����

�	�;��	���	�����	

5���	��
�6����	��
������F!

��
��������	�(���F
5���	��
�6����	��
������������	��

���	��
��5���	��
�6����/	���
���

���	��
��5���	��
�6����4	���
���������	�.�����
�'����&�
����!������
����
!$��	#�*� ��%�����!���+��"��&����$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����EE������=

Page 112



=2E��+��"�����&�"�$

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

��&�����!�.������;�'������ �)�A#������������ #)A�=������������
��&�����!�.������;���&���� E2E��������������� �)2��������������
@�������&	��������/	��	���� �)A#A������������ �)���������������
%
���
�C���	�;�������������	���%�����
 �)"A2������������ �)=��������������
���!# 9,>:8����������� 3;,:=9���������

=3E���%'��$F��##�*!�"�$
1233631 1232633

7222 7222
 ��.�	
F�!���,����
 #A���������������� #A#���������������

%
����������&�����
�������,����������
�������.�	
�����
������������	�����
�����	$

%
�������������
��
�����������	���	������
�,��
���	���
�.����
�����	������
�����������	���.�	
��������	��
����
�
����

��
�
�	����
��	����
��.����
������	���$�!�
����	������
���+&������	������������
���������������
����.���.���,$

%
���+&������	�������������	������������������
�	����
��
������������������
�������������*+&������	��!������)�
��������
�
���������		����
�&�	������
�����
�	���8
���	����	�
&��
�.������
$���,���	)���
�	&��
����H��A)����
�
�.������������
	�����������%
���
�C���	)���	�,
���������������	���������
��
���		�������$�%
�
�
�	&��
��
��������������
�����
����
'�������!�������B�����
�����(�	����$���

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����EA������=

Page 113



=1E��  �"��$F���%����!����

�
�
��

$ �!#!��,
	��$�!�)

�##�*!�"�$ ����$�$
�(���$�$

�##�*!�"�$


�%���$!�����
 �����$$�� �

�  �"�
���$���


�����'����� ���!#
7 7 7 7 7 7

������� ��#)"2= ; ; ; �#)��# ��A)�E�

������� ��=)="� ��)�"2 ; ; ==)##� �#�)EEE

������� �=2)==� ��)"�� ; ; ; �E#)2E�

������� �=�)=�� ��)E�A ; ; 2�)"A2 ��E)���

������� �2")E�� ��)��� ; ; �")A�= ���)==E

������� �2E)EAE ��)�EA ; ; �#)"�� �"=)#E=

������� �EE)=2= ; ; ; 2�)��A ��A)E#�

������� ��")=EE E)E�A ; ; �2)E�2 �#�)AAA

������� E�)��# ; ��� ; �=)�"A A#)�=#

������� �2E)EAE ��)A�2 E#" ; �")�E# �"#)�EA

������� �2E)A�" ")#A" ; ; �#)EAA �"=)�E=

������� ��2)"�� #)E=� ; ; ��)��A �EE)#��

������� ���)�"� A)��� ; ; �E)EEA �==)�=A

������� ; ; ; ; ; ;

������� ��2)#�� ��)��� �A ; ��)=A� �=")2��

������� ��2)�E� =)A�� �� ; �")E22 �2")2��

������� 2E)EEA ; ; ; ��)=�A =#)�"2

������� ; ; ; ; ; ;

������� #")=�� ; ")E�# ; ; "")�E�

������� �EE)�#� ; ; ; ��)2�� �#")E��

!��	�,�C�.
��	�;�%	�;
��	���
�*+��������
3�	����	����!�����
(��������	�

A

�����:�;�/�������
���
���	��
��
��������
�	
���
���
����.����	�
��,��
��
��(�
����4���	�������������������
���������$

(�	�C�������!�-��
���;�
�����%���
�	�/
����+�
���
�(�
���

�����=�;�@���
�'�������
��
���
����*+������������
������	�������������������������
��	��B�(�%	�
��5����6�
�������.	��	������$�%
��
���	������		���.��
������
�������	��
�	��������
������$����,�
�&	�����
����
��3�	����	����!�����(��������	�$

�����>�;�!��	�,��
	�
���F
���&��������,��
������,�
��	��
��		������'�1�������(�&���.�	�������
�&�	������
���	�;.�	���
�&	��	����$�!��	�,��
	�
���F
�
������	�����	��������	��
�����	�,�
�H�#�)#��$�%
�
��������
��
���������

�,������
����.����.����5HA#)�=#6�,
��
�,�
��
����
��.�	���.�������&	��	�����
��
%	�;��	���
��		��������$�%
��	���������H��=)AA2��
���
���
�������
��'�1��(������������!������
�,
��.�������
��
�
�����
�	���������(�&���.�	�����$�?��
�
��	�����	����������		��������,�����
��%	�;��	���
��		��������)������
��������	�.�����H2E)�2�$�

�����8�;�������	&����	�,�
��&&���������;��	���
�*+��������3�	����	����*���	������)����
�	������'�
�����
F�(�	����
������@����	�������,��
�'�1�$�����
��	&����	�	�����
�����
�������&��	��������
�	�������	�����	��������	��
�����	��
�

�,������
����.����.���$��������������
��&	�&�	���������
�
���
������.��
'�1��,�
�H��)���$

#

�����3�;�4�����!������
�����������������?���.�	�����$�3�	�-� ��	
����-����	��
��	��������
����*+�������������J�.�

�	�����		���������,��
��
��'�����
��	���
����1��
����������
��
���5'�1�6$�3�	�-� ��	
)�,
���
�����
��'�1��&��	���)�	��������������	�����	������������������	���'�1�����H�EE)""�$�%
��
&	�&�	���������
�
���
������.�������,�
�H=")E"�$

�����1�;�B�����/�������,�
��&&���������;��	���
�*+��������3�	����	����%	��
&�	���������%��
������(�	����
������@����	�������,��
�'�1�$�B�����/�������
	�����
�����
�������&��	��������
�
�������	�����	��������	��
�����	��
�

�,������
����.����.���$��������������
��&	�&�	���������
�
���
������.��'�1��,�
�
H")�A�$

E

 ��.��	�����		����;�
*+��������3�	����	����
���
������
'�����	�����

 ��
�������
�	�;�
3�	����	����������
(�	����


�

!��	�,��
	�
����;�%	�;
��	���
�*+��������
3�	����	�����
���	��8
�
(�	����


2

������	&����	�;���;
��	���
�*+��������
3�	����	�*���	������)�
���
�	����'�
�����
�
(�	����


=

%
��	�����	�������
�&�����
	���
��
���������F
�&��	��������
���������8
��
����*+�������)�*+��������3�	����	
�������&�����
���	��������	�
H�=�)����������������	���
������,
9

4�����!������
�;��
����
*+�������

�

@����C�
��;�*+��������
3�	����	��������������
��	&�	����4���	�����

B�����/�������;���;
��	���
�*+��������
3�	����	�
%	��
&�	���������
%��
������(�	����


�

@���
�'������;��
����
*+���������������

�����;�;�!��	�,�C�.
��	�,�
��&&�������%	�;��	���
�*+��������3�	����	����!�����(��������	�������3����.�	�����$������������H��)�E��,�
�	���������	���
'�1������H��)�A=��	���C������	�
&��������
�
��		��������$

�����<�;�%
�������
���	������
��3�	����	����������(�	����
��
��������.���$�!�J�.�

�	�����		���������,��
��
��'�1��
�
�.�������&�����
�����@�������"$����
��������HA=)2=���5�������9�HA=)���6�,�
�	���������	���'�1�����	�
&��������
�
��		��������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����E#������=

Page 114



=1E��  �"��$F���%����!�����/"���F)0

%
�
�����.�	
����������������
����	���&�����
�

�,������
��&	�����
�&���$

1233631 1232633 1233631 1232633

��%����!������!�)
��%'���� �
�%�#����$

��%'���� �
�%�#����$

��%'���� �
�%�#����$

��%'���� �
�%�#����$

H�2=)����;�H�2")""" ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� �
H�2�)����;�H�22)""" ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� �
H��=)����;�H��")""" ������������������� � ������������������� � ������������������� � ������������������� �
H���)����;�H��2)""" ;��������������� � ������������������� � ;��������������� � ������������������� �
H��=)����;�H��")""" ;��������������� � ������������������� � ;��������������� � ������������������� �
H���)����;�H��2)""" ������������������� � ;��������������� � ������������������� � ;��������������� �
H��=)����;�H��")""" ������������������� � ;��������������� � ������������������� � ;��������������� �
H���)����;�H��2)""" ;��������������� � ������������������� � ;��������������� � ������������������� �
H��=)����;�H��")""" =������������������ � ������������������� � =������������������ � ������������������� �
H���)����;�H��2)""" ������������������ � E������������������ � ������������������ � E������������������ �
H"=)����;�H"")""" 2������������������ � "������������������ � 2������������������ � #������������������ �
H"�)����;�H"2)""" �2���������������� � #������������������ � ������������������ � E������������������ �
H#=)����;�H#")""" ������������������� � "������������������ � ������������������� � A������������������ �
H#�)����;�H#2)""" �=���������������� � �A���������������� � ������������������ � �E���������������� �
HA=)����;�HA")""" �2���������������� � ������������������ � �2���������������� � ������������������ �
HA�)����;�HA2)""" �A���������������� � ������������������ � �=���������������� � ������������������ �
HE=)����;�HE")""" �2���������������� � 2����������������� � ������������������ � �"���������������� �
HE�)����;�HE2)""" �A���������������� � �2���������������� � �#���������������� � �=���������������� �
H==)����;�H=")""" =����������������� � =2���������������� � =����������������� � =����������������� �
H=�)����;�H=2)""" ����������������� � �2=�������������� � ��#�������������� � ��#�������������� �
���!# =>9 =<; ==< =>;

�(����!"B!+�$

1233631 1232633 1233631 1232633 1233631 1232633 1233631 1232633
H��;�H��)��� ��� EE � E� ��2 ��E �)���)=A� #A#)##�
H��)����;�H2�)��� �# �� � �2 �" �= =E�)�"� EEE)#E�
H2�)����;�HE�)��� � � ; � � � 2�)�=� "A)==E
HE�)����;�H#�)��� ; ; ; � ; � ; EE)�"�
H#�)����;�H���)��� ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;
?��	�H���)��� ; ; ; � ; � ; �"=)2"�
���!# 182 ;: > ;; 18> 388 3,9=;,138 3,928,2;9

==E����$�����"��%�$��""�����)� ���!$�
� ���)�
�����'�������"��%�$

%
���������8
���
�	���&�����
�	�����������	��
�
���H=�)����	�����	��������	��
�����	�
5�+����������&����	8
�&��
��������	�.�����
�����
����������	����������&������
6�,�	��&�����
��
�����,����������
9

?���
����E���&�����
���
�����.��������������)�
�=A�52AK6�,�	����&�����
�,
�	��&�������
���
�
	�
��,��
��
��(�
����4���	�������������������
��
�������$�%
����		�
&�����������	����	���������
,�
��=��522K6$

%
��(�
�����
����
������������������.�������
�
���$���,���	)��
��(�
�����
���������������
��3�&�	��������	�*���������
�
�
������������������
��
��.�
�
���	��������������
����&����	
8�����	�.������	����&����.�����������
�	����
$�%
�����������
�����
�.�����������������
�

�	���������	����������������&�
����������&�	��	����������
��(�
����,��
�
����������	����.��������	�
�����������&�	&�
�
$���	��
��&�	&�
�
�����
�
�(������������!������
)�����
��
�	���	��������������	�����
��
����.�
�
��
���
������������	�.������
�
���$

�(����!"B!+��"�$��
'!�)�/��"#�)��+�
$��"�!#��!�%���$0

��%'���� �"�%��#$����
��)��)!�"��$

��%'���� �������)��!�����$�
!+���)

%
���������8
���
�	���&�����
�	�����������	��
�
���H=�)����	�����	��������	��
�����	�
5�+����������&����	8
�&��
��������	�.�����
�����
�+��������	����������&������
6�,�	��&�����
��
�����,����������
9

�("#�)��+���)��)!�"��$

?���
���2"���&�����
���
�����.��������������)�
�E��52EK6�,�	����&�����
�,
�	��&�������
���
�
	�
��,��
��
��(�
����4���	�������������������
��
�������$�%
����		�
&�����������	����	���������
,�
��=��52�K6$

��"#�)��+���)��)!�"��$

����������)��
����������&����H=$A�������������%���
�	
8�/��
���
����	�
&�����������
�	
8�	���	������.������
)�	�&	�
�������
�2$�K����&��
����.���&��$�%
������	�
���	���������,�	��H=$=#��������������2$�K$�%
�	��,�	���������	�.�����
�	���������
&���.�������
�����	;���$

%
�����������
�	�
&��
�.�����	��
����
�
�������������������.������
��,�	�����&�����	���	���	���������
��������
����	�
�����
��
����
�	
8�
�
���$�3�	�������������
����
�
��	�
�����	��������������.������
�������������H��#$�-�5�������9�H��=$A-6$

%
�
��������
���
�
�������	
�����
���������F
�&��	����,
������.��

�	��������
��%	�;��	���
�������;��	���
��		��������
$

%
�
��������
��+���&��-���
���	����.��(�
����4���	����������
$

���!#���%'���� ��!"B!+�$�'��
"�$��'!�)�

���!#�"�$��� ��(����!"B!+�$�
����!"��'!�)

%
�����.�	�����+���&��-���
�,��
���������
��&�	�.����������������
������
�����&��
�	��������
�	�	����������
��	��
����������
�
����.���.���,9

%���
�	
���&������.���
�����������	�����.�	
�����
��%���
�	
8�/��
����(�
���)�������
��	���.��%���
�	
F�/��
���
����
.�
��������
��3�&�	��������	�*��������$�%
��(�
����&	�����
�����
�	
�,��
�
&��������.������
��&����
��	��	���	�����)������
��
������������	�.���
���,�	�
��
����
�
�.����-��������	�.�����
�.�
��������&�	��������������.�	
8�&��
����.���
���	��
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����E"������=

Page 115



=
>
E�


�
 �
�
�
)
��

�
�
�
 �
��
�
"�

�
%

�
$

�
!
��

�"
��

!
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
$�

�
�
��

"�
�
%

�
$

�
�
�
	
��

�
"!

#�
�
�
&
�
��

%
�
�
��
�
�
�
$�

�
�
�

�
"�

�
%

�
1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

7
2
2
2

)
�
�

��
��
�
�
�*
�

�
��

<�
��
		
�
�
��

�
	�
��
�
��
�

�



�
E
)�
E
#

�
�
)=
�
E

�
�
E

2
�
"

�
)A
=
=

;
<�
&
�

�
�

�
	�
��
�
��
�
��



;
5#
=
)E
E
E
6

;
5�
)"
#
"
6

;
;

<�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
	�
�
���
�
�
�

�T

#
E
�

2
"
"

�
2

;
2
"
�

;

<�
��
��
	�

�
��
�

�

2
�
)�
2
�

2
#
)�
=
�

�
)�
=
E

�
)�
�
#

�
)�
#
�

;
<�
�
+&
�
��
�
�
�	
�
��
	�
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��



�
�


5�
�
)�
�
2
6

5�
�
)�
#
=
6

5�
)#
�
=
6

5�
)A
�
2
6

52
)�
�
#
6

;
1
;
,9

=
8

/>
;
,8

;
=
0

<
2
3

/3
,9

:
<
0

3
,=

9
:

4

<�
�
��
�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�



�



#
�
)E
A
�

5�
�
�
)"
�
�
6

�
)#
#
E

5�
A
)�
�
�
6

E
)A
�
�

;
3
2
9
,<

2
<

/3
;
9
,>

9
<
0

1
,>

:
;

/3
9
,3

3
;
0

:
,3

1
2

4

 
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
(
��
��
�
�
�
�

5E
)2
A
�
6

A
�
)#
�
E

5A
=
6

�
)�
=
�

�
2
2

;

�
"
)�
2
"

�
�
)A
�
=

=
�
#

=
2
=

�
)E
�
"

;

T
�(
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
���
�
�
�

��
	�
�	
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�

��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
B
�
�
�3
�

�	
�.
�
��
�
��
�

�

�
;�
4
�
�
�
	�
�$

<�
�
�
&
��
��
	

8�
��
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
&
�
��
.
��
��
�
�

�

�
�
�

<�
%


�
��
�
��
��
4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
/
�
�

�
�
�
�(
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�

��
	�
�
�.
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
5�
��
��
4
/
(
6$

%


�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�.
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
	�
�

�

�
�
�

)
��
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
&
��
��
�

�
&
�
��
��
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
)�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�.
�
��
�
��
��


�
�

&
�
�

�
�
�

�
���
.
���
��
�

�
,
��


��
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�



�
�

$

C
�
�	
�
��
�
�
�

�
��


�
��
�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
.
�
�
�
��
�

��
�
��


�
�	
�
&
�
	�
�
�
��
�

�
��
��

�
	�
��
�

�
,


�
�
��


�
��
�
	�
��
�
	�
�
�
�.
��
�
�
&
��
��
�

)
�	
�
�

�
	�
�

�
�
�,


�
�
��


�
�.
�
�
�
��
�

��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
���
�&
�
��
��

�
&
�
�

�
�
�

$
�

�
�
,
�
��
	)
��


�
��


�
	�
�
�,
�
��
	�
�	
�
7
�
�	
�
�
��
�
��
�
-�
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
+�
�

�.
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�



�&
�
��
.
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
	)
�

�
��


�
�	
�
�
��
��

�
��
��
&
�

�
��
�
&
��
��
�
�
��
	�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
.
�
�
�
��
�

��

�
	�
��
	

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��


�
� 
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
(
��
��
�
�
�
�$
�%


�
��
�
���
,
��
�
��
	�
�

�
��
��
�

�


�
��
�.
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��


�
�

4
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��


�
� 
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�'
�

�
	�
�

�
(
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
	�
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
	9

�
�
	
�
��

�
"!

#�
�
�
&
�
��

%
�
�
��
�
�
�
$�

�
�
�

�
"�

�
%

�
�
	
�
��

�
"!

#�
�
�
&
�
��

%
�
�
��
�
�
�
$�

�
�
�

�
"�

�
%

�

�



�
	
��
	
�
�
�
�

�

(
	
��
�
!
�	
�
	
��
�

�

(
�
� 
�
�
�
�	
�

��
�
!
�+
	
�	
�

�
��
�
��
&
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

(
�
�,
�
	
��

�
�
�
&
	�


�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�*
+&
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�(
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
	
�

�
�
�
�	
�
!
��
�
*�
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
�	
�
!
�-
.&
�
�
!
�

�
��

�
�
�!

#�
�
�
$�

��
%

�
#�

�
%

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
 �
��


�
!
�+

�
)
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��

#�
$�

�
��


�
 �
"�

��
�
�
��
�
�
��

��
&
�$

��
�
��

 �
�
�
�&

�"
�
$

%

(
�
��
/
�
�

�-
�
&
��
,�

�
�

�
+
�
�
�
��

�
)
(
	
��
�
!
�

�
�

(
�
�)
�
�
&
��
(
�
�
��
*�
�

��

�
�
�
�	
�
!
�-
.&
�
�
!
�

�
��
��

	

�
�
�
�



�
�
�!

#�
�
�
$�

��
%

�
#�

�
%

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
 �
��


�
!
�+

�
)
��
�
��
�
�
�



�
%

�
��

�
�
�
$�

&
�
��

�
"�

%
�
�!

�
)
��

(
�
�
�
)
��
�
��

��
�!

��
%

�
�
�

<�
	�
��
	

�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
	�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�(
�
	&
��

�
�
	

!

�
&
�
	�
��
��
�

�
��
�
	�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
&
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
�
	

)�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
-�

�
��
�
�	
�.
�
��
�
�

�
��
,
�
	�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
��
&
�

�
��
�
&
��
��
�
�
��
.
�
�
�
��
�

$�
!
��


�
�
�


��


�

�
�.
�
�
�
��
�

�,
���
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
���
�.
�
�&
�
��
.
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
&
��
��
�

�
	�
��
	�
)�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
��


�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
-�
��


�
�&
�
��
�
�
�

��


�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�.
�
��
�

��
�

�
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
&
��
��
�

�
�
�
	�
��


�
�	
��
�
��
	�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�$

%


�
��
�
�
�
��
��
&
�
	�
��
�&
�
��

�
��
��


	�
�
�&
�

�
��
�
&
��
��
�
�
��

�


�
�
�

9

<�
%


�
��
�
��
��
4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
/
�
�

�
�
�
�(
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�

��
	�
�
��
�
��
���
�.
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�5
��
�
��
�4
/
(
6$

<�
%


�
��
�
��
��
4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
/
�
�

�
�
�
�(
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�

��
	�
�
�.
��
��
�
�
�
�
�/
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�!
�
�

�
	�
��
�5
�/
�!
��
4
/
(
6$

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
�A
�
��
��
�
�
=

Page 116



=>E�
� ���)����� ����"��%�$�/"���F)0

�$$��$�!�)���!'�#����$������#!����������$�4�%�#��%�������� ��$

���	���"!#���&���%����
���$�����"��%�

1233631 1232633 1233631 1232633 1233631 1232633
7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222

?&������.���������!&	�� 5A#")=="6 5"##)2A#6 5�#)�#=6 5=�)"#�6 5=E)#"=6 ;
��		����
�	�������
� 5�E)�E#6 5��)=�E6 5��E6 52�"6 5�)A==6 ;
����	�
����
� 52�)�2�6 52#)�=�6 5�)�=E6 5�)��#6 5�)�#�6 ;
����	�.�����
�.��(�
����&�	����&���
 5=)2=26 5=)"E"6 5#26 5���6 5=#�6 ;
!����	��������
�������

�
 5#A)"AE6 �E�)#�� 5�)�#E6 ")#�� 5A)=��6 ;
�������
�&��� �")��� ��)��E �)��" �)E"# �)�#� ;
/�
��
�	��������� ; #=)EEE ; �)"#" ; ;
0��������&��
����&������
 �)��A �)2=2 �� �A ; ;
��	��������
 5""�6 52""6 5�26 ; 52"�6 ;
(���������
 "=" ; ; ; ;

#�$��+�'!#!�"��!��=3��!�"� /932,9310 /;:9,8890 />2,<390 /=:,1:80 /<9,3=30 4

����������.������
 5##2)EA�6 5AE=)A"#6 52�)�2E6 5�A)#E�6 5E")���6 ;
0�����������.������
 5�E)�2�6 5��)AE�6 5�A�6 52�26 ; ;

���	���"!#���&���%����
���$�����"��%�

1233631 1232633 1233631 1232633 1233631 1232633
7222 7222 7222 7222 7222 7222

?&������.���������!&	�� 2EA)��# 2E�)�A" �E)��� �")�2= =A)A�# ;
*+&������	�������	���	� ��)��2 ��)�#= �)#�= �)A�2 2)��# ;
!����	��������
�������

�
 E)��= 5��)#"A6 ��� A)��" A#" ;
*�&����	�����	�.�����
 ��)2E� ��)�E� =�E �E2 �)E2� ;
����	�.�����
�.��
�
����&�	����&���
 =)2=2 =)"E" #2 ��� =#� ;
�������
�&��� 5��)��"6 5�2)=#�6 5�)�2�6 5�)A�=6 5�)�#�6 ;
*���������.�������
 ; ; ; ; ; ;
(���������
 5#�A6 ; ; ; ; ;

#�$��+�'!#!�"��!��=3��!�"� 822,>1: ><;,13: =<,82= =<,3=2 <=,>:< 4

�"��%����$����
122;62: 122:629 1229632 1232633 1233631

/�����
��	�������$�	0���
���
�����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� 5E#�)22�6 5E=�)A226 5"##)2A#6 5A#")=="6 5"��)"��6
�/�!�������4���	������/��
����(�
��� 5�=)"�E6 5�2)=AE6 5=�)"#�6 5�#)�#=6 52�)E�"6
����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� ; ; ; ; 5E")���6

�	����	�����������
�
�����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� �"�)2#= �=A)�A� 2E�)�A" 2EA)��# =��)2�#
�/�!�������4���	������/��
����(�
��� ��)"�� �A)#�= �")�2= �E)��� �E)=��
����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� ; ; ; ; E�)2#E

���&����1!���
�
2����
(���
(���
�����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� 5�#E)"==6 5�"2)�A�6 5=�=)�""6 5���)�2�6 52��)2#26
�/�!�������4���	������/��
����(�
��� 52)���6 5E)A=�6 5��)E�E6 5�)�==6 52)��E6
����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� ; ; ; ; 5=)E2=6

���!# /192,9::0 /=23,31=0 /8><,;=80 /=1>,>9<0 />12,1>80

'�����������������&	�
��������������
��
�
�������.������
�5��������.��������.��������69

'��������������������	�����������
��
�
����5&���6��

��
9

��	����"!#���&���%����
���$�����"��%�

%
���������	���	�����
�
�����

��
�����
�����	�,�
�H�#$2�#��5��������H��$"#=�6���	��
�������������4���	������/��
����(�
���)�H�$��=��
5��������H�$2�#�6���	��
���/�!�������4���	������/��
����(�
��������H2$#�#����	��
������������4���	������/��
����(�
���$

�	����"!#���&���%����
���$�����"��%�

��	����"!#���&���%����
���$�����"��%�

�	����"!#���&���%����
���$�����"��%�

%
���+&������	���	������

��
��
�.�
�������
������;��	������	���+&����������
������	���	����	����
��

������

�����
��.�������������
��&�	���$�%
��
	���	���������
�������
�	�.���
��	���

��������.���
�������������������	&�	����.����������5,��
������J�
���������	���������������	�
-6�	�
&������������
�
��	������������$�%
��	���	������7�����
�����&	�&�	����
��
����

��������.������	�����.��������������
$

%
�����.������
�

�,��
������	����������������
��
����
����������
�
�����
�������	������&���&�
����&��������5	���	�����6�.������
$�%
�����������.������
���H2��$��=��
�
���
�.
����������&��������
������,�	�
�����
�����������
�	���	��������
����������(
���)�	�
������������������������	����.����������
H2��$��=�$���,���	)�
������	���		��������
���	����������
����������������
����
������������&�
����������
����������	�����
�
����
�9

<��������
�����
������������	������
�
���
�,����.������������.�����	��
��������	�.�����
��
�����

�	�����	��
��	���������,�	-������������
��&�����
�5���.���	��&������
���������6)��
��

�

���.���
��
�
���������	�$

<����������
������	�7��	������.��	��
����������	���
�	������	��.������
�,
����
��&��
���
��	�����������&���$

%
������������	�.�����
��+&���������.�������.���
��������������
�����	������� �	�
�������
�H�"$#2�������
�������������4���	������/��
����
(�
���)�H�$=�#������
���/�!�������4���	������/��
����(�
��������H�$�EA������
������������4���	������/��
����(�
���$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����A�������=

Page 117



=
>
E�


�
 �
�
�
)
��

�
�
�
 �
��
�
"�

�
%

�
$�

/"
�
�
�F
)
0

�
!
$�

$�
 �

��
�
$�

�%
!
��
�
+
��

$$
�
�$

�!
�
)
��

�!
'
�#
��
��

$

�
�
�
	
��

�
"!

#�
�
�
&
�
��

%
�
�
��

�
�
�
$�

�
�
��

"�
�
%

�
1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

�
�
�
+
4�

�
�%

��
(
�
�
"�

�
)
��
!
��

��
 �
��

��
��

��
�
�!

$$
�
�$

��
�
��
�
�
�$

"�
�
%

�
I

*
7
�
��
��



A
$2
K

A
$=
K

A
$�
K

A
$�
K

A
$2
K

;
�
�



��
�
,
��
�
��


��
�

;
;

2
$2
K

2
$=
K

�
$�
K

;
4
���



2
$2
K

2
$=
K

;
;

2
$2
K

;
A
$2
K

A
$=
K

;
;

A
$2
K

;
%
�
	�
�
��
'
�
��
	�
�/
�
	�
��
���

;
;

=
$�
K

=
$�
K

;
;

�
�




�
$�
K

�
$�
K

�
$�
K

�
$�
K

�
$�
K

;
�

�
��

!
#�
��

��
$$

�
%

�
��
�
�
$

$�
��
��
.&
�



	
�

,
��
��
�
�	
�
�
�3
4
�"
��
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
!
	
,

 
�
�

�
�
$�
�

�
"
$A
�

�
"
$"
�

�
#
$2
�

�
�
$�
�

;
C
�
�
�
�

�
2
$�
�

�
�
$#
�

�
�
$�
�

�
�
$E
�

�
2
$�
�

;
$�
��
��
.&
�



	
�

,
��
��
�
�	
�
�
�3
4
�"
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�,
�
	
��

 
�
�

�
�
$�
�

�
�
$#
�

�
�
$�
�

�
�
$2
�

�
�
$�
�

;
C
�
�
�
�

�
=
$"
�

�
=
$A
�

�
=
$�
�

�
�
$2
�

�
=
$"
�

;
	
��

!
�
"�

!
#�
�
$$

�
%

�
��
�
�
$

'
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�;
�'
/
�

�
$�
K

�
$=
K

�
$�
K

�
$=
K

�
$�
K

;
'
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�;
��
/
�

�
$2
K

�
$A
K

�
$2
K

�
$A
K

�
$2
K

;
'
�
��
��
��
��
�	
�
�

�
��
�
�(
�
��
	�
�



2
$E
K

=
$�
K

2
$�
K

2
$=
K

2
$E
K

;
'
�
��
��
��
��
�	
�
�

�
��
�
�/
�
�

�
�
�



�
$2
K

�
$A
K

�
$2
K

�
$A
K

�
$2
K

;
*
+&
�
��
�
�
�'
�
��
	�
��
�
�!



�
�


E
$�
K

E
$"
K

2
$�
K

=
$�
K

E
$�
K

;
3
�

��
�
�
��
'
�
��

2
$A
K

=
$=
K

2
$A
K

=
$=
K

2
$A
K

;
=
�
$�
K

=
�
$�
K

=
�
$�
K

=
�
$�
K

=
�
$�
K

;

�
�
�
	
��

�
"!

#�
�
�
&
�
��

%
�
�
��

�
�
�
$�

�
�
��

"�
�
%

�
1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

1
2
3
3
6
3
1

1
2
3
2
6
3
3

*
7
�
��
��



=
A
$�
K

=
=
$�
K

�
�
$�
K

�
2
$�
K

=
A
$�
K

;
�
�



��
�
,
��
�
��


��
�

;
;

�
�
$�
K

�
�
$�
K

;
;

4
���



�
$�
K

�
�
$�
K

;
;

�
$�
K

;
�
�




�
$�
K

�
$�
K

�
$�
K

;
�
$�
K

;
%
�
	�
�
��
'
�
��
	�
�/
�
	�
��
���

;
;

=
2
$�
K

=
�
$�
K

;
;

2
�
$�
K

�
�
$�
K

;
;

2
�
$�
K

;
3
2
2
E2

H
3
2
2
E2

H
3
2
2
E2

H
3
2
2
E2

H
3
2
2
E2

H
4

!
��
�
	�
�
��
��
�!



�
�


%


�
�&
	�
�
��
&
�
��
�



�
�
&
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�.
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
	�
�

�
��
�.
�
�
�
9

��
�
.
���
��
�

�


�
��
�.
�
�
�
��



�



�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
	�
�
��
.
�

�

�
�

�
�
�
��


�
�&
	�
J�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
	�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
)�
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
�&
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
��
,
���
�.
�
�&
�
��
.
��
��
�
��
�
��
	�
��
�
�
	

��
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
&
��
�
�

�
�
.
�
�
��
�
�
	�
�
���
��
	�
��

)
�

�
��
	�
��
�
��
�

)�
�
��
$�
%


�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
/
�
�

�
�
�
�(
�

�
�
�
)�
�/
�!
��
�
��
��
4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
/
�
�

�
�
�
�(
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
4
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��

/
�
�

�
�
�
�(
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�.
�
�
�
��



�



�
�
�.
��
�
�
	�
�
��
�C
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
)�
�
�
��
�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�
	�
�

)
��

�
��
�
��

�
.
�
��
�
�.
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
��

�
��
�
���
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�

 
�
	�


��
�
�
�
$

�
�
	
�
��

�
"!

#�
�
�
&
�
��

%
�
�
��

�
�
�
$�

�
�
��

"�
�
%

�
�
	
�
��

�
"!

#�
�
�
&
�
��

%
�
�
��

�
�
�
$�

�
�
��

"�
�
%

�

�
�
	
�
��

�
"!

#�
�
�
&
�
��

%
�
�
��

�
�
�
$�

�
�
��

"�
�
%

�
�
	
�
��

�
"!

#�
�
�
&
�
��

%
�
�
��

�
�
�
$�

�
�
��

"�
�
%

�

!
��
�
	�
�
��
��
�!



�
�


%
�
-�
��
&
��
��
�
&
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��
&
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
��
�
&
�

�
�

%


�
��



�
�

��
��
�

�
�

�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�

�
��
��
�

�
��
�
���
,
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
	�
�

)
�.
��
&
	�
&
�
	�
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�



�
�

�

�
��
9

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

/
�
�
�
�A
�
��
��
�
�
=

Page 118



=>E�
� ���)����� ����"��%�$�/"���F)0

��$������ ��(������"���!��$�!�)���$$�$

122;62: 122:629 1229632 1232633 1233631
H H H H H

3����	����
�.��,�����
���+&�����������������	���	������

��

�����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� ;��$2� ;�#$� ��$� ;E$# �$��
�/�!�������4���	������/��
����(�
��� �$"= ;�E$=� E$"� ��$�� �$=�
����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� ; ; ; ; �$��

*+&�	����������
�������

�
�������.������

�����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� ;�$=� �$� �$A ��$E ;�$��
�/�!�������4���	������/��
����(�
��� ;2$�� �$�� �$�� "$2� �$2�
����������4���	������/��
����(�
��� ; ; ; ; �$��

=8E��(����!#���)���
�$�$

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

�E������������� 2��������������

;������������ ;������������
"�������������� � #�������������� �

;������������ ��������������� �
5�"6������������ 5�A6������������

���!# >11 >><

=<E�
�)�"!��)��"���#$���!��

B���


����!#�

�(���)����� ��� ���!#
7222 7222 7222

! ��)�"�������� "E)�E�������� ��#)�==������
� A�"������������ ;������������ A�"������������
� ;������������ ;������������ ;������������
3 ��)"��������� "E)�E�������� ��#)"#2������
* 5��)A=26������ ;������������ 5��)A=26������
� ;������������ 5"E)�E�6������ 5"E)�E�6������
4 ;������������ ;������������ ;������������
� 1,3<:�������� 4������������ 1,3<:��������

5�
���-.&�	���!
!9
�9
�9

39
*9
�9

49

�9

%
���������8
��+&������	�����
�
���
��
��������&	���	����.���	���������
�&	�������.���
��3�&�	��������	�*��������)�
�
��3���������(�
���
�4	����53(46$�3(4��
�	�����������������������.���&&��������������+&������	��&	�&�	������������
����
��(�
���
�������)��
�������������
��(�
������������5*������6�'���������
����#$�%
��(�
���
���������������
�
�������
���	���	��������������������
�	����
�&	�������������������;,����.�
�
�������	��
�������������(�
���
��������
5�(�6)�,
��
��
����������������.������

�	����	����
������������
�
���$

3�����
�����
����&�����������3(4�	������.�����	����������	���
������,
9


!���� ��*!�)����123163=

������3(4���	��������
/��� ��	���
����	,�	���	����������
$���� ��		����	,�	���������������	��������������
!�	����.����������
�	�.����������������
$���� !����������	����+&������	�
$���� !�������(����&���������
�
���

/���� ������������	�.��������	��������

3(4�����	���
��

����.���
��3�&�	���������@��������$
����	��.	���
����	,�	���	������������
���	����,��
��
��3�&�	�����$
!����������,
��
��
����������������������	����
���������,��
��
��
�
���
���	��������		����	,�	�����
��������	��
�	��
�����
�	�.��������������$

�����������
�	�.���������3(4)���J�
������	���		�;��	,�	�)��
���	����,��
��
��
�
���
���	��$
!��������������������	����+&������	������
�����������$
!����������(�������������
�	�.��������
�
���
�5�(���
�	���	������	�3(4�&�	&�
�
��
�
&����.���
����������
���������
���&���������
�
���
8�.������

�	�
6$
!�������	�.�������	����
���������������������,
��
�,����
�����
������������
�.
�����������	�3(4������������
�
��(�
���
�������$
��		����	,�	������������$

%
�������	��������
�������������
���������
�����
��/��
���
�'�
�	������������������.�������
���������
�������,����
������	��
)����
�	����
���&�	������������

��
��	����.������
������� �	�
�����9

���
�&���.������!����������

�������	�
&�������
������	����
&������


!�����������'(�	�.���


%
����������
�
�����		����
�������,������
�
����	������������
������������
��(������������!������
)���	���������������	����
�����
�����
������	����
&������
�&	�������.���
���������8
��+��	����������	
9

���
�&���.������!����������

����,��
�	���	������+��	����������
�	����
���		��������.��
�
���&&�������������	���	��
�����	

���
�&���.�������
��!����������

������	��
����	���������������	���������
����
	���	�
���	��
�����	

���
�&���.�������
��!����������

������	�B���������	��������������

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����A�������=

Page 119



=;E���!�����"�%�

1233631 1232633
7222 7222


��)���)�����!(!�����!�)��������"� �"���!�����"�%�
��������%�+������� 5E=)��A6��������� 5E2)���6���������
B�������
����	���
 5"=)���6��������� 5��=)="�6�������
B��;	��������������	�������	���
 52")A=A6��������� 5�E)E=�6���������
��&������	���
���������	�.�����
 5��)A��6��������� 5��)=��6���������
���!# /1=2,<::0����� /1=2,2>30�����


��)���)�������&�"�$
���
��������������%�+���������(�.
��� 5�E�)2"�6������� 5�=")#2�6�������
3���������(�
���
�4	��� 5��#)�E26������� 5"2)�#A6���������
���
����
�.
��� 5��)"=�6��������� 5�2)�=�6���������
(�+�
���	��4	��� 5#)�"�6����������� 5�A)="=6���������
!��������	���� 5�)E��6����������� 5�)EA�6�����������
%	��
&�	����	����������(�	�����%	��
&�	� 5�)���6����������� 5�)=�E6�����������
�
���	��F
�C�	-��	���3�����&��������������	���
 5�)���6����������� 5�)��#6�����������
(�&&�	�����/��&�� 5�)�"#6����������� 5�)�""6�����������
��	�
�	�*�������� 5""26������������� 5�)��26�����������
BB3'���
����������������!���,���� 5E��6������������� 5E�26�������������
0������&������!
�����(��-�����
���	�� 52#�6������������� 5E=�6�������������
3	�������	��������/	��	���� 5�E�6������������� 5�)�2�6�����������
(���������E 5�"�6������������� 5�)���6�����������
(��������	��'���	��4	��� 5�E#6������������� 5"2A6�������������
B�,�3������	�����������
�;�	������ 5�2A6������������� 5�)��E6�����������
������

��

 5�#6��������������� 5�)�##6�����������
(�����	�
�����
�����(�
���
�(�����	�
��	���
 ;��������������� 5�E)�#26���������
(�	��(��	�)�*�	���G��	
����
�����	� ;��������������� 5A)=�#6�����������
���
���������������������%�+���������!�����
�	�������	��� ;��������������� 5�)2�"6�����������
�
����/���	���/���� ;��������������� 5="=6�������������
%
��-������� ;��������������� 5=�A6�������������
?�
�	��	���
���������	�.�����
����������������

��
���H�$=� 5�)A#�6����������� 5E)E"26�����������
���!# /=23,11:0����� /==>,99;0�����

T�%	�������
�&�	�����B��;	��������������	�������	���
���������
TT�B�,�&�	�����3���������(�
���
�4	�����	�����������,�	�


=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222

�
���	��F
�C�	-��	���3�����&������������ 5A=�6������������� 52#=6�������������
���	�������(-���
���������;�	������ 5==#6������������� 5#�"6�������������
(��������	��'���	��;�	������ 5�=�6������������� 5E�A6�������������
(�����	�
������;�	������ ;��������������� 5�)�E"6�����������
?�
�	�	��������	���
 52=#6������������� 5�)E=E6�����������
���!# /1,2120��������� />,;8<0���������

%
�����������	��������
�������,�����	���
)�����	�.�����
�������������
�,
��
�,�	���	����	��
���H=�)��������
��
���&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(�������������������9

%
����������
�
�	�������������.�	�����	���
)�����	�.�����
�������������
��
���
�����������.��	������
����
��������
�
��
���
�������������
������
�������
����
���,����	�7��	���
�������
��	�&	�&�	������.��	���	��������
������	$�%
��
.������
�����
�����	;�����	�9

��!��$�!�)�
�����'�����$���"����$�����)&!�"��/
������0

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����A2������=

Page 120



=;E���!�����"�%��/"���F)0
=3��!�"��

1231
=3��!�"��

1233
7222 7222

3�����&�	�����	�.�����
 5��)A#26��������� 5�2)���6���������
(�����	�
������;���&���� 5��)=��6��������� 5E)==�6�����������
(�	��(��	��;���&���� 5EAA6������������� 5"�=6�������������
��&���������
�����������4	��� 52A=6������������� ;���������������
 �J�	�C�	-
������� 5�)��"6����������� �A����������������
%�� 52=�6������������� �A����������������
?�
�	�	��������	���
 ��2��������������� 5�EA6�������������
?�
�	���&������	���
 5�)�#A6����������� 5�)E=�6�����������
���!# />3,12:0������� /1=,1<=0�������

=:E���#!��)��!����$


����!#���&���%���

��!��$�!�)�
�����'�����$���"����$�����)&!�"��/���4
������0

�������$�
�����##�)������+�� �"!��#���� #���"�)�'������
���"�#

�����	
���
������
����	�����/�	���	

�&�5���/6��
���J����������	��.��,����!����
�
�5#�$�K6������
����������
5�"$"K6$�%
������	����.��,�������/������
�����������
���	��������	
�������������������
��B����.�	����E$����/�
&	�����
��%�
�	����
�����
��������������&	�����
�
�������������&���������
�����������	��������&	�J���
$

��������'#�"���)��$

%
�����������
�����������
������
������������������������	����/$�%
�
��
��+�	�����
	���
��������&�	����&���������
&����������
���;��-����������&�����������$�%
�������������&	�
�
������
�	������
�����.�	

�&
�����
�����	�����
3�	����	
�������/$

%
�����������
�	�7��	��������
���
������	�����	��
������
�,��
�	�������&�	���
$�%
�
��.����
��	�����������
��
���
����
�
��&����������������	����	������������
�����������	����.������	�������	������������.���
���������$

����	�������	������
�
���������������	������	��
������	����&�	�����
�����
���������$�����
�	�
&��
�.�����	�&	��������
�
��
������	���	���,�	-�,��
���,
��
��
�����������&�	���
�����&	�����
��
����J�	���������
��������$

4	���
�	���������	�������	��������&�	�����
��	��
����������B����E����	�&�	�������	�	�
��	��
����������������
���
$�
4	����	����&�
����
�������������� �	�
�������	��

�,�����B�����A$

��%'��$

 ��.�	
�����
����������
������	��������	������	��
���������8
����������������&�	������&������
$�%
��������������.�	
8�
����,����
�&����������������
�

�,�����B������$

����	�������	���	�����	�&�	��.����	��
������
�
�
�.�������������.��	�7��	�������� ��.�	
������
����?�����	
����
�����	������	�������&�	����	��
������
$�!�	����,�,�
���
����		������������
���������F
�'���
��	����3����	�����
����
����	�
�
���������
��'���
��	����/������	������B��;/������	������	�
�
�������������	
��	�,���&��	��������	�����
�
������������������������
�	��������
$

3�	�����������)��
�����������������������	���
��	��
������
�,��
�	�������&�	���
�,
��
��
���
���
�������
��
����	�������&	�������.�����������	
������
����?�����	
�����
�����������H��$���������$�%
����
��
�����������
�	��
������
��	���������	��������������	�
�5H#$��6)������	����	����
�����
�5H�$=�6)�
����
���	��
�&&�	��5H�$��6)�
�
�	���.����	����
�����
�5H�$#�6)�������
�&&�	������
��.�	���
�5H�$2�6��������
����!

��������
�5H�$��6

����������������
���.���)�������������	
�
�	����
�(�
����4���	��	
�����
��.�	���
F
�
�
���
$

%
�����������
��
��������
��	�������
�	��������
��/��
��������$�3�	�����
���������������	��
��/��
���������
������
���	����.����������H=�=-����
�	&��
���

���&�
�����,��
��
���������$�%
����������&�����
�������HE)�""��������	�
��
����
�
�������
$�%
�����������
�	�����
�������HA2�-���	��+&��
�
�����		������������
��	�����
������$�!����������

����	������
��/��
���������!������
��
����������,��
����
�
�(������������!������
�����
��(�&&�������	������������
(��������
�
������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����A=������=

Page 121



�������������	��������
�����������������������	�.�
�������
����	�������������
��	� ����������
����	���������������.���$���
���������F
��+��	����������	
��������������	������������
�
����.����
&	�&�	��$�H�)#EA)EA#�(�	&��
�����	�&������
����
�&&���	
������	�����	
�,�
�&����������������
�
�
.������&��	�������
�����
����'�������!�����������
�����������������������	$�%
�����&����
�.�������
��'�
�����������
�	�-��������������&����
����
��,
��
��
���		������
��������&	��	�

$���&��
��������
����
����������������
�����.���.��������	������
��������'�����	�����)��	������	)������	
���
�
%�,�������*+���
���)�1����(�)�������)�CE�"@0$

/��0��!%%��$%����!�)�	�#�!%���'!�����)��$�
�����

!
�	���		���������B�����#����/��
���J����������	��.��,����!����
�
�5#�$�K6������
����������5�"$"K6$��
!��
���
����/�
�
�.�����������������
��4	��&�!������
�����
�����������
����!

�����������
����������
���&	�����
����	
)��
���

����������	�������,�
����
���	��������
��������
����,�
��
��������
����,�����
������-��������	���������	���������
���
������

�����
��(������������!������
���	�	����	
$��%
��
���������������
���	��
�����	���������

�,��������������

��
����H�$==��������5H�$=�������������
���.������
�����������6�,��
���&	�����.���	����+����H�$2A��������5H�$==������������������6����,
��
�
�"$"K�,������&&�������
���������8
�4	��&��������
�����
�
��
���.����&	�&�	��$���&��
�������/�
�������
�����.���.��������	������/)���������	)��E;�#������	
���
�4	���)������	
���
)�������)�
CE�A!C$

����,�
������&������������.�����	������������������
��������

�	����&����$��%
�����&����,�
�
���
�&��
����!	�
������
� ����������?	����
������5!� ?6����@�������2����&	������
��
����
�����������
�	����
����	������������
���������8
�
��
����
���-$�%
�
���	�����������������
����
��
 �������$���,���	)����.�	
���	�����������+���
��������
��!� ?� ��������������	������������
��
 �	�
�������������,���	��
�����&�����������
��3����������
�&	��	�������������	����	��	����
�����
�
���
��
���������������
�	����
$�

/�&0��!%%��$%������	�#�!%���%�$�/�	�0

%
�
��
�	�����
����
�	���.������&������������.�����	����������,�
�
����&�����"#�$���
��.J������
��	��
�
���������������������	�������������������������������
)�&�	������	�������
�����������	���
����
�����	
���
��������
��$��%
�����������
��
�������
��	�������	��������������	��
���
�	���$��%
��
�
�	���8
�����
�����������������
�������.��)��
�
��	�������������������

�,������

��
�,�	�
�HEA)22��
5HEE)E�#�������"���6$��!�
�	&��
����H#�2-�
�
�.����	�&�	������	���������5H��)"���
�	&��
����
���"���6$����&��
�����
���������
�����.���.��������	����
�����&����(��	���	�)������	
���
�����
���
���0	.���(�����
�����	�)�%
����������
��)��"��%����	�
�'���)�������)�CE�#�@$

/���0��!%%��$%������	�#�!%����)+���!�����$����/�	��0

=9E�������$�����
�%�!���$

%
����������
�
����������������,��
������.�	�����

�����������&����
�,
��
��	��
�������.���,)��,��
���,
��
�,�	��	���		����������
��'�������/�	���
�B�����#$��%
���

��
��������.������
�����
�
�����&����
�
�	�������������������
���������8
��������
��
��
������	�����������
��	�������

�&����
�����J�
�����
��
�
���
���������$�����	��������
�&	��������
�����
������	���&�	&�
������
�����&���)���
�����������&�
�����)�
����������
�	�����	���������������

��
������������
���������$

/�0�����"����!�����!%%��$%������%���)

%
�
��
������&������������.�����	������������	���
��	����
�	���$����
������.�
���

��
��
��&	��������
���������	�������������������	�
������
���	������������$��%
����������
�&&���
�������������	����
��	�������������.����
�����&���������		��������
��
�	���.����.J������
$�%
������	�.�����
�,�	��
H�"")=�������������$��%
������
�����������������
�������.��)��
�
��	������������������)�

�,�����
�

��
����H�)"��)=E2�5H�)A"�)2=�)�	�
������������"���6�������&	����������
����������
�����
������	����
H�)��A)�"=�5
�	&��
����H==)""=�	�
������������"���6$��%
������������	���������
��&	�����
��
��
�����������		��������
�����	�
&��
�.������
�����
��������������%
���	��	�
&����������
������
�7���������
�
�����&��������&�������
�&	���
�
�����
��.�
�
������
�.�����	����
���	����
���������$���&��
�����
��
�������
�����.���.��������	����
��*+��������3�	����	)���	���%
���	�)�1����(�	���)��������CE��D�$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����AE������=

Page 122



>2E�
�����+�����$$��$�!�)�
�����+������!'�#����$

1233631
7F222

�=�
=82

1233631
7F222

�=�
=82

>3E����$��	��)$

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

�!#!�"��!��3$������# /8,<;90������� /8,<9:0�������
������ 5=A"6����������� 5E=26�����������
��'����!# /<,18:0������� /<,=810�������

��

9
*+&������	������%	��
��	
 E#A������������� EA��������������
�!#!�"��!��=3��!�"� /8,8;30������� /8,<;90�������

%
�� ���	�������	��

�
�����
�����������	���
��%	�
���
�����
��C�	�,����(�	�.
��
�	���.���%	�
�$�%
��%	�
�F
��.J�������
�
����
����C�	�,����(�	�.
�?&���(&����M�&����	�
����	��
��&�	&�������
���
�	�����
����
�.�����
�����
�� ��	�&���
���	�
�+�	��
������	��	������M��
���������.���
��C�	�,����(�	�.
�!�������#A"$�%
����.���.���,�

�,
��
���&�	��������
�
�����
�����������
��%	�
�9


�����+�����$$��$


�����+������!'�#����$

��&�	����C
�	�9�3�
�������� �	-���(����0���


4��	�����


%
	���
���	���
�(���������E�!�	������
)��
����������
�
�	������������K��7�����

�	�����&	�&�	���
��
����	��.�����
����
�������
�����������	���
�
���
�����
��.�	���
$��%
�����������.�	����
��
�&	�&�	���
���		������
����
�����AA�����
�,��
����
�
���������������������H�#$2�$��%
�
�	�&	�
���
���&����������

�������
�������������H��$=�)�
�,���	��
�
��
�
�.J�������
��	-��������������
$�!������������
���,��	
����
��
�&	�&�	���
�����	�7��
���
����
���.����
��	�����������K�

�	�$�(��
�
��&�	�
�
��,�����	����
���������������&�����	�
��	��
���	��
����������,
��
�����.������
�����������	��.���
��
����&	�J���
)�
.����
����������������������
��
�	�
��	��
��
�����	����$

0���	,	�������������
����%
�	��/�	���

���!#���!�!����$

�����.	��	�������%
������������	�������&	����������������	������������
���/������%	�
�)�����	,	��������������	����
��
!	�
������	�����	�����������5!��6$��%
�
����	������,����	���������&�������	��
��=����	������&�	���$

%
���������F
���������������.������
�����	���	���
�������������������
��������	�����
)���
����	�����,
��
��
�

�,��.���,$�
%
���������+&����������������
�
�����.������
��
�H�$A�$������������)������������,�
�����	�������
��������.�	����BB3'�5	����
&���	6��������
�
����
�
��	�������.��������	.�����$���������	������,��
���������)������	
���
��������
���;��
��
��
.����������
�	����;���	������
��&	���

����	�;.���������	��
�
��������
$������
��������
�������
�
������	��	����;��������������
�
����&�

�.�������
�
����
���������
������������.�����)�

����������+�
�$

���!#�����+!����$

%
�����������
�����	��-���������.�	����&	�
�������
����������������.�����
�.J���������&	�
�������$�%
�
����
�
�	�������
�
��������������.������
$�����
�����������
���
����

��������
�
��&	�
�������
)��
����
��������������.�����.�����	���
�
�����
�

��������������������&��
�����$�!����
���.��������������
��	��&	�������
������
�����
��&�����������
������
���������$�����
�
����&�

�.��)�����������
���	�����
����������&	��������������
�	�&	��������	�
�	�����	��������	�������������

�

���������
��
��-���
�������
����

������������
������������
$

����������


%
����������
�
������.�	��������������
��
���,�	�����������
�����
����
�� �	�
������.����
��	����������
���������
����	�����$�!�
����	������
�
������������
�.����&���
�

�,��.���,9

/	�
�������


���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����AA������=

Page 123



>1E�������-�!���)C�$�%���$

1232633�
�%������$�&����"�%��!�)��(���)��������!��%���

��
�����(�	����
�5B��6

1232633�
��'#�$��)


�#���!#,�
��&����%���,�

��+�#!�����!�)�
�#!����+�
���&�"�$

�����!+��
�$$��$

���������
��"��"�#�!����

1232633�
�)C�$��)

7222 7222 7222 7222 7222

����	���
�	����
�����
��&�.���� 52A�6��������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 52A�6������������������ �

�����	��)�*���	������)�'�������	������/��������(�	����
 2=)2E�������������� 52=)2E�6����������� ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ;�������������������� �

�����	�������'�������(�	����
 ;����������������� � ��)=�"������������� ;��������������� � 5��A6�������������� ��)�"���������������� �

*���	�����������'�������	��(�	����
 ;����������������� � �A)=�=������������� ;��������������� � 52�6��������������� � �A)2#���������������� �

/��������(�	���� ;����������������� � =)2�A�������������� ;��������������� � 5�6���������������� � =)2�=����������������� �

*��������������
���	��F
�
�	����
� E�)A��������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � 5=6���������������� � E�)A�#��������������� �

���
,��
������	��
&�	��
�	����
� �)2#��������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � �)2#������������������ �

���������
�	����
��
����5�'!6� 2#E)#�2����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � 5#�6��������������� � 2#E)A2���������������

?�
�	�
��
����
�	����
� ��)2�2������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ��)2�2��������������� �

!�����
��������	�� A�)�"#������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � 5�A6��������������� � A�)�E���������������� �

��	&�	�������������	�������	�� #)�2A�������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � #)�2A����������������� �

B�����
�	�.�������
�
� 5A#)=A�6����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � 5=�A6�������������� 5A")��"6���������������

<2;,39;��������� 4������������������ 4��������������� /:110������������� <2<,=;8�������������


�$��� ����&�"�$�

?�
�	�?&�	������*+&������	� �)E���������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ��)E=����������� �2)�A���������������� �

������������������
�����������������*+&������	� 2�)==#������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � 5��)"="6��������� ��)=""��������������� �

%�+�������������;
&��������	���������� 5���)�2�6���������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5���)�2�6�������������

/����#�$0����
� �"���������&�$����� ����&�"�$ >1=,==8��������� 4��������������� ;,:;2����������� >=3,12>�������������

(�	&��
��	������������	��������������/	�&�	��)�/���������
*7��&������

��


�")EEA������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � 52)2=�6����������� �=)��E��������������� �

!����	����5����
6���

�
����&��
�����

��
����.������
 5�2")�=26���������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5�2")�=26�������������

������
�%������$�&����"�%��!�)��(���)����� /319,=:;0�������� 4������������������ 4��������������� />,>830���������� /3==,:=:0�����������

���!#�
�%������$�&����"�%��!�)��(���)����� 19=,9>:��������� 4������������������ 4��������������� =,>39����������� 19;,=<<�������������

1232633���&�%���������$��&�$���!��%����J����$!'#����$��&�$�

1232633�
��'#�$��)


�#���!#,�
��&����%���,�

��+�#!�����!�)�
�#!����+�
���&�"�$

�����!+��
�$$��$

���������
��"��"�#�!����

1232633�
�)C�$��)

7222 7222 7222 7222 7222
�!#!�"��!��=3��!�"��1232 /:<8,:3=0�������� 4������������������ /:,21=0���������� 4��������������� /:;=,:=<0�����������

��&�%���������$��&�$�)����+�1232633

5(�	&��
6��	�3����������/	���
�������(�	����
 ;����������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ;�������������������� �

?�
�	����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	� 5��")�#A6���������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � 52)2=�6����������� 5���)#�"6�������������

���!#�
�%������$�&����"�%��!�)��(���)����� /319,=:;0�������� 4������������������ 4��������������� />,>810���������� /3==,:=90�����������

!�J�
�����
�.��,���������������.�
�
�����������.�
�
�
����	�	���������


2�2)��E����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � A)#A������������� 2��)�"A��������������

����/��"��!$�06
�"��!$��'� ������!�$ ��$����
�!�%!�B�)���$��&�$

1:>,9=9��������� 4������������������ 4��������������� =,>39����������� 1::,=8:�������������

%	��
��	
����5�	��6�*�	��	-���'�
�	��
 5��6����������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5��6�������������������� �

/��"��!$�06
�"��!$�����1232633 1:>,929��������� 4������������������ 4��������������� =,>39����������� 1::,=1:�������������

�!#!�"��!��=3��!�"��1233 /8:2,92>0�������� 4������������������ /:,21=0���������� =,>39����������� /8:8,82:0�����������

%
�	��
����.�����
	�������	������J�
�����
�����
��������
�&	�
����������
��������������������
��������
������
���7���������������
�&	�
������
����
��������������������
��������
$�%
�
��,�	���
��	�
������9
�$��
�����*�
����&��
����)�!�����/�	

�
������$�
	����
(���
��� �5(�'�?/6�	�7��	�����
��������	��)�*���	������)�'�������	������/��������(�	����
�.��

&����,��
����
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(���������������
	������&�����

.$��
��)�!�����/�	

�
�����$�
	����
(���
,��

���
�������
(��6��
�!�7���!���������� ����	�����������
���������
���	������������������������	�

�	�������

��
�
����.���
��������������
�$�	��������������,�	-�����
���������F
�&	�&�	���
$

%
�������,������.��
��+&������
������	���������	����
�.��,�����
��������
�&	�
����������
��������������������
��������
������
���7���������
������
�&	�
����������
��������������������
��������
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����A#������=

Page 124



>1E�������-�!���)C�$�%���$�/
���F)0

������+�3�����#�1232��!#!�"�������

1232633�
��'#�$��)


�#���!#,�
��&����%���,�

��+�#!�����!�)�
�#!����+�
���&�"�$

�����!+��
�$$��$

���������
��"��"�#�!����

1232633�
�)C�$��)

7222 7222 7222 7222 7222

/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&���� �)"��)�=2�������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � �)"��)�=2�����������

��	������!

��
 ;����������������� � ;����������������� � #)��������������� ;��������������� � #)�������������������� �

����
������/	�&�	�� 22)��"������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 22)��"��������������� �

�������.���!

��
 #������������������ � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � #���������������������� �

�����%�	������
�����
 �)E=2�������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � �)E=2����������������� �

�����%�	��3�.��	
 �)=22�������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � �)=22����������������� �

���+����%��$$��$ 3,9;>,833������ 4������������������ :,21=����������� 4��������������� 3,9:1,8=>����������

!

��
��������	�(��� A2����������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � A2��������������������� �

(
�	��%�	������
�����
 A�)�"#������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � A�)�"#��������������� �

(
�	��%�	��3�.��	
 =A)��=������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � =A)��=��������������� �

�������	��
 ��A���������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ��A�������������������� �

��

�������

�*7��������
 #�)"=#������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � #�)"=#��������������� �


��������$$��$ 132,=2:��������� 4������������������ 4��������������� 4��������������� 132,=2:�������������

��

��������
�?��	�	�,� 5�2)���6����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5�2)���6���������������

(
�	��%�	����		�,��� 5=)#==6������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5=)#==6���������������� �

(
�	��%�	���	�����	
 5��#)"""6���������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5��#)"""6�������������

/	���
���
 ;����������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ;�������������������� �

4	���
���������	�.�����
�'����&�
����!������ 5=)"#�6������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5=)"#�6���������������� �


���������!'�#����$ /388,2<;0�������� 4������������������ 4��������������� 4��������������� /388,2<;0�����������

�����%�	����		�,��� 52A=)�#"6���������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 52A=)�#"6�������������

�����%�	���	�����	
 5���6��������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5���6������������������ �

/	���
���
 52)=E=6������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 52)=E=6���������������� �

?�
�	������%�	�����.������
 5=E�)E�"6���������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5=E�)E�"6�������������

4	���
���������	�.�����
�'����&�
����!������ 5�")�E#6����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5�")�E#6���������������

���+����%���!'�#����$ /3,2<9,<<30����� 4������������������ 4��������������� 4��������������� /3,2<9,<<30��������

���������� 9<2,293��������� 4������������������ :,21=����������� 4��������������� 9<:,33>�������������

0
�.���'�
�	��
 5"2)�A#6����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5"2)�A#6���������������

0��
�.���'�
�	��
 5#E=)#��6���������� ;����������������� � 5#)���6����������� ;��������������� � 5#A�)#�E6�������������

�����������5�� /9<2,2930�������� 4������������������ /:,21=0���������� 4��������������� /9<:,33>0�����������

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����A"������=

Page 125




#�$��+�=3��!�"��1233��!#!�"�������

1232633�
��'#�$��)


�#���!#,�
��&����%���,�

��+�#!�����!�)�
�#!����+�
���&�"�$

�����!+��
�$$��$

���������
��"��"�#�!����

1232633�
�)C�$��)

7222 7222 7222 7222 7222

/	�&�	��)�/���������*7��&���� �)2�=)E#A�������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � 5�2)�E�6��������� �)�"�)=�E�����������

��	������!

��
 ;����������������� � ;����������������� � #)��������������� ;��������������� � #)�������������������� �

����
������/	�&�	�� =�)A�E������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ��)A2����������� E�)22#��������������� �

�������.���!

��
 �)�"#�������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � �)�"#����������������� �

�����%�	������
�����
 �)#�E�������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � �)#�E����������������� �

�����%�	��3�.��	
 �)����������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � �)�������������������� �

���+����%��$$��$ 3,><>,939������ 4������������������ :,21=����������� /=,>390���������� 3,><9,81=����������

!

��
��������	�(��� ��2���������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ��2�������������������� �

(
�	��%�	������
�����
 ��)2��������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ��)2����������������� �

(
�	��%�	��3�.��	
 E�)�==������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � E�)�==��������������� �

�������	��
 ��"���������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � ��"�������������������� �

��

�������

�*7��������
 =#)E��������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � =#)E����������������� �


��������$$��$ 383,833��������� 4������������������ 4��������������� 4��������������� 383,833�������������

��

��������
�?��	�	�,� 52)��"6������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 52)��"6���������������� �

(
�	��%�	����		�,��� 5��)#==6����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5��)#==6���������������

(
�	��%�	���	�����	
 5"=)=��6����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5"=)=��6���������������

/	���
���
 5="�6��������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5="�6������������������ �

4	���
���������	�.�����
�'����&�
����!������ 52)A=E6������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 52)A=E6���������������� �


���������!'�#����$ /31;,2=20�������� 4������������������ 4��������������� 4��������������� /31;,2=20�����������

�����%�	����		�,��� 52=")EA�6���������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 52=")EA�6�������������

�����%�	���	�����	
 5���6��������������� � ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5���6������������������ �

/	���
���
 5�)E226������������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5�)E226���������������� �

?�
�	������%�	�����.������
 5��A)=#�6���������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5��A)=#�6�������������

4	���
���������	�.�����
�'����&�
����!������ 5��)�E�6����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5��)�E�6���������������

���+����%���!'�#����$ /:1=,18;0�������� 4������������������ 4��������������� 4��������������� /:1=,18;0�����������

���������� <<<,3>=��������� 4������������������ :,21=����������� /=,>390���������� <;2,;>;�������������

0
�.���'�
�	��
 5#=)��"6����������� ;����������������� � ;��������������� � ;��������������� � 5#=)��"6���������������

0��
�.���'�
�	��
 5=#�)"�26���������� ;����������������� � 5#)���6����������� �)2�"������������ 5=#=)=�#6�������������

�����������5�� /<<<,3>=0�������� 4������������������ /:,21=0���������� =,>39����������� /<;2,;>;0�����������

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#�������=

Page 126



!E�
�#���!#,���&����%���,���+�#!�����!�)��#!����+����&�"�$

'E������!+���$$��$

"E������������"��"�#�!����

����&&�������
����,������������&�����)��
��!��
�	����,����	������
����������������H#$��������������	��
��	��������������
�	�������

��
�
�
���,�	������&	�����
���	������
�������
����������(
���$�%
�
����	��
���
�	������
�������
��'�����������'�
�	��$�%
����!&	������������
��� �	�
��������������(
���
����������������&�	����������	�
�
�����
�
�.����	�
����������
����������(������������!������
����
�&&����
����,�&�����$�3�&	����������	����	��
�������
�����	�7��	������
�	�������

��
�,
��
�
�������������������
)��
��
��
����
�$

3�	��������������	���������������+�	��
��,�
����&�����)�&	���	���������&�	�
���.��,�����
����+���!

���'���
��	������
��/	�&�	���
!

�������.�
���! (G(�	���	�
$�%
���������
�
����	�
����������
��	�
����������	�
���	����������
�&	�
�����$�%
��������J�
���������
�
������������������(
����,�
�H�$2�"�������$�%
�
����&	�
����

��
�.	���
�����������
����������(
�������H�A$�"#��������5�
�
�����	��
.������
����������������	�6������

��
�,	�����������������������H��$#�A�������$�

%
��!��
�	����
�
���
���
����
�
�����	�������������,�����
���+���������
���	�

�����	����������
���������������������
������	��������
��
�������������
�.��
�
�
��	���������������
������	�)�������	��	��
&�	�����	��
��
$�%������������
����
�����������������
���	��
������
��
�
�������)�.���,��
������	��������
	�

���������
����&�����������	������	��
����������(������������!������
�
�
�.����
�������������
��
�����$

��	��������)��
��+��
��	�����

���
����)�!�����/�	

�
� �
�
�.�����&�����������+&���������-��&�&����,��
��
������
��������	��
����������	�����:�&�	������	����
��%	��
&�	�����������)���
��L���������&�.����
�	����
�	���	�$�%��	��������
�
)����
�
�.����	�������
�
�����*�
����&��
����)�!�����/�	

�
������$�
	����
(���
��� �5(�'�?/6$

!
���	�
��������
���&����������	��)�*���	������)�'�������	������/��������(�	����
�
������,�.����
&����������
	���
�	����
9
;������	�������'�������(�	����
$
;�*���	�����������'�������	��(�	����
����
;�/��������(�	����
$

%
��)�!�����/�	

�
�����$�
	����
(���
,��

���
�������
(��6��
�!�7���!����������� ���	����������
���������
���	�����������
�������������	�
�	�������

��
�
����.���
��!��
�	���$�!
�
������������	�
����	�����
����������������������&������
)��
��!��
�	������,�
	�7��	�
�
�	�������

��
����.����		��������
��.�������

����������������$

��	����������
��!��
�	�����
�	�7��	�������
�������
������������&��������	�
�	�������

��
�����	������
���
���������������$�/	�����
��)�

�	�������

��
�,�	������	������
�������
����������(
�����
����,�
�����&�

�.�������.�������
������	�����������
���

��
$�%
��
!��
�	���8
������������&������
���	�	������������������
�	���������
�	�������

��
��	��
�����������
��!��
�	���8
�
����	�����

����������������������&������
�5
���B�������+$6

>=E��"D����)�!�)�
�$"�������)�����!����$

������������
����������	�;��7��	�������	�������
������������������
�
�����;
��
����
���-$�%
�
�
���&	�����
���.������������.������
����
�,
��
�,�
�
����&��
����!	�
������
� ����������?	����
�����)��	�!� ?)�������2$��%
��	�
�������

��
������������
�
����
��,��	��
��		�������
���������$��%
�
�����&	�
�����������

��

������H�$#������&��
�����

������H�$#�$

%,������
��!��
�	���F
�
�
���
��	��
��		������!�������
����
�����������$��%
���

��
��������.������
������

��������	�
�	��
�
����
.����,	��������������
���������F
��������
������	��
��		�������
��
�
���$

%
�������������
��������
���	��
�
���	��
������
����.������	���������
�
��
�
�
���������	��-���
&������������������	�7��	�����	�
��7��	���������
�����������&�	�����
$��%
�
���	��
������
�
����.�����	�������
���;���	����	��
�,��
����
���������F
��������
$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#�������=

Page 127



����������������!������
���
����'�������!������
/��
���������!������

������������-�	����
��������������

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#�������=

Page 128




�##�"�����	��)��""����

1233631 1232633
����$ 7222 7222

��"�%�
��������%�+ � 5A=)���6������� 5A�)"�=6�������
%	��
��	
��	����
��4���	�������9
��������%�+��������
 5�E)���6������� 5�E)EA�6�������

���������������.����	���.�
���

�	���&���	
 � 5�#�)E"=6����� 5�E�)E=A6�����
/1;8,2<20��� /181,1880���

�(���)�����
/	���&�
�����3�����
 � #")=���������� ##)EE=��������
��
���

�	���9
/�����������
�����������&��� � �AE)AA"������ �=2)=E=������
��
�
�������������� =E#������������� ==2�������������

��
���

�'����(�&&������
/�����������
��4	����	��������!��
�	��� � E)��E���������� E)2A#����������
��
�
�������������� ����������������� E����������������

��&��	����������.�
��&&���
9
C	���;���
��������������.���������
 �)�#����������� �)�=#����������
!���,�������	���&��	���� ��=������������� E"#�������������

3�
�	�.������'�����	�����&	�����
����	8
��
������������������������
�	&��
�5�������6 ;������������� 5�)��#6���������
1;>,89=����� 183,282�����

 ����������������.������ 52EA6������������ 5�)��=6���������

5(�	&��
6�3��������
������!&	�� �AA������������� �)2#�����������
/����#�$06
� �"���!$�!��=3��!�"� > /3920���������� 1;;������������

����$��������
�##�"�����	��)��""����

3E���"�%�� ��%�
���"�#��!(

�!�)
�!�������
�!�)�


�!�)�
�
�D��&!#����
)*�##��+$

! �="# E�" �A��
� 22## A�" �2"�
� ���E� #�" ""��
3 �"#A" � �"#A"
* ��AE2 ���" �=E��
� A#A� ���" ���EA
4 "=E# �=�" �="2E
� �#=� �#�" �A��

1E��!����!#����4
�%�$��"��!��$

%
������������������5*������6��
���������8
�
����������
���	������
��
��
������	���.�����������	�.����������
�	����
����
�����������
�&�	�������������������$�%
��
���������

�,
��
���	��
������
�����
��.����������
�	�������	������������
��
������������	�����+&���	
�������
�	�.������������������
�	����
������
��4���	�������������������+��������;����
����
	���
$

��������%�+���������
��
���������&���.���.������������+�&���	
)������
��������
����
��	�
������	�����
�����	���	�

����

�����&&���
������
������������.������)���,�&	�&�	���
)���
�.����	�����������+��&��&	�&�	���
$�%
���������8
���+�
.�
���
�.�
�������
�����.�	�����
�	���.����,������
�������
�����������.���)���J�
������	��,������
�,
�	����
�����
�
�&&��)������	�����������7������������.�	���������3��,������
$���	������������,�
�������������
������,
9

�$��%!��)���%'���� ��!(!'#��
���������$�! ����)�$"����$�!�)�

�(�%�����$

BB3'��
��	����
�������������
��	�����������������.�
�
$�%
������	������
&������
�����������52�$��&���������
��
&���������������6����)�
�.J��������
��������
�����	��
���������		��������
)�������.�
���

�
�&���	���
������������.��
�����&�������
��	�	����.���������.���
���������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#�������=

Page 129



=E����"���$�!�)�
�%!�)$

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
�� E2)AA" E2)�A�
4	����	��������!��
�	��� �2)A�� �2)2"�

:9,821 ::,<<8

>E�
�##�"�����	��)��!#!�"�

=3��!�"��
1231

=3��!�"��
1233

7222 7222
���������	���
���������	
���
��������
�� 5��#6 ���
4	����	��������!��
�	��� 5=�6 AE

/3920 1;;

%
��BB3'��������5����	�	�����
�����&	���
���
6�,�
�H�#�$E"=�����������	���������5H�E�$E=A�����������	��������6$�
%
��	����.��������������
�� �	�
������,�
�H2E#$E�=���������5H2A�$��2��������������
�� �	�
�����6$

������������
����������,�
���
��	�7��	������������������
���

�'����(�&&�������5�'(6��	���BB3'���+&���	
$�%
�
�
�'(��
��
���&�������	����4	����	��������!��
�	����54�!6�,
��
����	�
&��
�.��������	��&&�������������
���	�

	����
&	�J������	�

�������$

!�&	�&�	���������
������������������.��������.�����
�&	�&�	������	�.���.�������
��4�!������
�
�

���������.��,
�����
��-�������
������,�	�
����&����������
���������8
���������(
���$�?��������������������������&	��	��������
��&	���&�
�
�.�����
�	���	���&&��	
��
���.�����������
������,�	�
�
�����������
����������,��
��
��	�������	��	�������
�����.��	$

%
�����������
�	�
&��
�.�����	������������	���
������	���	���&���	
������
��	���.���&��
��
��&	�����
���������BB3'�
&����������
��	���.���
��4���	�����$�%
��4���	������	���
�	�.���
��
��
��
�&����������
��&����.��-����������
���
�	����
8�4���	�������
�����
��.�
�
��������+����������&�	�
��������
��&�&�������$

%
��4�!������
���&	���&���&����
���������8
�����������������.�
����&����
���������8
���+�.�
����	��
�����	$����
��������)��
���������8
��,��	�7��	�������
��
�	��������
�����������������������	�����������
��4���	�������$�%
��4�!�
&	���&���������
��������
���	��
�� ��	�&�������/������!��
�	���)��
�����������	������*��	������/��������!��
�	���)�
%	��
&�	����	�������)��
���������3�����&�����!�����������
����	��4�!���������
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#2������=

Page 130



���$��+���&������""�����/���0

������"�%��!�)��(���)��������!��%���
1233631 1232633

����$ 7222 7222
��"�%� /��$�!��)0
3,�������'���
 5E�)2E=6��������� 5=A)2E�6���������
B��;�,�������	���
 5�)=��6����������� 5�)=��6�����������
�
�	��
���	�
�	����
��������������
 5")"E�6����������� 5��)===6���������
����	�.�����
���,�	�
��+&������	� 5�=6��������������� 5E#26�������������
�'!�(�.
����	������.�� # 5��)"=�6��������� 5�2)�=�6���������

/:=,9280������� /:8,><<0�������
�(���)�����
'�&��	
�������������������������������
'�&��	
����������������� ��)#EA���������� �2)E�2����������
(�&�	��
������������������ ��)�"����������� �=)2������������
(&������(�	����
 �)�=������������� A)2"�������������

'���
)�	���
)���+�
�������
�	��
�	��
 �)�=2������������ �)2#�������������
3�&	���������������&��	�����������;��		�����

��
 A ��)E"����������� =��)2�A��������
 ������������
������,�������	�.�����.�
 =�E��������������� =�����������������
3�.���������������
�
 ��=��������������� ��=���������������
'�������*+&������	����������	�����&�����0���	�(������ ��#��������������� ��#���������������

;2,:1=��������� 8;1,12:�������

/3=,2:10������� >:<,;>1�������

�'!�
�	����
8�

�	�������	&�	��������3����	�������	� 2"A��������������� 2"A���������������
����/��"�%�06
�$�� ����������&�"�$ /31,8:80������� >:;,1=9�������

54���6���

����
��������'!����;��		�����

��
 5�")"�A6��������� 5��E6�������������
����	�
��&���.�������
�����	��
�	��
 AE)E�2���������� ��)E"�����������
!��	��
���������/	�����
�����3�
�����
 #����������������� �A#���������������
/��
���
�����	�
����
�������+&������	���	�����&��
���
��

��
 5E226������������� �A����������������
����	�
����������
������������ 5�E#6������������� 5�#A6�������������
������������+&������	�����	���������������
������&	�&�	���
������
����
�����
��	����	������ 5�")�2=6��������� 5�)EEA6�����������
��&������	���
���������	�.�����
 5�=�)�2�6������� ;���������������
?�
�	�?&�	������������ 5�)A��6����������� ;���������������
/����#�$06)� �"��� ���������!���������$��&�"�$ /119,<;:0����� 82:,>13�������

��&�%�����������������!��%���

�!#!�"�������������!��������)�� ��������&���$���!� /=,32;0��������� /=,1>30���������
5��")EA#6������� =�#)2����������

� ��A)EE��������� 5=�A)�##6�������

5�)��A6����������� �)���������������
%	��
��	
����5�	��6�	�
�	��

 �J�	�'�&��	
�'�
�	�� ;��������������� 5�)�""6�����������
*�	��	-���'�
�	��
T "2���������������� ;���������������

/��"��!$�06)�"��!$�������!������������ /3,91=0��������� 3=>��������������
�!#!�"�������������!��������)�� �����"���������!� /8,2=20��������� /=,32;0���������

T���	���������
�����'!�*�	��	-���'�
�	��
�	���	����B����#�����
����	������������(��������
$

%
���'!������������*+&������	��(���������

�,
��
�������������
������
�����	����&	��������
��
����
�	����
����
����	������,��
������	���������&���������������&	������
)�	��
�	��
����
������������.����������	���	���
�����
����	�������	���
$�!��
�	����
��
�	���	���
��������	��+&������	���������	������,��
�	���������
:��
�
�����.��
�����	�����	����
���������������
�$�%
�����	��
���	����	��
������
�����	)�����
��.�
�
����,
��
�	���
��	��	��
��)��
�


�,������
�� ������������
���'!�(��������$

B���5���	��
�6����	��
��.���	���	��
��	
����5�	��6�	�
�	��


����
�$��� ��������&�"�$�!$���"#�)�)��������*��#��!���������

�%������$�&����"�%��!�)��(���)��������!��%���

����$�!���� ���������!���+���"�%��!�)��(���)��������"#�)�)�
�������
�%������$�&����"�%��!�)��(���)��������!��%���I

5(�	&��
6�����������	��
�����	�����
���'!������������*+&������	��
(��������
!�J�
�����
�.��,���������������.�
�
�������������.�
�
�����	�

������

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#=������=

Page 131



����$�����������$��+���&������""����

3E��)C�$�%���$�'��*����!""������+�'!$�$�!�)� ��)��+�'!$�$���)���$�!����

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

/��$�!��)0
��&��	�����'�������������

�
�5�
�	��������
����*6 5A)�E26����������� 5=�#)E=E6�������

 �������
�����
����	-����������������
������&	�&�	���
 �")�2=���������� �)EEA������������

�
�	��
���	���&	���������������;�,������
 5=�#6������������� 5=�26�������������

'���	
������ �J�	�'�&��	
�!���,������	�����������
���'! 5�)�"26�����������

�")"�E���������� ��A���������������

5��#6������������� 5��#6�������������

�"A)�=2�������� ;���������������

�"#��������������� =�"���������������

5"�6��������������� 5��6���������������

�'!�

�	���������	�.�����
�5��6��	����
��/��
���
�'�
�	�� �)2�2������������ 5�A�6�������������
11;,<<3������� /82;,3::0�����

1E����$��+����"B


*�##��+$ ��$��#$ �D�������!�� ���!#
��%'�� ��%'�� ��%'�� ��%'��

B��.�	������!&	������� ��)#"E ��� �2 ��)���
!�������
 � ; ; �
(���
 5E�6 ; 5�6 5E�6
��%'���!��=3��!�"��1231 31,:=< 331 3= 31,9<3

=E����"B�5!#�!����

=3��!�"��
1231

3�����#�
1233

7222 7222
����!����!#��$$��$
���
����3,������
 #"A)�A��������� ##�)A"���������
?�
�	������������������
 ")2AA������������ ��)�=�����������
L�
����
)�/����)�*7��&���� =����������������� E#����������������
�������.���!

��
 �2���������������� �"����������������
��������!����!#��$$��$
(�	&��
�!

��
 �)#�������������� ;���������������
����
������/	�&�	���
 ==)�""���������� �E)#�2����������

9<<,>93������� 9=2,<12�������

%
�����	�������.�	�����,������
���	������������,�
���)#EE$�%
��
���-������������	�����
�����	�,�
��
�

�,�����
�
����.���.���,$�%
������	����	�
�
���
��
�.�
�������,��������7��������
:���	��
�
�&�	&�
���
	���.���
&���
��7���
�����
�,������$

%
������.�������

�����������������)�
��
�����,������
�������
�	��

��
�,��
����
���'!��
��
������,
9

%
���&�����	-��)��������&�

�

�������������
�
���
)�
��
�
���������
�,��
����
���'!��
������!&	��������,�
�H�$=2E�
.������$�%
�
����&�	�
�����
��.�������

�������������H#"A$������������	��
���������8
�
�
���
)�
��
�
���������
��
������
!&	�������$�%
�
��
�������������������
���������������
��������
�����&	����������������
��
���������

��
����������	-���
	���
$

�'!�(���;����������'�
���������

3����	�����.��,��������	�
��&���.�������
�����	��
�	��
�����������
���	��
���������&	�����
�������
�����
�����	�������������	������
,��
��
������������
�
������	�������������	������,��
�
������

3����	�����.��,����������
�	���������������������+&������	��
����	�������������	������,��
��
���������������	���������
����	������,��
�
������	���'!�	�7��	�����


3���		����
�	��


4�����	���

����
��������'!����;��		�����

��


���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#E������=

Page 132



����$�����������$��+���&������""�����/"���F)0

>E��!C������!��$���$��&�

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

�!#!�"��!$�!��3�����# ;��������������� 5�")E��6���������
3�&	����������
�	��
�����'! 5�=)��E6��������� 5��)#�=6���������
!�J�
������	��
��	��	����'!9
3�&	������������B��;3,������
 =�#��������������� =�A���������������
*+��

�5(
�	�����6����3�&	������������3,������
����	� '! �)�"=������������ �)�""������������

�������������&�����*+&������	� ��)A������������ ��)#������������
�!#!�"��!$�!��=3��!�"� 4��������������� 4���������������

8E�
!���!#��(���)������	��!�"��+

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

��		�,��� ��#��������������� ")#"�������������
 �J�	�'�&��	
�'�
�	�� ��)A������������ ��)#������������
?�
�	�4	���
���������	�.�����
 E)�A"������������ ")#AE������������
��&�����'����&�
 �#)E������������ E)��=������������
���!# =;,:11��������� 8;,;:<���������

<E�
!���!#���"����$

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

3,������
�����
���
 5�#)���6 5��)#��6
B��;3,������
 52A26 ;
���!# /1:,;;;0 /1=,:=10

;E�
����"�!�����!�)��%�!��%���

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

����!����!#��$$��$
3�&	��������
3,������
 �2)#�#���������� ��)�E#����������
?�
�	������������������
 �#���������������� �AA���������������
L�
����
)�/����)�*7��&����������������.���!

��
 ��E��������������� ��E���������������

'�������������

 A)�E2������������ ;���������������
��&��	����T ;��������������� =�#)E=E��������
���!# 11,<92��������� 811,>1;�������

:E�������'$�)�

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

!���,�������	� ��������� 5��)��"6��������� 5��)�#=6���������
!���,�������	� ���������� 5��)#�E6��������� 5��)��E6���������
!���,�������	� �J�	�'�&��	
 5��)A��6��������� 5��)�E"6���������
�
�	��
���	���&���� 5�=)�2"6��������� 5�=)"��6���������
?�
�	�����
 5�2�6������������� 5�)�A�6�����������
'��� E�)=�E���������� =#)2������������
����	�
�����'����&�
 �2���������������� �2����������������
!�J�
��������	�/	�����
�G��	 5226��������������� 5���6�������������
���!# /32,98=0������� /3>,18=0�������

3�	�����
�����	��
�������,����������&�����	����&�
��	�����
&�
��
�,�	��	�������9

%
���������
�	�����	���&	���������,��
����
���������F
��'!��
�

�,��.���,9

%
������������������'!�
�.
������	��
�����	)���������,��
��
��
�.
��������	����������
�
�������.���,9

%
�
�	�
�	����
��	�������,��
��
����&	����������
�	��������
���'!����
����	�&��
������J�
�����������
�	���
������
�	���������
�����	��7���
��
�� �J�	�'�&��	
�!���,�����,
��
���	�
�&�	������
�����	�������
����(�.
�����		��������
$�
%
��	�
�	����
������������.�����	�������������J�	�	�&��	
���		������������
��
��
����
���-$�!���
��
���
&�����	��
��		������	,�	����	��
���������	�����	
$

T�B�����������
����	��(������������!������
�&	�����
�������������+&�������������
����&��	�������	������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#A������=

Page 133



����$�����������$��+���&������""�����/"���F)0

9E����������!�$�!�)��!)�
�'�����&�$���$

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

 ������������(���- �)�A=������������ �)�=A������������
��
���
 2�"��������������� 2�"���������������
���!# =,<3>����������� =,;<<�����������

1233631 1232633
7222 7222

 ������������(���- 5�)�"#6����������� 5�)"="6�����������
��
���
 52�=6������������� 5�"�6�������������
���!# /1,<3=0��������� /1,=820���������

32E����39�������%�������� ��$

33E���&������(���)������	��)�)� ��%�
!���!#���)�����!�����/��	
��0
'*��0(����&	�
�
���&������+&������	��������;�

���	�����������
������������������
����
���&������+&������	������	�

�������.���	��������+&������	������	������������	���
$�

'*��0(��
��
�	��������
�����&	�
��
���������������*+&������	��(��������)����
���
��
�	���
���������������
��
.���������������
�����
����'�������!������$

������.��&	���
���
������� �	�
������,�	�9

%
�������������
���	
�������.��&	�&�	������������&	��������������,��
���'!����.���
�	����,��
�������	�.���.���

�	�����
��		��������&�
��
�	�������
�
)�����	�
����
�
������+&������	���	������

��
$�%����
�	���
����
�	���
������������������
�
���'!)��
�
�����	��
��	��	���	
�����������	�&������.����&����	
8�����	�.�����
�&���.���.������
�������
�&&	�&	�����������
��/��
���
�'�
�	�������
�� ������������
���'!�(���������5
���B�����6$��

B������;�2�����
����	������������(��������
�&	�����
���	�
�	�������
$

4	�

�	�����		��	
�,�	���
������,
9

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����##������=

Page 134



�����!������
B���!

��
�(��������
B���
�����
��/��
��������

��������	��
��

�����

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����#"������=

Page 135



	��)��""����

B��� ������� �������
H��� H��� H��� H���


�����'�����$
�	���*�&����	
 �2 ��)��2������� �2)"�2�������
�	��� ��.�	
 �2 E)"�E��������� ��)�2�������� A)=E2��������� ��)2##�������
�����������%	��
��	
�����	�����
�	�/��
��������
 �5�6 �)"�E��������� E)A2E���������
?�
�	������� ��������������� 2=�������������

���� ��$
/��
���
 �= 5�A)�A�6������ 5�E)�=#6������

�= 5E)"��6�������� 5E)�""6��������

���&�(���'���	�������������
 �= 5E)���6�������� 5�)#EE6��������
���&�(���3���
��������
 �= 5A=�6���������� 5��)��E6������ 5��#6���������� 5�E)#��6������

�!�%���$����!�)����!""������ �#�!&��$
�����������%	��
��	
�?��������
�	�/��
��������
 �5�6 5�)=A=6�������� 52)E"�6��������
'�������������	�.�����
 5�6�������������� 5��6������������
?�
�	�*+&������	� 5=A6������������ 5�6��������������

�)%���$��!��&���(���$�$ 5#EA6���������� 5"��6����������

/1,8;10 <,:>2��������

������$������&�$�%���$
����
������������ �� ")=A"��������� A)AEE���������
%�+�
�����������5�		�����	�.���C��

�������%�+6 5���6���������� 5�=26����������

'����
�� # �A)E"#������� �E)��A�������
0�	����
�� # �)=A���������� �)E#����������

��&�$�%�����!�!+�%�����(���$�$ �5�6 5�)���6�������� 5�)"�E6��������

����������$������&�$�%���$ >8,>9>������ =>,8<>������

>1,911������ >3,>2>������

������+������$$��$�� ������"��%� 898,;3:���� 88>,=3>����

#�$��+������$$��$�� ������"��%� <=:,<>2���� 898,;3:����


�!#��+$�*����%�%'��$,��%�#����$�!�)������$�
)���"�#����&�#&�)��������$"��%�

�����))�����$�/.���)�!*!#$0� ��%�)�!#��+$�*����
%�%'��$

������"��!$��/
�"��!$�0������������!$$��$�
!&!�#!'#�� ���'��� ��$�)����+�������!�

��� ���!�)�#�$$�$����)�$��$!#�� ���&�$�%���$�!�)�
"�!�+�$����&!#���� ���&�$�%���$

/��
���
����	��
�
����/��
���
��������&�(���
�������


���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"�������=

Page 136



�����$$��$���!��%���

B��� ��� �	�
�
����

��� �	�
�
����

H��� H���

��&�$�%�����$$��$

��+�������	�
��(���	����
 /�.����(����	 ;������������ ;��������������
/	������(����	 ;������������ ;��������������

����+����-���(���	����
 /�.����(����	 ��)���������� ��)#A����������
/	������(����	 ;������������ ;��������������

*7�����
 01 ���)=A2����� "E)�A����������
?��	
��
 �AA)�2#����� �E2)��E�������

/����������
������L�
����

 �����������
�R�01���+�������	�
� ;������������ E�)������������
 �����������
�R�01�*7�����
 EE)=E�������� E�)A#E���������
 �����������
�R�?��	
��
�*7�����
 �)��E��������� #E=��������������
 �����������
�R���.�	�/��
������� =")E�A������� =")�=2���������
 �����������
�R��3����
&�-������ #�)#�2������� ;��������������
 �����������
�R�����7����(�	������
�������������
 �)=A���������� �)A2������������
 �����������
�R�3�������!

���!��������������
 ��2)#������� ��#)"���������
 �����������
�R�'����	���-�	�(�����4�������� E#2������������ �)=�2�����������
 �����������
�R�'���1��������� �A������������� E2#��������������
 �����������
�R�/	������*7���� ��)�2�������� ��)E�#���������

��

�3�&�
��
 #)�EE��������� #)�A"�����������

?�
�	�����
�������������
�
!�����
�?��
�����������(�����������
�����
 �)�2���������� AE=��������������
����
�������������3�� �)2A���������� �)�E������������

��&�$�%������!'�#����$
���!�����
�?��
�����������/�	�
�
���������
�����
 5��A6���������� 5A2E6������������

���!#���&�$�%�����$$��$ " <>3,=:2���� 89>,3<>������


��������$$��$
����	�.�����
������	���*�&����	
 2=������������� �22��������������
����	�.�����
������	��� ��.�	
 ��2������������ 2=���������������
���.������������
 ��������������� 22���������������
!�����
�	������*+&��
�
 ��������������� 5��6��������������


���������!'�#����$
0�&�����������
 52�"6���������� 52�6��������������
����
������ ����������*+&��
�
 5E�A6���������� 5=��6������������
?�
�	���		����!

��
 5�6�������������� ������������������
��

��������
 5�)#"A6�������� �)#A=�����������

<=:,<>2���� 898,;3:������

%
� �.J������ �� �
� ����8
 �������
 �
 �� &	����� ����	������ �.��� �
� ��������� &�
����� �� �
� ����$ %
� �������


����	�
� �
� �	��
������
 �� �
� ���� ��� 

�, �
� ��� �

��
 �� �
� ���� �� �
� ��� �� �
� ��������� ���	$ %
�
�������
 �� ��� ��-� ������� �� ���.������
 �� &�� &��
���
 ��� .������
 ,
��
 ���� ��� ����	 �
� ��������� ���	$ %
�
�����	��� &	�
��� ����� �� &	���
�� 	���	����� .������
) ������ �� �� ����	�������� !��������� (�����	� 5�!(6 �"
.�
�
)��
���
���
������B����2�����
�
���������
$

����!$$��$�� �����$"��%��!&!�#!'#����� ��)�'��� ��$�!������
�����)���)E

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"�������=

Page 137



����$�����������$����	��)��""����$

3E������
�
����

��� �	�
�
����

��� �	�
�����

����	�.��������&�����
 �)#�= 2)�E2
/��
����	
�	���������.������ 2)2E� 2)�#=

3���		���/��
����	
 =)2�" =)��A

1E��

������������
���
/!0������!#�����"��#�$

/'0�5!#�!������ ���&�$�%�����$$��$
D����� (���	����
 ��� /����� ����
����� L�
����
 
��� .��� ������ �� �
� .�� &	��� ��� ��+�� ����	�
� 
���	����
 �	�
	���	��� �� ��� ��	-�� ����� .�
�� �� �
��	 ��		��� �����
 �� �
� .������ 

��� ����$ D����� 
���	����
 �	� ������ .�
B�	�
�	��%	�
�)��
������8
���
�����������/����������
������L�
����
�����
��.���&	���
�7������.���
��	�������	
$

%
� /��
��� ���� �
 &�	� �� �
� ����� 4���	����� /��
��� (�
��� ��� �
 ������
��	�� .� �����	
���
 ��� ���
��
�������$ �� �
 � ����	�.���	� ������� .������
 
�
��� �
��.��

�� �� ����	����� ,��
 
������) ,
��
 &	�����
 ��	 �
�
&������ �� .������
 �� ��&�����
 ��� ��	��	 ��&�����
 �� �����	
���
 ��� ���
�� ������� ��� �
� �������� ���

�
������ .����
 �� �
� ����$ %
�
� .������
 ������� 	���	����� &��
���
 ��� ��	�� &������ �� .������
 �� �������
�	����
 ��� &������ �� ����
 .������
 ,
�	� ����
 ����	
 ���
�	 �� 
�	���� �	 �� 	���	�����$ %
� .������
 &���.�� �	�
.�
�� �� �� ��&�����8
 ����� 
���	� ��� �
� ���.�	 �� ���	
 �� �����.�� 
�	����$ /��
���
 �	� ���	��
�� ���
 ���	 �� ����
,��
��
�����
���	�/	��������+$

%
� ���� �
 ����	��� .� �
� (�&�	��������� !�� �"A� ��� �
 ������
��	�� �� ����	����� ,��
 �
� �����,��� 
������	�
����
������9 �
� �4/( 5�������
)  ��.�	

�& ��� ����	�.�����
6 '���������
 ���A 5�
 �������6) �
� �4/(
5!�����
�	�����6 '���������
 ���# 5�
 �������6 ��� �
� �4/( 5  ��������� ��� ����
����� �� ����
6 '���������

���" 5�
 �������6$ %
� 	���������
 �	� �&����� �� � 	�����	 .�
�
 .� ����	�� ����	�����$ ! 	���
�� 
�
��� ���� �� ��
��������	����
��!&	������#$

%
� ������� 
�
 ��������� �
� ����
����� �		��������
 �� �
� 
�
��� �� �
� !���� ��� /��
���
 ��������� 5�
�
���������6 ,
� ������ �� �
� ����
����� &����� ��
� 
����.�� �� ���� �
� ���.������
 �� �
� ���� ��� 
��� �
� ��������
	�
&��
�.����� ��	 �
� ����
����� &�����$ %
� ��������� �
 ���� �& �� 
�+ ������� 	�&	�
��������
 �� �
� �������) ���������
�,� �&&�
����� &�	�� 	�&	�
��������
) ���
 
����� ������ 	��
�
$  ��.�	
 �� �
� �������� .����
) 	�&	�
��������
 �� �
�
%	����0����
�����������;�&�������.�	�������������
�������������������
�.���
��������������	��
�
$

%
� ��������� 	�&�	�
 �� �
� ���� ������� ��� 
�
 ���� ��������� ���
�	��� �� ��-� ����
����� ����
���
$ %
� ���������
�.����
 ��� ���
���	
 ������ �	�� �
� *+������� 3�	����	 �� ������� ��� ��	&�	��� 4���	�����) ��� �
 ����

�	� �	��
�
������8
��&&������������	�)�����
������������	
���������
�	$

%
� ���� �
 �������� .� ����	�.�����
 �	�� ��&�����
) �
� �������) �
� �������� ��� 
�
������ .����
 ��� �	�� ����	�
�
������������
�����
������8
�����
�����
$

%
� ��������� 
�
 ��������� �
� ���������� �� �
� ����8
 ����
�����
 �� &	���

����� ����
����� ������	
)
�&&������ �� ����	����� ,��
 �
� 	���������
) ��� ,
�
� ���������
 �	� 
&������� �� �������� ����
����� ����������
��	������
�����������	��������7��	��	���.�
�
$

3�����
�����
��
�
���������������������.����
�����
��
�
�����	��

�,�����B���
��2�5����	�.�����
�	������.��6������=�
5.������
�&���.��$6

%
� �������
 
��� .��� &	�&�	�� �� ����	����� ,��
 �!( �E ��� �
� ���� �� /	������ �� ����� !��
�	��� !��������� ��
�
� 0����� 1������ ������� 5�
� ����6 �

��� .� �
� �
�	��	�� ��
������ �� /�.��� ������� ��� !���������� 5P��/�!Q6
,
��
 �
 .�
�� �&�� ����	�������� ��������� '�&�	���� (�����	�
 5��'(6 �
 ������� ��	 �
� 01 &�.��� 
����	$ %
�
�������
 
��� .��� &	�&�	�� �� �� ���	��� .�
�
 �� ����	����� ,��
 �
� ����) �&�	� �	�� �	��
��	 �����
 ,
��
 
���
.����������������	��������

�.�
�
$

 ��.�	

�& �� �
� �4/( �
 �������	� ��� ��&�����
 �	� �	�� �� �
��
� ,
��
�	 �� J��� �
� 
�
���) 	����� �� �
�

�
��� �	 ��-� �
��	 �,� &�	
���� �		��������
 ���
��� �
� 
�
���$ ?	����
�����
 &�	����&����� �� �
� �����	
���
 �
���
���/��
����������������9�
; (�
������ .����
) ,
��
 �	� ����� ���
�	����
 ��� 
�����	 .����
 ,
�
� 
���� �	� ������������� �������� �� .� ���.�	
 ��
�
������$
; !������� .����
) ,
��
 �	� ��
�	 �	����
�����
 �
�� &�	����&��� �� �
� ���� ����	 �� ����

��� ��	������ .��,��� �
�
���� ��� �
� 	������� �	����
�����$ !������� .����
 ������� �������	�) �
�	���.�� ��� 
�����	 .����
 �	 &	�����
����	����	
�����	��-���������������
�	������������������,�������
��	���������
��&	������
����	$

%
�������,������.����
������.�	

�&�
����	������
��

�
���9

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"�������=

Page 138



/"0���&�$�%�����!�!+�%�����(���$�$

=E��
��������5��������


�����'�������!��$

�$$���5!#���!�)�	��)��+���&�#

��$��5!#�!������&���$�J�
�!�+�$����%!�B���"��)�����$

�#�$����!%�#����		�
�!�����,��!������.!))��+�!%
32��!��1231

�6��
�����������������������	�������.������
�����,������	�����	��&������	��
�
��������	��
�
����&��
�������&�������,
���
�
�
����������:�&��


%
����+�������	���������������
������
������� �	�
�����������
��	�
�����������	�.������	���
�	�7��	���.���
����&����	
�
,������-����������	�����!&	������2$��C��,����������������������	��
������������&�
����������
������$

(����� �	�
����������
������	���	�
�
����.����
���
������

��
����

���������
������������������������.������
�����
����

���
�������	��
���������������	��
������
��	������
������	��������	�������
�������������������������$

?��	����,���
��������
����
�����������������
������� �	�
������,����.��
���
������

��
����
�����
����������������$

.6��������������	����������
�&�	����&��������&����	8
����������

�	���������������
������8
��

��
����&�	���,��
����K����
�
��	����.������
�����
����������	�
&�������
�	���������
����������������$

<�'�������	���	���������
�����
�;�E$AK�&�	������
<�'����������	��
�
����&���;�=$�K�&�	������
<�'����������	��
�
����&��
���
����&��������;��$�K�&�	������

%��.�����
�
�����,��
��
����	-���	���������������������

��
��
�����.������
�,�	�������������,������	��+&����������	��
����
������	���	�
��������	��
�
����.������
��
�����	������.����	-��������
�����
������������������
������,
9

%
��
����
�����	-�������������
������8
��

��
��
������� �	�
��������	�����������&�	&�
�
�,�
�H=��$A��,
��
�
	�&	�
������A2K�5A�K������
�� �	�
����A6�����
������8
����	�������.������
�����
������������,������	�����	�����	��
�
����
&�������&��
���
����&������$

%
������	�.������	���
)�����������������
�
��&����.���
�����.�	
�����
������)��	��
������.��
�����������������9

1232�5!#�!�������$�#�$
%
�������������������	��������������������	�.������	���������$=K����&��
����.���&������.��&����.�����
���&�������.����
&�	����&����������
�����������	���
���������	
���
��������
���/��
��������$������������������
�
����
���&�������.����

�
����&�������������������J�
���������	���������
��,��&�	������	���	���
�����
�������������&�
������,��
����
������$��
3�����
�������
���&����	8
�����	�.������	�����	����������������
��(�������������
��'���
�����!�J�
��������	�������������
��
�	������������������	�&�	�$

C
�	� �&&	�&	����) ��	-�� �����
) ��

 ��&�
��
 ��� &�	�
�
�
 ��� 
���
 ���
������� ��
��� �� ���	
��
 ��		�����
 �	�
�����	��� ���� 
��	���� �� �
� 	���
 �� �+�
���� 	����� �� �
� .������ 

��� ����$ %
� �����
 �� �
� ����
����� �� /	�����
*7���� �	� .�
�� �� ���������
 &	������ .� �
� ����	�� &�	���	
 �� �
� &	����� �7���� ����
$ L��������
 �	� �
�����
����	��-�� �������� �� �
� ��� �� 3����.�	$ ��

 ���, ��J�
�����
 �	� �
�� �� 	��� ��	,�	� �
� ���������
 �� ��  �	�

�
��&&	�&	����$�

%
������	�.������	���
�,�	��������������
�����
��/	�J������0���� ��
��$�

%
� ����
� ���� �	������� ��������� �� �
� ������ ��	���
 �� �����	
���
 ��� ���
�� /��
��� ���� ,�
 ��		��� ��� .�
��	���� C������
��) �
� ����8
 �����	�) �
 �� ��  �	�
 ���� �� ����	����� ,��
 �
� ������� (�	����� (�������� �� �
�
���� ��� '��������� �E �� �
� ����� 4���	����� /��
��� (�
��� 5!�����
�	�����6 '���������
 ���#$ %
� 	�
���
 ,�	�
&�.��

�������
���	������������������	�&�	����������� �	�
�����������
�
��
�������.�������
� ��������8
�����	����
���E

%
�������,����
���������
�
�.����&	�&�	���.���
��!����	������
������$

%
� (�
��� '���������
 	�7��	� �
�� � ���� �����	��� ��������� �
 ��		��� ��� ���	� �
�	� ���	$ %
� &�	&�
� �� �
�
 �
 ��
�
��.��

 �
�� �
� ������ ��	���
 �� �����	
���
 � ���
�� /��
��� ���� �
 �.�� �� ���� ��
 ���.������
 �� &�
� ���
&	�
��������	�.���	
��������	����,���&����	�����	�.������	���
$

%
�	� �	� �� 
���������� 	�
�	������
 ��������� �
� �.����� �� �
� 
�
��� �� 	����
� ��
 ����
�����
 �� �
� ���������� ���� �	
�� �
� ����� �� ,
��
 �
�� �	� �������� �� �
� �������
 �&�	� �	�� �
� ����
�����
 �� &	����� �7���� ,
��
) .� �
��	
����	�)�,����.��	����
������	��������&�	�����������$

%
� ��������� 
�
 �&&������ �+��	��� ����
����� ������	
 �� ������ �
� ����
�����
 �� �
� ����$ %
�
� ������	

�	� &��� � ��� .�
�� �� �
� ��	-�� ����� �� �
� ����
�����
 �
�� ������ �����	 � ��� .�
�� �� &�	��	�����$ %
� ��
�
����.������������
��������������	����
���+��	�������
��������
��������������
������
����������������
��+&��
�
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"�������=

Page 139



>E��
����������������5������	��������
����������������	���

��� �	�
�
����

��� �	�
�����

H8��� H8���
/	�
����L��������/	���
���'���	�������������
T� ����)�A")�2#� ���������#"")A���
���	�L��������(�
����!

��
�5.��������6 �����5E�#)E2�6 ��������5="=)A�#6
B������.����� �����>>2,>2:� ��������=2>,238�

8E���5���������������-

��� �	�
����� ��� �	�
�����
 �	-���L���� %����  �	-���L���� %����

H��� K H��� K
 �J�����!

��� ��������� �E=)2=�������������� �=$# �==)�"#������ �E$�
 �(�����	�������� �EA)A=������������� � �E$� �=E)=�A������ �E$�
��	����!

��� ��������� ��2)�E������������� � �A$# ��#)"�������� �#$�
'����	���/ �")=���������������� � E$� �A)A�#������� E$�
4�������(��

� =")E�#�������������� � "$� =")�E�������� ��$�
����������4���	��� #�)#�2�������������� � ��$A E�)��=������� ��$A
����
���/	������*7���� A)E������������������ � �$� E)EAA��������� �$�
0����
�����/	������*7���� =)=������������������ � �$" E)��E��������� �$�
��	���
�*����

�4	�,�
����� ����������������������� � �$� 2�������������� � �$�

<>3,=:2������������ 322E2 89>,3<>���� 322E2
������������

%
� ��.�� .���, 

�,
 �
� ����� ��� ���.����� �� �
� ���� �
 �� ��
�  �	�
 ����$ %
� ����	�
 
��� .��� &	�&�	�� .�
��	���� C������
��) �
� ����8
 �����	�) ���� ��	 �
� &�	&�
�
 �� &	������� �
� 	�7��	�� ����	������ 	�7��	�� .� �!(�E$
�� &�	������	) �
�� �	� ��� 	������� ��	 �����������
 ����	��-�� ��	 ������� &�	&�
�
 �	 ��	 ��
�	 
������	� &�	&�
�
 ����	
01�&��
���
�����
������$

����������������
��	�7��	������.�	
��
�������	�����&�������
��
������

��&����
��
����	�����
�
�����,��
��!(�"$

C��
�� �
� ���	 &�	������
 �+��	��� ����
����� ������	
 
��� .��� �&&������ ,��
 ����	 
�	������ .���
��	-
 ,
��

&�������+�������������.��������	�&�	��	�����������
���
���.���
��	-�����
������
������������	$

%
� 01 *7���� &�	������ ,�
 ������� .�  �J���� !

��  ���������) �
� 4��.�� 5�+ 016 &�	������ .�  �( ����	��������
5016 ���) �
� 3������ !

�� !��������� &�	������ ,�
 
&��� A=K �� ��	��� !

��  ��������� ��� ��� �=K �� '����	 ��/
��� �
�  ���
��� ���� ,�
 
&��� .��,��� 4������ (��

 !

��  ��������� ��� ����� ��� 4���	�� ����
�����
 ���������$

!�����������) �
� ��������� 
�
 ��	��� �� ����
� �& �� H�= ������� �� ���	 &	����� �7���� ���� �� ����
$ %,� �	� �������
.� ����
��) ,
��
 
�
 �&&	�+������� A=K ����
��� �� �
� 0����� (����
 ��� �=K �� *�	�&�) ��� �
� ��
�	 �,� �	�
��������.��0����
�����,
��
��	������
��������
������	�������*�	�&�$�

%
����	-�������������&	�&�	���������
������
�����
���������.�����
������������	������
�� �	�
��
��
������,
9

T/	�
��� L���� �� /	���
�� '���	����� �������
 ���&	�
�
 �� �&&	�+������� H"�#)��")��� 5HAA2)E=�)��� �� ���������6
��� H�E�)A�")��� 5H��=)�#�)��� �� ���������6 �� 	�
&��� �� ��
��� .������
 ��� ���;��
��� .������
 	�
&�������� �
 ��
��� �	�
�����$

%
� ����
����� 
�	����� �� �
� ���� ���
�
�
 �� 
����� ���	 ���� &�	������
) 01 *7����) 4��.�� 5�+ 016 *7����) 3������
!

�� !��������� ��� �  ���
��� ���� 5�� ����
 
��� �� �
� ����8
 ���.������
6$ %
� ����
����� 
�	����� �
 ��
����� ��
���� �

�� ����	
��������� ��� 
&������
����� �� 	����� �+&�
�	� �� ��	-�� 	�
- ��� ��
���� �&����� 	���	� �����
� �
�
���.����������
��	-$

%
� /���� 
�
 �&&������ B�	�
�	� %	�
� �
 ��
 ���.�� ��
������$ %
�� �	� 	�
&��
�.�� ��	 
��� ��
���� ��� 
��������� ��
��� ����
����� �	��
������
) ���������� �� ������ ��� �
� ������
�	����� �� ��	&�	��� ������
$ %
� .��- ������� ��	 �
�
/��
��� ���� �
 ��
� 
��� ,��
 B�	�
�	� %	�
�$ B�	�
�	� %	�
� 
�
 �� �

��	 �	���� 	����� �� !!; ,��
 .��
 ����
 ��� (�/
	�����F
��������
$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"2������=

Page 140



<E����������
��A������	����?����������	����	����
���������������

!0��!�B�����$B

 �������
L��������
���	��
� L��������3��	��
�

K H��� H���

�EA)A�E��������� ��$�EK �#")A#A��������� �2=)E2=��������������

�A#)=##��������� �2$=#K ��2)E�E��������� �=�)==���������������

=")E�A����������� �$"AK E�)#������������� =#)2E�����������������
"=)��=����������� ��$�EK ��E)2A2��������� #�)==E����������������
")#�E������������� �$��K ")#�E������������� ")#�E������������������

��A)22E��������� E$2AK ��=)�2=��������� ��")#2A��������������
/	������*7���� ��)�2������������ E$2AK ��)""������������ ��)�"�����������������

E2�)�#���������� A��)=A���������� =A�)�##��������������

������$���!�����$B

/	��� 	�
- 	�&	�
���
 �
� 	�
- �
�� �
� ����� �� � ��������� ��
�	����� ,��� ��������� �
 � 	�
��� �� �
����
 �� ��	-�� &	���
 5��
�	
�
�� �
�
� �	�
��� �	�� ����	�
� 	��� 	�
- �	 ��	���� �+�
���� 	�
-6) ,
��
�	 �
�
� �
����
 �	� ���
�� .� �����	
 
&������ �� �
�
�������������
�	�������	���
��

��	��	������	
���������������
��
���
�	�����
�����
����	-��$

%
� ���� �
 �+&�
�� �� &	��� 	�
-$ %
�
 �	�
�
 �	�� ����
�����
 
��� .� �
� ���� ��	 ,
��
 �
� ����	� &	��� �
 ����	����$ !��

���	����
 	�&	�
��� � 	�
- �� ��

 �� ��&����$ %
� ��+���� 	�
- 	�
������ �	�� ��������� ��
�	�����
 �
 ����	����� .� �
� ���	
����� �� �
� ��������� ��
�	�����
$ %
� ����8
 ����
����� ������	
 ��� �� �������� �
�
 &	��� 	�
- �
	���
 ����	
��������� ���
�
��
������������
���	����
�������
�	�������������
�	�����
$

%
� �����,��� 	�&	�
���
 &�������� ��������
 �� ��	-�� &	���
 ��	 �����	��� �

�� ���

�
 ��	 �
� ������� 	�&�	���� &�	���)
���
�
���� ,��
 � ��� 
�����	� ��������� �������� �� �
� �
���� �� ����� �� �
� �

��
 ���	 �
� ����
� �
	�� ���	
 �

����	����� .� (���� (�	��� 4��.�� (�	����
$ %
�
� &�������� ��������
 �

��� �
� �.
�	��� 
�
��	���� ���������� �� �

��
	���	�
�,����.��	�&�����������
����
������8
����	�����

������������������������������

���&�
�����
�	���������
����

��



%
� ����F
 &	���	� ����;��	� 	�
- �
 �
�� �
� ����F
 �

��
 ,��� ���� 

�	� �� ��
 ���.������
$ %
� ����8
 ���.������
 �	� 
��
����� ��
��������� ��� &��
��� ��� &�� ���	��
�
) �� ����	�
� 	���
 ��� �� ��	������ 	���
$ %
� �

��
 �
�� ,���� ��
� ���
��� ����
 �
�
���.������
��	�������.���������������+;���-�������
��
��
�����.������
�������������	������,��
��
����
�����
��	������������������
$�

��	 �
�
 	��
��) �
� .���
��	- �
�� �� ���
�	� �
� �
������� �������� �� ���.������
) %
� M���.����� ����
��	-M �
 ����������
.�
�� �� �
� �������� �� � 
�������� �� ����+;���-�� ����
) ,
��
 ��
� ����
 �
� ����F
 ���.������
 �
 ���
�	�� �� �
� �����	���
���������) �� �
� �����,��� &	�&�	����
9 2=K ����+;���-�� %	��
�	� 4��� � ��2K) ��K ����+;���-�� %	��
�	� 4��� � ��2K ���A)
��K ����+;���-�� %	��
�	� 4���� ��#K ���A) =K ����+;���-�� %	��
�	� 4��� � ��2K ��2A ��� ��K ����+;���-�� %	��
�	� 4���
����2K���==$�

%
� ����
����� 
�	����� �� �
� ���� 
�
 .��� 
�� 
� �
 �� ���� � 	���	� �7�������� �� �
� ���.����� ����
��	- &��
 �$�K & �$
%
� ����
����� 
�	����� ���
 �� �+���� �
�
 ��� ��	���
 � 	���	� �� �$=K �� �+��

 �� �
� ���.����� ����
��	-$ %� ��
���� �
�

�
� ����8
 �

��
 �	� ����
��� �� � .	��� 	���� �� �

�� ���

�
 �� ��	�
 �� ����	�&
���� ��� ����
�	� 
����	
 ��� ����������

���	����
 ,
��
 �	� �+&����� �� &	����� 	���	�
 �.��� �
� ���.����� ����
��	- ���	 �
� ���� ��	� ��.��� ,��
 �	����	 ����������$
%
�
 ����	
��������� 	�����
 �+&�
�	� �� ��	-�� 	�
- 5&	��� 	�
-) ��		���� 	�
- ��� ����	�
� 	��� 	�
-6 ��� �	���� 	�
- �� ��
����&��.��������$

%
� ��� �� �
� ����
����� 
�	����� �
 �� ������
� �
� 	�
- �� �� ���	��� 	�������� �� �
� ����� �� �
� ���� ��� �� ��+���
� �
�
�&&�	������ ��	 ����
 ��	�

 �
� ,
��� ���� &�	������$ '�
&��
�.����� ��	 �
� ����F
 ����
����� 
�	����� 	�
�
 ,��
 �
� !���� ���
/��
���
����������������
�	����,��������	�����	�.�
�
$

���"����$B

?��	
��
�*7�����


%���������


!���	�����������
�����


%�����!

��


%
� ���� ����
�
 �� ��������� �

��
 ��	 �
� &	���	� &�	&�
� �� �.������� � 	���	� �� ����
�����
$ ��+�� ����	�
� 
���	����
 ���
��

 �	� 
�.J��� �� ����	�
� 	��� 	�
-
) ,
��
 	�&	�
��� �
� 	�
- �
�� �
� ���	 ����� �	 ����	� ��

 ���,
 �� � ��������� ��
�	�����
,��������������.����
������
����
������	-�������	�
��	���
$

����+;���-���4���


 �	-���L������
������
��
 �	�
�����

H���
!

���%�&�

01�*7�����


���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"=������=

Page 141



 �������
�
��������G��	�
������	��
�

�
��������G��	����
3��	��
�

K H��� H���

=")E�A����������� �$�= �2" 5�2"6

"=)��=����������� �$�= ��# 5��#6

")#�E������������� �$�= �= 5�=6


�����"����$B

 �������
L��������
���	��
� L��������3��	��
�

K H��� H���

?��	
��
�����
�����


*7�����
 �AA)�2#��������� "$#K �"2)�""��������� �=")E"A��������������

����+;���-���4���
 =)=A"������������� "$#K E)��E������������� =)���������������������

/����������
������L�
����
 �)��#������������� "$#K �)=EA������������� �)��"������������������

/	������*7���� ��)�������������� "$#K �2)2�A����������� ��)#2�����������������

�"#)�"=��������� ��A)=�"��������� �A#)E#���������������

'0�
��)�����$B

"0���D��)������$B

%�����!

��


H���

�����,��� �����
�
 �� 
�
��	���� ���� .� (���� (�	��� 4��.�� (�	����
) �
� ������� ���
���	
 �
� ��-��� ���������� �

������� ,��

��	���� �+�
���� 	��� ��������
 �� .� "$#K$ ! "$#K ����������� �� �
� ��		���� �
 ���
���	�� 	��
���.�� .�
�� �� �
�
�����
�
 �� ����;��	� 
�
��	���� ��������
 �� �
� ����
;��� �+�
���� 	���
 ���	 � 	������ �E;����
 &�	���$ %
�
 �����
�

�

���
��
���������
�	���	��.��
)����&�	������	�����	�
��	���
)�	���������
����$

��



����+;���-���4���


!

���%�&�

�� �

���� �
� ����8
 ����	� ����
����� &�	������ �
 �+&�
�� �� 
��� ��	� �� �	���� 	�
-$ ��,���	 �
� 
�������� �� 
��
 7������
���� ������	
) ������	&�	���
) .	�-�	
 ��� ��������� ��
��������
 ������
�
 �	���� 	�
- �
�� ��� ����	 �
	���
 �
� �����	� ��

���������	��
������������������������	$

��		���� 	�
- 	�&	�
���
 �
� 	�
- �
�� �
� ���	 ����� �� ����	� ��

 ���,
 �� � ��������� ��
�	����� ,��� ��������� .����
� ��
�
����
 �� ��	���� �+�
���� 	���
$ %
� ���� �
 �+&�
�� �� ��		���� 	�
- �� ��������� ��
�	�����
 �
�� �	� ����������� �� ���
��		�������
�	��
���&����
�
��	����$

�	���� 	�
- 	�&	�
���
 �
� 	�
- �
�� �
� ������	&�	�� �� � �	��
������ �	 � ��������� ��
�	����� ,��� ���� �� ��
�
�	�� �� �.��������
��� ���
� �
� ���� �� ����	 � ��������� ��

$ %
� ��	-�� �����
 �� ����
�����
 ����	���� 	������ �� �

�

���� �� �	���� �� �
��	
&	����� ��� ���
�7������ �
� 	�
- �� ��

 �
 ��&������� &	������ ��	 �� �
� ��		���� ����� �� �
� ����8
 ��������� �

��
 ���
���.������
$

��7������ 	�
- 	�&	�
���
 �
� 	�
- �
�� �
� ���� ,��� ��� .� �.�� �� ���� ��
 ��������� �.��������
 �
 �
�� ���� ���$ %
� �������
�
�	���	� ��-�
 
��&
 �� ��
�	� �
�� �
� &��
��� ���� 
�
 ���7���� ��

 	�
��	��
 �� ���� ��
 ����������
$ %
�
 ,���
&�	������	�� .� �
� ��
� ��	 ��

 �� ���� �
� &��
����	 &��	��� ��
�
: ��� ��
� ��

 �� ���� ����
����� ����������
$ %
�
��������
�
���������������

������
�&��
�����������

�
������
$

%
� ���� ��
� 
�
 ����

 �� �� ���	�	��� �������� ,��
 B�	�
�	� %	�
� ��	 

�	�;��	� ��

 ����
$ %
�
 �������� �
 ���� �
�� �� ����
������ �����	����
 �� &��
��� &������
$ !
 �� ��  �	�
 ���� �
� .������ �� �
�
 �������� 
���� �� H�)2�E)"A2$%
�
� .�		�,���

�	���������������

�	�;��	������	�$�

! "$#K 
�	����
������,��-����� �� �
� &���� �����
� �
� ��	���
 ��		�����
 �� ,
��
 �
� ���� 
���
 ����
�����
 ,����
���	��
�����	��
���
�������

��
�������.������&���.������
��
������,
9

!

���%�&�
 �	-���L������
������
��

 �	�
�����

%
� ������� 	������
�
 �
�� ����	�
� 	���
 ��� ��	� ��� ��� ������ .��
 ������ �� �
� ���� ��� �
� ����� �� �
� ��� �

��

������.�� �� &�� .������
$ ! �= .�
�
 &���� 5�/(6 �������� �� ����	�
� 	���
 �
 ���
�
���� ,��
 �
� ����� �� ����	�
� 	���
 ���	
�
� ��
� �
	�� ���	
$ %
� �����
�
 .���, �

���
 �
�� ��� ��
�	 ��	��.��
) �� &�	������	 �+�
���� 	���
) 	����� ���
����) ���


�,
��
�������������
�����	�����
�������

��
�������.������&���.������
������U�;��=��/(��
������������	�
��	���
9

%���������


 �	-���L������
������
��
 �	�
�����

H���

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"E������=

Page 142



;E�	��
����	�����
�

%
��&�	��	���������&�	�������
��.���
��	-��
��
������,
9
������� ������� ��G��	
 =�G��	

K�&$�$ K�&$�$ K�&� K�&�

���� #$� E$2 �=$2 E$"
����
��	- ��$A #$E �2$A 2$#
3����	���� 5��$=6 5�$�6 �$A �$�

:E���5���������������4���5����������-���

������� �������
H��� H���

�!�B���5!#���� ���&�$�%�����$$��$�!��3$������# ="2)�E2����� ==E)#�������
;������������

��&�%���$����-�!� ;������������
/�	�
�
���������
�����
 ��=)�"=����� ��E)�E"�����
(�����������
�����
 5�"#)=2�6��� 5���)���6���
'����
���/	�����5��

6����(���
 �A)E"#������� �E)��A�������
0�	����
���/	�����5��

6���� �	-���L���� �)=A��������� �)E#���������
�
����������

�3�&�
��
 5��6������������ �)#�"��������
�
��������3�.��	
������	�����	
 �)��=�������� EE#�����������

�!�B���5!#���� ���&�$�%�����$$��$����=3$���!�"� <>3,=:2��� 89>,3<>���

5!#���!��=3�
�!�"��
1233

/�	�
�
������
����
�����


(�������
����
�����


'����
���
/	�����5��

6�
���
���


0�	����
���
/	�����5��

6�
��� �	-���
�����

�
��������
��

�

3�&�
��


�
��������
3�.��	
�����
�	�����	


5!#���!��
=3��!�"��

1231

H��� H��� H��� H��� H��� H��� H��� H���
	��)��!�!+��
 �J�����!

���
 ��������� �==)�"# 2E)#�� 52�)#"#6 2)2�� 5�#�6 �)�E# 5�2A6 3<8,>82
 �(�����	�������� �=E)=�A =�)=AE 52")EE�6 2)E"2 2)�E2 5�E�6 5#�6 3<;,;8=
��	����!

���
 ��������� ��#)"�� ��� ; ; =)�=� ; ; 33>,2<2
'����	���/ �A)A�# ��)��A 5��)E��6 �)#A� 5AAE6 52��6 �)=�= =9,8==
4�������(��

� =")�E� ; 5�"6 �" �#� 5A6 ; 89,<=:
����������4���	��� E�)��= #�)�A� 5#�)�A�6 �=)#�� 5A)��#6 526 ; :3,:2>
����
���/	������
*7���� E)EAA �#� 5E""6 ��� �)��# 5#E6 ; ;,<22
0����
�����/	������
*7���� E)��E A�" 5�)�=#6 A#� 5A�A6 5���6 ; 8,8=2
��	���
�*����

�
4	�,�
����� 2� 5�"6 31
���!#$ 89>,3<> 128,398 /39:,8>30 =;,<9: 3,8;1 /3=0 3,=28 <>3,=:2

%	��
������ ��
�
 �	� �������� �� �
� ��
� �� &�	�
�
�
 ��� �� 
��� &	�����
$ %
�
� ������� ��
�
 �
�	��� ��	����� �� �
� ����) 
��
 �

���
) �����

���
) 
���& ���� ��� ��
�	 ���
$ %	��
������ ��
�
 ����		�� ��	��� �
� ���	 ����� H2EA)#=� 5HE��)��2 �� �������6$ ��
�������������
�
����
�
)�����	������
�
��	������		����
	���
��
��.��;����	�
&	�����������
�����
�,��
���&����������
�����
$��

B�	�
�	� %	�
� �
 ��
� ��&����� �� ������	 �
� ����
����� &�	��	����� �� �
� ����$ /�	��	����� �
 ���
�	�� �� � ��������� ���	 .�
�

�����
� � ��
����
�� .���
��	-$ �	�� �
� @����	� ���") �����,��� �
� ��&����������� �� � ��, ����
����� 
�	�����) �
� .���
��	-
,�
 �
����� �� ��	� 	������ �
� &�	��	����� �����
� �
� ����8
 ���.������
$ %
� .���
��	- ,�
 ������� �
 � &�	������ �� ����+;���-��
����
 ,��
 �� ���	��� ��	����� �� �# ���	
 �� ���� ,��
 �
� ����8
 ���.������
 ,��
 �� ���&�	��	����� ��	��� �� �
� .���
��	- �� �$A=K
&�	 �����$ �	�� �
� B����.�	 ���� �����,��� �
� ���� !����	��� L�������� �
� .���
��	- ,�
 ��J�
��� �� ��	� ����	����� 	������
�
������F
����.������
)��
�����
����������������)�,��
�����,����&�	��	��������	��������$�K�&�	�������5�(��������E6$

%
����.���.���,�

�,
���	������������������
���������������
������������
�������

��
�����
������$

%
����.���.���,�

�,
���	������������������
���������������
������������
�������

��
�������
������������	�������������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"A������=

Page 143



9E�
�����	�
�������	�	����
���������������

��� �	�
����� ��� �	�
�����

�$�+�!��)�!�� !���&!#��������+����� ���!�)���$$ H��� H��� H��� H���

�����)�?��+)�%
��+�������	�
��;�/	������(����	 ;������������� ;��������������
����+����-���(���	����
�;�/�.����(����	 A)E����������� E)�#2�����������
����+����-���(���	����
�;�/	������(����	 ;������������� ;��������������
*7�����
 ���)=A2������ "E)�A����������
/����������
������L�
����
�
 ������������;� �J�����01�*7���������
 EE)=E����������� E�)A#E����������
 ������������;�����4���==�����+����-���4���� ;��������������� E�)�������������
 ������������;�����4��3����
&�-������ #�)#�2���������� ;���������������
 ������������;�4�������(��

���.�	�/��
������� =")E�A���������� =")�=2����������
 ������������;���	����3�������!

���!�������������� ��2)�E��������� ��#)"����������
 ������������;�'����	�����7����(�	������
�������������
 �)=A������������� �)A2�������������
 ������������;�'����	���-�	�(�����4�������� E#2�������������� ��2)��A������ �)=�2������������ �"#)=�=�������
 ������������;�/	������*7�����50�7�����6 ���������������� ;��������������� 2�����������������

���!#������)�?��+)�% >=1,8=8���� >22,;31������

�&��$�!$
��+�������	�
��;�/�.����(����	 ;������������� ;��������������
��+�������	�
��;�/	������(����	 ;������������� ;��������������
����+����-���(���	����
�;�/�.����(����	 =)=A"��������� =)A#A�����������
*7�����

B�	�
�!��	��� "�)#==���������� A#)�������������
@�&�� #)"�������������� ��)A�E����������
*�	�&��5�+�016 2")A=E���������� =�)��#����������
/���������
�� ��)�=#���������� ��)2�A����������
?�
�	 ��)2=E���������� �AA)�2#������ ��)=������������ �E2)��E�������

/����������
������L�
����
�
 ������������;�3�����������
���������� AE��������������� �$��
 ������������;�'����	�@�&���
������ �)��E������������ #E=��������������
 ������������;�'���1�������� �A��������������� �)��#��������� E2#�������������� �)=�������������
 ������������;�/	������*7�����50�7�����6
����
���;�B�	�
�!��	��� A)E�������������� E)="�������������
0����
�����;�*�	�&� =)=�������������� ��)���������� =)""E������������ ��)=#A���������

���!#��&��$�!$ 39:,298���� 3:=,99=������

��!�$�!�)���"��&!'#�$
��

�3�&�
��
 #)�EE������������ #)�A"������������
!�����
����
�����������(�����������
�����
 �)�2������������� AE=��������������
����
�������������3�� �)2A������������� �)�E�������������
����	�.�����
������	���*�&����	
 2=���������������� �22��������������
����	�.�����
������	��� ��.�	
 ��2�������������� 2=����������������
���.������������
 ������������������ 22����������������
!�����
�	������*+&��
�
 ������������������ ��)���������� 5��6��������������� ��)2�#���������

	��!�"�!#���!'�#����$�!���%����$�)�
�$�
!�����
����
�����������/�	�
�
���������
�����
 5��A6������������� 5A2E6�������������
0�&�����������
 52�"6������������� 52�6���������������
����
������ ����������*+&��
�
 5E�A6������������� 5=��6�������������
?�
�	���		����!

��
 5�6����������������� �������������������
��

��������
 5�)#"A6���������� 5�)�"�6�������� �)#A=������������ =#=��������������

����!$$��$�� �����$"��%��!&!�#!'#����� ��)�'��� ��$�!������
�����)���)E <=:,<>2���� 898,;3:������

!��������� &������
 ��
�	�.� 
�, �����	��� �

�� ���

�
 �� ��������� ��
�	�����
 �	� ���
�	��) ��� 
�, ������ ��� �+&��
�
)
��������� ���	 ����� ����
 ��� ��

�
) �	� 	������
��$ %
� �����,��� ��.�� �����
�
 �
� ��		���� ������
 �� ��������� �

��
 ���
���.������
 
&��� .� 01 ��� ?��	
��
) .� ������	� ��� ��� �

��
 
�������� 
������ �
 �� �
� .������ 

��� ����$ B� ���������
�

��
�,�	��	����

��������	�����
�������������&�	���$�!�������
�����
��	��7����������

�
�����$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����"#������=

Page 144



32E�	����5������	�	����
������������������
������������

 �	-���L���� ���-���
�  �	-���L���� ���-���
�

H��� H��� H��� H���

	��!�"�!#��$$��$

�$�+�!��)�!�� !���&!#��������+����� ���!�)���$$
�������
������!

��
 E��)E���������� =2=)�2A������ =#2)A�=�������� =��)#"2�������
��!�$�!�)���"��&!'#�$
�����

�3�&�
��
 #)�EE������������ #)�EE��������� #)�A"������������ #)�A"�����������
���!�����
����
�����������(�����������
�����
 �)�2������������� �)�2���������� AE=�������������� AE=��������������
����
�������������3�� �)2A������������� �)2A���������� �)�E������������� �)�E������������

	��!�"�!#���!'�#����$�!���%����$�)�
�$�
!�����
����
�����������/�	�
�
���������
�����
 5��A6������������� 5��A6����������� 5A2E6������������� 5A2E6������������

���!#�5!#���� ���&�$�%���$ <>3,=:2������ 888,99;���� 89>,3<>������ 832,=8=������

33E����������G���-����
����

%
����	��
������7�����
������
�����
��������
������� �	�
������,�
9

������� �����	� HF��� K��������
�/� 0������1������� #)��� �$���������������
L��������4	��& 0������1������� A)A"" �$���������������
4��+�(���
1���� 0������1������� E)""A �$�"�������������
'�����3���
�(
��� 0������1������� E)��� �$"E�������������
�% 0������1������� 2)2E# �$A��������������
3����� �	���� 2)2E� �$A��������������
4����� 0������(����
 2)2== �$E"�������������
3���
�	���	&�	����� 0������(����
 2)��A �$EA�������������
%��,���(�����������	� ��������	��� %��,�� 2)�EA �$E��������������
�!*�(�
���
 0������1������� �)#�E �$="�������������
���!# 8>,:3= :E88

���!#�5!#���� ���&�$�%���$ <>3,=:2

31E���5����������
���

%
����.���.���,�

�,
���.	��-��,������
������
���������������	��
�����	$
������� �������
H��� H���

��������	�����+�������	�
��(���	����
 ;��������������� =�����������������
3�������
��	���*7�����
 ")��������������� A)A�������������
��������	�������+;���-���(���	����
 �A#�������������� �A"��������������
����	�
�������

�3�&�
��
 �2��������������� ��2��������������
��		�����&	�����5��

6 5�A"6������������� 5�2�6������������
/	������*7�����?�
�	� ����������������� E"����������������
���!# 9,8;9���������� ;,;<<����������

3=E�
������������������������
�
�����
�����
����������

!
 �� ��
�  �	�
 ����) �
� ���� 
�� � ���������� �� ����
� � ��	�
�	 H2$�������� �� �
� ���	 &	����� �7���� ���� �� ����

��������.������
�������0����
����$�����
�������&������
����
�
������������
�,����.��
&	�������	��
����+���
	������	
$

B� 
����� ����
����� �+����
 ���
�	 =K �� �
� ��� �

��
 ������.�� ��	 .������
 �	 =K �� ��� ���

 �	 ��&� �� 
���	��� �+��&� ��	

��� &����� ����
����� ��
����
 �������� �� &�	��	�&
 " �.���$ %
�
� &����� ����
����� ��
����
 �	� ���� �& �� ����	�����
�

��
�,
��
�,����.����	���

��
���=K$�

 �	-���L����

%
�������,������.���
����	�
�
��
�����-���
������
�������������

��
������������������.������
�.�����

������
�	���������&�	���
,��
��
��	� �	-���L����
�5���	�L����6$�%
����.���

�,
�������
������
�������

��
��������
���������������		�����

��
�����
���.������
�,
��
�
�������.��-���
�$�

��� �	�
����� ��� �	�
�����

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/����""������=

Page 145



3>E�
���������������
��5����

*�&����	
F *�&�����
F

������� ������� ������� �������

H��� H��� H��� H���

��������	
���
��������
�� ��)E"#��������� ��)AE���������� =)"AE����������� =)"=������������

����������
 ;��������������� �)�=������������ ;��������������� E�A��������������

��������������	
 A2���������������� EE���������������� �#���������������� �E����������������

 �	���-���	�����	�������	� =����������������� E����������������� �2���������������� �=����������������

�������?	���	��(�
��� #"���������������� #"���������������� 2����������������� �"����������������

��	��������3���
�!������ ��E�������������� ��2�������������� 2"���������������� 2#����������������

�� ����,������ #=���������������� ����������������� �2���������������� �2����������������

0	.���/�	���	

�&�4	��& =����������������� E����������������� ������������������ �A����������������

����������������,�����	�� =������������������ ������������������ ������������������� =������������������

������� �
��� ����������������� �E"�������������� �=���������������� 22����������������

3�
�.������
�%	�
� =������������������ =������������������ ������������������� �������������������

%
���
�'���
 E������������������ E������������������ ������������������� �������������������

 ���7��&�!

�
�����%��
������ �2���������������� �2���������������� ������������������� 2������������������

*���������(�	���� �2��������������� �E��������������� #����������������� #A����������������

���
���/������%	�
� =2���������������� ;��������������� �=���������������� ;���������������

������� �
����(�&&�	�����/��&�� ������������������ ������������������ #������������������ "������������������

4����	�

������������� ������������������� ������������������� ������������������� �������������������

��
&����/�	���	

�&
���� =#���������������� E=���������������� �"���������������� ������������������

�������	�����/�	���	

�& �A2�������������� �"E�������������� �=2�������������� ��2��������������

1��	 �2��������������� �22�������������� 22���������������� 22����������������

1��	�;�B����'�����	��� 2������������������ 2������������������ ������������������� �������������������

/���@���
���� =������������������ =������������������ ������������������� �������������������

�	�

������	�������	� E������������������ E������������������ ������������������� �������������������

�����	
���
�!������ 2"���������������� ������������������� �2���������������� ;���������������

���,���!������ A������������������ ;��������������� ������������������� ;���������������

C�
����������	���(�
��� ������������������ ;��������������� ������������������� ;���������������

����������3���� ��������� ;��������������� ������������������� �������������������

*�����		�
���/ 2"���������������� ==���������������� ������������������ ������������������

�	����'�������������������
 ������������������� =������������������ ������������������� �������������������

D���	�� �22�������������� ��#�������������� E"���������������� EA����������������

(�	�� 2""�������������� AE��������������� ��#�������������� �����������������

%����
 ������������������ �=���������������� E������������������ A������������������

%�	��	
 �2"�������������� �2E�������������� 2"���������������� 2A����������������

��!�)����!#$ 1=,1=>�������� 1>,91>�������� <,92<���������� ;,8<>����������

%
����.���.���,�

�,
���.	��-��,������
��������������������&����	
8�������&�����
8�����	�.�����
��������	����
�
�����	�.���
�����������������
����������.���$�����������
������.��-�����	�����	�������
��������������
��!&	���
����������
���������	�������������.���$

*�&�����
8 ����	�.�����
 �	� ���������� �� � 
������ 
���� .�
�� �� � &�	������� �� �
��	 �	�

 &��$ %
� �������)

�
������ ��� �������� .����
 �	� 	�7��	�� �� ��-� .�������� ����	�.�����
 ����	����� .� �
� ����8
 �����	� ��
����������
��
������������
������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�������������=

Page 146



38E�����	������-����

/��
���
 /��
�������	��
�

������� ������� ������� �������
H��� H��� H��� H���

��������	
���
��������
�� �E)A#A���������� �=)������������� E)#A������������� E)��A������������
���������	
 ������������������� � ������������������� � ;���������������� ������������������� �
����������
 ;���������������� A=���������������� ;���������������� 2"���������������� �
 �	���-���	�����	�������	� 2����������������� � �A���������������� � =������������������ � 2������������������ �
�������?	���	��(�
��� ������������������� � ;���������������� ;���������������� ;����������������
����������������,�����	�� �E���������������� � 2=���������������� � ������������������� � ������������������� �
��	��������3���
�!������ �A���������������� � ������������������ � ������������������� � ������������������� �
����/���������
���������4	��& =������������������ � =������������������ � ������������������� � ������������������� �
'?? ��
��B��������������� 2������������������ � 2������������������ � ������������������� � ������������������� �
������� �
��� "����������������� � #����������������� � �=���������������� � ������������������ �
4	���,��
����
�	����� ������������������� � ������������������� � ������������������� � ������������������� �
����
��B���
.��	
����������� ������������������� � ������������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
��
&����/�	���	

�&
���� 2����������������� � �=���������������� � ������������������� � ������������������� �
%�	��	
 �=���������������� � =������������������ � ;���������������� ;����������������
0	.���/�	���	

�&�4	��& ������������������� � ������������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
*����		�
���/ 2������������������ � ;���������������� ;���������������� ;����������������
*���������(�	���� �2���������������� � ������������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
�� ����,������ ������������������ � A������������������ � ;���������������� ;����������������
�������	�����/�	���	

�& ��E��������������� ��A��������������� ������������������ � =������������������ �
D���	��� �A���������������� � ������������������ � ������������������� � ;����������������
(�	�� 2=���������������� � �#���������������� � ������������������� � ;����������������
��!�)����!#$ 3;,=;=��������� 3<,=8:��������� <,933����������� <,=99�����������

���&�(���'���	�������������
 ���&�
���3���
��������

������� ������� ������� �������
H��� H��� H��� H���

��������	
���
��������
�� =)=E2������������ �)E2������������� A22��������������� �"����������������
���������	
 ;���������������� A������������������ � ;���������������� ;����������������
����������
 ;���������������� =�=��������������� ;���������������� ;����������������
 �	���-���	�����	�������	� ;���������������� �2A��������������� ;���������������� ;����������������
�������?	���	��(�
��� ������������������ � ;���������������� ;���������������� ;����������������
����������������,�����	�� ;���������������� 2E���������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
��	��������3���
�!������ E������������������ � 2A���������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
������� �
��� ������������������ ������������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
��
&����/�	���	

�&
���� ;���������������� 2"���������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
*����		�
���/ A#���������������� � ;���������������� ;���������������� ;����������������
*���������(�	���� A#���������������� � �=���������������� � E������������������ � ;����������������
�� ����,������ E#���������������� � �A���������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
�������	�����/�	���	

�& ;���������������� ������������������ ;���������������� �A���������������� �
D���	��� =#���������������� � ������������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
%�	��	
 ������������������� � ;���������������� ;���������������� ;����������������
(�	�� ������������������ =A���������������� � ;���������������� ;����������������
��!�)����!#$ <,321����������� =,:<<����������� ;82�������������� 12:��������������

%
����.��
�.���,�

�,���.	��-��,������
������������������.������
�&���.�����	��������$�����������
������.��-�
����	�����	�������
��������������
��!&	�������������
���������	�������������.���$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�������������=

Page 147



3<E�������
��������

3;E����
?����
��������������

3:E������������	���5������������
�����

39E��

��������5�������-�
�������������/�5
$0

13E��5������	�������������
��������
���

(���� �
� 	�&�	���� ���	 ��� ���� �
� ����� 4���	����� !

�������� 5�4!6 ��� �	��� �����
 
��� ��������� �
� �������
�� �
��	 �����������
 �� � ��, ����� 4���	����� /��
��� (�
��� ��	 *������ � C���
$ !���� �
� &	�&�
��
 �	� �
����

�� �
� ���	��� 	��� �
 ,��� �
 �
� .�
�
 �� ,
��
 ��	����
 �	� �� .� ����	�����$ %
� �4! ��� �����
 ,��� ��, ���
��� ,��

�
��	 	�
&������ ���.�	
) �
� 
����

��� ������� �� ,
��
 ��� ���� �
� 4���	����� �� �� 
�	���
� �� � 
������	�
���
��������$�!�����������	��������
����������-�������������
��!&	������2$

%
� /���� �&&	���� � (�������� �� ����
����� /	����&��
 �� �E�
  �	�
 ���� ��� �
�
 �
 ������.�� �� �
� /��
��� ����
!����� '�&�	� �� �
� �������8
 ����	��� 
���$ %
� (�������� 

�,
 �
� !��
�	���F
 ���&������ ,��
 �
�  ���	8
 &	����&��
 ��
����
����������������$

%
� ������� ,�
 � 	������ &�	�� �� �
� ����$ 3�����
 �� �
� 	�������

�& �	� ��
���
�� �� B��� � �� �
� /��
��� ����
!������
$ �� ����	����� ,��
 �
� 	���������
 �
� �������8
 �+&��
�
 �� ������
��	��� �
� 
�
��� �	� �
�	��� ��	��� �� �
�
����$�%
����������
�	����.���
������������	�����������,�
�HA2�)"=2�5����������H#�A)�A�6$

3�	��� ��������� �
 � 	�
��� �� �
� ��� �� ��� ������
�	����� �� �
� ���� �
� &��
��� ���� .�		�,�� �����
 �	�� �
�
������� �	 ����
��� 
��� 
�	&��
 �����
 ,��
 �
� �������$ %
� &��
��� ���� &��� HE)�"" �� ����	�
� �� �
� ������� ��	���
���������$�!����
�� �	�
�������
��/��
����������,����
����������H2#�)���$

(��� �� �
� ������� 	�&	�
��������
 ��� 
����	 ������	
 �� �
� ������� ,
� �������� �
� !���� ��� /��
���
 ���������
,�	� ���.�	
 �� �
� /��
��� ���� ��� ���� ����	�.�����
 �� �
� ���� �� ����	����� ,��
 �
� 	���������
$ B� ��
�	
����	�����	��
������
�,��
�	�������&�	���
�����
���������	��������������,�	������������$

%
���������������&�	����&�������
���-����������	�����	,	�����$

%
� !L� &	�����	
 
���	� .������
 �� � ����� &�	�
�
� .�
�
 ��	 �
�
� ���.�	
 �������� �� &�� !L�
$  ��.�	
 �� �
�
!L� 
�
���
 ���
 	������ �� ������ 
�������� �����	���� �
� ������
 
��� �� �
��	 ������� ��� �
� ��������
 �� �
�
���	$ %
� ���� 	����
 �� ���������� ����	�.���	
 �� �
��- �
�� ���������
 �	� ����	����� 	�������� �� �
� 
��������
 &	������
.���
��!L��&	�����	$

!� �
� ��
� !���
� ���� �
� ��	-�� ����� �� �
� ����
�����
 �� �
� ���� 
�� ���	��
�� �� �&&	�+������� HE�2$=2 �������
��������
�������������.���
���-���	-��
�
������
�����������
��.�������

���$

%
� &��
��� ����8
 !L� &	�����	
 �	� S�	��
 !

�	���� ��� �
� *7����.�� ���� !

�	���� (������) ���
���
 �� ��&�����

�	� ��		����� ����	�.����� �� �
� *7����.�� ���� 
�
��� �&�	� �	�� �
	�� ���.�	
 ,
� ����	�.���� H�"#$=� ��	��� �
� ���	
��	�����
;��;
�	�����.������
$�!���
�����	������
�	��,�
�������,�����.�	
�����	�.�����$

%
� ����� ��	-�� ����� �� �
� 
�&�	����� ����
��� !L�
 ,��
 *7����.�� ���� !

�	���� �� �
� =�
 !&	�� ���� ,�
 H�2")�2�$
!� �
� ���	 ��� �
�	� ,�	� E" ���.�	
 �� �
� S�	��
 !

�	���� !L� 
�
���$ %
� ����� ����� �� �
� ����	�.�����
 &��� ��
S�	��
 �� ��������� ,�
 HA�)"�E$�� ��� �
� ����� ��	-�� ����� �� �
� 
�&�	����� ����
��� !L�8
 ,��
 S�	��
 !

�	���� ��
=�!&	��������,�
�H"�2)E�#$�"

�� ����	����� ,��
 '��������� 25�6 5.6 �� �
� /��
��� (�
��� 5 ��������� ��� ����
����� �� ����
6 '���������
 ���"
�
������	�.�����
�&���������
���

��
�����
�
������
�����
��	�������������������
��/��
���������!������
$�

%
� ���� �� C�
����
��	) ������ ��	���
 �� �����	
���
 � ���
�� ��� �
� '���� ��	���
 �� 1��
������ � �
��
��
�������
 
��� ���.���� ��	���� &�	�
 �� �
��	 �&�	������� �	��
 �� &	����� � ��	� ��������� 
�	���� ��� �	����	 	�
�������$
?�������
���	��
��
���
�
�J�����������
�	�
�
�.�����
���	��
�	������&��
��������
�����
���
	���.�	���

$

%
� ���.���� ���� ,�
 ��	��� �� ��.	��	� ���� ��� �
 	�
&��
�.�� ��	 �
� ���������� �� �
� &��
��� ���� ����
�����

�����
���	��
�	���&�	�����
���	�

��
���
	���.�	���

$�%
��������
�.�
������C�
����
��	8
�������
$�

%
� /��
��� ����
 ��� %	��
�	� �&�	�����
 ,��� �������� �� .� ������� 
�&�	����� �� ����	����� ,��
 4���	�����
'���������
 ��� �
� ��		��� 
�	������
 ��	��� .� �
� 
��� .�	���

 ,
� ,��� �������� �� 
��� 
���	������ ���	 ����
���
��-���$�

12E����4��������.��?���

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�������������=

Page 148



���������5�����
�����������

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�������������=

Page 149



���������5�����
�����������

�"����� ���$���$�'�#���

�����	
���
������
�����������5P�
���������Q6��
�	�
&��
�.�����	���
�	�����
�����
�.�
���

��
�����������
�������	������,��
��
����,�����&	�&�	�
�����	�
)������
���&�.�����������
�
������	��������&	�&�	���
������������	)������
���������������)����������������������������$�%
������������
��
�
������������	��
��
������4���	������!����"""������-���		��������
����
���	�����������
���&	������������
��,������,
��
�
��
���������
��	���+�	��
��)�
������	���	����������.������������������)���������������������������

$

�����
�
�	������
�
����	����	�
&��
�.�����)��
�����������
�	�
&��
�.�����	�&����������&�����&	�&�	�
�		��������
���	��
������	�����������
������	
)���������������
�������������+�	��
�������
���������
)�����,
��
�
�������
��		��������
���	��
����������������	�
-$

%
����������
�
�	����,�����
�����������	&�	��������	�����)���,���&����������
���

���,���������)�
,
��
��
����
�
�����,��
��
��&	����&��
�����
����/�!�(?�!�*��	���,�	-�3�����	����4����4���	���������
������4���	�����$��%
�
�
����������+&����
�
�,��
�������������&���
�,��
��
��&	����&��
������	&�	����
����	������������
������
��
��	�7��	�����
����	����������25�6�����
��!������
�����!�����'���������
�
������
���������.���
��!������
�����!�����5!��������6�N*������O�'���������
���������	������������
��
&�.��������������
����������������	��������	��$

���������$��� �����+�&���!�"�� �!%�*��B

%
������	�������	���,�	-����&	�
�
��
��
�
���
)�&	���

�
)������	�����������
)�.��,
��
��
�����
�	����
�
���	��������������	������������
����������
��
	���
�,
��
�����������
���)�������
�,��
���������
��
��
���������$�������.��
��
�������������������	��
����
��������������
�
�	��������.J������
�����������
���	�
,
��
�	��
�
���.J������
�
������������
��������	������&&	�&	����)���
������������
�	����
$

%
��
�
�����������	��������	����
���
�����������&�	������
����	���,�	-������
���
����������������	�
-������
	��
���.��������$�������������������������	�
-���������	�������
�����&������
)����
������.J������
�����
�
�	���	�������&	������	��
���.������������.
�������

�	�������������������

$�%
��
�
�����������	����
����	����
�.�
�����������������&	���

���
����������������������&	��	���
���
��	�
-
�����
����
������������
�
���������8
�&������
)����
������.J������
)��������������
����-���
��������
�
��	�
-
�.�����	����
��������
��
��&����

������
���.��	����
��)����������������
��������������)�����������������������������$

%
������	�������	���,�	-�
�
�.�������&���������
������������	��
�����	���������
�� �	�
�����������&����
�
�����������&&	���������
���������	�&�	������
�������������������
$

����+�&���!�"�� �!%�*��B

%
��-����������
�����
��
�
���
�����&	���

�
��
������&	�
���
�����
�	���8
�����	�������		��������
�
�	�9

<��������������������������������
�����
�	���8
���
���������
�&�	&�
����������������������
���	�
����I��
�����
�	������
�	


%
�����������&&	���
���
��.J������
�����
�	�������
	���
���
��+��������5-��,���
��
����.����6�����
�
	���
�����
���
�����
������������������	�
&���������	������������������	
�
��
��
��
���������F
�.�����$��
%
���������
��	���&�������
��&�.�����+��&��,
�	��&�	
����)���������������	��+��&�������	
�5,��
�����
�����������.�	����������	��
�
��������������
������6��	��.�������
��

��$����

%
��&	����&���&�.������������.�����������
�
������������
���������8
�-����.J������
��	���
����	���
F
�
����������(�	�����������
���������F
���	&�	����/���)������
�
������.������

��������
����������
,�.
���$

<�	����,�����
�����
�	���8
���
����������
���&��������
���	��
�����
�	���8
�����	�������		��������
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������2������=

Page 150



!�	����,�����
���������8
����
�����������-�
�&��������
����	�����
��!���������������������$�
!��������
��
����	�
����;���	�.�
�����������
������������
�����
���������8
���
�����	�,
�	���
�����
�������
�������������
��+�
���������	�������		��������
)�����������,
�	���������
��	����	������	��
��
&�	&�
�����%	���	���
��	�����	���
�,�	-���)��	��&	�
��������������	
���
������
�����
���

�
���	�)���.����)��������������������	��&&	������
�	�7��	��$

<����
�	�����
��7����������
�	����
���	��
�	
)���	���
�	�����
����	��������	����������	������,��
��
��
���
�	���8
��.J������
�������	���
�	�����
����
���	�&	�
�����
��.�
���
�����	�
��	��
$

%
�����
�	������������
����&	��������	�������������)���������������&�	��������&�	��	��������������	
$�
%
�
���	��	�&�	�������
����	�������������
�,�����
��&&	�&	����� ��.�	����������
���	�	����,)�
,
��
���-�
��
������	�������������.�������
������	���&�.���$

<���������������������������
��	���
�����	�
&��
�.������
�����
���+�������)����;�+�������)�
�	����������
������	���������
)�,��
�����	�������������		��������
�����&	������
���	������������������������$

%
���������8
����
�������������	�����������
��
��	���
)���������
)�	�
&��
�.������
���������������&�,�	
�
����
����.�����������.����� ��.�	
)��
����?�����	
)��
��
�	������&	���

)����������
�P1��Q�����
���
�
&	���

�5�
�
��,
��
���������
�����������
�����
��	��+&������	���	�,
��
�
������
�������������&���6$�
1�������
���
��	��
��������������	,�	��/���)�,
��
���������
�����
���
���-�������.����-�������
����+��
���	�����

)���������
���
��	����-������&�.��������

���	�����
������	��>�+��&�8�����
��	����-������
���.�	
���	�����
���$�?���
����������
���������,�����	�
��,
�	��������
����,������������.����-���
7���-��)����,
��
���
�����,������	���������	8
�0	�����3���
���)�	�&�	��������
����+����.������������$�
3���
���
)�,
��
��	���������

�������
�-��)��	����-������
�	�.����.��������.�	
��	�.��������	
��
����
�
������������&�,�	
�
�����������
�����
��������$����.����� ��.�	
8�����
���
��	��
������������	�&�	��

������.���
��	����������.����� ��.�	������	��������.�������
��&�.���$���	����������	
��$�$�&�������)

�����
��������
����	��&&��������
���
��.��������,��
�.�����
�	��������������
���	������
��
��&���������
.�����������
�����������	�������	
��
�
�����������
�����
��������$�!���1���3���
���
��	�������&������.��
���*7���������&����!����
�
������	�*7�������(��������$�

/������
���
�	��
����
�
����������.���
�������������������	��
�������������/�������	���,�	-��	��
��������.���
����.����$�%
����.������
�	�
&��
�.�����	������+����������������
$��B��;�+����������������
�
,
��
��	��
����������	���������
���
��.��������,��
�.�����������
�������.�	
��	������������������	
�
�$�$�&���������&&��������
$

<�������&���)���������������������.�����������
�����������)�����������
��
�����	�
����.�
�����	���	�
���.�	
�����
����$

!
�	�7��	�������	��
��������4���	������!�������)��
����������
�
����&���������
��������)�,
��
��
�
	����,�������	�;&�.��

������	�����	�����
��������� ��$��%
�
�
��
�����
�,��
�����������&�	���
)�
�,�
����
���
��	������)������������
�&	�����	�
�,
��
���
�	���
����
�
���	�����������)��	��
&�	��������
��������.������������&��&��$�%
�����
����������������
���������������������	����.�	
�5���������������)�
���	
����.���
��(�����	�
����	����	�*������6$����������,��
��
��������
��!�������)��	���@����������
��
�������8
�(�����	�
�����������,����.���.���

������������	�����������
��!�������/��
���
����������$�
!���,�&	���

���	���������,��
����&�����
�	�������������
�����������	
�������;�&�������.�	
�,����.��
���	������$�!���,� ��.�	
�����������������&	��������
��
�
�����	�
����.�
�����	�����
��&�.���������
.�
����&����
��(�����/	����&��
����/�.���������,������
��.�����&���$� ��.�	
�����������	
�,�������������
���.������	����.���
����	���
������������������&	������
�����������,��
����
�����
��������$

%
����������
�
�����&&	�����!���;�	����������		�&�����(�	�������
�������	&�	���
�������������������
��	� ��.�	
�����?�����	
$��%
��
�	����������	&�	���
��&&	�&	�����	�&�	�����&	�����	�
$�(������	��
&	�������,��
�����&������
��������	
8������������������&�����-�����&�&�
��,��
��
���������$���

<�	����,���������&�������
���������	��	
)�
��������������������
�	������
)���
�
����������������������

�&&�	�����&	�����	������
�������
)�,
��
�����	����������
�,�����
���
��	����-��������
��&	���

�
�
��������	��
�	�7��	�������������	�
-
$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������=������=

Page 151



(��������?	��	
�����(��������������������
�	������
���	��&�	������
�����
��������$��!
�
��
��
����	��
	����,��������&&	�������������$��%
�	���
����	���,�	-����	�����	��������������������������	�������
����	�&�	�����������������
���������������������� ��.�	
$��������������
�	���	������������'���������
�
��������������&	�����	�
����&����)�,
��
��	��	�����	���	����,��)������������
������	���
�(��������
?	��	
�������
�	����	���������������3���������
$�%
�
�����������&&	�&	������
��-
����������������
������	�������
��&���
�	�����&������$�

<�����	��-�����
����	����������
����������������������)��
�����������������/�!8
�!��������������
�R�
/	��������4����������	�������!��
�	����
$

%
����������
�
�����
��.��

���!�������/��
��������(�����	�
�������������	��
��&�	&�
�
����
�&&	��������
��������
��������
���	��������������	�
-�����������������	
�����	����$����
���	�
����
	���	�������	��&�	������
���������8
����	�������
��������$�%
�
���	�����������&������,��
��
����/�!�
��������$

<���
�	�������&�������,��
�	����������,
�����	���������
)�����	����&������
�����&	�����	�
)������
���
�+&������	���
���,���$

'�����	�	�&�	�
��	��&	�������.���
�����
�	����������&�������,��
���		��������������
������+��	����
	�7��	�����
$

(�	����
��	��������	���.��
����.����+&�	�������
����$��!���&�
�
�
���������������J�.���
�	�&����)�����
&	���

��������7�����������������
������	����&���������-���	���
��
	���
�����
���	����
�����$�%
�	���
�
�������	����������
�	������
�������	��-�
�	����,
��������	�&�	�
�����
�����7��������������������

����
����	��������	��$��%
�
��������
����������)�����&��������

�	�����
���������.���
���
��������	����
!�����	���������
��	��&����������
�����
�	���8
����	����
�
�����������	��������	��$�%
������	����!�����
(�	�����
�
�.����
�.J��������������&��������������	����,�
������������������	����E��A$�

!�����.�����	�&�	�
��	������	���.���
��*+��������3�	����	����������������	&�	����4���	����������.��
�
��3�	����	�5������(�	����
6��	�����,��	�����
��������(�	����
�3�&�	�����$��%
����������
�
���	&�	����
.��	�
)�����������
�	���������������
�����&�	���	

�&�.��	�
)�,
�
��	�����
�����&&	����&���
�����
������	�&�	��	�����$

<�,
�
���;.��,����������	�	�����������������
������������&�����
��	����
��&�.���$

%
����������
�
���,
�
����.��,����5�������������	�&�	����6�&	�����	�����&����������
�
�
�
�.����
��������������������
����������
����	&�	�������	����$����
�
�	��������.����	����,��)�	���
�������
	�&�.��

��$

���&�����
�&	�����	�
��	������	���
���&�
��������
���������8
�����	����
���$�%
�
���
��&�&	��������
�
��������.���
����	&�	�������&�����
�?�����	�.�
�������
����������������	&�	����(�	����
�
3�&�	�����$

%
������������
��
�
��� �����	����?�����	�,
�
��	��������	�
&��
�.������
��	������	��������������
����
���������������
���������F
����
��������$�%
�
�������	��
��.���
�&&�	����.���
�����
�	���8
�������
(�	����
�3���
���$

<��������������
��������&���������
�������.�	
�����
����	�������	
����	������������
��	�
�	�������	���
)�

�&&�	����.���&&	�&	������	������$

 ��.�	
�,
���	�����
�������
��&�����������������
�������������
��	��	�7��	����������	��-��
&������
��
�	�������.���	���
����	������,������
��$�!������������	�������	��������
�&	������������.���������
�������������.�	
��
�������)��
�����+��&����
��!�������/��
���
�����(�����	�
�����������
	������
�	�����	��	�����������������	&	�������������
����������	����&��
��������
�������������
����
$�
%
�������	�����	��-�
��&&	��
����������
�,��
���.����� ��.�	
�����������	���,
��
������������
�	�������&	��	����
������	�
�$��

<��
��.��

��������	��
�����
������������������,��
�����
������
�����
������������������
�	�

��-�
����	
)���
�	������������.���������������	�������&������
��������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������E������=

Page 152



 ������	�
�������
�����������-��&�������	�

��
���������)��
��&&	�&	���������
����	���
�����
)����
����
�
���+�	��
�)����������������
���$���	��+��&��)����
����������+�	��
�
�����.������������,
���
	���
�������	�����	���������,�&�����)��	�	��������	�����	��������
�	�����&	���
���$���	��
�
��-���
����
�+�	��
�
)��
�����������
�
�����	�����������
��
�
��
��
��&���
�

���
���	��
��&�.���)�
�

���
���	�

�	������
�	
������	��&
�,��
��������	�
�������	�&	�&�
��
)�������,�.�.�
������
���������&��-���)�
����I���(&���$�*��
����	�����	���
�'�
�����
8�(�	������-�
�&������
������
��
�����
�����
���
�����������
	������������
���������8
����	����&�	��	�����������
�����������������
�	����
$�%
�����������
�
����
����	�����
��������&	���

���	�.������
������)������������
�*7���������&����!

�

����
�,
���
�
����
��	�����.����&��������$�%
����������&	�����
�&�	��	������������������	�����������	�����
����
�
������.������.��
�
�	����&�����������	�������	����������.������
�	�����	����)����	�7��
���	��
	���
�
	����
�������������.	�	��
$

C
�	��
�	����
�
����.����������	����
	���
�
�����������&�	���	
�
��
��
��
��B�������������
�(�	����)�
����	�B�	�
�C�
���������B�()�����	�������������������������
��	�)�4$/$����
�	���)��������	�����
/�	���	

�&���	�����	����������������������������
������)��	��
	���
���
�	��������
�&�	������	����
��
'�������	���
����1��
������������
��
��������
����������C�
����
��	)�&�	��	������������	����
�		��������
��	�����&����������

�	����
�����
��	�����	��������	�������		��������
�
����.����
	����,��$�

%
�����
�	���8
�����������������������		��������
������	��,��
��
������	������	�7��	�����
�����
��
��/�!�(�������������
��'��������
���
��������������?�����	����������4���	������5����6$

��&��*�� ��  �"��&���$$

%
����������
�
�	�
&��
�.��������	�����������)�������
����������)���	����,�����
�������������

������
�
����	�������	���,�	-������������
��
�
�����������	��������	��$�%
��	����,���������������

��
�����	����.��
�
��,�	-�����
���+��������������	
�,��
����
�����
�	����,
��
����	�
&��
�.��������	��
��������&���������
����������������
������	����������	������)��
��������������	����!����8
��������	�&�	�)�������
��.��
�������
������.���
���+��	����������	
�������
�	�	����,��������
�������
&����	���
$�!�	����,�����
��
������������
�����
���������8
�����	������	�������	���,�	-�
�
�.�������&�������������
������������

��
�
������,
��
��
����.��	�&�	��������
���������8
������	
���
������
�����
���

����	�$


�����#��$$��!�"�$

%
����������
�
�	����,��������������
������	����

�	����
���	�

��
�����
�	�������������
�
�����������
������	��&�	���	
�������������
�%	�����������	���
�&�	���	
$�%
��	�
���
�����
��	����,�����
�������������

����
�
������	��������	�������	�������
�
�.����	�&�	��������
��!�������/��
��������������������,��
���&�������
���	�

�,��-��

�
�������
�	�����������
���&	������������
��
�
�����
����&����$�������&��������
�
�
	����,��
�������,��������	�������

��
�,�	������������9

)*�#���
��	�����
������
�
���	�� �����

%
����������
�
�&	��	�

���,�������	�������&��������������
�
���
�����&	���

�
����	��
��&�
����,����	
�
�
	���
��
��J��	�������C�	������

����������� ����������5,
��
�
�	����
��
��
��	�
��	����������������
�
�
��	��6������
�����&������������	�������������������'�&�	�����(�����	�
$���&	�������
���������	�
	���������	
�
����.����
�
����������������
�	�����	����	���;�	�����������������	���
�����$�C
��
��
����
�

��
�	�������
�������.�����

�������
��&�	��������������������	�
����������$

+*�,���
������
��
��� �$�
B�,�.�
���

�������������		��������
�
����.����&��������&����)��
�	�����&��������
�����������	��
���%�
	�
��������
�
���
����-���&����������
��
�
����,����������������$��!������	�������������.�
���

������������
,�
����������������,������&�����������������
��.��

�����&�
�������������$�����
��
�	���	����������	�
���
���	�����
���������������	����

��$

-*���
������.�
�����
�
�����,������	����,�����������.������	����!�������&	�������
�
����.����������
������	�

�����	���
,��-��

�
����������������������������	���
���	����
������
$�!
���&	�������
�
����.����������
���
���	�����
�������������&�����)�&	���

)�	�&�	������������&��������
�
��
���������	����
���	�����
�����������
����	����

��$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������A������=

Page 153



/*�$
��������
���0�����

%
��&	���
�����������	�������������&�������,��
��
���	�������������	�������!���,�
�.�����
��
�.J���������
	����,����������	����
��?����������
������	������������

����	�,
��
���
����,	����������	��-�����	���
�
���������������&	�����
��	�
&��
�����

��������	�������	�7��
�
$����	�
&��
���
����������
�
����	��
���
�
��	�
��	��)��	�����������
�&&�	������
�
��	��$�%
����&	�������
�����
������	�������	��������	��
��
����
��������	����
���	��
�
���
���������������	����

��$

1*�2��	����
������� 

(�.
��������&	��	�

�
�
���
����������
��������	�������	��
���.��������
���(����������	������$�%
�
�
�
�
�����������
�������	������)�
�&&�	�)�	�
��	����������������&	�������.���
����	&�	����(������%���$�
'�
�������������	�
-
)�������������&��������(*�&	�
�������)�	���������	�����������&	�����
����
��.��

���
����	���,��-��

���������	��������
�
��������	�����������
�,���	��
����&	�������
�����
�
��	����	��
��
����
��������	����
���	��
�
���
����������������	$

%
�	���
�
��������������
���
����
���
�������������&���
��	������.�������&��������������
���
��&�������������
�����������������������	��$�C
����&	�&�
��
������&	�����
������	��
�
����.������	����
����,����.�����������	���.�������	
���
��������
�����
���

����	�)��
�
���		��������
��	������������
�
��.��

�������
�
�����$

3*�����������������	�
 ������
�������	��
�
�,
���,�	��,����&	���
���	�
�	�&�������	�
�$� ���������
��	��
��������	��
��	��������
�
	�,�����	���
������	�������������
�	�&&��)��	�	�������)����&	����������	������	���-������,�&	�����
$�%
��
	��������
�����
�����
������������
�����
��C
���������*
������	�������������2�&	�&�	���
$�%
�����������
�
��		�������+&��	�����
�����������
�������
������������	-������.��������
�,
��
�,���������,��
������.��
������������
���������&	�&�	��$�!������	����!�����	�&�	����������
��
����
�	���
�����������������

�	��������
�
�
��	��������
��������.�	��������	�����&	��������	�������������
���������.������$�

4*�2����
�����������
�����
��
�
��*
�����,����	����������
��������
�����	��-���.������	����!����)����
�
�.�����
��.��

����
����
�	���	��
����

�
��	�������	���,��-��

�
�	������������
������������������
�	����������
��	�&��	
�����������������
��������$�C�	-�����
�
��	����
�.�������������������������
���+��������,
��
��
�	��
�
����.������		������
���������)��������	��	�

������������&	�����	�
������
�	��	�
-
��	���&&	�&	����������������$

5*�����	��������

!�
���������������	��������	����

���
�
�.�������������������
���������F
�
�
������	�.�
���

�	���
�����������$�
!�
�.
�7���������	��������������
��
�
���������������
����
�	���
�����������������

�	���������
�
��	���
��		�����$�!����.�	��������	�����&	��������	�������������
�
����.����������
����	������
��&	���

����
.�������&��������$�?�����
�
��	�������������
��	�����	�

��)��
��
���������������	����

���,����
����
.����	�
�����$

%
����������&	�&�
�����	��
������������	������-��
��&
�������	�

��
���.���������	
������	�
�	���
�����
��	�����	�������		��������
$�C���	��
���
������
����
�
��
��&
�,�������	�

��
���������	���&	�������
�
�
���,�	������������������	�	����,���������������

�����,����������	��
��	���&�����������������&�	�������
�
&�	�������	���+���������	����,$


��� ��(�"���&�

��!)��+���%'��

?��.�
������������	
���
������
����������

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������#������=

Page 154



�������-��	������

�

�������������

%
������
�������	����,
��
��������
��	��&	�&�	��$����������
�	�����������
�
����������	����
�����������&�	��������������	��	����
��!&	��������
�� �	�
$

�

������������
���
%
�
��&	����&��
)�.�
�
)�����������
)�	���
�����&	������
��&&�����.�������������
���
&������
�,�
�
��������
�����	��
������
�������
�	������
��	�����.��	��������������
�����������
��������
$��
!����������&�����
���������
��&	���

�,
�	�.���	��
������
�������
�	������
��	��	������������
����������
��������
$

�

������������
��
�
!�
������	���
��+&��������
�,��������
��	�����.��-�&�$������,)����������
�	����
���
�������,�
>&	�&�	������������&	������
8)�,
��
��	��
����������!������/�	���������������&	���

����������
�
����
��������
����	�����������&	������$

�

�����
!�������������&	����&���,
�	��������������+&������	���	����-��������������������
�����	����
,
��
��
����	����	�����	�����		��)�	��
�	��
���,
��������
��	��	�������������	��������
��	��
���������&���$

�
G���������
%
����������
&���
�����
��	����
����&�����&	��	��������.����

��
�
��
��
����������.�������
$

�
��������5��������
%
��!����	��	����,
��
���

��
��������.������
�����
��/��
�������������	�&�	�
�����
�������������
�
������8
�����������&�
����������	�������������&����	
8�����	�.������	���
����	���
	������	
$�

����
-����5�
��
(�	����
�&	�������.���	���	�����
�	����������
�	�����	�&�.����.����,
�	���
����
�������		���������
�
��
�	������
�	���.�	
��$

������������
%
���7��������������&	�����������	��������.����

��
$

�������������������������������������/����$0
!��!� ?��
������;��	R&	�����
��
������������������&�����
����
�,
������,������������	������
.�������������
�	����R������	
���
������
�������
�5���6$�%
������������!� ?��
������
�	��
�
����������
�����
���
��	�
��
����	�
��	��
������������)������������������
�	��������������&	������
>3����������
8���	�������
$

�������������
%
���	��
��	�����,��	

�&��������

��)��	�������(�	�����!	����������
�	���������	����5�
������
��	-����	����
����������.�6������$

��������������
!�	���	��������������

��
��������������������.�������
)�
��
���)����	�
�	����	�)���
����
�
�7��&��������$�%
�
��
��������������	��
��&�	&�
�������������������&������
�	��
��
����	����������

�	�����	��������������
$�����
��&������������������	���������,���7��
�����
)���
&�
��
)�
	����������
�������&	��������$

��
���
���������
%
��.����	�
&��
�.�����	��
���&&�������������+��	����������	
�������������
�	����
)����	���������
�����
��
	���
�����
�������	�)�
�������
�����	�
�����������	����&�	��	�����$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������"������=

Page 155



�����
��
%
��������������������������	�����
����������
���������������	�����	�����,������	������+&������	��
������������
���
�
���-���&����$�%
�
���	����
��-��,���
�����������	�
�	��
$�%
������&	�
�����
�
��4���	��������.������)��
������������������.������)��
�����
����'�������!�������.�������
�����
��*���������*
��.��

�����!�������.������$

��
���
!���	���
������
���������8
�&��������+&������	�:��
������������
������������+��
�
���.��	���	��������
���������	�������.�����
$�������
��	��	����,�����	�����
�����	
������
���������������	������-��
�����������&�������&	�����
����
�������
�	������	
������������
���������	���
�����
�	����
$


��������
@���������

����
!����������	���	����������������	��
������
�	�������������&������+&������	�$�%
�
����������
�����
������.�����	�����	����
������������&������+&������	�$�


��������A���
�����
*+&������	������
��&�	�
�
�)����
�	�������������
���������������������

��
�
��
��
�
��
�
)�
������
)�
�
���
�����	���
$�*+&������	�����������.���	�������
�>��&����8�����������
��
��
������	��
����������
������
��������	������,��
������������&	�����������	���������
$


�������	����
���
%
�
���	����
�	�.�
��
�����
������������������&������+&������	�)��
��&	����&������
��
���,�
.�������������������)����
���)���&�����	����&�
�������&�����'�
��	�������
$


�������	����
������G��������
%
�����
�	���8
����������.������
����	�
&���������&������+&������	�����������.���	�������

��
��
&	���
������������������
�
�����.������
$


�������������
��
�
��	����&�����
�������
���+������
����
����	������	���&	����������+����

���,��
����
�����
���������������	����	��
����������	$


���������
�����
 ����
�	���������	����
��
��������
���������8
��

��
�
��
��
����������.�������
$�%
�
��	����&�
�
�	���
������&�����	��������������&������+&������	�$


��	��
%
���
�	��	�����
����������/�.����������������!������������
��
��������������.����,
��
�
	�&	�
���
��������������������
������	�
�
��������������	����������&�.����
�	������������$�%
��
��
�������&	�����
�������)�����
����&	��������������������������������
�	����
����.�
��&	������$


����
�����	��

!�
������	���������������,
��
���������%�+�����B��������B��;3���
����'���
��	��&���������	���
,
��
�������
��	��&��������
���������������
��&	���&�����.���)��
��4	����	�������
!��
�	���$


�������-�������
!

��
��
����
�����������
�	����������
����
�������&�	&������)��
���
�����������	����.����
�����
����)������
�������
����	�
�	������
�����
��	���
&�
��$��*+��&��
���������������

��
��	��&�	-
�
����
�
��	���.�������
$


���������������
!�������������

����
���&�

�.����

����	�
�����	���&�
�������
�,
�
���+�
������,����.�������	����
�����.���
������		�������������	���	������	���������	�������
�����,
�����,��
����
���������8
�
����	��$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�������������=

Page 156




���������������������
/�

�.�����

�
��
����	�
���	���&�
�������
�,
��
�,���������.�������	����.�������	���	������	�����
����	�������
�����,
�����,��
����
���������8
�����	��$


��
�����
(��
��,���.���
��!��
�	������	�����
������	�
�	����
�	�������)�.�����	�,
��
�&�������
�
�����
.���������.���
����������
�������������&�	���$


����������5�
��
����/��������0
%
�����	��
������
��&	�
�����������������������.�������
�
���8
����.������
��+&����������	�
���	���
��&������
�	���������
����		����&�	���$


������
(��
���������
��!��
�	����.�������	��������.���
����������
�������������&�	���$


�	����
�
��
���
%
�
��
��
����	���&&������������		�����&�����	����&�
�����	�&	�
���
���&������������
��������.��
	�������$�%
�
���	��
������
��	�
��,
�����+����

��
��	��
���������
��������
��,���.���
��
&�	�
�
�	
��	��	�&�������	������.�	�������	
$�%
��.��������
�	�������.���
���������	�&���.���
��������������������	$


�	����
������������
���.������
�,
��
�.���		����������	��&���.���.�������
����+�����	����
����&���������
������	���	�
&��������.������������
������	���&�	�����������$�%
��������+��&�������
�
��
����
����������������
���
���.��������
$


����
������
!�&	���
�������������
���������
����	��������
������������

��
��
�����	�����
�����	$��
3�&	�����������	�
�&�	������
����&������
�	�����������
�	�����	��������������
$

������?�
������5��
%
�
���	��	�
�	��
�
����
������	���
&�������&�	&�
���	���&�	������	�
�	����)��	���&������+&������	�$

�5������	�������������
��������
���
*����
�����	��
����������(
����������	���
�
�������
)������	�.����	��������	�.��)��
�������	�
.��,�����
����������(
��������������
�������,
����
��(������������!������
��
����
�	�
�����	�
�

��$

	����5�����
%
�����	��������������+����

����
��
��&	�������,
��
�����

���������.���+�
�������������	�8
�
�����
��	��
���������

)�,
�	���&&����.��)������	���
�	������.�����,�	�
��
��&�	�
�
���	��
�����
�
���

��$

	����
��������������������
!������������
���
������
����	��
��	
���
�.
��������&	�&�	���������
��	�
-
�����	�,�	�
��������+���
�

�������
����

��$�C��
��������������
���
��&	�
��������������
�����
��&������
��7����
����

�.
������������������
��������&����������
�����
����

��$����	�����&�	���������
����	������&�������
�
�&���.�������
����

�	���	��
���
������
���

��������
���,��	

�&�	���	�
�����
���,��	�,
����
��
���
���
���	�������$

	����
�����������������
@���������

����
%
����J�
���������������
��
�������7����
���
����&�����������������	�&�	�����
�����	�
���	�
������������
�	�����
��������������+����	��
����������������������
�	�����
������	���$

	����
��������������
!�����	�����
�������
�	�
������������������

������������������������������������.�������	��7�����
��
�	�������������
�	�������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�������������=

Page 157



	�A�
�������
%
�
���	�������.��������������.����

��
��
���������.�����������
���������������
��
�	����
����
&	�����
���	���&�	���������	���
��������	$

	������������
4���	������
�.
����������������
�	����
����&	�
�����,���������
9�'�������(�&&�	��4	��������
	���
�	�.�����B��������B��;3���
����'���
$

��������	��

%
���������8
������	����������������
�������	
��
��������
���������
�	����
���
�	��
����
��
&	���
���������������
��
������	�	���$

��5��������������
!

�
������.������	��������������	;����	�������������
�����
�����	�.����
)�,
��
�	������)�
����������	�����	��������)�����
����	�������

��	��	��
��	
�����

��
����������
�	�������	���	����	�
&�
���	�����	�����&�������,��
���	��������������
�	������������
�����������
�����
�����
�	���$

�������A���
�����,���������
������
������A���
�����
4	�

�*+&������	������4	�

���������	�
���	����
��&	���
�������
�	����
��
�

�,������
��4���	���
����������+�������
��3�	����(�	����
���.��	�?	����
�������������
$�B���*+&������	���
��
����
��
���
�	�����&	���
��������	��
����������
���-���������������$

��������������
!���

���,��
�
�
��	����)��	��
���)�
���������)����
���������)����&
�
������	�����	���������7�������
�
�
����
�
�������������������&	����&�������	���
�����	�.���������-��,���������������	�$

�������
�
���
%
�����������
���������

��������	�
����&�
�����
���	�������
��&&�
��������
���		���������$�

����������5������

����
!�
������	�����������
����������
������+&������	�����������������
��&	���
���������������
��
����
��	�	���$�%
���'!���
��.��-�&������	����
�&�	�����	����
��4���	�������������
������������
��
.������$����������
�	����
��	����������,��������-���&�����������������
���'!��	����
��4���	���
����$

�������������
-
%
���	����&���.���.������	�������	������������������
�	����
����
�.
���
���
����
�����&	��������
��������
��
���������
���������������������������������
���
��
���$�%
���	�����
�&���������
�
�����
����'�������!������$

���39������-���������	����/	��%��#��	��3;0
%
�
�����	���������!����������(�����	���
�.�
�������
��&	����&����
�������	����
������

�����
����������	�	���	������.������
�,
�������
��������������������
��)����������
���������&������
�
,����.���������������	
�������
������	�$

����������
!�	�������������
���������������+����

���.���,���
���		����������������
����������(
���$

��	������
�����������
��+����

��
��
����	����������.��)��+&������	�����,
��
��
�	�����	�.��������.���������������
�����
�
���

����	�����$�*+��&��
�������	�
�	����	���

��
���������
��
,��
���������&��

$

����������������
��+����

��
��
����������
����&
�
�����
�.
������.����	���������������������	������.���
���������)�
��	��+��&��)�&�	�
�
���
���,�	���������
$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�������������=

Page 158



��������������	����
������������������
��
��/�	��0
%
��!����������
�����	�
����&����.���
������	���������!����������(�����	�
����	��5�!(�6$�
������!��
�	����
��	��	�7��	������&	������������������
��
������'(�����������$

��5������������������
����	�
���������������	�.�������
����	�
&�������,
��
����
�	�������,�	-�����������&�����
����
.�������&����������,
��
��
�
������	���
�����
������&��������)�,��
�����	�������������.�����
���������������	�8
������
$

��5���
/������
����������;,����.����
�
��
��
��
���������/��
���������!��
�	���$�%
����
������
�
��
.����
��
�.�	���.�����������
�	����
�����
���	��������	���)�.�
�������
��	���������%�+�.�
�������
�
�����	����
��4���	�������$

��	�
%
�
��
��
����	�������	��
���������/��
���
������!��
�	���$

��@���������������.��
��/���0
%
�� �J�	�'�&��	
�!���,������
���������������4���	������
�.
����&���.�������
�����
����
'�������!������$����	�&	�
���
��
����&�������
�����-��&�����
��
��
����
���-������
���		���
���������$�0��
��� �J�	
�'�&��	
�!���,������
�
��������
�� �J�	�'�&��	
�'�
�	���5 ''6�������
	�7��	��$

����������5��������5������/���0
%
������������������
����
������������
���
�	�������
��	�������������������
�����	����	�
&����
����
��	�&����������&	����&������.�		�,������	���&�����&�	&�
�
$�����
���������
��
�� '/��
�
���������,��
�����&����������������
�	��
$

������������4
������
������/��
�0
%
����	�������������+�������
�	����������;	�
���������&	���
�
������������
���.���
��4���	�����$�
'���
��	����������������&���������������	���&����������
��	���.���
��4���	�����$�%
��������
�����������
��
���	���
�	�.�����������������
�	����
�����
��.�
�
����&�&�������$

�������?�5����
%
������������,
��
���+����

��
��	���������������
��.�������

���)��$�$��
��	�
�
��	�������
���	�
��		������������

��
�������������������
�&	���������	���&	��������$

���������������5����
%
���&�����	-�������������
���

�����

��
���+&��
�
����.������		������	����
�����
���

��$

������������������
��+����

��
�
������������&���)��
����	����
�����.���
��������������
����	����������	������
�
��

�	����
���	�,
��
����
�
����
�	���
������	���	���
�	������	��	�
&��
�.�����������	��
��
�	������	�

�	��������.J������
�����
�����
�	���$

�������
!������������������+&������	��������������������	$

��������5�
��
���
��	�����������.�������
�
���)��
�����	��
������
��&	�
��������������
��
�
�������.������
�	�������
�����&������
�	��������&	��	�&�	���
��	�
��������
����		����&�	�����
���	�
��������
�����	���������
��)��	���&	�������
���)�	���	������.������
$

���5����	����
����������5��/�	�0
!�����	����.��,������&�.����.���)������	���
���
���������)�������&	���������&���$�%
��&	������

����	���-�
�����&���������
����������
���

��
�	�7��	������������	���&	�����
�	����
$�

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/�������������=

Page 159



���������������������/
���������
�����0
(������
��!&	������2)�A=K����>'��
��������8���&�����	����&�
�
�������.��&��������
��3��4:��
��
	���������������������.���
����������������&������+&������	�$�!�&	�&�	����������
�	�
��
����
	����&�
���
����
��.��&�������	�����

�����
��������������
���
��	����&�
���	�����	��.���
��
�����	�
	�����	������&	�J���
$

����������
���������5����
*����
��	�
��������	��
��.�������

���������

�����.��	�������������
��
�������������������
����
�
���&	��������������������������������������
��
����+�
��������
��.�������

�������������
����	��������������
��������
����.����������$

���
���
!�&	���&���
����
�	���	��
���.������
�	�!��
�	��������������
������+&������	�$�%
��&	���&�����
!��
�	������	��
�
����������
��
��4	����	��������!��
�	����54�!6$�%
��4�!����������
���
�������

&�����������
���	��
�����	�����
��
���
��,������������+�����
��
����,����
������������	���
$�
*��
������������
�	�����
����������
��
����+���	��
��$

�����������
��
@��������
%
�
������	������J�
�����
��&&����.������&	��	����	
��	�
�����	����
����
���������������&������
�
�	��	����
����		�����������������������		�	
$

���5������
!�&	���
�����
�����������
����
��������
���������
���	����.������
�������&���������
������	��,
��
�
���������,��
�.������	������7���������$��'(����������
���&	���
�����
���&	�
�����.����������
��
��
	�
���������&�
�������:�,
�	������
�&	�.�.����
����
���	��
��	�������������.�������,����.��	�7��	���
���
�������
���.���������������	����.����
�����������.�����������
����.��������$

�����
�.��?�����������
�/�.��0
!�����	�������	�������������,
��
�&	�����
����������������;��	������
�������������
�	����
����
����	�
��	���
������
���
����
��
�	��
����
�
�����,
��
��
��4���	��������
��������.�		�,$�������
���
�	����
��	���.������.�		�,���&	�&�	���������
��	�	�7��	�����
��������������&�����
&��������	���
�
�
�
��	��$

������
��������
'�������/�	���
��	���
�
������������
������������
��
����
�������������
�	�
�
��
���.���������
���������)��	����.�������������.�$�'�������&�	���
����������
��4���	�����)�
�.
����	������
�

�����������&����
)��
��/��
��������)����������	
�����
����	�������
$

�����5���/��������0
0��
�.���	�
�	��
��	��	�
�	��
��
������
��&�����	�
�.��������
���������8
���������(
��������
�������.��	����
������
&�������
�	����
$���	��+��&��)��
��'�����������'�
�	��
	���	�
��
������������	�����������+����

��
������
�����������.�����	�����	����
������
���������������
��&������+&������	�$�

�����5���/������0
0
�.���	�
�	��
��	���
�
��	�
�	��
��
�������.��	����
������
&�������
�	����
��	������������	�
����	��
&����������
�	����
$

��5�����
����������������
������������-�/�

�0
%
���
�����	������������
����&�����	���&������+&������	��R���
��-��,���
�3�	����'�������
����������53'�6$

��5������A���
�����
*+&������	��������������������
�
��
��
�
���	��
)�,���
�����	���������
�
$�%
�
������
��	��&����
��	��	���
�	�����������)�'(4)�BB3'�������������%�+$�0���	��
��������4���	��������������!���
�����+&������	���
�����������.��	�����������

�����
�
&��������������

�������
���&����$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������2������=

Page 160



��5������A���
������	��
�
�	����
���������
�����������/��	
��0
*+&������	���
����
��	������.���
��	���������
��
���&������+&������	��.���,
��
����
�����������
��
����������������&������+&������	������
��(������������'�����������/	������$

��5�������������������/���0
%
��������	����&���.������
�&&�	�����������
�	����
8�	��������+&������	�$�!����������
�	���8
�'(4�
�������������
���������������-���&��
�������	�����.��,�����+&������	��������������	����
��
BB3'�&����������������%�+$�'�������(�&&�	��4	�����
���
�	�.������
�&�	�������	�����4	���$

�����������-
%
�����������
���������	�7��	������
������������
���
����������
)��������
�����)�,
�	���
���������
,�

�
����.����
��	�
���$�%
��������	���������	����
��
�����
�����&�����	����&�����,
��
������
�=K�����.��
&���������&������+&������	�$�%
��	���������A=K���
��.��&�������	�����
��3��4�
����	�&��������		��������
$

��
�����383��		�
��
!���	���
��������
�	�.���
���
��������������������	)�,
�
��	�
&��
�.������
��	��
�����������
��
(������������'�
&��
�.������
���	��
��(������������!������
$�%
���������F
��
��������������������	��
�
�
��*+��������3�	����	������������������	&�	����4���	�����$

���5�
������������
�
���	����
��
��/���
��0
��/�!8
�(�	������+&������	��'�&�	�������������/	������)�,
��
�&	�����
�����������������������
	�&�	��������
��-�
����	
������
��.��

�
�>&	�&�	�&	������8�,��
�	���	��������
�
���������������
	�&�	����$

���
?�
%
���������������
����	������
�����
���-
�
��������+&����������������	���
�$

��������
�
��������A���
�����
%
�
��
���&������+&������	���������.������	�����)����
�	��
������;������&������	�����	��
�&�	�����
�
���������'(4�
�����������������	��
��������������
�
���������
�.�		�,��$

�����	�����-�����
!�&������������&�	
����	��	����
�������
������
�����	�
���������	���&	�����.��������	�
�	�����
.�����&	�����������
���������$�%
��������+��&��
��	��
��
������������������+�.������$������
��
��
�
��
����
������	��
��	�&������
��
����
�	��������	�&�	�������	���.�	
���.������	���4���	�����$

���	�����	�
%
��&�	�������	�,
��
��
����������,������	����.������
��	����
���
���������+����

��$

.����4�		�
��������
�	���	��������
���������8
��������
�����
��.�
�
����������
����$�C
����������,�������
�
�����������������.�������������
����������
���	�����

�,��������
���������
�����
�
����.��
	��������	�,	���������$

���������	���
���������	
���
��������
��
/������=������=

Page 161



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

1
 A
n

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

re
p

o
rt

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
am

m
er

sm
it

h
 &

 F
u

lh
am

 

A
u

d
it

 2
01

1/
12

 

Page 162



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

2
 C

o
n

te
n

ts
K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.3

B
ef

o
re

 I 
g

iv
e 

m
y 

o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

4

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

5

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
10

F
ee

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
2

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
 –

 D
ra

ft
 in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

au
d

it
o

r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
13

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
 –

 D
ra

ft
 le

tt
er

 o
f 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

8

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
 –

 G
lo

ss
ar

y
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

20

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 4
 –

 A
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
23

     

Page 163



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

3
 K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

 
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 t

h
e 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

20
11

/1
2 

au
d

it
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. I
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 t

h
e 

m
es

sa
g

es
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 m

y 
au

d
it

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rk
 I 

h
av

e 
u

n
d

er
ta

ke
n

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

yo
u

r 
ar

ra
n

g
em

en
ts

 t
o

 s
ec

u
re

 v
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

 in
 y

o
u

r 
u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

.

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

A
s 

at
 2

8 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 I 

ex
pe

ct
 to

 is
su

e 
an

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

au
di

t o
pi

ni
on

. 

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

 (
V

F
M

) 

I e
xp

ec
t t

o 
co

nc
lu

de
 th

at
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

m
ad

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 y

ou
r 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. 

Page 164



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

4
 B

ef
o

re
 I 

g
iv

e 
m

y 
o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
M

y 
re

p
o

rt
 in

cl
u

d
es

 o
n

ly
 m

at
te

rs
 o

f 
g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 in

te
re

st
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 m

y 
at

te
n

ti
o

n
 in

 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 m

y 
au

d
it

. I
 h

av
e 

n
o

t 
d

es
ig

n
ed

 m
y 

au
d

it
 t

o
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

ll 
m

at
te

rs
 t

h
at

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e 

re
le

va
n

t 
to

 y
o

u
. 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 

I c
an

 c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

's
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

au
di

to
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

S
 1

 (
re

vi
se

d)
 -

 In
te

gr
ity

, O
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 

an
d 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

. 

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

ha
s 

no
t u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
an

y 
no

n-
au

di
t w

or
k 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
du

rin
g 

20
11

/1
2.

I a
sk

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

to
: 

!
 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

le
tte

r 
of

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

(a
pp

en
di

x 
2)

, o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
be

fo
re

 I 
is

su
e 

m
y 

op
in

io
n 

an
d 

co
nc

lu
si

on
; a

nd
 

!
 

ag
re

e 
yo

ur
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 (

ap
pe

nd
ix

 4
).

 

Page 165



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

5
 F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
T

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 a

n
n

u
al

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

ar
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

m
ea

n
s 

b
y 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

it
s 

st
ew

ar
d

sh
ip

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 f
u

n
d

s.
 A

s 
el

ec
te

d
 M

em
b

er
s 

yo
u

 h
av

e 
fi

n
al

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

th
es

e 
st

at
em

en
ts

. I
t 

is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
th

at
 y

o
u

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 m
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

b
ef

o
re

 
yo

u
 a

d
o

p
t 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 s

ta
te

m
en

t.
 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

A
ll 

au
di

t w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. I
 p

la
n 

to
 is

su
e 

an
 a

ud
it 

re
po

rt
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
op

in
io

n 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

co
nt

ai
ns

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 m

y 
dr

af
t a

ud
it 

re
po

rt
. 

 U
n

co
rr

ec
te

d
 e

rr
o

rs
 

T
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

dj
us

te
d 

fo
r 

al
l e

rr
or

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

T
he

re
fo

re
 I 

ha
ve

 n
o 

un
co

rr
ec

te
d 

er
ro

rs
 to

 b
rin

g 
to

 y
ou

r 
at

te
nt

io
n.

 

C
o

rr
ec

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

 

N
o 

m
at

er
ia

l e
rr

or
s 

w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t. 

A
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

th
at

 w
er

e 
no

n-
m

at
er

ia
l o

r 
di

sc
lo

su
re

 is
su

es
 o

nl
y.

  

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
ri

sk
s 

an
d

 m
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

I r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 y
ou

 in
 m

y 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 r
is

ks
 th

at
 I 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 m
y 

au
di

t o
f y

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. I
n 

T
ab

le
 1

 I 
re

po
rt

 to
 y

ou
 m

y 
fin

di
ng

s 
ag

ai
ns

t e
ac

h 
of

 th
es

e 
ris

ks
 a

nd
 th

e 
ke

y 
ris

ks
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

af
te

r 
th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t p

la
n.

 

Page 166



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

6
 T

ab
le

 1
: 

R
is

ks
 a

n
d

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

 

R
is

k
F

in
d

in
g

A
cc

ru
al

s

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

n 
A

ud
iti

ng
 (

IS
A

 2
40

 U
K

&
I)

 p
re

su
m

e 
an

 in
he

re
nt

 
ris

k 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 r
ev

en
ue

 r
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

fo
r 

al
l a

ud
its

. G
iv

en
 th

e 
pr

es
su

re
s 

pl
ac

ed
 o

n 
co

un
ci

l f
in

an
ce

s 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t f

in
an

ce
 s

et
tle

m
en

t, 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 m
is

st
at

em
en

t e
xc

ee
ds

 th
at

 o
f p

rio
r 

ye
ar

s 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 w

ith
 

re
ga

rd
 to

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

cc
ru

al
s 

of
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
.  

 I h
av

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 te
st

ed
 m

an
ua

l a
cc

ru
al

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 n

o 
m

at
te

rs
 to

 r
ep

or
t. 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 R
ev

en
u

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
(H

R
A

) 
re

fo
rm

  

T
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t p

la
ns

 to
 r

ef
or

m
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ho
us

in
g 

fin
an

ce
 b

y 
ad

op
tin

g 
a 

se
lf-

fin
an

ci
ng

 m
od

el
 fr

om
 1

 A
pr

il 
20

12
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
on

e-
of

f s
et

tle
m

en
t p

ay
m

en
t t

o 
or

 fr
om

 c
en

tr
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t o

n 
or

 b
ef

or
e 

28
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

H
R

A
 d

eb
t o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t w
ill

 in
 m

os
t c

as
es

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 r

ed
ee

m
 a

n 
eq

ua
l p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 a
ll 

P
W

LB
 d

eb
t h

el
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

 D
ue

 to
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

, m
ag

ni
tu

de
 a

nd
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 th
e 

H
R

A
 r

ef
or

m
 th

er
e 

is
 r

is
k 

th
at

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
at

er
ia

lly
 m

is
st

at
ed

.  

 I h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

H
R

A
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

se
ttl

em
en

t a
nd

 
co

nf
irm

ed
 it

 is
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
C

IP
F

A
. 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 p
ay

ab
le

 a
n

d
 r

ec
ei

va
b

le
 a

u
d

it
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
re

po
rt

s 
on

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 p
ay

ab
le

 a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

 
sy

st
em

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
on

ly
 li

m
ite

d 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

ov
er

 s
ys

te
m

 c
on

tr
ol

s.
 T

he
 w

or
k 

fo
un

d 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

au
th

or
is

at
io

n 
of

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 s
up

pl
ie

rs
 a

nd
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
ta

nd
in

g 
da

ta
. D

ue
 to

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 

of
 th

es
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

 in
 th

e 
sy

st
em

, t
he

re
 is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

is
st

at
ed

.  

 I h
av

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
te

st
ed

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 p
ay

ab
le

 a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
no

 m
at

te
rs

 to
 

re
po

rt
. 

H
er

it
ag

e 
as

se
ts

T
he

 2
01

1/
12

 IF
R

S
 C

od
e 

ad
op

ts
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f F
R

S
 3

0 
H

er
ita

ge
 

A
ss

et
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

fir
st

 ti
m

e.
 T

he
se

 a
re

 a
ss

et
s 

he
ld

 w
ith

 th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
of

 
pr

es
er

vi
ng

 th
em

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 g

en
er

at
io

ns
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

ir 
cu

ltu
ra

l, 

 I h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

fo
r 

he
rit

ag
e 

as
se

ts
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

no
 m

at
te

rs
 to

 r
ep

or
t. 

Page 167



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

7
 

R
is

k
F

in
d

in
g

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l o
r 

hi
st

or
ic

al
 a

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
. T

yp
ic

al
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 in
 lo

ca
l 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t i

nc
lu

de
 m

ay
or

al
 r

eg
al

ia
 a

nd
 p

ai
nt

in
gs

. T
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
re

qu
ire

s 
th

at
 w

he
re

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 c

os
t o

r 
va

lu
e 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e,

 h
er

ita
ge

 
as

se
ts

 m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

t a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 

fo
r 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

od
e 

an
d 

its
 d

is
cl

os
ur

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. T

he
re

 
is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
di

ffi
cu

lty
 in

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 a

nd
 v

al
ui

ng
 h

er
ita

ge
 

as
se

ts
, t

hi
s 

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

po
lic

y 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
co

rr
ec

tly
.  

P
ri

o
r 

p
er

io
d

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 t

o
 p

ro
p

er
ty

, p
la

n
t 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 

S
ub

se
qu

en
t t

o 
th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t p

la
n,

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 in
fo

rm
ed

 m
e 

of
 a

 p
rio

r 
pe

rio
d 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

ro
pe

rt
y,

 p
la

nt
 a

nd
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
s 

th
e 

re
su

lt 
of

 w
or

k 
th

at
 w

as
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t t
o 

re
co

nc
ile

 th
e 

as
se

t r
eg

is
te

r 
to

 r
ec

or
ds

 h
el

d 
el

se
w

he
re

 in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

 

 I h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
io

r 
pe

rio
d 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t a

nd
 h

av
e 

no
 m

at
te

rs
 to

 r
ep

or
t. 

 

N
at

io
n

al
 n

o
n

-d
o

m
es

ti
c 

ra
te

s 

S
ub

se
qu

en
t t

o 
th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t p

la
n,

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 in
fo

rm
ed

 m
e 

of
 a

n 
irr

eg
ul

ar
ity

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

of
 N

at
io

na
l N

on
 D

om
es

tic
 R

at
es

 
(N

N
D

R
).

  

 I h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

m
at

te
r.

 A
n 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
re

po
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 a
nd

 th
is

 h
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
co

nt
ro

l 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
an

d 
m

ad
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

. W
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 to
 

co
nf

irm
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 p

ot
en

tia
l a

m
ou

nt
 o

f u
nd

er
-b

ill
ed

 N
N

D
R

 a
nd

 I 
am

 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 is
 n

ot
 m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
. I

 a
m

 n
ot

 m
in

de
d 

to
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

as
se

rt
io

n 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fi

na
nc

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
, a

s 
an

y 
un

pa
id

 N
N

D
R

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
w

ill
 r

es
ul

t i
n 

lo
w

er
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l p
oo

l. 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
in

 in
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

It 
is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 to
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 
m

on
ito

r 
th

ei
r 

ad
eq

ua
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 M

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

as
 y

ou
r 

au
di

to
r 

is
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

pu
t a

de
qu

at
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 s

at
is

fy
 it

se
lf 

th
at

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

on
tr

ol
 a

re
 b

ot
h 

ad
eq

ua
te

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

I h
av

e 
te

st
ed

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

on
ly

 to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r 
m

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
m

y 
au

di
t. 

I a
m

 n
ot

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
. I

 h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 c

an
 c

on
fir

m
 th

at
: 

Page 168



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

8
 !

 
it 

co
m

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f C
IP

F
A

/S
O

LA
C

E
 D

el
iv

er
in

g 
G

oo
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

in
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k;
 a

nd
 

!
 

it 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 o

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
at

 I 
am

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 fr

om
 m

y 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

I h
av

e 
no

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 to

 r
ep

or
t o

th
er

 th
an

 th
os

e 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 N
N

D
R

 a
s 

m
en

tio
ne

d 
ab

ov
e.

 

O
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 

I a
m

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t f

in
di

ng
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 th

at
 a

re
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
o 

yo
ur

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g.
 

!
 

Q
ua

lit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 y

ou
r 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
. 

!
 

M
at

te
rs

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 o
th

er
 a

ud
iti

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 to
 b

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 is

su
es

 a
bo

ut
 

fr
au

d,
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, e

xt
er

na
l c

on
fir

m
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 r
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
. 

!
 

O
th

er
 a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 o
f g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

te
re

st
. 

C
ap

it
al

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 

M
y 

sa
m

pl
e 

te
st

in
g 

of
 c

ap
ita

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

st
an

ce
s 

of
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 th

at
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t t

he
 d

ef
in

iti
on

 o
f c

ap
ita

l a
s 

de
fin

ed
 b

y 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
16

: P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 P

la
nt

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t. 

T
he

 to
ta

l a
m

ou
nt

 o
f e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 c

ap
ita

lis
ed

 in
 2

01
1/

12
 is

 £
58

 m
ill

io
n.

 O
f t

hi
s 

am
ou

nt
 I 

te
st

ed
 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 w
ith

 g
ro

ss
 v

al
ue

 o
f £

71
,0

00
. F

or
 fo

ur
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 to

ta
lli

ng
 £

9,
80

3,
 th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 d
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t t
he

 d
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f c
ap

ita
l a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

be
en

 tr
ea

te
d 

as
 r

ev
en

ue
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
. T

hr
ee

 o
f t

he
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 d

id
 n

ot
 te

st
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
ily

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

hi
ch

 s
ug

ge
st

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

t s
ch

oo
ls

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

. A
lth

ou
gh

 I 
am

 s
at

is
fie

d 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 m

at
er

ia
lly

 m
is

st
at

ed
, c

on
tr

ol
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

sp
en

d 
th

at
 is

 c
ap

ita
lis

ed
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

. 

I a
ls

o 
fo

un
d 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
co

ul
d 

st
re

ng
th

en
 in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 to

 v
al

ue
rs

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 v
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
w

el
lin

gs
. C

LG
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

“S
to

ck
 V

al
ua

tio
n 

fo
r 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g:
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r 

va
lu

er
s 

20
10

” 
su

gg
es

ts
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
in

fo
rm

 v
al

ue
rs

 o
f c

ap
ita

l s
ch

em
es

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
w

ith
in

 tw
el

ve
 

m
on

th
s 

so
 th

at
 th

ey
 a

re
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

va
lu

at
io

n.
 T

he
 v

al
ue

r 
w

as
 n

ot
 in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f s
uc

h 
ca

pi
ta

l s
ch

em
es

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
va

lu
at

io
n 

w
as

 
up

da
te

d 
by

 th
e 

fin
an

ce
 te

am
. T

hi
s 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 s

om
e 

co
m

pl
ex

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

, s
om

e 
of

 w
hi

ch
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

am
en

di
ng

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

au
di

t. 
T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
ou

ld
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 fu

tu
re

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
va

lu
er

s 
co

nt
ai

n 
m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
of

 th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l p

la
n 

to
 a

llo
w

 th
em

 to
 b

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
va

lu
at

io
n,

 th
er

eb
y 

si
m

pl
ify

in
g 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

. 

S
h

o
rt

 t
er

m
 d

eb
to

rs
 

M
y 

sa
m

pl
e 

te
st

in
g 

of
 s

ho
rt

 te
rm

 d
eb

to
rs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

co
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 w

as
 

re
co

ve
ra

bl
e.

 T
he

 to
ta

l d
eb

to
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

t a
re

 £
66

 m
ill

io
n.

 O
f t

hi
s 

am
ou

nt
 I 

te
st

ed
 2

0 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 w

ith
 a

 v
al

ue
 o

f £
17

 m
ill

io
n.

 F
or

 tw
o 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 to
ta

lli
ng

 £
11

0,
00

0,
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

co
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

. T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

hi
s 

is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
re

co
ve

ra
bl

e 
as

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
st

at
ed

 it
 r

el
at

es
 to

 

Page 169



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

9
 20

03
/0

4 
an

d 
ea

rli
er

. A
lth

ou
gh

 I 
am

 s
at

is
fie

d 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 m

at
er

ia
lly

 m
is

st
at

ed
, c

on
tr

ol
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

ol
d 

de
bt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 r
ec

ov
er

ab
le

 a
re

 w
rit

te
n 

of
f. 

 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

R
1

E
ns

ur
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 th

e 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
n 

N
at

io
na

l N
on

 D
om

es
tic

 R
at

es
 a

re
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

m
an

ne
r.

 

R
2

S
tr

en
gt

he
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 c
on

ce
rn

in
g 

th
e 

ca
pi

ta
lis

at
io

n 
of

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 
!

 
E

st
ab

lis
h 

co
nt

ro
ls

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 c
ap

ita
lis

ed
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f I

A
S

16
 P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t. 

!
 

E
xp

an
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 to
 v

al
ue

rs
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
w

el
lin

gs
 ta

ke
s 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 c
ap

ita
l s

ch
em

es
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
. 

R
3

R
ev

ie
w

 d
eb

to
r 

lis
tin

gs
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l i
rr

ec
ov

er
ab

le
 d

eb
t i

s 
w

rit
te

n 
of

f. 

 W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

A
lo

ng
si

de
 m

y 
w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, I

 a
ls

o 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l A

ud
it 

O
ffi

ce
 o

n 
yo

ur
 W

ho
le

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

tu
rn

. 
T

he
 e

xt
en

t o
f m

y 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f m
y 

re
po

rt
 w

er
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

. A
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 w

rit
in

g 
m

y 
au

di
t w

or
k 

on
 th

is
 is

 in
 

pr
og

re
ss

. I
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

e 
fin

is
hi

ng
 th

is
 w

or
k 

by
 th

e 
tim

e 
I i

ss
ue

 m
y 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

 

Page 170



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

10
 V

al
u

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
I a

m
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

se
cu

ri
n

g
 

ec
o

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
in

 it
s 

u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
. T

h
is

 is
 t

h
e 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
.

I a
ss

es
s 

yo
ur

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
tw

o 
cr

ite
ria

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
by

 th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. I
n 

m
y 

A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

I r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 y
ou

 tw
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

is
ks

 th
at

 w
er

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 m
y 

co
nc

lu
si

on
:  

!
 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ce
 S

et
tle

m
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f s

av
in

gs
 th

is
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 id
en

tif
y;

 a
nd

 
!

 
pl

an
s 

to
 c

om
bi

ne
 c

er
ta

in
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 tr
i-b

or
ou

gh
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 

I h
av

e 
se

t o
ut

 b
el

ow
 m

y 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 o
n 

th
e 

tw
o 

cr
ite

ria
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 m

y 
w

or
k 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
ris

ks
 I 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

I i
nt

en
d 

to
 is

su
e 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 s
ta

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 it
s 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 I 

in
cl

ud
e 

m
y 

dr
af

t c
on

cl
us

io
n 

in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1.
 

T
ab

le
 2

: 
V

al
u

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a 

an
d

 m
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

 

C
ri

te
ri

a
F

in
d

in
g

s

1.
 F

in
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
  

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
.  

F
in

an
ci

al
 p

la
nn

in
g 

is
 r

ob
us

t a
nd

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

s 
th

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

ad
eq

ua
te

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

to
ug

h 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t F
in

an
ce

 S
et

tle
m

en
t. 

S
av

in
gs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

, w
ith

 th
e 

sc
al

e 
of

 s
av

in
gs

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
in

 
th

e 
m

ed
iu

m
 te

rm
 c

le
ar

ly
 r

ep
or

te
d.

 

2.
 S

ec
u

ri
n

g
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
ef

fi
ci

en
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 

it 
se

cu
re

s 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
 

 

I h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 th

at
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

its
 jo

in
t 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f W

es
tm

in
st

er
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

e 
R

oy
al

 B
or

ou
gh

 o
f K

en
si

ng
to

n 
&

 C
he

ls
ea

. T
he

 m
ai

n 
fo

cu
s 

of
 m

y 
w

or
k 

w
as

 o
n 

th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r:

  

! 
sh

or
t a

nd
 m

ed
iu

m
-t

er
m

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

sa
vi

ng
s 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
) 

an
d 

th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
bu

dg
et

ar
y 

pr
oc

es
se

s;
 

! 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 fo

r 
th

e 
at

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 s

av
in

gs
; a

nd
  

Page 171



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

11
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
F

in
d

in
g

s

! 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 s

ou
nd

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t)
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

jo
in

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

T
he

 th
re

e 
co

un
ci

ls
 h

av
e 

m
ad

e 
go

od
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
. 

P
la

ns
 fo

r 
sh

ar
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
, p

re
m

is
es

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t c

ap
ac

ity
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
be

gu
n 

to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 d

ur
in

g 
20

11
/1

2.
 F

ur
th

er
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
is

 p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r 

20
12

/1
3 

an
d 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
.  

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
its

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 p
rio

rit
is

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 g
oo

d 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
nd

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
. T

hi
s 

ne
ed

s 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
en

ha
nc

ed
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 tr
i-b

or
ou

gh
 r

is
ks

 in
to

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 c

ou
nc

ils
’ r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
nd

, t
o 

su
pp

or
t i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
, t

he
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

on
go

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it.
  

O
ve

ra
ll,

 I 
am

 s
at

is
fie

d 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

 

  

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

R
4

E
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 tr

i-b
or

ou
gh

 r
is

ks
 in

to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

nd
, t

o 
su

pp
or

t i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tr
ol

, e
st

ab
lis

h 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

on
go

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it.
 

 

Page 172



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

12
 F

ee
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
I r

ep
o

rt
ed

 m
y 

p
la

n
n

ed
 a

u
d

it
 f

ee
 in

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

. 

I w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
au

di
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

fe
e.

 

T
ab

le
 3

: 
F

ee
s

 

P
la

n
n

ed
 f

ee
 2

01
1/

12
 (

£)
 

E
xp

ec
te

d
 f

ee
 2

01
1/

12
 (

£)
 

A
ud

it*
 

36
0,

00
0 

36
0,

00
0 

C
la

im
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

70
,0

00
 

55
,0

00
 

N
on

-a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

0 
0 

T
o

ta
l

43
0,

00
0

41
5,

00
0

 * 
T

he
 fe

e 
ab

ov
e 

do
es

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

8%
 r

eb
at

e 
th

at
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 p
ai

d 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 a
tta

in
in

g 
in

te
rn

al
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
gs

.

Page 173



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

13
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

 –
 D

ra
ft

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
au

d
it

o
r’

s 
re

p
o

rt
 

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 O

F
 L

O
N

D
O

N
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 O
F

 H
A

M
M

E
R

S
M

IT
H

 &
 

F
U

L
H

A
M

 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

I h
av

e 
au

di
te

d 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

f L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

am
m

er
sm

ith
 &

 F
ul

ha
m

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
un

de
r 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

A
ct

 1
99

8.
 T

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 c

om
pr

is
e 

th
e 

M
ov

em
en

t i
n 

R
es

er
ve

s 
S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
th

e 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 In
co

m
e 

an
d 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 S
ta

te
m

en
t, 

th
e 

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
, t

he
 C

as
h 

F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
 In

co
m

e 
an

d 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
th

e 
M

ov
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
F

un
d 

an
d 

th
e 

re
la

te
d 

no
te

s.
 T

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

ep
or

tin
g 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ap
pl

ie
d 

in
 th

ei
r 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

is
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 la
w

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
 2

01
1/

12
. 

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 m

ad
e 

so
le

ly
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 P
ar

t I
I o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 

19
98

 a
nd

 fo
r 

no
 o

th
er

 p
ur

po
se

, a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 4

8 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
 

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

F
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

A
s 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
m

or
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e,

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s,

 w
hi

ch
 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 p

ro
pe

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

, a
nd

 fo
r 

be
in

g 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
 th

ey
 g

iv
e 

a 
tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
. M

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

is
 to

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

s 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 la
w

 a
nd

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

n 
A

ud
iti

ng
 (

U
K

 a
nd

 Ir
el

an
d)

. T
ho

se
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 r
eq

ui
re

 m
e 

to
 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

’s
 E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

. 

Page 174



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

14
 S

co
p

e 
o

f 
th

e 
au

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

A
n 

au
di

t i
nv

ol
ve

s 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 g
iv

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t, 

w
he

th
er

 c
au

se
d 

by
 fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f: 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

an
d 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 a

pp
lie

d 
an

d 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 d
is

cl
os

ed
; t

he
 r

ea
so

na
bl

en
es

s 
of

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e;
 a

nd
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 I 
re

ad
 a

ll 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 n

on
-f

in
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
m

at
er

ia
l i

nc
on

si
st

en
ci

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. I

f I
 b

ec
om

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

pp
ar

en
t m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r 

in
co

ns
is

te
nc

ie
s 

I c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
m

y 
re

po
rt

. 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
: 

!
 

gi
ve

 a
 tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 o
f L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
 a

s 
at

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

an
d 

of
 it

s 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
nd

 
in

co
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 th

en
 e

nd
ed

; a
nd

 
!

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 p
ro

pe
rly

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 
20

11
/1

2.
 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 o

th
er

 m
at

te
rs

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
gi

ve
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 p
re

pa
re

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

M
at

te
rs

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 I 
re

p
o

rt
 b

y 
ex

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

I r
ep

or
t t

o 
yo

u 
if:

 
!

 
in

 m
y 

op
in

io
n 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
st

at
em

en
t d

oe
s 

no
t r

ef
le

ct
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 ‘D

el
iv

er
in

g 
G

oo
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

in
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t: 

a 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k’
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 C

IP
F

A
/S

O
LA

C
E

 in
 J

un
e 

20
07

; 
!

 
I i

ss
ue

 a
 r

ep
or

t i
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

te
re

st
 u

nd
er

 s
ec

tio
n 

8 
of

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8;

 
!

 
I d

es
ig

na
te

 u
nd

er
 s

ec
tio

n 
11

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8 
an

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
as

 o
ne

 th
at

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

it 
at

 a
 p

ub
lic

 
m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
to

 d
ec

id
e 

w
ha

t a
ct

io
n 

to
 ta

ke
 in

 r
es

po
ns

e;
 o

r 
!

 
I e

xe
rc

is
e 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
sp

ec
ia

l p
ow

er
s 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8.

 

I h
av

e 
no

th
in

g 
to

 r
ep

or
t i

n 
th

es
e 

re
sp

ec
ts

 

Page 175



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

15
 O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
p

en
si

o
n

 f
u

n
d

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

I h
av

e 
au

di
te

d 
th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

un
de

r 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8.
 T

he
 p

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
om

pr
is

e 
th

e 
F

un
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

, t
he

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
re

la
te

d 
no

te
s.

 T
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 th
ei

r 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
is

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 2
01

1/
12

. 

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 m

ad
e 

so
le

ly
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 P
ar

t I
I o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 

19
98

 a
nd

 fo
r 

no
 o

th
er

 p
ur

po
se

, a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 4

8 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
 

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

F
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

A
s 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
m

or
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s,

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 p

ro
pe

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

, a
nd

 fo
r 

be
in

g 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
 th

ey
 g

iv
e 

a 
tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
. M

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

is
 to

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

s 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
n 

A
ud

iti
ng

 (
U

K
 a

nd
 Ir

el
an

d)
. T

ho
se

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 r

eq
ui

re
 m

e 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

’s
 

E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
A

ud
ito

rs
. 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

A
n 

au
di

t i
nv

ol
ve

s 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 g
iv

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t, 

w
he

th
er

 c
au

se
d 

by
 fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f: 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

e 
fu

nd
’s

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 a
pp

lie
d 

an
d 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 d

is
cl

os
ed

; t
he

 r
ea

so
na

bl
en

es
s 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

es
tim

at
es

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e;
 a

nd
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, I
 r

ea
d 

al
l t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 n

on
-f

in
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
m

at
er

ia
l i

nc
on

si
st

en
ci

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. I

f I
 b

ec
om

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

pp
ar

en
t m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r 

in
co

ns
is

te
nc

ie
s 

I c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
m

y 
re

po
rt

. 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

: 
!

 
gi

ve
 a

 tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
an

d 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 a
nd

 d
is

po
si

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

fu
nd

’s
 a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s 

as
 a

t 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2;

 a
nd

 
!

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
op

er
ly

 p
re

pa
re

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
. 

Page 176



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

16
 O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
gi

ve
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 p
re

pa
re

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
se

cu
ri

n
g

 e
co

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
in

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
o

r 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

pu
tti

ng
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
, t

o 
en

su
re

 p
ro

pe
r 

st
ew

ar
ds

hi
p 

an
d 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
, a

nd
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

es
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

I a
m

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
un

de
r 

S
ec

tio
n 

5 
of

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 m

ys
el

f t
ha

t t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
m

ad
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. T

he
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

m
e 

to
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

yo
u 

m
y 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
, h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 r

el
ev

an
t c

rit
er

ia
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 

I r
ep

or
t i

f s
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
to

 m
y 

at
te

nt
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 p
re

ve
nt

 m
e 

fr
om

 c
on

cl
ud

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. I
 a

m
 n

ot
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r,

 n
or

 h
av

e 
I c

on
si

de
re

d,
 w

he
th

er
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
re

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
ar

ra
n

g
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
se

cu
ri

n
g

 e
co

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
in

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

  

I h
av

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 m
y 

au
di

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e,
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 c

rit
er

ia
, p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1,

 a
s 

to
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r:

 
!

 
se

cu
rin

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

es
ili

en
ce

; a
nd

 
!

 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 it

 s
ec

ur
es

 e
co

no
m

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
 

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 th

es
e 

tw
o 

cr
ite

ria
 a

s 
th

os
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r 
m

e 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 s

at
is

fy
in

g 
m

ys
el

f 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 
31

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

 

I p
la

nn
ed

 m
y 

w
or

k 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e.

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
m

y 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t, 
I u

nd
er

to
ok

 s
uc

h 
w

or
k 

as
 I 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 

fo
rm

 a
 v

ie
w

 o
n 

w
he

th
er

, i
n 

al
l s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
es

pe
ct

s,
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
d 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

Page 177



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

17
 C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n

O
n 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 m
y 

w
or

k,
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 c

rit
er

ia
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1,

 I 
am

 s
at

is
fie

d 
th

at
, i

n 
al

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

es
pe

ct
s,

 L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

am
m

er
sm

ith
 &

 F
ul

ha
m

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

pe
r 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

I c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

of
 L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 

 Jo
n 

H
ay

es
 

D
is

tr
ic

t A
ud

ito
r 

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
, 1

st
 F

lo
or

, M
ill

ba
nk

 T
ow

er
, M

ill
ba

nk
, L

on
do

n 
S

W
1P

 4
H

Q
 

 28
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 

 

Page 178



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

18
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 2

 –
 D

ra
ft

 le
tt

er
 o

f 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

am
m

er
sm

it
h

 &
 F

u
lh

am
 -

 A
u

d
it

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

n
d

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 

I c
on

fir
m

 to
 th

e 
be

st
 o

f m
y 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
be

lie
f, 

ha
vi

ng
 m

ad
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

of
 o

th
er

 D
ire

ct
or

s 
of

 L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

am
m

er
sm

ith
 &

 
F

ul
ha

m
, t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 g

iv
en

 to
 y

ou
 in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 y
ou

r 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 
20

12
.  

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 

I h
av

e 
fu

lfi
lle

d 
m

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

un
de

r 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
A

ud
it 

(E
ng

la
nd

) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

01
1 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
 w

hi
ch

 g
iv

e 
a 

tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y,

 fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 y

ou
, a

nd
 fo

r 
m

ak
in

g 
ac

cu
ra

te
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 to

 y
ou

.  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 r
ec

o
rd

s 

I h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
al

l r
el

ev
an

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 p

er
so

ns
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 y
ou

r 
au

di
t. 

I h
av

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 a
nd

 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ll 

th
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

 

Ir
re

g
u

la
ri

ti
es

 

I a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
m

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
si

gn
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tr
ol

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

nd
 d

et
ec

t f
ra

ud
 o

r 
er

ro
r.

 

I a
ls

o 
co

nf
irm

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 d

is
cl

os
ed

: 
!

 
m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 fr

au
d,

 o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
fr

au
d,

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ei

th
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

ol
es

 in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

r 
ot

he
rs

 
w

he
re

 fr
au

d 
co

ul
d 

ha
ve

 a
 m

at
er

ia
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

;  

Page 179



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

19
 !

 
m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

lle
ga

tio
ns

 o
f f

ra
ud

, o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
fr

au
d,

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
en

tit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 b
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s,
 fo

rm
er

 
em

pl
oy

ee
s,

 a
na

ly
st

s,
 r

eg
ul

at
or

s 
or

 o
th

er
s;

 a
nd

 
!

 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f o

ur
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f t

he
 r

is
k 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
at

er
ia

lly
 m

is
st

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 fr

au
d.

 

L
aw

, r
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s,

 c
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
d

es
 o

f 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

I h
av

e 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

to
 y

ou
 a

ll 
kn

ow
n 

in
st

an
ce

s 
of

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
no

n-
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s,

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
od

es
 o

f p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 w

ho
se

 
ef

fe
ct

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 w

he
n 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 la

w
, r

eg
ul

at
io

n 
or

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
co

m
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
t o

f n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

   

A
ll 

kn
ow

n 
ac

tu
al

 o
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 li
tig

at
io

n 
an

d 
cl

ai
m

s,
 w

ho
se

 e
ffe

ct
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
he

n 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, h
av

e 
be

en
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 
to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

an
d 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k.

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 e
st

im
at

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

ai
r 

va
lu

es
 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 u

se
d 

in
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

es
tim

at
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

os
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
at

 fa
ir 

va
lu

e.
  

R
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 th
e 

id
en

tit
y 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
re

la
te

d 
pa

rt
ie

s 
an

d 
al

l t
he

 r
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 o
f w

hi
ch

 I 
am

 
aw

ar
e.

  I
 h

av
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

su
ch

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 a

nd
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

od
e.

 

S
u

b
se

q
u

en
t 

ev
en

ts

I h
av

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
 fo

r 
or

 d
is

cl
os

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 e
ve

nt
s 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 to

 th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

S
ig

n
ed

 o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
am

m
er

sm
it

h
 &

 F
u

lh
am

 
I c

on
fir

m
 th

at
 th

is
 le

tte
r 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it,
 P

en
si

on
s 

an
d 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

27
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
. 

 S
ig

ne
d:

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
 

N
am

e:
 J

an
e 

W
es

t 

P
os

iti
on

: E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 

Page 180



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

20
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 3

 –
 G

lo
ss

ar
y 

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r 
 

Le
tte

r 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

af
te

r 
th

e 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t t
ha

t s
um

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

au
di

t w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
n 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
is

su
es

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 a
ud

ito
rs

’ w
or

k.
  

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 

T
he

 a
ud

ito
r’s

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

is
su

es
 th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n 

[a
nd

 c
on

cl
us

io
n]

. 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l r

ep
or

t o
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

sy
st

em
s 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 th

at
 s

up
po

rt
s 

th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

po
lic

ie
s 

ai
m

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

.

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
co

u
n

ts

T
he

 a
ud

it 
of

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 o
f a

n 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
 c

om
pr

is
es

 a
ll 

w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

an
 a

ud
ito

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

ir 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8.
  

A
u

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y 
 

A
 b

od
y 

to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

ap
po

in
tin

g 
th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

r.
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

o
ar

d
 (

A
P

B
)

T
he

 b
od

y 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
in

 th
e 

U
K

 fo
r 

is
su

in
g 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 a

ud
ito

rs
. I

ts
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
re

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

hi
gh

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f a
ud

iti
ng

 th
at

 m
ee

t t
he

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
au

di
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
  

A
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s

P
ro

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

P
B

 th
at

 c
on

ta
in

 b
as

ic
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 e
ss

en
tia

l p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y,
 e

xc
ep

t w
he

re
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

 
in

 th
e 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
.  

Page 181



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

21
 A

u
d

it
o

r(
s)

  

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.  

C
o

d
e 

(t
h

e)

T
he

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t b

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 P

ar
lia

m
en

t. 
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 (
th

e)

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
.  

E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s

P
ro

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

P
B

 th
at

 c
on

ta
in

 b
as

ic
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, i
nt

eg
rit

y 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 th
at

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
ud

its
 a

nd
 

w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y,
 e

xc
ep

t w
he

re
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

.  

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 p
re

pa
re

, w
hi

ch
 r

ep
or

t t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
A

ud
it 

(E
ng

la
nd

) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

01
1 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
. 

G
ro

u
p

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

  

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f a

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

its
 s

ub
si

di
ar

ie
s,

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

an
d 

jo
in

tly
 c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
en

tit
ie

s.
 

In
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l

T
he

 w
ho

le
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f c
on

tr
ol

s,
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

w
is

e,
 th

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

es
ta

bl
is

he
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

of
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 
op

er
at

io
ns

, i
nt

er
na

l f
in

an
ci

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
.  

M
at

er
ia

lit
y 

 

T
he

 A
P

B
 d

ef
in

es
 th

is
 c

on
ce

pt
 a

s 
‘a

n 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 o
f t

he
 r

el
at

iv
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

or
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 m

at
te

r 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

. A
 m

at
te

r 
is

 m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

ts
 o

m
is

si
on

 w
ou

ld
 r

ea
so

na
bl

y 
in

flu
en

ce
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

of
 a

n 
ad

dr
es

se
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

r’s
 r

ep
or

t; 
lik

ew
is

e 
a 

m
is

st
at

em
en

t i
s 

m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

t w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
si

m
ila

r 
in

flu
en

ce
. M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f a
ny

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

rim
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
t 

Page 182



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

22
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
r 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 it
em

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
em

. M
at

er
ia

lit
y 

is
 n

ot
 c

ap
ab

le
 o

f g
en

er
al

 m
at

he
m

at
ic

al
 d

ef
in

iti
on

, a
s 

it 
ha

s 
bo

th
 

qu
al

ita
tiv

e 
an

d 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
as

pe
ct

s’
.  

T
he

 te
rm

 ‘m
at

er
ia

lit
y’

 a
pp

lie
s 

on
ly

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. A

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
av

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
du

tie
s 

un
de

r 
st

at
ut

e,
 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

ei
r 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 g
iv

e 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

af
fe

ct
 th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

ce

T
he

 c
on

ce
pt

 o
f ‘

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e’

 a
pp

lie
s 

to
 th

es
e 

w
id

er
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
au

di
to

rs
 a

do
pt

 a
 le

ve
l o

f s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 th
at

 m
ay

 d
iff

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
lit

y 
le

ve
l 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 th

ei
r 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. S

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 h

as
 b

ot
h 

qu
al

ita
tiv

e 
an

d 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
as

pe
ct

s.
  

T
h

o
se

 c
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 

T
ho

se
 e

nt
ru

st
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n,

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 T

hi
s 

te
rm

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

its
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

A
 p

ro
je

ct
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 a
 s

et
 o

f c
on

so
lid

at
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

tir
e 

U
K

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
on

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
. T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

m
us

t s
ub

m
it 

a 
co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n 

pa
ck

 to
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t f
or

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t w
hi

ch
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n,
 b

ut
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fr
om

, i
ts

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

 

Page 183



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

23
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 4

 –
 A

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 1
 

E
ns

ur
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 th

e 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
n 

N
at

io
na

l N
on

 D
om

es
tic

 R
at

es
 a

re
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
m

an
ne

r.
 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 

Jo
hn

 C
ol

lin
s,

 D
ire

ct
or

 H
&

F
 D

ire
ct

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

H
ig

h 

D
at

e
M

an
ag

em
en

t r
es

po
ns

es
 to

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 (
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
);

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 w
ill

 
be

 o
ng

oi
ng

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

re
po

rt
. 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

T
he

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
re

po
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
fin

al
is

ed
 (

in
cl

us
iv

e 
of

 m
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
es

) 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
12

. T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 c
on

ta
in

s 
a 

de
ta

ile
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

w
ith

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y.
 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 2
 

S
tr

en
gt

he
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 c
on

ce
rn

in
g 

th
e 

ca
pi

ta
lis

at
io

n 
of

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 
!

 
E

st
ab

lis
h 

co
nt

ro
ls

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 c
ap

ita
lis

ed
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f I

A
S

16
 P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t. 

!
 

E
xp

an
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 to
 v

al
ue

rs
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
w

el
lin

gs
 ta

ke
s 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 c
ap

ita
l s

ch
em

es
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
. 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 

H
ite

sh
 J

ol
ap

ar
a,

 B
i-B

or
ou

gh
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

M
ed

iu
m

 

D
at

e
G

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
12

; r
ev

ie
w

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 w

ill
 b

e 
on

go
in

g 
(q

ua
rt

er
ly

) 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ca

pi
ta

lis
at

io
n 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
s 

a 
pr

io
rit

y 
an

d 
re

fin
ed

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
– 

in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 it
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
m

or
e 

w
or

ke
d 

ex
am

pl
es

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
 m

ea
ns

 to
 h

el
p 

cl
ar

ify
 th

ei
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

a 
co

m
pl

ex
 is

su
e.

 C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
is

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
is

 is
su

ed
 to

, a
nd

 

Page 184



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

24
 

un
de

rs
to

od
 b

y,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

vi
ew

 it
s 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 v

al
ue

rs
. 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 3
 

R
ev

ie
w

 d
eb

to
r 

lis
tin

gs
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l i
rr

ec
ov

er
ab

le
 d

eb
t i

s 
w

rit
te

n 
of

f. 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 

H
ite

sh
 J

ol
ap

ar
a,

 B
i-B

or
ou

gh
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

M
ed

iu
m

 

D
at

e
G

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 r

ei
ss

ue
d 

– 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2;

 r
ev

ie
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 –
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

G
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

ag
ed

 d
eb

to
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 r

ei
ss

ue
d 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 a

s 
a 

pr
io

rit
y.

 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 4
 

E
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 tr

i-b
or

ou
gh

 r
is

ks
 in

to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

nd
, t

o 
su

pp
or

t i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tr
ol

, e
st

ab
lis

h 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

on
go

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it.
 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 

H
ite

sh
 J

ol
ap

ar
a,

 B
i-B

or
ou

gh
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

M
ed

iu
m

 

D
at

e
O

ng
oi

ng
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

A
 fo

rm
al

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 to

 m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 tr
i b

or
ou

gh
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t f

un
ct

io
n.

  

T
he

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 w
ill

 fu
rt

he
r 

en
ha

nc
e 

cu
rr

en
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

a 
ro

bu
st

 r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 tr

i, 
bi

 a
nd

 s
ov

er
ei

gn
 b

or
ou

gh
 r

is
ks

 a
nd

 w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

on
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

.  
 

Page 185



  If 
yo

u 
re

qu
ire

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t i

n 
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

fo
rm

at
 o

r 
in

 a
 la

ng
ua

ge
 o

th
er

 th
an

 E
ng

lis
h,

 p
le

as
e 

ca
ll:

  
08

44
 7

98
 7

07
0 

©
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 2
01

2.
 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 P

ub
lis

hi
ng

 T
ea

m
. 

Im
ag

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 ©

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

 T
he

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 e

xp
la

in
s 

th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 a
ud

ito
rs

 
an

d 
of

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

. R
ep

or
ts

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 to
 n

on
-e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
or

s,
 m

em
be

rs
 o

r 
of

fic
er

s.
 T

he
y 

ar
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 
fo

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

ite
d 

bo
dy

. A
ud

ito
rs

 a
cc

ep
t n

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
: 

!
 

an
y 

di
re

ct
or

/m
em

be
r 

or
 o

ffi
ce

r 
in

 th
ei

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
ap

ac
ity

; o
r 

 
!

 
an

y 
th

ird
 p

ar
ty

.  
            

 
 w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

12
 

Page 186



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

1
 A
n

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

re
p

o
rt

H
am

m
er

sm
it

h
 &

 F
u

lh
am

 P
en

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

A
u

d
it

 2
01

1/
12

 

Page 187



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

2
 C

o
n

te
n

ts
K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.3

B
ef

o
re

 I 
g

iv
e 

m
y 

o
p

in
io

n
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

4

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

5

F
ee

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
7

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
 –

 D
ra

ft
 in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

au
d

it
o

r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

7

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
 –

 D
ra

ft
 le

tt
er

 o
f 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

4

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
 –

 G
lo

ss
ar

y
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

16
      

Page 188



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

3
 K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

 
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 t

h
e 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 m

y 
20

11
/1

2 
au

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

P
en

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 f

in
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 is
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
al

ly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
.

A
s 

at
 2

7 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 I 

ex
pe

ct
 to

 is
su

e 
an

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

au
di

t o
pi

ni
on

. T
he

 d
ra

ft 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 w

er
e 

of
 a

 g
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 fe
w

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 
w

er
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it.
 A

s 
in

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r,
 th

e 
P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 e

ar
lie

r 
th

an
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
, a

llo
w

in
g 

fo
r 

ea
rli

er
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t. 

Page 189



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

4
 B

ef
o

re
 I 

g
iv

e 
m

y 
o

p
in

io
n

 
M

y 
re

p
o

rt
 in

cl
u

d
es

 o
n

ly
 m

at
te

rs
 o

f 
g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 in

te
re

st
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 m

y 
at

te
n

ti
o

n
 in

 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 m

y 
au

d
it

. I
 h

av
e 

n
o

t 
d

es
ig

n
ed

 m
y 

au
d

it
 t

o
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

ll 
m

at
te

rs
 t

h
at

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e 

re
le

va
n

t 
to

 y
o

u
. 

I a
sk

 th
e 

A
ud

it,
 P

en
si

on
s 

an
d 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
le

tte
r 

of
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
(a

pp
en

di
x 

2)
, o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

be
fo

re
 I 

is
su

e 
m

y 
op

in
io

n.

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 

I c
an

 c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

's
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

au
di

to
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

S
 1

 (
re

vi
se

d)
 -

 In
te

gr
ity

, O
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 

an
d 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

. 

 

Page 190



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

5
 F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
T

h
e 

P
en

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
’s

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 a

n
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
m

ec
h

an
is

m
 f

o
r 

th
e 

P
en

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 t

o
 

ac
co

u
n

t 
fo

r 
it

s 
st

ew
ar

d
sh

ip
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 f

u
n

d
s.

 A
s 

M
em

b
er

s 
yo

u
 h

av
e 

fi
n

al
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

es
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
. I

t 
is

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
at

 y
o

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 m

y 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
b

ef
o

re
 y

o
u

 a
d

o
p

t 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

.

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 m
at

te
rs

, I
 p

la
n 

to
 is

su
e 

an
 a

ud
it 

re
po

rt
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
op

in
io

n 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t. 

A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

co
nt

ai
ns

 c
op

ie
s 

of
 m

y 
dr

af
t a

ud
it 

re
po

rt
s.

 

U
n

co
rr

ec
te

d
 e

rr
o

rs
 

T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
un

co
rr

ec
te

d 
er

ro
rs

 o
th

er
 th

an
 th

os
e 

th
at

 a
re

 c
le

ar
ly

 tr
iv

ia
l. 

 

C
o

rr
ec

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

 

A
ll 

no
n-

tr
iv

ia
l e

rr
or

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t w

er
e 

co
rr

ec
te

d.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

ad
ju

st
ed

 e
rr

or
s 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 th

at
 I 

fe
el

 it
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

.  

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
ri

sk
s 

an
d

 m
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

I r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 y
ou

 in
 m

y 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 r
is

ks
 th

at
 I 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 m
y 

au
di

t o
f y

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. I
n 

T
ab

le
 1

 I 
re

po
rt

 to
 y

ou
 m

y 
fin

di
ng

s 
ag

ai
ns

t e
ac

h 
of

 th
es

e 
ris

ks
. 

Page 191



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

6
 T

ab
le

 1
: 

R
is

ks
 a

n
d

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

 

R
is

k
F

in
d

in
g

C
h

an
g

e 
in

 p
en

si
o

n
s 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 p
ro

vi
d

er
 

In
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1 

th
e 

ca
bi

ne
t a

w
ar

de
d 

th
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 p

en
si

on
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

C
ap

ita
 H

ar
ts

he
ad

 L
td

 r
ep

la
ci

ng
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

or
s 

th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 T

he
 

ch
an

ge
 in

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
w

ill
 r

eq
ui

re
 u

s 
to

 g
ai

n 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

ov
er

 
th

is
 n

ew
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t s
er

vi
ce

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l. 

   
 

 I h
av

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
t C

ap
ita

 H
ar

ts
he

ad
 

vi
a 

th
ei

r 
A

A
F

01
/0

6 
an

d 
IS

A
E

30
2 

re
po

rt
. I

 h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

es
e 

re
po

rt
s 

an
d 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
no

t r
ai

se
d 

an
y 

ris
ks

 fo
r 

m
y 

au
di

t. 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
in

 in
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

It 
is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 to
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 
m

on
ito

r 
th

ei
r 

ad
eq

ua
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 M

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

as
 y

ou
r 

au
di

to
r 

is
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

ha
s 

pu
t a

de
qu

at
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 s

at
is

fy
 it

se
lf 

th
at

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

on
tr

ol
 a

re
 b

ot
h 

ad
eq

ua
te

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

I h
av

e 
te

st
ed

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

 o
f t

he
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

on
ly

 to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r 
m

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
m

y 
au

di
t. 

I a
m

 n
ot

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
. 

N
o 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

O
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 

I a
m

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t f

in
di

ng
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 th

at
 a

re
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
o 

yo
ur

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g.
 

!
 

Q
ua

lit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 y

ou
r 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
. 

!
 

M
at

te
rs

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 o
th

er
 a

ud
iti

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 to
 b

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 is

su
es

 a
bo

ut
 

fr
au

d,
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, e

xt
er

na
l c

on
fir

m
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 r
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
. 

!
 

O
th

er
 a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 o
f g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

te
re

st
. 

I h
av

e 
no

 m
at

te
rs

 I 
w

is
h 

to
 r

ep
or

t. 

 

Page 192



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

7
 F

ee
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
I r

ep
o

rt
ed

 m
y 

p
la

n
n

ed
 a

u
d

it
 f

ee
 in

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

. 

I w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
au

di
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

fe
e.

 

T
ab

le
 2

: 
F

ee
s

 

P
la

n
n

ed
 f

ee
 2

01
1/

12
 (

£)
 

E
xp

ec
te

d
 f

ee
 2

01
1/

12
 (

£)
 

A
ud

it*
 

35
,0

00
 

35
,0

00
 

N
on

-a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

0 
0 

T
o

ta
l

35
,0

00
35

,0
00

 * 
T

he
 fe

e 
ab

ov
e 

do
es

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

8%
 r

eb
at

e 
th

at
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 p
ai

d 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 a
tta

in
in

g 
in

te
rn

al
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
gs

.

Page 193



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

8
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

 –
 D

ra
ft

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
au

d
it

o
r’

s 
re

p
o

rt
s 

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 O

F
 L

O
N

D
O

N
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 O
F

 H
A

M
M

E
R

S
M

IT
H

 &
 

F
U

L
H

A
M

 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

I h
av

e 
au

di
te

d 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

f L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

am
m

er
sm

ith
 &

 F
ul

ha
m

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
un

de
r 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

A
ct

 1
99

8.
 T

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 c

om
pr

is
e 

th
e 

M
ov

em
en

t i
n 

R
es

er
ve

s 
S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
th

e 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 In
co

m
e 

an
d 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 S
ta

te
m

en
t, 

th
e 

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
, t

he
 C

as
h 

F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
 In

co
m

e 
an

d 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
th

e 
M

ov
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
F

un
d 

an
d 

th
e 

re
la

te
d 

no
te

s.
 T

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

ep
or

tin
g 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ap
pl

ie
d 

in
 th

ei
r 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

is
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 la
w

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
 2

01
1/

12
. 

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 m

ad
e 

so
le

ly
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 P
ar

t I
I o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 

19
98

 a
nd

 fo
r 

no
 o

th
er

 p
ur

po
se

, a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 4

8 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
 

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

F
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

A
s 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
m

or
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s,

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 p

ro
pe

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

, a
nd

 fo
r 

be
in

g 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
 th

ey
 

gi
ve

 a
 tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
. M

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

is
 to

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

s 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 la
w

 a
nd

 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
n 

A
ud

iti
ng

 (
U

K
 a

nd
 Ir

el
an

d)
. T

ho
se

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 r

eq
ui

re
 m

e 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

’s
 E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

. 

Page 194



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

9
 S

co
p

e 
o

f 
th

e 
au

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

A
n 

au
di

t i
nv

ol
ve

s 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 g
iv

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t, 

w
he

th
er

 c
au

se
d 

by
 fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f: 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

an
d 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 a

pp
lie

d 
an

d 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 d
is

cl
os

ed
; t

he
 r

ea
so

na
bl

en
es

s 
of

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e;
 a

nd
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 I 
re

ad
 a

ll 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 n

on
-f

in
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
m

at
er

ia
l i

nc
on

si
st

en
ci

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. I

f I
 b

ec
om

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

pp
ar

en
t m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r 

in
co

ns
is

te
nc

ie
s 

I c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
m

y 
re

po
rt

. 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
: 

!
 

gi
ve

 a
 tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 o
f L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
 a

s 
at

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

an
d 

of
 it

s 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
nd

 
in

co
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 th

en
 e

nd
ed

; a
nd

 
!

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 p
ro

pe
rly

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 
20

11
/1

2.
 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 o

th
er

 m
at

te
rs

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
gi

ve
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 p
re

pa
re

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

M
at

te
rs

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 I 
re

p
o

rt
 b

y 
ex

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

I r
ep

or
t t

o 
yo

u 
if:

 
!

 
in

 m
y 

op
in

io
n 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
st

at
em

en
t d

oe
s 

no
t r

ef
le

ct
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 ‘D

el
iv

er
in

g 
G

oo
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

in
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t: 

a 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k’
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 C

IP
F

A
/S

O
LA

C
E

 in
 J

un
e 

20
07

; 
!

 
I i

ss
ue

 a
 r

ep
or

t i
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

te
re

st
 u

nd
er

 s
ec

tio
n 

8 
of

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8;

 
!

 
I d

es
ig

na
te

 u
nd

er
 s

ec
tio

n 
11

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8 
an

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
as

 o
ne

 th
at

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

it 
at

 a
 p

ub
lic

 
m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
to

 d
ec

id
e 

w
ha

t a
ct

io
n 

to
 ta

ke
 in

 r
es

po
ns

e;
 o

r 
!

 
I e

xe
rc

is
e 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
sp

ec
ia

l p
ow

er
s 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8.

 

I h
av

e 
no

th
in

g 
to

 r
ep

or
t i

n 
th

es
e 

re
sp

ec
ts

 

Page 195



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

10
 O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
p

en
si

o
n

 f
u

n
d

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

I h
av

e 
au

di
te

d 
th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

un
de

r 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8.
 T

he
 p

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
om

pr
is

e 
th

e 
F

un
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

, t
he

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
re

la
te

d 
no

te
s.

 T
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 th
ei

r 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
is

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 2
01

1/
12

. 

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 m

ad
e 

so
le

ly
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 P
ar

t I
I o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 

19
98

 a
nd

 fo
r 

no
 o

th
er

 p
ur

po
se

, a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 4

8 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
 

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

F
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

A
s 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
m

or
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s,

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 p

ro
pe

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

, a
nd

 fo
r 

be
in

g 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
 th

ey
 g

iv
e 

a 
tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
. M

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

is
 to

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

s 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
n 

A
ud

iti
ng

 (
U

K
 a

nd
 Ir

el
an

d)
. T

ho
se

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 r

eq
ui

re
 m

e 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

’s
 

E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
A

ud
ito

rs
. 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

A
n 

au
di

t i
nv

ol
ve

s 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 g
iv

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t, 

w
he

th
er

 c
au

se
d 

by
 fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f: 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

e 
fu

nd
’s

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 a
pp

lie
d 

an
d 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 d

is
cl

os
ed

; t
he

 r
ea

so
na

bl
en

es
s 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

es
tim

at
es

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e;
 a

nd
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, I
 r

ea
d 

al
l t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 n

on
-f

in
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
m

at
er

ia
l i

nc
on

si
st

en
ci

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. I

f I
 b

ec
om

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

pp
ar

en
t m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r 

in
co

ns
is

te
nc

ie
s 

I c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
m

y 
re

po
rt

. 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

: 
!

 
gi

ve
 a

 tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
an

d 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 a
nd

 d
is

po
si

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

fu
nd

’s
 a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s 

as
 a

t 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2;

 a
nd

 
!

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
op

er
ly

 p
re

pa
re

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
. 

Page 196



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

11
 O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
gi

ve
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 p
re

pa
re

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
se

cu
ri

n
g

 e
co

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
in

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
o

r 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

pu
tti

ng
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
, t

o 
en

su
re

 p
ro

pe
r 

st
ew

ar
ds

hi
p 

an
d 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
, a

nd
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

es
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

I a
m

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
un

de
r 

S
ec

tio
n 

5 
of

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 m

ys
el

f t
ha

t t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
m

ad
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. T

he
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

m
e 

to
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

yo
u 

m
y 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
, h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 r

el
ev

an
t c

rit
er

ia
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 

I r
ep

or
t i

f s
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
to

 m
y 

at
te

nt
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 p
re

ve
nt

 m
e 

fr
om

 c
on

cl
ud

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. I
 a

m
 n

ot
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r,

 n
or

 h
av

e 
I c

on
si

de
re

d,
 w

he
th

er
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
re

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
ar

ra
n

g
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
se

cu
ri

n
g

 e
co

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
in

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

  

I h
av

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 m
y 

au
di

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e,
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 c

rit
er

ia
, p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1,

 a
s 

to
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r:

 
!

 
se

cu
rin

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

es
ili

en
ce

; a
nd

 
!

 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 it

 s
ec

ur
es

 e
co

no
m

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
 

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 th

es
e 

tw
o 

cr
ite

ria
 a

s 
th

os
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r 
m

e 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 s

at
is

fy
in

g 
m

ys
el

f 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 
31

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

 

I p
la

nn
ed

 m
y 

w
or

k 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e.

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
m

y 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t, 
I u

nd
er

to
ok

 s
uc

h 
w

or
k 

as
 I 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 

fo
rm

 a
 v

ie
w

 o
n 

w
he

th
er

, i
n 

al
l s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
es

pe
ct

s,
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
d 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

Page 197



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

12
 C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n

O
n 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 m
y 

w
or

k,
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 c

rit
er

ia
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1,

 I 
am

 s
at

is
fie

d 
th

at
, i

n 
al

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

es
pe

ct
s,

 L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

am
m

er
sm

ith
 &

 F
ul

ha
m

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

pe
r 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

I c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

of
 L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 O

N
 T

H
E

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

 IN
C

L
U

D
E

D
 IN

 T
H

E
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 

R
E

P
O

R
T

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
en

si
o

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

I h
av

e 
au

di
te

d 
th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

un
de

r 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8.
 T

he
 p

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
om

pr
is

e 
th

e 
F

un
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

, t
he

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
re

la
te

d 
no

te
s.

 T
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 th
ei

r 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
is

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 2
01

1/
12

. 

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 m

ad
e 

so
le

ly
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 P
ar

t I
I o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 

19
98

 a
nd

 fo
r 

no
 o

th
er

 p
ur

po
se

, a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 4

8 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 o

f A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
0.

 

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

F
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

A
s 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
m

or
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f t

he
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s,

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 fo

r 
be

in
g 

sa
tis

fie
d 

th
at

 th
ey

 g
iv

e 
a 

tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

. M
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
is

 to
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
s 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
n 

A
ud

iti
ng

 
(U

K
 a

nd
 Ir

el
an

d)
. T

ho
se

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 r

eq
ui

re
 m

e 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

’s
 E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

.

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

A
n 

au
di

t i
nv

ol
ve

s 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 g
iv

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t, 

w
he

th
er

 c
au

se
d 

by
 fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f: 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

e 
fu

nd
’s

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 a
pp

lie
d 

an
d 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 d

is
cl

os
ed

; t
he

 r
ea

so
na

bl
en

es
s 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 

Page 198



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

13
 ac

co
un

tin
g 

es
tim

at
es

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e;
 a

nd
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, I
 r

ea
d 

al
l t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 n

on
-f

in
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
m

at
er

ia
l i

nc
on

si
st

en
ci

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
. I

f I
 b

ec
om

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

pp
ar

en
t m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r 

in
co

ns
is

te
nc

ie
s 

I c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
m

y 
re

po
rt

. 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

: 
!

 
gi

ve
 a

 tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
an

d 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 a
nd

 d
is

po
si

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

fu
nd

’s
 a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s 

as
 a

t 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2;

 a
nd

 
!

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 p
ro

pe
rly

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 
20

11
/1

2.
 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 o

th
er

 m
at

te
rs

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
gi

ve
n 

in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t f

or
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 p

re
pa

re
d 

is
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
st

at
em

en
ts

. 

M
at

te
rs

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 I 
re

p
o

rt
 b

y 
ex

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

I r
ep

or
t t

o 
yo

u 
if,

 in
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

st
at

em
en

t d
oe

s 
no

t r
ef

le
ct

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

en
si

on
 S

ch
em

e 
(A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n)
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

00
8 

an
d 

re
la

te
d 

gu
id

an
ce

. I
 h

av
e 

no
th

in
g 

to
 r

ep
or

t i
n 

th
is

 r
es

pe
ct

. 

 Jo
n 

H
ay

es
 

D
is

tr
ic

t A
ud

ito
r 

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
, 1

st
 F

lo
or

, M
ill

ba
nk

 T
ow

er
, M

ill
ba

nk
, L

on
do

n 
S

W
1P

 4
H

Q
 

 28
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 

  

Page 199



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

14
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 2

 –
 D

ra
ft

 le
tt

er
 o

f 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
H

am
m

er
sm

it
h

 &
 F

u
lh

am
 P

en
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 -
 A

u
d

it
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
n

d
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

I c
on

fir
m

 to
 th

e 
be

st
 o

f m
y 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
be

lie
f, 

ha
vi

ng
 m

ad
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

of
 o

th
er

 M
em

be
rs

 o
f L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 

F
ul

ha
m

, t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 g
iv

en
 to

 y
ou

 in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 y

ou
r 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

  

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 

I h
av

e 
fu

lfi
lle

d 
m

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

un
de

r 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
A

ud
it 

(E
ng

la
nd

) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

01
1 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
 w

hi
ch

 g
iv

e 
a 

tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d,

 fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 y

ou
, a

nd
 fo

r 
m

ak
in

g 
ac

cu
ra

te
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 to

 y
ou

.  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 r
ec

o
rd

s 

I h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
al

l r
el

ev
an

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 p

er
so

ns
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 y
ou

r 
au

di
t. 

I h
av

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 
an

d 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ll 

th
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
P

en
si

on
 F

un
d.

 

Ir
re

g
u

la
ri

ti
es

 

I a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
m

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
si

gn
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tr
ol

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

nd
 d

et
ec

t f
ra

ud
 o

r 
er

ro
r.

 

I a
ls

o 
co

nf
irm

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 d

is
cl

os
ed

: 
!

 
m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 fr

au
d,

 o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
fr

au
d,

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ei

th
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

ol
es

 in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

r 
ot

he
rs

 
w

he
re

 fr
au

d 
co

ul
d 

ha
ve

 a
 m

at
er

ia
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

;  

Page 200



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

15
 !

 
m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

lle
ga

tio
ns

 o
f f

ra
ud

, o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
fr

au
d,

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
en

tit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 b
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s,
 fo

rm
er

 
em

pl
oy

ee
s,

 a
na

ly
st

s,
 r

eg
ul

at
or

s 
or

 o
th

er
s;

 a
nd

 
!

 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f o

ur
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f t

he
 r

is
k 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
at

er
ia

lly
 m

is
st

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 fr

au
d.

 

L
aw

, r
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s,

 c
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
d

es
 o

f 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

I h
av

e 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

to
 y

ou
 a

ll 
kn

ow
n 

in
st

an
ce

s 
of

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
no

n-
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s,

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
od

es
 o

f p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 w

ho
se

 
ef

fe
ct

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 w

he
n 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 la

w
, r

eg
ul

at
io

n 
or

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  T
he

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
ha

s 
co

m
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
t o

f n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

   

A
ll 

kn
ow

n 
ac

tu
al

 o
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 li
tig

at
io

n 
an

d 
cl

ai
m

s,
 w

ho
se

 e
ffe

ct
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
he

n 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, h
av

e 
be

en
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 
to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

an
d 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k.

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 e
st

im
at

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

ai
r 

va
lu

es
 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 u

se
d 

in
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

es
tim

at
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

os
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
at

 fa
ir 

va
lu

e.
  

R
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 th
e 

id
en

tit
y 

of
 th

e 
P

en
si

on
 F

un
d’

s 
re

la
te

d 
pa

rt
ie

s 
an

d 
al

l t
he

 r
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 o
f w

hi
ch

 I 
am

 
aw

ar
e.

  I
 h

av
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

su
ch

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 a

nd
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

od
e.

 

S
u

b
se

q
u

en
t 

ev
en

ts

I h
av

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
 fo

r 
or

 d
is

cl
os

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 e
ve

nt
s 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 to

 th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

S
ig

n
ed

 o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

o
f 

H
am

m
er

sm
it

h
 &

 F
u

lh
am

 P
en

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 th
is

 le
tte

r 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it,

 P
en

si
on

s 
an

d 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
27

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
12

. 
 S

ig
ne

d:
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 

N
am

e:
 J

an
e 

W
es

t 

P
os

iti
on

: E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 

Page 201



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

16
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 3

 –
 G

lo
ss

ar
y 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 

T
he

 a
ud

ito
r’s

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

is
su

es
 th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n.

 

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
co

u
n

ts

T
he

 a
ud

it 
of

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 o
f a

n 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
 c

om
pr

is
es

 a
ll 

w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

an
 a

ud
ito

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

ir 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8.
  

A
u

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y 
 

A
 b

od
y 

to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

ap
po

in
tin

g 
th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

r.
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

o
ar

d
 (

A
P

B
)

T
he

 b
od

y 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
in

 th
e 

U
K

 fo
r 

is
su

in
g 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 a

ud
ito

rs
. I

ts
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
re

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

hi
gh

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f a
ud

iti
ng

 th
at

 m
ee

t t
he

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
au

di
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
  

A
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s

P
ro

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

P
B

 th
at

 c
on

ta
in

 b
as

ic
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 e
ss

en
tia

l p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y,
 e

xc
ep

t w
he

re
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

 
in

 th
e 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
.  

A
u

d
it

o
r(

s)
  

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.  

C
o

d
e 

(t
h

e)

T
he

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t b

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 P

ar
lia

m
en

t. 
 

Page 202



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

17
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 (

th
e)

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
.  

E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s

P
ro

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

P
B

 th
at

 c
on

ta
in

 b
as

ic
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, i
nt

eg
rit

y 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 th
at

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
ud

its
 a

nd
 

w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y,
 e

xc
ep

t w
he

re
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

.  

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

th
at

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 p
re

pa
re

, w
hi

ch
 r

ep
or

t t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
A

ud
it 

(E
ng

la
nd

) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

01
1 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
. 

In
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l

T
he

 w
ho

le
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f c
on

tr
ol

s,
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

w
is

e,
 th

at
 th

e 
P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

es
ta

bl
is

he
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

of
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 
op

er
at

io
ns

, i
nt

er
na

l f
in

an
ci

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
.  

M
at

er
ia

lit
y 

 

T
he

 A
P

B
 d

ef
in

es
 th

is
 c

on
ce

pt
 a

s 
‘a

n 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 o
f t

he
 r

el
at

iv
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

or
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 m

at
te

r 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

. A
 m

at
te

r 
is

 m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

ts
 o

m
is

si
on

 w
ou

ld
 r

ea
so

na
bl

y 
in

flu
en

ce
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

of
 a

n 
ad

dr
es

se
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

r’s
 r

ep
or

t; 
lik

ew
is

e 
a 

m
is

st
at

em
en

t i
s 

m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

t w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
si

m
ila

r 
in

flu
en

ce
. M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f a
ny

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

rim
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
t 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

r 
of

 in
di

vi
du

al
 it

em
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

em
. M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
is

 n
ot

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f g

en
er

al
 m

at
he

m
at

ic
al

 d
ef

in
iti

on
, a

s 
it 

ha
s 

bo
th

 
qu

al
ita

tiv
e 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s’

.  

T
he

 te
rm

 ‘m
at

er
ia

lit
y’

 a
pp

lie
s 

on
ly

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. A

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
av

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
du

tie
s 

un
de

r 
st

at
ut

e,
 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

ei
r 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 g
iv

e 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

af
fe

ct
 th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

P
en

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l r

ep
or

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, t
ha

t t
he

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
m

us
t p

ub
lis

h 
un

de
r 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

34
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
en

si
on

 S
ch

em
e 

(A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n)

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 2
00

8.
 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

ce

Page 203



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

18
 T

he
 c

on
ce

pt
 o

f ‘
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e’
 a

pp
lie

s 
to

 th
es

e 
w

id
er

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

au
di

to
rs

 a
do

pt
 a

 le
ve

l o
f s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 th

at
 m

ay
 d

iff
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

lit
y 

le
ve

l 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 th
ei

r 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 h
as

 b
ot

h 
qu

al
ita

tiv
e 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s.

  

T
h

o
se

 c
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 

T
ho

se
 e

nt
ru

st
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n,

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d.
 T

hi
s 

te
rm

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y,

 [t
he

 P
en

si
on

 P
an

el
] 

an
d 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. 

 

Page 204



  If 
yo

u 
re

qu
ire

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t i

n 
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

fo
rm

at
 o

r 
in

 a
 la

ng
ua

ge
 o

th
er

 th
an

 E
ng

lis
h,

 p
le

as
e 

ca
ll:

  
08

44
 7

98
 7

07
0 

©
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 2
01

2.
 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 P

ub
lis

hi
ng

 T
ea

m
. 

Im
ag

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 ©

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

 T
he

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 e

xp
la

in
s 

th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 a
ud

ito
rs

 
an

d 
of

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

. R
ep

or
ts

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 to
 n

on
-e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
or

s,
 m

em
be

rs
 o

r 
of

fic
er

s.
 T

he
y 

ar
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 
fo

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

ite
d 

bo
dy

. A
ud

ito
rs

 a
cc

ep
t n

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
: 

!
 

an
y 

di
re

ct
or

/m
em

be
r 

or
 o

ffi
ce

r 
in

 th
ei

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
ap

ac
ity

; o
r 

 
!

 
an

y 
th

ird
 p

ar
ty

.  
            

 
 w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

12
 

Page 205



 

  

 
AUDIT, PENSIONS 
AND STANDARDS 

COMMITTEE  
 

27 September 2012 
 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 
Environment, Leisure & 
Residents Services 
Department  

2011/12 WORMWOOD SCRUBS 
CHARITABLE TRUST ACCOUNTS 
 
This report presents the 2011/12 
Wormwood Scrubs Charitable Trust 
statement of financial activity. The Audit 
Committee is the specific body that the 
Council has established to receive the 
annual reports of the Trust. 
 

  WARD/S 
 

All 
 

  
Recommendations: 
 
1. To approve the Wormwood Scrubs 

Charitable Trust’s 2011/12 audited 
statement of accounts and Trustee’s 
report. 

2. To note the content of the Auditor’s 
Annual Governance Report (AGR) 
stating that the accounts will receive 
an unqualified opinion. 

3. To approve the management 
representation letter (as included with 
the AGR). 

4. To approve the 2012/13 contribution to 
the running costs of Linford Christie 
stadium up to a maximum of £115,500. 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 206



 

  

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
1.1 The report presents the statement of financial activity for 2011/12 for the Wormwood 

Scrubs Charitable Trust. The Audit Commission must report their findings to a properly 
constituted governance body of the Trust before they can publish their signed and final 
opinion on the integrity of the Trust’s accounts. 

1.2 These accounts have been audited and are presented for approval.  
 

 
2. INTRODUCTION 
 
2.1 Wormwood Scrubs is the subject of a charitable trust created by the Wormwood 

Scrubs Act 1879.  The Council of the London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham is 
the sole corporate trustee and holds the land in trust for the “use by the inhabitants of 
the metropolis for exercise and recreation”.  

2.2 The statement of financial activities and Trustees’ report have been prepared in 
accordance with the Charities’ Statement of Recommended Practice 2005. 

2.3 The 2011/12 accounts and Trustees’ report are provided at Appendix A.  The 
Auditor’s Annual Governance Report is provided at Appendix B. 

 
 
3.  STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES 2011/12 
 
3.1 Wormwood Scrubs Charitable Trust started the year with an opening balance of 

£5,679,451.  Net incoming resources for the year totalled £(108,395) which resulted 
in a year-end balance of £5,571,056. 

 
 

Summary of Financial Position 2011/12 
 £ 
Total Incoming Resources 579,106 
Total Resources Expended (687,501) 
Net Incoming Resources (108,395) 
  

Total funds brought forward 5,679,451 
Total funds carried forward 5,571,056 

 
 
3.2 The amount carried forward consists of unrestricted income funds of £571,055 and a 

revaluation reserve for land and buildings of £5,000,001. 
3.3 The Trust’s Land includes Athletics Stadium, Pony Centre, three bedroom cottage 

and single storey parks depot, all of which are valued as £1. It also includes the car 
park valued at £5,000,000 at 31st March 2004. 

 

Page 207



 

  

4 SUMMARY 
4.1 The Trust’s main source of income is achieved through the use of the car parks that 

append Wormwood Scrubs. The income is generated from 2 areas, Pay and Display 
income from people using the Trusts’ facilities and a licence agreement with 
Hammersmith Hospital. 

4.2  The majority of expended resources relate to maintenance for the Trusts’ facilities.  
4.3 The main areas of financial activity are set out below  

 

 
5 Review of Balances 
5.1 The Wormwood Scrubs Charitable Trust reserve has reduced by £108,395 in 

2011/12 to £5,571,056. This is a significantly worsened position from 2010/11 where 
the reduction on reserves was £18,796. This movement is partly due to the fact that 
in 2010/11 WSCT benefitted from a one-off £40k payment from Crossrail for 
exchange of land. Another reason for the reduction in reserves is a 10% decrease in 
pay and display parking income. In 2012/13 there will be a review of the pay and 
display usage and charges in order to understand more fully the reason for this 
reduction. The car park licence with Hammersmith Hospital will also be reviewed to 
ensure that the Trust is receiving a fair market rate (the lease charge has remained 
static for a number of years). It is expected that this will help to bring the net position 
on the Trust account back in line and therefore maintain the Trust’s balances at an 
acceptable level going forward. 

Page 208



 

  

 
5.2 Interest is calculated on an average cash position for the year and is included in the 

accounts at year end. The interest rate used is the 7 day LIBOR rate, which 
increased from 0.42% in 2010/11 to 0.58% in 2011/12. This has increased interest 
received in year. 

5.3 In 2010/11 there was no required contribution to Linford Christie due to an increase in 
income received in this year which reduced the net running cost of the Stadium. In 
2011/12 a contribution of £16,832 was required. This was because the 2011/12 
income targets for Linford Christie Stadium were not achieved. Income in 2011/12 
reduced by 16% from the previous year, 

5.4 Routine Grounds Maintenance is undertaken in accordance with a series of 
schedules that form part of the grounds maintenance contract. The fixed element of 
the contract has increased from £642,700 in 2010/11 to £656,910 in 2011/12 due to 
the annual inflationary uplift in line with the terms of the contract.  

5.5 It is recommended that the Committee approve the 2012/13 contribution to the 
running costs of Linford Christie stadium to a maximum of £115,500, noting that 
officers will take targeted action to contain the net running costs of the stadium in 
order to minimise the required contribution from the Trust. 

5.6 Currently, the Fund’s Reserves are in the region of 83% of the turnover of the trust, 
which is considered prudent given the dependency on a single source of income and 
planned expenditure for 2012/13. 

 
6 COMMENTS OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE 
6.1 The 2011/12 audited statement of financial activities and trustees report are attached 

as Appendices A and B. It is a statutory requirement that the accounts are approved 
by the Audit committee and signed by the Chairman as representatives of trustees of 
Wormwood Scrubs Charitable Trust. 

 
7 PUBLICATION AND AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 
 
7.1 The External Auditor’s report has been submitted for consideration by the Audit,  

Pensions and Standards Committee as Appendix B to this report.  The Auditor has 
requested the Committee to note and approve two items on page 4, including 
approval of the management representation letter (suggested wording is included on 
p.10-11).  Following the Audit,  Pensions and Standards Committee’s consideration of 
this report, the Auditor will issue an opinion on the financial statements. 

 
8  List of Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Annual Statement of Accounts and Trustees’ Report 
Appendix B – Audit Commission Annual Governance Report 

Page 209



 

  

 
  

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 

No. Description of Background 
Papers 

Name/Ext of Holder 
of File/Copy 

Department/Location 

1. Statement of Financial Activity 
and Trustee’s Report 2011/12 
Charities SORP 2005 

Mark Jones 
Ext 6700 

Environment, Leisure 
& Residents Services 
1st Floor  
77 Glenthorne Road 

 
 

Page 210



Page: 1 of 11 

� Reference and Administrative details  

Charity Name and Number Wormwood Scrubs Charitable Trust,  
Registration No. 1033705 

Charity Correspondent MARK JONES 
DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE & RESOURCES 
ENVIRONMENT, LEISURE & RESIDENTS 
SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
FIRST FLOOR                                                 
77 GLENTHORNE ROAD 
LONDON 
W6 0LJ 

Trustees The Council of the London Borough of 
Hammersmith & Fulham 

Telephone 020 8753 6700 

Email Address mark.jones@lbhf.gov.uk 

Governing Document WORMWOOD SCRUBS ACT 1879 AS 
AMENDED BY SCHEME OF THE CHARITY 
COMMISSIONERS DATED 25 MARCH 2002.  

Objects FOR RECREATIONAL USE AS SET OUT IN 
THE WORMWOOD SCRUBS ACT 1879.  

Area of Benefit WORMWOOD SCRUBS AND WEST 
LONDON.  
(Area prescribed by Governing Document)  

Area of Operation GREATER LONDON-HAMMERSMITH AND 
FULHAM-FULHAM  

Registration History 23 Feb 1994 Registered 

Auditor Details Audit Commission,1st Floor, 
Millbank Tower, Millbank, 
London, SW1P 4HQ 

 

Page 211



Page: 2 of 11 

TRUSTEE’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2012 

Structure, Governance and Management  
The Wormwood Scrubs Charitable Trust shares similar governance arrangements with 
the Council. Depending upon the scale of the proposal, decisions relating to the Trust will 
be taken either by Council or the Cabinet, an executive body set up to which operational 
decisions are delegated. Decisions under £100,000 are delegated to the Cabinet Member 
for Environment, Leisure & Residents Services, Cllr. Greg Smith. 
The Audit, Pensions and Standards Committee is the specific body that the Council has 
established to receive the annual reports of the Trust. 
Day to day running of the Trust is undertaken by officers in line with the Council’s scheme 
of delegation. The de facto chief executive of the Trust, is the Council’s Chief Executive, 
Mr. Derek Myers. Ms. Lyn Carpenter (Executive Director of Environment. Leisure & 
Residents Services) and Ms. Sue Harris (Director, Cleaner, Greener & Cultural Services) 
are the main officers responsible for the day to day running. 
Ms Jane West, the Council’s Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Governance is 
the Trust’s Chief Finance Officer but day to day financial management of the Trust is 
undertaken by Mr. Mark Jones (Director for Finance and Resources, Environment, 
Leisure & Residents Services). 
Risk Management 
The trustees have a risk management strategy which comprises: 
� An annual review of the risks the charity may face; 
� Establishment of plans to mitigate those risks identified; 
� Implementation of steps designed to minimise any potential impact on the charity 

should those risks materialise. 
The work has identified only a few minor risks and the situation is being monitored 
(Appendix B). 
A key element in the management of risk is the setting of a reserves policy and its regular 
review by trustees. 
Objectives and Activities  
Wormwood Scrubs is the subject of a charitable trust created by the Wormwood Scrubs Act 
1879.  The Council of the London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham is the sole corporate 
trustee and holds the land in trust for the “use by the inhabitants of the metropolis for exercise 
and recreation”.  This is the Trust’s sole objective. 
In discharging this objective, the Trust seeks to encourage sporting and recreational use of 
Wormwood Scrubs through the provision and maintenance of an environment that is conducive 
to its objective.  

Page 212



Page: 3 of 11 

The Linford Christie stadium is sited on Wormwood Scrubs and was built by the Greater 
London Council when that body was responsible for the Scrubs. The stadium is run by the 
Council and the Trust makes an annual contribution to its running costs. 
In addition to supporting the recreational activities provided by the Council through the Linford 
Christie stadium, the Trust’s main activity relates to the maintenance of the scrubs itself. Since 
6th May 2008 Quadron Services Ltd has provided a grounds maintenance service at 
Wormwood Scrubs following a procurement exercise run by the Council. 
Achievements and Performance  
In 2011-12  the Trust maintained day to day operation of the scrubs. 
On the 3rd December 2007, the Cabinet of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham 
approved the award of a contract on behalf of the Council and the Wormwood Scrubs 
Charitable Trust for  grounds maintenance to Quadron Services Ltd for a period of seven years 
with an option to extend for a further seven years. The contract commenced on 7th May 2008. 
Financial Review  

Summary of Financial position 2011/12 2010/11 2009/10 2008/09 
     
Total Incoming Resources 579,106 654,208 735,258 750,588 
Total Resources Expended (687,501) (673,004) (785,444) (699,602) 
Net Incoming Resources (108,395) (18,796) (50,186) 50,986 
     
Total funds brought forward 5,679,451 5,698,247 5,748,433 5,697,447 
Total funds carried forward 5,571,056 5,679,451 5,698,247 5,748,433 
The main income sources are pay and display income from the 4 machines in Wormwood 
Scrubs Car Park and licence income for the use of the car park.  Expenditure is deemed to be 
in line with the objectives of the Trust. 
The Trust’s policy is to consider the level of its Balance annually; 
� Whether the Trust has approved a balanced budget, 
� The robustness of the assumptions and calculations that have underpinned the 

budget strategy, 
� The frequency and effectiveness of in year budget monitoring, 
� The effectiveness of Risk Management, 
� The affordability of its commitments in respect of grounds maintenance and 

support of the Linford Christie Stadium, 
� The review of, and the opinion of, the Trust’s financial standing by the External 

Auditor, 
� The condition of the Trust’s assets, 
� The affordability considerations of prudential borrowing 

Currently, the Fund’s usable reserves are in the region of 83% of the turnover of the Trust, 
which is considered prudent given the factors identified above.  

Page 213



Page: 4 of 11 

Determining an adequate level of Balance requires professional judgement in the context of 
assessing performance against the key criteria listed above. Consequently, it is considered 
inappropriate to stipulate either a minimum or a maximum level of Trust Balance. It is 
considered more important that the key criteria are reviewed annually at the time of preparing 
the annual Revenue Budget and reviewing the previous year’s performance. 
 
The Trust’s investments are managed by the Council. Please see appendix A for an extract 
from the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy Report governing the investment policy 
adopted, adopted by the Council in February 2012. 
 
The Trust undertook a number of capital projects in 2011-12.  Work to repair/replace the 
fencing adjoining the All Weather Pitches has now been completed at a cost of £25,000.  A 
substantial lighting replacement programme costing £90,000 was concluded in the end of 2011 
resulting in new lighting throughout the communal building.  More recently, work has also been 
completed to service the floodlights throughout the site. 
 
Plans for future periods  
There are a number of issues which are being considered.  
 
Although the facility is not being used as an Olympic training area for the London 2012 
Olympics and Paralympics the Linford Christie Outdoor Sports Centre (LCOSC), has picked up 
displaced activity from those facilities that are hosting Olympic teams 
 
In 2012-13 the stadium will continue to host an array of local sporting events including 26 
school sports days (2 of which are borough championships) which are anticipated to attract 
approximately 6,500 participants and 1,700 helpers and spectators. 
 
Investment into the facility continues and has had a significant impact on user experience.  
During 2012 work will commence on a project utilising £160k of section 106 money that will 
include extensive repair of the changing block roof, a sanitary ware replacement programme 
and repair/replacement of doors and shutters. 
 
Future projects in the pipeline include the potential restoration of the covered running track.  
Appropriate funding opportunities are currently being identified and the project is being 
considered in partnership with Thames Valley Harriers.  
 
The car park has a maintenance regime identifying minor repairs that have safety implications. 
A full survey was carried out in 2004 identifying the need for more extensive work to be carried 
out in the medium term. This requirement is being kept under review but there remain no 
immediate plans to commission the works. 
 
The artillery wall was noted in 2009 as being in need of repair. The Council had identified a 
contractor to demolish the wall at zero cost but subsequent investigations found that part of the 
wall is listed so demolition is no longer an option. The deterioration of the wall will continue to 
be monitored. 
 
Opportunities for more significant investment are continually being sought via Sport England 
and other Governing bodies. 
 

Page 214



Page: 5 of 11 

Trustees’ responsibilities in relation to financial statements 
Charity law requires the trustees to prepare financial statements for each year which show a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity and its financial activities for the period.  In 
preparing the financial statements, the trustees are required to: 
� Select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently. 
� Make sound judgements and estimates them are reasonable and prudent. 
� Prepare financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is not 

appropriate to assume that the charity will continue in operational existence. 
The trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with 
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position and to enable them to ensure that the 
financial statements comply with the Charities Act 1993.  They are also responsible for 
safeguarding the assets of the charity and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention 
and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 
Auditors 
The appointment of the auditor to undertake the audit of accounts in the following year is 
pending further to the abolition of the Audit Commission. 
 
For and on Behalf of Wormwood Scrubs Charitable Trust 
 
 
Signed 
 

  
Mark Jones 
27 September 2012 

Page 215



Page: 6 of 11 

Appendix A – Investment Strategy 
 
Extract from Council’s Treasury Strategy Management Report February 2012 
 
10.  ANNUAL INVESTMENT STRATEGY 
 
10.1  The Council must have regard to the CLG’s Guidance on Local Government 

Investments (“the Guidance”) and the 2011 revised CIPFA’s Treasury Management in 
Public Services of Practice and Cross Sectoral Guidance Notes (“the CIPFA TM Code”). 

 
10.2  Although the annual investment strategy has to be approved by full Council, it is 

proposed that amendments to the investment methodology are delegated to Cabinet to 
enable changes to be made on a timely basis to reflect changes in market conditions. 

 
10.3  The Council’s investments priorities are:- 
 

(a) the security of capital and 
(b) the liquidity of its investments. 

 
The Council will also aim to achieve the optimum return on its investments 
commensurate with proper levels of security and liquidity. The risk appetite of this 
Council is low in order to give priority to security of its investments. 

 
10.4  In accordance with the above, and in order to minimise the risk to investments, the 

Council has clearly stipulated below the minimum acceptable credit quality of 
counterparties for inclusion on the lending list. 

 
10.5  The Council’s officers recognise that ratings should not be the sole determinant of the 

quality of an institution and that it is important to continually assess and monitor the 
financial sector on both a micro and macro basis and in relation to the economic and 
political environments in which institutions operate. The Council will engage with its 
advisors to maintain a monitor on market pricing such as “Credit Default Swaps” and 
overlay that information on top of the credit ratings. 

 
10.6  Other information sources used will include the financial press, share price and other 

such information pertaining to the banking sector in order to establish the most robust 
scrutiny process on the suitability of potential investment counterparties. 

 
10.7  The borrowing of monies purely to invest or on-lend and make a return is unlawful and 

this Council will not engage in such activity.  
 
10.8  Investment instruments identified for use in the financial year are listed below under the 

‘Specified’ and ‘Non Specified’ Investment categories.  
 
10.9  The DCLG guidance requires authorities to specify their minimum acceptable credit 

rating. The minimum ratings required by the Council are: 
 

Sovereign Rating AA+    
      
  Long Term Short 

Term 
Individual Support 

Fitch  A- F2 bbb- 2 

Page 216



Page: 7 of 11 

      
  Long Term Short 

Term 
Financial 
Strength 

 
Moody's  A3 P-2 C  
      
  Long Term Short 

Term 
  

S&P  A- A-3   
 
 
11.  CREDITWORTHINESS POLICY 
 
11.1  This Council applies the creditworthiness service provided by Sector. This service 

employs a modelling approach utilising credit ratings from the three main credit rating 
agencies – Fitch, Moody’s and Standard and Poors. The credit ratings of counterparties 
are supplemented with the following overlays. 

 
• Credit watches and credit outlooks from credit rating agencies; 
• Credit Default Spreads (CDS) to give early warning of likely changes in credit rating; 
and, 
• Sovereign ratings to select counterparties from only the most creditworthy countries. 

 
11.2  This modelling approach combines credit ratings, credit watches and credit outlooks in a 

weighted scoring system which is then combined with an overlay of CDS spreads for 
which the end product is a series of colour coded bands which indicate the relative 
creditworthiness of counterparties. These colour codes are used by the Council to 
determine the duration for investments. The Council will therefore use counterparties 
within the following durational bands. 

 

  
11.3  Their exceptions to this methodology include: 
 

UK Government (no maximum amount) 
• Debt Management Office 
• Treasury Bills 
• Government Gilts 

 
Public Authorities (Exposure limit of £25 million with a maximum duration of 364 
days) 

Page 217



Page: 8 of 11 

• Unitary Authorities 
• Local Authorities 
• Borough and District Council’s 
• Met Police 
• Fire and Police Authorities 
 
These authorities do not have credit ratings but statute (LG Act 2003 s13) suggests that 
credit risk attached to these authorities is an acceptable one.  
 
Money Market Funds 
All funds have a AAA credit rating which have a 60 day weighted average maturity. 
These funds allow instant access to cash, and provide enhanced yield and security. 

 
Exposure limit of £10 – no maximum duration as these are instant access funds. 

 
11.4  Whilst the Council have adopted the Sector methodology for applying creditworthiness if 

any of the counterparties rating full below the Council’s acceptable minimum credit 
rating (Para 10.9) they will be withdrawn immediately from the counterparty list. 

 
11.5  The Council is alerted to changes to ratings of all three agencies through its use of 

Sector creditworthiness service. 
 

• If a down grade results in the counterparty/investment scheme no longer meeting the 
Council’s minimum criteria, its further use as a new investment will be withdrawn 
immediately. 
• In addition to the use of credit ratings the Council will be advised of movements in 
Credit Default Swaps against the iTraxx benchmark and other market data on a weekly 
basis. Extreme market movements may result in downgrade of an institution or removal 
from the Council’s lending list. 

 
11.6  Sole reliance will not be placed on the use of this external service. In addition the 

Council will also use market data and market information on government support for 
banks and the credit ratings of that government. 

 
12.  COUNTRY LIMITS 
 
12.1  The Council has determined that it will only use approved counterparties from countries 

with a minimum sovereign credit rating of AA+ from Fitch Ratings (or equivalent from 
other agencies). The exposure limit to any one Country will be £20 million with the 
exception of the UK which will be unlimited. 

 
13.  INTEREST RATE OUTLOOK FOR INVESTMENTS 
 
13.1  Bank Rate has been unchanged at 0.50% since March 2009. Bank rate is forecast to 

remain unchanged at 0.5% before starting to rise from quarter 3 of 2013. Bank Rate 
forecasts for financial year ends (March) are as follows:- 

 
2011/12 0.50% 
2012/13 0.50% 
2013/14 1.25% 
2014/15 2.50% 

 

Page 218



Page: 9 of 11 

13.2  There is downside risk to these forecasts (i.e. start of increases in Bank Rate is delayed 
even further) if economic growth remains weaker for longer than expected. However, 
should the pace of growth pick up more sharply than expected there could be upside 
risk, particularly if Bank of England inflation forecasts for two years ahead exceed the 
Bank of England’s 2% target rate. 

 
13.3  The suggested budgeted investment earnings rates for returns on investments placed 

for periods up to three months during each financial year for the next five years are as 
follows: 
 
2012/13 0.70% 
2013/14 1.00% 
2014/15 1.60% 
2015/16 3.30% 
2016/17 4.10% 

  
13.4  For its cash flow generated balances, the Council will utilise its business reserve 

accounts, money market funds and short dates deposits (overnight to three months) in 
order to benefit from the compounding of interest. 

 
13.5  Specified Investments 
 

A specified investment is defined in the guidance as an investment which satisfies the 
conditions set out below: 
(a) The investment is denominated in sterling and any payments or repayments in 
respect of the investment are payable only in sterling. 
(b) The investment is not a long-term investment (i.e. over 364 days) 
(c) The investment does not involve the acquisition of share capital or loan capital in any 
body corporate 
 
Types of specified investments include and may be used by the Council are: 
• Term deposit – UK government 
• Term deposits – other Local Authorities 
• Term deposits – banks and building societies 
• Money market funds 
• Callable deposits – under 1 year 
• Certificates of deposits - issued by banks and building societies. 
• UK Government Gilts 
• Treasury Bills 

 
13.6  Non-Specified Investments 
 

If there was a core cash balance available after taking into account the cash flow 
requirements and the outlook for short–term interest rates then the following non-
specified investments could be used after consultation with our Treasury Advisor. 
 
• Term deposits with banks with maturities in excess of one year. 
• Term deposits with building societies with maturities in excess of one year 
• Term deposits with Local Authorities with maturities in excess of one year. 
• Structured deposits. 
• Bond Funds with AAA rating credit criteria 
• Callable deposits in excess of one year 

Page 219



Page: 10 of 11 

• Certificates of deposits - issued by banks and building societies in excess of one year. 
• UK Government Gilts in excess of one year 
 

14.  CREDIT CRITERIA 
 
14.1  The banking sector is still a volatile area and the current policy is that whilst we maintain 

our full lending list in accordance with the methodology approved by Council on the 24 
February 2010 we have been operating a more restricted lending list, lending only to UK 
banks, other Local Authorities and AAA Money Market Funds. For illustrative purposes 
Appendix C is attached to show the countries and organisations on the lending list at the 
present time using the approved methodology. 

 
14.2  The limits are driven by the methodology which is explained in paragraph 11 above the 

maximum limits for these banks are shown in table 7. The limits can change if there are 
rating changes, however the maximum limit would never be more than £25 million 
except for the part nationalised banks which have a £35 million limit. 

 
15.  NATIONALISED BANKS AND PART NATIONALISED BANKS 
 
15.1  In the UK, the nationalised and part-nationalised banks have credit ratings which do not 

conform to the credit criteria usually used to identify banks which are of high credit 
worthiness, as they are no longer separate institutions in their own right. However, the 
Council has agreed to invest in these institutions as they are now recipients of an F1 
short term rating as they effectively take on the creditworthiness of the Government itself 
i.e. deposits made with them are effectively being made to the Government. They also 
have a support rating of 1; in other words, the highest rating on both counts. 

 

Page 220



Page: 11 of 11 

� Appendix B – Risk Assessment 
Risk 
Inde
x No. 

AREA OF 
RISK 

IMPACT OF RISK SEVERITY 
High/Medium/ 
Low 

POTENTIAL 
High/medium
/Low 

VALUATION COMMENT 

001 Pay and 
Display 
income level 

i) Theft of cash boxes. 
ii) Lower income levels due to 
decisions taken about Pay and 
Display tariffs. 
 
 

High High Potential loss 
of income. 
 
 

Pay & display tariffs to 
be reviewed in 2012/13 

002 Hammersmith 
Hospital Trust 
car park 
income 

The licensing agreement with 
Hammersmith Hospital Trust 
has a three month notice period 
with a possible impact on the 
level of income. 
 

High Medium Potential loss 
of income. 

Contract to be reviewed 
in 2012/13 

003 Condition – 
Wormwood 
Scrubs car 
park 

Wormwood Scrubs car park is 
in need of resurfacing. A review 
of the car park is planned for 
2012. 
  

High Low Significant 
expenditure. 

The risk should be 
manageable. In the year 
of resurfacing works 
funds will be managed 
accordingly. 

004 Insurance 
claims against 
Trust 

Liability of trust in case of 
personal injury claims. 

Low Low Possible 
liability of 
Trust in case 
of insurance 
claim. 

Wormwood Scrubs 
would be covered by the 
Council’s insurance. 

005 Safety of 
Artillery Wall 

Cost of demolition, collapse 
could possibly lead to damage 
or liability of Trust. 

Low High Cost of 
demolition or 
insurance 
claims. 

The condition of the wall 
is being monitored. 

 

P
age 221



P
age 222



P
age 223



P
age 224



P
age 225



P
age 226



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

1
 A
n

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

re
p

o
rt

W
o

rm
w

o
o

d
 S

cr
u

b
s 

C
h

ar
it

ab
le

 T
ru

st
 

A
u

d
it

 2
01

1/
12

 

Page 227



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

2
 C

o
n

te
n

ts
K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.3

B
ef

o
re

 I 
g

iv
e 

m
y 

o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

4

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

5

F
ee

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
6

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
 –

 D
ra

ft
 in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

au
d

it
o

r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.7

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
 –

 C
o

rr
ec

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
99

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
 –

 D
ra

ft
 le

tt
er

 o
f 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

0

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 4
 –

 G
lo

ss
ar

y
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

12

      

Page 228



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

3
 K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

 
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 t

h
e 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

20
11

/1
2 

au
d

it
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. I
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 t

h
e 

m
es

sa
g

es
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 m

y 
au

d
it

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

A
ll 

au
di

t w
or

k 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
I i

nt
en

d 
to

 is
su

e 
an

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

Page 229



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

4
 B

ef
o

re
 I 

g
iv

e 
m

y 
o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
M

y 
re

p
o

rt
 in

cl
u

d
es

 o
n

ly
 m

at
te

rs
 o

f 
g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 in

te
re

st
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 m

y 
at

te
n

ti
o

n
 in

 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 m

y 
au

d
it

. I
 h

av
e 

n
o

t 
d

es
ig

n
ed

 m
y 

au
d

it
 t

o
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

ll 
m

at
te

rs
 t

h
at

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e 

re
le

va
n

t 
to

 y
o

u
. 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 

I c
an

 c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

's
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

au
di

to
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

S
 1

 (
re

vi
se

d)
 -

 In
te

gr
ity

, O
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 

an
d 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

. 

I a
m

 n
ot

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 th
at

 m
ay

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, t
he

 a
ud

it 
te

am
 o

r 
m

e,
 th

at
 I 

am
 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 a

ud
iti

ng
 a

nd
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 to
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

yo
u.

  

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

ha
s 

no
t u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
an

y 
no

n-
au

di
t w

or
k 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ha

rit
y 

du
rin

g 
20

11
/1

2.

I a
sk

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

to
: 

!
 

ta
ke

 n
ot

e 
of

 th
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t (

ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
);

 a
nd

 
!

 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
le

tte
r 

of
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
(a

pp
en

di
x 

3)
, o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
C

ha
rit

y 
be

fo
re

 I 
is

su
e 

m
y 

op
in

io
n.

 

Page 230



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

5
 F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
T

h
e 

C
h

ar
it

y’
s 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
ar

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

t 
m

ea
n

s 
b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 W

o
rm

w
o

o
d

 S
cr

u
b

s 
C

h
ar

it
ab

le
 T

ru
st

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
it

s 
st

ew
ar

d
sh

ip
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 f

u
n

d
s.

 A
s 

T
ru

st
ee

s 
yo

u
 h

av
e 

fi
n

al
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

es
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
. I

t 
is

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
at

 y
o

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 m

y 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
b

ef
o

re
 y

o
u

 a
d

o
p

t 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
ta

te
m

en
t.

 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

I p
la

n 
to

 is
su

e 
an

 a
ud

it 
re

po
rt

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
co

nt
ai

ns
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 m
y 

dr
af

t a
ud

it 
re

po
rt

. 

C
o

rr
ec

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

 

T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
un

co
rr

ec
te

d 
er

ro
rs

. A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

de
ta

ils
 o

ne
 m

at
er

ia
l a

dj
us

tm
en

t m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
ri

sk
s 

an
d

 m
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

In
 p

la
nn

in
g 

m
y 

au
di

t I
 d

id
 n

ot
 id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ris

ks
 o

r 
ar

ea
s 

of
 ju

dg
em

en
t t

ha
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.
  

 O
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 

I a
m

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t f

in
di

ng
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 th

at
 a

re
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
o 

yo
ur

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

 c
ha

rit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 

re
po

rt
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 y

ou
r 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
, a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s,
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
es

tim
at

es
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es
. 

T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
m

at
te

rs
 th

at
 I 

w
is

h 
to

 b
rin

g 
to

 y
ou

r 
at

te
nt

io
n.

 
  

Page 231



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

6
 F

ee
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
I r

ep
o

rt
ed

 m
y 

p
la

n
n

ed
 a

u
d

it
 f

ee
 in

 t
h

e 
12

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
1 

A
u

d
it

 F
ee

 le
tt

er
. 

I w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
au

di
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

fe
e.

 

 

Page 232



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

7
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

 –
 D

ra
ft

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
au

d
it

o
r’

s 
re

p
o

rt
 

I h
av

e 
au

di
te

d 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

f W
or

m
w

oo
d 

S
cr

ub
s 

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 T

ru
st

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
w

hi
ch

 c
om

pr
is

e 
th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f 

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

, t
he

 B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

la
te

d 
no

te
s.

 T
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 th
ei

r 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
is

 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 la
w

 a
nd

 U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 (

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 G
en

er
al

ly
 A

cc
ep

te
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

P
ra

ct
ic

e)
. 

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 m

ad
e 

so
le

ly
 to

 th
e 

C
ha

rit
y’

s 
tr

us
te

es
, a

s 
a 

bo
dy

, i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 s

ec
tio

n 
14

9 
of

 th
e 

C
ha

rit
ie

s 
A

ct
 2

01
1 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

un
de

r 
se

ct
io

n 
14

9 
of

 th
at

 A
ct

. M
y 

au
di

t w
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
so

 th
at

 I 
m

ig
ht

 s
ta

te
 to

 th
e 

C
ha

rit
y’

s 
tr

us
te

es
 th

os
e 

m
at

te
rs

 I 
am

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 s
ta

te
 to

 th
em

 
in

 a
n 

au
di

to
r’s

 r
ep

or
t a

nd
 fo

r 
no

 o
th

er
 p

ur
po

se
. T

o 
th

e 
fu

lle
st

 e
xt

en
t p

er
m

itt
ed

 b
y 

la
w

, I
 d

o 
no

t a
cc

ep
t o

r 
as

su
m

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

ny
on

e 
ot

he
r 

th
an

 
th

e 
C

ha
rit

y 
an

d 
its

 tr
us

te
es

 a
s 

a 
bo

dy
, f

or
 m

y 
au

di
t w

or
k,

 fo
r 

th
is

 r
ep

or
t, 

or
 fo

r 
th

e 
op

in
io

ns
 I 

ha
ve

 fo
rm

ed
. 

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

tr
u

st
ee

s 
an

d
 a

u
d

it
o

r 

A
s 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
m

or
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
T

ru
st

ee
s’

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t s

et
 o

ut
 o

n 
pa

ge
 5

 o
f t

he
 T

ru
st

ee
s’

 R
ep

or
t, 

th
e 

tr
us

te
es

 a
re

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 fo

r 
be

in
g 

sa
tis

fie
d 

th
at

 th
ey

 g
iv

e 
a 

tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

. 

I h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 a
s 

au
di

to
r 

un
de

r 
se

ct
io

n 
14

9 
of

 th
e 

C
ha

rit
ie

s 
A

ct
 2

01
1 

an
d 

re
po

rt
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 m
ad

e 
un

de
r 

se
ct

io
n 

14
9 

of
 

th
e 

C
ha

rit
ie

s 
A

ct
 2

01
1.

 M
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
is

 to
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
s 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

n 
A

ud
iti

ng
 (

U
K

 a
nd

 Ir
el

an
d)

. T
ho

se
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 r
eq

ui
re

 m
e 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
iti

ng
 P

ra
ct

ic
es

 
B

oa
rd

’s
 (

A
P

B
’s

) 
E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

. 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

A
n 

au
di

t i
nv

ol
ve

s 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 g
iv

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t, 

w
he

th
er

 c
au

se
d 

by
 fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f: 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

e 
C

ha
rit

y’
s 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 a
pp

lie
d 

an
d 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 d

is
cl

os
ed

; t
he

 r
ea

so
na

bl
en

es
s 

of
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
es

tim
at

es
 m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
tr

us
te

es
; a

nd
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 I 
re

ad
 a

ll 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 

no
n-

fin
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
T

ru
st

ee
s’

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
m

at
er

ia
l i

nc
on

si
st

en
ci

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. I

f I
 b

ec
om

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 

ap
pa

re
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

r 
in

co
ns

is
te

nc
ie

s 
I c

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

m
y 

re
po

rt
. 

Page 233



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

8
  O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
: 

! 
gi

ve
 a

 tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
te

 o
f t

he
 C

ha
rit

y’
s 

af
fa

irs
 a

s 
at

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2,

 a
nd

 o
f i

ts
 in

co
m

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
, 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 th
en

 e
nd

ed
;  

! 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
op

er
ly

 p
re

pa
re

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 G
en

er
al

ly
 A

cc
ep

te
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

P
ra

ct
ic

e;
 a

nd
 

! 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 C
ha

rit
ie

s 
A

ct
 2

01
1.

 
 M

at
te

rs
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 I 

am
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 b
y 

ex
ce

p
ti

o
n

 

I h
av

e 
no

th
in

g 
to

 r
ep

or
t i

n 
re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
at

te
rs

 w
he

re
 th

e 
C

ha
rit

ie
s 

A
ct

 2
01

1 
re

qu
ire

s 
m

e 
to

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
yo

u 
if,

 in
 m

y 
op

in
io

n:
 

! 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
gi

ve
n 

in
 th

e 
T

ru
st

ee
s’

  R
ep

or
t i

s 
in

co
ns

is
te

nt
 in

 a
ny

 m
at

er
ia

l r
es

pe
ct

 w
ith

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

; o
r 

! 
su

ffi
ci

en
t a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
re

co
rd

s 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

ke
pt

; o
r 

! 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 in

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

re
co

rd
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s;

 o
r 

! 
I h

av
e 

no
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

al
l t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
ex

pl
an

at
io

ns
 I 

re
qu

ire
 fo

r 
m

y 
au

di
t. 

 
  Jo

n 
H

ay
es

 

D
is

tr
ic

t A
ud

ito
r 

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
, 1

st
 F

lo
or

, M
ill

ba
nk

 T
ow

er
, L

on
do

n 
S

W
1P

 4
H

Q
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
12

 

 

Page 234



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

9
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 2

 –
 C

o
rr

ec
te

d
 e

rr
o

rs
 

I i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

er
ro

r 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

au
di

t w
hi

ch
 m

an
ag

em
en

t h
av

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
B

al
an

ce
 s

h
ee

t 

Ite
m

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
 

D
r 

£’
s 

C
r 

£’
s 

D
r 

£’
s 

C
r 

£’
s 

C
r 

£’
00

0s
 

P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
A

ud
it 

F
ee

s 
A

ud
it 

F
ee

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 fo
r 

as
 

a 
cr

ed
ito

r 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 a
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 

C
re

di
to

rs
: A

m
ou

nt
s 

fa
lli

ng
 d

ue
 w

ith
in

 
on

e 
ye

ar
 

P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
A

ud
it 

F
ee

s 

 
      

   11
,5

00
 

 

  11
,5

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

Page 235



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

10
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 3

 –
 D

ra
ft

 le
tt

er
 o

f 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
W

o
rm

w
o

o
d

 S
cr

u
b

s 
C

h
ar

it
ab

le
 T

ru
st

 –
 A

u
d

it
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
n

d
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

I c
on

fir
m

 to
 th

e 
be

st
 o

f m
y 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
be

lie
f, 

ha
vi

ng
 m

ad
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

of
 o

th
er

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 o
f W

or
m

w
oo

d 
S

cr
ub

s 
C

ha
rit

ab
le

 T
ru

st
, t

he
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 g
iv

en
 to

 y
ou

 in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 y

ou
r 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 C

ha
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2.
  

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 

I h
av

e 
fu

lfi
lle

d 
m

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

un
de

r 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 
G

en
er

al
ly

 A
cc

ep
te

d 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

w
hi

ch
 g

iv
e 

a 
tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ha
rit

y,
 fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
pl

et
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 y
ou

, a
nd

 fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

ac
cu

ra
te

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 to
 y

ou
.  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 r
ec

o
rd

s 

I h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
al

l r
el

ev
an

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 p

er
so

ns
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ha

rit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

au
di

t. 
I h

av
e 

pr
op

er
ly

 r
ef

le
ct

ed
 a

nd
 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ll 
th

e 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 

C
ha

rit
y.

 

Ir
re

g
u

la
ri

ti
es

 

I a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
m

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
si

gn
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tr
ol

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

nd
 d

et
ec

t f
ra

ud
 o

r 
er

ro
r.

 

I a
ls

o 
co

nf
irm

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 d

is
cl

os
ed

: 
!

 
m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 fr

au
d,

 o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
fr

au
d,

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ei

th
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

ol
es

 in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

r 
ot

he
rs

 
w

he
re

 fr
au

d 
co

ul
d 

ha
ve

 a
 m

at
er

ia
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

;  
!

 
m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

lle
ga

tio
ns

 o
f f

ra
ud

, o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
fr

au
d,

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
en

tit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 b
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s,
 fo

rm
er

 
em

pl
oy

ee
s,

 a
na

ly
st

s,
 r

eg
ul

at
or

s 
or

 o
th

er
s;

 a
nd

 
!

 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f o

ur
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f t

he
 r

is
k 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
at

er
ia

lly
 m

is
st

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 fr

au
d.

 
 

Page 236



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

11
 L

aw
, r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s,
 c

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

d
es

 o
f 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 

I h
av

e 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

to
 y

ou
 a

ll 
kn

ow
n 

in
st

an
ce

s 
of

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
no

n-
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s,

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
od

es
 o

f p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 w

ho
se

 
ef

fe
ct

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 w

he
n 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 la

w
, r

eg
ul

at
io

n 
or

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  T
he

 C
ha

rit
y 

ha
s 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 th

at
 c

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e.
   

A
ll 

kn
ow

n 
ac

tu
al

 o
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 li
tig

at
io

n 
an

d 
cl

ai
m

s,
 w

ho
se

 e
ffe

ct
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
he

n 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, h
av

e 
be

en
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 
to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

an
d 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k.

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 e
st

im
at

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

ai
r 

va
lu

es
 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 u

se
d 

in
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

es
tim

at
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

os
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
at

 fa
ir 

va
lu

e.
  

R
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s

I c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 th
e 

id
en

tit
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ha
rit

y’
s 

re
la

te
d 

pa
rt

ie
s 

an
d 

al
l t

he
 r

el
at

ed
 p

ar
ty

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 a

nd
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 o

f w
hi

ch
 I 

am
 a

w
ar

e.
  

I h
av

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 fo
r 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
se

d 
su

ch
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 fr
am

ew
or

k.
 

S
u

b
se

q
u

en
t 

ev
en

ts

I h
av

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
 fo

r 
or

 d
is

cl
os

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 e
ve

nt
s 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 to

 th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

 S
ig

n
ed

 o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

o
f 

W
o

rm
w

o
o

d
 S

cr
u

b
s 

C
h

ar
it

ab
le

 T
ru

st
 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 th
e 

th
is

 le
tte

r 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
[d

at
e]

 

 S
ig

ne
d 

N
am

e 

P
os

iti
on

 

D
at

e 

Page 237



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

12
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 4

 –
 G

lo
ss

ar
y 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 

T
he

 a
ud

ito
r’s

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

is
su

es
 th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n 

[a
nd

 c
on

cl
us

io
n]

. 

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
co

u
n

ts

T
he

 a
ud

it 
of

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 o
f a

n 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
 c

om
pr

is
es

 a
ll 

w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

an
 a

ud
ito

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

ir 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8.
  

A
u

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y 
 

A
 b

od
y 

to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

ap
po

in
tin

g 
th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

r.
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

o
ar

d
 (

A
P

B
)

T
he

 b
od

y 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
in

 th
e 

U
K

 fo
r 

is
su

in
g 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 a

ud
ito

rs
. I

ts
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
re

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

hi
gh

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f a
ud

iti
ng

 th
at

 m
ee

t t
he

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
au

di
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
  

A
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s

P
ro

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

P
B

 th
at

 c
on

ta
in

 b
as

ic
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 e
ss

en
tia

l p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y,
 e

xc
ep

t w
he

re
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

 
in

 th
e 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
.  

A
u

d
it

o
r(

s)
  

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.  

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 (
th

e)

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
.  

Page 238



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

13
 E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

P
ro

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

P
B

 th
at

 c
on

ta
in

 b
as

ic
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, i
nt

eg
rit

y 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 th
at

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
ud

its
 a

nd
 

w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y,
 e

xc
ep

t w
he

re
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

.  

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 p
re

pa
re

, w
hi

ch
 r

ep
or

t t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
A

ud
it 

(E
ng

la
nd

) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

01
1 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
. 

M
at

er
ia

lit
y 

 

T
he

 A
P

B
 d

ef
in

es
 th

is
 c

on
ce

pt
 a

s 
‘a

n 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 o
f t

he
 r

el
at

iv
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

or
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 m

at
te

r 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

. A
 m

at
te

r 
is

 m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

ts
 o

m
is

si
on

 w
ou

ld
 r

ea
so

na
bl

y 
in

flu
en

ce
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

of
 a

n 
ad

dr
es

se
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

r’s
 r

ep
or

t; 
lik

ew
is

e 
a 

m
is

st
at

em
en

t i
s 

m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

t w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
si

m
ila

r 
in

flu
en

ce
. M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f a
ny

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

rim
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
t 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

r 
of

 in
di

vi
du

al
 it

em
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

em
. M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
is

 n
ot

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f g

en
er

al
 m

at
he

m
at

ic
al

 d
ef

in
iti

on
, a

s 
it 

ha
s 

bo
th

 
qu

al
ita

tiv
e 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s’

.  

T
he

 te
rm

 ‘m
at

er
ia

lit
y’

 a
pp

lie
s 

on
ly

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. A

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
av

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
du

tie
s 

un
de

r 
st

at
ut

e,
 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

ei
r 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 g
iv

e 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

af
fe

ct
 th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

ce

T
he

 c
on

ce
pt

 o
f ‘

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e’

 a
pp

lie
s 

to
 th

es
e 

w
id

er
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
au

di
to

rs
 a

do
pt

 a
 le

ve
l o

f s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 th
at

 m
ay

 d
iff

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
lit

y 
le

ve
l 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 th

ei
r 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. S

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 h

as
 b

ot
h 

qu
al

ita
tiv

e 
an

d 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
as

pe
ct

s.
  

T
h

o
se

 c
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 

T
ho

se
 e

nt
ru

st
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n,

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 T

hi
s 

te
rm

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

its
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

Page 239



  If 
yo

u 
re

qu
ire

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t i

n 
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

fo
rm

at
 o

r 
in

 a
 la

ng
ua

ge
 o

th
er

 th
an

 E
ng

lis
h,

 p
le

as
e 

ca
ll:

  
08

44
 7

98
 7

07
0 

©
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 2
01

2.
 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 P

ub
lis

hi
ng

 T
ea

m
. 

Im
ag

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 ©

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

 T
he

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 e

xp
la

in
s 

th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 a
ud

ito
rs

 
an

d 
of

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

. R
ep

or
ts

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 to
 n

on
-e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
or

s,
 m

em
be

rs
 o

r 
of

fic
er

s.
 T

he
y 

ar
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 
fo

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

ite
d 

bo
dy

. A
ud

ito
rs

 a
cc

ep
t n

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
: 

!
 

an
y 

di
re

ct
or

/m
em

be
r 

or
 o

ffi
ce

r 
in

 th
ei

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
ap

ac
ity

; o
r 

 
!

 
an

y 
th

ird
 p

ar
ty

.  
            

 
 w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

2 

Page 240



 

 

AUDIT,  
PENSIONS 

AND 
STANDARDS 
COMMITTEE 

 
27th SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 

 Chief Internal Auditor 
 
 Risk Management 
Consultant  
 
 H&F Business Board 
 
 Financial Strategy 
Board, Corporate 
Safety, Corporate Anti 
Fraud Service 
 
 Legal Services 
Division 
 
 All departments 
 
 Internal Audit of 
 The Royal Borough of 
Kensington and 
Chelsea and 
Westminster City 
Councils 

 
Annual Governance Statement 2012 

 
 
This report presents the Annual Governance 
Statement 2012. 

 WARDS 
 All 

 
  RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 241



 
1. To note the contents of this statement as 
attached as Appendix 1. 
 

 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000- 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 

No. Description of 
Background Papers 

Name/Ext. of Holder of 
File/Copy 

Department/ 
Location 

1. Annual Governance Statement 
2011 2012 working papers 
(electronic files), Long and 
Shortlist of Issues, Directors 
and Executive Directors 
Assurance Statements 

Michael Sloniowski 
2587 Finance and Corporate 

Services Department, 
Corporate Finance 
Division, Internal Audit, 
Town Hall, Hammersmith 

 
 

Page 242



P
age 243



P
age 244



P
age 245



P
age 246



P
age 247



P
age 248



P
age 249



P
age 250



 1

 

 

AUDIT,  
PENSIONS 

AND 
STANDARDS 
COMMITTEE 

 
27 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 

 
VOLUNTARY DISCLOSURE TO HMRC 
 
This report is to update the Committee on 
progress with the voluntary disclosure made to 
HMRC on 16th April 2012 with respect to people 
who had been incorrectly treated by the council 
as being self employed and were paid without 
deduction of tax and National Insurance 
Contributions (NIC’s). 
 
 

 WARDS 
 All 

 
  RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Committee is asked to note 
progress with respect to the voluntary 
disclosure which LBHF has made to 
HMRC and the calculation of the 
council’s liability. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 251



 2

1. PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this report is to update the Committee on progress with the 
voluntary disclosure made to HMRC on 16th April 2012 with respect to people 
who had been incorrectly treated by the council as being self employed and 
were paid without deduction of tax and National Insurance Contributions 
(NIC’s). 
The paper reminds the Committee of the oral report which it received on 28th 
June; sets out, based on further discussion with HMRC, how the council’s 
liability will out be calculated; and explains what further steps have been taken 
with HMRC.  It concludes with an explanation of the timeline which the 
disclosure is now expected to follow.   

2. BACKGROUND 
 

Report made on 28th June 
The report  made to the Committee on 28th June reminded members of the 
new process for the recruitment of additional resources that had been 
introduced, the review of all engagements that had been undertaken at the 
council’s initiative and the work being done with schools to ensure that they 
understood their responsibilities with respect to employment status decisions.   
Deloitte, who attended the meeting, explained that they had recommended a 
voluntary disclosure to HMRC following a detailed review of the cases 
identified by the council.  LBHF wrote to HMRC confirming its intention to 
make such a disclosure in February 2012 and the disclosure was made on 
16th April.  A meeting with HMRC was organised and took place on 24th May 
to go through the disclosure.   
The Committee was informed that the council had identified 52 people, out of 
a total of 215 cases, who had been incorrectly treated as self employed for 
the purposes of tax and NIC’s.  Tim Waterhouse from Deloitte explained the 
approach that had been adopted to the voluntary disclosure and the work that 
was being done to with HMRC to establish the quantum and extent of the 
council’s liability.  Jane West confirmed that the total liability of the council 
was at this stage estimated to be significantly less than £1m. 
Calculating the council’s liability 
 
The calculation of the council’s liability set out below is based on the 
approach adopted by HMRC when an error is disclosed or comes to light as a 
result of a compliance check.  First, the council must pay the tax and NIC’s 
which should have been deducted from the payments made to those wrongly 
categorised as self-employed.  However, it can ask for any payments made 
by those people in this position as part of their own tax returns to be set off 
against this part of its liability.   
 

Page 252



 3

Secondly, HMRC can impose a penalty which is based on its judgement of 
the nature of the error.  Penalties are as follows: 
 
• A careless error – up to 30% of the potential lost revenue 
• A deliberate error – up to 70% of the potential lost revenue 
• A deliberate and concealed error – up to 100% of the potential lost 

revenue 
 
Thirdly, interest will be charged by HMRC on its lost revenue.  The current 
rate of interest on late payments is 3.0%, but has been higher in previous 
years. 
 
Steps taken since the last meeting of the Committee 
 
Since the last meeting we have agreed the approach to be taken with HMRC, 
subject to some final details. We have submitted a detailed calculation of the 
council’s liability to HMRC, which puts the total amount of tax and NIC’s at 
£500,783.    HMRC have confirmed that it will apply its procedure for setting 
off tax already paid in all re-categorisations of employment status.  We have 
no reason to believe that those wrongly treated as self-employed did not deal 
with their own tax affairs entirely correctly.  We expect the council’s liability to 
reduce substantially as a result of the application of the set off procedure. 
 
We have also begun with HMRC a discussion about the approach to 
penalties. We have accepted that the errors made would be classified as 
careless, but, with the criteria for the reduction of any penalty in mind, we 
have also underlined that LBHF: 
 
• Took the initiative and made an unprompted disclosure; 
• Told HMRC as much about the errors as it has been able to and why they 

happened; 
• Put in place robust procedures to ensure that similar errors cannot happen 

again; 
• Took time and trouble to assist HMRC in working out the size of the errors 

and the tax and NIC’s liabilities to which they had given rise;  
• Remains prepared to give HMRC access to any records or documents 

which it asks for; and 
• Notified HMRC of payments being made without deduction of tax and 

NIC’s on year end returns submitted annually to HMRC. There was, 
therefore, no intention to conceal the error. 

 
We have suggested that all this constitutes reasonable grounds for HMRC to 
exercise their discretion to suspend any penalty which they might decide to 
charge.  In such a case if the council meets the conditions imposed by HMRC 
and does not make any other careless or deliberate errors during the period 
of the suspension, then the penalty would be cancelled at the end of the 

Page 253



 4

suspension period.  We have no reason to believe that HMRC will classify the 
error as anything other than careless.  We have some reason to believe that 
HMRC will be sympathetic to the argument that they should exercise their 
discretion to suspend the penalty.  We have been told by HMRC that it is not 
unusual for them to suspend penalties in cases such as this. 
 
That leaves only the calculation of interest, which would be charged on the 
amount of tax and NIC’s after the application of set off.  The greatest amount 
of interest that could be charged, assuming an average rate of interest over 
six years of 5.5%, would be £31k.  HMRC do not charge interest on a 
compound basis. 
 
The worst case scenario in terms of the council’s liability, therefore, is around 
£734k.  If we assume that set off will reduce the amount of unpaid tax and 
NIC’s by 50% and that HMRC will exercise its discretion to suspend any 
penalty, then the liability would reduce to around £298k.  We might regard this 
as a best case scenario. 
  

3. FUTURE REPORTING NEEDS 
 
We anticipate that HMRC will complete their review of the calculations which 
the council has submitted by the end of October.  At that point we will have 
HMRC’s view of the council’s total liability.  LBHF will able to challenge 
HMRC’s decisions about the correct treatment of people for tax and NIC’s 
purposes if the decisions seem harsh or unfair. 
Once a figure has been agreed, HMRC will write to each individual named in 
the voluntary disclosure asking them if they are prepared for the tax paid 
through their self assessment tax returns to be set off against the council’s 
liability.  The individuals concerned will have three months to reply and non-
response will be taken as consent to the set off. 
That would suggest a further report to the Committee in October or November 
2012 and a final report in January or February 2013, depending on the speed 
of response of HMRC. 
 

4. CONCLUSION 
 
The Council has made a timely and detailed voluntary disclosure to HMRC.  
HMRC has complimented the council on the effectiveness and efficiency of its 
approach to the voluntary disclosure. 
A worst case scenario would put the council’s liability at £734k.  However it 
has been agreed that HMRC’s set off procedure will be applied and we have 
no reason to believe that the people to whom payments were made have not 

Page 254



 5

dealt with their tax affairs properly.  We can assume that this will significantly 
reduce the liability. 
The penalty charged by HMRC will not exceed 30%.  We would anyway 
expect to negotiate this and have proposed its suspension.  In this case if the 
council makes no further errors in any of it tax affairs the penalty will be 
waived.  Making no further errors will require a vigilant approach to:  

• Compliance with the new procedure for the recruitment of additional 
resources; and  

• To the management of the council’s tax affairs as a whole.  With 
this in mind we have let a one year contract for ongoing tax advice. 

We should not expect to hear anything further from HMRC before the end of 
October and we will not be completely clear about the extent of the council’s 
liabilities before the application of set off.  We do not expect that to be 
concluded until the end of January 2013. 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000- 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 

No. Description of 
Background Papers 

Name/Ext. of Holder of 
File/Copy 

Department/ 
Location 

1. N/A   
2.    
3.    
4.    

 

Page 255



 1 

 

 

AUDIT 
PENSIONS 

AND 
STANDARDS 
COMMITTEE 

 27 September 2012 
 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 

 
All departments 

COMBINED RISK MANAGEMENT HIGHLIGHT 
REPORT 
 
This report updates the Committee of the 
risks, controls, assurances and 
management action orientated to manage 
Enterprise Wide risks. 
 
 

 WARDS 
 All 

 
  RECOMMENDATION: 
 
1. The committee consider the 
current Strategic, Change 
and Operational risk position as 
outlined in the report. 
2. The committee consider the Key Risk 
Indicators attached in Appendix 2 and their 
ongoing development. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 256



 2 

1. PURPOSE 
1.1. This report updates Members on the highlight risk management issues 

identified across council services and follows changes in the reporting 
process to Committee to meet BS31100 requirements for Enterprise Risk 
Management. Effective risk management continues to help the council to 
achieve its objectives by ‘getting things right first time’ and is a key indicator 
of the ‘Corporate Health’ of the council. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 

2.1. The public sector is changing and increasingly confronted by a growing 
range of new areas of vulnerability, such as complex supply chains, the 
interconnectivity of new technology, funding reductions and civil unrest. 
Taken against a backdrop of a challenging global risk environment, 
unpredicatble severe weather and natural catastrophies and unprecendented 
levels of organisational flux, these scenarios pose real risks to the long term 
resilience of public services. 

 
2.2. The UK public services model, both in terms of operational design and 

funding, is under the greatest period of stress since the second world war. It 
is a distinct likelihood that potential incidents, crises and failures will form 
part of the landscape of risk over the next few years. Additionally John Hurrel 
the Chief Executive of the UK Risk Management association Airmic, believes 
that significant risks are emerging around technology and communications 
due to the extent of organisations dependency on the Internet.  

 
3. TRI-BOROUGH RISK MANAGEMENT DELIVERY 

3.1. H&F Risk Management has been included as a service, along with Internal 
Audit and Counter Fraud, in the Corporate Services Programme. The target 
operating model and organisational structure that will deliver the risk 
management service is being developed following a review of risk 
management arrangements in each of the three boroughs. At present each 
council has in place a policy, strategy, framework and approach distinct from 
each other.These will be reviewed and aligned following an assessment of 
the service and proposals accepted by the Executive and by each of the 3 
councils Cabinets. Following that efficiencies will be made in the 
administration, training and delivery of the service.  

 
4. TRIBOROUGH RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTERS 

4.1. A review of the composition and struture of departmental risk registers in 
order to compare and contrast how they can be aligned has been initiated by 
the Principal Consultant, Risk Management. TriBorough and BiBorough 
departments could and should retain ownership of sovereign risks however 
these may be a shared responsibility for their management and going 
forward may start to rely on common controls. It is possible to combine 
existing sets of risk & assurance registers across Tri and Bi Borough 
services, eliminating potential duplication or triplication of administration.  A 

Page 257



 3 

benefit of this exercise would be the use of risk and assurance registers from 
a common source to inform future internal audit plans.  

 
5. H&F - STRATEGIC RISKS PERSPECTIVE 

5.1. Risk and Assurance Registers are an expression of Departmental 
Governance arrangements. The Corporate Risk & Assurance Register has 
been remodelled as an Enterprise Wide Risk & Assurance Register to 
address Tri,Bi and Sovereign Borough Services risks across three 
perspectives Strategic, Change and Operational. This model will continue to 
operate as the three boroughs bring together the risk management service. 

 
5.2. Evidence and material for the refresh of the Enterprise Wide Risk and 

Assurance Register was drawn from a number of sources both within the 
council, across TriBorough Services and in other Public and Private Sector 
organisations. Risks have also been reviewed in line with the recent Zurich 
Municipal & Ipsos MORI report entitled ‘Risk and Response’,  Price 
Waterhouse Coopers report ‘Fighting Fraud in Government’ and the Grant 
Thornton 2012 review on Governance ‘High Pressure Systems’ . This 
includes an element of ‘horizon scanning’ from each of these report from 
which the following risks were identified;  

 
5.3. The significant top key areas of vulnerability identified by Zurich’s report, 

along with the views expressed, were; 
 
• Governance  

o Key point – Structures and processes may not keep pace with the 
speed and degree of transformation underway. 

• Financial 
o Key point – Underestimation of the scale and difficulty of the 

financial challenges and risks ahead and the impact on reserves. 
o Key point – Financial loss due to insolvency  

• Human Resources 
o Key point – Losing staff skilled and knowledgable staff in 

governance and control* ( also identified in the Grant Thornton 
report as a key Strategic Risk) 

• Contractor/Partner 
o Key point – New partners/contractors may not have the experience 

or resources to manage transferred risks. 
• Property  

o Key point – Investment drops in maintenance of under utilised 
assets 

• Technological – Data integrity and cyber security  
o Key point – Significance of the increasing number of high profile 

data breaches experienced in the public sector. 
 

Page 258



 4 

5.4. Whilst the Zurich Municipal report identified that public sector leaders and 
Finance Directors overall are confident in their respective organisations 
ability to respond to major risks they are significantly less confident in their 
ability to recover quickly. The economic and funding environment over the 
next few years will increasingly challenge the ability to manage major 
incident risk. 

 
5.5. Zurich Municipal, also conducted a survey with the Chartered Institute of 

Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) that showed that 79 Finance 
Directors declared the following future threats as key; 

 
• Further central funding reductions * ( also identified in the Grant Thornton 

report) 
• Increasing service demands whilst having to cut costs * ( also identified in 

the Grant Thornton report) 
• Falling reserves 
• New spending demands / expenditure shocks 
• Economic challenges 
• Transformation problems 

 
5.6. Price Waterhouse Coopers (PWC) report addressed the number of specific 

challenges faced by the Public Sector in the procuring of services and the 
potential risk of Fraud. This was supported by the responses gathered from 
the London Public Sector Counter Fraud Partnership (established in 
1999/2000 in reply to the Crime and Disorder Act 1998. Member 
organisations include the London Boroughs, NHS Protect, Metropolitan 
Police and the External Audit.) Procurement risk is one of the most 
significant areas of fraud as expressed in Table 1. 

5.7. TABLE 1 

 
 

5.8. The most common reasons given for fraud risks, as expressed in the report, 
were failure to follow procedures, lack of management checks, lack of 
verification process and lack of segregation of duties, these are illustrated 
more fully in Table 2. 

Page 259



 5 

 

5.9. TABLE 2 
 

 
5.10. Reasons given for emerging areas of procurement risk include; 

 
financial regulations not being adhered to, large expenditure not being 
tendered, contracts expiring and not being re-tendered, limited in-
house knowledge with respect to large construction projects, increase 
in outsourced services and inadequate clauses in contracts 
undermining the ability to monitor and audit.  
 

5.11. Their report informed work undertaken by the Principal Consultant Risk 
Management who conducted a review of the H&F procurement risk 
landscape. It was the first full refresh of risks covering Procurement since 
February 2011 and the results shared with the BiBorough Procurement 
Strategy Board.This wide ranging review established the negative risks 
and controls associated with procurement and proposed a number of Key 
Risk Indicators be adopted by the Bi Borough Procurement Strategy 
Board for future monitoring.  

 
6. ENTERPRISE WIDE RISK AND ASSURANCE REGISTER  

 
6.1. The Enterprise Wide Risk and Assurance Register has been updated and  

reviewed by Hammersmith & Fulham Business Board. It remains an indicator 
of ‘Corporate Preparedness’. The full version accompanies this paper for 
Members information at Appendix 1.   

 

Page 260



 6 

6.2. Rebranding of the Corporate Risk Register to Enterprise Wide Risk & 
Assurance Register, this is to cover three perspectives of Strategic, Change 
or Operational risk across H&F services irrespective of whether the service 
area will be Sovereign, Bi or TriBorough. 

 
6.3. Information gathered for the purpose of the production of the Annual 

Governance Statement and list of significant control issues has been 
considered and incorporated into the risks listed. 

 
6.4. Revision highlights include; 

 
6.5. Operational risk number 7 – Managing Statutory Duty – Medium risk –  

updated position reflecting progress on compliance with the Equalities & 
Human Rights Act following implementation of an agreed action plan. 

 
6.6. Operational risk number 10 – Managing Fraud Internal and External – High 

risk – * awaiting the results of ongoing investigations and testing of controls 
conducted by the Internal Audit Unit. 

 
6.7. Opportunity risks 
 
6.8. Risk number 1. – Updated position clarifying the ‘height guarantee’ of the 

King Street Regeneration proposals. 
 

6.9. Risk number 3. – Updated position on the emerging and managed risks that 
are present in the Childrens Services Social Enterprise, Employee Led 
Mutual. 

 
7. H&F - CHANGE RISK PERSPECTIVE 

 
7.1. Change or Programme risk management is the responsibility of the RBKC 

programme management office (PMO) and Transformation Management 
Office (TMO) in H&F. Information collated as part of the function of the 
PMO/TMO on risk is shared through Sharepoint with the H&F risk 
management consultant or through recent updates from the TMO. Data 
drawn from the PMO /TMO highlight reports are considered as the H&F 
Enterprise Wide risk & assurance register is updated. As the activity of the 
PMO/TMO in delivery of TriBorough and Sovereign Objectives diminishes 
risks will migrate to form part of the business as usual function.  

 
8. H&F Programme and projects 

8.1. The Transformation Office has refreshed their project and programme 
governance reporting arrangements. This has been approved by the 
Hammersmith & Fulham Business Board. Departments will in future track 
and report on progress of individual projects. Aspects of which will be 
discussed at their respective Department Management Teams.  

Page 261



 7 

 
Key Risk update – The number, scale and complexity of H&F 
initiatives are increasing possibly resulting in potential overload, 
competing priorities, lack of clarity on priorities. 

 
9. Detailed information on controls and assurances are contained in the fabric of 

the Enterprise Wide risk register, project tracking record and contract and market 
testing schedules. Work is in progress to mitigate these risks. The exposure 
rating of some Enterprise Wide risks has not proven to be volatile indicating a 
reasonable and consistent level of Internal Control. 
 

10. H&F - OPERATIONAL PERSPECTIVE 
 
11. The direction of travel for H&F departmental health and safety performance 

continues to be one of improvement and the commitment of management and 
Safety Champions remains high during a period of significant transition.  

 
12. Market Testing 

12.1.  An update to contract schedules  (market testing programme, new 
contracts,  contract renewals and contract review & negotiation Programme) 
was reviewed and discussed at the councils Bi Borough Procurement 
Strategy Board. No significant issues were reported. The Board has asked 
the councils Contracts Register Group to continue to monitor progress on 
new contracts, contract renewals and renegotiations, Market Testing 
Programme, and contract monitoring and report back to the Board on an 
exception basis. In effect this concerns reporting on red flag items where 
major problems or issues have been encountered and the Board need to be 
advised. It was also considered sensible to report on any major headlines 
issues. 

 
12.2. The Bi Borough Procurement Strategy Board was updated in the last 

quarter on Procurement Risk and Assurance. It has been agreed that a small 
number of Key Risk Indicators (KRI’s) are defined to monitor the council’s 
exposure to risks in this area. This will be done in consultation with Agilisys 
through the Transforming Procurement Programme and in association with 
the Lead Procurement Officers at the Royal Borough of Kensington & 
Chelsea and London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham. 

 
13. Key Risk Indicators 

13.1. Risk indicators are an important tool within operational risk management, 
facilitating the monitoring and control of risk. In so doing they may be used to 
support a range of operational risk management activities and processes, 
including: risk identification; risk and control assessments; and the 
implementation of effective risk appetite, risk management and governance 
frameworks. As previously report to the Committee a number of Key risk 
indicators were being developed for this purpose. These are outlined, 
together with a status of their development, in Appendix 2. 

Page 262



 8 

 

13.2. Indicators are metrics used to monitor identified risk exposures over time. 
Therefore any piece of data that can perform this function may be 
considered a risk indicator. The indicator becomes ‘key’ when t tracks an 
especially important risk exposure (a key risk), or it does so especially well (a 
key indicator), or ideally both. 

 More specifically a metric may be considered to be a risk indicator when it 
 can be used to measure: 
• The quantum (amount) of exposure to a given risk or set of risks. 
• The effectiveness of any controls that have been implemented to reduce or 

mitigate a given isk exposure. 
• How well we are managing our risk exposures (the performance of our risk 

management framework). 
 Expressed slightly differently, this implies,that the council make use of three 
 different types of indicator: risk (exposure) indicators, control effectiveness 
 indicators and performance indicators. 
 
14. Role and Purpose: Using Risk Indicators 

14.1. Indicators can be used for a number of purposes, both in the management 
of operational risk and also in a wider context in the overall management of 
an organisation. The distinction between Risk, Control and Performance 
Indicators is often only slight and these areas can overlap, both in terms of 
usage and also terminology. Hence for simplicity this section will use the 
term risk indicator to mean all three. 

 

15. Indicators and Risk Monitoring 
15.1. Indicators can be used by the council and services as a means of control to 

track changes in their exposure to Strategic, Change and Operational risk. If 
selected appropriately indicators can provide a means for identifying: 

 

• Emerging risk trends and issues on the horizon that may need to be 
addressed (via ‘leading’ indicators); 

• Current exposure levels; and 
• Events that may have materialised in the past and which could occur again 

(via ‘lagging’ indicators). 
 

15.2. The frequency with which an indicator is measured is an important factor. 
Generally, the more often an indicator is updated, the more useful the data it 
represents will be. However there can be occasions where more frequent 
measurement of the indicator will show only small changes in the risk profile. 
In such circumstances it is important to consider the longer term trend of 
measures before arriving at conclusions as to the overall changes in 
operational risk exposure. 

 
15.3. The Committee is presented with a suite of indicators attached in Appendix 

2. These is to provide transparency of some of the key information already 
collated, and planned, for their scrutiny.  

 

Page 263



 9 

 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
No. Description of 

Background Papers 
Name/Ext. of Holder of 

File/Copy 
Department/ 
Location 

1. Association of Local 
Authority 
Risk Managers & 
Institute of 
Risk Management, 
2002, A 
Risk Management 
Standard 

Michael Sloniowski 
2587 Corporate Finance 

Division, Internal Audit, 
Town Hall, 
Hammersmith 

2. The Orange Book, 
Management of Risk 
Principles 
& Concepts – HM 
Treasury 

Michael Sloniowski 
2587 Corporate Finance 

Division, Internal Audit, 
Town Hall, 
Hammersmith 

3. Departmental Risk 
Registers, Tri borough 
Portfolio risk logs  

Michael Sloniowski 
2587 Corporate Finance 

Division, Internal Audit, 
Town Hall, 
Hammersmith 

4. CIPFA Finance Advisory 
Network The Annual 
Governance Statement 

Michael Sloniowski 
2587 Corporate Finance 

Division, Internal Audit, 
Town Hall, 
Hammersmith 

5. BS 31100 Code of 
Practice for 
risk management 

Michael Sloniowski 
2587 Corporate Finance 

Division, Internal Audit, 
Town Hall, 
Hammersmith 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 264



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 10 

Key Risks (refer to note 1) 
                

No. Business risk 
Perspective 
(Strategic, 
Change or 
Operational) 

TriBorough 
BiBorough 
or 
Sovereign risk 

Risk Consequence Identified Control Assurance 

Li
ke
lih

oo
d 

(L
) 

Im
pa

ct 
(I)

 

Ex
po

su
re 

= L
 x 
I 

Risk 
Rating 

Responsible 
Officer – 
Group 

Review  

1. Strategic Sovereign Managing budgets 
 
Sub-risks 
 
• Underlying performance 

of the economy is still 
poor. 

• Impact of a sluggish 
national economic 
recovery and cascade 
effect on social budgets * 
link to revenue forecast 

• Demand led services may 
occur mid year resulting 
in unanticipated 
additional costs 

• HMRC VAT claims 
regarding partnering 
activities 

• Grant application is 
incorrectly calculated 

• Unplanned growth 
• Failure to achieve VFM 
• Accruals & 

reconciliations 
• Planned savings not 

implemented 
• Creditworthiness  of 

some contractors may be 
downgraded as a result of 
the economic downturn 

• Increase in social welfare 
services as a result of the 
economic downturn may 
impact on projected 
spend. 

 
 
 
 
• Pressure on the authority to 

manage overspends 
• Departments have to manage 

cost pressures  
• Pressure to meet target 

savings and Administrations 
commitment to cut Council 
Tax 

• HMRC recovery of  VAT 
from the council affecting 
cash flow 

 

 
 
 
 
• High risk & volatile budget 

areas identified by H & F 
Finance 

• E-Learning package for Finance 
Managers now live 

• Collaborative Planning system 
with supported training for 
budget holders 

• Medium Term Financial 
Strategy and Business Planning 
Processes  

• MTFS Officer & Member 
Challenge  

• Leader’s monthly monitoring 
reports 

• Financial Strategy Board (FSB) 
periodically evaluates the 
effectiveness of the financial 
management arrangements 

• Partnership activity now 
includes a VAT trace and has 
been raised at FSB 

• Grant Claims & returns record 
is tracked at FSB 

• Monthly corporate revenue & 
capital monitoring to cabinet  

• Reports to the Leader identify 
where spend levels exceed a 
tolerable level during the year 

• Credit check of contractors is 
being undertaken through the 
BiBorough Procurement 

 
 
 
 
Annual Audit 
Letter 
 
Select 
Committees are 
given the 
opportunity to 
fully scrutinise 
budgets during 
January. 
 
Internal Audit 
reviews of 
National Non 
Domestic Rates, 
Financial 
Accounting 
System Ledger, 
Cost reduction 
Contracts 
Management, 
S106 Economic 
Development and 
Regeneration 
Expenditure 
2012 2013 
 
 
HFBB, 
Audit Pensions 
and Standards 
Committee, 
External Audit 

3 4 12 
 
 

Medium Jane West  lead 
– All Executive 
Directors 

Review 
 
August 
2012 
 

P
age 265



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 11 

No. Business risk 
Perspective 
(Strategic, 
Change or 
Operational) 

TriBorough 
BiBorough 
or 
Sovereign risk 

Risk Consequence Identified Control Assurance 

Li
ke
lih

oo
d 

(L
) 

Im
pa

ct 
(I)

 

Ex
po

su
re 

= L
 x 
I 

Risk 
Rating 

Responsible 
Officer – 
Group 

Review  

• Insufficient budgetary 
provision and/or 
budgetary 
under/overspend * 

• Incomplete/inaccurate 
accounting records  

• Overestimation of 
potential revenue streams 

 

Strategy Board (RBKC & 
H&F) 

• Disposal of Assets 
• Sponsorship and advertising 

opportunities risk & reward 
exercise 

 

 
Overview and 
Scrutiny Board 
 
 
 

2. Strategic Sovereign Managing the Business 
Objectives (publics needs 
and expectations) 
 
 
Sub-risks 
 
• A successor integrated 

financial and business 
planning process is not 
delivered impacting on 
the Governance of H&F 

• The Public or section of the 
public may not receive the 
service that they need or to 
the quality they expect 

• Reputation of the service may 
be affected 

• Services are delivered in an 
unplanned way 

• Services start to do their own 
thing - Maverick decisions 

• Inconsistencies in service 
delivery start to emerge  

• Lack of transparency 
• Duplication of effort  
• Communication of objectives 

and values is lost 
• Target and Objective setting 

is diminished reducing the 
effectiveness of the 
performance management 
regime for officers 

• TriBorough Business Plans 
have been issued for 2013 

• Implementation of Lean 
Thinking principles putting the 
voice of the customer at the 
heart of service design 

• Performance monitoring and 
feedback through local media 

• Customer experience and 
satisfaction surveys 

 
 

Cabinet Members 
 
Scrutiny Cttee 
review 
performance 
  
Ofsted 
 
Care Quality 
Commission  

3 3 9 Low All Executive 
Directors 

Review 
 
August 
2012 
 P

age 266



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 12 

3. Strategic Sovereign Market Testing of 
Services ( refer to Bi 
Borough Procurement 
Strategy Board RBKC & 
H&F ) 
 
 
Sub-risks 
 
• Tri Borough or Bi 

Borough procurement 
risk appetite may vary 

 
• Procurement procedures 

may become unclear 
across Tri or Bi Borough 
services 

 
 
 
 
• WiFi deployment across 

H&F   
 
 
• Localism Act – 

Community Right to 
Challenge  

• Increase in threat of legal 
challenge on contract awards 

• Officers time away from 
other projects 

• Timescale of project is tight  
• Insufficient numbers of 

Officers designated to the 
project 

• Benefits are not realised 
• Data Quality ( Accuracy, 

timeliness of information ) 
results in variation to original 
contract spec. 

• Uncertainty about the most 
appropriate procurement 
route, lengthen process due to 
reporting to 3 Member bodies  

 
• The benefits of this may be 

eroded through negative 
campaigning based on ‘health 
& safety’ concerns regarding 
their location 

 
 
• Expressions of interest may 

create more work for the 
council evaluating the value 
of bids. 

 

• Tranforming Procurement 
work with Agilysis 
procurement processes to 
make them slicker and more 
efficient 

• Consultation with other 
boroughs 

• Project managing the process 
• Separation or joining of 

projects to maximise benefit 
potential 

• Realistic timetables agreed 
and reviewed at BiBorough  
Procurement Strategy Board 
(RBKC & H&F) 

• Market Testing progress 
report to HFBB 

• Programme & Project 
Management – Risk Logs 
being maintained, periodic 
risk reviews 

• Revenue estimated from the 
contract to be included as a 
risk in the MTFS 

 
Information on the process has 
been published on the H&F 
internet. These will be considered 
through the Bi Borough 
Procurement Strategy Board 

BiBorough  
Procurement 
Strategy Board 
(RBKC & H&F) 
 
Transformation 
Board 
 
HFBB 
 
Audit review 
conducted for 
Use of 
Contractors 
 
Internal Audit 
Substantial 
Assurance reports 
2011/12 Market 
Testing H & F 
News, BTS, 
Legal Services  
Full Assurance 
report 2011/12 
Market Testing 
Out of Hours 
Service 

3 3 9 Low All Executive 
Directors  

Review 
 
August 
2012 
 

4. Change TriBorough 
 

Managing projects  
 
Sub-risks 
• Projects do not consider 

enough time to mobilise 
in the event services are 
awarded to the private 
sector 

• Project implementation is 
delayed due to protracted 
discussions regarding 
pensions transfers 

• The risk of challenge to 
contract awards may 
increase during the 

 
 
 
• Customers needs and 
expectations are not fully met 
when projects are delivered 
• Benefits of investment in 
creating toolkit not realised 
• Threat of overspend on 
projects 
• Benefits are not fully realised 
• Delays in mobilisation of 
services through revised 
contracts 

 

 
 
 
• Transforming Procurement 
Programme with Agilysis 
undertakes to improve the 
knowledge base and skills 
throughout H&F  
• Programme and Project 
management is now supported 
by a recommended decision-
making and governance 
process. This process sets out 
requirements for gate reviews 
with standard programme 

 
 
 
The Royal 
Borough of 
Kensington & 
Chelsea Internal 
Audit 
 
Corporate 
Programme & 
project 
management 
audited in 2009 
draft report 

3 3 9 Low Jane West lead 
– All Executive 
Directors 
 
Tony Redpath 
(RBKC Tri & 
Bi Borough) 
 
Marie Snelling 
(Tri Borough 
Portfolios) 
 

Review 
 
May 
2011 
 

P
age 267



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 13 

harsher economic climate 
• Large scale high risk 

high return projects are 
not led by a qualified or 
experienced project 
manager. 

• Too many projects are 
undertaken with 
unrealistic or 
unachievable targets 

• Successful delivery of the 
World Class Financial 
Management Programme 

• Housing Regeneration, 
Borough Investment 
Plan. 

documentation. This approach 
has now been agreed by HFBB 
– April, 2012. To support this, 
presentation to DMTs as well as 
training of programme 
managers and projects 
managers is being progressed 
through the context of the 
Transformational portfolios. A 
centralised project register is 
also contributing this to goal by 
giving visibility of projects that 
are in department. 
• Further training and capability 
is being advanced with the 
RBKC Programme 
management office. 
• The Royal Borough PMO for 
TriBorough activity 
• Project Management toolkit  
• Transformation Office in 
Finance & Corporate Services 
Department acts as a repository 
for project information and 
reports to HFBB but does not 
ensure compliance with any 
toolkit 
• Senior Managers have all been 
briefed about the Project 
Toolkit 
• Toolkit is available on desktop 
PC’s 
• Monthly transformation 
reporting to HFBB (dashboard) 
• BiBorough Procurement 
Strategy Board (RBKC & 
H&F) monitor aspects of 
project management 
compliance 
• Procedures for TUPE transfer 
have been included in project 
management instructions 

 
 
 

issued ( Limited 
Assurance ) 
 
Bi Borough 
Procurement 
Strategy Board  
 
Transformation 
Board 
 
 
Internal Audit 
review of specific 
contracts under 
2010/11 Audit 
Plan and of Use 
of Consultants ( 
Nil Assurance ) 
HFBB, 
Audit Pensions 
and Standards 
Committee 
 
 

P
age 268



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 14 

5.  Change Sovereign Scrutiny of Public Health 
Service 

• Department of Health is 
creating a governing body ( 
Public Health England ) 
where a joint appointment of 
a Director with the Council – 
would be necessary. 
Currently the appointment is 
jointly with the NHS trust 

• Maintaining an audit trail of 
financial expenditure 

• Monitoring of financial spend 
against performance targets 
to achieve financial credit or 
top ups 

• Mayor of London seeks 
increased responsibility for 
some Public Health work 
areas in competition to Local 
Authorities that could reduce 
the amount allocated to the 
Council  

• Setting up a Health and 
Wellbeing Board attendees 
would need to include 
Councillors and managing 
their time demands 

• Three Boroughs merged 
services may result in 
functions being delivered to 
support the new 
responsibilities jointly  

• H&F currently jointly fund 
the Director of Public Health 
post, RBKC don’t fund 
Westminster to jointly fund  

• Deprivation statistics could 
affect the distribution of 
financial settlement unevenly 

• Public Health budgets will be 
ring fenced however local 
authorities seek 
unringfencing of the monies 

• Commissioning of services 
responsibilities for some 
health inequalities ( healthy 

• Director of Public Health 
attends Housing, Health and 
Adult Social Care Select 
Committee 

• Dedicated officers 
implementing the setting up 
of a Health & Well Being 
Board 

• Pilot council before full 
delivery which is due ( start 
April 1st 2013) 

• HM Government Healthy 
Lives Healthy People Nov 
2010 

• Joint meetings with K & C & 
Westminster  

• Officer meetings with 
Department of Health 

HFBB 
 
Education & 
Childrens 
Services Select 
Committee 
 

3 3 9 Low 
 

Derek Myers, 
Director of 
Public Health  

Review 
 
May  
2012 
 

P
age 269



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 15 

eating, smoking cessation, 
immunisation, screening, air 
pollution, drugs and alcohol, 
teenage pregnancy) 

• Provision of audit and 
resilience services i.e. 
managing environmental 
hazards and emergency 
planning 

 
6. Operational Sovereign 

 
Business Resilience –  
 
 
 
 
 
Sub-risk 
IT resilience 
 
• Systems not joined up 
and connected in the 
event of a H & F or Tri-
Bi Borough event 
• Strategic Information 
technology framework 
not implemented 
effectively 
• Lack of top tier response 
plans 
• ISP version update to the 
infrastructure of the 
internet will have to 
move over to a new 
system, IPv6 previous 
versions not being 
compatible 
• Electronic information 
storage capacity 
• Mobile Communications 
technology provider 
service failure 

 
 
 
 

If an event occurs 
 
• Customers face delays in 
service provision 
• Non compliance with 
statutory duties - indirectly 
• Threat to life - indirectly 
 
 
• Time to recover power and IT 
Services could be between 6 
& 8 weeks 
• Loss of information 
• Loss of productivity 
• Increased cost of resurrecting 
services ( only partially 
insurable)  
• Wasted resources & staff 
duplication in recovery phase 
• Cost of additional data 
storage capacity 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
• Corporate Incident 
Management Procedures 
incorporate Business Continuity  
• Training has been delivered to 
local service plan leaders 
• A  corporate service resilience 
group has been formed and 
meet periodically 
• Directors of Resources have 
been appointed as Departmental 
contact leads 
• Local Service Plans have been 
compiled, reviewed and 
refreshed and quality checked 
by Emergency Services  
• H & F Bridge Partnership have 
submitted a Local Service 
Recovery, a major incident 
process has been established by 
HFBP as part of Data recovery 
is insured under the councils 
corporate insurance package ( 
but limited )  
• the Service Desk Manual 
• A threat assessment has been 
compiled 
• Some ITC service has been 
moved to East London 
• The Business Continuity (BC) 
project now involves provision 
of IT BC for approximately 30 
First Order applications as 
identified by H&F.  The data is 

HFBB 
 
The Royal 
Borough of 
Kensington & 
Chelsea Internal 
Audit 
 
H&F Audit 
Pensions and 
Standards 
Committee 
 
The Royal 
Borough of 
Kensington & 
Chelsea Audit 
Committee 
 
Service 
Resilience Group 
 
ELRS DMT 
 
Substantial 
Assurance report 
2011/12 
Emergency 
Planning 
 
H&F Substantial 
Assurance 
Business 
Continuity Audit 
report 2011 2012 
 

3 4 12 Medium Lyn Carpenter ( 
Corporate  
Business 
Continuity )  
ELRS Bi 
Borough with 
the Royal 
Borough of 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 
 
Jane West ( 
Insurance & H 
F Bridge 
Partnership 
contract 
monitoring ) 
 
Jackie Hudson 
Tri Borough 
Information 
and 
Communicatio
ns Technology 
Lead Advisor 
 

Review 
 
August 
2012 
 

P
age 270



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 16 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contractor Liquidity 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2012 Olympics delivery 
risks to H & F  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Terrorist attack/Civil 
disturbance 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• Delays/ interruption to to the 
service as a replacement is 
found 
• Cost and time  of re-
procuring the service 

 
 
• Delays/ interruption to public 
transport system due to 
investment programmes in 
infrastructure 
• Skills and resource shortage 
leading to commencement of 
the games 
• Potential threat of a terrorist 
attack 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• Service interruption 
• Property loss or damage 
• Injury or harm  
 
 
 

replicated from the primary 
data centre at East London to 
the secondary site at HTH. 
Additionally, there is local 
network switch resilience 
within HTH; resilience for the 
infrastructure elements such as 
profiles, home folders and 
printing; plus annual tests of 
parts of the BC solution. 

 
 
• Creditsafe Financial checks 
• Corporate Finance credit 
checking 
• Contractor Business Continuity 
Planning 

 
 
• LBHF Olympic coordination 
team between the 25th July and 
the 14th September.  The team, 
which will be operating an 
Olympic Control Room at the 
Town Hall, the hub for all 
LBHF Olympic issues, will be 
responsible for coordinating 
any Olympic related incidents 
and compiling regular situation 
reports. 
• LBHF Olympic Operations and 
Resilience Group 
• Borough Emergency Control 
centre 

 
• Terrorism insurance cover 
• Tri Borough councils are 
working together to prevent 
terrorism offering free 
interactive workshops to raise 
awareness of the Prevent 
Strategy 

• Prevent aims to stop people 
from becoming terrorists or 
supporting terrorism by 

Data storage & 
back up audit  
Audit report 
2009/10 ( 
Substantial 
assurance ) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bi Borough 
Procurement 
Strategy Board 
 
 
 
 
 
Cabinet Office 
COBRA P

age 271



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 17 

focusing on supporting and 
protecting those who might be 
vulnerable to radicalisation. 
The two and a half hour 
workshops are targeted at front 
line staff working primarily in 
Adult Social Care, Children’s 
Services, Housing and 
Community Safety and will 
help them to use their expertise 
and professional judgement to 
recognise individuals who may 
need support and knowing 
where to refer their concerns to. 

 
NOTE Please refer to BCP Risk 
Assessment for highlighted risks 
and controls 

7. Operational Sovereign Managing statutory duty 
 
Sub-risks 
Non-compliance with laws 
and regulations  
 
Breach of duty of care 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
• Non compliance may result in 
prosecution or a Corporate 
Manslaughter charge 
• Financial compensation may 
be claimed 
• Injury or death to a member 
of the public or employee  
• A breach of information 
security protocols may result 
in fines, harm to reputation 
and personal liability of 
Executive Directors 
• Inadequate level of service 
• Poor satisfaction with 
statutory services 
• Potential claims involving 
failures in Social Care ( 
Stamford House )  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
• Nigel Pallace appointed lead 
Sponsor on HFBB for Health & 
Safety  
• Pro-active Health, Safety and 
Welfare culture across the 
council 
• TriBorough - The TotalFM 
contractor will manage a 
number of statutory and 
regulatory Health & Safety  
procedural, record and 
management processes 
• TriBorough Health & Safety 
protocols are being discussed 
and established 
• Contractors are managed within 
CHAS regime 
• Insurance cover is in place in 
the event of a claim for breach 
of duty of care and in respect of 
financial claims 
• Legislative changes are adopted 
and reflected in amendment to 

 
 
 
 
H&F Health & 
Safety Internal 
Audit planned 
Audit  in 2012/13  
 
Accomodation 
Gas Safety  Audit 
2012/13 
Substantial 
Assurance 
 
Annual 
Assurance 
process 
 
Assurance 
required that 
actions are being 
taken to ensure 
compliance with 
the law and 
regulations 
 
HFBB, 

3 4 12 Medium Derek Myers Review 
 
July 2012 
 

P
age 272



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Departmental assurances 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Corporate Parenting  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• The Executive, Hammersmith 
& Fulham Business Board, 
Executive Directors and 
Management Teams may not 
have been appraised of 
significant controls 
weaknesses that appear in the 
service area. 

 
• Harm to reputation, potential 
harm or injury to individual 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

the council’s constitution, 
budget allocation through 
MTFS ( Now unified business 
& financial planning process )  
• Training and guidance packages 
and newly agreed performance 
management indicators 
• Periodic reporting to HFBB 
• Health & Safety campaign on 
slips, trips and falls 
• Health & Safety guidelines 
have been reviewed, refreshed 
and communicated 
• Promotion of the Occupational 
Health Service and Workplace 
Options Employee Assistance 
Scheme 
• Housing and Regeneration have 
rolled out personal safety 
training to over 130 staff 
through the Suzy Lamplugh 
Trust Training 

 
 
 
• FSB reviewed and approved a 
process to harmonise the 
Management Assurance process 
at Director and Divisional level 
with that of RBKC. 

 
 
 
 
• All child protection cases have 
remained allocated to a social 
worker despite of the high 
demand. 
•  A detailed action plan has been 
implemented in response to the 
increased numbers of children 
with child protection plans, to 
safely manage the demand and 
reduce activity in line with that 
of our statistical neighbours. 

Audit Pensions 
and Standards 
Committee 
 
Education & 
Childrens 
Services Select 
Committee 
 
H&F Safety 
Committee 
 
TriBorough 
Safety 
Committees CHS 
and ASC 
 
Internal Audit 
2012 2013 
Review of Health 
& Safety 
Statutory & 
Regulatory 
compliance 
 
FSB, Executive 
Director of 
Finance and 
Corporate 
Governance, 
Chief Executive 
and Leader of the 
Council 
 
 
Local 
Safeguarding 
Childrens Board, 
Unannounced 
Safeguarding 
Inspection, 
Ofsted , Local 
and London 
Child Protection 
Procedures 
 

P
age 273



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 19 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Carbon reduction 
commitment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Equalities (public sector 
equality duty or ‘PSED’) 
and Human Rights 
 
(a budget challenge could 
be in whole terms or of a 
single line) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
• The Climate Change Act 
2008 sets a statutory carbon 
reduction target of 
at least 80% by 2050 for the 
UK 
• Passporting of National fines 
to Local Councils 

 
 
 
• Increased complaints, 
Ombudsman involvement, 
judicial review which can 
result in;quashing order, 
prohibiting order, mandatory 
order, declaration, injunction, 
damages, potential further 
challenge to a budget.  

 

• The number of qualified social 
workers delivering a child 
protection service has increased 
by two over the past year. 

 
 
• Carbon reduction manager 
• Staff energy survey 
• Travel survey 
• Parking survey 
• Procurement policy 
• Advice on sustainable planning 
applications 

 
 
 
• EIA’s or Equality Statement 
(where applicable) must 
accompany all Cabinet, Full 
Council and Key Decision 
reports, KPI’s 
• EIA’s and Equality Statements 
address Human Rights where 
applicable 
• HFBB signed off actions that 
included a Policy for 
completion of Service Delivery 
EIA’s (April 2012) and 
guidance for equality impacts 
of budget proposals to be drawn 
up and disseminated. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Carbon 
Reduction 
Management 
Project Board 
Substantial 
Assurance report 
2010/11 Carbon 
Reduction 
Commitment 
 
 
Limited 
Assurance 
report April 2012 
H&F Application 
of the Equality 
Act 2010 
 
Officer Working 
Group  

P
age 274



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 20 

Operational Sovereign Successful partnerships & 
Major Contracts  
Sub-risks 
• Partnering activity with 

other boroughs and the 
NHS may blur the lines 
of responsibility, 
accountability, 
governance or liability in 
the event of service 
failure 

• Plans to remodel the  
delivery of health 
services through GP’s as 
per the White Paper – 
Liberating the NHS 

• Local Housing Company  

 
 
 
• Joint objectives are not met 
• Community expectations are 

not met 
• Relationship deteriorates 
• Threat of overspends and 

underspend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
• Governance arrangements are 

in place  
• Performance monitoring reports 

reported to Select Cttee’s   
• H & F Bridge Performance 

Monitoring 
• Financial creditworthiness 

checks at BiBorough 
Procurement Strategy Board 
(RBKC & H&F) 

 

 
 
 
H & F Bridge 
Partnership 
Assurance 
process 
 
Internal Audit 
Substantial 
Assurance report 
2011/12 
Partnership 
Governance 
 
BiBorough 
Procurement 
Strategy Board 
(RBKC & H&F) 
 
HFBB, 
Audit Pensions 
and Standards 
Committee 
 

4 3 12 Medium Derek Myers Review 
 
July 
2012 
 

Operational Sovereign Maintaining reputation 
and service standards 
 
Sub-risks 
• Multiplicity of external 

forces and initiatives  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• Breach of Officer or 

Member code of conduct 
 
 
• Information 

Management and 
Governance 

• Threat to the status of the 
council  

 
 
• Failure to deliver plans & 

savings. 
• Ability to effectively lead and 

resource the transformation 
agenda is diminished 

• Service delivery deteriorates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• Potential adverse media 

reporting 
 

• The Annual Residents Survey 
• A review of the corporate 

governance arrangements has 
been conducted by Internal 
Audit 

• Annual Complaints review 
report April 2010 to March 
2011 produced to Committee 

• Combined Finance & Service 
Planning processes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• Information governance forms 

part of the TriBorough ITC 
Programme   

Cabinet 
Ofsted, Care 
Quality 
Commission, 
Annual Audit 
letter 
 
HFBB, 
Audit Pensions 
and Standards 
Committee, 
Overview and 
Scrutiny Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TriBorough  

4 3 12 Medium All Executive 
Directors 

Review 
 
July 
2012 
 

P
age 275



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 21 

 
• Inappropriate Data 

released  
 
• Poor data quality 

internally or from third 
parties, breaches of 
information protocols, 
information erroneously 
sent to third parties. 

 
• Auto forwarding of 

information ( Information 
control and threat of 
leakage ) 

 
 
• Local information 

interconnectivity and 
data storage 

 
• Potential fines or action from 

the Information 
Commissioner 

 
• Quality and integrity of data 

held in support of 
Performance Management & 
Financial systems leads to 
under or over estimation 

 
• Data management ‘without 

boundaries’ could be more 
sensitive to local, national or 
geographical service 
interruption, theft, loss or 
duplication 

 

• New Information Management 
Security Protocols published on 
the Intranet 

• Regular reporting on Security 
Incidents by the Information 
Management Team 

• Performance statistics are 
scrutinised by Select 
Committee’s, HFBB & DMT’s 

• Corvu Performance 
Management System is able to 
pick up anomalies 

• Data Quality E-Learning 
module has been released 

• From Wednesday 1st August 
2012, the Council is introducing 
a new contractor( industry 
specialists)  for the collection 
and destruction of confidential 
waste from all Council offices 
in the H&F.  

• Webmail has now been banned 
across H&F 

 
 
 
 
 

Information 
Management 
Project Board 
 
ITSOG 
 
Management 
Letter has been 
issued (based on 
comparison to 
requirements 
under the Data 
Protection Act )  

Operational Sovereign 
(TriBorough) 
(from April 2013) 

Managing fraud ( Internal 
& External)  
 
Sub-risks 
Misappropriation of assets  
Appointeeship/custodian 
or guardian  
 
Contracting 
Gifts & Benefits 
Manipulation of 
performance data, collusion, 
billing, non-compliance 
with Financial and or 
Contract Standing Orders 
 
*Misrepresentation of 
Personal or Commercial 

• Loss of reputation 
• Financial loss 
• Loss of asset 
• Loss of revenue 
• Adverse regulatory  /audit 

report  
 

• Corporate Services review 
includes the Corporate Fraud 
Service. The Aim of the project 
is to develop an adaptable Tri-
Borough corporate fraud 
function which responds 
through a single professional 
and effective team to the 
challenging and changing range 
of fraud, both internally and 
externally executed.   

• Corporate Anti Fraud Service 
has been established 

• CAFS team now use a risk 
assessment to assist in targeting 
and workload prioritisation 

• New model being piloted to 

Corporate 
Services 
Programme 
Board 
 
The Royal 
Borough of 
Kensington & 
Chelsea Internal 
Audit 
 
Audit Pensions 
and Standards 
Committee 
receive quarterly 
reports on Fraud 
 
Deloitte Fraud 

4 3 12 High  
 
 

TriBorough 
Nicholas 
Holgate RBKC 
Town Clerk 
and Executive 
Director of 
Finance 
and  
Business Lead, 
Internal Audit  
 
H&F 
Jane West lead 
– All Executive 
Directors 
 
WCC 
Barbara 

Review 
 
July 
2012 
 

P
age 276



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 22 

Circumstances 
 
Payroll 
 
Cheque 
 
Imprests or petty cash 
 
Grant award 
 
Treasury 
 
Tenancy or Benefit 
 
 

collate information from fraud 
cases and disseminate the 
recommendations through risk 
& assurance registers 

• Literature and training has been 
delivered to all levels of the 
authority 

• Information and guidance has 
been published on the corporate 
intranet 

• Level of fraud is being tracked 
through FSB 

• Close working relationship is 
established with the Police 

• Bribery Act Policy and Risk 
Register 

 

Survey 2008 
 
Substantial 
Assurance report 
2010/11 Personal 
Budgets, Housing 
Benefits 
 
Substantial 
Assurance reports 
2010/11 Contract 
Management, 
Management & 
Monitoring of 
Contractors(Env.) 
 
HFBB 
 

Moorhouse 
 
 

OPPORTUNITY RISKS  
Change TriBorough 

 
Merging of education 
services with Westminster 
Council and the Royal 
Borough of Kensington 
and Chelsea 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Savings due to removal of 
duplication across the councils 
 
Of the pieces of work currently 
identified, a number of projects 
have been prioritised for their 
potential to deliver significant 
savings and service 
improvements. These include: 
• Statutory services for Special 
Educational Needs; 
• Our work with looked after 
children; 
• Services for Children with 
Disabilities; 
• the development of a ‘single 
front door’ for access to social 
care; 
• A number of key procurements 
across the department. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• TriBorough Childrens 
Services Briefing July 2012 
to Select Committee 

• Tri Borough Mandate 
approved for Childrens 
Services at Cabinet 05-12-11 

• Combined Senior 
Management Team 

• A single education 
commissioning function 
responsible for raising 
standards 

• A single commissioning 
function responsible for 
arranging services for early 
years, children, young 
people, social care, health, 
disability and workforce 
development. 

• Three Borough-based 
delivery units with 
responsibility for protecting 
children, supporting families 
and delivering early help in 
the most efficient manner 
possible. However, where 
appropriate, specialist 

Cabinet 
 
Transformation 
Board 
 
Education & 
Childrens 
Services Select 
Committee 
 
External Audit 
(review 2012) 
 
Ofsted 
 
The Royal 
Borough of 
Kensington & 
Chelsea Internal 
Audit 
 
TriBorough 
Childrens 
Services Portfolio 
Board  
 
TriBorough 

2 4 8 Low Andrew 
Christie 

Review 
 
July 
2012 

P
age 277



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 23 

 
 
 
 
 
Sub-risks 
 
Social enterprise 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• The procurement for an ISP 

to help establish and 
support a employee-led 
mutual is highly 
innovative, and is being 
supported by the Cabinet 
Office as a national pilot. 

  
• The Council will have a 

contractual arrangement 
with the Employee- Led 
Mutual ELM for it to 
provide some of the 
services, supplies and 
works for a period of not 
less than four years. 

 
• As a commercial 

organisation the ELM will 
also offer its services to 
non-maintained schools, 
such as Academies and 
Free schools. The services, 
supplies and works to the 
relevant educational 
facilities will include 
either direct provision by 
the ELM or the sub-
contracting to other 
providers 

services will be combined to 
share overheads and 
expertise (e.g. the Youth 
Offending Service). 

 
 
 
 
• Shortlisting of potential 

partners has commenced 
through a) a moderated 
procedure and b) 
Competitive Dialogue 

 
• The councils have published 

a Prior Information Notice 
(PIN) in the Official Journal 
of the European Union 
(OJEU) for an idependent 
partner company to set up 
and support the employee-
led mutual. The PIN also 
invited bidders to participate 
in a “Meet the Buyers” 
event. The proposal is the 
first nationally to develop a 
strategy to meet European 
procurement rules to 
establish an employee-led 
mutual.  

 
• It is envisaged that the ISP 

will provide support and 
assistance for the creation 
and operation of the 
Employee- Led Mutual 
(ELM), which is currently 
anticipated will be structured 
as a joint venture company 
with the share holding 
shared between the ISP and 
the employees (held on the 
employees’ behalf in an 
employee benefit trust).  

 
• Under a joint venture 

Headteachers 
Executive Board 
 
Local 
Safeguarding 
Childrens Board 
 
 
 
BiBorough  
Procurement 
Strategy Board 
(RBKC & H&F) 
 

P
age 278



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 24 

structure, the maximum 
holding for any independent 
sector partner will be capped 
to balance ownership in 
favour of employee 
ownership. 

 
Change TriBorough Merging of services with 

Westminster& RB 
Kensington and Chelsea 
 
Sub-risks 
 
ICT provision is developing 
to ensure a seamless 
transition to TriBorough 
working in support of 
services 
 
Appropriate accessible 
information and data 
security and governance 
 
Co-ordinated procurement 
strategies in readiness for 
commissioning of services 
 
Programme Management  

Savings due to removal of 
duplication across the council 
 
 

• Developing and delivering 
Tri-borough financial and 
non financial benefits update 
to July Overview and 
Scrutiny Board 

• Medium Term Financial 
Strategy Savings for 
TriBorough 

• Tri Borough Mandates for 
Adult Social Services and 
Libraries approved by 
Cabinet 05-12-11 

• Monthly Tri Borough 
Portfolio risks and issues 
summary report 

• Review of opportunities with 
contracts 

• Risk Registers compiled and 
presented to the Programme 
Management Office 

• Portfolios, Tri-borough 
Portfolio Director appointed 

• Programmes being managed 
consistently from the Royal 
Borough PMO including the 
ICT Programme 

• TriBorough Portfolio 
Management Office 
responsibilities established 
including the lead 
programme contacts. 

• TriBorough Programme 
Management Officer 
Appointed 

• Terms of reference produced 
for the Members Steering 
Group 

• Senior Officer appointments 

Cabinet 
 
Overview & 
Scrutiny Board 
 
External Audit ( 
Audit 
Commission 
review 2012) 
 
Westminster City 
Council Audit 
Committee, The 
Royal Borough 
of Kensington 
and Chelsea 
Audit 
Committee, H&F 
Audit, Pensions 
and Standards 
Committee 

2 4 8 Low Derek Myers, 
Mike More, 
All Executive 
Directors 

July 
2012 

P
age 279



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 25 

made on a Bi Borough 
and/or Tri Borough basis  

• TriBorough Managed 
Services  Programme ( 
Corporate Services - Review 
of corporate and back office 
functions ) 

 
Change Sovereign Regeneration of King 

Street and Civic Offices 
 
Sub-risks 
 
GLA do not approve the 
proposals 

The Town Hall extension has 
come to the end of its life and 
needs to either be demolished or 
refurbished. An estimated cost 
of around £18m in temporarily 
accommodating staff through a 
relocation to facilitate repairs 
 
New office accommodation at 
no cost is being provided in 
exchange for land 
 
A new modern building is also 
expected to save around 
£150,000 in energy costs 
 
Jobs will be created in King 
Street 
 
A new community-sized 
supermarket and a range of new 
restaurants and other retailers, 
alongside a council ‘One Stop 
Shop’, will draw more people 
down King Street and encourage 
more investment in the area 
 
Successful redevelopment 
would enable the  council to 
terminate contracts for various 
costly leased buildings around 
the borough savings around £2 
million a year. 

The Leader of the Council has 
announced revised proposals 
regarding the height of buildings 
in the residential blocks. 
 
King Street Development will be 
reviewing the scheme over the 
coming months and a further 
consultation with residents’ and 
amenity groups will follow later in 
the year. 
 
 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
has agreed to work with the GLA 
on a further independent rigorous 
assessment on viability 
 
Exhibition of 3 bid schemes 2007 
  
Statement of Community 
Involvement – Two public 
consultation exercises 
Private meetings with residents 
Stakeholder Forums 
Flyer to 15,000 homes 
Pre application meetings with 
GLA and local amenity groups 
1800 letters sent to individual 
properties in the wider area. 
 
Consultation with statutory 
groups; GLA, HAFAD, Port of 
London Authority, LFEPA, 
Metropolitan Police, English 
Heritage & Archaeology, Natural 
England,CAA, BAA Airports, 
Thames Water, Environment 

Cabinet 
 
Planning 
Applications 
Committee 
 
Mayor of London 
 
Greater London 
Authority 
 
Port of London 
Authority 
 
English Heritage 

3 4 12 Medium Nigel Pallace July 
2012 

P
age 280



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 26 

Agency, Tfl 
 
Residents Groups & Landowners; 
Thomas Pocklington Trust, Tesco, 
Quakers, Amenity Groups, 
Brackenbury Residents Assoc. 
The Georgian Group, HAMRA, 
the Hammersmith Soc. H & F 
Historic Buildings Group, 
Ravenscourt Action Group, 
Ashcurch Residents Assoc. Old 
Chiswick Protection Soc. Digby 
Mansions 39-58a Residents Assoc. 
For further detail please refer to 
Planning Applications Committee 
Agenda 30-11-11 
 
Submitted by the Planning 
Applicant; 
Environmental Statement, Energy 
Statement, Flood Risk 
Assessment, 
Air Quality Assessment, 
Environmental Noise Assessment, 
Lighting Strategy 
 
Phase 1 Habitat Survey & 
ecological database search 
 
Telecommunications assessment 
 
 

Change Sovereign Earls Court regeneration 
 
Sub-risks 
 
GLA do not approve the 
proposals 

• Comprehensive 
redevelopment allows 
existing housing stock to 
be replaced on a "new for 
old" basis and 16% of 
existing tenants who are 
overcrowded can be re-
housed in homes with 
enough bedrooms to meet 
their need. 

• The comprehensive 
regeneration of three land 

• Earls Court Regeneration 
Team comprising Project 
Manager and Policy Officers 

• Workshops in August 2012 
to cover procurement, risk, 
finance, housing 
redevelopment, planning, 
legal and communications. 

• Proposed guarantees for 
tenants and leaseholders 
include; 

Cabinet 
 
Housing, Health 
And Adult Social 
Care Select 
Committee 
 
Planning 
Applications 
Committee 
 
The Royal 
Borough Major 
Planning 

3 4 
 

12 Medium Mel Barrett   August  
 2012 

P
age 281



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 27 

holdings, Transport for 
London (freeholder of the 
Lillie Bridge Depot and 
Earls Court) - Capital & 
Counties (CapCo) 
leaseholders of Earls Court 
1 and 2 and freehold 
owners of Seagrave Road 
Car Park - H&F, freehold 
owners of the West 
Kensington and Gibbs 

• Green housing estates. 
offers the opportunity for 
the council to secure major 
estate renewal across the 
West Kensington and 
Gibbs Green estates as 
well as offering the 
opportunity to deliver 
substantial benefits for 
local residents and the 
wider community. This 
includes securing new 
modern homes for all 
existing residents of the 
West Kensington and 
Gibbs Green estates, 

• new efficient schools, 
leisure and health 
facilities, new open and 
play space and a 
significant increase in job 
opportunities. 

- Brand new replacement homes, 
one move only within the local 
area. 
 
- Tenants remain secure Council 
tenants and continue to pay 
Council rents – there is no stock 
transfer and therefore no 
requirement for a ballot. 
 
- Phased approach allows 
communities to be moved 
together. 
 
- The compensation package for 
tenants covering statutory home 
loss payment, disturbance 
payment to cover moving costs 
and additional new white goods, 
carpets and curtains 
 
- Resident leaseholders/ 
freeholders receive Market Value 
plus 10% statutory  disturbance 
plus a further 10% early purchase 
discount on replacement property, 
i.e. two payments 
 
- Service charges capped for 5 
years and agreed by the Council 
beyond that. 
 
• The Opportunity Area is 

identified in the Core 
Strategy (2011) for potential 
major residential-led mixed 
use regeneration. The core 
development area lies 
between Warwick Road and 
the West London Line to the 
east, West Cromwell Road 
(A4) to the north, North End 
Road to the west and Old 
Brompton Road/Lillie Road 

Development 
Committee 
 
The Royal 
Borough 
Planning 
Applications 
Committee 
 
Housing & 
regeneration 
DMT 
 

P
age 282



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 28 

to the south and covers the 
Earl’s Court Exhibition 
Centres (owned on long 
lease by Capital and 
Counties), the TFL Depot 
(freehold of TfL), the 
Empress State building 
(freehold of Capital and 
Counties) and the West 
Kensington and Gibbs Green 
estates (freehold of LBHF). 
Seagrave Road car park 
(owned on long lease by 
Capital and Counties) is also 
within the Opportunity Area, 
situated south of Lillie Road 
and bounded by Seagrave 
Road and the West London 
Line  

• H&F’s Core Strategy (2011) 
indicates the potential for an 
indicative 2,900 additional 
homes and 5,000 to 6,000 
new jobs in LBHF.  

• The London Plan (2011) 
indicates the potential 
for4,000 additional homes 
and 7,000 new jobs across 
both H&F and RBKC. 

• The council is in discussions 
with other landowners 
(Transport for London and 
Capital & Counties) 
regarding the potential 
redevelopment of Earl’s 
Court after 2012. This is 
intended to bring substantial 
benefits to the wider area, 
including more and better 

P
age 283



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 29 

quality homes, new jobs and 
improved open spaces. The 
plans could include the West 
Kensington and Gibbs Green 
Estate and a key concern for 
the Council is that any 
scheme must provide 760 
new homes for the residents. 

• The council recently 
received £15m from Capital 
and Counties (CapCo) for 
signing an exclusivity 
agreement relating to the 
Earl’s Court Regeneration 
site. Of this receipt, £10m is 
refundable should a 
conditional land sale 
agreement (CLSA) not be 
possible; the remaining £5m 
is not refundable under any 
circumstances. 

• Establishment of a formal 
West Kensington and Gibbs 
Green Steering Group, 
established by residents of 
the West Kensington and 
Gibbs Green estates, 
constituted by establishing a 
non-profit Company Limited 
by Guarantee to allow them 
to deliver their agreed 
objectives. 

• Earls Court project risk 
register initially compiled in 
2009 

• Development specification, 
Parameter plans, Community 
engagement report, Design 

P
age 284



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 30 

 
 
Note 1. All key risks have been extracted from( but not limited to)  a number of sources for analysis by the Hammersmith & Fulham Business Board . The sources include; 
i. Previous Corporate Risk & Assurance Register 
ii. World Economic Forum Global risks 2012 
iii. Information identified from Tri Borough Programme, Departmental  Risk & Assurance Registers 
iv. Officers Knowledge and experience 
v. Tri-Borough & H&F Portfolio Summary reports 
vi. Procurement exercises 
vii. Significant Weaknesses established from the Annual Assurance process 
viii. Audit & Fraud Reports 
ix. Knowledge and experience of public sector risks from the Principal Risk Consultant 
x. Data Quality and Integrity 
xi. Cabinet, Scrutiny and Public Domain reports. 
xii. WCC and RBKC Risk knowledge pooled information 
xiii. Zurich Municipal, Grant Thronton and Price Waterhouse Coopers reports 
 
Note 2. Categorised under the PESTLE methodology as published in the Hammersmith & Fulham Risk Standard. Compliant with BS31100/ ALARM/IRM/CIPFA  best practice. 
 

and access statement, Design 
guidelines 

• Planning statement 
• Environmental Statement 
• Transport assessment 
• Retail and leisure assessment 
• Office assessment 
• Housing statement 
• Sustainability strategy 
• Energy strategy 
• Waste strategy 
• Utilities and services 

infrastructure strategy 
• Cultural strategy 
• Estate management strategy P

age 285



HFBB ENTERPRISE WIDE CORPORATE RISK & ASSURANCE REGISTER 
(Incorporating Tri and Bi Borough risks) APPENDIX 1 
 

 31 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Score Key

16-25

11-15

6-10

1-5

RED - H igh and very
h igh risk - immediate
management action
required
AMBER - Medium  risk -
review  of contro ls

GREEN - Low  risk -
monitor and if
escalates qu ickly check
contro lsYELLOW  - Very low
risk - monitor
periodica lly

P
age 286



 

 32 

Proposed H&F Key Risk Performance Indicators                              APPENDIX 2 
 
1. Insurance – Status ( H&F IT claims system is moving to LACHS as part of the 
TriBorough Insurance programme)  
 
Total insurance spend £’s ( Premia and Provision) 
Total number of insurance claims made per policy year 
Total number of insurance claims per policy type 
Total number and cost of insurance claims per department 
 
2. Business Continuity & Emergency Planning – Status ( To be confirmed with the 
Business Continuity and Emergency Planning teams as part of the Tri-Bi Borough work ) 
 
Loss / denial of building (Accommodation)  
Loss / denial of information – eg. Loss one /other of the data centres / are all the important 
1st  order applications captured / loss of locally held information i.e.  hard copies not backed 
up in various services. 
Loss / denial of communication - loss of telephony / loss of openscape (Although a critical 
system)  
Loss of plant and and equipment -  
Loss of suppliers / 3rd parties/ Procurement 
Process changes - Business transformation issues (ICT transformation).  
Loss of People (HR)  
Total number of plans required and in place 
 
3. Health & Safety – Status ( In place and reporting through HFBB ) 
 
Adult Social Care  
KPI 
 

Activity Related 
Action plans 
have been 
reviewed within 
the last 12 
months 

% Suitable 
Risk 
Assessments 
in place 

% Risk 
assessment 
Reviewed (12 
month rolling 
period) 

% of risk 
assessment 
control 
measures 
implemented 

Representation 
at Safety 
Committee 

 85% 
Approx. 

 50% 
Approx. 

 50% 
Approx. 

 50% 
Approx 

 No 
% of training 
undertaken in 
accordance with 
plan 

% New staff 
(inc agency) 
completed E-
Learning 

10% Control of 
Contractors 
Performance 
Checks 

  

 Unknown  Agency 
(1/20:5%) 
Staff (2/8: 
25%) 

 Unknown     

Building Related 
% legionella risk 
assessments 
completed to 
programme 

% legionella risk 
assessments actions 
completed to 
programme 

% Gas safety checks 
completed to programme 

% of asbestos 
management 
completed to 
programme 

 
 

100% Current 100% :5 
raised all 

 100%  Appointed 
person still 

Page 287



 

 33 

completed 
to 
programme 

to be 
recruited. 
Contractor 
instructed to 
undertake 
Cat 1 
asbestos 
management 
plans 

Backlog 15 
outstanding: 
Sept 
completion 

% fire risk 
assessments 
(FRA) completed 
to programme 

% FRA actions 
implemented to 
programme 

Control of Contractors 
Performance Checks 

 

 100%   
100% 

 Under 
development 

  

 
Children’s Services 
KPI 
 
Activity Related 
Action plans 
have been 
reviewed 
within the last 
12 months 

% Suitable 
Risk 
Assessments 
in place 

% Risk 
assessment 
Reviewed (12 
month rolling 
period) 

% of risk 
assessment 
control 
measures 
implemented 

Representation 
at Safety 
Committee 

 100%  80% approx    Information 
not 
currently 
available 

 100% 

% of training 
undertaken in 
accordance 
with plan 

% New staff 
(inc agency) 
completed E-
Learning 

10% Control of 
Contractors 
Performance 
Checks 

  

 Information 
not currently 
available 

 Agency 
(1/12: 
8.3%) Staff 
(2/10: 20%) 

 Information 
not currently 
available 

    

Building Related 
% legionella 
risk 
assessments 
completed to 
programme 

% legionella risk 
assessments actions 
completed to 
programme 

% Gas safety checks 
completed to programme 

% of asbestos 
management 
completed to 
programme 

 
 

100% Current 100% :2 
raised all 
completed 
to 
programme 

 100%  Appointed 
person still to 
be recruited. 
Contractor 
instructed to 
undertake Cat 
1 asbestos 
management 
plans 

Backlog 11 
outstanding: 
Sept 
completion 

% fire risk 
assessments 
(FRA) 
completed to 
programme 

% FRA actions 
implemented to 
programme 

Control of Contractors 
Performance Checks 

 

Page 288



 

 34 

 100%  100%  Under 
development 

  

 
Schools 
KPI 
 
Management/Activity Related 
School Action 
Plan reviewed 
within the last 
12 months 

Community 
Schools 
subject to 
compliance 
review in last 
12 months 

Other schools 
subject to 
compliance 
review in last 
12 months  

% Community 
schools with 
H&S Policy 

% Community 
schools with 
H&S 
Committee 

 
 
 

April 
2012 

 33  11  94%  91% 

% Community 
schools with 
suitable fire 
risk 
assessment 

% Community 
schools with 
suitable Fire 
Emergency 
Plan 

% Community 
schools with 
Asbestos 
Management 
Plan 

% Community 
schools with 
suitable 
premises risk 
assessment 

% community 
schools 
completing 
classroom 
checklists 

 
 
 

45% 
 

 73%  3% 
 
(See 
matters 
of notes) 

 30% 
 
(See 
matters 
of notes) 

 27% 
 
(See 
matters 
of notes) 

Building Related (Maintenance) 
Fire detection 
and alarm  

Fire 
emergency 
lighting  

Fire fighting 
equipment 

Water hygiene 
& Legionella 

Gas main 
boilers 

 
 
 

94%  94%  94%  
 

85%  94% 

Gas ancillary Gas site 
managers 
house 

Electrical fixed 
installation 

Electrical 
portable 
appliances  

Play 
equipment 
(gym and 
outdoor) 

 
 
 

42% 
(of 32 
community 
schools) 

 28% 
(of 23 
schools 
with 
houses) 

 95%  98%  95% 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Environment Leisure & Residents Services 
KPI 
Activity Related 
Action plans 
have been 
reviewed 
within the last 
12 months 

% Suitable 
Risk 
Assessments 
in place 

% Risk 
assessment 
Reviewed (12 
month rolling 
period) 

% of risk 
assessment 
control measures 
implemented 

Representation 
at Safety 
Committee 

Page 289



 

 35 

   80% 
25/31 

 100% 
31/31 

Investigation ongoing 
by Safety Champion 
& Corp Safety 

 100% 

% of training 
undertaken in 
accordance 
with plan 

% New staff 
(inc agency) 
completed E-
Learning 

10% Control 
of 
Contractors 
Performance 
Checks 

  

To be 
investigated by 
Safety Champion 
& Corp Safety 

 0/0  66% 2/3 (1 monitoring 
to be formalised with 
assistance from Corp 
Safety)  

   

Building Related – H&F 
% legionella risk 
assessments 
completed to 
programme 

% legionella risk 
assessments actions 
completed to 
programme 

% Gas safety checks 
completed to programme 

% of asbestos 
management 
completed to 
programme 

 
 

100% Current 66% :2/3 
Linford 
Christie 
Outstanding; 
programmed 
for August 
BPM 

 100%  Appointed 
person to be 
recruited. 
Contractor 
instructed to 
undertake 
Cat 1 
asbestos 
management 
plans 

Backlog 15 
outstanding: 
Sept 
completion 

% fire risk 
assessments 
(FRA) completed 
to programme 

% FRA actions 
implemented to 
programme 

Control of Contractors 
Performance Checks 

 

 100%  100%  Under 
development 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Finance & Corporate Services 
KPI 
 
Activity Related 
Action plans 
have been 
reviewed 
within the last 
12 months 

% Suitable 
Risk 
Assessments 
in place 

% Risk 
assessment 
Reviewed (12 
month rolling 
period) 

% of risk 
assessment 
control 
measures 
implemented 

Representation 
at Safety 
Committee 

 100% 
As Q4 

 100% 
As Q3 
 

 Incomplete 
data 

 Incomplete 
data 

 100% 
As Q4 

% of training % New staff 10% Control of   

Page 290



 

 36 

undertaken in 
accordance 
with plan 

(inc agency) 
completed E-
Learning 

Contractors 
Performance 
Checks 

 85% 
Approx. 

 Agency 
(7/12 – 
58%) Staff 
(2/7 – 
28%) 

 Data not 
available 

    

 
 
Housing & Regeneration Department 
KPI  
 
Activity Related 
Action plans 
have been 
reviewed within 
the last 12 
months 

% Suitable 
Risk 
Assessments 
in place 

% Risk 
assessment 
Reviewed (12 
month rolling 
period) 

% of risk 
assessment 
control 
measures 
implemented 

Representation 
at Safety 
Committee 

 Yes - 
Estate 
Services  

 100%  100%  100%  100% 

% of training 
undertaken in 
accordance with 
plan 

% New staff 
(inc agency) 
completed E-
Learning 

   

 85  100% 
2 out 
of 2  

      

Building Related 
% legionella risk 
assessments 
completed to 
programme 

% legionella risk 
assessments actions 
completed to programme 

% Gas safety checks 
completed to programme 

% of asbestos 
management 
completed to 
programme 

 
 

94% for 
blocks 
31/33; 
100% for 
street 
based  

Current  75% delays 
with contractor 

 100%  100% 
Backlog 3 outstanding: 

Sept completion 
(BPM 
responsible) 

% fire risk 
assessments (FRA) 
completed to 
programme 

% FRA actions 
implemented to 
programme 

Control of Contractors 
Performance Checks 

 

 100% [700 
street 
based 
homes 
outstanding] 

 Policy in place 
but no system to 
monitor that 
recommendations 
are undertaken or 
check standard of 
work 

 water 
hygiene & 
lift 
engineers 
outstanding 

  

 
4.Procurement -  Status ( BiBorough Procurement Strategy Board have discussed and 
agreed a set of risks from which a couple of indicators will be monitored. This has been 
referred to the Head of Procurement in RBKC and also Agilisys for comment and input ) 

Page 291



 

 37 

 
5. Information Management – Status ( In place and reporting through HFBB ) 
 
 
Information security incidents 
A security incident is an event that has actual or potential adverse effect(s) on computer, 
network or user resources or is a compromise, damage or loss of such equipment or data.  
Each incident is allocated a sequential number, summary description and current status.   
 
Statistical summary of incidents 
Total Incidents per year (by incident type) 
 
  2009 2010 2011 2012 

Department In
ci
de
nt
 

Lo
ss
 

Dept 

In
ci
de
nt
 

Lo
ss
 

Dept  

In
ci
de
nt
 

Lo
ss
 

Dept 

In
ci
de
nt
 

Lo
ss
 

Dept 
Total Total Total Total 

CHS 1 8 9 6 12 18 3 2 5 2 7 9 
ASC 4 4 8 1 1 2 1 2 3 1 1 2 
T&TS 0 1 1 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 2 2 
FCS 6 5 11 7 1 8 4 0 4 4 0 4 
HRD 1 1 2 0 0 0 5 2 7 0 0 0 
HFBP 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 3 
ELRS 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Cross Dept 0 0 0 4 0 4 2 1 3 1 0 1 
Unknown 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yearly Total 13 23 36 18 16 34 15 8 23 10 11 21 
 
Note: 
• The figures above indicate the number of incidents logged in each year by type and 

department. 
• Incidents are only counted once, therefore if an incident was a ‘Cross Department’ 

incident it will only be counted in this row and will not also appear against the individual 
department’s totals. 

• Cross Department = This includes incidents which occurred across all departments (e.g. 
a malware attack on the H&F network) or where an incident occurred across more than 
one department (e.g. incident occurred in CSD and CHS). 

• Loss = This includes incidents which occurred as a result of a loss or a theft 
• Incident = This includes all incidents which have not occurred as a result of a loss or 

theft. This would include for example confidentiality breaches, personal data leaks, 
Information Security Policy breaches, Government Connect breaches. 

 
Incidents Monitored in 2012 
 

Page 292



 

 38 

Department Closed Contained Live Total 
CHS 4 5 4 13 
ASC 0 2 1 3 
T&TS 1 1 0 2 
FCS 1 3 1 5 
HRD 1 1 0 2 
HFBP 1 2 0 3 
ELRS 0 0 0 0 
Cross Dept 2 1 0 3 
Total (to date) 10 15 6 31 

 
Note: 
• The figures above include all active cases (Live and Contained) from previous years 

which have been carried over to 2012 for monitoring. 
• The figures are updated each month to reflect new incidents which have been logged 

during 2012 
• Incidents are only counted once, therefore if an incident was a ‘Cross Department’ 

incident it will only be counted in this row and will not also appear against the individual 
department’s totals. 

• Live = Active incidents with priority tasks still outstanding  
• Contained = Active incidents with priority tasks completed, residual risks being 

monitored 
 
Ends 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 293



  
 

 

 

AUDIT,  
PENSIONS 

AND 
STANDARDS 
COMMITTEE 

 
27 September 2012 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 

Chief Internal Auditor 
Internal Audit Manager 
Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Subject 
 
 
Internal Audit Quarterly report for the 
period 1 April to 30 June 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 WARDS 
 All 

 
  RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
To note the contents of this report 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 13

Page 294



  
 

CONTENTS 
 
 
 

 
1. Introduction 1 
 
 
2. Internal Audit Coverage  1 
 
 
3. Internal Audit Service   3 
 
 
4. Audit Planning 4 
 
Appendix A 
Audit reports issued 1 April to 30 June 2012  6 
 
Appendix B 
Internal Audit reports in issue more than two weeks  8 
as at 30 June 2012 
 
Appendix C 
Amendments to 2012/13 Internal Audit Plan 9 
 
 
 

Page 295



 

1 

1 Introduction 
1.1 This report summarises internal audit activity in respect of audit reports 

issued during the period 1 April to 30 June 2012 as well as reporting on 
the performance of the Internal Audit service. 

1.2 In order to minimise the volume of paperwork being sent to Committee 
members, the appendices detailing outstanding recommendations and 
reports, as well as the full text of all limited or nil assurance reports 
have not been appended to this report.  However, the information 
which would have been contained in these appendices has been made 
available to all members separately. 

2 Internal Audit Coverage 
2.1 The primary objective of each audit is to arrive at an assurance opinion 

regarding the robustness of the internal controls within the financial or 
operational system under review. Where weaknesses are found 
internal audit will propose solutions to management to improve 
controls, thus reducing opportunities for error or fraud. In this respect, 
an audit is only effective if management agree audit recommendations 
and implement changes in a timely manner 

2.2 A total of 16 audit reports were finalised in the first quarter of 
2012/2013 (see Appendix A).  In addition 3 management letters were 
issued. 

2.3 In addition to follow-up audits of limited and nil assurance reports, 
Internal Audit also seeks to verify the implementation of all other 
priority 1 recommendations. No follow ups were completed in this 
period but a number of follow ups are underway and will be reported to 
in the next Committee meeting. 

2.4 Five audit reports issued in this period received limited assurance. The 
Creditors audit raised 6 recommendations all of which have been 
reported as implemented. The Mobile Phones audit made seven 
recommendations (3 P1 and 4 P2), 4 of which have been reported as 
implemented leaving 3 P2 recommendations to be implemented. The 
Cedar Application audit raised 8 recommendations, all of which have 
been reported as implemented. The application of the Equality Act 
audit, made 4 recommendations, all of which have been reported as 
implemented. Full copies of these reports have been made available to 
members. The NNDR report made fifteen recommendations (3 P1, 10 
P2 and 2 P3) none of which have yet been reported as implemented, 
although this report was only agreed very recently. 

2.5 The Internal Audit department works with key departmental contacts to 
monitor the numbers of outstanding draft reports and the 
implementation of agreed recommendations.  

Page 296



 

2 

Departments are given 10 working days for management agreement to 
be given to each report and for the responsible director to sign it off so 
that it can then be finalised. There are currently 5 reports still 
outstanding that were due to be signed off on or before 30 June and 
these are listed in Appendix B for information. 
All these five outstanding reports relate to Schools.  We are very 
pleased to report that there are no reports outstanding for the other 
departments. 

2.6 There are now 2 audit recommendations made since Deloitte 
commenced their contract in October 2004 where the target date for 
the implementation of the recommendation has passed and they have 
either not been fully implemented or where the auditee has not 
provided any information on their progress in implementing the 
recommendation.  This compares to none outstanding as reported at 
the end of the previous quarter and represents a deterioration in the 
overall position. We continue to work with departments and HFBP to 
further reduce the numbers outstanding.  Both recommendations relate 
to Corporate Services. We are very pleased to note that there are no 
recommendations outstanding for Children’s Services, Adult Social 
Care, Transport and Technical Services, Environment, Leisure and 
Resident Services or Housing and Regeneration. 

2.7 None of the 2 recommendations listed are over six months past their 
target date for implementation as at the date of the Committee 
meeting.  Internal Audit are continuing to focus on clearing the longest 
outstanding recommendations and to that end will be arranging 
meetings with the relevant departmental managers responsible for all 
recommendations overdue by more than 3 months as and when this 
occurs. 

2.8 The breakdown of recommendations implemented as a proportion of 
the total raised in each audit year can be seen below. 

100% of recommendations made prior to and in 2010/11 have been implemented 

Percentage of 
2011/12 year audit 
recommendations 

past their 
implementation date 

that have been 
implemented. 

99.26% 

269 recommendations 
implemented out of a 

total of 271 
2 recommendations 

outstanding 

Implemented 

Not
Implemented

 

Page 297



 

3 

3 Internal Audit Service 
3.1 Since the last report to the Audit Committee, there has been a 

structural change to the operation of the internal audit service with the 
departure of the Audit Manager in September. The in-house team now 
consists of the Chief Internal Auditor (CIA), along with Deloitte Public 
Sector Internal Audit Ltd who carry out individual audits and also 
periodically provides management information to support the reporting 
requirements of the in-house team  

3.2 Part of the CIA’s function is to monitor the quality of Deloitte work. 
Formal monthly meetings are held with the Deloitte Contract Manager 
and one of the agenda items is an update on progress and a review of 
performance against key performance indicators.  The performance 
figures are provided for the period from 1 April to 30 June 2012 are 
shown below. 

 
Performance Indicators 2012/13 

Ref Performance Indicator Target 
Pro 
rata 
target 

At end 
of June Variance Comments 

1 % of deliverables completed 
(2011/12) 95% 23.75% 12% 

Not 
achieved  
(-11.75%) 

12 reports delivered out of a total plan 
of 97 (accounting for audits carried 

forward) 
2 % of planned audit days delivered 

(2011/12) 95% 23.75% 21% 
Not 

achieved  
(-2.75%) 

195 days delivered out of a total plan 
of 934 days (accounting for audits 

carried forward) 
3 

% of audit briefs issued no less than 
10 working days before the start of the 

audit     
95% 25.75% 100% Achieved 

+5% 
6 out of 6 briefs issued more than ten 
working days before the start of the 

audit. 
4 % of Draft reports issued within 10 

working days of exit meeting 95% 25.75% 100% Achieved 
+5% 

9 out of 9 draft reports issued within 10 
working days of exit meeting. 

3.3 We can confirm that 99% of the 2011/12 plan has been completed, we 
had in our last report expected 100% however one report from the plan 
is currently outstanding (Council Website). 

4 Audit Planning 
4.1 Further to the plan agreed by the Committee at its last meeting, we 

have continued to liaise with our internal audit colleagues in the Royal 
Borough of Kensington and Chelsea and Westminster City Council and 
have revised the audit plan to incorporate coverage within the 
developing tri and bi-borough environment.  Amendments that have 
been made to the 2012/13 Internal Audit Plan have been shown in 
Appendix C.  

4.2 We are also working with our tri-borough colleagues on the way in 
which Internal Audit, anti-Fraud and Risk Management services will be 
delivered in the future as single tri-borough services.   

Page 298



 

4 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000- 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
 

No. Description of 
Background Papers 

Name/Ext. of Holder of 
File/Copy 

Department/ 
Location 

1. Full audit reports from October 
2004 to date 

Geoff Drake 
Ext. 2529 

Corporate Services, 
Internal Audit 
Town Hall 
King Street 

Hammersmith W6 9JU 

Page 299



 

5 

APPENDIX A 
 

Audit reports Issued 1 April to 30 June 2012 
 
We have finalised a total of 16 audit reports for the period to 1 April to 30 June 2012.   In addition, we 
have issued a further 3 management letters. 
 
Audit Reports 
We categorise our opinions according to our assessment of the controls in place and the level of 
compliance with these controls. 
Audit Reports finalised in the period: 
No. Audit Plan Audit Title Director Audit Assurance 
1 2010/11 iTrent Application Audit Jane West Substantial 
2 2011/12 Henry Compton School Andrew Christie Substantial 
3 2011/12 Fulham Cross Girls School Andrew Christie Substantial 
4 2011/12 Early Years Andrew Christie Substantial 
5 2011/12 Creditors Jane West Limited 
6 2011/12 ITIL Gap Analysis Jane West N/A 
7 2011/12 Mobile Phones Jane West Limited 
8 2011/12 Cedar Application Audit Jane West Limited 
9 2011/12 Risk Management - Departmental Review Jane West Substantial 
10 2011/12 Application of the Equality Act Jane West Limited 
11 2011/12 Vertical - Linford Christie Stadium Nigel Pallace Substantial 
12 2011/12 Vertical - Melcome Primary School Nigel Pallace Substantial 
13 2011/12 Vertical - Miles Coverdale Primary School Nigel Pallace Substantial 
14 2012/12 Out of Hours Service Contract Management Jane West Substantial 
15 2012/13 Accommodation Services Gas Safety Melbourne Barrett Substantial 
16 2012/13 NNDR Jane West Limited 
 

Audit Reports 
 

Full 
Assurance 

There is a sound system of control designed to achieve the system objectives and 
the controls are being consistently applied. 

Substantial 
Assurance 

While there is a basically sound system, there are weaknesses, which put some of 
the system objectives at risk, and/or there is evidence that the level of non-
compliance with some of the controls may put some of the system objectives at 
risk. 

Limited Assurance Weaknesses in the system of controls are such as to put the system objectives at risk, 
and/or the level of non-compliance puts the system objectives at risk. 

No Assurance Control is generally weak, leaving the system open to significant error or abuse, 
and/or significant non-compliance with basic controls leaves the system open to 
error or abuse. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 300



 

6 

Other Reports 
 
Management Letters 

No. Audit Plan Audit Title Director 
17 2012/13 Schools Year End Summary 

Report Andrew Christie 
18 2011/12 Information Sharing in 

Partnerships Jane West 
19 2011/12 Maintenance Orders Melbourne Barrett 

Page 301



 
  

7 

APPENDIX B 
Internal Audit reports in issue more than two weeks as at 30 June 2012 

 
 

 
 
 

No Audit Year Department Responsible Director Audit Title Assurance 
Draft report 
issued on Responsible Officer 

Target date for 
responses Awaiting Response From 

1 2012/13 Children's 
Services 

Andrew Christie Pope John Catholic 
Primary School 

Substantial 30/05/2012 Headteacher 13/06/2012 Auditee and Director 
2 2012/13 Children's 

Services 
Andrew Christie New Kings Primary 

School 
Substantial 01/06/2012 Headteacher 15/06/2012 Auditee and Director 

3 2012/13 Children's 
Services 

Andrew Christie Brackenbury 
Primary School 

Substantial 01/06/2012 Headteacher 15/06/2012 Auditee and Director 
4 2011/12 Children's 

Services 
Andrew Christie Wormholt Park 

Primary School 
Substantial 01/06/2012 Headteacher 15/06/2012 Auditee and Director 

5 2012/13 Children's 
Services 

Andrew Christie Avonmore Primary 
School 

Substantial 07/06/2012 Headteacher 21/06/2012 Auditee and Director 

 

P
age 302



 
  

8 

APPENDIX C 
Amendments to 2012/13 Audit Plan 

 
 Department Audit Name Nature of Amendment Reason for amendment 
1 Corporate Services Key Financial Preliminary Testing Removed No longer required by External Auditors 
2 Corporate Services Key Financial – Other Systems Removed No longer required by External Auditors 
3 Children’s Services Third Sector Contracts Removed RSM Tenon 
4 Children’s Services Leaving Care Service Removed RSM Tenon 
5 Housing and Regeneration Edward Woods Project Added Previously listed under “Regeneration Projects” 
6 Housing and Regeneration Earls Court Project Added Previously listed under “Regeneration Projects” 
7 Housing and Regeneration S106 Economic Regeneration Added Previously listed under “Regeneration Projects” 

 

P
age 303



 

 

AUDIT,  
PENSIONS 

AND 
STANDARDS 
COMMITTEE 

 
27 September 2012 

 

CONTRIBUTORS 
 

Chief Internal Auditor 
Internal Audit Manager 
Deloitte & Touche LLP 

 
 

Final Internal Audit report for NNDR 
 
 

 WARDS 
 All 

 
  RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
To note the contents of this report 
 
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 14

Page 304



 
Final Internal Audit Report 2012/13 

 
London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham 

National Non-Domestic Rates (NNDR) 
September 2012 

 
This report has been prepared on the basis of the limitations set out on page 26. 

 

This report and the work connected therewith are subject to the Terms and Conditions of the Engagement Letter dated 14 April 
2011 between London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham and Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Limited under 
an arrangement agreed with Croydon Council.  The report is confidential and produced solely for the use of London Borough of 
Hammersmith & Fulham.  Therefore you should not, without our prior written consent, refer to or use our name or this 
document for any other purpose, disclose them or refer to them in any prospectus or other document, or make them available 
or communicate them to any other party.  No other party is entitled to rely on our document for any purpose whatsoever and 
thus we accept no liability to any other party who is shown or gains access to this document. 

 

P
age 305



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 1 
 

Introduction As part of the 2012/13 Internal Audit Plan, agreed by the Audit and Pensions Committee on 15 March 2012, we have undertaken 
an internal audit of National Non-Domestic Rates. 
This report sets out our findings from the internal audit and raises recommendations to address areas of control weakness and / 
or potential areas of improvement. 
The agreed objective and scope of our work is set out in the Audit Brief issued on 3 July 2012. 

 
Audit Opinion & 
Direction of Travel 

None Limited Substantial Full 

 
   

 
Area of Scope Adequacy of 

Controls 
Effectiveness of 

Controls 
Recommendations Raised 

Priority 1 Priority 2 Priority 3 

Policies and Procedures   1 0 0 
NNDR Transactions and Records   0 3 0 
Valuation   0 0 0 
NNDR Multiplier   0 0 0 
Liability   1 2 1 
Billing   0 0 1 
Collection   0 1 0 
Refunds   0 1 0 
Debt Recovery and Enforcement   1 3 0 
NNDR Finance   0 0 0 
Financial and Performance Management 
Reporting 

  0 0 0 

L 

P
age 306



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 2 
 

Please refer to the attached documents for a definition of the audit opinions, direction of travel, adequacy and effectiveness assessments and 
recommendation priorities. 
 
Key Findings Background and Key Statistics 
• Although an Academy system user guide is available, there is currently no 

comprehensive procedural guidance available for staff to be followed for all 
aspects of the NNDR function;  

• The NNDR Team have recently begun undertaking a monthly review of 
amendments to data in ratepayer accounts; 

• A number of reliefs granted were not supported by sufficient evidence. 
Furthermore, the level of evidence required to grant retrospective Empty 
Property Rate Relief (EPRR) at the time of the audit was not considered 
sufficient. From a sample of 135 reliefs tested evidence to support granting the 
relief was not available in 31 out of 106 applicable cases.  In a further 48 cases 
we did not consider the evidence required to support granting relief to be 
sufficient; 

• No authorisation is required in order to grant retrospective relief. From the 
sample of cases tested, a number of cases were identified where reliefs had 
been granted several years after the property was empty and no supporting 
evidence was retained; 

• There is currently no monitoring of outstanding property inspections to confirm 
that inspections are being completed promptly. Furthermore, there was no 
formal or systematic monitoring of the quality of inspection records or cancelled 
inspections; 

• The Cedar to Academy year end reconciliation is not yet balanced and, 
although a monthly reconciliation process has recently been adopted, at the 
time of the audit, monthly reconciliations have not been completed since April 
2012; 
 

• Non-domestic rates, or business rates, collected by local 
authorities are the way that those who occupy non-domestic 
property contribute towards the cost of local services; 

• The Council received approximately £174.9m in NNDR 
payments during 2011/12 against an estimated collectable debit 
of £182.8m, and estimates to receive £171.96m in 2012/13; 

• As at 31 March 2012, NNDR arrears were estimated at £21.24m; 
• There are 9,283 live properties on the Valuation Office Agency 

(VOA) list. 3,643 of these properties pay using direct debit; and 
• 28.18% of the 2012/13 collection target had been collected at 

the time of audit, compared to 28.27% at this point in 2011/12 
and 28.57% in 2010/11. 

P
age 307



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 3 
 

• In two cases tested, refunds were not authorised by an officer with the required 
delegated level of authority; 

• A review of the top 250 NNDR debtors has recently been undertaken; however, 
this is not a regular process and no further monitoring of outstanding debt it 
currently undertaken; 

• Stopped bills or suppressed accounts can be identified by a system report; 
however, this report is not reviewed on a regular basis and was last reviewed in 
2011; and 

• From a sample of 20 write offs tested, a write off request form could not be 
located in one case. 

 

P
age 308



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 4 
 

Summary of 
Findings 

Policies and Procedures 
There is currently no comprehensive procedural guidance available for staff. A user guide is available for the Academy NNDR 
database but this only describes how to use Academy and does not describe the policies or procedures that staff should follow. 
Shortly before our audit visit, guidance on granting exempt and empty property reliefs was developed. We were advised that staff 
had been informed verbally of this change to procedures and the updated procedure was emailed to all staff on 16 July 2012. The 
Capita year-end procedure notes dated January 2012 were also obtained. 
One recommendation has been raised as a result of our work in this area. 
 
NNDR Transactions and Records 
Following implementation of the Active Directory, access to the Academy NNDR database is now controlled through the user’s 
network login. Until May 2012, separate logins were required to access the network and the NNDR database. 
A list of Academy users was obtained. Through examination of this list, we did not identify any active users that had left the 
Council. The account of the predecessor of the current Recovery Manager, who recently left the Council, had been made dormant 
on the system. Accounts of leavers are made dormant on the system, meaning that their access is removed, but the user is not 
removed from the system entirely. Users are required remain on the system to retain an audit trail of previous activity. 
Access rights provided to users are in line with the request received from the relevant senior manager.  Access rights granted are 
dependent on the specific staff member's role. Reviews of access rights to the Academy system are undertaken, however we 
were informed that these do not take place on a regular basis and there has not been a review since the move to the Active 
Directory. 
Management have recently introduced a periodic review of amendments to rate payer accounts.  A list of transactions between 1 
June and 22 June 2012 had been produced and was in the process of being reviewed by the NNDR Database Manager at the 
time of the audit.  25 transactions per staff member are to be reviewed, with the Recovery Manager reviewing 25 transactions 
completed by the NNDR Database Manager.  At the time of the audit, only five transactions had been reviewed.  The NNDR 
Database Manager annotates each transaction reviewed with a status and details of the transaction.  All transactions reviewed to 
this point were deemed ‘ok’.  During the audit we also identified that the Systems Support Team have access to amend data on 
Academy. There are currently no management checks of amendments made by the Systems Support Team to confirm they are 
appropriate. 
Reconciliations are conducted between the cash posting files from Capita Access, and the Academy NNDR system.  These are 
conducted on a daily basis in general, although sometimes these are completed every other day.  The amount sent to the 
Academy NNDR system from Capita Access is copied from the cash file, which includes all the payments received for that day, to 
a reconciliation spreadsheet.  This amount is checked against Academy details, and details of unallocated payments on Academy 
are sent to Financial Control for further detail to assist the Systems Support Team in correctly allocating the payments to 
accounts. 

P
age 309



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 5 
 

The process for reconciliations between the cash file and the Academy NNDR system was observed while a daily reconciliation 
was completed by the Systems Support Officer.  The reconciliation spreadsheet, complete with notes, confirmed the regular 
completion of this exercise throughout 2012/13. 
On the 16th of each month, direct debits will run.  Prior to this run, an NNDR submission form is completed, which reconciles the 
direct debits to be completed against the details of direct debits due as per the Academy system. Reconciliations between April 
and June 2012 were obtained. 
Three recommendations have been raised as a result of our work in this area. 
 
Valuation 
Reconciliations are undertaken between the Valuation Office Agency (VOA) schedule and the NNDR system on a weekly or 
fortnightly basis as and when schedules are received. As well as these regular schedules, full reconciliations to the list published 
by the VOA are undertaken three times per year.  The VOA provides lists to the Council, detailing all rated properties in the 
Borough which is then reconciled with the NNDR database.  The last time a full reconciliation was completed was in November 
2011, although following completion of the audit fieldwork, evidence was obtained to show the July 2012 full reconciliation being 
completed. 
The VOA provides a full valuation lists every five years. We were informed that the VOA uses different reference numbers to the 
Council, which has often caused reconciling difficulties.  Discrepancies are identified, which are each investigated to establish the 
cause of the issue.  This may involve either communication with the VOA to rectify discrepancies in their records, or amending 
data on the NNDR system.  The Head of Assessments produces a list of discrepancies that have been identified through the 
reconciliation between the VOA lists and the NNDR database.   
The Council sends through periodic lists of recommended amendments and items to consider to the VOA.  This is completed 
every three to four weeks.  This job is run on the NNDR system and an electronic file is sent to the VOA showing items requiring 
amendment. 
 
NNDR Multiplier 
The Department of Communities and Local Government provides the Council with the confirmed NNDR multiplier to be input into 
the system; this information was last published on 14 February 2012. 
The NNDR multipliers input to the system cannot be changed after the year-end process is completed.  This input process 
includes the Head of Assessment checking parameters and multipliers by test running bills for each type of ratepayer. Tests are 
completed on each of the types of bill / ratepayer using a copy of the system, prior to live billing. 
 

P
age 310



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 6 
 

 Liability 
Relief and discounts awarded should be supported by corresponding evidence to confirm eligibility for the relief.  We were 
advised that, although this requirement is not documented, the evidence required is based on Audit Commission guidance and is 
as follows: 
• An application form for Small Business Rate Relief; 
• Checking the Charity Commission’s website for Mandatory Charitable Relief; 
• Inspections of empty properties for Empty Property Rate Relief (EPRR); and 
• Notification from the rate payer or landlord for retrospective EPRR. 
A sample of 135 reliefs was selected from April 2011 to date. Reliefs tested included Empty Property Relief, Small Business Rate 
Relief and Mandatory Charitable Relief.  It should be noted that from the report of reliefs provided, it was not possible to 
differentiate between reliefs granted by the NNDR Team and system amendments processed by the Systems Support Team that 
automatically give rise to a relief. Therefore some of the cases selected were not applicable for the purposes of our testing. 
From the 106 applicable reliefs tested, no evidence related to the relief was available on the EDRMS system account notes, e-
mails or inspectors’ files in 31 cases, with the majority of these attributed to one individual. In a further 48 cases, although 
evidence was available, we did not consider the evidence required to support granting relief to be sufficient. For example, in some 
cases retrospective EPRR was granted based on an e-mail request from the ratepayer with no further evidence provided.  
There is no system enforced segregation of duties or system of authorisation when granting reliefs or exemptions. However a 
spot check of changes made to ratepayer accounts has recently been introduced as described above. Where retrospective EPRR 
is granted, confirming that the property was empty is more complex as an inspection cannot be undertaken and therefore the risk 
of granting fraudulent reliefs is increased.  We have therefore recommended that all reliefs awarded retrospectively should be 
reviewed and approved by a senior member of staff. 
Property inspections are completed by the Council’s Inspector, who uses inspection reports generated by the system to inform his 
inspections.  Empty property relief is checked by inspectors as part of a targeted four month rolling plan.  The Council aims to 
inspect all properties within the Borough inside four months, although the completion time is currently around six months. 
We confirmed through discussion with the Head of Assessments that the process for inspections is in the process of changing. In 
order to deal with the volume of inspections generated, all inspections are now forwarded to the bailiffs for completion, who feed 
back the information to the Council.  We obtained copies of the lists of properties for inspection for the North and South parts of 
the Borough that were forwarded to the bailiffs in July. 
There is currently no formal monitoring of inspections to confirm they are being undertaken promptly. We were advised that the 
performance of the Inspector and Bailiffs will be monitored going forward. Furthermore, although an inspection is automatically 
raised when Empty Property Relief is granted, there is an option to cancel these inspections. There is no monitoring of cancelled 
inspections to confirm that cancellation was appropriate. 

P
age 311



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 7 
 

There is no formal or systematic monitoring of the quality of inspection records. During the audit, we observed inspectors 
contacting premises by telephone to confirm whether they are empty. However, it is acknowledged that there may be cases 
where the inspector is unable to gain unannounced access to the property. 
Where someone applies for EPRR, and the inspection reveals that the property is occupied, the inspector completes a report, 
which is logged onto EDRMS.  The NNDR Team then update the system based on the report. The report will stay in the NNDR in 
tray until it is marked as actioned. 
Discussions established that Small Business Rate Relief continues indefinitely until advised by the business that it is no longer 
eligible. There is no periodic check of continuing eligibility for relief. 
Four recommendations have been raised as a result of our work in this area. 
 
Billing 
Each year, prior to live billing, a reconciliation is completed between the debits raised and the number of bills produced.  Evidence 
of this was obtained, which was signed off by the Head of Assessments.  There was no evidence of independent review of this 
reconciliation and a recommendation has been raised under ‘NNDR Transactions and Records’. 
As part of the year end process, a copy of the NNDR system is used to confirm that multipliers and parameters have been input 
correctly by testing a sample of each bill type prior to live billing. A sample of each bill checked was held electronically, in a folder 
entitled "20.03.2012"; however no further evidence was available to confirm that these bills had been reviewed and were 
accurate. 
One recommendation has been raised as a result of our work in this area. 
 
Collection 
The Council matches income received (through cheques, cash, direct debits and online payments) to the correct account through 
reconciliations between the bank account and Cedar (the Council’s Finance System), and between Cedar and Academy. 
A full bank reconciliation for all Council funds is completed and therefore no specific reconciliation is completed between NNDR 
records and bank statements.  However, a reconciliation is completed between Cedar and Academy (NNDR System). Historically, 
the reconciliation between Cedar and Academy has been an annual one, but is to be completed monthly going forward.  A 
reconciliation of funds received up to the end of June was still being completed at the time of the audit and we were advised that 
the exact reconciliation process is still to be agreed in order to facilitate an effective monthly reconciliation. 
A suspense account spreadsheet for NNDR is maintained by the Finance Team, and is cleared as part of the Team's daily job 
responsibilities.  A number of items are yet to be cleared in the 11/12 suspense account, although this is being addressed as part 
of the year end reconciliation process and therefore no recommendation has been raised in relation to this specific issue. 
One recommendation has been raised as a result of our work in this area. 

P
age 312



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 8 
 

 
Refunds 
The Corporate Services Department Scheme of Delegation details the delegated authority for authorising refunds. The Academy 
System enforces these authorisation limits for those staff that have access to the system. For high value refunds where 
authorising officers do not have access to Academy, a separate refund authorisation form is used.  
From a sample of 20 refunds tested, in two cases refunds were not authorised by an officer with the correct delegated level of 
authority. According to the Scheme of Delegation these should have been authorised by the “Assistant Director of Finance”, but 
had been signed by the Head of Assessments who is only authorised to approve refunds of up to £50,000 and the Director of 
H&F Direct who does not appear on the Scheme of Delegation. Further discussions with management established that the 
Scheme of Delegation may not be correct. 
Furthermore, refunds processed on Academy are not reconciled to refund request forms to confirm that all refunds processed are 
supported by an authorised form. 
One recommendation has been raised as a result of our work in this area. 
 
Debt Recovery and Enforcement 
The 2012/13 Recovery Timetable was obtained from the Recovery Manager, and is held in electronic format.  It includes court 
hearing dates upon which the timings of Council’s recovery actions are based. 
The Systems Support Team produces a list of reminders and summonses that are due to be sent out prior to release.  This list is 
reviewed by the NNDR Database Manager before the reminders and summonses are issued.  We confirmed through discussion 
with the NNDR Database Manager that not all summonses were reviewed before issue early in the year due to time constraints. 
Where bills are disputed, accounts are suppressed to stop any further recovery action. An end date can be applied or these can 
be open ended. A report can be generated to show all accounts currently suppressed and we were advised that this report was 
last run in 2011.  An example of this report was obtained for the purposes of the audit and showed approximately 180 suppressed 
accounts with many of these being duplicate account names. 
A review of the top 250 NNDR debtors is currently underway; however, this has not been conducted before. Although the reasons 
for debts have been recorded, action required or already taken has not been recorded. Furthermore, no regular aged debt 
analysis of all NNDR income due to the Council is currently undertaken.  
The write off of any irrecoverable debts should be approved by a member of staff with the required delegated authority as per the 
department’s Scheme of Delegation.  A transaction list identifying all write offs for NNDR that have been made since April 2012 
was obtained and a sample of 20 write offs was selected for testing. A write off authorisation form could not be located in one 
case. Of the remaining 19, all had been authorised by an officer with the correct level of delegated authority. 
Four recommendations have been raised as a result of our work in this area. 

P
age 313



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 9 
 

 
NNDR Finance 
An estimation of contributions is forwarded to Central Government after being verified by the Executive Director of Finance and 
Corporate Governance.  This had been completed for the 2012/13 financial year, and the unaudited outturn for 2011/12 was also 
obtained. 
Progress against collection targets is also reported through the Corporate Services Departmental Management Team’s (CS DMT) 
Monthly Performance Indicators report, provided to management each month.  This shows collection rates for the year to date 
against the collection target. The March, April and May reports were obtained. 
The 2012/13 Schedule of Payments was obtained, which is available to staff and shows the contributions to be made for 2012/13. 
 
Financial and Performance Management Reporting 
Monthly updates are provided regarding progress against collection targets.  A Monthly Performance Indicators report, including 
collection rates, is provided to the CS DMT for review.  As well as the current year target, these reports detail actual outturn for 
the previous year, the previous three months and the year-to-date. 
Performance of the NNDR Team is discussed as part of the DMT meetings and any problems or issues would be discussed here, 
and action points allocated accordingly. An example of this was obtained in the CS DMT minutes for 16 February 2012.   
NNDR statistics are also included in the H&F Direct Vital Statistics report, an example of which was obtained. 

 
Acknowledgement We would like to thank the management and staff from the service areas contacted for their time and co-operation during the 

course of the internal audit. 
 

P
age 314



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 10 
 

1. NNDR Procedures 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

1 There is currently no comprehensive 
procedural guidance available for staff.  
A user guide is available for the Academy 
NNDR database, but this does not 
describe the procedures that staff should 
follow. 
Shortly before our audit visit, guidance on 
granting exempt and empty property 
reliefs was developed. 

Where comprehensive procedural 
guidance is not available to staff, there 
is a risk that processes may not be 
undertaken in an efficient and effective 
manner in line with management 
requirements. Furthermore, there is a 
risk that it may not be possible to hold 
staff to account for failing to comply with 
management requirements. 

Procedural guidance should be developed for the 
NNDR function. This should document the 
procedures to be followed for all aspects of the NNDR 
function including but not limited to: 
• NNDR setting / end of year processes; 
• Set up and maintenance of accounts; 
• Granting reliefs; 
• Processing refunds and write offs; 
• Debt recovery; 
• System reconciliations; and 
• Management oversight and reporting. 
This guide should clearly define the procedures and 
control processes to be followed, supporting 
documentation to be prepared or obtained and the 
location of where this information should be retained. 
Procedures should be subject to approval by senior 
management, communicated to staff and reviewed on 
a periodic basis. 
An officer should be appointed responsibility for 
maintaining the procedural guidance and ensuring it 
remains up to date. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management agree this recommendation, subject to a bid for additional resources of £90,000 Head of Assessment 31/03/13 
 

P
age 315



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 11 
 

2. Periodic Review of Access Rights 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 We were advised that periodic reviews of 
access rights to the Academy system are 
undertaken, although this has not been 
undertaken recently. 
It should be noted that, through the 
course of our work, we did not identify 
any active users that should not have 
access to the system. 

Where access rights to the Academy 
system are not reviewed periodically, 
there is a risk that: 
• Staff that have left the Council 

may still have access; 
• Staff may have a level of access 

that they no longer require; or 
• Individuals have gained 

inappropriate access to the 
system. 

This may lead to data security 
breaches. 

A review of user access rights to the Academy system 
should be undertaken periodically (such as on a 
quarterly basis) to confirm that user access rights are 
appropriate and that access has been disabled for all 
staff that no longer require it. 
Evidence of this check should be retained. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Agreed Head of Assessments 01/10/12 
 

P
age 316



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 12 
 

3. Review of Amendments to Data in Ratepayer Accounts 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 The NNDR team have recently begun 
undertaking a monthly review of 
amendments to data in ratepayer 
accounts. A sample of 25 changes per 
staff member is being tested to confirm 
they are appropriate and have been 
processed correctly. At the time of the 
audit, the first check had not yet been 
completed.   
We also identified during the audit that 
the Systems Support Team have access 
to amend data on Academy. There are 
currently no management checks of 
amendments made by the Systems 
Support Team to confirm they are 
appropriate. 

Where there is no regular process to 
review changes to standing data, there 
is a risk that inappropriate or incorrect 
amendments to accounts may not be 
identified. 

The review of amendments to data in ratepayer 
accounts should be completed on a monthly basis and 
be expanded to include members of the System 
Support Team.  This requirement should be included 
in the NNDR procedural guidance referred to in 
recommendation 1.  
The review should seek to cover the issues identified 
within this report to gain assurance that staff are 
acting in line with management requirements. 
 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management agree this recommendation, subject to a bid for additional resources of £90,000 Head of Assessments 31/03/13 

P
age 317



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 13 
 

4. Independent Review of Reconciliations 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 There was no evidence that the following 
reconciliations had been reviewed by a 
second officer: 
• Reconciliations between direct debits 

and the Academy system; 
• Reconciliation between cash posted 

and Academy system; and 
• Reconciliation between debits raised 

and bills produced, prior to the main 
annual billing. 

Where reconciliations are not reviewed 
and certified by a second officer, there 
a risk that these reconciliations may be 
completed incorrectly, late, or not at all. 
This may lead to errors and anomalies 
not being promptly identified, 
investigated and resolved. 

The following reconciliations should be reviewed by a 
second officer independent of the reconciliation 
process: 
• Direct debits and the Academy system; 
• Cash posting files and the Academy system; and 
• Debits raised and bills produced, prior to the 

main annual billing. 
Reconciliations should be certified by the officer 
undertaking the reconciliation and the reviewing 
officer as evidence of review. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Agreed Head of Assessments 01/10/12 

P
age 318



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 14 
 

5. Retaining Evidence to Support Reliefs Granted 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

1 We were advised that, although 
management’s requirements in order to 
grant relief are not documented, these are 
based on the Audit Commission’s 
guidance and are as follows: 
• An application for Small Business 

Rate Relief; 
• Checking the Charity Commission’s 

website for Mandatory Charitable 
Relief; 

• Inspections of empty properties for 
Empty Property Rate Relief (EPRR); 
and 

• Notification from the rate payer or 
landlord for retrospective EPRR. 

A sample of 135 reliefs was selected for 
testing. From the report of reliefs provided 
it was not possible to differentiate 
between reliefs granted by the NNDR 
team and system amendments that 
automatically give rise to a relief. 
Therefore 29 of the sample selected were 
not applicable. 
From the 106 applicable cases tested, 
evidence to support granting the relief 
was not available in 31 cases.  In a 
further 48 cases we did not consider the 
evidence required to support granting 
relief to be sufficient. For example, in 
some cases retrospective EPRR was 
granted based on an e-mail request from 

Where reliefs are granted without 
obtaining sufficient evidence from an 
independent or reliable source, there is 
a risk that reliefs are granted where the 
business is not eligible leading to 
financial loss. 

Management should define the level of evidence 
required to support granting each type of relief. For 
example: 
• Small Business Rate relief may be supported by 

an SBRR application form from the business; 
• Charitable Relief may be supported by evidence 

of a check on the charitable status of the 
organisation; and 

• Empty Property Rate Relief maybe supported by 
an inspection report confirming the property is 
currently empty or evidence from a credible 
independent source that the property is empty in 
the case of relief granted retrospectively. This 
evidence should be obtained before the 
exemption is granted for retrospective reliefs. 

Procedure notes should define the acceptable forms 
of evidence for each relief and where this evidence 
should be retained.  
Staff should be instructed that reliefs should only be 
granted where sufficient evidence has been provided. 

P
age 319



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 15 
 

the ratepayer with no further evidence 
provided. It should be noted that EPRR 
provides an exemption from NNDR for a 
period of three (non industrial) or six 
(industrial) months, after which 100% is 
due. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management agree this recommendation, subject to a bid for additional resources of £90,000 Head of Assessments 31/03/13 

P
age 320



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 16 
 

6. Approval of Retrospective Empty Property Rate Relief (EPRR) 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 Discussions established that Empty 
Property Rate Relief (EPRR) can be 
granted by an officer without any 
independent check or approval. From the 
sample of cases tested, a number of 
cases were identified where reliefs had 
been granted several years after the 
property was empty and no supporting 
evidence was retained. 
EPRR is normally applied for a period of 
three (non industrial) or six (industrial) 
months, after which 100% is due. 

When retrospective EPRR is granted, 
confirming that the property was empty 
is more complex as an inspection 
cannot be undertaken. Where 
retrospective reliefs are granted without 
any form of independent check, there is 
a risk that inappropriate or fraudulent 
retrospective reliefs may not be 
detected. 

All reliefs awarded retrospectively should be reviewed 
and approved by a senior member of staff. 
Where this is not possible at the time the relief is 
granted, a report detailing all reliefs granted 
retrospectively, should be run on a monthly basis, and 
reviewed by an officer independent of the process. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management agree this recommendation, subject to a bid for additional resources of £90,000 Head of Assessments 31/03/13 

P
age 321



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 17 
 

7. Empty Property Inspections 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 There is currently no monitoring of 
outstanding property inspections to 
confirm that inspections are being 
completed promptly. 
Furthermore, although an inspection is 
automatically raised when Empty 
Property Relief is granted, there is an 
option to cancel these inspections. There 
is no monitoring of cancelled inspections 
to confirm that the cancellation was 
appropriate. 
There is no systematic monitoring of the 
quality of inspection records. 
During the audit, we also observed 
inspectors contacting premises by 
telephone to confirm whether they are 
empty. However, it is acknowledged that 
there may be cases where the inspector 
is unable to gain unannounced access to 
the property. 
It should be noted that EPRR provides an 
exemption from NNDR for a period of 
three (non industrial) or six (industrial) 
months, after which 100% is due. 

Where completion of inspections is not 
monitored, there is a risk that 
inspections may not be completed 
promptly or at all. 
Failing to inspect properties promptly or 
not gaining sufficient evidence may 
lead to fraudulent claims for Empty 
Property Rate Relief not being 
identified. 

The completion of inspections (including 
cancellations) should be monitored on a regular basis. 
Inspectors should be reminded to either conduct site 
visits or obtain evidence from an independent and 
credible source in order to confirm that properties are 
empty. 
Spot checks should be taken on inspection records to 
confirm they are of a sufficient quality. 
Procedural guidance should be updated to define the 
procedure for undertaking inspections. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management agree this recommendation, subject to a bid for additional resources of £90,000 Head of Assessments 31/03/13 

P
age 322



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 18 
 

8. Review of Ongoing Eligibility for Small Business Rate Relief 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

3 Discussions established that Small 
Business Rate Relief continues 
indefinitely until advised by the business 
that it is no longer eligible. There is no 
periodic check of continuing eligibility for 
relief. 

Where eligibility for Small Business 
Rate Relief is not checked periodically, 
there is a risk that organisations may 
be claiming that are not longer eligible. 

Consideration should be given to the benefit of 
implementing a programme of review of Small 
Business Rate Relief to confirm that the ratepayer is 
still eligible for relief. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management have considered this recommendation & think that the number of businesses who 
are no longer eligible are likely to be low. Ratepayers are only required to complete an initial 
application form since SI 20009/3175 & only have to notify the council if they obtain additional 
premises which take them above the rateable value threshold. In view of the fact that these are 
likely to be low in number & value a sample check of 20 cases will be undertaken each year prior 
to annual billing. 

Head of Assessments 01/02/13 

P
age 323



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 19 
 

9. Authorisation of Checked Bills 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

3 As part of the year end process, a copy of 
the NNDR system is used to confirm that 
multipliers and parameters have been 
input correctly by testing a sample of 
each bill type prior to live billing. 
A sample of each bill checked was held 
electronically, in a folder entitled 
"20.03.2012"; however no further 
evidence was available to confirm that 
these bills had been reviewed and were 
accurate. 

Where there is no evidence that bills 
have been checked for accuracy prior 
to issue, there is a risk that incorrect 
bills may be issued, leading to financial 
loss and reputational damage. 

The process of sample checking NNDR bills prior to 
the main billing, should be recorded by the staff 
member undertaking the checks. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Agreed Head of Assessments 01/02/13 

P
age 324



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 20 
 

10. Cedar to Academy Reconciliation 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 The Cedar to Academy year end 
reconciliation discrepancies are not yet 
fully investigated, and no further 
reconciliations have been completed 
since the year end. 
Discussions established that monthly 
reconciliations are planned, but the 
process has not yet been completely 
defined. 

Where reconciliations between Cedar 
and Academy are not undertaken on a 
monthly basis, there is a risk that 
problem areas and issues may not be 
identified promptly and may become 
more complex to resolve. 

Reconciliations between Academy and Cedar should 
be undertaken on a monthly basis and the 
discrepancies identified in the year end reconciliation 
for 2011/12 should be investigated and cleared. 
The process for the reconciliation should be agreed 
and documented in the procedural guidance referred 
to in recommendation 1. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Investigation into the discrepancies on the year end reconciliation are ongoing and will be 
resolved in part on completion of future monthly reconciliations which are in progress currently. 
We appreciate the need for monthly reconciliations and are working towards the implementation 
of monthly reconciliations early in 2012/13. 

Systems Accountant 31/12/12 

P
age 325



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 21 
 

11. Refund Authorisation 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 In two out of 20 cases tested, refunds 
were not authorised by an officer with the 
required delegated level of authority 
(Account references 32806379 and 
3279069X for £120,319.39 and 
£267,797.20 respectively). According to 
the Scheme of Delegation these refunds 
should have been authorised by the 
Assistant Director of Finance, but had 
been authorised by the Head of 
Assessments who is authorised to 
approve refunds of up to £50,000 and the 
Director of H&F Direct who does not 
appear on the Scheme of Delegation. 
Furthermore, refunds processed on 
Academy are not reconciled to refund 
request forms to confirm that all refunds 
processed are supported by an 
authorised form. 

Where refunds are not authorised by 
an officer with the required level of 
delegated authority, this may lead to 
inappropriate refunds being processed 
and financial loss. 
Where refunds processed are not 
reconciled to refund request forms, 
there is a risk that inappropriate 
refunds may not be identified. 

All refunds processed should be authorised in line 
with the Scheme of Delegation.   
The Scheme of Delegation should be periodically 
reviewed and updated to ensure the list of authorised 
officers is correct. 
A reconciliation should be undertaken on a monthly 
basis between a report of refunds processed on 
Academy and refunds request forms to ensure that 
each refund is supported by an authorised form. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management agree this recommendation, subject to a bid for additional resources of £90,000 Head of Assessments 31/03/13 
 

P
age 326



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 22 
 

12.  Review of Outstanding Debt 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

1 A review of the top 250 NNDR debtors is 
currently underway; however, this is not a 
regular exercise and has not been 
conducted before. Although the reasons 
for debts have been recorded, action 
required or already taken has not been 
recorded. 
Furthermore, no regular aged debt 
analysis of all NNDR income due to the 
Council is currently undertaken. 

Where comprehensive debt monitoring 
is not undertaken, there is a risk that 
longstanding debts or patterns in the 
level of outstanding debts may not be 
identified. This may lead to debt 
recovery action being poorly focussed 
on or ineffective. 

The list of the top 250 outstanding debtors and aged 
debt analysis for all income due should be produced 
and reviewed every month. An action plan should be 
developed as a result of this review and should be 
monitored against. 
These requirements should be included in procedural 
guidance referred to in recommendation 1. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management agree this recommendation. The second part is however dependant on the bid for 
additional resources, see (1) above 

Recovery Manager 01/10/12 

 

P
age 327



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 23 
 

13. Review of Summonses 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 The Systems Support Team produces a 
list of reminders and summonses that are 
due to be issued prior to them being 
released. This list is reviewed by the 
NNDR Database Manager before the 
reminders / summonses are issued. We 
confirmed through discussion with the 
NNDR Database Manager that not all 
summonses were reviewed early in the 
year due to time constraints. 
We also identified that there is no 
monitoring or authorisation of the 
withdrawal of liability orders and 
summonses. 

Where all summonses are not 
reviewed, there is a risk that they may 
be issued in error.  
 Where summonses and liability orders 
are withdrawn inappropriately / 
incorrectly, the Council may experience 
financial loss and / or reputational 
damage. 

All summonses should be reviewed prior to being 
issued. 
Liability orders and summonses that are withdrawn 
should be subject to independent review. 
Consideration should be given to requiring 
authorisation to withdraw liability orders and 
summonses. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management agree this recommendation, subject to a bid for additional resources of £90,000 Recovery Manager 31/03/13 
 

P
age 328



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 24 
 

14. Review of suppressed accounts 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 Stopped bills or suppressed accounts can 
be identified by a system report. 
Discussions with the NNDR Database 
Manager established that this report is not 
reviewed on a regular basis and was last 
reviewed in 2011. 
An example of this report was obtained 
for the purposes of the audit and showed 
approximately 180 suppressed accounts 
with many of these being duplicate 
account names. 

Where suppressed accounts are not 
reviewed on a regular basis, there is a 
risk that accounts may be intentionally 
or accidentally suppressed and this 
may not be identified. This may lead to 
bills and reminders not being issued 
and income not being recovered. 

A report of all accounts currently suppressed should 
be reviewed on a regular basis. Evidence of this 
review should be retained. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Agreed Recovery Manager 01/11/12 
 

P
age 329



 FINAL REPORT 
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 25 
 

15. Write Off Authorisation 
Priority Issue Risk Recommendation 

2 From a sample of 20 write offs tested, a 
write off request form could not be located 
in one case (ref: 3082561 for £493.49). 
Furthermore, write offs processed on 
Academy were not reconciled to write off 
forms to confirm that all write offs 
processed had been approved. 

Where write off request forms are not 
completed and authorised for all write 
offs processed, there is a risk that 
inappropriate write offs may be made. 
Where write offs processed are not 
reconciled to write off request forms, 
there is a risk that inappropriate write 
offs may not be identified. 

A write of request form should be completed and 
authorised for all write offs processed. 
A reconciliation should be undertaken on a monthly 
basis between a report of write offs processed on 
Academy and write off request forms to ensure that 
each write off is supported by an authorised form. 

Management Response Responsible Officer Deadline 

Management agree this recommendation, subject to a bid for additional resources of £90,000 Head of Assessments 31/03/13 
 P

age 330



 FINAL REPORT  
 

Internal Audit Report – London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham – National Non-Domestic Rates 2012/13 26 
 

 Statement of 
Responsibility 

We take responsibility for this report which is prepared on the basis of the limitations set out below. 
The matters raised in this report are only those which came to our attention during the course of our internal audit work and are 
not necessarily a comprehensive statement of all the weaknesses that exist or all improvements that might be made.  
Recommendations for improvements should be assessed by you for their full impact before they are implemented.  The 
performance of internal audit work is not and should not be taken as a substitute for management’s responsibilities for the 
application of sound management practices.  We emphasise that the responsibility for a sound system of internal controls and the 
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities rests with management and work performed by internal audit should not 
be relied upon to identify all strengths and weaknesses in internal controls, nor relied upon to identify all circumstances of fraud or 
irregularity.  Auditors, in conducting their work, are required to have regards to the possibility of fraud or irregularities.  Even 
sound systems of internal control can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance and may not be proof against collusive 
fraud.  Internal audit procedures are designed to focus on areas as identified by management as being of greatest risk and 
significance and as such we rely on management to provide us full access to their accounting records and transactions for the 
purposes of our audit work and to ensure the authenticity of these documents.  Effective and timely implementation of our 
recommendations by management is important for the maintenance of a reliable internal control system.  The assurance level 
awarded in our internal audit report is not comparable with the International Standard on Assurance Engagements (ISAE 3000) 
issued by the International Audit and Assurance Standards Board. 
 

Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Limited 
London 
September 2012 
 

In this document references to Deloitte are references to Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Limited. 
Registered office: Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London EC4A 3TR, United Kingdom.  Registered in England and Wales No 
4585162. 
Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Limited is a subsidiary of Deloitte LLP, the United Kingdom member firm of Deloitte 
Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL”), a UK private company limited by guarantee, whose member firms are legally separate and 
independent entities.  Please see www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed description of the legal structure of DTTL and its 
member firms. 
Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited 

 

P
age 331


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	4 Revised Terms Of Reference
	6 PENSION VALUE AND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
	Psolve Performance Report 300612

	7 TREASURY MANAGEMENT 2011-12 Outturn
	8 London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham Statement of Accounts, including Pension Fund for 2011/12
	Statement of Accounts 2011 12
	2011-12 LBHF Annual Governance Report
	2011-12 HF Pension Fund Annual Governance Report

	9 2011/12 WORMWOOD SCRUBS CHARITABLE TRUST ACCOUNTS
	Apx 2a WSCT Trustee's Report 2011-12 Final v 2 03
	Signed copy of audited accounts
	2011-12 WSCT Annual Governance Report

	10 ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2012
	Annual Governance Statement

	11 VOLUNTARY DISCLOSURE TO HMRC
	12 COMBINED RISK MANAGEMENT HIGHLIGHT REPORT
	13 INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY REPORT
	14 Final Internal Audit report for National Non-Domestic Rates (NNDR)

